
��

�

���������	��
���

�

�������
�����������������������������������

�
������������������������  ����!"#��$"%"�

����������������������������������������
�

�&��'��(�)����*��*���
���������������������������������������

�
+��,��

��%%������-��%�� ����.�������/��0�..����.������1.�2���!��.�3��
����2�����4�������� 5��&�

�
�
�

��%����6�
�

�

������4��	���-�
%���7�����8� �� 7�����8�
����2�..���*
����
%���7'�$����
�����8�

�� 7'�$���������8�

����2�..����.������
���
���� �� 7����������%����	���-�����2��8�
����2�..���-������9
��� �� 7����������%����	���0������8�
����2�..���-�����9
��� �� 7����������%����	���-�����������8�
����2�..���*.����-�
%��� �� 7����������%����	����
�.����:��)��3�2��8�
�
;����6��
��<����%�	����
�����������#���%����="�

�
��� ���� ��	�
��� ���� ������� 
������
��� ����
��� �� �
�����
���� ������ �
��� �� ��	���� �� ������
��
������
����������
������
�������
���������������������
������
�������������������������
����������������
�����	�
����������������������
���������������������
������
������
����� ! �"#$%�%###��&'��
��������(�����)����������(���(����

�



�

�
�

4*�'*��*-*,&0�*���*��-�0��4��)�
�

��������
�

��'��)'�>������-,�->���  �
�

!"#��$"%"�
�

� 1��.�2�?���������������/���)�������
�
�������
���*������������
��+�����,-��
����.��������*������������*�
�������
	���
������/�*
������*����*���������/�*
�������������
������
����
���������
��*���
���*��
�����������
�����������(�
�
0���
��������*����*�
���
��������������������1�������*������������������
��(�
�
���������	���
���������������������������
������
����������1�����2��*�����3������
3�������&,%�!�4�������
�������(�����)����������(���(���*��-�������������#���
5�*������! ,,(�
�
�

 "� �1*4*&��)��*-��)�������
�
� �������
�������������
��������*�����(�

�
�
�

� 1�&��
�,��-�

��-'7)8�
�������'�

�"� '��4�-���*�)�*������-�)���
�

 �@��� �

� ������������������
�������
�����������*��2��*�����

�����
������������
�
���2��*�����������
���������
	���
�������
����
�����
���, $�������6�����4���������
5
����������,77!(�������������������������/�
���
&8���
��(�
�

� �

#"� ,�-�)�-����'����,��)��
�

#�@�#A� �

� �������
�����������������������������������
�������
������
�����
��������������
��������
���������/�*
���
��������,!��9�������! ,,(�
�

� �

5"� '�1,����*�)�B�1�����*�)��
�

� �

� �������
������������
���������

���(�
�

� �



�
�

� 1�&��
�,��-�

��-'7)8�
�������'�

!"� *+�-+����B�)�-,���>��*���������
�

� �

!�" � �
���:����3�2���	�9�������������?��������������.���������
,�������2������������������2������������

�

� �

� �������
����������
����������
���������	���
����
������
���
�����������
����*��
�����������/�*
������
�
�����������
���
���������:����
�����������
���/���
�����������
;��5�*������! ,,(�
�
�

� �

!�"�� ����,�������2����'�2�������C��..�����C�����
��
*3��3��/�B�)2���������%%��������

�

� �

� +<���������
�
���������
����$�3����$( !�=�������
/���
�
��.(�
�
>
��
���(�
�
�

� �

� ,�-�)�-����'�-�1*-�)��*-��*�)�'�-���*��
�

A"� ��&-����14�����*�4�+���
�

� �

A�" � ��/���0�%.����&�����&����)��������7����D�E � 8���
�

#D�@� ��� �..������F�

A�"�� 4����
�.��1�.�2��-�3��/�7����G�E � 8���
�

 �#�@� !G� �..������F�

A�"#� .�2H/�..�-��2
�-������������1��2���%��������
)2
�%��'�3�.�$%����7����G E � 8���

�

 !��@� �A� .�2H/�..�B�
���������/�F�

A�"5� �
���$�)������������������6��$�����������I�����$��
7����G�E � 8���

�

 �D�@�� 5� �����������B�
4�������F�

A�"!� �..�2�������	�4�2�.����
������0�������&��������
&�������0�������&���$�	�����/��		�����.��
����������
���.�3��4����7����G#E � 8���

�

� !�@���5� �����������B�
4�������F�

D"� ��1-*)1�-*,)��*��,���>��
�

� �

� >
��
���(�
�

� �

G"� ��)������'�),11*-��+���*��,���>��
�

� �

G�" � �����	��%�������.��)�2��.����������2�%%�������������
%��H����
�$����������3�.�$%����7����G5E � 8���

�

��!�@��!A� �..������F�

G�"�� ������������4��������'�����.����'���*$$�����������
7����G!E � 8���

�

�!D�@��G�� �..������F�

�"� ��0��4�0>��*��,���>��
�

� �



�
�

� >
��
���(�
�

� �



�
�

� 1�&��
�,��-�

��-'7)8�
�������'�

 �"� *����*��-�0��4��)��
�

� �

 ��" � &�����.������-�3��������������������%����%�
�����2��.�1.�����  E�� �@��� #E�� 5�7����GAE � 8���

�

� �..������F�

� ��������������������
���������
�
������4�������5����
?�����������������2��
��������5
����
���3����
! ,,@! ,!'�! ,#@! ,%�����*�
����
�������������
�������������������������
�����A���
����
���
��
������(�
�
�

� �

 ��"�� ��  E ��@��� #E 5���$���.�1�����%%��7����GDE � 8���
�

� �..������F�

� ��������������������
���������
�
������! ,,@,!�'�
! ,#@,%�/��
���3�������������*�
����
�������������
�������������������������
�����A���
����
���
��
������(�
�
�

� �

 ��"#� ���������������%����)��������)����%���������%�%�
-�3�����1��3������1�.�2��)����%�������������.�
��3���%����)����������  E ��7����GGE � 8���

�

� �..������F�

� ��������������������
���������
�
���������������
2������������������������2
�
����?�������
3���
�
���3��
������������������������������
�������! ,,@,!�����*�
����
��������������������������
������������
�����A���
����
���
��������(�
�
�

� �

 ��"5� 0�������-�3������22�����������-�$����@���  E ��
7����G�E � 8���

�

�G#�@���A� �..������F�

 ��"!� '���2�����)2
��.��&�������  E ��7������E � 8���
�

��D�@�#��� �..������F�

 ��"A� �$$��3�.��	�������)��������7����� E � 8���
�

#� �@�#!�� �..������F�

 ��"D� 1��$������4�������B��
��������  E ��7������E � 8���
�

#! �@�#AA� �..������F�

 ��"G� �
�.������)2
��.��������%�.���������B��
������
��  E ��7�����#E � 8���

�

#AD�@�#DA� �..������F�

 ��"�� *.�%$�2�0���������
��@�-�3��/��	�&�3�����2��
�������%�����7�����5E � 8���

�

#DD�@�#G�� �..������F�

 ��" ���
�.����:���������.��:�)��3�2���-��������������7���
��!E � 8���

�

#G#�@�#��� �..������F�



�
�

� 1�&��
�,��-�

��-'7)8�
�������'�

  "� ��>�*�0�-�,�-�)�-����'�,)���))�
�*�)�'�-�'��*���,-&�����

�

� �

� �������
�������������������
����*��
�����������/��
��
����
�������*�������(�
�

� �

 �"� ,�-�)�-����'�-�1*-�)��*-�
���*-����*���

�

� �

� >
��
���(�
�

� �

 #"� �J�4,)�*��*���0��1-�))���'�1,4����
�

� �

� ����
��������������������������
�
���
����������
�����������/���
���
������������������������
������
�����
����
�
B������������������
�
����������
���,  ��������6�����
4�������������,7"!������������*�����6�����
4���������+����������������
��.�����,7;-�����3�����
����3�*�
��*���8�������������������
��������������
���
�����������
����
������������
�������*��
�����������
�����������
�����
���
������
������
�������&8����
��
3���,�������������,!�������6�����4�������������
,7"!C(�
�
�J��1�E�*���'�����4�)����*��71��98�
���� &8���� @� /���
���
��� +3
��.� /���
��� ������� 
�� ��� ������� �
��� ����
��

������
������
���
���������
��������������������������������

�����������������*��
�
����������
������
��(����������������
��������
�������������������������
����
���������������������/���
���:��
����������(�
�
�

� �

� 1�&��
�,��-�

��-'7)8�
�������'�

 5"� �J��1��E��*���'�����4����,��)��
�

#�#�@�#�G� �

� �������
�����������������������������������
�������
�8����@�����
���
����
��������������
��������
������
���/�*
�����������,!��9�������! ,,(�
�

� �

 !"� *+�-+����B�)�-,���>��*���������
�

� �

 !�" � �
���:����3�2���	�9�������������?��������������.���������
�I�%$��E����	�������.���������������2���������"���

�

� �

� �������
����������
����������
���������	���
����
������
���
������8���@�����
���
���*��
�����������/�*
������
�
���
�����������
���������:����
�����������
���/���
���
��������;��5�*������! ,,(�
�
�

� �



�
�

� 1�&��
�,��-�

��-'7)8�
�������'�

 !�"�� �����I�%$��E����	�������.�'�2�������C��..�����C�����
��
*3��3��/�B�)2���������%%��������

�

� �

� +<���������
�
���������
����$�3����$( !�=�������
/���
�
��.(�
�
>
��
���(�
�
�

� �

� �J��1��E��*���'�����4�-�1*-�)��*-��*�)�'�-���*��
�

 A"� ��&-����14�����*�4�+���
�

� �

 A�" � .�2H/�..�-��2
�-������������1��2���%��������
)2
�%��'�3�.�$%����7�����AE � 8�@������..�/���

�

� �..������F�

 D"� ��1-*)1�-*,)��*��,���>��
�

� �

� >
��
���(�
�

� �

 G"� ��)������'�),11*-��+���*��,���>��
�

� �

 G�" � ������������4��������'�����.����'���*$$�����������@�
�I�%$�����	�������.��$$����I����,�������2����-�$����
7�����AE � 8���

�

#���@�5��� �..������F�

 �"� ��0��4�0>��*��,���>��
�

� �

� >
��
���(�
�

� �

��"� *����*��-�0��4��)��
�

� �

� >
��
���(�
�

� �

� "� ��>�*�0�-��J��1�E��*���'�����4�
,)���))��*�)�'�-�'��*���,-&�����

�

� �

� �������
��������������8���@�����
���
���*��
��������
���/��
������
�������*�������(�
�

� �

��"� �J��1��E��*���'�����4�-�1*-�)��*-�
���*-����*���

�

� �

� >
��
���(�
�

� �



�
�

�
)�-,���>�1-*��))�
�
����:����
�����������
���/���
������
�����
��������������G�
����2
���  �����
����
�
�������
�
��������
�
���������
�������������������������������������
��
�
��
B�������
�C�*��	�3����������/����
�������8����������������
�
���
����������
����������
����������/����
�(�
�
���������
�������B/���'
�C�
��� 5�
����,;��5�*������! ,,� �7!"���$"%"8�
�
���������
������������
����
���D���������!���2�����! ,,� �7!"���$"%"8�
�
/����
�������
��
�����B����'
�C�������
�
��������
�
����������*������������*�
���
��
�����
��*�
��������
�����	������������������� K�
����..��%��
� )��3�2��0����'�%�2����2�)��3�2��6�
� ����D#A5�5��!�

�
�

�
�



��
�
������	
�����������	�����	��������������������������	�
�����	�	�	����	
	�	���
����������	
	���� ����!�"����
� � � �

���������	
��	��
����������
	����	���������������������
�
�
#�������	� ����������	����$"� �%	�&	
����������������� ��	�'������(��'��	����'���������
� ��
��	
�
�	�����"�����	��)��$�%	�&	
�������	���	������	$���	�������	
	�����	
	��
	���	$��������*	���	�
�
�+���	������"� � ��� ������&����� ��� ��	�����
	������� ���	
	��� ��� ��������&�	� ����		*�����	������� ���
���	������������		����"���
�
������������������������������� !����
�
,�	
	� %	�&	
�� ��	� �� -	
������ ���	
	��� ��� ��$� &����	��� ��� ��	� �����
��$� ��� �	��
�&	�� ���
-�
��
�-���������	�'������(��'��	����'�������.�������	�����-�
��!������	�'������(��'�����������/�
��	���0�	�������������	� �����-	
������ ���	
	������ �������
����	�+����-�
��
�-��!���� ��	�'��	"��
%	�&	
��������������	���	�	����	��	���������
	������	����	
	��������	����
�������	��		���������
�	
�����$�������	
��������	�����	��	�	��������	���	���
�+�	
	���	����	
	���&	���	���--�
	��"���
�
1�����	��������������������������$�&����	������$��
������
��$�+�	
	����
	���	������
������*	�$����
���	����
�

.�/�������	
	��������$����������"������
�
.&/�������	
	��������������������	�
	����	
2�&���+�	
	���	�+	��3&	�����
�����������-�����������$��2�

�	�&	
�����$��
������$2��
�-	�-�	�+����+����$�����	�������	������������2������*	�$����&	�
���	��	�� &$� ��	� &����	��� ��� $��
� �����
��$� ��
	� ����� ��� +����� ���	��� ��	� ��4�
��$� ���
����&������������	�+�
�����	��	��&$���	��	������"�

�
,�	
	� �� -	
������ ���	
	��� ��� �	���
	�� �� %	�&	
� ��$� ���$� ���� ��*	� -�
�� ��� ��	� �	&��	� ����
�	�����������������	�"���
�
#$����������%���������&%'��������������(�3�5�	��	�
	�	
����-�
��
�-��6������	����-�	��'��	����
'������"�
�
)�%��������������������*���������!�������&%'�������������������� ���������+�,-�+!,���'����$���+�,�
���+',�!���*�����./��
�

.�/� ���	�&	
������	�-�&���2�+���*��+����	�
	�	���������2�+�����
	�����&�$�����*������$��
�
-	
������ ���	
	���� �
	� ��� ������������ ����� ��� ��� ��*	�$� ��� -
	4����	� $��
� 4����	��� ��� ��	�
-�&�������	
	���7�����

.&/� #�	� ����	
� ��	�� ���� ����� +������ ��	� ��� ��	� 	�	�-�� ���	��
�	�� ��� �	������� ����	�� ���
-�
��
�-��6"�������	�'��	7�����8�#98:���

.�/� #�	�����	
����	����$��
� ����������-���������
� ��	� ���������� ���	
	��������&��$�+����+�����
$����
	���������	�7��
�

.�/� #�	�����	
�
	���	�������	��	�	
�����������������	�������
�
	������
$��--���������
�

#�	�*	$�-������ ��� 
	�	�&	
� ���$�����	���-
	4�������� ���	
	��� ���������	
�&	�����������	�������
�		�����3�
�

�"� 1���������	���
	������$�����	���-
	4�����������	
	��2�������	�����
	������������	
	��2����
����������������	
	���&	���	���--�
	������$��7������
�

��"� 1���������	�	���	�
������
���	���
���������������	
�����������	������������	���	������
�����		*���������	��	���	��	&��	��
��	����������	���.�/�&	��+��--��	�7������

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



��
�
������	
�����������	�����	��������������������������	�
�����	�	�	����	
	�	���
����������	
	���� ����!�"����
� � � �

�
���"� 1������������ �		*� ��� ��-
�-	
�$� �����	��	����	������� ���+�����$�����	���-
	4��������

���	
	��"���
�

�"� ���%	�&	
�������	�-�&�����
	�����+	������-	�*��
���*	�
	-
	�	��������������	��		����2�
��	�	��	��	��
����+	
�;�	��������&������	�����	
2�&$��������
$�
������
����	
+��	�.	"�"�
-�������� �
� ���	������ �������		�/2� $��� ���� �	���
	� $��
� -
	4�������� ���	
	��� &�����*	�

	-
	�	��������"� � 9�+		
2� $��� ����� ���	����	�$� �	�	� ��	� 
���� ���	� $��� ��	�
������	��$��
� 
	-
	�	����������������+	
	��;�	������� .�����$/"� �1���������� 
	����� ���
��	��		������
������	�-�&��������	
$���
������	��	&��	��
��	������������	�����	
"�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 2



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	


	

������������	
���������
�������
�

������������
����������
�


����������������������������������������������
�

�������������������������������
�����������������������������
������������������������	�

	
� !" #$��# $ %&'�
	
�����	������	����� 	�������	 �������	
��� !"##��	��"$	���%$	��%&���	������	 ��%&���	������	
��� !"##��	�#"'��	����$����	 ���'" %�	�%�'%�	���	�%(���!%(�	
��� !"##��	��'" �	)�� 	 ���'" %�	�%�'%�	���	*��(" +�	
��� !"##��	�� "�	)�� 	 ���'" %�	�%�'%�	���	�%+% %���"� �	
��� !"##��	�#"��	����� 	 ���'" %�	�%�'%�	���	��"#$�% ,(	�%�-"!%(�	
	 	

	
�&( #��)*%+,--)#$��# $ %&'	

��� !"##��	��%&�� "%	���� 	 ��%�$%��	�"'%��#	�%��!���	.���&�	

��� !"##��	��-"$	�$+��	 	

��� !"##��	/�$"��	.��$" %�	 	

��� !"##��	���#�	."''(	 	

��� !"##��	0%�%�	.�#$(	 ��%�$%��	�� (%�-��"-%	.���&�	

��� !"##��	�  	/�!1(� 	 ����"��	�-%�-"%2	3	�!���" �	����"��%%�	

��� !"##��	�  �	�� !�	 ��%&���	���"�	��	��� !"#�	

��� !"##��	���" 	�456��� 	 ����"�	��	��� !"#�	

	
�&( #$��# $ %&'	

	 	
	

�..,+ #$��# $ %&'	

���1	�'�����(	 –	 �� �%�"�	 �%�-"!%	 *%�$	 0��!��%�% �	 � $	
0��+����%(�	�%(���!%(�	

� $�	�#+��	 –	 ��%�-"!%	*%�$	�((%�	�� �+%�% ��	�%-%#�&�% �	
3	�% %2�#�	

� $�	���'%�	 –	 ��%�-"!%	*%�$	����� "��	 ���%���	 ����� "�"%(�	
��!�#"�"%(	3	��#���%�	

�(�'%#	����%���#%	 –	 ��!�" +	 ���&����%	 �"�%!����	 ��"#$�% �	 �!���#(	 3	
7��"#"%(�	

��!��%#	���&�� 	 –	 ������%+�	 3	 0�#"!�	 ���"!%��	 �$�#�(	 *%�#��	 3	
8%##'%" +�	

��4�4	���2$����	 –	 �0�#"�"!�#	 �$-"(��	 ��	 �� (%�-��"-%	 .���&�	 ��"%�	
�9%!��"-%,(�	

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

�	

)%-� 	��##" (	 –	 ���"%�	�9%!��"-%�	
���+��%�	���&%�	 –	 ��%!�"� 	*%�$	��� (&�����"� 	3	*"+�2��(�	0�'#"!	

�%�#��	����� "�"%(	��!�#"�"%(	3	��#���%�	
��� 	��#-"	 –	 ����&����%	�"�%!����	�%-%#�&�% �	3	�% %2�#�	
�#� 	7" !�	 –	 ��%�-"!%	*%�$	���&����%	7" � !%�	�%(���!%(�	
��%&�� "%	7��$	 –	 �� �%�"�	 0%������ !%	 �� �+%��	 �����%+�	 3	

0%������ !%�	��"%�	�9%!��"-%,(�	
�(�'%##�	7�%%�� 	 –	 ��(("(�� �	��"%�	�9%!��"-%	5	�%+�#	�%�-"!%(�	��"%�	

�9%!��"-%,(�	
��%&�% 	*�#(%�	 –	 ����&����%	 �"�%!���	 ����� "�"%(�	 ��!�#"�"%(	 3	

��#���%�	
���"(	*�#�%	 –	 ��%�-"!%	 *%�$	 �%(���!%(�	 �%-%#�&�% �	 3	

�% %2�#�	
���4�#	*�:�%	 –	 ��!���" �	 0�#"!�	 �� �+%��	 �!���" �	 3	 �:��#"�"%(�	

��"%�	�9%!��"-%,(�	
�" %(�	/� "	 –	 ��%�-"!%	*%�$�	�"(1	�� �+%�% ��	
0��#	�%%(� 	 –	 �7" � !%	�� �+%��	�%-%#�&�% �	3	�% %2�#�	
���4"$	�"��	 –	 �0�#"�"!�#	�$-"(��	��	��%	������	��"%�	�9%!��"-%,(�	
)%"1�	�1�2�	 –	 ��!���" �	 0�#"!�	 ���"!%��	 �!���" �	 3	 �:��#"�"%(�	

��"%�	�9%!��"-%,(�	
���% �	0%�(� �	 –	 �0��;%!�	 ���"!%�	 ��� (&�����"� 	 3	 *"+�2��(�	

0�'#"!	 �%�#��	 ����� "�"%(	 ��!�#"�"%(	 � $	
��#���%	5	��� (&���	���	�� $� 	�%!� $%%�	

���"(	��� $%�(	 –	 �0�#"�"!�#	 �$-"(��	 ��	 ��%	 ��'���	 .���&�	 ��"%�	
�9%!��"-%,(�	

��11"	��#�"�� 	 –	 ��%�-"!%	 *%�$	 ����� "!��"� (�	 ��"%�	
�9%!��"-%,(�	

�  	���!#"��%	 –	 ��%�-"!%	 *%�$	 ��"#$" +	 �!���#(	 ���	 ��%	 7����%�	
�%-%#�&�% �	3	�% %2�#�	

*%#% 	���#��	 –	 ��!�" +	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	 �$�#�(	 *%�#��	 3	
8%##'%" +�	

0��#	�����+��$	 –	 ��%�-"!%	 *%�$	 �%(���!%(�	 �$�#�(	 *%�#��	 � $	
8%##'%" +�	

)�4"�	6�"$"	 –	 �� �%�"�	0�#"!�	�$-"(���	��"%�	�9%!��"-%,(�	
� +�(	���#��	 –	 ��9%!��"-%�%��	 �%�$%��	 �%��!���"!	 �%�-"!%(�	

��"%�	�9%!��"-%,(�	
/�� 	8"##"��(	 –	 ��%�-"!%	 *%�$�	 �%��!���"!	 �%�-"!%(�	 ��"%�	

�9%!��"-%,(�	
	
	
	
	
	

��������
����/�����0�����
���
����
	
	
	
	
	
�����1�������������������	�����������
	

Page 4



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

<	

��%	�����=	

•	 8%#!��%$	���(%	&�%(% �	" 	��%	&�'#"!	+�##%��	��	��%	��"�$	�%%�" +	��	��%	
��'" %��	 (" !%	 �"(	 %#%!�"� 	 �(	 �����	 ��	 ��2%�	 *��#%�(�	 � $	 2"(�%$	
��%�	�	��&&�	 %2	�%��>	

•	 ��$%	� 	�&% " +	(���%�% �	�(	��##�2(=5	
�	 � 	 ��%	 #�(�	 ���%%	�� ��(	 �%	� $	�"(	 �$�" "(����"� 	 ��$	2��1%$	

���$	 ��	 &��	 ��+%��%�	 �	 ��$+%�	 &��&�(�#	 ���	 ��%	 ��� !"#	 ����	
�"�%$	 ��	 &���%!�	 ��� �#" %	 (%�-"!%(	 ���	 %-%��� %	 " 	 ��%	 $"-%�(%	
!���� "��	��1" +	�&	��2%�	*��#%�(�	'��	" 	&���"!�#��	(���% %$	
��%	'#�2	���	��%	��(�	-�# %��'#%	%#%�% �(	��	����	!���� "��>		

�	 ��%	 ��$+%�	 &��&�(�#	 ��$	 '%% 	 &�'#"(�%$	 ;�(�	 '%���%	 ��%	
���"(���(	'�%�1�	� $	��%	��'" %�	�%%�" +	����	%-% " +	+�-%	� 	
�&&���� "��	��	(!���" "(%	��%	&��&�(�#	" 	$%&��>	

�	 �

�
�	 2��#$	 '%	 ;�(�	 ��%	 �"�(�	 �%��	 " 	 2�"!�	 ��2%�	 *��#%�(	
��� !"#	 ��!%$	!��(�	� $	 ��%�%	�"+��	2%##	'%	 ���%%�	 ����	��	%-% 	
�"-%	 ���%	 �%��(	 ��	 ��%(%>	 *%	 '%#"%-%$	 ����	 !��(	 � 	 ��"(	 (!�#%	
2%�%	�  %!%((���	� $	"$%�#�+"!�##�	���"-��%$>	�� (%:�% �#�	�%	
� $	�"(	�$�" "(����"� 	2%�%	 #�''�" +	���$	��	 ��%	 #�!�#�	 ��"� �#	
� $	 �%+"� �#	 #%-%#(	 ��	 !#�2	 '�!1	 2���	 "�	 !��#$>	 �%-%���%#%((	
�����%�	(�-" +(	2��#$	 %%$	��	'%	��� $	" 	��%	!��" +	�%��(�	� $	
�%	� $	�"(	�%��	2%�%	�#�%�$�	#��1" +	��%�$	��	�%%�	��%(%	 %2	
!��##% +%(>	 �(	 �	 �%(�#�	 �%	 2�(	 ����	 %-% " +	 �  �� !" +	 �2�	
��;��	�%-"%2(	��	��2	��%	��� !"#	&��-"$%$	(��%	��	"�(	(%�-"!%(>	
Ø 	7"�(�=	 �%	 ��$	 �(1%$	 ���"!%�(	 ��	 $��2	 �&	 �	 ��##	 �� +%	 ��	

�&�"� (	���	��%	�����%	��	��(�	� $	�"�%>	��(�	� $	�"�%	�%#&(	
��%	��� !"#	��#�"#	"�(	$���	��	!���� "!��%	2"��	�%("$% �(	� $	
�� �	�%("$% �(	�%#�	� 	 "�	 ���	 " ������"� 	� 	#%��" +(�	'��	 " 	
��%(%	 ���+�	�"�%(	�%	� $	�"(	�$�" "(����"� 	 %%$%$	��	'%	
(��%	 ����	 �##	 ��� !"#	 (%�-"!%(	 2%�%	 &��-"$" +	 -�#�%	 ���	
�� %�>	�(	�����	�%	 �2	+�-%	� 	� $%���1" +	��	(!���" "(%	
�##	��%	�&�"� (	!��%��##��	� $	" 	!� (�#���"� 	2"��	!�� !"##��(	
��%	 &�'#"!	 � $	 ���%�	 (��1%��#$%�(�	 ��	 % (��%	 � 	 ���!��%	
����	$%#"-%�%$	��%	 %!%((���	(�-" +(�	'��	�#(�	(�"##	�%�	��%	
�%:�"�%�% �	 ��	 1%%&	 �%("$% �(	 �&$��%$	 2"��	 ��� !"#	
�!�"-"�"%(>	

Ø 	�%!� $=	�%	2�(	!#�(%#�	%9��" " +	��%	2��	(�!"�#	���(" +	
2�(	 $%#"-%�%$	 � $	 ��" ��" %$	 '�	 ��%	 ��� !"#�	 � $	 2�(	
&#%�(%$	 ��	 �  �� !%	 ����	 ��%	 ��� !"#	 ��$	 ����	 2%%1	
(�'�"��%$	 �	 '"$	 ��	 ��%	 *��%(	 � $	 ����� "�"%(	 �+% !�	
�*���	 ���	 �&&��9"���%#�	 ?
@<	 �"##"� 	 ���	 $%!% �	 ���%(	
2��1>	��"(	�� $" +	2��#$	'%	%((% �"�#	 "�	��%	�$�" "(����"� 	
2�(	��	'%	�'#%	��	+"-%	�%("$% �(	��%	���%(	��%�	$%(%�-%$>	
*�2%-%��	��%	 ��"� �#	&�#"!�	!� �%9�	���	(�!"�#	���(" +	2�(	
!�� +" +	 $��(�"!�##�>	 ���	 � #�	 2�(	 �� $" +	 '%" +	 !���	 '��	
��%	2��	(�!"�#	�% �%$	���(" +	2��#$	'%	'�"#��	�##�!��%$	� $	
�� �+%$	 2�(	 '%" +	 ����##�	 �%(���!���%$>	 � %	 ��	 ��%	 1%�	
!�� +%(	 "(	 ����	 � 	 ����	 ����(	 �% +��	 �� �+%�% �	
��+� "(��"� �	 2�(	  �	 #� +%�	  %%$%$	 ��	 (%!��%	 �%!% �	
*��%(	 �� $" +>	 �� (%:�% �#��	 ��	 ��1%	 (��%	 ��%	 ��� !"#	
!� �" �%$	��	&��-"$%	��%	��(�	%��"!"% �	(%�-"!%	&�(("'#%�	�(	
������	 �%	 ��$	 " (���!�%$	 ���"!%�(	 ��	 !����	 ���	 � 	 �&�"� (	

Page 5



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

A	

�&&��"(�#	 ��	 "$% �"��	 "�	 ��%	����	2�(	(�"##	 ��%	'%(�	2��	 ��	
$%#"-%�	(�!"�#	���(" +>	*%	��$%	"�	!#%��	����	 ��"(	�%-"%2	 " 	
 �	2��	 �%�#%!�%$	 � 	 ��%	 ����B(	 &%������ !%�	 " $%%$	 �%	
��$	'%% 	-%��	&#%�(%$	2"��	 ��%	&��+�%((	��$%	'�	��2%�	
*��#%�(	 *��%(�	 ����%�	 ��%	 % �"�%	 #� $(!�&%	 ���	 ���(" +	
&�#"!�	 2�(	 !�� +" +	 � $	 �%	 2� �%$	 ��	 '%	 (��%	 ��2%�	
*��#%�(	2�(	2%##	&#�!%$	��	�%(&� $	��	���(%	!�� +%(>		

�	 � 	!� !#�("� 	��%	�����	" $"!��%$	����	�%	2�(	#��1" +	���2��$	��	
+�" +	 �����+�	 ��"(	 '�$+%�	 &��&�(�#	 2"��	 !�##%�+�%(	 ����	 �##	
&���"%(	 � $	 %9&�%((%$	 ��%	 ��&%	 ����	 ��+%��%�	 ��%�	 !��#$	
!� (�#"$��%	 ��%	 2��1	 �#�%�$�	 $� %	 � $	 $%#"-%�	 �	 !� (% (��#	
��$+%�	����	�%�	��%	�(&"���"� (	��	�##	��%"�	!� (�"��% �(>	

	
	
������������
	
��	 ��"(	 ;� !���%	 ��%	 �����	 " ����%$	 ���(%	 &�%(% �	 ����	 '%���%	 �%	 � $	 �"(	
��'" %�	&��!%%$%$	��	!� ("$%���"� 	��	��%	(�'(�� �"-%	'�(" %((	(%�	���	" 	��%	
�+% $��	 ��%�%	 2��#$	 '%	 � 	 �&&���� "��	 ���	 ��%	 &�'#"!	 ��	 &��	 :�%(�"� (	 ��	
�"�(%#��	 ��%	�%&���	������	� $	���%�	�%�'%�(	!��&�"(" +	 ��%	��'" %�	2��	
2%�%	 &�%(% �>	 �!!��$" +#�	 ��%	 �����	 �)2 3	 ��%	 ��##�2" +	 ���"� 	 ���	 ��%	
!� ("$%���"� 	��	�%�'%�(	��	��%	��'" %��	� $	"�	2�(=	5	
	
� $)-2 3�
	
����	 ��%	��'" %�	�$;��� 	 ���	�	(����	&%�"�$	��	�&	 ��	
C	�" ��%(�	��	@>&��	
� $	����	��%	�%%�" +	�%!� -% %	��%�%���%�>	
	
�( �!  &,%4�536)*#% 3�5&�7���8!�
�( �!  &,%4�# +)%2 % 3�5&�7���8!�
	
	
9* $&,)%�:��%$; #�� $$,)%�
	
�%�'%�(	 ��	 ��%	 &�'#"!	 (��+��	 � $	2%�%	 +"-% 	 !#��"�"!��"� 	 " 	 �%#��"� 	 ��	 ��%	
��##�2" +	&�" �(=	

•	 8�%��%��	 " 	 ��%	 !� �%9�	 ��	��'" %�	 !� ("$%���"� 	 ��	&��&�(�#(	 ���	 ��%	
��� !"#B(	��$+%�	" 	�

�
��	����	" !#�$%$	("+ "�"!� �	!��(	" 	(&% $" +�	
&��&�(�#(	 2%�%	 '%" +	 ��$%	 ���	 !��(	 " 	 �##�2� !%(	 %�!	 &�"$	 ��	
!�� !"##��(>	

•	 8"��	�%�%�% !%	��	&�+%	
CD	��	��%	�+% $�	E�+% $�	"�%�	
>
	F.% %��#	
7� $	�%-% �%	��$+%�	� $	�%$"��	�%��	7" � !"�#	0#� 	�

��
�	��	
�
<��
AG	 5	�&&% $"9	��	 5	��-" +(	 &�������	�*8�	
	 H	0�����" +	
" $%&% $% !%	 � $	 �%$�!" +	 $%�� $	 ���	 $��"!"#"���	 !��%	 �����+�	
�%�'#%�% �	H	�:��#"��	 ��&�!�	�((%((�% �	�%(�	��	�%#%-� !%I	H	0���	
�=	2�%��%�	��"(	2�(	;��+� 	���	�	&��!%((	!��&�"(" +	� 	�((%((�% �	��	
&%�&#%	2"��	�	 -"%2	 ��	 ���(���!" +	���%	!��%>	�#(�	2���	�%!�� "(�(	
2%�%	 " 	 &#�!%	 ��	�� "���	 ���� +%�% �(	 ���	 � �	 �����%�	 ���(���!" +	 ��	
!��%>	

Page 6



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

C	

•	 ��	2�(	� $%�(���$	����	 ��%	��$+%�	�%&���	 " !#�$%$	&��&�(�#(	���	(�!"�#	
!��%	� $	" 	&���"!�#��	" 5���(%	!��%	(�&&���	2��1%�(�	2���	&#� (	2%�%	
��%�%	���	��%	" 5���(%	(�&&���	�$�"(("� (	�%��>	

•	 ��	2�(	� $%�(���$	����	��%	��$+%�	�%&���	" !#�$%$	&��&�(�#(	���	!��(	" 	
��"#$�% B(	�%�-"!%(�	'��	" 	&���"!�#��	$"$	��"(	" !#�$%	�	�%$�!�"� 	" 	��%	
 ��'%�	 ��	 �� �+%�"�#	 &�(�(	 ���	 %��#�	 �%��(	 &��-"("� �	 ��"#$�% B(	
�% ��%(	����	
<	��	A	�!��((	��%	'����+�>	

•	 8��#$	 ��%	�����	 � $	 �"(	 �$�" "(����"� 	 !� ("$%�	 ��%	 "�&�("�"� 	 ��	 �	
#%-�	 � 	 ��#�"5�"##"� 	 &�� $	 '�(" %((%(	 #�!��%$	 " 	 ��%	 '����+��	 �(	 �	
2��	��	" !�%�(%	��%	��� !"#B(	" !��%>	

•	 �#�(��%	��	�	#�!�#	�$-% ���%	&#��+��� $	2"�����	 ��"!%	��	�%("$% �(	� $	
&��% �(	� $	2�%��%�	��"(	2�(	� 	" $"!��"� 	��	(�-" +(	&��&�(�#(	2"��" 	
��%	��� !"#B(	��$+%�>	

•	 ��	2�(	� $%�(���$	����	��%	��$+%�	�%&���	" !#�$%$	&��&�(�#(	���	!��(	" 	
(��%	 (�����	 ��"#$�% 	 �% ��%	 (%�-"!%(	 (����" +�	 2�%�%	 (����	 2%�%	
!� ("$%�%$	 ��	 '%	2��1" +	 ��	 ��##	 &��% �"�#	 � $	2�%�%	 ��%	 (%�-"!%	2�(	
�!1 �2#%$+%$	 ��	 '%	 (�!!%((��#	 � $	 ��1" +	 �	 $"��%�% !%	 ���	 ��%	
!���� "��>	� -%(��% �	(���#$	!� �" �%	" 	(%�-"!%(	����	2%�%	��1" +	�	
$"��%�% !%�	� $	 ��"(	(�-" +	(���#$	 ��	'%	�!!%&�%$�	!��#$	 ��%	��� !"#	
�%��(%	��	��1%	��%	!��(	" 	(&% $" +	�%:�%(�%$	'�	.�-%� �% �>		

	
��%	��"%�	�9%!��"-%	 " $"!��%$	 ����	�	:�%(�"� 	 �%!%"-%$	 " 	2�"�" +	 ����	��	�>	
*�((�" 	 �#�!�#	 �%("$% ���	 2��	 2�(	  ��	 &�%(% �	 " 	 ��%	 &�'#"!	 +�##%���	 2��#$	
�%!%"-%	�	2�"��% 	�%(&� (%>	
	
	

��� �����	�����������������
	
�&�#�+"%(	���	�'(% !%	2%�%	�%!%"-%$	� 	'%��#�	��=	

	

•	 ��	 �>	 ���#���	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	 �%(���!%(	 ���	 2���	 ��	 �>	 7" !��	
�%�-"!%	*%�$	���&����%	7" � !%�	�%(���!%(�	2�(	$%&��"(" +>	

	
�&�#�+"%(	���	#��% %((	2%�%	�%!%"-%$	� 	'%��#�	��=	
	

•	 ��� !"##��	�� "�	)�� �	��'" %�	�%�'%�	���	�%+% %���"� >	
	
�)& 3�		
	

��� ��������������������������
	
��	$%!#����"� (	��	" �%�%(�	2%�%	��$%	&%���" " +	��	��%	� �%(��"!�%$	'�(" %((	
��	'%	!� ("$%�%$	" 	�%!�"� 	� %	��	��%	&��!%%$" +(>	
	

��� ����������������������
	
��� !"##��	/�!1(� �	���"�	��	��%	�-%�-"%2	� $	�!���" �	����"��%%�	(&%�1" +	
2"��	 ��%	 !� (% �	 ��	 ��%	 �����	 � $	 ��'" %��	 !���% �%$	 ����	 ��%�%	 2%�%	
(%-%��#	�%�%�% !%(	" 	��%	�" ��%(	��	��� !"##��	����� �	��'" %�	�%�'%�	���	
��"#$�% B(	�%�-"!%(�	 � $	 (�++%(�%$	 ����	 ��%	�" ��%(	 (���#$	'%	��% $%$	 ��	

Page 7



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

@	

" !#�$%	��%	�"�(�	 ��%	��	��� !"##��	����� 	��#"���	 " 	��$%�	��	&�����%	!#%��	
$"��%�% �"��"� 	����	�����	����� >		
	
��� !"##��	 ��'" �	 )�� �	 ��'" %�	�%�'%�	 ���	 *��(" +�	 &��&�(%$	 ����	 "�	 �%�	
�&�#�+"%(	���	�'(% !%�	(�'�"��%$	��	��%	#�(�	�%%�" +	��	��%	��'" %��	2%�%	 ��	
�%!��$%$�	 ��%	 �" ��%(	 (���#$	 '%	 ��% $%$	 �!!��$" +#�>	 E��%	 �&�#�+"%(	 ���	
�'(% !%	2%�%	�%!��$%$	� 	&�+%	A	��	��%	�" ��%(I>	
	
��%	 �����	 �)2 3	 ���1" +	 �!!�� �	 ��	 ��%	 (�++%(�%$	 ��% $�% �	 ����	
��� !"##��	/�!1(� �J	� $	"�	2�(=	5	
�
� $)-2 3�
	
����	(�';%!�	��	��%	��% $�% �	(%�	���	'%#�2	��%	� �%(��"!�%$	�" ��%(	��	��%	
��$" ���	�%%�" +	��	��%	��'" %�	�%#$	� 	
(�	�%!%�'%�	�
	'%	�&&��-%$	� $	
("+ %$	'�	��%	������	�(	�	!���%!�	�%!��$	��	��%	&��!%%$" +(=5	
	

•	 �##	 �%�%�% !%(	 ��	 ��� !"##��	 ����� �	 ��'" %�	 �%�'%�	 ���	 ��"#$�% B(	
�%�-"!%(�	 ��	 " !#�$%	 �"(	 �"�(�	  ��%	 ��#"���	 ��	 &�����%	 !#%��	
$"��%�% �"��"� 	����	�����	����� >	

	
��� ������������:������������

	
��	��"(	;� !���%	��%	�����	" ����%$	�%�'%�(	��	��%	��'" %�	����	��%	�(("(�� �	
��"%�	 �9%!��"-%	 ��$	 �%!%"-%$	 � %	 -�#"$	 �%:�%(��	 ����	 ��%	 ���$%(	 � "� (	
F(����("$%G�	 ��	 �$$�%((	 ��%�	 " 	 �%(&%!�	 ��	 �+% $�	 ��%�	 
>
	 G.% %��#	 7� $	
�%-% �%	��$+%�	� $	�%$"��	�%��	7" � !"�#	0#� 	�

��
�	��	�
<��
AG>	
	
�5#,5&,)%�&)��#3 #�).��*$,% $$�
	
��%	�����	�#(�	 " $"!��%$	 ����	�%	!� ("$%�%$	 "�	�&&��&�"��%	 ����	 ��%	��$%�	��	
��(" %((	'%	-��"%$	(�	����	��##�2" +	�%!%"&�	��	��%	$%&����"� =	

•	 �� ("$%���"� 	'%	+"-% 	 %9�	��	�+% $�	"�%�	C>
	F���"�B(	�$-"!%	��	)%�	
�((�%(	 ��	 K�%(�"� (	 " 	 �%#��"� 	 ��	 � �%(��"!�%$	 ��(" %((	 ��	 '%	
!� ("$%�%$G�	'%!��(%	��%	!#%�1	��$	�$-"(%$	����	 ��%	�%&���	2�"!�	2�(	
��%	 (�';%!�	 ����%�	 ��	 ��%	 $%&����"� 	 2��#$	 �#(�	 '%	 ��%	 (�';%!�	 ��	
����%�(	 ��	 '%	 ��"(%$	 '�	 ��%	 ���"�	 ��	 ��%	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	
����"��%%	E&�%5(!���" �	:�%(�"� (I>	

•	 ��'(%:�% �#�	 !� ("$%���"� 	 '%	 +"-% 	 ��	 �+% $�	 ��%�	 
>
	 F.% %��#	
7� $	�%-% �%	��$+%�	� $	�%$"��	�%��	7" � !"�#	0#� 	�

��
�	��	
�
<��
AG	2�"!�	2�(	 '���	 ��%	 (�';%!�	����%�	 ��	 ��%	 $%&����"� 	 � $	
�#(�	(%-%��#	&�%5(!���" �	:�%(�"� (>	

•	 ��%�%���%�	 ��%	��'" %�	 �%��� 	 ��	 ��%	��$%�	��	 '�(" %((	$%��"#%$	 " 	 ��%	
�+% $�>	

	
�!!��$" +#�	 ��%	�����	�)2 3	 ��%	 ��##�2" +	���"� 	 ���	 ��%	 !� ("$%���"� 	 ��	
�%�'%�(	��	��%	��'" %��	� $	"�	2�(=	5	
	
� $)-2 3�
	

Page 8



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

D	

����	 ��%	 ��$%�	 ��	 ��(" %((	 '%	 -��"%$	 (�	 ����	 ��##�2" +	 ��%	 �%!%"&�	 ��	
$%&����"� (�	�+% $�	 "�%�	C>
	 F���"�B(	�$-"!%	��	)%�	 �((�%(	��	K�%(�"� (	 " 	
�%#��"� 	 ��	 � �%(��"!�%$	 ��(" %((	 ��	 '%	 !� ("$%�%$G	 '%	 !� ("$%�%$	  %9��	
(�'(%:�% �#�	�+% $�	��%�	
>
	L.% %��#	7� $	�%-% �%	��$+%�	� $	�%$"��	
�%��	7" � !"�#	0#� 	�

��
�	��	�
<��
AG	����	D�

��	� $	��%�%���%�	
��%	��'" %�	�%��� 	��	��%	��$%�	��	'�(" %((	$%��"#%$	" 	��%	�+% $�>	
	
	
��	��"(	;� !���%	��%	�����	" ����%$	�%�'%�(	��	��%	��'" %�	����	�	(���%�% �	
��$	 '%% 	 �5"- 3	 '�	 ��%	 �����("$%	 $%&����"� �	 �	 !�&�	 ��	 2�"!�	 2��#$	 '%	
" �%�#%�-%$	2"��	��%	�" ��%(>	
	
	
7�##�2" +	 �%!%"&�	 ��	 ��%	 $%&����"� �	 &�" �(	 ��	 !#��"�"!��"� 	 (��+��	 � $	 +"-% �	
� $	� 	�$$�%((	����	��� !"##��	����$�����	��'" %�	�%�'%�	���	�%(���!%(�	
" !#�$" +	��%	��##�2" +	&�" �(=	

•	 ��� 1" +	(����("$%	���	��%"�	��-" +	�$$�%((	� $	!� !���" +	" 	&�" !"&#%	
2"��	 ��%	 (% �"�% �(	 %9&�%((%$=	 ����	 ��%	 (%�-"!%(	 &��-"$%$	 '�	 ��%	
��� !"#	 2%�%	 "�&���� �	 � $	 -�#��'#%�	 ����	 ��%	 !��(	 " 	 �� $" +	 '�	
.�-%� �% �	 2%�%	 ��	 � 	 � &�%!%$% �%$	 (!�#%�	 � $	 ��%(%	 2��#$	
" %-"��'#�	����	!���� "�"%(>	

•	 ��� 1" +	 ��%	 ���$%(	 � "� (	 ���	 ��%"�	 &���"!"&��"� 	 " 	 !� (���!�"-%	
$"�#�+�%	2"��	 ��%	�����	 � $	 �"(	 �$�" "(����"� 	 $��" +	 ��%	������"��B(	
��$+%�	 &��!%((	 ��	 $��%>	 ."-" +	 � 	 � $%���1" +	 ����	 ��%	 �����	 � $	
��'" %�	��&%$	��	!� �" �%	��"(	% +�+%�% �	" 	��%	2%%1(	� $	�� ��(	
��%�$�	� $	2"��	���%�	(%�-"!%	&��-"$%�(	���>	

•	 ����	 ��%	 �����	 � $	 �"(	 �$�" "(����"� 	 �(&"�%$	 ��	 $%#"-%�	 "�&��-%$	
(%�-"!%(	���	��%	#�!�#	!���� "���	� $	2��#$	��1%	%-%��	%�����	��	2��1	
��+%��%�	2"��	��%	���$%(	� "� (	��	�" "�"(%	��%	"�&�!�	��	��%	!��(	� 	"�>	

•	 � $"!��" +	 ����	 ��'" %�	 !� ("$%���"� 	 ��	 ��%	 ��$+%�	 &��&�(�#(	 ����	
%-% " +	2�(	��%	(�����	 ��	 ��%	�" "(��	��	�	&��!%((	��	!� (�#���"� 	� $	
���#" " +	��%	%#%�% �(	��	��"(>	

•	 �� !#�$" +	����	��%	$%&����"� 	��$	(��2 	����	�� �	��� !"#	(����	� $	
#�!�#	 �%("$% �(	 2%�%	 �++�"%-%$	 ��	 ��%	 &��(&%!�	 ��	 !��(	 " 	 (&% $" +�	
(%�-"!%(>	.�-%	 � 	 � $%���1" +	 ����	 ��%	�����	 � $	 �%	2��#$	 % +�+%	
2"��	��%	�"+����(	&��!%((	��	&�'#"!	(!���" �	��	��%	��$+%��	2��#$	�����%�	
%9��" %	 ��%	 !���% �	 &��&�(�#(�	 � $	 ��1%	 %-%��	 %�����	 ��	 &���%!�	
��� �#" %	(%�-"!%(>	

��%	 �����	 ��� 1%$	 ��%	 $%&����"� 	 ���	 !��" +	 ��	 �$$�%((	 ��%	 ��'" %�>	 ��%	
������	 " 	�)2,%4	 ��%	 ��##�2" +	���"� 	 ���	 ��%	 !� ("$%���"� 	 ��	�%�'%�(	 ��	
��%	��'" %��	(�����"(%$	����=	

•	 *%	��$	 ��%$	��%	&�" �(	��$%	'�	��%	$%&����"� >	

•	 ��%	 $%#"-%��	 '�	 ��%	 ��� !"#	 ��	 �##	 (%�-"!%(	  %%$%$	 '�	 ��%	 #�!�#	
!���� "���	 '���	 � "-%�(�##�	 � $	 ��%%	 ��	 !���+%�	 2�(	 ��	 !���(%	 ��%	
�(&"���"� 	 ��	 �"�(%#�	 � $	 �"(	 �$�" "(����"� >	 *�2%-%�	 �%	 �#(�	
�%!�+ "(%$	 ����	 ��"(	 ��(�	 '%	 '�#� !%$	 �+�" (�	 !�(�	 � $	 �-�"#�'#%	
�%(���!%(�	2�"!�	�%(�#�%$	" 	$"��"!�#�	!��"!%(>	

•	 ��%	 "$%�#�+"!�##�	 ���"-��%$	 (&% $" +	 !��(	 2�"!�	 ��%	 ���#"�"� 	
.�-%� �% �	 ��$	 ���!%$	 � 	 #�!�#	 +�-%� �% ��	 ��$	 �%(�#�%$	 " 	 �	
("����"� 	 2�%�%	 ��%	 ��� !"#	 � $	 �"(	 �$�" "(����"� 	  �2	 ��� $	

Page 9



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

M	

��%�(%#-%(	 ��-" +	 ��	 �" $	 � 	 � &�%!%$% �%$	 ?D�	 �"##"� 	 ��	 (�-" +(	
�-%�	��%	 %9�	<	�%��(>	*%	� $	�"(	�$�" "(����"� 	��$	�#�%�$�	$%-��%$	�	
+�%��	 $%�#	 ��	 %�����	 ��	 %9��" " +	 ��%	 �&�"� (	 ��	 �!�"%-%	 ��"(	 2�"#(�	
&���%!�" +	��� �	#" %	(%�-"!%(	�(	���	�(	&�(("'#%>	

•	 8"��	�%+��$	��	���%!��%	���	��%	%#$%�#�	� $	-�# %��'#%	"�	2�(	"�&���� �	
��	  ��%	 ����	 ��2%�	 *��#%�(	 2�(	 !���% �#�	 ��%	 � #�	 ��� !"#	 ����	
!���% �#�	&��-"$%$	��"(	��%%	��	!���+%>	

� $	"�	2�(=	5�
	
� $)-2 3�
	

>	 ����	��%	��##�2" +	$%&����"� 	'%	�����##�	�%!%"-%$	� $	 ��%$=	5	
	

��	/>	�!���+�#" 	���� !�	�%!�%����	������	��2%�	*��#%�(�	� $	��	
�>	�#��1	���&%�-"(��	���*	*��%!��%	�%�-"!%(��	" 	�%(&%!�	��	F.% %��#	
7� $	�%-% �%	��$+%�	� $	�%$"��	�%��	7" � !"�#	0#� 	�

��
�	��	
�
<��
AG	����	D�

�J	

	
�>	 ����	��%	&�" �(	��"(%$	'�	��%	$%&����"� 	'%	+"-% 	!� ("$%���"� 	$��" +	

��%	��'" %�	$%#"'%���"� 	��	��%	"�%�	��	'�(" %((	��	2�"!�	��%	$%&����"� 	
�%#��%$J	� $	

	
<>	 ����	� �	���(�� $" +	"((�%(	��"(%$	'�	��%	$%&����"� 	'%	�%�%��%$	��	��%	

���&����%	 �"�%!���	 �%(���!%(	 ���	 ���% �"� 	 � $	 �%(&� (%	 " 	 2�"�" +	
2"��" 	�M	$��(�	" 	�!!��$� !%	2"��	��%	������"��B(	�� (�"���"� 	�0���	A�	
��#%(	 ��	 0��!%$��%�	 �%!�"� 	 A>
	 ��� !"#	 0��!%$��%	 ��#%(�	 ��#%	 �	
�%&����"� (�>	

	
	

��� ��������:���������������������
	
	

���� �(5,#<$� 532,+ � ).� = >� �$$* $� )#� 9* $&,)%$� ,%� # -5&,)%� &)� �%# $&#,+& 3�
�*$,% $$�&)�" �+)%$,3 # 3��
	
��%	���"�	" ����%$	�%�'%�(	��	��%	��'" %�	����	��� !"##��	/�!1(� �	���"�	��	
��%	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	 ����"��%%�	 ��$	 �5"- 3	 �	 (�%%�	 ��	 :�%(�"� (�	
!���% �(	 ��"(" +	 ����	 ��%	 $%#"'%���"� (	 ��	 ��%	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	
����"��%%�	�%#$	� 	

��	/� ����	�

�	" 	�%(&%!�	��	��%	� �%(��"!�%$	'�(" %((	
!� ��" %$	 " 	 ��%	 �+% $�	 ���	 !� ("$%���"� �	 �	 !�&�	 ��	 2�"!�	 2��#$	 '%	
" �%�#%�-%$	2"��	��%	�" ��%(>	
	
��� !"##��	 /�!1(� �	 ���"�	 ��	 ��%	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	 ����"��%%�	
�$$�%((%$	�%�'%�(	��	��%	��'" %�=	
	

•	 7����##�	 ��� 1" +	��� !"##��	�#"��	����� �	�%&���	�����	�>	���%$	
� $	 ��� !"##��	 �>	 ����$�����	 ��'" %�	 �%�'%�	 ���	 �%(���!%(�	 ���	
���% $" +	 ��%	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	 ����"��%%	 ��	 $"(!�((�	 � (2%�	
:�%(�"� (	� 	�%&���(	�%#��" +	��	��%"�	��'" %�	�%�'%�	&�����#"�(>	

•	 ��������

Page 10



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

N	

�	 ������"(" +	 ��%	 $%#"'%���"� (	 ��	 ��%	 ����"��%%	 �%+��$" +	 ��%	
F��##	 � G	��	 ��%	&��-"("� �#	$%!"("� 	��	 ��%	��'" %��	 ��1% 	� 	
(�	
�%!%�'%�	�
�	" 	�%(&%!�	��	F��"#$�% �	�!���#(	� $	7��"#"%(	H	
�� ���!�	�2��$(G	����	@
�

�	���	��%	�����	� $	�%�'%�(	��	
��%	��'" %�>	
Ø 	 ���#" " +	��%	��" 	!� !%� (	��"(%$=	

v 	����	 ��%	 !� ���!�	 2�(	 �#�%�$�	 �2��$%$	 '��	 % (��" +	
��%	(%�-"!%	����	��%	 %2	&��-"$%�(	�%%�(	��%	 %%$(	��	
�%("$% �(�	 " 	 &���"!�#��	 ���� $	 �	 !�#����##�	 �&&��&�"��%	
(%�-"!%	 � $	 ���"#"%(	 ��-" +	 �	 !��"!%	 �'���	 ��%"�	 !��%	
2��1%�(>	

v 	����	 !���� "��	 ��+� "(��"� (	 (���#$	 '%	 ���%�%$	
��9"���	 (�&&���	 " 	 � �	 �&&#"!��"� 	 &��!%((>	 /�(�	
'%!��(%	!��&����%	�&&#"!��"� (	���!�%$	 ��%	��� !"#B(	
&��!%((	 '%��%�	 2�(	  ��	 �	 +��$	 �%�(� 	 ��	 �2��$	
!� ���!�(	��	 ��%��	 "�	2�(	'%��%�	 "�	 ��%(%	2%�%	&��-"$%$	
#�!�##�>	

v 	�%%$	 ���	 ��'�(�	 !� ���!�	 �� "���" +	 ���� +%�% �(�	
" -�#-" +	 (%�-"!%	 �(%�(	 � $	 ��%"�	 (�!"�#	 2��1%�(�	 2"��	
�&&��&�"��%	�!�"� 	��1% 	(2"��#�	��	�"�"+��%	��"#" +(>		

Ø 	 �$-"(" +	��	�((��� !%(	+"-% 	'�	��%	��'" %�	�%�'%�	���	
��"#$�% B(	�%�-"!%(	 ��%$	'�	��%	����"��%%>	

�	 � ����" +	 ��%��	 " 	 !� !#�("� �	 ����	 ��%	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	
����"��%%	 ��$	 % $��(%$	 ��%	 $%!"("� (	 &�%-"��(#�	 ��1% 	 '�	
��'" %��	 " 	 �%#��"� 	 ��	 ��"(	����%��	'��	�$$"�"� �##�	2��#$	 �%-"%2	
��%	 !� ���!�	 " 	 ("9	 �� ��(	 �"�%	 2"��	 ��%	 ��'" %�	 �%�'%�	 ���	
��"#$�% B(	 �%�-"!%(	 � $	 �!�" +	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	 ��"#$�% �	
�!���#(	� $	7��"#"%(	" 	���% $� !%>	

•	 ��	
�������������������
�����	�
�	 ���#" " +	��%	1%�	"((�%(	� 	2�"!�	��"(	$"(!�(("� 	��!�(%$=	

Ø 	 �-�"#�'"#"��	��	�%!�!#" +	'�+(		
Ø 	 � �"	��!"�#	�%��-"���	� $	&�'#"!	�%�#�	"((�%(	� 	

�%+"(�%�%$	��!"�#	�� $#��$(	� $	��2%�	*��#%�(	*��%(	
%(���%(>	

Ø 	 .�"��" +	
Ø 	 ��&&���	��	$��+	�(%�(	��	'�%�1	��%"�	�$$"!�"� 	��	!�� �%�	

'�#� !%	��%	$%�#%�	�	$��	" "�"��"-%>	
Ø 	 0��&�(%$	%��"!"% !�	(�-" +(	" 	��%	�%&���	�����B(	

&�����#"�		
Ø 	 0%������ !%	���� $	#"��%��	�#�	&�(�" +	� $	+����"�"		

•	 �
�������	
����
�	 ��&��("(" +	��%	"�&���� !%	��	&�'#"!�	!���� "��	(!���" �	��	��%	

������"��B(	 ��$+%�	 � $	 ��%	 ��#%	 ��	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	
����"��%%	��#%	" 	��"(	�%+��$>	

�	 � ����" +	 ��%	 ������	 ��'" %�	 ����	 ��%	 ����"��%%	 2��#$	 '%	
$"(!�((" +	 ��%	 ��$+%�	 &��&�(�#(	 2"��	 ��%	 ��'" %�	 �%�'%�	 ���	
�%(���!%(	 � $	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	 �%(���!%(	 ��%	 ��##�2" +	
2%%1>	��%	(%(("� 	2��#$	��!�(	� 	��%	��##�2" +	"((�%(=	
Ø 	 ��-" +(	&�������(	��7	
	3	<	E�+% $�	"�%�	
>
	F.% %��#	

7� $	�%-% �%	��$+%�	� $	�%$"��	�%��	7" � !"�#	0#� 	
�

��
�	��	�
<��
AG	5	�&&% $"9	��		

Page 11



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	


	

v 	�%$%("+ 	� $	" �%+���"� 	��	���#�	O%��(	� $	��"#$�% B(	
�% ��%(	�� �+%�% �	

v 	��7	<�%$%("+ 	(�&&���	���	��� +	&%�&#%	�+%	
<5
N	��	
�%�#%!�	 %%$I>	

Ø 	 ��&"��#	�%(���!%(	
Ø 	 ����"��%$	.��2��	
Ø 	 �:��#"��	��&�!�	�((%((�% �(	
Ø 	 � 5���(%	!��%	(%�-"!%(	5	(�-" +(	&��&�(�#(	
��%	�!�" +	���&����%	�"�%!���	��"#$�% B(�	�!���#(	� $	7��"#"%(	
� $	�!�" +	���&����%	�"�%!���	�$�#�(	*%�#��	� $	8%##'%" +	2%�%	
�%:�%(�%$	��	���% $	$�%	��	&���"!�#��	!� !%� (	�%+��$" +	(�-" +(	
&��&�(�#(	�%#��" +	��	��%"�	$"�%!�����%(>	

•	 ������
����	��
����������	����	
�����
� ����" +	�%�'%�(	��	 ��%	��'" %�	 ����	(�%	��$	 ���" +	 ��	�$$	 ��	 ��%	
:�%(�"� (�	!���% �(	��"(%$	'�	��%	�-%�-"%2	� $	�!���" �	����"��%%�	
�(	(%�	���	" 	��%	��'#%$	&�&%�	�%+��$" +=	5	
�	 ��%�	@>
	 0��&�(%$	��!#%	*"�%	�!�%�%	%9�% ("� 	
�	 ��%�	D>
	 �&$��%	 � 	 ��"#$" +	 �!���#(	 ���	 ��%	 7����%	

0��+����%	 " !#�$" +	 ������"(��"� 	 ��	 % �%�	 " ��	
!� ���!�(J	 �&$��%	 � 	 07�	 � $	 �!���#	 �(���%	
�����%+�	

�	 ��%�	M>
	 �����+�52"$%	��" 1" +	�� ���#	6� %	
�	 ��%�	
>
	 .% %��#	7� $	�%-% �%	��$+%�	� $	�%$"��	�%��	

7" � !"�#	0#� 	�

��
�	��	�
<��
A	
	

��%	�����	 ��� 1%$	��� !"##��	/�!1(� 	���	&�%(% �" +	 ��%	!� ��"'��"� 	��	 ��%	
�-%�-"%2	� $	�!���" �	����"��%%J	� $	��% 	�)2 3	� $	"�	2�(=	5	
�
� $)-2 3�
	
����	 ��%	 :�%(�"� (	 � $	 !���% �(	 ��	 ��%	�-%�-"%2	� $	�!���" �	����"��%%	
'%	  ��%$�	 � $	 ����	 ��%(%	 '%	 +"-% 	 !� ("$%���"� 	 $��" +	 ��%	 ��'" %�	
$%#"'%���"� 	 ��	 ��%	 "�%�(	 ��	 '�(" %((	 ��	 2�"!�	 ��%	 :�%(�"� (�	 !���% �(	
�%#��%$>	
	

���� �%>� �%# $&#,+& 3� � +,$,)%$� ?�5-- 3� ,%?� ">� &( � �2 #2, ;� :� �+#*&,%>�
�)!!,&&  ��
	
��%	�#%�1	�$-"(%$	 ����	 �	&��-"("� �#	$%!"("� (	��$%	'�	 ��%	��'" %��	��	 "�(	
�%%�" +	�%#$	� 	
(�	�%!%�'%�	�
�	��$	'%% 	 �%�%��%$	'�!1	 ��	��'" %��	'�	
��%	�-%�-"%2	� $	�!���" �	����"��%%�	���	�����%�	!� ("$%���"� >	
	
	

7�� ��	��������������������
	
	

7��� �#)8)$ 3��>+- �
,# ��+( ! � @& %$,)%�/�����77A���0��
	
��� !"##��	 �>	 ���%$�	 �%&���	 ������	 ��	 ��%	 �%:�%(�	 ��	 ��%	 ���"��	 " 	
" ���$�!" +	 ��%	 �%&����	 (�����"(%$	 ��%	 1%�	 &�" �(	 !� ��" %$	 ��%�%" �	
!���% �" +	�(	��##�2(=	

Page 12



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	



	

•	 ��%	&��&�(%$	'����+�52"$%	%9�% ("� 	��	��%	��!#%	*"�%	�!�%�%	
'%���%	��%	�#��&"!	.��%(	2�(	� 	%9!"�" +	&��(&%!�>		��%	&��&�(%$	

C	�"�%	(���"� (	2��#$	���%�	�	��;��	 %2	���-%#	�&�"� �	� $	� %	��%	
��(�	("+ "�"!� �	�&&���� "�"%(	��	!�� +%	���-%#	'%��-"���	" 	��%	
'����+�	(" !%	��%	�&% " +	��	��%	��!1#� $(	�"+��	��"#2��>	

•	 ���"!%�(	� $	�%�'%�(	��$	2��1%$	���$	��	'�" +	��"(	(!�%�%	��	��2%�	
*��#%�(	" 	��%	��!%	��	+�%��	!��&%�"�"� 	����	���%�	�� $� 	'����+�(>	
*%	2�(	!%���" 	��%	�" � !"�#	!� ��"'��"� 	��	?�	�"##"� 	" 	%9�%� �#	
�� $" +	(%!��%$	'�	��2%�	*��#%�(	2�(	" �#�% �"�#	" 	�" �#"(" +	
��� (&���	���	�� $� B(	$%!"("� >	��'" %�	�&&��-�#	���	��%	!� ��"'��"� 	
2�(	 �2	(��+��>	

•	 ��%	(!�%�%	!��#$	'%	�&%���"� �#	'�	���!�	�
�	� $	2��#$	�&% 	�&	�	
!�%�&�	�%�#���	� $	!� -% "% �	2��	��	+%��" +	���� $	#�!�##�	���	�� �	
&%�&#%	2��	$"$	 ��	��-%	��%	(&�!%	��	(���%	'"!�!#%(	��	���%>	��%�%	
2%�%	�#�%�$�	�-%�	A	�%+"(�%�%$	�(%�(	��	��%	(!�%�%	#"-" +	" 	��%	
'����+��	� $	��%	&��&�(�#(	��$	'%% 	-%��	2���#�	�%!%"-%$	��	��%	����	
#�!�#	%9�"'"�"� (	�%#$	;�(�	'%���%	���"(���(	�
>			

•	 *%	!���% $%$	��%	&��&�(�#(	��	��%��	2�"!�	�%	�%#�	(��%	2��#$	'%	�	
'"+	(�!!%((>	

	
��	 *�#(%��	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	 ����� "�"%(	 ��!�#"�"%(	 � $	 ��#���%�	 ��	 ��%	
�%:�%(�	 ��	 ��%	 ���"��	 �$$�%((%$	 ��%	 ����%�(	 ��"(%$	 '�	 ��%	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	
�!���" �	����"��%%�	�%#$	� 	

��	 /� ����	�

�	 " 	 �%#��"� 	 ��	 ��%	 �%&���J	 �(	
(%�	���	" 	��%	��'#%$	(�%%�	��	:�%(�"� (	� $	!���% �(	&�%(% �%$	'�	��%	���"�	
��	��%	�-%�-"%2	� $	�!���" �	����"��%%	%��#"%�	" 	��%	&��!%%$" +(=	
	
��%	�����	�)2 3	��%	�%!���% $��"� (	�(	(%�	���	" 	��%	�%&���J	� $	"�	2�(=5	
	
� $)-2 3'	
	

>	 ����	 ��%	 %9�% $%$	 ��!#%	 *"�%	 (!�%�%	 '%	 2%#!��%$	 �(	 �	 ("+ "�"!� �	

"�&��-%�% �	 ��	 #�!�#	 �!!%(("'"#"��	 " 	 �	 �%�#����	 !#"���%5��"% $#�	 � $	
�%#��"-%#�	#�25!�(�	��  %�	!� ("(�% �	2"��	��%	%9"(�" +	��!#%	�����%+�J	

	
�>	 ����	 ��%	 (!�%�%	 '%	 �&&��-%$	 " 	 &�" !"&#%�	 (�';%!�	 ��	 (%!��" +	 �	

�" � !"�#	 !� ��"'��"� 	 ��	 ?��	 %9�%� �#	 �� $" +	 ���� (&���	 ���	 �� $� �	
�%!�"� 	
@�	 ��	% �'#%	 "�&#%�% ���"� 	��	 ��%	(!�%�%	'%���%	 ��%	(����	
��	 ��%	�#��&"!	.��%(	�(	(%�	���	 " 	&���+��&�	D>D	� $	�&&% $"!%(	�	
� $	<	��	��%	�%&���	����	@@�

�J	� $	

	
<>	 ����	 ��%	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	 ����� "�"%(	 ��!�#"�"%(	 � $	 ��#���%	 '%	

������"(%$	���%�	!� (�#���"� 	2"��	��%	�(("(�� �	��"%�	�9%!��"-%	��%+�#	
�%�-"!%(�	 ��	�&&��-%	� 	�+�%%�% �	� $%�	(%!�"� 	

�C�	��	 ��%	��!�#	
.�-%� �% �	�!�	
ND�	���	��%	;�" �	%9%�!"(%	��	�� !�"� (	� $%�	��%	���$	
�����"!	�%+�#��"� 	�!�	
NMA	��	% �'#%	��� (&���	���	�� $� 	��	��1%	��%	
 %!%((���	 �����"!	 ��$%�(	 � $%�	 �%!�"� (	 @	 � $	 AC	 � $	 ��	 %9%�!"(%	
&�2%�(	 " 	 �%!�"� 	 @<	 ��	 ����	 �!�	 ��	 " (��##	 ��%	 ��!1" +	 ����"� 	
" ���(���!���%>	

	
	
� 5$)%$�.)#�� +,$,)%$�

Page 13



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	


�	

	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�(	<>
	��	<><	��	��%	�%&���	����	@@�

�	
	
�-& #%5&,2 ��8&,)%$��)%$,3 # 3�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�(	A>
	��	A><	��	��%	�%&���	����	@@�

�	
	
	
	

7��� �)!! #+,5-� 5+&,2,&, $� ,%� 85#B$� 5%3� &( � ����� � !8)#5#>� �->!8,+� �,2 �
�,& �/�����7CA���0��)��)--);��
	
��%	�#%�1	" ����%$	��%	�����	� $	�%�'%�(	��	��%	��'" %�	����	��%	�%&���	��$	
'%% 	 2"��$��2 	 '�	 ��%	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	 ����� "�"%(	 ��!�#"�"%(	 � $	
��#���%>	
	
	

C�� ������������������������
	
	

C��� �835& � )%� �*,-3,%4� �+())-$� .)#� &( � �*&*# � �#)4#5!! � ,%+-*3,%4�
5*&()#,$5&,)%� &)� %& #� ,%&)�+)%&#5+&$D�*835& �)%�����5%3��+())-��$&5& �
�&#5& 4>�/�����7EA���0��
	
�(	����%���#%�	�!�" +	���&����%	�"�%!���	��"#$�% �	�!���#(	� $	7��"#"%(�	��	
��%	�%:�%(�	��	��%	������	" 	" ���$�!" +	��%	�%&���=	

•	 ������"(%$	��%	1%�	&�" �(	!� ��" %$	��%�%" �	�"+�#"+��" +	" 	&���"!�#��	
����=	
�	 ��%	 �%&���	 &��-"$%$	� 	�&$��%	 � 	 ��%	��"#$" +	�!���#(	 ���	 ��%	

7����%	 ���7�	 0��+����%�	 2�"!�	 2�(	 +��$	  %2(	 ���	 ��2%�	
*��#%�(>	��%	�%!% �	�&% " +	��	��%	 %2	��	0��#(	8��	�!���#�	�	
(��  " +	��!"#"��	$%#"-%�%$	�����+�	��7�	2�(	�	��"��&�	���	��2%�	
*��#%�(>	

�	 �&&��-�#	 ��	 ��%	 �����	 � $	 ��'" %�	 2�(	 '%" +	 (��+��	 ��	
&��+�%((	��%	 %9�	'��!�	��	��7	�!���#(=	
Ø 	 ��%(%	(!���#(	!��&�"(%$=	�� +$� 	0��1�	��%& %�	.�%% �	

0��% "9	� $	�% ���#	7�� $��"� 	."�#(	�!���#>	
Ø 	 7����#	 0��� %�(�"&	 ���	 �!���#(	 �0���	 �&&��-�#	 2�(	

�%:�"�%$�	 '��	 %9&%!�%$	 (����#�	 ���%�	 (�'�"(("� 	 ��	 �" �#	
'�(" %((	 !�(%(	 ���	 %�!�	 (!�%�%	 " 	 /� ����	 �

>	
*�2%-%�	 (��%	 �����%�	 #%+�#	 2��1	 2�(	 �%:�"�%$	 ��	 ��"(	
(��+%	 ��	 ��%	 ��7	 !� ���!�	 E��##�2" +	 (�'�"(("� 	 '�	 ��%	
��!�#	 � �'#" +	 0��� %�	 ���0�	 ��	 ���+%	 �	 �%2	 &��;%!�	
0��&�(�#(I�	 " 	 �%#��"� 	 ��	 �(&%!�(	 � $	 �"�%(!�#%(	 ���	
$%#"-%��>	

Ø 	 ��2%�	*��#%�(	��$	!��%	�	#� +	2��	��	�%�!�	��"(	(��+%	
��	 ��%	 ��7	 &��!%((	 � $	 ���%�	 ������"�"%(	 2%�%	 ��-" +	
$"��"!�#��	�%�!�" +	��%	&�" �	"�	��$	�%�!�%$	" 	�%��(	��	!�(�	
%��%!�"-% %((	� $	-�#�%	���	�� %�>	

Page 14



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	


<	

Ø 	 ��"(	 %#%�% �	 ��	 ��%	 ��7	 0��+����%	 �%&�%(% �%$	 ����#	
" -%(��% �	 " 	 ��%	 �!���#	 �(���%	 ��	 �&&��9"���%#�	 ?@	
�"##"� >	

�	 �� �"����"� 	2�(	'%" +	(��+��	 ����	 ��%	�����	� $	��'" %�	��	
&��&�(%$	 ("�%(	 ���	 (%!� $���	 &��-"("� 	 ��	 % (��%	 (���"!"% �	
(!���#	 &#�!%(	 2%�%	 &��-"$%$	 '�	 ��%	 ������"��>	 0��&�(�#(	 ���	
�$$"�"� �#	&�"����	&��-"("� 	2��#$	��##�2	" 	$�%	!���(%>	
Ø 	 ���1" +	 ��%�$	 ��	 �
A	 � $	 '%�� $	 ��%�%	 2�(	 �	 !#%��	

 %%$	���	�$$"�"� �#	(%!� $���	(!���#	&#�!%(	E%:�"-�#% �	��	
M	 ����(	 ��	 % ���	 '�	 �
AI>	 0��-"("� 	 ��	 (���"!"% �	 &#�!%(	
2�(	�	(��������	�%(&� ("'"#"��	&#�!%$	� 	��%	������"��>	

Ø 	 ��	2�(	�%!���% $%$	����	&��&�(�#(	'%	��1% 	���2��$	���	
��%	'�"#$" +	��	�	 %2	(%!� $���	(!���#	� 	��%	��2	��!1	
("�%	 2�"!�	 2��#$	 " !#�$%	 ��%	 �%#�!��"� 	 ��	 ��2	 ���(	
�!���#>	 ��%	 ("�%	 2�(	 ��2%-%�	 (&#"�	 2"��	 �	 ���$	 ��  " +	
�����+�	��%	�"$$#%�	� $	��"(	2��#$	 %%$	��	'%	�$$�%((%$>	

Ø 	 ��2	 ���(	 �!���#	 $"$	  ��	 !���% �#�	 �%%�	 ��%	 (�� $��$(	
�%:�"�%$	 ��	 �	 (%!� $���	 (!���#�	 � $	 ��%	 &��&�(%$	
�%#�!��"� 	 ��	 ��2	 ��!1	 2��#$	 �%(�#�	 " 	 ����#	 �% %2�#�	
�%���'"(��% �	 ��	 ��%	 (!���#	 � $	 &��-"$%	 �	 #%�� " +	
% -"�� �% �	 ����	�##	(��$% �(	(���#$	��-%	� $	2�"!�	 ��%	
'����+�	!��#$	'%	&���$	��>	

Ø 	 ��"(	 (!�%�%	 2��#$	 �##�2	 ��%	 !�%��"� 	 ��	 �	 (%!� $���	
�"9%$	(!���#�	2"��	� 	�$$"�"� �#	A	����(	��	% ���	%:���" +	
��	�@	&�&"#(>	

Ø 	 �	�%�("'"#"��	(��$��	��	!� ("$%�	��%	!�&�!"��	� $	(�"��'"#"��	
��	 ��%	 ��2	 ��!1	 ("�%�	 � $	 " ���(���!���%	2��1(	 �%:�"�%$�	
��$	'%% 	� $%���1% >	*�2%-%��	0��� %�(�"&	 ���	�!���#(	
�0���	 �&&��-�#	2��#$	 '%	 �%:�"�%$	 ���	 ��%	 &��&�(%$	 ("�%(	
���	(%!� $���	&��-"("� >	

Ø 	 ��	2�(	�#(�	�%!���% $%$	����	&��&�(�#(	'%	��1% 	���2��$	
���	 ��%	 �%#�!��"� 	 ��	 �%���"!%	 ���%	 �!���#�	 �	 �&%!"�#	
�$�!��"� �#	 �%%$(	 �����	 &��-"("� �	 � 	 ��%	 �����%� 	
.��-%	("�%>	��%	!���% �	("�%	2�(	(%-%�%#�	!� (���" %$	� $	
��%�%���%	  ��	 �"�	 ���	 &��&�(%>	 ��%	 �����%� 	 .��-%	 �"�%	
2�(	 ��	 (���"!"% �	 ("4%	 ��	 �##�2	 ���	 ���(" +	 $%-%#�&�% �	
�&&���� "�"%(	���>	

•	 �$$�%((%$	 ��%	 ����%�(	 ��"(%$	 '�	 ��%	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	
����"��%%�	�%#$	� 	

��	/� ����	�

�	" 	�%#��"� 	��	��%	�%&���J	�(	(%�	
���	 " 	 ��%	 ��'#%$	 (�%%�	 ��	 :�%(�"� (	� $	 !���% �(	 &�%(% �%$	'�	 ��%	
���"�	 ��	 ��%	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	 ����"��%%	 %��#"%�	 " 	 ��%	
&��!%%$" +(=	

	
�	$"(!�(("� 	��##�2%$�	$��" +	2�"!�	��%	&��&�(�#(	 " 	��%	�%&���	2%�%	'���$#�	
2%#!��%$�	� $	2�"!�	��!�(%$	� 	��%	��##�2" +	&�" �(=5	

•	 ��%	�����	
�	 7����##�	 ��� 1%$	 �(	 ����%���#%�	 �!�" +	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	

��"#$�% �	�!���#(	� $	7��"#"%(�	� $	�%�	���"!%�	�%��	��+%��%�	
2"��	��%	+�-%� " +	'�$��	�� �+%�% �	��	��	0��#(	8��	�!���#	
���	 ��%"�	 !� ��"'��"� 	 ��	 ��%	 $%-%#�&�% ��	 �!�"%-%�% �	 ��	 ��%	
 %2	(!���#>	*%	��$	-"("�%$	"�	'%���%	���"(���(	� $	��%	!� ���(�	

Page 15



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	


A	

2"��	��%	�#$	(!���#�	2�"!�	�%	��$	(%% 	�(	�	!�"#$�	2�(	���4" +	
��	 (%%>	 *%	 !� ("$%�%$	 "�	 2�(	 �	 �� ��(�"!	 ��!"#"��	 ����	
$%�� (����%$	 ��%	 !���"��% �	 ��	 ��%	 ������"��	 � $	 �"(	
�$�" "(����"� 	 ��	 ��%	 �����%	 ��	 !�"#$�% 	 " 	 ��%	 '����+��	 � $	
2��#$	 &��-"$%	 �&&���� "�"%(	 ��	 "�&��-%	 ��%�(%#-%(	 ���	 �� �	
�%��(	��	!��%>	

�	 �9&�%((%$	�"(	��##	(�&&���	���	��%	$%-%#�&�% �	��	�	 %2	
(%!� $���	(!���#	� 	��%	��2	��!1	("�%>	�(	�	����%�	(��$% �	��	
��%	��2	���(	�!���#	�%	� $%�(���$	��2	!� (���" %$	"�	2�(	" 	
�%��(	��	�&% 	(&�!%	� $	��!"#"�"%(�	� $	��%	 %%$	���	��!�	
'%��%�	��!"#"�"%(>	�#(�	%9&�%((%$	!� !%� 	����	��%	&��&�(%$	 %2	
("�%	!���% �#�	2��#$	�%:�"�%	��� +	!�"#$�% 	��	!��((	�	'�(�	
���$J	� $	��%�%���%	�%:�%(�%$	����	���"!%�(	�"�"+��%	��%	(��%��	
"((�%(	�((�!"��%$	2"��	��%	���$	;� !�"� 	 %��	��%	����#%�	'�	
��2	� $%�+��� $	(���"� 	� $	��%	 %��'�	� $%�&�((�	2"��" 	��%	
�" �#	&��&�(�#>	�� ("$%�%$	����	��%	 %%$	���	�	'%��%�	(!���#	2�(	
&�%((" +	� $	"�	2�(	%((% �"�#	����	%�����(	'%	��!�(%$	� 	��%	
�!!%#%���"� 	��	��%	&��&�(�#(	(�	����	��%	 %2	(!���#	2�(	
�&%���"� �#	'�	�
A>	��������	������ ��������	��	������	����	�
�����	����������������!�����������"��������
	����������
#$$���	��������"��������	����������$�����������$$�	�����
���	�������������
������������������	�������
����$�������������
��%�&��'�������$
���	���	�������	�"��������%�
���(��	���	�������
���(�	������
����
	��)	

�	 �9&�%((%$	 �"(	 ��##	 (�&&���	 ���	 ��%	 �%#�!��"� 	 ��	 �%���"!%	 ���%	
�!���#	 � 	 ��%	 �����%� 	 .��-%	 ("�%�	 !���% �" +	 ����	 "�	 2�(	
-"��#	 ����	 (��$% �(	 ��	 ��"(	 ���	 (!���#	 2%�%	 &��-"$%$	 2"��	 � 	
�&&��&�"��%	% -"�� �% �	���	��%"�	#%�� " +	 %%$(>	

�	 �!!��$" +#�	&��&�(%$	��%	��##�2" +	�$$"�"� �#	�%!���% $��"� �	
��	���(%	(%�	���	" 	��%	�%&����	���	��%	!� ("$%���"� 	��	�%�'%�(	
��	��%	��'" %�=	
F����	���"!%�(	'%	" (���!�%$	��=	
Ø 	 �!!%#%���%	 "�&#%�% ���"� 	 ��	 ��%	 &��&�(�#	 ���	 �%#�!��"� 	

��	��2	���(	�!���#�	'�"#$" +	��	�	 %2	(%!� $���	(!���#	
� 	 ��%	 ��2	 ��!1	 �"�%	 " 	 ��$%�	 ��	 % (��%	 ��%	 (!���#	 "(	
�&%���"� �#	'�	�
A>	

Ø 	 �!!%#%���%	 "�&#%�% ���"� 	 ��	 ��%	 &��&�(�#	 ���	 �%#�!��"� 	
� $	 (&��"�#	 %9&� ("� 	 ��	 �%���"!%	 ���%	 �!���#	 � 	 ��%	
�����%� 	 .��-%	 �"�%	 " 	 ��$%�	 ��	 % (��%	 ��%	 (!���#	 "(	
�&%���"� �#	'�	�
A>	

•	 �#��"�"!��"� �	 �((��� !%	 2�(	 (��+��	 � $	 +"-% 	 �(	 ��	 2�%��%�	 ��%	
&��&�(�#(	���	�%#�!��"� 	��	�%���"!%	���%	�!���#	2��#$	 %%$	� %	��	�2�	
("�%(J	 �#(�	 +"-% 	 ��%	 &��&�(�#	��	 �	�"9%$	�(%	 ("�%	 ��	�����%� 	.��-%	
2���	 !� ("$%���"� 	 ��$	 '%% 	 +"-% 	 ��	 (��%+���$(	 ���	 '���	 �%("$% �(	
� $	 -�# %��'#%	 !�"#$�% 	 2��	 2��#$	 '%	 (���" +	 ��%"�	 &��("!�#	
% -"�� �% �>	

•	 �#��"�"!��"� �	�((��� !%	2�(	(��+��	� $	+"-% 	�(	��	��%	"�&�!�	��	 %2	
+�-%� � !%	���� +%�% �(	 ��	��	0��#B(	8��	�!���#	 � 	 �!!%((	 ��	 ��%	
!���� "��	��!"#"��	" !#�$%$	" 	��%	$%-%#�&�% �>	

	

Page 16



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	


C	

��%	�����	�)2 3	 ����	 ��%	�%!���% $��"� (	�(	(%�	���	 " 	��%	�%&���	���1" +	
�!!�� �	 ��	 ��%	 �$$"�"� �#	 �%!���% $��"� 	 �%	 ��$	 &��&�(%$	 $��" +	 ��%	
$%#"'%���"� 	��	��"(	"�%���	'%	�+�%%$J	� $	"�	2�(=5	
	
� $)-2 3'	
	

>	 ����	��%	���&����%	�"�%!���	��	�%-%#�&�% �	3	�% %2�#	'%	������"(%$	

���%�	!� (�#���"� 	2"��	��%	�(("(�� �	��"%�	�9%!��"-%	��%+�#	�%�-"!%(�	��	
�!!%&�	��%	�" �#	�% $%�(�	��+%��%�	2"��	� �	$�!��% �(	" !"$% ��#	��	��%	
��"#$" +	�!���#(	 ���	 ��%	7����%	 (!�%�%(�	 ���	�� +$� 	0��1�	��%& %�	
.�%% 	����(	� $	���&��" +	��##%+%�	�% ���#	7�� $��"� 	."�#(	�!���#	
� $	 0��% "9	 �!���#�	 &��-"$%$	 ����	 ��%	 (!�%�%(	 ��%	 &��!��%$	 2"��" 	
��%	�� $" +	% -%#�&%J	

	
�>	 ����	��%	���&����%	�"�%!���	��	�%-%#�&�% �	3	�% %2�#	'%	������"(%$	

���%�	!� (�#���"� 	2"��	��%	�(("(�� �	��"%�	�9%!��"-%	��%+�#	�%�-"!%(�	��	
 %+��"��%	 � $	 !� !#�$%	 2"��	 ��2%�	 *��#%�(	 �!���#(	 �"�"�%$	 ��*���	
� $	 ��%	 �*%��0	 �##	  %!%((���	 !%��"�"!��%(�	
!� (% �(�$�!��% �(�!� ���!�(	 � !"##���	 ��	 " !"$% ��#	 ��	 ��%	 �'�-%	
(!�%�%(�	 (�';%!�	 ��	 �" �#	 �&&��-�#	 ��	 (�!�	
!%��"�"!��%(�!� (% �(�$�!��% �(�!� ���!�(	 '�	 ��%	 �(("(�� �	 ��"%�	
�9%!��"-%	��%+�#	�%�-"!%(�J	

	
<>	 ����	��%	*%�$	��	�%+�#	�%�-"!%(	�� -"�� �% ��	'%	������"(%$	��	% �%�	

" ��	 �##	  %!%((���	 $�!��% �(	 ��	 "�&#%�% �	 ��%	 �%(�#��"� (	 
>	 � $	 �>	
�'�-%J	

	
A>	 ����	 ��%	 �##�!��"� 	 ��	 ��%	 ��##�2" +	 ("�%(�	 ���	 %$�!��"� 	 �(%	 � $���	

�"9%$	�(%	��	" !#�$%	���(" +�	'%	������"(%$=	
��2	��!1	�"�%		
�����%� 	.��-%J	

	
C>	 ����	 (�';%!�	 ��	 �%(�#��"� 	 A>	 �'�-%	 ��%	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	

�%-%#�&�% �	� $	�% %2�#	!� ("$%�	 ��%	�&�"� (	 ���	�#�%� ��"-%	�(%	��	
��%	 ��2	 ���(B	 �!���#	 %9"(�" +	 ("�%�	 " !#�$" +	 ��%	 �(%	 �(	 �	 &�"����	
(!���#	&��-"("� J		

	
@>	 ����	?<M�	'%	(%�	�("$%	����	��%	%�����1%$	�%(%�-%	�&�%-"��(#�	(%�	

�("$%	���	�	!� ��"'��"� 	��	��%	�#��&"!	�:���"!(	�% ��%�	��	2�"�%	���	��%	
!�(�(	��	2��1(	� 	��%	��2	��!1(	�"�%J	� $	
�

D>	 ����	 ��%	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	 �%-%#�&�% �	 � $	 �% %2�#	 � $	 �!�" +	
���&����%	�"�%!���	��"#$�% �	�!���#(	� $	7��"#"%(	'%	" (���!�%$	��=	
���	 �!!%#%���%	"�&#%�% ���"� 	��	��%	&��&�(�#	���	�%#�!��"� 	��	��2	

���(	 �!���#�	 '�"#$" +	 ��	 �	  %2	 (%!� $���	 (!���#	 � 	 ��%	 ��2	
��!1	�"�%	" 	��$%�	��	% (��%	��%	(!���#	"(	�&%���"� �#	'�	�
A>	

�'�	 �!!%#%���%	 "�&#%�% ���"� 	 ��	 ��%	 &��&�(�#	 ���	 �%#�!��"� 	 � $	
(&��"�#	 %9&� ("� 	 ��	 �%���"!%	 ���%	 �!���#	 � 	 ��%	 �����%� 	
.��-%	�"�%	" 	��$%�	��	% (��%	��%	(!���#	"(	�&%���"� �#	'�	�
A>	

	
	

Page 17



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	


@	

� 5$)%$�.)#�� +,$,)%$�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�(	<>
	��	<>N	��	��%	�%&���	����	@M�

�	
	
�-& #%5&,2 ��8&,)%$��)%$,3 # 3�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�(	A>
	��	A>@	��	��%	�%&���	����	@M�

�	
	
	
	

E�� ���������������������������������
	
	

E��� �)#)*4(F;,3 ��#,%B,%4��)%&#)-�G)% �/�����7HA���0��
	
��� !"##��	 �>	 ���%$�	 �%&���	 ������	 ��	 ��%	 �%:�%(�	 ��	 ��%	 ���"��	 " 	
" ���$�!" +	 ��%	 �%&����	 (�����"(%$	 ��%	 1%�	 &�" �(	 !� ��" %$	 ��%�%" �	
!���% �" +	�(	��##�2(=	

•	 �	 '����+�5	2"$%	��" 1" +	�� ���#	 6� %	 ���6�	 2�(	  ��	 �	 &���"'"�"� �	
'��	 ����%�	 �	 ���#	 ��	 !� ���#	 � $	 �� �+%	 � �"5(�!"�#	 '%��-"���	
�((�!"��%$	2"��	�#!���#	" 	&�'#"!	&#�!%(>	*%	+�-%	� 	�((��� !%	����	"�	
2��#$	 '%	 �(%$	 2"��	 $"(!�%�"� �	 � $	 " 	 �	 (��&���%�"!	 2���	 &��-"$" +	
(�&&���	�(	2%##	�(	�	��'�(�	�%(&� (%	���	��%	'% %�"�	��	��%	!���� "��>	

•	 �#����+�	��%�%	2%�%	%9"(�" +	��6(	" 	�%�� �#	.�%% 	� $	8�"�%!��&%#	
�(" !%	�@��	� $	����%$"�!�	 �(" !%	�
��	&%�&#%	2"��" 	 ��%(%	4� %(	
��-%$	'��		!� �" �%$	��	!��(%	�#!���#	�%#��%$	&��'#%�(	���("$%	��	��%	
$%("+ ��%$	4� %�	1 �2 	�(	$"(&%�(�#>			

•	 ��	#%�(�	
<	���%�	�� $� 	'����+�(	��$	'����+�52"$%	��6(	� $	�##	��%	
'����+�(	 %"+�'���" +	��2%�	*��#%�(	��$	� %	��	�	��6	!�-%�" +	��%	
% �"�%	&%�"�%�%�	��	 ��%"�	 '��$%�	2"��	��2%�	*��#%�(	 ��"��	 ��	 �� $� �>	
��"(	!�%��%$	� 	F"(#� $	%��%!�G	" 	��2%�	*��#%�(>	

•	 �	��6	2�(	�	#%+�#	&�2%�	����	2��#$	% �'#%	0�#"!%	� $	��2%�	*��#%�(	
� ���!%�% �	���"!%�(	��*��(�	��	!� �"(!��%	�#!���#>	��%	&�2%�(	2%�%	
$"(!�%�"� ���>	 *%#&	 2�(	 �-�"#�'#%	 ���	 $�" 1%�(	 2"��	 $%&% $% !�	
&��'#%�(>	 	 ��%	 /�" �	 ��(1" +	 &��!%((	 2��#$	 % (��%	 ��%	 ��6	 2�(	
�� �+%$	 %��%!�"-%#��	 &��&���"� ��%#��	 2"��	 $"(!�%�"� 	 � $	 +�"$� !%>		
�9"(�" +	 ��#�"5�+% !�	 !��%	 &#�  " +	 ���� +%�% �(	 2��#$	 &��-"$%	
�!!%((	��	��%���% �	� $	(�&&���	���	$�" 1%�(>	

•	 �	'����+�52"$%	��6	2��#$=	
�	 �#"�" ��%	��%	&��'#%�	��	$"(&%�(�#	� $	��%�%	2�(	��!�	%-"$% !%	

��	 (�!!%((	 %#(%2�%�%	 � $	 ��%�%	 2�(	 �#�%�$�	 (�&&���	 ���	 ��"(	
����	�	�� +%	��	&��� %�(	� $	�%("$% �(>		

�	 � �'#%	��2%�	*��#%�(	 ��	$%�#	2"��	 "((�%(	 �%#��" +	 ��	 ��%	�"+��	
�"�%	 �!� ����	 ��	 &�%-% �	 %(!�#��"� 	 ��	 �#!���#	 �%#��%$	
&��'#%�(	� $	&�%&��%	���	��%	%��%!�(	��	��%	�#��&"!(>		

�	 � �'#%	 �(	 ��	 $%�#	 2"��	 ��%	 �#!���#	 &���"#%	 " 	 ��2%�	 *��#%�(	 H	
�!!���" +	" 	$"��%�% �	� $	!�� +" +	&#�!%(�	�"�%(�	� $	2��(>	

•	 ����#$	 ��'" %�	 �+�%%	 ��%	 &��&�(�#�	 !� (�#���"� 	 2"��	 �%("$% �(�	
&��� %�(�	 � $	 '�(" %((%(	 2��#$	 ��1%	 &#�!%	 " 	 7%'�����	 � $	 ���!�	
�

�	 2"��	 ��%	 ���!��%	 �%&���%$	 '�!1	 ��	 ��'" %�	 2"��	 � 2��$	

Page 18



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	


D	

�%!���% $��"� 	��	��##	��� !"#	���	�	�" �#	$%!"("� 	� 	 "�&#%�% ���"� >	
��	 �+�%%$�	 ��%	 �%!�%����	 ��	 ����%	 2��#$	 '%	  ��"�"%$�	 #%+�#	  ��"!%(	
&�'#"(�%$	� $	("+ (	%�%!�%$	�(	�&&��&�"��%>	

	
��	 ���'%��	 �%�-"!%	 *%�$	 ����� "��	 ���%��	 5	 ����� "�"%(	 ��!�#"�"%(	 � $	
��#���%�	 ��	 ��%	 �%:�%(�	 ��	 ��%	 ���"��	 �$$�%((%$	 ��%	 ����%�(	 ��"(%$	 '�	 ��%	
�-%�-"%2	� $	�!���" �	����"��%%�	�%#$	� 	

��	 /� ����	�

�	 " 	 �%#��"� 	 ��	
��%	 �%&���J	 �(	 (%�	 ���	 " 	 ��%	 ��'#%$	 (�%%�	 ��	 :�%(�"� (	 � $	 !���% �(	
&�%(% �%$	'�	��%	���"�	��	��%	�-%�-"%2	� $	�!���" �	����"��%%	%��#"%�	" 	��%	
&��!%%$" +(=	
	
�	(����	$"(!�(("� 	��##�2%$	$��" +	2�"!�	!#��"�"!��"� �	�((��� !%	2�(	(��+��	
� $	 +"-% �	 2"��	 �%�%�% !%	 ��	 &���+��&�	 C>D	 ��	 ��%	 �%&����	 �(	 ��	 ��%	
%��%!�"-% %((	 � $	  ��'%�(	 ��	 &% �#��	 !���+%	  ��"!%(	 "((�%$	 E���	 ��"#" +	 ��	
(���% $%�	�#!���#I	" 	���%�	'����+�(	2�%�%	��%	'����+�52"$%	��6	��$	'%% 	
(�!!%((��#>	
	
��%	�����	�)2 3	��%	�%!���% $��"� (	�(	(%�	���	" 	��%	�%&���J	� $	"�	2�(=5	
	
� $)-2 3'	
�

>	 ����	 !� (�#���"� 	 � 	 ��%	 &��&�(%$	 "�&#%�% ���"� 	 ��	 �	 '����+�52"$%	

��" 1" +	�� ���#	6� %	���6�	&��!%%$J	� $		
	
�>	 ����	"�	'%	 ��%$	����	��%	��" 1" +	�� ���#	6� %	���6�	2"##	'%	$%-%#�&%$	

��	&��-"$%	�!!%((	��	�$-"!%	� $	(�&&���	���	&��'#%�	$�" 1%�(>	
	
	
� 5$)%$�.)#�� +,$,)%$�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	<>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	@N�

�	
	
�-& #%5&,2 ��8&,)%$��)%$,3 # 3�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	A>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	@N�

�	
	

H�� ��
����
�������������
	
��%	�#%�1	 �$-"(%$	 ����	 ��%�%	2%�%	  �	'�(" %((	 ��	 '%	 !� ("$%�%$	� $%�	 ��"(	
(%!�"� 	��	��%	�+% $�>	
	
	

���� ���������
��������
	
	

����� 	 % #5-� �*%3� � 2 %* � �*34 &� 5%3� � 3,*!� � #!� �,%5%+,5-� �-5%�
����A�����&)�����A�����/�����C�A���0��
	
0#%�(%	 ��%	����	��%	��$%�	��	'�(" %((	2�(	-��"%$	'�	�%(�#��"� 	��	��%	�����	
� $	 ��'" %�	 %��#"%�	 " 	 ��%	 &��!%%$" +(	 " 	 ��$%�	 ��	 �##�2	 ��"(	 "�%�	 ��	 '%	
!� ("$%�%$	 ��##�2" +	 �+% $�	 "�%�	 C>
	 F���"�B(	 �$-"!%	 ��	 )%�	 �((�%(	 ��	

Page 19



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	


M	

K�%(�"� (	" 	�%#��"� 	��	� �%(��"!�%$	��(" %((	��	'%	!� ("$%�%$G�	��2%-%�	���	
%�(%	��	�%�%�% !%	��%	$%#"'%���"� (	��	��%	�����	� $	��'" %��	� $	(�'(%:�% �	
$%!"("� (	��1% �	��%	(%�	���	'%#�2	" 	��%	��$%�	$%��"#%$	" 	��%	�+% $�>	
	
	
��� !"##��	����$�����	��'" %�	�%�'%�	 ���	�%(���!%(�	��	 ��%	 �%:�%(�	��	 ��%	
���"��	" 	" ���$�!" +	��%	�%&����	(�����"(%$	��%	1%�	&�" �(	!� ��" %$	��%�%" �	
!���% �" +	�(	��##�2(=5	

•	 ��%	�����	� $	�"(	�$�" "(����"� 	2%�%	%9��%�%#�	� ��&&�	����	!��(	" 	
�� $" +�	��	� 	� &�%!%$% �%$	(!�#%�	���!%$	�&� 	��%�	'�	��%	���#"�"� 	
.�-%� �% ��	 �2	#%��	��%�	2"��	��%	-%��	$"��"!�#�	��(1	��	��-" +	��	�" $	
?D�	�"##"� 	��	(�-" +(	�-%�	��%	 %9�	<	�%��(>	��%	�����	��$	%9&�%((%$	
�"(	&%�(� �#	� +%�	�-%�	��%	!��(	� $	��%	��'" %�	(���%$	����	� +%��	�(	
$"$	 ��%	 �%("$% �(	 ��	 ��2%�	*��#%�(>	 *�2%-%��	 ��2	 ���	 ����	 !��#$	 '%	
��1% 	 ���2��$	 2"��	 �	 -"%2	 ��	 �!�"%-" +	 �	 &�("�"-%	 ���!��%	 2�(	 �	
:�%(�"� 	��	;�$+%�% �J	��%	(!�&%	���	��"(	2�(	�%�#"(�"!�##�	#"�"�%$>	

•	 ��	2�(	�!1 �2#%$+%$	����	#�!�#	+�-%� �% �	2�(	��%	���%	���%!�%$	��� 	
���%�	&���(	��	��%	&�'#"!	(%!���	'�	��%	.�-%� �% �	!��(>	��%	1%�	"((�%	
'%" +	��%	��� �	#��$" +	��	��%	�� $" +	(%��#%�% �	" 	�

�
�	� $	
��
<	
2�"!�	 �%(�#�%$	 " 	 (�-" +(	 ��	 �&&��9"���%#�	 ?<	 �"##"� 	 �%:�"�%$	 " 	
�

�
�>	��%	$����	��$+%�	&��&�(�#(	'%���%	��%	�����	� $	��'" %�	���	
!� ("$%���"� 	 ���� �%$	 ��	 ?CC	�"##"� 	 " 	 %��"!"% !�	 (�-" +(J	 � $	 ��"(	
2��#$	 $%#"-%�	 �	 '�#� !%$	 '�$+%�	 " 	 �

�
�	 � $	 ��1%	 �	 ("+ "�"!� �	
!� ��"'��"� 	��	�%��(	�2�	� $	���%%>	��%	&�("�"� 	" 	�����%	�%��(	2�(	���	
����	 !#%��	 � $	 !��#$	 '%	 2��(%	 ��� 	 !���% �#�	 %9&%!�%$	 �(	 �����%�	
�� $" +	!��(	2%�%	&�(("'#%>	

•	 ��%	������"��B(	��$+%�	 (%��" +	 &��!%((	��$	'%% 	� $%�2��	 ���	 (��%	
�"�%	 � $	 ��%	 �����	 � $	 �"(	 �$�" "(����"� 	 ��$	 " �%�"�%$	 �	 ��'�(�	
%��"!"% !�	 ����%2��1	 $%-%#�&%$	 '�	 ��%	 ����%�	 ��'���	 �$�" "(����"� 	
!� ��" " +	1%�	%#%�% �(=	
�	 �%$�!" +	���	�� �+%�% �	�-%��%�$(	� $	$�&#"!��"� >	
�	 �%$�!" +	���"!%	�!!����$��"� 	 %%$(	��	�!�"%-%	(�-" +(	���%	

$%!� �	����	� !����+%	*��(%	" 	�
<	�#� %	2�(	%(�"���%$	��	
(�-%	?D	�"##"� �>	

�	 ��&��-%$	&��!��%�% �	��	(%�-"!%(�	(:�%%4" +	���%	-�#�%	����	
(�&&#"%�(>	

�	 ��9"�"(" +	�&�"� (	��	'�" +	�� %�	" 	(�!�	�(	'%��%�	�((%�	
�� �+%�% �	�$"(&�(" +	��	(��&#�(	&��&%���	� $	#� $�	� $	
% (��" +	����	���(%	2��	�2%$	��%	��� !"#	�� %�	&�"$	��%"�	
(���%	�" !��%	�&�"�"(��"� �>	

�	 8��1" +	2"��	�%("$% �(	� $	���%�(	��	��9"�"(%	��%	�(%	��	 %2	
�%!� �#�+"%(	��	&��-"$%	���%	%��%!�"-%	� $	%��"!"% �	(%�-"!%(	

•	 ��%	 (�-" +(	 &��&�(�#(	 2"��" 	 ��%	 ��$+%�	 2%�%	 $%��"#%$	 " 	 " $"-"$��#	
&�%����%$�	��2%-%�	�%	+�-%	� 	�((��� !%	�(	��##�2(=	
�	 ��%�%	2��#$	'%	 �	!�� +%	��	��%	#%-%#	��	(�!"�#	!��%	&��-"("� >	
�	 �-%��	 %�����	 2��#$	 '%	 ��$%	 ��	 % (��%	 ����	 ��� +	 &%�&#%	

!� �" �%$	��	�%!%"-%	� 	%9!%##% �	(%�-"!%>	
�	 ��%	������	 �$�" "(����"� 	 2%�%	 2��1" +	 ���$	 ��	�" "�"(%	 � �	

"�&�!�	 � 	 ��� �	 #" %	 (%�-"!%(	 2�"!�	 ���%!�%$	 ��%	 $�"#�	 #"-%(	 ��	
�%("$% �(>	

•	 ���#" " +	��%	 %9�	(�%&(	���	(!���" �	��	��%	��$+%�	&��&�(�#(=	

Page 20



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	


N	

�	 � 	" �����#	�%%�" +	2"��	�-%�-"%2	� $	�!���" �	!�##%�+�%(	
2�%�%	� �	:�%(�"� (	�'���	��%	��$+%�	&��&�(�#(	!��#$	'%	
��"(%$	2"��	�"�>	

�	 �##	&�#"�"!�#	+���&(	2��#$	'%	+"-% 	� 	�&&���� "��	��	$"(!�((	��%	
��$+%�	&��&�(�#(	2"��	�"�>	

�	 �	��$+%�	!� +�%((	�%%�" +	2"��	��%	��� !"#B(	&��� %�(	#��%�	" 	
/� ����>	

�	 ��%	��$+%�	&��&�(�#(	2��#$	'%	�����##�	(!���" "(%$	'�	��%	
�-%�-"%2	� $	�!���" �	����"��%%	� 	M	7%'�����	� $	'%	
(�'�"��%$	��	��'" %�	� 	N	7%'�����	���	!� ("$%���"� 	� $	
� 2��$	�%!���% $��"� 	��	��%	��$+%�	(%��" +	��##	��� !"#	
�%%�" +	� 	�<	7%'�����>	

	
��	7" !��	�%�-"!%	*%�$	���&����%	7" � !%	H	�%(���!%(�	��	��%	�%:�%(�	��	��%	
������	!���% �%$	� 	(%-%��#	�%!� "!�#	�(&%!�(	��	��%	�%&���	�(	��##�2(=	

•	 � ����" +	 ��%	������	��'" %�	 ����	 ��%	������"��	 ��!%$	 � &�%!%$% �%$	
!��(	 " 	.�-%� �% �	+�� �	� $	 ��%	 �%&���	(%�	���	$%��"#%$	�$-"!%	 ����	
��%	���&����%	�"�%!���	�%(���!%(	�(	 ��	 ��%	 �" � !"�#	 �!�"� (	 �%:�"�%$	
���	 ��%	(%��" +	��	�	'�#� !%$	��$+%�	 " 	�

�
�>	��%	!���% �	("����"� 	
�"+��	&%�("(�	���	(%-%��#	�%��(�	(�	"�	2�(	"�&���� �	���	��%	������"��	��	
%(��'#"(�	 �	 (��� +	 &�("�"� 	 ����	 ��%	 ���(%�J	 � $	 ��%	 (%!�"� (	 ��	 ��%	
�%&���	(%��" +	���	��%	&�("�"� 	2"��	�%+��$	��	.�-%� �% �	+�� �	�� $" +�	
(�-" +(	� $	�%(%�-%(	2%�%	"�&���� �	��	� $%�(�� $" +	��"(>	

•	 �$-"(" +	����	�	���%%	(��+%	%:��#"��	�((%((�% �	�&&���!�	� $%�&"  %$	
��%	��$+%�	&��!%((= 
�	 �!�%% " +	�##	(�-" +	&��&�(�#(	��	"$% �"��	"�	�	��##	�:��#"��	��&�!�	

�((%((�% �	��K���	2�(	�%:�"�%$>	
�	 ���&#%�"� 	 ��	 �%:�"�%$	 �K��(	 � $	 &�'#"!��"� 	 &�"��	 ��	 ��%	

��$+%�	��� !"#	� 	�<	7%'�����	�

> 
�	 �(��'#"(�" +	 �	 F7�"� %((	 ����"(("� G	 ��	 !� ("$%�	 ��%	 � +�" +	

"�&�!�	��	��%	'�$+%�	&��&�(�#(	$��" +	"�&#%�% ���"� > 

•	 �$-"(" +	 ����	 ����	 ��%	 P�#�%	 �$$%$	 ��9	 " !�%�(%	 ����	 ��%	 (����	 ��	
/� ����	�

	��$	�	4%��	 "�&�!�	� 	 ��%	������"��	�(	 "�	2�(	�%!#�"�%$	
'�	*���>	�#(�	����	��%�%	2�(	�" � !"�#	&��-"("� 	2"��" 	��%	��$+%�	���	
" �#��"� �	 �����+�	�	!� �" +% !�	��	�&&��9"���%#�	?A>C	�"##"� �	'��	� �	
" !�%�(%	 '%�� $	 ����	2��#$	  %%$	 ��	 '%	 ��� $	 ����	2"��" 	 $"�%!�����%	
'�$+%�(>	

•	 ���#" " +	 &�%((��%(	 ��"(" +	 ����	 !���"��%$	 +��2��	 " !#�$" +=	
$%��+��&�"!	+��2��	" 	�#$%�	&%�&#%	2"��	$%�% �"��	" !�%�(%$	 ��'%�(	
��	 &%�&#%	 2"��	 #%�� " +	 $"(�'"#"�"%(	 � $	 ��%	 �� $� 52"$%	 (!�%�%	 ��	
��%%$��	 &�((%(�	 !� !%(("� ���	 ���%(	 2�%�%	 !�(�(	 2��#$	 " !�%�(%	 " 	
�

�
�>	���"!%�(	 �%!���% $%$	 �	 !� �" +% !�	 ��	 ?C>C	�"##"� 	 '%	 (%�	
�("$%	 ��	 !�-%�	 ��%(%	� $	���%�	 �"(1(	� 	 ��%	'�("(	 ����	 ��%	 �"(1(	2%�%	
�� �+%$	$�2 	$��" +	��%	�" � !"�#	�%��>	

•	 *"+�#"+��" +	� 	" !�%�(%$	�����%	!���"��% �	�%#��" +	��	��%	������"��B(	
0% ("� 	�!�%�%	���	�	-��"%��	��	�%�(� (�	�(	(%�	���	" 	&���+��&�	
>C	
��	��%	�%&���>	

•	 *"+�#"+��" +	 ����	 ��%	 �"+��	 �� $" +	 &�("�"� 	 ��	 ��%	 ������"��B(	 �%-% �%	
'�$+%�(	�%� �	(!�&%	��	�� $	!�&"��#	" -%(��% �	����	�%-% �%	'�$+%�(�	

Page 21



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

�	

�%(%�-%(	2�(	-%��	#"�"�%$>	��%�%	2�(	�	(%&����%	�%&���	� 	��%	�+% $�	
�%#��" +	��	��%	��&"��#	0��+����%>	

•	 �$$�%((%$	 ��%	 ����%�(	 ��"(%$	 '�	 ��%	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	
����"��%%�	�%#$	� 	

��	/� ����	�

�	" 	�%#��"� 	��	��%	�%&���J	�(	(%�	
���	 " 	 ��%	 ��'#%$	 (�%%�	 ��	 :�%(�"� (	� $	 !���% �(	 &�%(% �%$	'�	 ��%	
���"�	 ��	 ��%	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	 ����"��%%	 %��#"%�	 " 	 ��%	
&��!%%$" +(=	

	
�	#% +���	$"(!�(("� 	��##�2%$	2�"!�	��!�(%$	� 	��%	��##�2" +	&�" �(=5	

•	 ��� !"##��	����$�����	��'" %�	�%�'%�	 ���	�%(���!%(�	� $	��	7" !��	
�%�-"!%	*%�$	���&����%	7" � !%	H	�%(���!%(�	2%�%	 ��� 1%$	���	 ��%"�	
&�%(% ���"� >	

•	 ��%	 �����	 !� ("$%�%$	 ����	 "�	 2�(	 "�&���� �	 ����	 �:��#"��	 ��&�!�	
�((%((�% �(	��K��(�	�%#��" +	��	��%	��$+%�	&��&�(�#(	(���#$	'%	��$%	
�-�"#�'#%	��!�	(�� %�	��� 	���"!%�(	!���% �#�	" �% $%$�	� $	" (���!�%$	
��%	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	 �%(���!%(	 ��	 ��1%	 %-%��	 %�����	 ��	 &�'#"(��	
!"�!�#��%	 ��%(%	'�	 ��%	'%+"  " +	��	7%'�����>	��	7" !��	�%�-"!%	*%�$	
���&����%	7" � !%�	+�-%	� 	� $%���1" +	����	���"!%�(	2��#$	% $%�-���	
��	�!�"%-%	��"(>	

•	 �	��'���	.���&	�%�'%��	(&%�1" +	2"��	��%	!� (% �	��	��%	�����	� $	
��'" %�=	
�	 ����% �%$	����=	

Ø 	 ��%	�� �	�"'	�%�	.�-%� �% �	2%�%	$�"-" +	��%(%	!��(	" 	
�� $" +	 ���	 #�!�#	 +�-%� �% �	 � $	 ��%	 (!�#%	 � $	 &�!%	 ��	
(�-" +(	 2��#$	 ��-%	 '%% 	 $"��%�% �	 � $%�	 �	 ��'���	
.�-%� �% �. 

Ø 	 �� �	��	&��&�(�#(	" 	��%	�����B(	$����	��$+%�	2%�%	#"1%#�	
��	 !���� $	!��((	&����	 (�&&���=	 ��%	2��	(%�-"!%(	2%�%	
&��!��%$�	 �%$�!" +	 �(%	 ��	 �+% !�	 (����	 � $	 �%$�!" +	
#��%�(	 ��	 �� �+%�% ��	 �#����+�	 ��%	 #���%�	 2��#$	 '%	
&�" ��#	���	���(%	���%!�%$> 

�	 ���+��	� $	2�(	+"-% 	!#��"�"!��"� �	�((��� !%	 " 	 �%#��"� 	 ��	 ��%	
��##�2" +	&�" �(=	
Ø 	 ��&&���%$	 *��(" +	 H	 ��2	 ��%	 ��� !"#	 2��#$	 % (��%�	

2�% 	��-" +	 -�# %��'#%	 &%�&#%	 ����	 �%("$% �"�#	 !��%	 ��	
(�&&���%$	���(" +�	����	���(%	���%!�%$	2��#$	'%	&��&%�#�	
(�&&���%$>	

Ø 	 ��&&���	 ���	 ��� +	 &%�&#%	 5	 2���	 2��#$	 L���+%�" +	 ��%	
��  %9"� (	&��-"("� 	���%	%��%!�"-%#�L	�%� 	" 	&��!�"!%Q	

Ø 	 ���#�	O%��(	� $	��"#$�% ,(	�% ��%(	H	"�	2�(	&��&�(%$	����	
(�-" +(	2��#$	 !��%	 " 	&���	 ����	�%�+" +	�� �+%�% �(	
'��	2���	$"$	��%	?
><	�"##"� 	��	 � 5(����	(�-" +(	�%#��%	���	
� $	2���	��%	��%	"�&#"!��"� (	��	% $" +	%9�%� �#	!� ���!�(	
���	!�"#$�% ,(	!% ��%(	" 	���!�	�

Q		

Ø 	 ��	 2�(	 &��&�(%$	 ����	 ?<	 �"##"� 	 '%	 &��	 " ��	 �%(%�-%(	 	 5	
+"-% 	 ��%	 !���% �	 % -"�� �% �	 ��	 �" � !"�#	 !� (���" ��	
(%�-"!%	!��(	� $	;�'	!��(	��%�%	2�(	�	 %%$	��	!#%��#�	(%�	
���	��%	!�(%	���	��"(>		

Ø 	 �K��(	� 	�##	��$+%�	(�-" +(	&��&�(�#(	2%�%	 %%$%$	�(	
(�� 	 �(	 &�(("'#%	 " 	 ��$%�	 ��	 ��1%	 � 	 " ����%$	
�((%((�% �	 �(	 ��	2���	 ���%!�	 ��%	 &��&�(�#(	 2��#$	 ��-%	

Page 22



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

�
	

� 	(%�-"!%	&��-"("� >	��%	&��-"("� 	��	 ��"(	 " ������"� 	���	
��	 ;�(�	'%���%�	 ��%	��$+%�	(%��" +	��� !"#	�%%�" +	2��#$	
'%	���	#��%	��	��!"#"���%	��"(>	

•	 �	��'���	.���&	�%�'%��	(&%�1" +	2"��	��%	!� (% �	��	��%	�����	� $	
��'" %��	(��+��	� $	2�(	+"-% 	!#��"�"!��"� �	�((��� !%	" 	�%#��"� 	��	��%	
��##�2" +	&�" �(=	
�	 ��%	!� ("$%��'#%	#%-%#	��	(�-" +(	&��&�(%$	2%�%	&�%$"!��%$	� 	

" !��%	+% %���"� 	���%!�(�(	�%#��" +	��	�((%�	$"(&�(�#	� $	���%�	
�!�"� (>	8%�%	��%	���%!�(�" +	 ��	��	&��-%	��'�(��	+"-% 	!�(%(	" 	
��%	 �%!% �	 &�(�	 2�%�%	 ��"(	 �&&���!�	 ��$	  ��	 �!�"%-%$	 ��%	
" �% $%$	���!��%�	2���	!� �" +% !�	2�(	'%" +	��$%	���	��"(>	

�	 � 	�%#��"� 	��	�	�%�%�% !%	" 	��%	��$+%�	�%&���	��	��%	�(%	��	&��1(�	
P"!���"�	 0��1	 ��	 " !�%�(%	 " !��%	 +% %���"� 	 E�&&% $"9	 ��	 5	
��-" +(	&�������	��0�<	5	�-% �(	 " 	0��1(	��-%��##	 �%$�!�"� 	 " 	
(���%�	�(�+%	��	P"!���"�	0��1�I�	2�%��%�	��%	��$+%�	&��&�(�#(	
���1	 �!!�� �	 ��	 �	���"� 	 �+�%%$	'�	 ��%	 ��##	��� !"#	 �%#��" +	 ��	
��%	�(%	��	P"!���"�	0��1>	

•	 ��� !"##��	����$�����	��'" %�	�%�'%�	 ���	�%(���!%(�	!� !#�$%$	 ��%	
$"(!�(("� 	'�	!���% �" +	����	"�	2�(	!#%��	����	��%	��� !"#	-�#�%$	"�(	
(����	 -%��	 �"+�#��	 � $	 ��%"�	 #"-%#"���$(	 2%�%	 ��	 (��1%	 " 	 ��%	 ��$+%�	
(%��" +	&��!%((>	����	�%	� $	��%	�����	��$	% $%�-���%$	��	�%�((��%	
��%�	+"-" +	 �	 !���"��% �	 ����	 ��%�	2��#$	 $%�% $	 ��� �	 #" %	 (%�-"!%(	
� $	�" "�"(%	�%$� $� !"%(>	*�2%-%��	 " 	 ��"(	!� �%9�	�%	!� ("$%�%$	 "�	
2��#$	'%	�&&��&�"��%	��	�����#"(%	��"(	!���"��% �	�����%�>	�!!��$" +#�	
��� !"##��	 ����$����	 &��&�(%$	 ��%	 ��##�2" +	 ��% $�% �	 ��	
�%!���% $��"� 	�>N	 (%�	���	 " 	 ��%	 �%&���	 ���	 ��%	!� ("$%���"� 	��	 ��%	
�����	� $	�%�'%�(	��	��%	��'" %�=	
F����	 �%!���% $��"� 	 �>N	 ��	 ��%	 �%&���	 '%	 �+�%%$	 (�';%!�	 ��	 ��%	
��##�2" +	!�-%��=	����	��%	��$+%�	&��!%((	� $	&��&�(�#(	��%	�%(�%$	��	
%-%��	 (��+%	 �+�" (�	 ��%	 1%�	 &�" !"&#%(	 ��	 ��%	 �����	 � $	 �"(	
�$�" "(����"� J	 " !#�$" +=	 &���%!�"� 	 ��	 ��� �	 #" %	 (%�-"!%(	 � $	
�" "�"(��"� 	��	(����	�%$� $� !�>G 

	
��%	 �����	 �)2 3	 ��%	 �%!���% $��"� (	 �(	 (%�	 ���	 " 	 ��%	 �%&���	 ���1" +	
�!!�� �	��	��%	��% $�% �	&��&�(%$	'�	��� !"##��	����$�����J	� $	"�	2�(=5	

� $)-2 3'�

���������	
���


>	 ����	 ��%	 +�� �	 �� $" +	 �-�"#�'#%	 ���	 �

�
�	 � $	 ��%	 " $"!��"� (	 � $	
���%!�(�(	 ���	 �����%	 �%��(�	 �(	 (%�	 ���	 " 	 (%!�"� 	 M	 ��	 ��%	 �%&���	 ����	
D�

��	'%	 ��%$J		

������	������������

�>	 ����	��%	��(%	��$+%�	���	�

�
�	'%	!� �"��%$	�(	?<
>@N��	�(	(%�	
���	��	N>
	� $	$%��"#%$	��	�����	
������	��%	�%&���	����	D�

�J		

�������

Page 23



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

��	

<>	 ����	 ��%	 �"(1(	 "$% �"�"%$	 ����	 &��% �"�#	 !���"��%$	 +��2��	 ��"(" +	 " 	
�

�
��	(%�	���	 " 	�%!�"� 	
	� $	" 	�����	
���	��	 ��%	�%&���	����	
D�

��	'%	 ��%$J�

��	
���������
����
���������������� ����!��"�

A>	 ����	 ��%	�%$"��	�%��	 7" � !"�#	 0#� 	 (%�	 ���	 ��	�����	
��#���	 ��%	
�%&���	����	D�

��	� $	��%	(�-" +(	���+%�	��"(" +�	'%	 ��%$J		

$�%
���

C>	 ����	��%	(�-" +(	"�%�(	&��&�(%$	��	'%	" !#�$%$	" 	'�$+%�(	���	�

�
�	
� $	� $	#��%�	�%��(�	�(	(%�	���	" 	�%!�"� 	
<	� $	" 	�����	
���&����	�
&�	��	��%	�%&���	����	D�

��	'%	�+�%%$J	

�
����
���'
()�'���%��*�#���
�����
��

@>	 ����	��%	�$-"!%	� 	(����%+"!	'�$+%�	�"(1(�	�(	(%�	���	" 	(%!�"� 	
C	� $	
�����	
��+	 ��	 ��%	 �%&���	 ����	 D�

��	 '%	  ��%$J	 " 	 &���"!�#��	 ��%	
("+ "�"!� �	" !�%�(%	" 	�"(1	����	��%	��� !"#	"(	%9&�(%$	��	�(	�	�%(�#�	��	
��%	 �" � !"�#	(%��#%�% ��	� $	 ��%	&��&�(%$	 �%(&� (%	��	 ��%	��� !"#	 ��	
�� �+" +	��"(	�"(1J	

���������'���%��

D>	 ����	 ��%	 �%-"%2	 ��	 �%(%�-%(�	 �(	 (%�	 ���	 " 	 (%!�"� 	 
@	 � $	 �����%�	
$%��"#%$	 " 	 �����	
��� �� ��	� �	 ��	 ��%	 �%&���	 ����	 D�

��	 '%	
 ��%$,	

M>	 ����	���"!%�(B	�$-"!%	� 	��%	(����%+�	���	+% %��#	�%(%�-%(	'%	 ��%$J	�#(�	
 ��" +	 ����	 ��"(	2"##	 '%	 �����%�	 !� ("$%�%$	 '�	 ��%	��'" %�	 " 	 7%'�����		
�

J	

�����������	�'�%�������	������������

N>	 �����	(�';%!�	��	��%	!�-%��	��	���	'%#�2�	� 	" "�"�#	'�$+%�	&��&�(�#	� $	
��� !"#	��9	���	�

�
�	 E�(	(%�	���	 " 	��%	�%&���I	'%	�+�%%$J	� $	����	
��%	 &��&�(�#	 '%	 �%�%��%$	 ��	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	 ����"��%%	 ���	
!� (�#���"� 	 " 	 �!!��$� !%	 2"��	 ��%	 ��$+%�	 � $	 0�#"!�	 7���%2��1	
0��!%$��%	��#%(	 E!� ��" %$	 " 	��%	������"��B(	�� (�"���"� I�	�(	(%�	���	
" 	�%!�"� 	@	��	��%	�%&���	����	D�

�J	

���	 ����	��%	��$+%�	&��!%((	� $	&��&�(�#(	��%	�%(�%$	��	%-%��	(��+%	
�+�" (�	 ��%	 1%�	 &�" !"&#%(	 ��	 ��%	 �����	 � $	 �"(	 �$�" "(����"� J	
" !#�$" +=	&���%!�"� 	��	��� �	#" %	(%�-"!%(	� $	�" "�"(��"� 	��	(����	
�%$� $� !�> 


>	 ����	"�	'%	 ��%$	����	�	�����%�	�%&���	2"##	'%	(�'�"��%$	��	��%	��'" %�	��	
"�(	  %9�	 �%%�" +	 EN	 7%'�����	 �

IJ	 ��	 �%&���	 ��%	 �%(�#�(	 ��	
!� (�#���"� (�	 � $	 " -"�" +	 ��%	 ��'" %�	 ��	 �%!���% $	 �	 ��$+%�	
�%:�"�%�% �	� $	��� !"#	��9	���	�

�
�	��	��� !"#J	� $ 

-��	�����������������$������

Page 24



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

�<	



>	 ����	�� $" +	��	?>A�	��	��%	�� $� 	.�� �(	&��+����%	" 	�

�
�	
'%	 �+�%%$J	 �	 �%$�!�"� 	 ��	 ?><@�	 ����	 ��%	 ��� !"#B(	 !���% �	
!� ��"'��"� J	� $	"�	'%	 ��%$	����	�&�"� (	���	��%	�(%	��	��%	?><@�	��%	
� $%�	!� ("$%���"� >					

	
	
� 5$)%$�.)#�� +,$,)%$�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�(	<>
	��	<>�	��	��%	�%&���	����	D�

�	
	
�-& #%5&,2 ��8&,)%$��)%$,3 # 3�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	A>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	D�

�	
	
	
	

����� �5-+*-5&,)%�).��)*%+,-��5@��5$ �����A���/�����C�A���0��
	
��	7" !��	�%�-"!%	*%�$	���&����%	7" � !%	H	�%(���!%(�	��	��%	�%:�%(�	��	��%	
������	" 	" ���$�!" +	��%	�%&����	(�����"(%$	��%	1%�	&�" �(	!� ��" %$	��%�%" �	
�"+�#"+��" +	" 	&���"!�#��	����=	

•	 ��"(	 2�(	 �	 �%!� "!�#	����%��	 '��	 " 	 ��$%�	 ���	 ��%	 ������"��	 ��	 (%�	 ��%	
��� !"#	��9	%�!�	�%��	��%�%	2�(	�	#%+�#	�%:�"�%�% �	����	��%	��'" %�	
�����##�	�+�%%	 ��%	%(�"���%$	��� !"#	��9	��(%	 ���	 ��%	 %9�	 �%��	 E��%	
 ��'%�	��	&��&%��"%(	" 	��%	'����+�	����	2��#$	'%	(�';%!�	��	�	��� !"#	
��9	!���+%I>	��"(	��$	 ��	'%	$� %	��	 ��%	/� ����	��'" %�	�%%�" +	(�	
����	��%	.�%��%�	�� $� 	������"��	!��#$	'%	" ����%$	��	��%	�"+��%	���	"�(	
�2 	'�$+%�	&#�  " +	&��&�(%(>	

	
��%	�����	�)2 3	��%	�%!���% $��"� (	�(	(%�	���	" 	��%	�%&���J	� $	"�	2�(=5	
	
� $)-2 3'	
	
����	 " 	 �!!��$� !%	 2"��	 ��%	 ��!�#	 ������"�"%(	 ���#!�#��"� 	 ��	 ��� !"#	 ��9	
��(%�	 �%+�#��"� (	 
NN��	 "�	 '%	 �&&��-%$	 ����	 ��%	 ���� �	 !�#!�#��%$	 '�	 ��%	
�� $� 	 �����+�	 ��	 ��2%�	 *��#%�(	 �(	 "�(	 ��� !"#	 ��9	 ��(%	 ���	 ��%	 �%��	
�

�
�	(��##	'%	MM�N
D>	
�

	
� 5$)%$�.)#�� +,$,)%$�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	<>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	D
�

�	
	
�-& #%5&,2 ��8&,)%$��)%$,3 # 3�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	A>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	D
�

�	
	
	
	

����� ����A���F�����A����58,&5-��#)4#5!! �� 8)#&�/�����C�A���0��

Page 25



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

�A	

	
��� !"##��	����$�����	��'" %�	�%�'%�	 ���	�%(���!%(�	��	 ��%	 �%:�%(�	��	 ��%	
���"��	" 	" ���$�!" +	��%	�%&����	(�����"(%$	��%	1%�	&�" �(	!� ��" %$	��%�%" �	
!���% �" +	�(	��##�2(=5	

•	 ��%	������"��B(	��&"��#	��$+%�	 (%�	 ���	 ��%	 " -%(��% �	 ��%	�����	� $	
�"(	�$�" "(����"� 	2��#$	'%	��1" +	" 	'�"#$" +(	� $	" ���(���!���%	�-%�	
��%	 %9�	 ���%%	�%��(>	��%�%	2�(	�	!#%��	 %%$	���	��;��	 " -%(��% �	 " 	
��%	��� !"#B(	 ���(" +	 (��!1�	 ��%	 (!���#	 %(���%�	 ���$(	� $	 !���� "��	
'�"#$" +(>	 	 ��"(	  %%$	 2�(	 �!!% ����%$	 '%!��(%	 ��%	 &�&�#��"� 	 " 	
��2%�	*��#%�(	2�(	+��2" +	��	$��'#%	��%	 ��"� �#	���%>		

•	 ��(�	 ��	 ��%	 ������"��B(	 !�&"��#	 &��+����%	 2�(	 �� $%$	 '�	 ��%	
.�-%� �% ��	 � $	 ��"(	�%��	 ��%	���#"�"� 	.�-%� �% �	��$	�  �� !%$	
����	!�&"��#	+�� �(	2��#$	�%$�!%	'�	ACR	�-%�	��%	 %9�	���%%	�%��(>	��%	
������"��B(	!�&�!"��	���	#�!�#	�� $" +	��	!�&"��#	&��;%!�(	2�(	$%&% $% �	
�&� 	 !�&"��#	 �%!%"&�(�	 2�"!�	 ��$%	 "�	 -%��	 "�&���� �	 ��	 �%-"%2	 "�(	
&��&%���	&�����#"�	� $	"$% �"��	 #� $	� $	'�"#$" +(	2�"!�	!��#$	'%	���%	
-�#��'#%	��	��%	!���� "��	"�	��%�	2%�%	(�#$>		

•	 �%-%���%#%((�	��%	������"��B(	!�&"��#	&��+����%	&���"(%$	?C<N	�"##"� 	
" 	 " -%(��% �	�-%�	 ��%	 %9�	 ���%%	�%��(�	 ��%	'�#1	��	 "�	 " 	 (!���#(	� $	
���(" +>		

•	 �	 (��##	 (��&#�(	 2��#$	 '%	 #%���	 (��%	 ��	 "�	 ����	 �%5&�"��"�"(" +	 �� $" +	
&�%-"��(#�	 (%�	 �("$%	 ���	 ��%	�#��&"!	�:���"!(	�% ��%�	 � $	 ��%	�����	
2��#$	'%	!� ("$%�" +	��2	��	��"#"(%	��"(>		

	
��%	�����	�)2 3	��%	�%!���% $��"� (	�(	(%�	���	" 	��%	�%&���J	� $	"�	2�(=5	
	
� $)-2 3'�
�


>	 ����	 ��%	 �##�!��"� 	 ��	 .�-%� �% �	 �� $" +	 ��	 ���(%	 %#%�% �(	 ��	 ��%	
��" (��%��	 ��&"��#	 0��+����%	 ����	 ��-%	 �#�%�$�	 '%% 	 �+�%%$	 '�	
��'" %��	 ����!�%$	 ��	 �88 %3,@� �	 ��	 ��%	 �%&���	 ����	 D��

��	 '%	
�&&��-%$J	 � $	 "�	 '%	  ��%$	 ����	 �$$"�"� (	 ��	 ��"(	 &��+����%	 2"##	 '%	
(�';%!�	��	!�'" %�	�&&��-�#	" 	$�%	!���(%J	

	

�>	 ����	��%	��" (��%��	� $	#�!�##�	+% %���%$	�%(���!%(	!���% �#�	�-�"#�'#%	
���	 %2	(!�%�%(	'%	 ��%$J	� $	

	

<>	 ����	��%	�##�!��"� 	��	�%(���!%(	��	#�!�##�	�� $%$	&��;%!�(	�#�%�$�	�+�%%$	
'�	��'" %��	�(	(%�	���	 " 	�88 %3,@��	��	 ��%	 �%&���	 ����	D��

��	'%	
�&&��-%$J	 "�	'%	�+�%%$	 ����	 ��%	&��&�(�#(	 " 	 �%(&%!�	��	0�"��"��	�%�-"!%	
�%�%$"��"� 	 ��&�!"���	 ��!1�&	 �9&� ("� �	 � $	 �� $�����	 �"(�'#%$	
7�!"#"�"%(	.�� �(�	�(	(%�	���	��	&���+��&�	N><	��	��%	�%&����	'%	�$$%$	E��	
��%	��!�#	0�"��"�"%(	��&"��#	0��+����%IJ	� $	"�	�#(�	'%	�+�%%$	����	��%(%	
&��&�(�#(	 '%	 �%�%��%$	 ��	 ��%	 �-%�-"%2	 � $	 �!���" �	 ����"��%%	 ���	
!� (�#���"� 	 " 	 �!!��$� !%	 2"��	 ��%	 ��$+%�	 � $	 0�#"!�	 7���%2��1	
0��!%$��%	��#%(	E!� ��" %$	" 	��%	������"��B(	�� (�"���"� I>	

	
	

Page 26



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

�C	

� 5$)%$�.)#�� +,$,)%$�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	<>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	D��

�	
	
�-& #%5&,2 ��8&,)%$��)%$,3 # 3�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	A>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	D��

�	
	
	
	

����� 
)*$,%4�� 2 %* ��++)*%&�F��,#$&��*34 &�5%3�� %&�� &&,%4�� 8)#&�/����
�C�A���0��
	
��� !"##��	��'" �	)�� �	��'" %�	�%�'%�	 ���	*��(" +�	��	 ��%	 �%:�%(�	��	 ��%	
���"��	" 	" ���$�!" +	��%	�%&����	(�����"(%$	��%	1%�	&�" �(	!� ��" %$	��%�%" �	
!���% �" +	�(	��##�2(=5	

•	 7����##�	 ��� 1" +	 ��� !"##��	 7�� !"(�	 �%�$	 �%�'%�	 *��(" +	 � $	
�%-%#�&�% �	" 	��%	����%�	�$�" "(����"� �	���	�"(	���$	2��1	" 	�%#��"� 	
��	��%	���(" +	&�����#"�>		

•	 ��%	 �%&���	 �((%((%$	 ��%	 "�&#"!��"� (	 ���	 ��2%�	 *��#%�(	 ��	 ��%	
.�-%� �% �B(	 $����	 *��(" +	 ��'("$�	 �%�%��" ��"� 	 ���	 �

�
�	 � $	
�%!���% $%$	 � 	 " !�%�(%	 " 	 ��%	 #%-%#	 ��	 ��� !"#	 �% � �	 �% �(	2�"!�	
2�(	 �%:�"�%$	 " 	 ��$%�	 ��	 !��&#�	 2"��	 ��%	 .�-%� �% �B(	 �% �	
�%(���!���" +	&�#"!�>	

•	 ��%	������"��	2�(	�%:�"�%$	'�	#�2	��	��-%	�	*��(" +	�%-% �%	�!!�� �	
�*���	 ����	 �%��" %$	 " 	 '�#� !%>	��%	*��	2�(	 '�	 #�2	 �	 �" +5�% !%$	
�!!�� ��	��%	!�(�(	� $	" !��%	��	2�"!�	�%#��%$	��	��%	��� !"#B(	��#%	�(	
�	(�!"�#	���(" +	#� $#��$�	2"��	��%	��;��	(���!%	��	" !��%	'%" +	�% � �	
�% �>	��%	������"��	��(�	�+�%%	 ��%	 #%-%#	��	 �% � �	 �% �	��	 ��"(	&�" �	 " 	
��$%�	 ��	!��&#�	2"��	 ��%	 #%+�#	 �%:�"�%�% �	 ��	+"-%	�$%:���%	 ��"!%	��	
��%	!�� +%	��	�% � �(	��J	� $	�#(�	��	�##�2	(���"!"% �	�"�%	��	��% $	"�(	
�2 	�% �	�!!�� �" +	(�(�%�(>	

•	 ��%	 ������"��	 2�(	 �#(�	 �%#"� �	 � 	 ��%	.�-%� �% �B(	 $%�%��" ��"� 	 ��	
*��(" +	��'("$�	% �"�#%�% �	���	��2%�	*��#%�(	'%���%	"�	!��#$	�((%((	
��%	 "�&�!�	 � 	 �% �(>	 ��	 ��$	'%% 	 �	 &���"!�#��#�	 ���+�	 $����	 (%��#%�% �	
� $	��%	��� !"#	2��#$	#�(%	�-%�	?<	�"##"� 	��	���(" +	(�'("$�	�(%$	��	
(�&&���	 ��%	�� �+%�% �	 � $	��" �% � !%	��	 "�(	 ���(" +	 (��!1>	� %	
�%�(� 	 ���	 ��"(	 2�(	 � 	 �((��&�"� 	 " 	 .�-%� �% �	 !�#!�#��"� 	 ��	 ��%	
% �"�#%�% �	��	�	F+�"$%#" %G	�% �	" !�%�(%	��	�#��(�	DR>	��"(	�%(�#�%$	" 	
��%	*��	'%" +	�%:�"�%$	��	"$% �"��	(�-" +(	" 	%9!%((	��	?�	�"##"� 	" 	��%	
!�(�	��	(%�-"!%(	&��-"$%$>	

•	 �� !#�$" +	 ����	 ��%	 �!���#	 �% �	 " !�%�(%	 '%" +	 �%!���% $%$	 ���	
��'" %�	 �+�%%�% �	2�(	@>NR�	 �%(�#�" +	 " 	� 	�-%��+%	2%%1#�	 �% �	 ��	
?C>N�	 2�"!�	 2�(	 "�&���� �	 " 	 ��%	 !���% �	 %!� ��"!	 � $	 �" � !"�#	
!#"���%	��!" +	�% � �(>	

	
��	��#-"�	���&����%	�"�%!���	�%-%#�&�% �	� $	�% %2�#�	 �$-"(%$	 ��%	�����	
� $	 �%�'%�(	 ��	 ��%	 ��'" %�	 ����	 ��%	 .�-%� �% �	 ��$	 �((��%$	 �	 �% �	
" !�%�(%	��	DR�	� $	�#����+�	��%	������"��	2�(	��%%	 ��	��	"�&#%�% �	��"(J	���	
%-%��	
R	 ��	!���+%$�	��%	*��	2��#$	#�(%	?
�	��	 " !��%	2�"!�	!��#$	
;%�&��$"(%	 "�(	-"�'"#"��	 " 	 �����%	�%��(�	&���"!�#��#�	 " 	 ��%	!� �%9�	��	%��"!"% !�	

Page 27



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

�@	

(�-" +(	 '%" +	 �%:�"�%$	 ����	 ��%	 ����	 E���(	 �% +��	 �� �+%�% �	
��+� "(��"� 	�#(�	1 �2 	�(	��2%�	*��#%�(	*��%(I>	��%	 �% �	 " !�%�(%	2�(	
%��%!�"-%#�	�	$"�%!�"-%	��	.�-%� �% �>	
	
�	(����	$"(!�(("� 	��##�2%$	2�"!�	��!�(%$	� 	��%	��##�2" +	&�" �(=5	

•	 ����% �%$	 ����	 ��"(	 2�(	 �	 �����%�	 %9��&#%	 ��	 ��%	 $"���	 ��"!1(	 '%" +	
&#��%$	'�	��%	�� �	�%�	.�-%� �% �	� 	���(%	&%�&#%	����	!��#$	#%�(�	
�����$	"�>	

•	 ����% �%$	 ����	 "�	2�(	 "�&���� �	 ���	�##	��2%�	*��#%�(	!�� !"##��(	 ��	
2��1	 2"��	 ��%	 �����	 � $	 �"(	 �$�" "(����"� 	 �+�" (�	 (�!�	 �	 �% �	
" !�%�(%	 ���	 �%("$% �(	 ��	 (�!�	�	$"��"!�#�	 �"�%�	 '���	  �2	� $	 " 	 �����%	
�%��(>	

•	 ����% �%$	 ����	2%�%	 ��%	���#"�"� 	.�-%� �% �	 ��	$"�%!�	��� !"#(	 ��	
" !�%�(%	�% �	'�	�	("�"#��	#%-%#	 %9�	�%���	"�	2��#$	#%�-%	��2%�	*��#%�(	
" 	 �	 $"��"!�#�	 �" � !"�#	 &�("�"� �	 !#��"�"!��"� �	 �((��� !%	 2�(	 ��%�%���%	
(��+��	� $	+"-% 	�(	��	2�% 	��"(	" ������"� 	2��#$	'%	1 �2 >	

	
��%	�����	�)2 3	��%	�%!���% $��"� (	�(	(%�	���	" 	��%	�%&���J	� $	"�	2�(=5	
	
� $)-2 3'	
	

>	 ����	 ���"!%�(B	 " "�"�#	 �((%((�% �	 ��	 ��%	 .�-%� �% �B(	 �����	 *��(" +	

�%-% �%	�!!�� ��	�(	(%�	���	" 	�%!�"� 	M	��	��%	�%&���	����	D<�

��	
� $	�#(�	��%	�����	*��(" +	�%-% �%	�!!�� �	��'("$�	�%�%��" ��"� (	
�

�
��	'%	 ��%$J		

	
�>	 �����	" 	��$%�	��	!��&#�	2"��	��%	.�-%� �% �B(	�% �	�%(���!���" +	&�#"!�	

�%:�"�%�% �(�	"�	'%	�+�%%$	����	��%	�-%��+%	2%%1#�	�% �	���	�% � !�	��	
�!!�&��"� 	��	��� !"#	$2%##" +(	2��#$	" !�%�(%	'�	� 	" $"!��"-%	?C>N	
� $	 ��%	 �-%��+%	 2%%1#�	 �% � �%$	 (%�-"!%	 !���+%	 2��#$	 " !�%�(%	 '�	
?><	����	��%	�"�(�	�% �	2%%1	" 	�&�"#	�

�	(�';%!�	��	����	" !�%�(%	 ��	
�$-%�(%#�	 "�&�!�" +	 �&� 	 ��%	 ������"��B(	 (�'("$�	 % �"�#%�% �	 �(	 �	
!� (%:�% !%	��	" ������"� 	(�"##	��	'%	�%!%"-%$	�%#��" +	��	��%	��&(	� $	
�"�"�(	�%+�#��"� (�	�(	(%�	���	" 	�%!�"� 	M	��	��%	�%&���	����	D<�

�J	

	
<>	 ����	 ��%	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	 ��	 �%-%#�&�% �	 � $	 �% %2�#	 '%	

������"(%$�	 ��##�2" +	 !� (�#���"� 	 2"��	 ��%	 ������	 ��	 -���	 ��%	 �% �	
" !�%�(%�	 (���#$	 ����	 '%	  %!%((���	 ���%�	 �%!%"&�	 ��	 ��%	 �" �#	 *��(" +	
�%-% �%	 �!!�� �	 (�'("$�	 $%�%��" ��"� 	 ���	 �

�
��	 �(	 (%�	 ���	 ��	
&���+��&�	
>�	��	��%	�%&���	����	D<�

�J	� $	

	
A>	 ����	 "�	 '%	  ��%$	 ��%	 *��(" +	 �%-% �%	 �!!�� �	 '�$+%�	 2��#$	 '%	

&�%(% �%$	 ��	 ��'" %�	 ���	 �&&��-�#	 " 	 7%'�����	 �

�	 � $	 ����	 ��%	
�((�!"��%$	��'" %�	�%&���	2��#$	&��-"$%	� 	�&$��%	� 	��%	�

�
�	�% �	
#%-%#	&�("�"� >	

	
	
� 5$)%$�.)#�� +,$,)%$�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	<>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	D<�

�	
	

Page 28



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

�D	

�-& #%5&,2 ��8&,)%$��)%$,3 # 3�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	A>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	D<�

�	
	
	
	

����� �)%&#5+&$��)#;5#3��-5%�/�����C�A���0��
	
��	7" !��	�%�-"!%	*%�$	���&����%	7" � !%	H	�%(���!%(�	��	��%	�%:�%(�	��	��%	
������	" 	" ���$�!" +	��%	�%&����	(�����"(%$	��%	1%�	&�" �(	!� ��" %$	��%�%" �	
�"+�#"+��" +	" 	&���"!�#��=	

•	 ����	��%	������"��B(	&��!��%�% �	&��!%$��%(	�%:�"�%$	(�!�	�	�%&���	��	
��'" %�	 � 	 �	 :����%�#�	 '�("(>	 ��%	 �%&���	 $%��"#%$	 &��!��%�% �	
!� ���!�(	��	#��+%	-�#�%�	" 	�%-% �%	� $	!�&"��#	�%��(�	2�"!�	2%�%	$�%	
��	'%	�2��$%$	'�	��%	������"��	�-%�	��%	 %9�	
�	�� ��(>		

	
�	'�"%�	$"(!�(("� 	��##�2%$	2�"!�	��!�(%$	� 	��%	��##�2" +	&�" �(=5	

•	 ��� !"##��	 ����$�����	 ��'" %�	 �%�'%�	 ���	 �%(���!%(�	 !���% �%$	
����	 ��%	 �%!���% $��"� 	 !� ��" %$	 " 	 ��%	 �%&���	 �%:�%(�%$	 ����	 ��%	
��'" %�	(&%!"�"!�##�	 "$% �"��	!� ���!�(	2�%�%	 "�	 �%#�	 "�	�&&��&�"��%	 ����	�	
�����%�	�%&���	�%:�"�%$	"�(	!� ("$%���"� 	&�"��	��	!� ���!�	�2��$	'�	��"%�	
���"!%�(	 � $%�	 $%#%+��%$	 ������"��>	 �!!��$" +#�	��� !"##��	 ����$����	
&��&�(%$	 ��%	 ��##�2" +	��% $�% �	 ��	 ��%	 �%!���% $��"� 	(%�	���	 " 	
��%	 �%&���	 ���	 ��%	 !� ("$%���"� 	 ��	 ��%	 �����	 � $	 �%�'%�(	 ��	 ��%	
��'" %�=	
F����	�	 (&%!"�"!	 �%&���	 �%#��" +	 ��	 !� ���!�" +	(����%+��	 !� ���!�	�2��$	
'%	 (�'�"��%$	 ���	 ��'" %�	 !� ("$%���"� 	 " 	 �%(&%!�	 ��	 ��%	 ��##�2" +	
!� ���!�(�	&�"��	��	!� ���!�	�2��$	'�	� 	�&&��&�"��%	��"%�	���"!%�	���	��%	
(%�-"!%	��%�=5	
�	 ��<MDA	F��� (#��"� 	� $	� �%�&�%���"� 	�%�-"!%(G	
�	 �*8�<MDD	 F���%	 0��-"$%�(	 ���	 �9���	 ���%	 ��%#�%�%$	 *��(" +	

�!�%�%(	���"&�� 	��	� $	��	�����(B	G	
	
��%	 �����	 �)2 3	 '���	 �%!���% $��"� (	 (%�	 ���	 " 	 ��%	 �%&���	 ���1" +	
�!!�� �	 ��	 ��%	 ��% $�% �	 &��&�(%$	 '�	 ��� !"##��	 ����$�����	 2"��	 ��%	
��##�2" +	 �����%�	 ��% $�% �	 " 	 �%#��"� 	 ��	 �%!���% $��"� 	 �>
�	 ���	 ��%	
!� ("$%���"� 	 ��	 �%�'%�(	 ��	 ��%	 ��'" %�=	 F����	 ��%	 !� ���!�	 (������	
����!�%$	��	�&&% $"9	
	��	��%	�%&���	'%	 ��%$GJ	� $	"�	2�(=	5	
	
� $)-2 3'�
	

>	 ����	��%	!� ���!�	(������	��	�&&% $"9	
	��	��%	�%&���	����	DA�

�	

'%	 ��%$J		
	
�>	 ��	 '%	 �+�%%$	 ����	 �	 (&%!"�"!	 �%&����	 �%#��" +	 ��	 !� ���!�" +	 (����%+��	

!� ���!�	�2��$	'%	(�'�"��%$	���	��'" %�	!� ("$%���"� 	" 	�%(&%!�	��	��%	
��##�2" +	 !� ���!�(�	 &�"��	 ��	 !� ���!�	 �2��$	 '�	 � 	 �&&��&�"��%	 ��"%�	
���"!%�	���	��%	(%�-"!%	��%�=	

•	 ��<MDA	F��� (#��"� 	� $	� �%�&�%���"� 	�%�-"!%(G	

•	 �*8�<MDD	 F���%	 0��-"$%�(	 ���	 �9���	 ���%	 ��%#�%�%$	 *��(" +	
�!�%�%(	���"&�� 	��	� $	��	�����(B	G	

Page 29



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

�M	

	
<>	 ����	 ��%	 �%#%-� �	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	 2��	 ��#$(	 ��%	 '�$+%�	 ���	 ��%	

(%�-"!%	��%�	'%	������"(%$	��	�2��$	��%	!� ���!�	��	!� ���!�(	 #"(�%$	 " 	
�&&% $"9	
	��	��%	�%&���	����	DA�

�	2�%�%	��'" %�	$�	 ��	�%:�"�%	�	
�����%�	 �%&���	 �(%%	�%(�#��"� 	�	�'�-%��	� $	���%�	!� (�#���"� 	2"��	 ��%	
�(("(�� �	��"%�	�9%!��"-%	��%+�#	�%�-"!%(��	��	���� +%	���	��%	%9%!��"� 	
��	�##	 %!%((���	!� ���!�	$�!��% �(>		

	
	
� 5$)%$�.)#�� +,$,)%$�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�(	<>
	��	<>�	��	��%	�%&���	����	DA�

�	
	
�-& #%5&,2 ��8&,)%$��)%$,3 # 3�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	A>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	DA�

�	
	
	
	

���7� �#)8)$ 3��,$8)$5-$�).��*#8-*$��#)8 #&, $�/�����C�A���0��
	
��	 �#+���	 �%�-"!%	*%�$	�((%�	�� �+%�% ��	 ��	 ��%	 �%:�%(�	 ��	 ��%	���"��	 " 	
" ���$�!" +	 ��%	 �%&����	 (�����"(%$	 ��%	 1%�	 &�" �(	 !� ��" %$	 ��%�%" �	
�"+�#"+��" +	" 	&���"!�#��=	

•	 ��'" %�	 2%�%	 �(1%$	 ��	 �&&��-%	 ��%	 (�#%	 ��	 �	  ��'%�	 ��	 -�!� �	 ��	
&��% �"�##�	 -�!� �	 '�"#$" +(=	 ��%-"��	 *��(%�	 �"�%���(%	 �"'�����	 
<	
0"%��%�$	H8�&&" +	� $	��%	F���G	'�"#$" +>	

•	 ��%-"��	*��(%	2��#$	 ��	'%	 (�#$	 � �"#	 ��%	� %	���&	���&	��$	'%% 	
�%#�!��%$	��	% (��%	��"(	(%�-"!%	2�(	��" ��" %$>	

•	 �"�%���(%	�"'����	� $	
<	0"%��%�$	2%�%	'���	#"(�%$	'�"#$" +(	" 	 %%$	
��	 �%&�"��	 � $	 ��%	 (�#%(	 2��#$	 % (��%	 ����	 ��%(%	 "�&���� �	 �"(���"!	
'�"#$" +(	2%�%	�%(���%$	� $	'���+��	'�!1	" ��	�(%>	

•	 ��%(%	� $	���%�	 (�#%(	2%�%	 %9&%!�%$	 ��	 �!�"%-%	 �%-% �%	 (�-" +(	 ��	
���� $	 ?A�	 �����+�	 "�&��-%$	 �((%�	 �� �+%�% �>	 �$$"�"� �##�	
��%(%	 (�#%(	 2%�%	 %9&%!�%$	 ��	 �"%#$	 �&&��9"���%#�	 ?

	 �"##"� 	 2�"!�	
!��#$	'%	�%" -%(�%$	" 	 %2	�((%�(	!� +��% �	2"��	��%	�����B(	&�"��"�"%(>	

•	 ��#%	� $	$%-%#�&�% �	��	��%(%	&��&%��"%(	2��#$	&��-"$%	��!�	 %%$%$	
���%(	� $	%�&#���% �	���	��%	'����+�>		

•	 ���"!%�(	2%�%	�#(�	��+% �#�	%9&#��" +	���%�	("�"#��	�&&���� "�"%(	2�"!�	
!��#$	�"%#$	 �����%�	 �%-% �%	(�-" +(	� $	&��-"$%	�&&���� "�"%(	 ��	 ��"(%	
!�&"��#	�%!%"&�(>	

	
��� !"##��	 ����$�����	 ��'" %�	 �%�'%�	 ���	 �%(���!%(�	 !� ("$%�%$	 "�	
�&&��&�"��%	 ����	 ���� +%�% �(	 ���	 ��%	 (�#%	 ��	 8��$(��!1	 �%���!%	 � $	 �	
/�'"#%%	���%%�	'%	&��+�%((%$	%9&%$"�"��(#��	� $	����	��%-"��	*��(%	'%	(�#$	" 	
�

>	���"!%�(	(���#$	��%�%���%	'%	" (���!�%$	��	$%-%#�&	&��&�(�#(	��	�!�"%-%	
��"(�	 � $	 ��	 �%&���	 '�!1	 &�"��	 ��	 ��%	 % $	 ��	 ��%	 !���% �	 �" � !"�#	 �%��>	
�!!��$" +#�	�%	&��&�(%$�	���	��%	!� ("$%���"� 	��	��%	�����	� $	�%�'%�(	��	
��%	 ��'" %��	 ����	 ��%	 �%!���% $��"� (	 !� ��" %$	 " 	 ��%	 �%&���	 '%	 �+�%%$	
(�';%!�	��	��"(	��% $�% ��	" !#�("� 	��	� 	�$$"�"� �#	�%!���% $��"� >	

Page 30



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

�N	

	
��%	�����	 !� !���%$	 2"��	 ��� !"##��	 ����$�����	 !���% �" +	 ����	 ���"!%�(	
2%�%	!���% �#�	 " $"!��" +	 ����	��%-"��	*��(%	2��#$	 ��	'%	�-�"#�'#%	 ���	(�#%	
� �"#	�
��
<�	� $	�%	���	2�(	1%% 	����	&��&�(�#(	'%	2��1%$	�&	��	�!!%#%���%	
��"(	 (�#%�	 %-% 	 "�	 (�';%!�	 ��	 !��&#%�"� 	 #��%��	 � $	 ����	 ��%(%	 &��&�(�#(	 '%	
'���+��	���2��$	" 	��%	 %9�	�%2	2%%1(	� $	�� ��(>	��%	�����	(�'(%:�% �#�	
�)2 3	 ��%	 �%!���% $��"� (	�(	(%�	���	 " 	 ��%	 �%&���	 ���1" +	�!!�� �	��	 ��%	
��% $�% �	&��&�(%$	'�	��� !"##��	����$�����J	� $	"�	2�(=5	
	
� $)-2 3'�
	

>	 �����	(�';%!�	��	��%	!�-%��	��	���	�"�	'%#�2�	��%	��##�2" +	&��&%��"%(	'%	

$%!#��%$	(��&#�(	 ��	 E��%	������"��B(I	 �&%���"� �#	 �%:�"�%�% �(	� $	 ��%	
���&����%	 �"�%!����	 �%-%#�&�% �	 � $	 �% %2�#	 '%	 ������"(%$	 ��	
���� +%	��%"�	���1%�" +	� $	(�#%=	5	

	
���	 ��%-"��	*��(%�	��D	5	�<<	����%�!"�#	���$�	�� $� �	�
	���	

�"�	 ����	 ��%	 ���&����%	 �"�%!���	 �%-%#�&�% �	 � $	 �% %2�#	 '%	
" (���!�%$	��	$%-%#�&	&��&�(�#(	���	 ��%	(�#%	��	��%-"��	*��(%	
" 	�

J	� $	��	�%&���	'�!1	�(	(�� 	�(	&�(("'#%>	

	
�'�	 �"�%���(%	�"'�����	@<M	����%�!"�#	���$�	�� $� �	�
A	D*�		
�!�	 ��C5�DN	���'�"$+%	*%���	���$	���%	F���G	'�"#$" +�	
�$�	 
<	0"%��%�$�	@N	8�&&" +	*"+�	���	�� $� �	�
8	�O7	
	

�>	 ����	��%	���&����%	�"�%!���	�%-%#�&�% �	� $	�% %2�#	'%	������"(%$�	
���%�	!� (�#���"� 	2"��	 ��%	�(("(�� �	��"%�	�9%!��"-%	 ��%+�#	�%�-"!%(��	
��	%9%!��%	��%	 %!%((���	$�!��% �(	��	"�&#%�% �	�%(�#��"� 	
>	�'�-%J	

	
<>	 ����	��%	���&����%	�"�%!���	�%-%#�&�% �	� $	�% %2�#	'%	" (���!�%$	��	

%9&#��%	 �&&���� "�"%(	 ���	 �$$"�"� �#	 #� $�'�"#$" +(	 ����	 !��#$	 '%	
!� ("$%�%$	(��&#�(	E��	��%	������"��B(	�&%���"� �#	�%:�"�%�% �(I	� $	��	
�%&���	'�!1	��	�	�����%	��'" %�	�%%�" +J	� $	

	
A>	 ����	��%	���&����%	�"�%!���	�%-%#�&�% �	� $	�% %2�#	'%	" (���!�%$	��	

$%-%#�&	&��&�(�#(	���	�!!%#%���%$	(�#%	��	��%	&��&%��"%(	��	���	� $	�'�	
'%#�2�	� $	��	�%&���	'�!1	'%���%	��%	% $	��	��%	!���% �	�" � !"�#	�%��=	5	
���	 8��$(��!1	�%���!%		
�'�	 /�'"#%%	���%%�	

	
	
� 5$)%$�.)#�� +,$,)%$�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	<>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	DC�

�	
	
�-& #%5&,2 ��8&,)%$��)%$,3 # 3�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	A>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	DC�

�	
	
	
	

Page 31



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

<	

���C� �*&-,% ��&#5& 4,+��-5%�.)#�� 5#���).� &( �8 #,)3�����A���&)�����A���/����
�C7A���0��
	
��� !"##��	����$�����	��'" %�	�%�'%�	 ���	�%(���!%(�	��	 ��%	 �%:�%(�	��	 ��%	
���"��	" 	" ���$�!" +	��%	�%&����	(�����"(%$	��%	1%�	&�" �(	!� ��" %$	��%�%" �	
!���% �" +	�(	��##�2(=5	

•	 ��%	�����%+"!	0#� 	2�(	��%	������"��B(	!��%	&#�  " +	$�!��% ��	(%��" +	
���	 "�(	 -"("� 	 ���	 ��2%�	*��#%�(	 � $	 "�(	 !� ��"'��"� 	 ��	 $%#"-%�" +	 ��%	
����� "��	0#� >		

•	 ��%	$%-%#�&�% �	��	��"(	�%��B(	���#" %	�����%+"!	0#� 	O%��	
	��

�
�	
H	�
<�
A�	��$	'%% =5	

•	 �#�(%#�	 #" 1%$	 2"��	 ��%	 ������"��B(	 ��$+%�	 &��!%((	 ��	 % (��%	 "�	 2�(	
" ����%$	'�	��%	������"��B(	(����%+"!	&�"��"�"%(>		

•	 �#"+ %$	2"��	 ��%	 �%��%(�	��	 ��%	����� "��	0#� �	'%" +	� $%���1% 	'�	
��%	 ��2%�	 *��#%�(	 0��� %�(�"&�	 2�"!�	 " !#�$%$	 �%("$% �(�	 #�!�#	
!���� "��	 � $	 -�#� ����	 ��+� "(��"� (�	 '�(" %((%(	 ��%	 ��� !"#	 � $	
&�'#"!	 (%!���	 &��� %�(>	 �(	 �	 !� (%:�% !%	 "�	 �%�#%!�%$	 %�%�+" +	
����� "��	0#� 	&�"��"�"%(>	

•	 ��%	 ���#" %	 &#� 	 �#(�	 �%�#%!�%$	 ��%	 ������"��B(	 �%(&� (%	 ��	 ��%	
.�-%� �% �B(	 �&% $" +	 �%-"%2�	 ��%	 �����B(	 &�"��"�"%(	 � $	 ��%	
��� !"#B(	��� (������"� 	&��+����%>	

	
��	7" !��	�%�-"!%	*%�$	���&����%	7" � !%	H	�%(���!%(�	��	��%	�%:�%(�	��	��%	
������	���#" %$	��%	 %9�	(�%&(	" 	��%	&��!%((	��	$%-%#�&" +	��%	�����%+"!	0#� �	
(���#$	��'" %�	�&&��-%	��%	���#" %	0#� 	� $	������"(%	��%	��"%�	�9%!��"-%	��	
��1%	� �	�&&��&�"��%	��% $�% �(	��	"�=5	

•	 �%-%#�&�% �	 ��	 �	 � %5�%��	 �!�"� 	 &#� 	 ���	 ��'" %�	 !� ("$%���"� 	 " 	
�&�"#	 �

	 � $	 (%��" +	 ��	 ���+%�(	 ���	 ��%	 �+�%%$	 1%�	 &%������ !%	
�%�(��%(	$��" +	��"(	&%�"�$>	

•	 ��%	 �%��%(�%$	 �����%+"!	 0#� 	 2��#$	 '%	 1%&�	 � $%�	 �%-"%2	 ��	
�!!����$��%	� �"!"&��%$	 ��"� �#	#%+"(#��"-%	� $	#�!�#	!�� +%(>	

	
��	��##" (�	��"%�	�9%!��"-%�	!���% �%$	����=	

•	 �%(&"�%	��%	!���% �	!��(	 " 	�� $" +	'�	.�-%� �% ��	 ��%	��� !"#	2��#$	
!� �" �%	 ��	 &��-"$%	 (%�-"!%(	 "�&���� �	 ��	 ��%	 $�"#�	 #"-%(	 ��	 ��2%�	
*��#%�(	 �%("$% �(�	 �	 &�" �	 �"+�#"+��%$	 " 	 ��%	 ����%�(	 ��"(%$	 '�	 ��%	
$%&����"� 	 %��#"%�	 " 	 ��%	 &��!%%$" +(�	 � $	 (�	 "�	 2�(	 %-% 	 ���%	
"�&���� �	 ��	 ��-%	 ��%	 (���&	 ��!�(	 � 	 &�"��"�"%(	 &��-"$%$	 '�	 ��%	
�����%+"!	0#� >		

•	 �'�-%	 ��%	 �����%+"!	 0#� 	 (��	 ��%	 ����� "��	 &#� �	 $%-%#�&%$	 ��	
�$$�%((	%�%�+" +	!��##% +%(	��!" +	��%	'����+�	�(	2%##	�(	&%�("(�" +	
"((�%(	 ���%!�" +	 #�!�#	 &%�&#%�	 � $	 !� (%:�% �#�	 (%��" +	 �-%�5��!�" +	
&�"��"�"%(>	��%	�����%+"!	0#� 	(%�	���	��%	��� !"#B(	-"("� 	��	��2	"�	2��#$	
!� ��"'��%	 ��	 ��%(%	�-%���!�" +	&�"��"�"%(J	� $	 ��"(	2��#$	 " ����	�	� %	
�%��	�!�"� 	&#� 	2�"!�	2��#$	'%	��%	$�"-%�	���	��%	��� !"#B(	$��	��	$��	
�!�"-"�"%(>	

	
��%	�����	�)2 3	��%	�%!���% $��"� (	�(	(%�	���	" 	��%	�%&���J	� $	"�	2�(=5	
	
� $)-2 3'	

Page 32



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

<
	

	

>	 ����	��%	��� !"#B(	���#" %	�����%+"!	0#� 	�O%��
�	'%	�+�%%$J	� $	
	
�>	 ����	 ��%	 ��"%�	 �9%!��"-%	 '%	 ������"(%$	 ��	 ��1%	 �&&��&�"��%	 � $	

 %!%((���	��% $�% �(	��	��%	���#" %	�����%+"!	0#� 	�O%��	
�>	
	
	
� 5$)%$�.)#�� +,$,)%$�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�(	<>
	��	<>A	��	��%	�%&���	����	D@�

�	
	
�-& #%5&,2 ��8&,)%$��)%$,3 # 3�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�(	A>
	��	A>�	��	��%	�%&���	����	D@�

�	
	
	

���� ������
��������������������������������������������	�����
	
��%	�#%�1	 �$-"(%$	 ����	 ��%�%	2%�%	  �	'�(" %((	 ��	 '%	 !� ("$%�%$	� $%�	 ��"(	
(%!�"� 	��	��%	�+% $�>	
	
	

���� ��������������������������������������
	
	

����� �%%*5-� � #.)#!5%+ � �$$ $$! %&� ).� �)+,5-� �5# � � #2,+ $� .)#� �3*-&$�
�����/�����CCA���0��
	
�(	���#���	�!�" +	���&����%	�$�#�(	*%�#��	� $	8%##'%" +�	 ��	 ��%	 �%:�%(�	 ��	
��%	 ������	 " 	 " ���$�!" +	 ��%	 �%&����	 (�����"(%$	 ��%	 1%�	 &�" �(	 !� ��" %$	
��%�%" �	�"+�#"+��" +	" 	&���"!�#��	����=	

•	 ��%	���%	K��#"��	����"(("� 	&%������ !%	�((%((�% �	��	�$�#�	(�!"�#	
!��%	 (%�-"!%(	 " 	 ��2%�	 *��#%�(	 2�(	 �%&���%$	 �  ��##�	 ��	 ��'" %�	 " 	
!��&#"� !%	2"��	�%+�#�����	�%:�"�%�% �(>	

•	 ��%	������"��	��$	�%��" %$	"�(	F�-%��##	&%�����" +	%9!%##% �#�	���" +G	���	
�	 (%-% ��	 �%��	 " 	 (�!!%(("� �	 2"��	 ��%	 $%#"-%��	 ��	 @	 ���	 ��	 ��%	 D	
���!��%(	�((%((%$	'%" +	;�$+%$	��	'%	%9!%##% �	� $	��%	D��	���!��%	
;�$+%$	�(	'%" +	$%#"-%�%$	2%##>	��"(	&#�!%$	��2%�	*��#%�(	 " 	 ��%	 ��&	
CR	��	��� !"#(	 ��"� �##�>	

•	 ��%	 (����	 2��	 ��$	 !� ��"'��%$	 ��	 ��"(	 �!�"%-%�% �	 2%�%	 ��	 '%	
!� +����#��%$>	
		

��%	������	 " 	�)2,%4	 ��%	�%!���% $��"� 	�(	(%�	���	 " 	��%	�%&����	�����##�	
��� 1%$	�(	���#���	 �!�" +	���&����%	�$�#�(	*%�#��	 � $	8%##'%" +�	 � $	 �%�	
���"!%�	�%��	���	2��1" +	(�	���$	� $	$%#"-%�" +	(�!�	%9!%##% �	���!��%(J	� $	
"�	2�(=	5	
	
� $)-2 3'	
	
����	 ��%	!� �% �(	��	 ��%	 �%&���	 ����	DD�

�	� $	����!�%$	�&&% $"9	 E���%	
K��#"��	����"(("� 	5	�((%((�% �	��	0%������ !%	�%&���	�N�
I�	'%	 ��%$>	

Page 33



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

<�	

	
	
� 5$)%$�.)#�� +,$,)%$�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	<>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	DD�

�	
	
�-& #%5&,2 ��8&,)%$��)%$,3 # 3�
	
��%(%	��%	$%��"#%$	" 	&���+��&�	A>
	��	��%	�%&���	����	DD�

�	
	
	

���� �I������������
��������������������
	
��%	�5>)#	��-%$	� $	"�	2�(=5	
�
� $)-2 3'��
	
����	 &��(�� �	 ��	 �%+�#��"� 	 �
�
��'�	 ��	 ��%	 ��!�#	 ������"�"%(	 ��9%!��"-%	
���� +%�% �(�	��!!%((	��	� ������"� �	�� +#� $�	�%+�#��"� (	��	��%	&�%((	
� $	&�'#"!	'%	%9!#�$%$	����	��%	�%��" $%�	��	��%	�%%�" +=	
	
���	 �(	"�	2�(	#"1%#��	" 	-"%2	��	��%	 ����%	��	��%	'�(" %((	��	'%	��� (�!�%$	" 	

�%!�"� 	�2�	��	��%	�+% $��	����	"�	�%�'%�(	��	��%	&�'#"!	2%�%	&�%(% �	
$��" +	 !� ("$%���"� 	 ��	 ��"(	 '�(" %((	 ��%�%	 2��#$	 '%	 $"(!#�(��%	 ��	
%9%�&�	" ������"� >	

	

•	 �9%�&�	 " ������"� 	 "(	$%�" %$	 " 	(%!�"� 	
�	� $�	'�	 �%�%�% !%�	
�!�%$�#%	
��	��	��%	��!�#	.�-%� �% �	�!�	
ND�	�F��%	
ND�	�!�G�>		
��	'%	%9%�&��	 " ������"� 	��(�	 ��##	2"��" 	� %	��	 ��%	!��%+��"%(	
#"(�%$	 " 	&���+��&�(	
	 ��	D	��	�!�%$�#%	
���	��(�	 ��	 ��##	2"��" 	
� %	 ��	 ��%	 %9!#�$%$	 !��%+��"%(	 " 	 &���+��&�(	 M	 � $	 N	 � $	 ��%	
&�'#"!	 " �%�%(�	 " 	 ��" ��" " +	 ��%	 %9%�&�"� 	 ��(�	 ���2%"+�	 ��%	
&�'#"!	" �%�%(�	" 	$"(!#�(" +	��%	" ������"� >	

	
�	 �+% $�	 "�%�	 �+% $�	 "�%�	 
A>	 F�9%�&��	 �� �"$% �"�#	

�" ��%(G	 ���	 ��%	 �%%�" +	 ��	 ��%	 ��'" %�	 �%#$	 � 	 
(�	
�%!%�'%�	 �
�	 !� ��" %$	 " ������"� 	 �%#��" +	 ��	 ��%	
�" � !"�#	 ��	 '�(" %((	 ����"�(	 ��	 � �	 &���"!�#��	 &%�(� 	
�" !#�$" +	 ��%	 ������"��	 ��#$" +	 ����	 " ������"� �>	 � 	
&���"!�#��	 " ������"� 	 �%#��" +	 ��	 ��%	 �" � !"�#	����"�(	��	 ��%	
��� !"#>	

�	 �+% $�	 "�%�	 �>
>	 F0��&�(%$	 $"(&�(�#(	 ��	 (��&#�(	
&��&%��"%(	 H	 %(�"���%$	 ("�%	 -�#�%(	 5	 �9%�&�	 �� �"$% �"�#	
�&&% $"9	 ��	 � �%(��"!�%$	 �%&���G	 !� ��" %$	 " ������"� 	
�%#��" +	��	��%	�" � !"�#	��	'�(" %((	����"�(	��	� �	&���"!�#��	
&%�(� 	�" !#�$" +	��%	������"��	��#$" +	����	" ������"� �>	� 	
&���"!�#��	 " ������"� 	 �%#��" +	 ��	 ��%	 �" � !"�#	����"�(	��	 ��%	
��� !"#>	
	

Page 34



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

<<	

�'�	 �(	�#����+�	 ��%�%	 "(	�	&�'#"!	 " �%�%(�	 ��-���" +	&�'#"!	�!!%((	 ��	 #�!�#	
������"��	�%%�" +(�	 " 	 ��"(	 !�(%	 ��%	��'" %�	 !� !#�$%$	 ����	 +"-% 	 ��%	
" ������"� 	!� ��" %$	" =	

	
�	 �+% $�	 "�%�	 �+% $�	 "�%�	 
A>	 F�9%�&��	 �� �"$% �"�#	

�" ��%(G	 ���	 ��%	 �%%�" +	 ��	 ��%	 ��'" %�	 �%#$	 � 	 
(�	
�%!%�'%�	�
�	�%#��" +	��	��%	�" � !"�#	��	'�(" %((	����"�(	
��	� �	&���"!�#��	&%�(� 	�" !#�$" +	��%	������"��	��#$" +	����	
" ������"� �>	 � 	 &���"!�#��	 " ������"� 	 �%#��" +	 ��	 ��%	
�" � !"�#	����"�(	��	��%	��� !"#>	

�	 �+% $�	 "�%�	 �>
>	 F0��&�(%$	 $"(&�(�#(	 ��	 (��&#�(	
&��&%��"%(	 H	 %(�"���%$	 ("�%	 -�#�%(	 5	 �9%�&�	 �� �"$% �"�#	
�&&% $"9	��	� �%(��"!�%$	�%&���G	�%#��" +	��	��%	�" � !"�#	��	
'�(" %((	 ����"�(	 ��	 � �	 &���"!�#��	 &%�(� 	 �" !#�$" +	 ��%	
������"��	��#$" +	����	 " ������"� �>	 � 	&���"!�#��	 " ������"� 	
�%#��" +	��	��%	�" � !"�#	����"�(	��	��%	��� !"#>	

	
����	��%	&�'#"!	" �%�%(�	" 	��" ��" " +	��%	%9%�&�"� 	� 	��%	" ������"� 	
���2%"+�%$	��%	&�'#"!	" �%�%(�	" 	$"(!#�(" +	"�>		

	
	

������������I��������������	��
	
	

���� �I�����A�����������������������
	
�" ��%(	��	��%	�%%�" +	��	��%	��'" %�	�%#$	� 	
(�	�%!%�'%�	�
	�+�%%$>	
	
	

���� ��������:���������������������
	
	

����� �(5,#<$� 532,+ � ).� = >� �$$* $� )#� 9* $&,)%$� ,%� # -5&,)%� &)� �@ !8&� A�
�)%.,3 %&,5-��*$,% $$�&)�" �+)%$,3 # 3���
	
�"#	"�%�(>	
	
	

����� �%>� �@ !8&� A� �)%.,3 %&,5-� � +,$,)%$� ?�5-- 3� ,%?� ">� &( � �2 #2, ;� :�
�+#*&,%>��)!!,&&  ��
	
�"#	"�%�(>	
	

�7�� ��	��������������������
	
�"#	"�%�(>	
	

�C�� ������������������������
	
�"#	"�%�(>	
	

Page 35



��������	
��
��

	 �������	���	��������������	
	

<A	

�E�� ���������������������������������
	
�"#	"�%�(>	
	

�H�� ��
����
�������������
	
�"#	"�%�(>	
	
	

���� ���������
��������
	
	

����� �#)8)$ 3� �,$8)$5-� ).� �*#8-*$� �#)8 #&, $� F� �@ !8&� �)%.,3 %&,5-�
�88 %3,@�&)��%# $&#,+& 3�� 8)#&�/�����CEA���0��
	
�� �% �(	��	��%	�&&% $"9	 ��%$>		
	

���� ������
����I����A����������������������������������������
��	�����
	
�"#	"�%�(>	
	

���� �I�����A���������������������������������������
	
�"#	"�%�(>	
	

	
	

��%	�%%�" +	% $%$	��	D><C	&>�>		
	
	

���"��	�����	������	����� 	
��'" %��

	

Page 36



�� �

���������������	
��

�
��������
�

�����

��
	�
��������
�����

�������������	��
�

��������������
�
�

�����������
�

������������

�
�������������������������������
�
���
�	���	
�������������
������������� �!�����"���#������"�
����"���
�

�

��������

�
$�%���&�������'�����'����!�����"�
�
��������������������%��������$�%���
&�������

�
�
������������
�

�����(������)�����
���������������*���&�����"�

���� 	��!�"��	��#����
��

��'�����#��������+���,���&���������������

$�����
���"������!�
�

!��������"�������������"������������-��
�������"�������������������������������%��������
����"��"�������������%���������������-�����
!��%��"���%�������������������������

�
�
�.� $%����&�
�
�
�.�� $���$�%���&�������'�����'����!�����"�/'�����'���0���������1���,�*����������

����"��������"�������������2��&�����������"��#��"�����.��3�����4�����
������������%��4��*�����������������������������"�.�3����������������������
5�������*��6�����"������������,�������������%����������������������%�������
�����"��������������������%���������*���������1�������*������������������.�
3�������������������,�����������,���*��������1�����������������������������
������������������������������������������������.��$���'�����'����%��������
�6������������������������������6�����"��������*������������������������������
������������������**�*�����������*���������������.��

�
�.�� $������������*�����'�����'������������"������������".�3��%����������������������

���������������������������������������������������������"�.�3�����������������
�������"����������������������"�������������#����%��������������������
$�%���&�������'�����'����!�����"������������.��

�
�.7� �������*�����'�����'��������������������������6��.��

Agenda Item 6.1

Page 37



�� �

�
�.� '�($(��$��')%(�'�
�

��������������������������8�
�
�.�� ������������$�%���&�������'�����'����!�����"�����������6��������������"�

�����%���������"�������������"������������������%������6�����"�������������
������������"�.�

�
�

*+� �'�$��$�,����-'�'�($(��$�
�
7.�� $���'�����'����%����������������6������"���������������*�����������"�����

5�������*���*�����%���������
�

•� (�������"����������������1���������*�$������������#���,��.�.��*�
9�������"���&���������������������'�����#��������+���.��

�
$���'�����'������������������������������*����������������#������������
�*���

8� !��������"�������������"������������-��
8� �������"�������������������������������%������������"��"���������

����%���������������-�����
8� !��%��"���%�������������������������
�

•� 3����������"���������������������*�$�%���&������������!�����"�
:�1��������*�9!����"������"�;��"����������%���8����"<,�����������"���
��"��5������%��4��"����������"����%��4������������������������������
��������������������������������������.�
�

•� #�������"��������������*�����������������������������%��������",�%��������
�����*�������1���������*�&������$�%���&�������#��"������

�

•� ������������������"�4��;��������3������������������"�;3�=>�����;3�=	�
�
�
.+� ���'����(/'��"�(��$�
�
?.�� $�����%�������������������*��������������%���������������*������������"���%�

���������������%��4��"��������%���������������"���
�
3.� $�����1���������*��������������#�������������!�����"���������������

�����"�������������������������%����������������������"������
������������#�����������������!���������������@�#�����!�����"�
������������#������������.�$��������������%���������������������������
�����������*�����������������������������"����������������,�����"������
������������������������*���������.�

�

Page 38



�� �

33.� $���:����!�����!�����"���������#������(�����!�����"�"�����
������������������"��"�������������"��6�����"�����������������������
�����.�

�
333.� ������������������������������"������%���������������%�������������

�����������"��������4�����%�����6�����"�������%������������.�3��%�����
�������������������������������������������"����������#���.�

�
?.�� :������/�0�%�������������������������5�������������%�.�$���������������

����"������������������#����������������������������*�����������*���
����������.�$���!��������#����8��4��"�������������#������������,��������
����������,�������������������������"������%�����������*�����������*���#������
:����!�����.��

�
?.7� :������/��0�%�������������������������������������������������*���������"�

"��������������������"�����������*��"����*����������������*�����%������
�����.�A���������������������������,����%�������������������������������*�
������������"���������������������������.��

�
?.?� :������/���0,��.�.�$�%���&�������'�����'����!�����"�%������������������������

������������%���������%���������������������������������������������%�����
������������������5����������������������������%������������������������
����������.�$���$&''�!�����"���4�������������������������������1���������*�
���������"���%����������������������������������������"������������������"���
����.�3�������������*���������������������%����������������*�������������������
�����������.��
�

0+� 1��23��%��
�
B.�� $���$�%���&�������:����!�����!�����"�������*���������$�%���&�����������

����������������*����.��$������*�����������������������������������"�����
������2�������������%��������",�����5�������*����������������,����%�����������
�����"�2����������������"�����������������������������"�.��$����"������
%��4�������������!�����"����%���*�������������*�������������������"�����
������������������*��.������������*�����������������������������������
������"���������**������"���������������"�"��%�������1�������"����%�����������
����.�$��������!�����",�%����������������������������������"���%������
������,������*������������������"�����5��������������������*��6�����"������
������.�
����������,�����������*������������"���������������"��������������
��������"��6������������"����������"��"�+�
�!�����@�#������4��"�
������������#������������.�$���'�����'����!�����"��������������������
������������������������������������"����$�%���&������.�

�
B.�� 3��;�����������=,�$�%���&�������%����%������9���������%��������<����

������*�����'���������2��;������������"��?�+�*��3�������������������������*�
�����C&������$�%��2����������.�$���'�����'����%�������������������1����
�����%�����������������������*�������������&�����������"��#��"�����,����
%���������������������������!�����".��

�

Page 39



�� �

B.7� $���'�����'�������4�����������������%��4��*������������������������
�����"�.�3����������������������5�������*��6�����"������������,����������%�
���������������������%������������"��������������������%���������*�������
��1�������*������������������.�3�������������������,�����������,���*������
��1������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������.�$���'�����'�������������6������������������������������6�����"�
�������*������������������������������������������������**�*�����������*�����
����������.��

�
B.?� 3�������������������������"���������������!�����"�/���4���������������0,�

����:����!�����!�����"���������#������(�����!�����".�3����������4�����
���������������������*����������������"��������������5���������.��

�
B.B� $���'�����'���������������������*��������D����+������'�����'����

����������������E.�$���������*�+�����������%�����������������*����������"�
��'�����'����*���+�����.��

�
B.>� 3��������������������������6������������������������������"���#����������

D�����������(����%�!����������.��
�
�
4+� �-'����'��-���'�$�3�''��3�(�
�
>.�� $���'�����'����������������������*�������������������������������"��

����������%��4,������������1�������������������������.�����������������,�
"�������������������������������������4���������������"�,���������
��"�������������������������8��������.�

�
>.�� $���'�����'��������������*�%��4��"�������,�%���������������*����-��

§� !�����"���+������%�������������������F�������A��4,�+���G�����A��4,�
��������(��"-�

§� &�"��!����������-�����
§� +������������%������$�%���&�������

�
>.7� $&''���������������*�������������%���������������"���������-�

§� ���4�,��
§� ����������������,��
§� ��������������������"�*�����,��
§� �������"������,��������������,��
§� ��������2�����������,�����
§� ������,���������������4��

�
>.?� $�����������*�����'�����'����!�����"����9$��������������������4������%��4��*�

��"��5�����,������8*��������������������,�"���������������������%����%������
$�%���&������������%�����������"�����������*�����������������������5�������*�
��*�<.�3���������,���������������������"��6�����"�����������������%��4��"�
������������������"���%������%��������������������������.�

�
>.B� $���!�����"�������������������������������*�������������������������,��������

9!�����"���3����������<��������������������*����������*�����!�����".�$�������

Page 40



�� �

������������������������������**��������������*����������"���%�������������
������������"���'�����3�*������������*������������"�.�$����������
�.� (	5�����	��"��
������,�%�����������������������*����������1������*�

��������������.��
��.� $�����
���"��6����,�%�����������1������1�����%�����%��������������

������������������������������*�������������,������,��������������%����
��������*���������������������������*�����.��

���.� �����,����7��8�,�%��������������������������$�%���&�������'�����
'�������%��4�%�����������������"������6�������������������������
��4���������������������6�����"����������������%��4��"������������
���������������������*�����%������������.�

�
>.>� $���'�����'������������������������������%������*����%��4�*������������",�

��������"����������������"��������������������������,�����������������������"�
*�����������"��������������.�3������������������������"�����������������
�����"���������������#����%��������������������$�%���&�������'�����'����
!�����"������������.��

�
�
9+� ����'��$��,��-'��-(',�,(����(����,,(�'��
�
E.�� $��������������4��������������������������������$�%���&�������'�����'����

!�����".�$����%��������������"�����"���������"��"�����������������%�����
�6�����"�������������������������"��*���*����������.�

�
E.�� $���%��4�����������������������������������������*�����!�����"�������������*�

�����������������*�����"����������������������������������������*������
�����"������&�����������"��#��"�����.�$�����������"������������*���
����H��������IE,B��.�

�
E.7� ���*��������6��������������������������������������"�/�������������������

IE,B��0�%���������������*�����������"���6�����"�������������������������*����
%����������!������2��*�����"�*�������H����.�

�
�
=.� ����%��'����'"�����,��-'��$$($������-(',�':'�%�(/'�

��'3���$'�/(�'$��
�
=.�.� $���$�%���&�������'�����'����!�����"�%����������4������������������"�����

�����������������������������������*��������������#��������*����������
!�����"�%���������4�������������*�����"�*������������������#����
����������/�#��0�����!������������#������"�������������������"�����
����������������"�������#������!�������������������#����8!�����"�
�#�.�$���$�%���&�������'�����'����!�����"������*������������*�����
��������������*������������!�����".�

�
=.�.� $���$�%���&�������'�����'����!�����"������������"���������������+�����

������������
����%��4�/+�
0���������,���������������������������"�
������"������%������*��������+�
,����������*����%�������������������������
%��"����"�����������*������������2���������������"������.��&�%��������������

Page 41



�� �

�*�����$�%���&�������'�����'����!�����"�����������%������������!�����"�
��������������4��������"�������������������*����+�
���������������%����
����"�����������������������������������7��*������������.��!��������������������
���������������"���������������.�

�
=.7.� $���$�%���&�������'�����'����!�����"�%�������������������������������

�����"����������������������#���������������������������*������������
��������������������������*������#�������%��������������������*�����������"�
����������4������������5���������������������$�%���&�������'�����'����
!�����".�

�
;+� ��'����'��-���'�$����$('���(��$�
�
	.�� $������������*���'�����'���������*������������'+�2��D����+������'�����'����


����%��4�!������������#������"�'���������*����=�����9�����%��4��*�
�����8���4�����"��5���������������*���������������������,������������������
�����������������4��������%�����������6���������������������*�����������"�����
5�������*���*�.<�

�
	.�� $���'�����'���������4��������"�*������������*������"���*���1���������*�����

���������#����������������'�����#��������+���.�3���������������*�����4��
������"�����������C#��"�������*��������2�������*�����������+�
������!�����"�
���������������*�����&�����������"��#��"�����.�

�
	.7� $���'�����'��������������������������*�����������������*���������������,�

������"���*�����������������������,����%������������������������������"�%����
���������������*��������������������*�������������������������������,�����
�������%�������"�������������������������%����������������������5�������*�
���������������������������������,�����������������,����������������4�.�$���
�5����������������������������%���������������"���������������������������
������*��������������D5���������3�����������������*�������+�����������������

����%��4������!�����".��

�
	.?� !����*����������������������"�"����������������������4���%�������������

�*��������������������������"�����,������������������D�����������#��4�
$�������.�3���������������������������������'�����#��������+��������&������
���������������������#������������'��������

�
<=+� $%$��(��1�'����(���,�����3�''�'��'�/(����'���
�
��.�� $���'�����'���,�������������������"�������*��������*����������������

��������"����������*������,�%���������������������������*���.�$�������������

•� #��������"�������������"����8�������������%�����*��������������������
���6�������������������������,��

•� 3�������"�����5�������*�������������������6��������*������������������
����"����"��"�������������������������**���,�

•� 3�������"������"������������*�����������"�������,�������,������H�����������
����%��,�

•� (������"�*��������4�����%��������8�**����-�

Page 42



	� �

•� #�������"�����������������*�����������������������%�����5����������*�����
��������

�
�

<<+� �($2�����3'�'���(�"�(���(��$�
�

��.�� $���'�����'����!�����"�������������������������������������'�����'����
!������"�'����,�%��������������*�����������**����������4���6��������"�����
������������+������$������'���%�������������������������.�$����"�����
����"���������*�������4�������������"��.�#��"����������������������������
�������������������������&������$�%���&������������.���

�
�
<>+� ��(�'����($��'���'%��(���(�"�(���(��$�
�
��.�� A�������������������������������%��4��"�������������������*���������������

�����������������"�����8��������������������������.�����������"������������
��������������������"���������������������*�����������������������������*�
������%����������������������������������������������������������������.�

�
�
<*+� ',,(�('��&�$���'�'����
�
�7.�� $���'�����'�����������������"�������������������������*�*��������,�

��������"���������������������������!�����".�
��
�7.�� $����������"�%�����������������������������������*�������������������*���������

������������"�������*�������������������*������������������������"�.�
�
�
<.+� �""'�(�'$�

�
�������6��� �$���$�%���&�������'�����'����!�����"�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ�
,�

������3�5��	��	�����?�<;9>�$�����	�<==��������	�����
��������@1��8
�� 	��"�����A� �����	��#������������	�����#����������

Page 43




� �

� �
��	�� ����
�
�

Page 44



A
P

R
IL

 2
0

1
0

 

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

  
T

o
w

e
r

 
  
  
  
 H

a
m

le
ts

G
r

e
e

n
 G

r
id

Page 45



Page 46



3

1
.0

 I
N

T
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
 

T
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 C

o
n

ce
p

t

 
P

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 
M

et
h

o
d

 
R

el
at

io
n

sh
ip

 t
o

 o
th

er
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
es

 

 
St

ru
ct

u
re

 2
.0

 T
H

E
 G

R
E

E
N

 G
R

ID
 I

N
 T

O
W

E
R

 H
A

M
L

E
T

S
 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

: T
h

e 
P

la
ce

 
“O

n
e 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

”

 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 C

o
re

 S
tr

at
eg

y

 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 H

ea
lt

h
y

 B
o

ro
u

gh

 
Su

m
m

ar
y

 o
f 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

&
 C

h
al

le
n

ge
s

3
.0

 V
IS

IO
N

, O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
S

 &
 T

A
R

G
E

T
S

 
V

is
io

n

 
O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 &

 T
ar

ge
ts

4
.0

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
S

 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
m

es

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

P
ro

je
ct

s

 
A

re
a 

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
s

 5
.0

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 I
M

P
L

E
M

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 

G
o

v
er

n
an

ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

 
In

v
es

tm
en

t

 
M

ar
k

et
in

g

 
P

la
n

n
in

g

 
D

es
ig

n
 P

ri
n

ci
p

le
s

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
S

Page 47



C
o

m
b

in
e

d
 p

la
n

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 G
re

e
n

 G
ri

d
 

N
e

tw
o

rk
, L

o
n

d
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 W

a
lk

s,
 H

ig
h

 

S
tr

e
e

t 
2

0
1

2
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 F

a
t 

W
a

lk

M
a

in
 w

a
te

r 
co

u
rs

e
s/

b
o

d
ie

s

4T
H

E
 T

O
W

E
R

 H
A

M
L

E
T

S
 G

R
E

E
N

 G
R

ID
 N

E
T

W
O

R
K

L
o

n
d

o
n

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 W

al
k

s

H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
2

0
1

2

Fa
t 

W
al

k

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 R
o

u
te

s

Page 48



1
.0

 I
N

T
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N

5

T
H

E
 G

R
E

E
N

 G
R

ID
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

T
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 i

s 
a 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
sp

ac
es

 a
n

d
 r

o
u

te
s 

th
at

 e
n

co
u

ra
ge

 p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 w
al

k
, c

y
cl

e 
an

d
 e

n
jo

y
 t

h
ei

r 

lo
ca

l 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

t.
 P

u
t 

si
m

p
ly

, t
h

e 
m

o
re

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e,

 

sa
fe

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

v
en

ie
n

t 
th

es
e 

sp
ac

es
 a

n
d

 r
o

u
te

s 
ar

e,
 t

h
e 

m
o

re
 p

eo
p

le
 w

il
l 

u
se

 a
n

d
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
em

. A
n

d
 a

t 
th

e 

sa
m

e 
ti

m
e,

 g
re

en
er

 s
p

ac
es

 a
n

d
 r

o
u

te
s 

ca
n

 h
el

p
 t

ac
k

le
 

cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
, p

ro
m

o
te

 r
eg

en
er

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
an

ce
 

b
io

d
iv

er
si

ty
. 

A
 s

u
cc

es
sf

u
l 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 i
n

 T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 h
as

 t
h

e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
o

 c
h

an
ge

 t
h

e 
li

v
es

 o
f 

it
s 

m
an

y
 t

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s 
o

f 

re
si

d
en

ts
 a

n
d

 b
u

si
n

es
se

s.
 I

t 
is

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
co

re
 

in
it

ia
ti

v
es

 o
f 

th
e 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

gh
 o

f 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 

(L
B

T
H

) 
an

d
 i

ts
 p

ar
tn

er
s.

T
h

e 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 H

ea
lt

h
y

 B
o

ro
u

gh
 p

il
o

t 
p

ro
gr

am
m

e,
 

fu
n

d
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 
H

ea
lt

h
y

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 C
h

al
le

n
ge

 

Fu
n

d
, a

n
d

 f
o

r 
w

h
ic

h
 T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 i

s 
o

n
e 

o
f 

n
in

e 

‘H
ea

lt
h

y
 T

o
w

n
s’

 n
at

io
n

al
ly

, i
s 

ai
m

ed
 a

t 
u

n
d

er
st

an
d

in
g 

h
o

w
 s

o
ci

al
 a

n
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

fa
ct

o
rs

 (
o

ft
en

 i
n

 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
) 

in
fl

u
en

ce
 a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
al

’s
 a

b
il

it
y

 t
o

 e
at

 

h
ea

lt
h

il
y

 a
n

d
 t

o
 b

e 
ac

ti
v

e.
 T

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 i
s 

o
n

e 
o

f 

th
e 

k
ey

 m
ea

n
s 

b
y

 w
h

ic
h

 w
al

k
in

g 
ca

n
 b

e 
p

ro
m

o
te

d
 a

s 

a 
v

ia
b

le
, c

o
n

v
en

ie
n

t,
 s

af
e 

an
d

 e
n

jo
y

ab
le

 a
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
to

 

p
ri

v
at

e 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

.

P
U

R
P

O
S

E
 O

F
 T

H
E

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

T
h

is
 i

s 
th

e 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 S

tr
at

eg
y

 

p
u

b
li

sh
ed

 b
y

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

gh
 o

f 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 

(L
B

T
H

).
 T

h
e 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
st

ra
te

gy
 i

s 
to

: 

D
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 c

o
n

ce
p

t 
an

d
 i

ts
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 

 
▪

b
en

efi
ts

 i
n

 c
o

m
in

g 
y

ea
rs

;

U
n

d
er

st
an

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 c

o
n

ce
p

t 
ca

n
 h

el
p

 
 
▪

re
al

is
e 

an
d

 a
im

s 
an

d
 o

b
je

ct
iv

es
 o

f 
‘O

n
e 

T
o

w
er

 

H
am

le
ts

’, 
th

e 
‘T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 C

o
re

 S
tr

at
eg

y
’ 

an
d

 t
h

e 
‘T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 H

ea
lt

h
y

 B
o

ro
u

gh
’ p

il
o

t 

p
ro

gr
am

m
e;

P
ro

p
o

se
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 f

o
r 

st
im

u
la

ti
n

g 
an

d
 r

es
p

o
n

d
in

g 
 
▪

to
 t

h
e 

d
em

an
d

 f
o

r 
in

v
es

tm
en

t 
in

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 

in
 t

h
e 

co
m

in
g 

y
ea

rs
.

T
h

e 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 w

il
l 

fo
rm

 a
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

w
id

er
 E

as
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

. T
h

is
 i

s 
a 

su
b

-r
eg

io
n

al
 

fr
am

ew
o

rk
 f

o
r 

th
e 

en
h

an
ce

m
en

t 
an

d
 i

n
te

gr
at

io
n

 o
f 

a 

gr
ee

n
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 n
et

w
o

rk
 i

n
to

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 

an
d

 r
eg

en
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
E

as
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

. T
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 i

s 

d
efi

n
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
E

as
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 F
ra

m
ew

o
rk

 

Su
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

G
u

id
an

ce
 o

f 
2

0
0

8
 a

s:

 “A
 n

et
w

o
rk

 o
f 

in
te

r-
li

n
k

ed
 h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y 
an

d
 m

u
lt

i-

fu
n

ct
io

n
al

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
, r

iv
er

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 c
o

rr
id

o
rs

 a
n

d
 

li
n

k
s 

in
 b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

at
 m

ax
im

is
es

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

th
e 

qu
al

it
y 

o
f 

li
fe

”

T
h

e 
L

B
T

H
 h

as
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 t

h
is

 s
am

e 
d

efi
n

it
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 S
tr

at
eg

y.
 S

p
ec

ifi
ca

ll
y,

 t
h

e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

:

Pa
rk

s
 

▪

N
at

u
ra

l 
h

ab
it

at
s

 
▪

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 g
ro

u
n

d
s 

&
 p

la
y

in
g 

fi
el

d
s

 
▪

B
u

ri
al

 g
ro

u
n

d
s

 
▪

A
m

en
it

y
 s

p
ac

es
 

▪

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 p

la
y

 a
re

as
 

▪

W
al

k
in

g 
ro

u
te

s,
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

p
av

em
en

ts
 a

n
d

 
 

▪

fo
o

tp
at

h
s

R
iv

er
s,

 c
an

al
s 

an
d

 d
o

ck
s

 
▪ A

lt
h

o
u

gh
 i

t 
is

 e
x

p
ec

te
d

 t
h

at
 a

ll
 l

o
ca

l 
p

eo
p

le
 w

il
l 

b
en

efi
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

, t
h

er
e 

ar
e 

so
m

e 
gr

o
u

p
s 

th
at

 s
ta

n
d

 

to
 b

en
efi

t 
in

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r,

 n
o

ta
b

ly
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

n
d

 c
ar

er
s 

w
it

h
 

y
o

u
n

g 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

p
le

. B
o

th
 g

ro
u

p
s 

d
ep

en
d

 

m
o

st
 o

n
 t

h
e 

q
u

al
it

y
 o

f 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

en
v

ir
o

n
m

en
t 

to
 a

cc
es

s 

sh
o

p
s,

 p
u

b
li

c 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

, p
u

b
li

c 
se

rv
ic

es
, s

ch
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 

p
ar

k
s.

 

T
h

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e 

d
el

iv
er

in
g 

th
e 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 o
f 

‘O
n

e 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
’, 

Page 49



6

Lo
w

e
r 

Le
a

 V
a

ll
e

y

 r
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a

O
ce

a
n

 E
st

a
te

re
g

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

B
e

th
n

a
l G

re
e

n
 

N
o

rt
h

 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n

W
a

p
p

in
g

 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n

B
is

h
o

p
sg

a
te

 

G
o

o
d

sy
a

rd
 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n

M
ill

e
n

iu
m

 Q
u

a
rt

e
r

a
n

d
 C

ro
ss

h
a

rb
o

u
r

W
o

o
d

 W
h

a
rf

Fi
sh

 Is
la

n
d

re
g

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

L
D

F
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
S

it
e

s

P
e

rm
it

te
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
it

e
s

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 C

e
n

tr
e

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

e
n

tr
e

M
a

jo
r 

C
e

n
tr

e

G
re

e
n

 G
ri

d
 -

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l

G
re

e
n

 G
ri

d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 

T
O

W
E

R
 H

A
M

LE
T

S
 G

R
E

E
N

 G
R

ID
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
A

S
 O

F
 C

H
A

N
G

E

Page 50



7

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

th
e 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 C
o

re
 S

tr
at

eg
y

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

T
o

w
er

 

H
am

le
ts

 H
ea

lt
h

y
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 p
il

o
t 

p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 T
h

es
e 

th
re

e 
k

ey
 p

o
li

cy
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
es

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

e 
th

e 
q

u
al

it
y

 o
f 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

t 
ac

ro
ss

 t
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
gh

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g 

co
n

si
d

er
ab

ly
 i

n
 t

h
e 

co
m

in
g 

y
ea

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

at
 t

h
is

 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
w

il
l 

le
ad

 t
o

 m
an

y
 o

th
er

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

, s
o

ci
al

 

an
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

go
al

s.
 

T
h

e 
d

u
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 i

s 
th

er
ef

o
re

 b
et

w
ee

n
 t

en
 

an
d

 fi
ft

ee
n

 y
ea

rs
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
o

 2
0

2
0

 –
 2

0
2

5
. H

o
w

ev
er

, t
h

e 

st
ra

te
gy

 w
il

l 
b

e 
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

sl
y

 m
an

ag
ed

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

re
d

 

o
n

ce
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 i
t 

re
m

ai
n

s 
w

el
l-

al
ig

n
ed

 

w
it

h
 t

h
es

e 
o

th
er

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

an
d

 p
re

v
ai

li
n

g 
n

at
io

n
al

 a
n

d
 

re
gi

o
n

al
 i

ss
u

es
. W

h
il

st
 i

ts
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 a
re

 

u
n

li
k

el
y

 t
o

 c
h

an
ge

 d
u

ri
n

g 
th

is
 p

er
io

d
, n

o
r 

th
e 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

o
f 

it
s 

re
sp

o
n

se
, t

h
e 

ac
ti

o
n

s 
it

 f
o

cu
se

s 
o

n
 m

ay
 c

h
an

ge
.

M
E

T
H

O
D

T
h

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 o

n
 b

eh
al

f 
o

f 
th

e 
L

B
T

H
 

b
y

 a
 p

ro
je

ct
 t

ea
m

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
T

o
w

er
 

H
am

le
ts

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
u

p
.

It
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 u

si
n

g 
in

it
ia

l 
b

as
el

in
e 

d
at

a 

ga
th

er
ed

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
gh

 t
h

at
 d

efi
n

ed
 a

 n
et

w
o

rk
 o

f 

ro
u

te
s 

co
n

n
ec

ti
n

g 
p

ar
k

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 g
re

en
 s

p
ac

es
. F

ro
m

 

th
is

 n
et

w
o

rk
 o

f 
ro

u
te

s,
 f

o
u

r 
ro

u
te

s 
w

er
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 

co
u

n
ci

l 
as

 p
il

o
t 

ro
u

te
s 

to
 t

es
t 

th
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 o
f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 

G
ri

d
 a

n
d

 t
o

 f
o

rm
 t

h
e 

b
as

is
 o

f 
th

is
 s

tr
at

eg
y

 (
se

e 
‘G

re
en

 

G
ri

d
 S

tr
at

eg
y

 f
o

r 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
: B

as
el

in
e 

R
ep

o
rt

’, 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
0

0
9

).

T
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
ed

 L
D

A
 D

es
ig

n
, i

n
 a

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 R
es

ea
rc

h
 L

ab
o

ra
to

ry
 (

T
R

L
) 

to
 

su
rv

ey
 t

h
es

e 
fo

u
r 

ro
u

te
s 

to
 u

n
d

er
st

an
d

 i
n

 d
et

ai
l 

th
e 

sc
o

p
e 

an
d

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

 f
o

r 
ac

ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

h
ap

e 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
.  

T
h

e 
ro

u
te

s 
w

er
e 

se
le

ct
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
b

as
is

 o
f 

in
it

ia
l 

an
al

y
si

s 

th
at

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ed

 t
h

e 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 o

f 
ea

ch
 r

o
u

te
 t

o
 b

e 
u

se
d

 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 h
ea

lt
h

y
 l

iv
in

g,
 e

.g
. c

o
n

n
ec

ti
n

g 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 

ar
ea

s 
to

 t
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
gh

’s
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

, t
o

w
n

 c
en

tr
es

, 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
li

c 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

 h
u

b
s 

an
d

, t
o

 a
 l

es
se

r 

ex
te

n
t,

 i
ts

 t
o

u
ri

st
 a

tt
ra

ct
io

n
s 

an
d

 l
ei

su
re

 c
en

tr
es

.

A
ll

 f
o

u
r 

ro
u

te
s 

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e 

B
o

ro
u

gh
 e

it
h

er
 n

o
rt

h
-s

o
u

th
 

o
r 

ea
st

-w
es

t 
an

d
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
 p

as
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 a
 w

id
e 

v
ar

ie
ty

 

o
f 

it
s 

re
si

d
en

ti
al

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 a
re

as
. A

s 
su

ch
, t

h
es

e 

ro
u

te
s 

ar
e 

ty
p

ic
al

 o
f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 s
o

 t
h

ei
r 

se
le

ct
io

n
 

as
 p

il
o

ts
 w

il
l 

m
ea

n
 t

h
at

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

s 
d

ra
w

n
 f

ro
m

 

su
rv

ey
in

g 
th

es
e 

ro
u

te
s 

ca
n

 b
e 

su
it

ab
ly

 a
p

p
li

ed
 a

cr
o

ss
 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

. 

T
h

e 
su

rv
ey

 w
o

rk
 w

as
 u

n
d

er
ta

k
en

 d
u

ri
n

g 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
-

O
ct

o
b

er
 2

0
0

9
 u

si
n

g 
a 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
T

R
L’

s 
‘P

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

t 
R

ev
ie

w
 S

y
st

em
’ (

P
E

R
S

) 
m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

gy
 

an
d

 a
n

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

o
f 

cu
rr

en
t 

an
d

 a
n

ti
ci

p
at

ed
 p

la
n

s 
fo

r 

ch
an

ge
 a

lo
n

g 
ea

ch
 r

o
u

te
, e

.g
. p

la
n

n
in

g 
ap

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s,
 

m
as

te
rp

la
n

s,
 p

la
n

n
in

g 
p

o
li

ci
es

 a
n

d
 a

n
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o

f 

th
e 

li
k

el
y

 b
en

efi
ci

ar
ie

s 
o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
. T

h
is

 s
u

rv
ey

 

an
d

 a
n

al
y

si
s 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 i
s 

co
n

ta
in

ed
 i

n
 a

 s
ep

ar
at

e 

‘T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 R
ep

o
rt

’ t
h

at
 

ac
co

m
p

an
ie

s 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
.

S
in

ce
 t

h
e 

co
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e 
su

rv
ey

, t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

h
as

 

ta
k

en
 t

h
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 r

ev
is

it
 i

ts
 b

as
el

in
e 

re
p

o
rt

 

an
d

 r
ev

is
e 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 n
et

w
o

rk
. T

h
e 

o
u

tc
o

m
e 

is
 

th
at

 t
h

e 
n

et
w

o
rk

 h
as

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n

tl
y

 i
n

cr
ea

se
d

 i
n

 i
ts

 

le
n

gt
h

 a
s 

m
o

re
 r

o
u

te
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 a
d

d
ed

 t
o

 o
ri

gi
n

al
 

n
in

e 
(s

ee
 p

la
n

 o
n

 p
4

).
 T

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l 
b

el
ie

v
es

 t
h

is
 b

et
te

r 

re
fl

ec
ts

 t
h

e 
v

al
u

e 
o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 i

n
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
n

g 
lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
, s

h
o

p
p

in
g 

ce
n

tr
es

, 

sc
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 d

es
ti

n
at

io
n

s 
th

ey
 u

se
 r

eg
u

la
rl

y.
 

In
 s

o
m

e 
ca

se
s,

 t
h

e 
n

ew
 n

et
w

o
rk

 i
s 

as
p

ir
at

io
n

al
 a

s 

it
 a

n
ti

ci
p

at
es

 n
ew

 r
o

u
te

s 
th

at
 w

il
l 

b
e 

en
h

an
ce

d
 o

r 

cr
ea

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 r

eg
en

er
at

io
n

 s
ch

em
es

. T
h

e 
su

rv
ey

 a
n

d
 

an
al

y
si

s 
o

f 
th

e 
ex

te
n

d
ed

 n
et

w
o

rk
 w

il
l 

b
e 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
in

 

d
u

e 
co

u
rs

e.

R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

H
IP

 T
O

 O
T

H
E

R
 I

N
IT

IA
T

IV
E

S

N
o

t 
su

rp
ri

si
n

gl
y,

 g
iv

en
 i

ts
 s

co
p

e,
 t

h
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 i
s 

cl
o

se
ly

 r
el

at
ed

 t
o

 a
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

o
th

er
 l

o
ca

l 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 

an
d

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

es
. I

t 
is

 e
x

p
ec

te
d

 t
h

at
 i

t 
w

il
l 

in
fo

rm
 a

n
d

 

in
fl

u
en

ce
 t

h
es

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 a
n

d
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
es

.

Page 51



8R
E

IN
V

E
N

T
IN

G
 T

H
E

 H
A

M
LE

T
S

.

S
o

u
rc

e:
 T

o
w

er
 H

a
m

le
ts

 L
D

F
 - 

em
er

g
in

g 
C

o
re

 S
tr

at
eg

y
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
T

o
w

er
 H

a
m

le
ts

, 2
0

0
9

.

Page 52



9

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

T
h

e 
L

B
T

H
 i

s 
al

so
 p

re
p

ar
in

g 
n

ew
 P

u
b

li
c 

R
ea

lm
 a

n
d

 

O
p

en
 S

p
ac

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 i
n

 T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

. T
h

e 
fo

cu
s 

o
f 

th
e 

em
er

gi
n

g 
P

u
b

li
c 

R
ea

lm
 S

tr
at

eg
y

 i
s 

o
n

 e
st

ab
li

sh
in

g 

th
e 

ri
gh

t 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 b
y

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

to
 e

n
h

an
ci

n
g,

 

m
an

ag
in

g 
an

d
 m

ai
n

ta
in

in
g 

th
e 

p
u

b
li

c 
re

al
m

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 i
t 

o
p

er
at

es
. 

T
h

e 
O

p
en

 S
p

ac
e 

St
ra

te
gy

, w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

cu
rr

en
tl

y
 b

ei
n

g 

re
v

ie
w

ed
, p

ro
v

id
es

 a
 f

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 f

o
r 

th
e 

co
u

n
ci

l 
to

 

d
ec

id
e 

h
o

w
, w

h
er

e 
an

d
 w

h
en

 i
ts

 p
u

b
li

c 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

im
p

ro
v

ed
 a

n
d

 i
ss

u
es

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 
d

efi
ci

en
cy

 a
n

d
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

il
it

y
 c

an
 b

e 
ad

d
re

ss
ed

. I
ts

 c
u

rr
en

t 
re

v
ie

w
 h

as
 

al
so

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ed

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 s

tr
at

eg
y

 a
s 

an
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
t 

m
ea

n
s 

o
f 

sh
ap

in
g 

it
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

 f
o

r 
co

u
n

ci
l 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

in
 t

h
is

 r
es

p
ec

t.
 T

h
is

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 i

s 
th

er
ef

o
re

 b
ei

n
g 

p
re

p
ar

ed
 

al
o

n
gs

id
e 

th
es

e 
o

th
er

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s,

 w
h

er
e 

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

sh
ap

in
g 

th
em

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 b
ei

n
g 

sh
ap

ed
 b

y
 t

h
em

.

T
h

er
e 

ar
e 

m
an

y
 o

th
er

 p
u

b
li

c 
p

o
li

cy
 a

re
as

 t
o

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 c
an

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
. T

h
es

e 
in

cl
u

d
e 

b
u

il
d

in
g 

co
n

se
rv

at
io

n
, u

rb
an

 d
es

ig
n

, a
re

a 
re

ge
n

er
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 

p
u

b
li

c 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

. F
o

r 
th

e 
m

o
st

 p
ar

t,
 t

h
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 h
as

 

u
se

d
 t

h
e 

in
te

rp
re

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
es

e 
p

o
li

cy
 a

re
as

 b
y

 t
h

e 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 C
o

re
 S

tr
at

eg
y

 t
o

 s
h

ap
e 

it
s 

re
sp

o
n

se
.

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E

In
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 2
, t

h
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 t

h
e 

co
n

te
x

t 
th

at
 

is
 s

h
ap

in
g 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 c
o

n
ce

p
t 

in
 T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
. 

T
h

is
 c

o
n

te
x

t 
co

m
p

ri
se

s 
th

e 
sp

at
ia

l 
an

d
 p

u
b

li
c 

p
o

li
cy

 

d
ri

v
er

s 
o

f 
‘O

n
e 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

’, 
th

e 
‘T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 

C
o

re
 S

tr
at

eg
y

’ a
n

d
 t

h
e 

‘T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 H
ea

lt
h

y
 

B
o

ro
u

gh
’ p

il
o

t 
p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
re

sp
ec

ti
v

el
y.

In
 s

ec
ti

o
n

 3
, t

h
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 p
ro

p
o

se
s 

a 
v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 s

et
s 

o
u

t 
a 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 a
n

d
 t

ar
ge

ts
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

an
d

 i
ts

 p
ar

tn
er

s 

sh
o

u
ld

 s
tr

iv
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 i

n
 t

h
e 

co
m

in
g 

y
ea

rs
.

In
 s

ec
ti

o
n

4
, t

h
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 p
ro

p
o

se
s 

th
re

e 
ty

p
es

 o
f 

co
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
es

 a
s 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 m

ea
n

s 

b
y

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

il
l 

b
e 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l:

 I
n

v
es

tm
en

t 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

, S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d

 A
re

a 
Fr

am
ew

o
rk

s.

Fi
n

al
ly

, i
n

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

, t
h

e 
d

ra
ft

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 s

et
s 

o
u

t 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed
, 

co
v

er
in

g 
it

s 
go

v
er

n
an

ce
, m

an
ag

em
en

t,
 fi

n
an

ci
n

g,
 

m
ar

k
et

in
g 

an
d

 d
es

ig
n

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
th

e 
ro

le
 o

f 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

p
o

li
cy

 a
n

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 

sy
st

em
).

D
ia

gr
am

 s
h

o
w

in
g 

h
o

w
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 a

n
d

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

P
la

n
 r

el
at

e 
to

 o
th

er
 L

B
T

H
 p

o
li

cy
 a

re
as

Page 53



1
0

T
h

e 
T

h
am

es
 P

at
h

 b
y

 K
in

g 
E

d
w

ar
d

’s
 M

em
o

ri
al

 P
ar

k

Page 54



1
1

T
O

W
E

R
 H

A
M

L
E

T
S

: T
H

E
 P

L
A

C
E

T
h

e 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 o
f 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 i
s 

o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 

m
o

st
 f

as
ci

n
at

in
g 

u
rb

an
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e 

U
K

. A
t 

2
0

 s
q

.k
m

., 
it

 i
s 

o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
sm

al
le

st
 l

o
ca

l 
go

v
er

n
m

en
t 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
U

K
 b

u
t 

w
it

h
 a

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

0
n

 o
f 

o
v

er
 

2
0

0
,0

0
0

, o
n

e 
o

f 
it

s 
m

o
st

 d
en

se
ly

 p
o

p
u

la
te

d
 a

re
as

.

T
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
gh

 i
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
n

tl
y

 l
ar

ge
r 

ea
st

er
n

 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 m
et

ro
p

o
li

ta
n

 a
re

a 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
gh

s 
o

f 
H

ac
k

n
ey

 

an
d

 N
ew

h
am

 t
o

 i
ts

 n
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 e

as
t,

 t
h

e 
C

it
y

 o
f 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 

to
 i

ts
 w

es
t 

an
d

 t
h

e 
R

iv
er

 T
h

am
es

 f
o

rm
in

g 
it

s 
so

u
th

er
n

 

b
o

u
n

d
ar

y.

T
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
gh

 h
as

 r
el

at
iv

el
y

 h
ig

h
 r

at
es

 o
f 

il
l 

h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

lo
w

 a
v

er
ag

e 
le

v
el

s 
o

f 
p

h
y

si
ca

l 
ac

ti
v

it
y.

 H
o

w
ev

er
, l

o
ca

l 

h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 fi

tn
es

s 
le

v
el

s 
sh

o
w

 s
ig

n
s 

o
f 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t,
 

w
it

h
 l

ei
su

re
 c

en
tr

e 
at

te
n

d
an

ce
s 

in
cr

ea
si

n
g 

to
 a

 r
ec

o
rd

 

1
.4

5
 m

il
li

o
n

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
o

ld
er

 p
eo

p
le

 u
si

n
g 

lo
ca

l 

fa
ci

li
ti

es
 i

s 
in

cr
ea

si
n

g.
 

A
lt

h
o

u
gh

 t
h

in
gs

 a
re

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g,
 a

v
er

ag
e 

li
fe

 e
x

p
ec

ta
n

cy
 

at
 b

ir
th

 i
s 

7
5

 f
o

r 
m

en
 a

n
d

 8
0

 f
o

r 
w

o
m

en
, r

an
k

in
g 

T
o

w
er

 

H
am

le
ts

 3
8

3
rd

 a
n

d
 3

6
1

st
 r

es
p

ec
ti

v
el

y,
 o

u
t 

o
f 

4
3

2
 l

o
ca

l 

ar
ea

s.
 T

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
y

o
u

n
g 

p
eo

p
le

 l
iv

in
g 

in
 T

o
w

er
 

H
am

le
ts

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y

 s
ta

n
d

s 
at

 3
5

%
, w

h
ic

h
 i

s 
m

u
ch

 h
ig

h
er

 

th
an

 t
h

e 
1

8
%

 a
v

er
ag

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

st
 o

f 
in

n
er

 L
o

n
d

o
n

, a
n

d
 

o
v

er
 7

0
%

 o
f 

it
s 

y
o

u
n

g 
p

eo
p

le
 a

re
 f

ro
m

 m
in

o
ri

ty
 e

th
n

ic
 

b
ac

k
gr

o
u

n
d

s.

T
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
gh

’s
 C

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 C
en

tr
es

 o
ff

er
 h

ea
lt

h
, 

em
p

lo
y

m
en

t,
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 p

ar
en

ti
n

g 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 

fa
m

il
ie

s 
w

it
h

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 u
n

d
er

 fi
v

e.
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
in

 

th
e 

b
o

ro
u

gh
 h

av
e 

im
p

ro
v

ed
 d

ra
m

at
ic

al
ly

; i
t 

is
 t

h
e 

m
o

st
 

im
p

ro
v

ed
 b

o
ro

u
gh

 i
n

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

tr
y

 f
o

r 
G

C
S

E
 r

es
u

lt
s.

In
 r

ec
en

t 
y

ea
rs

, o
v

er
 £

4
2

0
 m

il
li

o
n

 o
f 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 

se
cu

re
d

 f
o

r 
lo

ca
l 

es
ta

te
s,

 a
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
se

tt
in

g 
u

p
 o

f 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 H
o

m
es

, f
u

rt
h

er
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
t 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
av

ai
la

b
le

. T
h

er
e 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 i

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

in
 h

ig
h

 

q
u

al
it

y
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
an

d
 p

la
ce

s 
to

 g
o

 f
o

r 
y

o
u

n
g 

p
eo

p
le

. 

A
ro

u
n

d
 a

 t
h

ir
d

 o
f 

al
l 

y
o

u
n

g 
p

eo
p

le
 a

re
 i

n
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
 

y
o

u
th

 s
er

v
ic

es
 a

n
d

 s
ch

o
o

ls
 a

re
 b

ei
n

g 
o

p
en

ed
 t

o
 l

o
ca

l 

p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e 
sp

o
rt

in
g,

 r
ec

re
at

io
n

al
 a

n
d

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

S
in

ce
 1

9
9

8
, t

h
e 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
jo

b
s 

h
as

 i
n

cr
ea

se
d

 i
n

 t
h

e 

b
o

ro
u

gh
 b

y
 n

ea
rl

y
 4

0
%

, a
n

d
 i

t 
is

 p
ro

je
ct

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

er
e 

w
il

l 

b
e 

o
v

er
 2

5
0

,0
0

0
 jo

b
s 

in
 T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 b

y
 2

0
2

0
, m

ak
in

g 

it
 o

n
e 

o
f 

th
e 

to
p

 g
ro

w
th

 a
re

as
 i

n
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
tr

y.

T
h

ro
u

gh
o

u
t 

al
l 

th
is

 c
h

an
ge

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t,
 T

o
w

er
 

H
am

le
ts

 r
em

ai
n

s 
a 

p
la

ce
 o

f 
co

n
tr

as
t,

 w
h

er
e 

w
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

af
fl

u
en

ce
 s

it
 b

es
id

e 
p

o
v

er
ty

 i
n

 m
an

y
 a

re
as

. I
t 

is
 a

ls
o

 a
 

p
la

ce
 o

f 
d

iv
er

si
ty

, v
ar

ie
ty

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ab

le
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y.

 

B
y

 2
0

2
0

, i
t 

is
 p

ro
je

ct
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
er

e 
w

il
l 

b
e 

a 
fu

rt
h

er
 3

1
,5

0
0

 

2
.0

 T
H

E
 G

R
E

E
N

 G
R

ID
 I
N

 T
O

W
E

R
 H

A
M

LE
T

S

Page 55



1
2n
ew

 h
o

m
es

 i
n

 t
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
gh

. H
o

u
si

n
g 

af
fo

rd
ab

il
it

y
 i

s 

lo
w

 b
y

 n
at

io
n

al
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
s,

 w
it

h
 a

n
 a

v
er

ag
e 

p
ri

ce
 t

h
at

 

is
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 d

o
u

b
le

 t
h

e 
av

er
ag

e 
in

 E
n

gl
an

d
 a

n
d

 W
al

es
 

an
d

 o
u

t 
o

f 
re

ac
h

 f
o

r 
m

o
st

 l
o

ca
l 

p
eo

p
le

. W
h

il
st

 i
n

 2
0

0
8

 

th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

sa
la

ry
 f

o
r 

th
o

se
 w

o
rk

in
g 

in
 T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 

w
as

 n
ea

rl
y

 £
6

9
,0

0
0

, 1
8

%
 o

f 
fa

m
il

ie
s 

w
er

e 
li

v
in

g 
o

n
 l

es
s 

th
an

 £
1

5
,0

0
0

, r
es

u
lt

in
g 

in
 t

h
e 

b
o

ro
u

gh
 b

ei
n

g 
th

e 
th

ir
d

 

m
o

st
 d

ep
ri

v
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

tr
y.

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 i
s 

o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
m

o
st

 e
th

n
ic

al
ly

 d
iv

er
se

 

ar
ea

s 
in

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

tr
y.

 A
b

o
u

t 
h

al
f 

o
f 

th
e 

to
ta

l 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 

ar
e 

fr
o

m
 b

la
ck

 a
n

d
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 e
th

n
ic

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 

an
d

 a
ro

u
n

d
 1

1
0

 d
if

fe
re

n
t 

la
n

gu
ag

es
 a

re
 s

p
o

k
en

 b
y

 

o
u

r 
sc

h
o

o
l 

p
u

p
il

s.
 T

h
er

e 
ar

e 
m

an
y

 n
ew

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 

m
o

v
in

g 
in

to
 t

h
e 

B
o

ro
u

gh
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 a
 

ch
an

gi
n

g 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 p
ro

fi
le

 o
v

er
 t

h
e 

n
ex

t 
te

n
 y

ea
rs

.

T
h

e 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
 i

s 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 t
o

 r
ea

ch
 n

ea
rl

y
 3

0
0

,0
0

0
 

b
y

2
0

2
0

.

T
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
gh

 w
il

l 
h

el
p

 h
o

st
 t

h
e 

O
ly

m
p

ic
 a

n
d

 

Pa
ra

ly
m

p
ic

 G
am

es
 i

n
 2

0
1

2
. A

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
ev

en
ts

 w
il

l 
b

e 

ta
k

in
g 

p
la

ce
, i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
e 

m
ar

at
h

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
p

as
s 

al
o

n
g 

W
h

it
ec

h
ap

el
 R

o
ad

, M
il

e 
E

n
d

 R
o

ad
 a

n
d

 B
o

w
 R

o
ad

 

–
 ‘H

ig
h

 S
tr

ee
t 

2
0

1
2

’.

‘O
N

E
 T

O
W

E
R

 H
A

M
L

E
T

S
’

T
h

e 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

la
n

 w
as

 a
gr

ee
d

 a
n

d
 

p
u

b
li

sh
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 i

n
 2

0
0

8
/9

 

as
 t

h
e 

Su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
St

ra
te

gy
 f

o
r 

th
e 

b
o

ro
u

gh
. 

T
h

e 
P

la
n

 a
ck

n
o

w
le

d
ge

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

la
n

d
sc

ap
e 

h
as

 a
lt

er
ed

 

v
as

tl
y

 s
in

ce
 t

h
e 

fi
rs

t 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

la
n

 w
as

 p
u

b
li

sh
ed

 

b
y

 t
h

e 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 i

n
 2

0
0

1
. T

h
e 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 h
as

 g
ro

w
n

 a
n

d
 d

iv
er

si
fi

ed
. E

as
t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 i
s 

p
re

p
ar

in
g 

to
 h

o
st

 t
h

e 
2

0
1

2
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 a
n

d
 P

ar
al

y
m

p
ic

 

G
am

es
 - 

an
d

 n
ew

 l
o

ca
l 

an
d

 n
at

io
n

al
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 h

av
e 

em
er

ge
d

. 

A
n

 e
m

er
gi

n
g 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
, w

h
ic

h
 w

as
n

’t
 p

ro
m

in
en

t 
in

 

2
0

0
1

, i
s 

cl
im

at
e 

ch
an

ge
. A

s 
a 

d
en

se
 u

rb
an

 a
re

a 
w

it
h

 a
 

h
ig

h
 l

ev
el

 o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t,

 l
o

ca
l 

en
er

gy
 u

se
 a

n
d

 C
O

2
 

em
is

si
o

n
s 

ar
e 

h
ig

h
. 

H
el

p
in

g 
to

 t
ac

k
le

 c
li

m
at

e 
ch

an
ge

 a
n

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

in
g 

ai
r 

q
u

al
it

y
 i

s 
th

er
ef

o
re

 a
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
t 

ch
al

le
n

ge
. L

if
es

ty
le

 

ch
an

ge
s 

an
d

 d
if

fi
cu

lt
 c

h
o

ic
es

 w
il

l 
h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

in
 

fu
tu

re
 y

ea
rs

.

T
h

e 
n

ew
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

la
n

 r
ec

o
gn

is
es

 t
h

at
 T

o
w

er
 

H
am

le
ts

 i
s 

a 
‘c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s’
, w

it
h

 t
h

e 

k
ey

 c
h

al
le

n
ge

 b
ei

n
g 

to
 m

ak
e 

su
re

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

m
an

y
 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

an
d

 s
p

ec
ifi

c 
n

ee
d

s 
th

at
 e

x
is

t 
in

 T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 

ar
e 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
, u

n
d

er
st

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 a
d

d
re

ss
ed

.

A
 n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

co
m

m
o

n
 i

ss
u

es
 h

av
e 

em
er

ge
d

 a
s 

si
gn

ifi
ca

n
t 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
es

:

T
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 a
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 h
o

u
si

n
g 

, 
 

▪

p
ar

ti
cu

la
rl

y
 f

o
r 

fa
m

il
ie

s

C
o

n
ce

rn
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e 

le
v

el
 o

f 
cr

im
e 

an
d

 t
h

e 
fe

ar
 o

f 
 

▪

cr
im

e

T
h

e 
n

ee
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

re
si

d
en

ts
 

 
▪

to
 g

et
 i

n
to

 t
ra

in
in

g,
 a

cc
es

s 
li

fe
lo

n
g 

le
ar

n
in

g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

an
d

 a
cq

u
ir

e 
th

e 
sk

il
ls

 f
o

r 

em
p

lo
y

m
en

t 
to

 e
x

p
lo

it
 jo

b
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s

T
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
re

ta
in

in
g 

th
e 

ri
ch

n
es

s 
o

f 
T

o
w

er
 

 
▪

H
am

le
ts

’ d
iv

er
si

ty

T
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
‘p

la
ce

 s
h

ap
in

g’
 a

n
d

 e
n

su
ri

n
g 

 
▪

co
n

n
ec

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
h

es
iv

e 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 d
es

ig
n

R
ed

u
ci

n
g 

h
ea

lt
h

 i
n

eq
u

al
it

ie
s

 
▪

T
h

e 
n

ee
d

 t
o

 h
av

e,
 a

n
d

 e
n

co
u

ra
ge

, r
es

p
ec

t 
am

o
n

g 
 

▪

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

T
h

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 o

f 
p

er
so

n
al

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 
▪

M
ak

in
g 

su
re

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

w
h

o
le

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 b
en

efi
ts

 
 

▪

fu
ll

y
 f

ro
m

 g
ro

w
th

Page 56



1
3

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

T
h

es
e 

ar
e 

th
e 

k
ey

 d
ri

v
er

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
id

ea
 o

f 
O

n
e 

T
o

w
er

 

H
am

le
ts

, a
 b

o
ro

u
gh

 o
f 

sh
ar

ed
 a

n
d

 e
q

u
al

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

al
l 

it
s 

re
si

d
en

ts
. T

h
es

e 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 h

av
e 

sh
ap

ed
 a

n
d

 

in
fo

rm
ed

 t
h

e 
2

0
2

0
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

la
n

.

T
h

e 
ai

m
 o

f 
th

e 
2

0
2

0
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 P

la
n

 i
s 

to
 “

im
p

ro
v

e 

th
e 

q
u

al
it

y
 o

f 
li

fe
 f

o
r 

ev
er

y
o

n
e 

w
h

o
 l

iv
es

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

s 
in

 

th
e 

b
o

ro
u

gh
.”

T
o

 t
u

rn
 t

h
is

 v
is

io
n

 i
n

to
 r

ea
li

ty
, t

h
e 

p
la

n
 i

s 
sp

li
t 

in
to

 

fo
u

r 
th

em
es

 –
 e

ac
h

 d
es

ig
n

ed
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

ch
al

le
n

ge
s 

an
d

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

h
ig

h
li

gh
te

d
 i

n
 p

re
v

io
u

s 
se

ct
io

n
s 

an
d

 

d
el

iv
er

 l
as

ti
n

g 
im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
lo

ca
l 

p
eo

p
le

:

A
 G

re
at

 P
la

ce
 t

o
 L

iv
e

 
▪

A
 P

ro
sp

er
o

u
s 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
▪

A
 S

af
e 

an
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
▪

A
 H

ea
lt

h
y

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
▪ U

n
d

er
p

in
n

in
g 

al
l 

th
es

e 
th

em
es

 i
s 

a 
d

es
ir

e 
to

 b
u

il
d

 O
n

e 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 –
 a

 b
o

ro
u

gh
 w

h
er

e 
ev

er
y

o
n

e 
h

as
 a

n
 

eq
u

al
 s

ta
k

e 
an

d
 s

ta
tu

s;
 w

h
er

e 
p

eo
p

le
 h

av
e 

th
e 

sa
m

e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

as
 t

h
ei

r 
n

ei
gh

b
o

u
rs

; w
h

er
e 

p
eo

p
le

 h
av

e 
a 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 t

o
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

; a
n

d
 w

h
er

e 
fa

m
il

ie
s 

ar
e 

th
e 

co
rn

er
st

o
n

e 
o

f 
su

cc
es

s.
 

T
h

o
se

 o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 w
it

h
in

 e
ac

h
 t

h
em

e 
th

at
 a

re
 m

o
st

 

re
le

v
an

t 
to

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 S

tr
at

eg
y

 a
re

:

A
 g

re
at

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 l

iv
e

B
y

 2
0

2
0

 T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 b
e 

a 
 

▪

p
la

ce
 t

h
at

 a
tt

ra
ct

s 
p

eo
p

le
 –

 t
o

 s
et

tl
e 

an
d

 t
o

 r
ai

se
 

fa
m

il
ie

s,
 t

o
 s

tu
d

y,
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 a
 t

h
ri

v
in

g 
lo

ca
l 

ec
o

n
o

m
y

 a
n

d
 e

n
jo

y
 t

h
e 

ri
ch

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l 

li
fe

M
an

y
 n

ei
gh

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

an
d

 e
st

at
es

 w
il

l 
u

n
d

er
go

 
 

▪

m
aj

o
r 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
th

e 
q

u
al

it
y

 o
f 

h
o

m
es

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

li
c 

sp
ac

es

O
ld

er
 r

es
id

en
ts

 w
il

l 
en

jo
y

 f
u

lfi
ll

in
g 

re
ti

re
m

en
ts

 
 

▪

w
it

h
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 fi
rs

t 
cl

as
s 

le
is

u
re

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
it

h
 m

o
re

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 f

ro
m

 

im
p

ro
v

ed
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

en
tr

es
.

O
u

r 
fo

cu
s 

o
n

 l
o

n
g 

la
st

in
g 

an
d

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
ll

y
 

 
▪

fr
ie

n
d

ly
 i

m
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 w

il
l 

b
en

efi
t 

cu
rr

en
t 

an
d

 

fu
tu

re
 g

en
er

at
io

n
s.

T
h

e 
ec

o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 i

n
 C

an
ar

y
 W

h
ar

f 
an

d
 

 
▪

el
se

w
h

er
e 

in
 t

h
e 

b
o

ro
u

gh
 w

il
l 

b
e 

u
se

d
 a

s 
a 

v
it

al
 

to
o

l 
to

 s
ec

u
re

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 f
o

r 
lo

ca
l 

p
eo

p
le

.

O
u

r 
to

w
n

 c
en

tr
es

 w
il

l 
b

e 
v

ib
ra

n
t 

p
la

ce
s 

to
 s

h
o

p
, 

 
▪

sp
en

d
 o

u
r 

le
is

u
re

 t
im

e 
an

d
 d

o
 b

u
si

n
es

s.

T
h

e 
O

ly
m

p
ic

 P
ar

k
 w

il
l 

b
e 

a 
d

is
ti

n
ct

iv
e,

 h
ig

h
 

 
▪

q
u

al
it

y
 n

ew
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

v
id

in
g 

w
o

rl
d

 c
la

ss
 s

p
o

rt
in

g 

v
en

u
es

 a
n

d
 p

ar
k

la
n

d
 f

o
r 

lo
ca

l 
p

eo
p

le
.

S
ch

o
o

ls
, c

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 c
en

tr
es

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

th
 s

er
v

ic
es

 w
il

l 
 
▪

b
e 

at
 t

h
e 

h
ea

rt
 o

f 
th

ei
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

A
 p

ro
sp

er
o

u
s 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y

O
u

r 
T

h
ir

d
 S

ec
to

r 
w

il
l 

th
ri

v
e,

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g 
m

o
re

 t
o

 
 
▪

Pa
rt

n
er

sh
ip

 e
ff

o
rt

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

q
u

al
it

y
 o

f 
li

fe
 

fo
r 

al
l 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 l
iv

e 
an

d
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
gh

.

A
 s

af
e 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

iv
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y

B
y

 2
0

2
0

 c
ri

m
e 

an
d

 a
n

ti
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

u
r 

w
il

l 
b

e 
 
▪

gr
ea

tl
y

 r
ed

u
ce

d
 i

n
 o

u
r 

n
ei

gh
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s 
so

 t
h

at
 a

ll
 

re
si

d
en

ts
 a

n
d

 v
is

it
o

rs
, y

o
u

n
g 

an
d

 o
ld

, f
ee

l 
sa

fe
 a

n
d

 

co
n

fi
d

en
t 

in
 t

h
ei

r 
h

o
m

es
 a

n
d

 o
n

 t
h

e 
st

re
et

s

L
o

ca
l 

A
re

a

A
g

re
em

en
t

L
D

F
:

C
o

re
 S

tr
at

eg
y

T
o

w
er

 H
a

m
le

ts

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 

P
la

n

Page 57



1
4

F
ig

 1
0

. 
T

h
e

 k
e

y 
d

ia
g

ra
m

 s
h

o
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
 t

h
e

 

To
w

e
r 

H
a

m
le

ts
 s

p
a

tia
l v

is
io

n
 

C
ro

w
n
 C

o
p
yr

ig
h
t.
  A

ll 
R

ig
h
ts

 r
e
se

rv
e
d
. 
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
To

w
e
r 

H
a
m

le
ts

 1
0
0
0
1
9
2
8
8
  
  
2
0
0
9

K
E

Y
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
.

S
o

u
rc

e:
 T

o
w

er
 H

a
m

le
ts

 L
D

F
 - 

em
er

g
in

g 
C

o
re

 S
tr

at
eg

y
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
T

o
w

er
 H

a
m

le
ts

, 2
0

0
9

.

Page 58



1
5

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

A
 h

ea
lt

h
y

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

B
y

 2
0

2
0

 l
o

ca
l 

p
eo

p
le

 w
il

l 
li

v
e 

lo
n

ge
r 

an
d

 h
ea

lt
h

ie
r 

 
▪

li
v

es
.

E
v

er
y

o
n

e 
in

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
w

il
l 

b
e 

aw
ar

e 
o

f 
 

▪

h
o

w
 l

if
es

ty
le

 c
h

o
ic

es
 a

ff
ec

t 
th

ei
r 

o
w

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

ei
r 

fa
m

il
y

’s
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

lb
ei

n
g,

 a
n

d
 t

h
er

e 
w

il
l 

b
e 

m
o

re
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
an

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

h
ea

lt
h

y
 

ch
o

ic
es

.

H
ea

lt
h

 i
n

eq
u

al
it

ie
s 

w
il

l 
b

e 
gr

ea
tl

y
 r

ed
u

ce
d

 a
s 

 
▪

p
eo

p
le

 c
h

o
o

se
 t

o
 b

ec
o

m
e 

m
o

re
 a

ct
iv

e

H
ea

lt
h

 c
ar

e 
w

il
l 

fo
cu

s 
m

o
re

 o
n

 h
ea

lt
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 

 
▪

an
d

 p
re

v
en

ti
o

n
 o

f 
il

ln
es

s,
 a

n
d

 s
ch

o
o

ls
, w

o
rk

p
la

ce
s 

an
d

 a
ll

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
w

il
l 

p
ro

m
o

te
 h

ea
lt

h
y

 l
if

es
ty

le
s.

M
o

re
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g 
p

eo
p

le
 w

il
l 

m
ak

e 
 

▪

h
ea

lt
h

y
 l

if
es

ty
le

 c
h

o
ic

es
, i

m
p

ro
v

in
g 

th
ei

r 
h

ea
lt

h
 

n
o

w
 a

n
d

 a
s 

th
ey

 g
ro

w
 u

p
.

T
O

W
E

R
 H

A
M

L
E

T
S

 C
O

R
E

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

T
h

e 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 C

o
re

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 2

0
2

5
 i

s 
th

e 
p

ri
n

ci
p

al
 

d
o

cu
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

L
o

ca
l 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
 (

L
D

F
) 

fo
r 

th
e 

B
o

ro
u

gh
, s

et
ti

n
g 

o
u

t 
th

e 
sp

at
ia

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
to

 

2
0

2
5

. T
h

e 
C

o
re

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 i

s 
cu

rr
en

tl
y

 a
t 

th
e 

Su
b

m
is

si
o

n
 

st
ag

e,
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 i
n

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

ex
am

in
at

io
n

 c
o

m
m

en
ci

n
g 

in
 S

p
ri

n
g 

2
0

1
0

. T
h

e 
L

D
F

 w
il

l 
al

so
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
th

e 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 

P
la

n
, a

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

P
la

n
 

D
o

cu
m

en
t 

(D
P

D
),

 a
 S

it
e 

&
 P

la
ce

m
ak

in
g 

D
P

D
 a

n
d

 A
re

a 

A
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
s 

as
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

.

A
t 

th
e 

h
ea

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
re

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 a

re
 t

w
o

 t
h

em
es

: 

‘R
e-

in
v

en
ti

n
g 

th
e 

H
am

le
ts

’ a
n

d
 ‘A

ch
ie

v
in

g 
W

id
er

 

Su
st

ai
n

ab
il

it
y

’. 
 T

h
e 

fo
rm

er
 s

h
ap

es
 t

h
e 

sp
at

ia
l 

v
is

io
n

:

“T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 w
il

l r
ei

n
ve

n
t,

 s
tr

en
gt

h
en

 a
n

d
 

tr
an

sf
o

rm
 t

h
e 

p
la

ce
s 

th
at

 m
ak

e 
th

is
 b

o
ro

u
gh

 u
n

iq
u

e.
 

It
 w

il
l c

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 b

e 
a 

p
la

ce
 f

o
r 

d
iv

er
se

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s,
 

b
u

il
d

in
g 

o
n

 it
s 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
im

p
o

rt
an

ce
 a

s 
a 

u
n

iq
u

e 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

in
n

er
 L

o
n

d
o

n
. S

et
 a

lo
n

gs
id

e 
th

e 
ic

o
n

ic
 R

iv
er

 T
h

am
es

 

an
d

 t
h

e 
T

o
w

er
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
, a

n
d

 w
it

h
in

 a
 n

et
w

o
rk

 o
f 

p
ar

k
s 

an
d

 w
at

er
w

ay
s,

 T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 w
il

l c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 

p
ro

sp
er

 a
s 

a 
co

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

la
ce

s,
 c

o
m

in
g 

to
ge

th
er

 t
o

 

b
u

il
d

 O
n

e 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
.

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 w
il

l p
la

y 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

n
t 

p
ar

t 
in

 

d
ev

el
o

p
in

g 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

s 
a 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l, 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

, g
lo

b
al

 

ci
ty

. I
t 

w
il

l p
ro

sp
er

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 s

u
st

ai
n

ab
le

 r
eg

en
er

at
io

n
 

w
h

ic
h

 s
te

m
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
r 

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 h
u

b
s 

o
f 

C
an

ar
y 

W
h

ar
f,

 t
h

e 
C

it
y 

an
d

 S
tr

at
fo

rd
. 

T
h

is
 w

il
l fi

lt
er

 d
o

w
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
co

n
n

ec
te

d
 n

et
w

o
rk

 o
f 

vi
b

ra
n

t 
an

d
 r

eg
en

er
at

ed
 lo

ca
ll

y 
d

is
ti

n
ct

 p
la

ce
s 

th
at

 

h
as

 e
vo

lv
ed

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

b
o

ro
u

gh
’s

 r
ic

h
 h

is
to

ry
. F

ro
m

 

Sp
it

al
fi

el
d

s 
to

 P
o

p
la

r 
an

d
 f

ro
m

 C
an

ar
y 

W
h

ar
f 

to
 

B
o

w
, e

ac
h

 p
la

ce
 w

il
l h

av
e 

a 
d

is
ti

n
ct

 id
en

ti
ty

, r
o

le
 a

n
d

 

fu
n

ct
io

n
 b

u
t 

al
l w

il
l b

e 
w

el
l-

d
es

ig
n

ed
, v

ib
ra

n
t,

 a
n

d
 

ab
o

ve
 a

ll
, a

 g
re

at
 p

la
ce

 t
o

 li
ve

.”

T
h

is
 s

p
at

ia
l 

v
is

io
n

 i
s 

u
n

d
er

p
in

n
ed

 b
y

 a
 n

u
m

b
er

 

o
f 

k
ey

 p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
w

h
ic

h
 g

u
id

e 
an

d
 s

te
er

 t
h

e 
L

o
ca

l 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 l
o

n
g 

te
rm

 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
:

O
p

ti
m

is
e 

th
e 

u
se

 o
f 

la
n

d
 

▪

In
te

gr
at

e 
m

o
v

em
en

t 
an

d
 l

an
d

 u
se

 
▪

R
ei

n
fo

rc
e 

a 
se

n
se

 o
f 

p
la

ce
 

▪

W
o

rk
 i

n
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

▪

C
o

n
se

rv
e 

an
d

 r
eu

se
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 

▪

D
iv

er
si

fy
 a

n
d

 g
ro

w
 t

h
e 

ec
o

n
o

m
y

 
▪

G
o

o
d

 d
es

ig
n

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

o
u

ts
et

 
▪

E
v

id
en

ce
 b

as
ed

 d
ec

is
io

n
s

 
▪

Su
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 c

o
h

es
io

n
 

▪

L
iv

e 
w

it
h

in
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

en
ta

l 
li

m
it

s
 

▪

Su
p

p
o

rt
 h

u
m

an
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

lb
ei

n
g

 
▪

A
cc

es
s 

to
 n

at
u

re
 a

n
d

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e
 

▪ D
el

iv
er

y
 o

f 
th

e 
sp

at
ia

l 
v

is
io

n
 i

s 
an

 e
ss

en
ti

al
 e

le
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

C
o

re
 S

tr
at

eg
y

; w
it

h
o

u
t 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
v

is
io

n
 w

il
l 

Page 59



1
6n
o

t 
b

e 
ac

h
ie

v
ed

. T
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

an
d

 i
ts

 k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 

ar
e 

co
m

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 o
n

go
in

g 
d

el
iv

er
y

 a
n

d
 p

ro
-a

ct
iv

el
y

 

d
ri

v
e 

fi
v

e 
tr

an
sf

o
rm

at
io

n
al

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 t
h

at
 f

o
rm

 a
 

‘P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

o
f 

D
el

iv
er

y
’ t

o
 a

ss
is

t 
in

 t
h

e 
d

el
iv

er
y

 o
f 

th
e 

sp
at

ia
l 

v
is

io
n

. T
h

e 
p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

re
:

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

v
e 

re
ge

n
er

at
io

n
 a

re
as

 (
ar

ea
s 

w
h

ic
h

 
 
▪

ar
e 

k
ey

 t
o

 d
el

iv
er

 r
eg

en
er

at
io

n
 e

.g
. O

ly
m

p
ic

 

A
re

a 
(L

M
F

),
 A

ld
ga

te
, W

h
it

ec
h

ap
el

, F
is

h
 I

sl
an

d
, 

B
ro

m
le

y
-b

y
-B

o
w

, M
il

le
n

n
iu

m
 Q

u
ar

te
r,

 W
o

o
d

 

W
h

ar
f,

 B
is

h
o

p
sg

at
e 

G
o

o
d

sy
ar

d
, H

ig
h

 S
tr

ee
t 

2
0

1
2

, 

A
sp

en
 W

ay
, W

ap
p

in
g,

 S
t 

Pa
u

ls
 W

ay
).

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 D
el

iv
er

y
 F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 (

e.
g.

 B
u

il
d

in
g 

 
▪

S
ch

o
o

ls
 f

o
r 

th
e 

Fu
tu

re
, C

ro
ss

ra
il

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

E
as

t 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 L
in

e)
.

H
o

u
si

n
g 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
 
▪

th
e 

D
ec

en
t 

H
o

m
es

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e,

 O
ce

an
 E

st
at

e,
 

B
la

ck
w

al
l 

R
ea

ch
 a

n
d

 P
o

p
la

r 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
re

ge
n

er
at

io
n

Po
li

cy
 a

n
d

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 (

e.
g.

 t
h

e 
 
▪

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 P
la

n
, L

o
ca

l 
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
, H

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
el

l-
b

ei
n

g 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

n
d

 

th
e 

T
o

w
n

 C
en

tr
e 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e)
.

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 (
e.

g.
 t

h
e 

n
ew

 R
iv

er
 L

ea
 

 
▪

Pa
rk

 a
n

d
 F

A
T

 W
al

k
)

T
h

is
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
o

f 
D

el
iv

er
y

 u
n

d
er

p
in

s 
th

e 
d

el
iv

er
y

 

an
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

re
 S

tr
at

eg
y

 a
n

d
 i

ts
 s

p
at

ia
l 

th
em

es
. T

h
is

 e
n

su
re

s 
th

at
 a

 c
le

ar
, c

o
n

si
st

en
t 

an
d

 w
id

e-

ra
n

gi
n

g 
d

el
iv

er
y

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 i
s 

em
b

ed
d

ed
 t

h
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
th

e 

C
o

re
 S

tr
at

eg
y.

T
h

e 
se

co
n

d
 o

f 
th

e 
tw

o
 k

ey
 t

h
em

es
 i

s 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

o
b

je
ct

iv
e 

(S
O

3
) 

o
f 

‘a
ch

ie
v

in
g 

w
id

er
 s

u
st

ai
n

ab
il

it
y

’, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

o
f 

p
ar

ti
cu

la
r 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 i
n

 d
efi

n
in

g 
th

e 
ro

le
 

th
at

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 c

an
 p

la
y

 i
n

 t
h

e 
b

o
ro

u
gh

:

“T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 w
il

l a
ch

ie
ve

 e
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l, 
so

ci
al

 

an
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

si
m

u
lt

an
eo

u
sl

y;
 t

h
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
o

f 
o

n
e 

w
il

l n
o

t 
b

e 
to

 t
h

e 
d

et
ri

m
en

t 

o
f 

an
o

th
er

. W
h

er
e 

tr
ad

eo
ff

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 c
o

m
p

et
in

g 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 a
re

 u
n

av
o

id
ab

le
, t

h
es

e 
w

il
l b

e 
tr

an
sp

ar
en

t 

an
d

 m
in

im
is

ed
. T

h
is

 w
il

l b
e 

re
al

is
ed

 b
y:

P
la

n
n

in
g 

fo
r 

h
ea

lt
h

y 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ts

 t
h

at
 r

ec
o

gn
is

e 
 

▪

th
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
t,

 in
te

rr
el

at
ed

 h
ea

lt
h

 b
en

efi
ts

 o
f:

 w
el

l 

d
es

ig
n

ed
 n

ei
gh

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s;

 h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y 

h
o

u
si

n
g;

  

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 e

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s;

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e;
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
p

s 
an

d
 s

er
vi

ce
s

M
it

ig
at

in
g 

an
d

 a
d

ap
ti

n
g 

th
e 

b
u

il
t 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

t 
 

▪

to
 c

li
m

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 b

y 
li

m
it

in
g 

ca
rb

o
n

 e
m

is
si

o
n

s 

fr
o

m
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t,
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
d

ec
en

tr
al

is
ed

 a
n

d
 

re
n

ew
ab

le
 o

r 
lo

w
 c

ar
b

o
n

 e
n

er
gy

 a
n

d
 m

in
im

is
in

g 

vu
ln

er
ab

il
it

y 
to

 a
 c

h
an

ge
ab

le
 c

li
m

at
e

M
in

im
is

in
g 

th
e 

u
se

 o
f 

n
at

u
ra

l r
es

o
u

rc
es

.
 

▪

W
o

rk
in

g 
p

ro
-a

ct
iv

el
y 

to
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

n
d

 e
n

h
an

ce
 t

h
e 

 
▪

qu
al

it
y 

o
f 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
n

m
en

t.

Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

ai
r,

 la
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
at

er
 q

u
al

it
y 

b
y 

 
▪

m
in

im
is

in
g 

ai
r,

 n
o

is
e,

 la
n

d
 a

n
d

 w
at

er
 p

o
ll

u
ti

o
n

.

E
n

su
ri

n
g 

th
e 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
o

f 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

an
d

 
 
▪

n
ew

 in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 is
 a

d
eq

u
at

e 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 g
ro

w
th

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

cu
m

u
la

ti
ve

 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

th
is

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

b
ei

n
g 

co
n

si
d

er
ed

.”

Page 60



1
7

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

T
h

e 
C

o
re

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 t

h
en

 s
et

s 
o

u
t 

a 
se

ri
es

 o
f 

st
ra

te
gi

c 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 (
S

O
) 

an
d

 p
o

li
ci

es
 (

S
P

),
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g 

o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 h
av

e 
a 

d
ir

ec
t 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
T

o
w

er
 

H
am

le
ts

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 s
tr

at
eg

y
:

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 O

b
je

ct
iv

es
 &

 T
ar

g
et

s

S
O

1
0

 “
to

 d
el

iv
er

 h
ea

lt
h

y
 a

n
d

 l
iv

ea
b

le
 n

ei
gh

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
s 

th
at

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

ct
iv

e 
an

d
 h

ea
lt

h
y

 l
if

es
ty

le
s 

an
d

 

en
h

an
ce

s 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 w
id

er
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

l-
b

ei
n

g”

L
O

I2
2

 (
1

.2
 H

a 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e/

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

)
 
▪

L
O

I3
0

 (
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 
1

%
 p

er
 a

n
n

u
m

 i
n

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 
 
▪

n
et

w
o

rk
 l

en
gt

h
)

S
O

1
2

 “
to

 c
re

at
e 

a 
h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y,
 w

el
l-

co
n

n
ec

te
d

 a
n

d
 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 n
at

u
ra

l 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

t 
o

f 
gr

ee
n

 a
n

d
 b

lu
e 

sp
ac

es
 t

h
at

 a
re

 r
ic

h
 i

n
 b

io
d

iv
er

si
ty

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 h
ea

lt
h

y
 l

if
es

ty
le

s”

L
O

I2
2

 (
1

.2
 H

a 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e/

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

)
 
▪

L
O

I3
0

 (
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 
1

%
 p

er
 a

n
n

u
m

 i
n

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 
 
▪

n
et

w
o

rk
 l

en
gt

h
)

S
E

I1
9

 (
n

o
 n

et
 l

o
ss

 t
o

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

sp
ec

ie
s 

w
it

h
in

 
 
▪

L
o

ca
l 

B
A

P
)

S
O

1
3

 “
to

 r
ed

u
ce

 t
h

e 
ri

sk
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ac

t 
o

f 
fl

o
o

d
in

g 
o

n
 

p
eo

p
le

, p
ro

p
er

ty
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

t”

L
O

I2
2

 (
1

.2
 H

a 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e/

1
,0

0
0

 p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

)
 
▪ S

O
2

0
 “

d
el

iv
er

 a
 s

af
e,

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 w
el

l-
d

es
ig

n
ed

 

n
et

w
o

rk
 o

f 
st

re
et

s 
an

d
 s

p
ac

es
 t

h
at

 m
ak

es
 i

t 
ea

sy
 a

n
d

 

en
jo

y
ab

le
 f

o
r 

p
eo

p
le

 t
o

 m
o

v
e 

ar
o

u
n

d
 o

n
 f

o
o

t 
…

”

L
O

I1
 (

in
cr

ea
se

 c
it

iz
en

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
b

u
il

t 
 
▪

en
v

ir
o

n
m

en
t 

b
y

 1
0

%
 o

v
er

 b
as

e 
b

y
 2

0
2

5
)

L
O

I3
0

 (
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 
1

%
 p

er
 a

n
n

u
m

 i
n

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 
 
▪

n
et

w
o

rk
 l

en
gt

h
)

S
O

2
1

 “
cr

ea
te

 s
tr

ee
ts

, s
p

ac
es

 a
n

d
 p

la
ce

s 
 t

h
at

 p
ro

m
o

te
 

so
ci

al
 i

n
te

ra
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 i

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 w

h
er

e 
p

eo
p

le
 

v
al

u
e,

 e
n

jo
y

 a
n

d
 f

ee
l 

sa
fe

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

fo
rt

ab
le

”

L
O

I1
 (

in
cr

ea
se

 c
it

iz
en

 s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
b

u
il

t 
 
▪

en
v

ir
o

n
m

en
t 

b
y

 1
0

%
 o

v
er

 b
as

e 
b

y
 2

0
2

5
)

L
O

I3
0

 (
in

cr
ea

se
 o

f 
1

%
 p

er
 a

n
n

u
m

 i
n

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 
 
▪

n
et

w
o

rk
 l

en
gt

h
)

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

o
li

ci
es

:

S
P

0
1

 (
3

) 
“p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g 

th
e 

go
o

d
 d

es
ig

n
 o

f 
to

w
n

 
 

▪

ce
n

tr
es

 a
n

d
 t

h
ei

r 
co

n
n

ec
ti

v
it

y
 t

o
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g 

ar
ea

s”

S
P

0
2

 (
6

) 
“e

n
su

ri
n

g 
al

l 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
is

 w
el

l-
d

es
ig

n
ed

  
 

▪

re
q

u
ir

in
g 

ad
eq

u
at

e 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
am

en
it

y
 

sp
ac

e 
fo

r 
n

ew
 h

o
m

es
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
p

la
y

 s
p

ac
e 

fo
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
”

S
P

0
3

(1
) 

“s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

h
ea

lt
h

y
 

 
▪

an
d

 a
ct

iv
e 

li
fe

st
y

le
s 

th
ro

u
gh

: p
ro

v
id

in
g 

h
ig

h
 

q
u

al
it

y
 w

al
k

in
g 

ro
u

te
s,

 e
x

ce
ll

en
t 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o
 

le
is

u
re

 a
n

d
 r

ec
re

at
io

n
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s 
an

d
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g 

lo
ca

l 
fo

o
d

-g
ro

w
in

g 
an

d
 u

rb
an

 

ag
ri

cu
lt

u
re

”

S
P

0
4

(1
) 

“t
o

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 n

et
w

o
rk

 o
f 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
 b

y
 

 
▪

p
ro

te
ct

in
g,

 c
re

at
in

g,
 e

n
h

an
ci

n
g 

an
d

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

n
g”

S
P

0
4

 (
2

) 
“p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 n

ew
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
 
▪

th
at

 p
ro

v
id

es
 g

re
en

 r
o

o
fs

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 

gr
ee

n
 t

h
e 

b
u

il
t 

en
v

ir
o

n
m

en
t”

S
P

0
4

(3
) 

“p
ro

te
ct

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

an
ce

 b
io

d
iv

er
si

ty
 v

al
u

e 
 
▪

th
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
d

es
ig

n
 o

f 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e”

S
P

0
9

(1
) 

“i
m

p
le

m
en

t 
a 

st
re

et
 h

ie
ra

rc
h

y
 t

h
at

 p
u

ts
 

 
▪

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

s 
fi

rs
t 

”

S
P

0
9

(2
) 

“p
ro

te
ct

, p
ro

m
o

te
 a

n
d

 e
n

su
re

 a
 w

el
l-

  
 
▪

co
n

n
ec

te
d

 s
tr

ee
t 

n
et

w
o

rk
 t

h
at

 i
n

te
gr

at
es

 s
tr

ee
t 

ty
p

es
 a

n
d

 u
se

rs
”

S
P

1
2

 “
im

p
ro

v
e,

 e
n

h
an

ce
 a

n
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
 a

 n
et

w
o

rk
 

 
▪

o
f 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

, c
o

n
n

ec
te

d
, w

el
l-

d
es

ig
n

ed
 p

la
ce

s 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e 

b
o

ro
u

gh
”

S
P

1
3

 “
th

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

w
il

l 
n

eg
o

ti
at

e 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
 
▪

o
b

li
ga

ti
o

n
s 

in
 r

el
at

io
n

 t
o

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

d
el

iv
er

ed
 i

n
 k

in
d

 o
r 

th
ro

u
gh

 fi
n

an
ci

al
 

Page 61



1
8

s
o
c
ia

l 
in

te
ra

c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
, 
a
n
d
 w

h
e
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 

e
a
s
y
 a

n
d
 e

n
jo

y
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 m

o
v
e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 o

n
 

C
ro

w
n

 C
o

p
y
ri
g

h
t.

  
A

ll 
R

ig
h

ts
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

d
. 

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 
T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 1
0

0
0

1
9

2
8

8
  

  
2

0
0

9

C
R

E
A

T
IN

G
 A

T
T

R
A

C
T

IV
E

 A
N

D
 S

A
F

E
 S

T
R

E
E

T
S

 A
N

D
 S

P
A

C
E

S

S
o

u
rc

e:
 T

o
w

er
 H

a
m

le
ts

 L
D

F
 - 

em
er

g
in

g 
C

o
re

 S
tr

at
eg

y
L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 o

f 
T

o
w

er
 H

a
m

le
ts

, 2
0

0
9

.

Page 62



1
9

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
th

e 
co

u
n

ci
l’

s 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 (

in
cl

u
d

e)
  

p
u

b
li

cl
y

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e,
 b

io
d

iv
er

si
ty

 

en
h

an
ce

m
en

ts
, p

u
b

li
c 

re
al

m
, p

u
b

li
c 

ar
t”

T
O

W
E

R
 H

A
M

L
E

T
S

 H
E

A
LT

H
Y

 B
O

R
O

U
G

H

T
h

e 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 H

ea
lt

h
y

 B
o

ro
u

gh
 p

il
o

t 
p

ro
gr

am
m

e 

is
 p

il
o

ti
n

g 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ta
l 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
es

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
it

 e
as

ie
r 

fo
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 f
am

il
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

m
o

re
 p

h
y

si
ca

ll
y

 a
ct

iv
e 

an
d

 e
at

 m
o

re
 h

ea
lt

h
il

y
 w

h
er

ev
er

 t
h

ey
 l

iv
e,

 w
o

rk
, t

ra
v

el
, 

p
la

y
 o

r 
le

ar
n

. 

T
h

e 
lo

n
g-

te
rm

 g
o

al
 i

s 
to

 h
el

p
 e

v
er

y
o

n
e 

to
 m

ai
n

ta
in

 

a 
h

ea
lt

h
y

 w
ei

gh
t 

th
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
th

ei
r 

li
v

es
 w

h
ic

h
 

w
il

l 
re

d
u

ce
 t

h
e 

ri
sk

 o
f 

d
is

ea
se

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
d

ia
b

et
es

, 

ca
rd

io
v

as
cu

la
r 

d
is

ea
se

 a
n

d
 c

an
ce

r.
 T

h
e 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

is
 

b
as

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 a
n

d
 b

ri
n

gs
 

to
ge

th
er

 N
H

S
 T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
, t

h
e 

lo
ca

l 
au

th
o

ri
ty

, 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s,
 t

h
e 

p
ri

v
at

e 

se
ct

o
r 

an
d

 l
o

ca
l 

p
eo

p
le

. 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 i
s 

th
e 

o
n

ly
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 t
o

 b
e 

aw
ar

d
ed

 ‘h
ea

lt
h

y
 t

o
w

n
’ s

ta
tu

s 
an

d
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
ei

gh
t 

o
th

er
 ‘h

ea
lt

h
y

 t
o

w
n

s’
 n

at
io

n
al

ly
.  

 I
t 

is
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

G
o

v
er

n
m

en
t’

s 
n

at
io

n
al

 C
h

an
ge

 4
 L

if
e 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e.

T
h

e 
H

ea
lt

h
y

 B
o

ro
u

gh
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
is

 f
u

n
d

ed
 u

n
ti

l 

M
ar

ch
 2

0
1

1
 t

o
 a

ct
iv

el
y

 p
ro

m
o

te
:

A
ct

iv
e 

T
ra

v
el

 
▪

A
ct

iv
e 

L
iv

es
 
▪

H
ea

lt
h

y
 F

o
o

d
 
▪ S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 O
F

 O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S
 &

 
C

H
A

L
L

E
N

G
E

S

T
h

e 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

tr
at

eg
y,

 t
h

e 
C

o
re

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 a

n
d

 

H
ea

lt
h

y
 B

o
ro

u
gh

 p
il

o
t 

p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

h
ig

h
li

gh
t 

th
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
su

cc
es

s 
o

f 
th

ei
r 

v
is

io
n

s 
o

f 
T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 b

y
 2

0
2

5
. T

h
e 

b
en

efi
ts

 

o
f 

in
v

es
ti

n
g 

in
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 a
re

 c
o

n
si

d
er

ed
 t

o
 

h
av

e 
d

ir
ec

t 
li

n
k

s 
to

 a
ll

 f
o

u
r 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
th

em
es

 o
f 

th
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 P
la

n
, a

n
d

 e
sp

ec
ia

ll
y

 i
n

 ‘A
 g

re
at

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 

li
v

e’
. T

h
e 

sa
m

e 
b

en
efi

ts
 a

re
 i

d
en

ti
fi

ed
 a

s 
p

la
y

in
g 

a 
k

ey
 

ro
le

 a
cr

o
ss

 m
o

st
 o

f 
th

e 
C

o
re

 S
tr

at
eg

y
’s

 p
o

li
cy

 a
re

as
, 

h
en

ce
 i

ts
 c

h
o

ic
e 

as
 o

n
e 

o
f 

fi
v

e 
‘P

ro
gr

am
m

es
 o

f 
D

el
iv

er
y

’ 

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 d

ep
en

d
s.

T
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 h

as
 a

n
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
t 

ro
le

 t
o

 p
la

y
 i

n
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g 
ac

ti
v

e 
tr

av
el

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
H

ea
lt

h
y

 B
o

ro
u

gh
 

p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 R
em

o
v

in
g 

p
h

y
si

ca
l 

an
d

 p
er

ce
iv

ed
 b

ar
ri

er
s 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
co

n
v

en
ie

n
t 

w
al

k
in

g 
an

d
 c

y
cl

in
g 

ro
u

te
s 

an
d

 

p
u

b
li

c 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 a
re

 c
ru

ci
al

. 

T
h

e 
im

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
th

is
 d

ra
ft

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 a

re
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
 

n
u

m
er

o
u

s:

T
o

 s
u

cc
ee

d
, i

t 
h

as
 t

o
 h

av
e 

a 
fo

cu
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
m

o
st

 
 

▪

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

o
f 

th
e 

m
an

y
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 r

o
le

s 
th

at
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 c
an

 p
la

y
 i

n
 o

rd
er

 t
o

 a
v

o
id

 s
p

re
ad

in
g 

re
so

u
rc

e 
ac

ro
ss

 t
o

o
 m

an
y

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

es

T
o

 f
o

cu
s,

 i
t 

h
as

 t
o

 m
ak

e 
ch

o
ic

es
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
h

at
 t

o
 

 
▪

p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

T
o

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
ri

gh
t 

ch
o

ic
es

, i
t 

h
as

 t
o

 i
d

en
ti

fy
 a

n
d

 
 

▪

al
ig

n
 i

ts
 b

en
efi

ts
 m

o
st

 c
lo

se
ly

 t
o

 m
at

ch
 t

h
e 

ta
rg

et
s 

o
f 

it
s 

h
ig

h
er

 o
rd

er
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
e 

th
es

e 
ch

o
ic

es
 t

o
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

an
d

 l
o

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

T
o

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y,
 i

t 
h

as
 t

o
 e

x
p

la
in

 i
ts

 
 

▪

ra
ti

o
n

al
e 

cl
ea

rl
y

T
h

er
e 

is
 a

ls
o

 a
 p

re
m

iu
m

 o
n

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 

b
ra

n
d

 i
s 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
n

d
 m

an
ag

ed
. I

ts
 i

d
en

ti
ty

 i
s 

n
o

t 

re
fe

rr
ed

 t
o

 c
o

n
si

st
en

tl
y

 i
n

 t
h

e 
h

ig
h

er
 o

rd
er

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

an
d

 t
h

er
e 

w
il

l 
n

o
 d

o
u

b
t 

b
e 

so
m

e 
co

n
fu

si
o

n
 b

et
w

ee
n

 

th
is

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

e 
an

d
 o

th
er

 p
u

b
li

c 
re

al
m

 a
n

d
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

st
ra

te
gi

es
. I

t 
is

 a
ls

o
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
t 

th
at

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 

b
ra

n
d

 i
s 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 t

h
e 

w
id

es
t 

au
d

ie
n

ce
 (

S
ee

 M
ar

k
et

in
g 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

).

Page 63



2
0

A
tt

ra
ct

iv
e 

gr
ee

n
 r

o
u

te
 a

lo
n

g 
th

e 
ca

n
al

 l
ea

d
in

g 
to

w
ar

d
s 

S
h

ad
w

el
l 

B
as

in

Page 64



IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

T
h

is
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 s
et

s 
o

u
t 

th
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 r
es

p
o

n
se

 

to
 t

h
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

an
d

 c
h

al
le

n
ge

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 i

n
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 

2
 a

b
o

v
e.

T
h

e 
re

sp
o

n
se

 c
o

m
p

ri
se

s 
a 

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

h
o

w
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 

w
il

l 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

su
cc

es
s 

o
f 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 o
v

er
 t

h
e 

n
ex

t 
fe

w
 y

ea
rs

 a
n

d
 a

 s
er

ie
s 

o
f 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 a
n

d
 t

ar
ge

ts
 t

h
at

 

tr
an

sl
at

e 
th

is
 v

is
io

n
 i

n
to

 t
an

gi
b

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

es
.

V
IS

IO
N

“T
o

 c
re

at
e 

an
 in

te
rl

in
k

ed
 n

et
w

o
rk

 o
f 

h
ig

h
-q

u
al

it
y,

 m
u

lt
i-

fu
n

ct
io

n
al

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

, ‘
gr

ee
n’

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
 a

n
d

 w
at

er
w

ay
s 

in
 T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l e

n
co

u
ra

ge
 a

ct
iv

e 
li

fe
st

yl
es

 

an
d

 im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e 
qu

al
it

y 
o

f 
li

fe
”

T
h

is
 v

is
io

n
 c

ap
tu

re
s 

th
e 

es
se

n
ce

 o
f 

w
h

at
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 

is
 r

ea
ll

y
 a

b
o

u
t.

 I
t 

b
le

n
d

s 
th

e 
d

es
ir

e 
fo

r 
q

u
al

it
y

 p
la

ce
s 

an
d

 s
p

ac
es

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

co
n

n
ec

ti
n

g 
th

em
 f

o
r 

th
e 

en
jo

y
m

en
t 

o
f 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.
 A

lt
h

o
u

gh
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 

G
ri

d
 w

il
l 

h
av

e 
m

an
y

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

al
 b

en
efi

ts
, t

h
e 

v
is

io
n

 

h
as

 c
h

o
se

n
 t

h
o

se
 b

en
efi

ts
 t

h
at

 w
il

l 
m

o
st

 d
ir

ec
tl

y
 l

ea
d

 

to
 h

ea
lt

h
ie

r 
li

fe
st

y
le

s 
an

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 s

at
is

fa
ct

io
n

 

an
d

 p
ri

d
e 

in
 t

h
ei

r 
lo

ca
l 

ar
ea

. I
n

 p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 t

h
is

 m
ea

n
s 

p
ro

te
ct

in
g 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 a
n

d
 w

al
k

in
g 

ro
u

te
s 

an
d

 

in
cr

ea
si

n
g 

th
ei

r 
n

u
m

b
er

 w
h

er
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

ar
is

e.

T
h

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

il
l 

se
ek

 t
o

 m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

h
at

 

o
th

er
 b

en
efi

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 m

ay
 m

ak
e 

fo
r 

o
th

er
 e

n
d

s 

–
 a

d
ap

ti
n

g 
to

 a
n

d
 m

it
ig

at
in

g 
cl

im
at

e 
ch

an
ge

; p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g 

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t,

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g 
b

io
d

iv
er

si
ty

 f
o

r 

ex
am

p
le

 –
 b

u
t 

o
n

ly
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
in

it
ia

ti
v

es
 t

h
at

 

h
av

e 
fi

rs
t 

ad
d

re
ss

ed
 h

ea
lt

h
 a

n
d

 w
el

l-
b

ei
n

g.

3
.0

 V
IS

IO
N

, O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
S

 &
 T

A
R

G
E

T
S

2
1

Page 65



2
2

S
el

w
y

n
 G

re
en

 n
ei

gh
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 g
re

en
 s

p
ac

e 
w

it
h

 p
la

y
 f

ea
tu

re
s 

Page 66



2
3

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

O
B

JE
C

T
IV

E
S

 &
 T

A
R

G
E

T
S

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g 
ar

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 a

s 
th

e 
lo

n
g 

te
rm

 o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 

o
f 

th
e 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 S
tr

at
eg

y
:

G
G

1
: R

et
ai

n
 a

ll
 e

x
is

ti
n

g 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 a
n

d
 w

al
k

in
g 

ro
u

te
s. N

o
 n

et
 l

o
ss

 o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
p

u
b

li
cl

y
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 o

p
en

 
 
▪

sp
ac

e 
th

ro
u

gh
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t

N
o

 n
et

 l
o

ss
 o

f 
w

al
k

in
g 

ro
u

te
s 

th
ro

u
gh

 
 
▪

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

G
G

2
: E

n
h

an
ce

 t
h

e 
q

u
al

it
y

 o
f 

se
le

ct
ed

 e
x

is
ti

n
g 

o
p

en
 

sp
ac

es
. 1
0

0
%

 o
f 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 O
p

en
 S

p
ac

es
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 

 
▪

th
ro

u
gh

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

il
it

y,
 s

af
et

y,
 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
en

es
s,

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

al
it

y
 a

s 
ap

p
ro

p
ri

at
e

G
G

3
: C

re
at

e 
n

ew
 p

u
b

li
cl

y
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

.

S
ig

n
ifi

ca
n

t 
in

cr
ea

se
 i

n
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d
 o

r 
 
▪

p
ar

ti
al

ly
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d
 e

x
is

ti
n

g 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

m
ad

e 

p
u

b
li

cl
y

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 a
n

d
 m

an
ag

ed
 

In
cr

ea
se

 i
n

 n
ew

 p
u

b
li

cl
y

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
 
▪

cr
ea

te
d

, m
an

ag
ed

 a
n

d
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

G
G

4
: C

o
n

n
ec

t 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 t
o

 l
o

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
 

en
h

an
ce

d
 a

n
d

 n
ew

 w
al

k
in

g 
ro

u
te

s.

S
ig

n
ifi

ca
n

t 
le

n
gt

h
 o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 n

et
w

o
rk

 
 

▪

en
h

an
ce

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 m
ea

su
re

s 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

sa
fe

ty
, 

ac
ce

ss
ib

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
en

es
s 

as
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
at

e.

G
G

5
: M

an
ag

e 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 t

o
 a

 h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
ar

d
.

1
0

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 n
et

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 G
re

en
 

 
▪

G
ri

d
 O

p
en

 S
p

ac
es

 w
it

h
 a

p
p

ro
v

ed
 a

n
d

 r
es

o
u

rc
ed

 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
la

n
s.

T
h

es
e 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 a
n

d
 t

ar
ge

ts
 h

av
e 

b
ee

n
 s

et
 t

o
 r

efl
ec

t 
th

e 

re
la

ti
v

e 
sc

al
e 

an
d

 p
ac

e 
o

f 
ch

an
ge

 e
x

p
ec

te
d

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt

 o
f 

th
is

 s
tr

at
eg

y.
 T

h
ey

 a
ls

o
 a

ck
n

o
w

le
d

ge
 t

h
at

 t
h

er
e 

w
il

l 
b

e 

o
th

er
 i

n
v

es
tm

en
ts

 m
ad

e 
in

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
 a

n
d

 w
al

k
in

g 

ro
u

te
s 

th
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 
th

e 
B

o
ro

u
gh

 t
h

at
 a

re
 n

o
t 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

ll
y

 

re
la

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
.

Page 67



2
4

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 c

o
n

v
er

t 
R

S
L

 l
an

d
 t

o
 p

u
b

li
c 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e

Page 68



IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

T
h

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 p

ro
p

o
se

s 
th

re
e 

d
is

ti
n

ct
 t

y
p

es
 o

f 
re

sp
o

n
se

, o
r 

‘s
tr

at
eg

ic
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e’

. T
h

e 
fi

rs
t 

tw
o

 –
 I

n
v

es
t 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 

an
d

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

- a
re

 i
n

te
n

d
ed

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e 
th

e 
m

o
st

 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
m

ea
n

s 
b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 n

ew
 i

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

in
to

 t
h

e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 c
an

 b
e 

se
cu

re
d

 a
n

d
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
gr

o
u

n
d

. 

T
h

e 
th

ir
d

 –
 A

re
a 

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
s 

- i
s 

in
te

n
d

ed
 t

o
 c

ap
tu

re
 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

th
at

 h
as

 a
lr

ea
d

y
 b

ee
n

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
, o

r 
w

il
l 

b
e 

in
 d

u
e 

co
u

rs
e,

 o
n

 t
h

e 
b

ac
k

 o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 

an
d

 s
h

ap
e 

it
 i

n
to

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 t
h

at
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 p
o

si
ti

v
el

y
 t

o
 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

.

A
ll

 t
h

re
e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
in

it
ia

ti
v

es
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

p
u

rs
u

ed
 w

it
h

 

v
ig

o
u

r;
 n

o
n

e 
is

 n
ec

es
sa

ri
ly

 m
o

re
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
t 

th
an

 t
h

e 

o
th

er
. C

o
ll

ec
ti

v
el

y
 a

n
d

 o
v

er
 t

im
e 

th
ey

 w
il

l 
re

p
re

se
n

t 
th

e 

b
es

t 
ch

an
ce

 o
f 

th
is

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 b

ei
n

g 
a 

su
cc

es
s.

 T
h

ei
r 

re
la

ti
v

e 

em
p

h
as

is
 w

il
l 

ch
an

ge
 o

v
er

 t
im

e 
so

 i
t 

is
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
t 

th
at

 

b
o

th
 t

h
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
n

d
 i

ts
 a

cc
o

m
p

an
y

in
g 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

p
la

n
 

(s
ee

 S
ec

ti
o

n
 5

) 
ar

e 
co

n
ti

n
u

o
u

sl
y

 m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 s

o
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 

ri
gh

t 
in

v
es

tm
en

ts
 a

n
d

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
ar

e 
ch

o
se

n
 a

t 
th

e 
ri

gh
t 

ti
m

e.

In
 a

ll
 c

as
es

, t
h

e 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

in
it

ia
ti

v
es

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 

ch
o

se
n

 o
n

 t
h

e 
b

as
is

 t
h

at
 t

h
ey

 w
il

l 
m

ak
e 

a 
si

gn
ifi

ca
n

t 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
st

at
ed

 o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 a
n

d
 t

ar
ge

ts
 o

u
tl

in
ed

 

in
 s

ec
ti

o
n

 3
. T

h
ey

 w
il

l 
to

u
ch

 t
h

e 
la

rg
es

t 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 

p
eo

p
le

 –
 e

sp
ec

ia
ll

y
 p

ar
en

ts
/c

ar
er

s,
 y

o
u

n
g 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 

o
ld

er
 p

eo
p

le
 –

 a
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 r

el
at

iv
el

y
 h

ig
h

 f
o

o
tf

al
l.

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

S

T
h

e 
in

v
es

tm
en

t 
p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

re
 a

 m
ea

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 

to
 c

ap
tu

re
 a

 c
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
o

f 
th

e 
sa

m
e 

ty
p

e.
 C

o
ll

ec
ti

v
el

y,
 t

h
es

e 
P

ro
gr

am
m

es
 w

il
l 

co
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 

ac
h

ie
v

in
g 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

ct
iv

es
. 

T
h

e 
ex

ac
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
it

h
in

 e
ac

h
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 

is
 l

ef
t 

to
 t

h
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
d

el
iv

er
y

 a
ge

n
ts

 t
o

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

in
 

d
u

e 
co

u
rs

e.
 T

h
is

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 r
ec

o
gn

is
es

 t
h

e 
d

y
n

am
ic

s 
o

f 

m
ar

k
et

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s,

 t
h

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
se

ct
o

r 
an

d
 s

o
ci

al
 

ch
an

ge
 a

m
o

n
g 

o
th

er
 f

ac
to

rs
 a

n
d

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

se
ek

 t
o

 p
re

d
ic

t 

ex
ac

tl
y

 w
h

en
, w

h
er

e 
an

d
 h

o
w

 p
u

b
li

c 
re

al
m

 a
n

d
 o

p
en

 

sp
ac

e 
in

v
es

tm
en

ts
 w

il
l 

h
ap

p
en

 o
v

er
 t

h
e 

n
ex

t 
fe

w
 y

ea
rs

.

T
h

es
e 

p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
re

 d
efi

n
ed

 h
er

e 
an

d
 t

h
e 

fa
ct

o
rs

 t
h

at
 

w
il

l 
go

v
er

n
 t

h
ei

r 
su

cc
es

sf
u

l 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 d

el
iv

er
y

 

ar
e 

se
t 

o
u

t 
b

el
o

w
. S

im
il

ar
ly

, t
h

er
e 

h
as

 b
ee

n
 n

o
 a

tt
em

p
t 

in
 t

h
is

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 t

o
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
 t

h
e 

p
ro

gr
am

m
es

. E
ac

h
 

h
as

 i
ts

 o
w

n
 r

at
io

n
al

e 
an

d
 r

o
le

 t
o

 p
la

y
 i

n
 a

ch
ie

v
in

g 
th

e 

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

ct
iv

es
. T

h
e 

av
ai

la
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c 

fu
n

d
in

g 

fo
r 

su
ch

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 i
s 

li
k

el
y

 t
o

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 e
b

b
 a

n
d

 

fl
o

w
 a

s 
p

u
b

li
c 

p
o

li
cy

 c
h

an
ge

s.
 T

h
e 

m
o

ti
v

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e 

p
ri

v
at

e 
se

ct
o

r 
an

d
 o

th
er

s 
to

 i
n

v
es

t 
in

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 w

il
l 

al
so

 c
h

an
ge

 i
n

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o
 m

ar
k

et
 c

o
n

d
it

io
n

s 
al

th
o

u
gh

 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

co
n

se
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 a

lw
ay

s 
en

su
re

 t
h

at
 i

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

4
.0

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 I
N

IT
IA

T
IV

E
S

2
5

Page 69



2
6

G
re

e
n

 G
ri

d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

G
re

e
n

 G
ri

d
 O

p
e

n
 S

p
a

ce
s

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 1
.

IM
P

R
O

V
IN

G
 P

U
B

L
IC

L
Y

 A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
L

E
 O

P
E

N
 S

P
A

C
E

S

Page 70



o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

ar
e 

re
al

is
ed

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 s

ch
em

e 
d

es
ig

n
 a

n
d

 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s.

B
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
em

, t
h

e 
fo

u
r 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 

ad
d

re
ss

 b
o

th
 t

y
p

es
 o

f 
in

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
o

u
tl

in
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 c
o

n
ce

p
t:

P
ro

te
ct

in
g,

 e
n

h
an

ci
n

g 
an

d
 c

re
at

in
g 

p
u

b
li

cl
y

 
 
▪

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 i
n

 t
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
gh

C
re

at
in

g 
n

ew
 r

o
u

te
s 

an
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g 
th

e 
 
▪

at
tr

ac
ti

v
en

es
s 

o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
ro

u
te

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

es
e 

sp
ac

es
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 d

es
ti

n
at

io
n

s 
in

 t
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
gh

 a
n

d
 

it
s 

su
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g 

ar
ea

s

H
o

w
ev

er
, t

h
e 

em
p

h
as

is
 f

o
r 

ac
ti

v
e 

tr
av

el
 i

n
 t

h
e 

p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 i
s 

o
n

 w
al

k
in

g 
ra

th
er

 t
h

an
 c

y
cl

in
g.

 T
h

is
 

is
 b

ec
au

se
 o

f 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 

o
f 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

ge
 

o
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 f

o
r 

p
ar

en
ts

 a
n

d
 c

ar
er

s 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

n
g 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
p

le
 i

n
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r.
 

W
h

er
e 

p
o

ss
ib

le
, p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

n
d

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

il
l 

se
ek

 t
o

 

ac
co

m
m

o
d

at
e 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

s 
o

f 
cy

cl
is

ts
.

1.
 I

m
p

ro
v

in
g

 P
u

b
li

cl
y

 A
cc

es
si

b
le

 O
p

en
 

S
p

ac
es

T
h

is
 i

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

is
 f

o
cu

se
d

 o
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g 

th
e 

q
u

al
it

y
 a

n
d

 a
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
p

u
b

li
cl

y
 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 a
lo

n
g 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 r
o

u
te

s.
  A

ll
 

p
ar

k
s 

an
d

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
 t

h
at

 e
it

h
er

 a
d

jo
in

 o
r 

ar
e 

in
 c

lo
se

 

p
ro

x
im

it
y

 t
o

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 (

k
n

o
w

n
 h

er
e 

as
 ‘G

re
en

 

G
ri

d
 O

p
en

 S
p

ac
es

’)
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 t
o

 a
n

 a
cc

ep
ta

b
le

 

st
an

d
ar

d
, i

d
ea

ll
y

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 F
la

g 
A

w
ar

d
/G

re
en

 P
en

n
an

t 

A
w

ar
d

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

, w
h

er
e 

re
so

u
rc

es
 a

ll
o

w
. 

T
h

e 
‘G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 O

p
en

 S
p

ac
es

’ (
sh

o
w

n
 i

n
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

P
la

n
 1

 o
p

p
o

si
te

) 
ar

e 
th

o
se

 t
h

at
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

d
 f

o
r 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

as
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
is

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 a

s 
th

ei
r 

im
p

ac
t 

w
il

l 

b
e 

gr
ea

te
st

 o
n

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
. T

h
ey

 a
re

 n
o

t 
in

te
n

d
ed

 t
o

 

cr
ea

te
 a

n
o

th
er

 d
es

ig
n

at
io

n
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e.

T
h

e 
m

ai
n

 f
o

cu
s 

fo
r 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

in
 t

h
e 

ch
o

se
n

 o
p

en
 

sp
ac

es
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

o
n

:

Im
p

ro
v

in
g 

sa
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 s
ec

u
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

u
se

rs
, e

.g
. 

 
▪

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
th

in
n

in
g 

o
r 

re
m

o
v

al
 o

f 
v

eg
et

at
io

n
 

fr
o

m
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
t 

li
n

es
 o

f 
si

gh
t,

 r
el

o
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 

se
at

in
g 

ar
ea

s,
 n

ew
/i

m
p

ro
v

ed
 l

ig
h

ti
n

g,
 m

o
re

 

v
is

ib
le

 m
an

ag
em

en
t

In
cr

ea
si

n
g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

p
h

y
si

ca
l 

ac
ti

v
it

y,
 e

.g
. 

 
▪

n
ew

 p
la

y
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

D
iv

er
si

fy
in

g 
fu

n
ct

io
n

al
it

y,
 e

.g
. s

ea
ti

n
g 

ar
ea

s 
w

it
h

 
 
▪

ta
b

le
s,

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 s

p
ac

e 
fo

r 
m

o
b

il
e 

re
fr

es
h

m
en

t 

co
n

ce
ss

io
n

s

In
 m

ak
in

g 
th

es
e 

in
v

es
tm

en
ts

, d
es

ig
n

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 

se
ek

 t
o

 e
x

p
lo

it
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 d
iv

er
si

fy
 p

la
n

ti
n

g 
to

 

ad
d

 v
is

u
al

 i
n

te
re

st
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

h
an

ce
 b

io
d

iv
er

si
ty

 v
al

u
e.

2
7

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

E
x

am
p

le
:

A
n

 e
x

am
p

le
 o

f 
a 

k
ey

 s
p

ac
e 

in
 n

ee
d

 o
f 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
is

 S
t 

M
at

h
ew

’s
 C

h
u

rc
h

 G
ar

d
en

s.
 T

h
is

 i
s 

a 
re

la
ti

v
el

y
 l

ar
ge

 o
p

en
 

sp
ac

e 
al

o
n

g 
a 

gr
ee

n
 r

o
u

te
 t

h
at

 i
s 

cu
rr

en
tl

y
 u

n
d

er
u

se
d

. 

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e 

p
at

h
 n

et
w

o
rk

, p
la

n
ti

n
g 

an
d

 s
it

e 

fu
rn

it
u

re
 w

o
u

ld
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
tl

y
 i

n
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
fu

n
ct

io
n

al
it

y
 

o
f 

th
e 

sp
ac

e 
an

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 h
ea

lt
h

y
 l

iv
in

g 
in

 t
h

e 

n
ei

gh
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

. 

Page 71



2
8IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
M

E
 2

.

C
R

E
A

T
IN

G
  
N

E
W

 P
U

B
L

IC
L
Y

 A
C

C
E

S
S

IB
L

E
 O

P
E

N
 S

P
A

C
E

S

Page 72



2.
 C

re
at

in
g

 N
ew

 P
u

b
li

cl
y

 A
cc

es
si

b
le

 O
p

en
 

S
p

ac
es

It
 i

s 
k

n
o

w
n

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 c

re
at

e 
n

ew
 

p
u

b
li

cl
y

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
in

 t
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
gh

, 

ir
re

sp
ec

ti
v

e 
o

f 
p

ro
x

im
it

y
 t

o
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

, w
il

l 
b

e 

fe
w

. E
v

en
 t

h
o

se
 n

ew
 s

p
ac

es
 c

re
at

ed
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

la
rg

e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

sc
h

em
es

 m
ay

 o
ft

en
 fi

n
d

 i
t 

a 
ch

al
le

n
ge

 

to
 a

ll
o

ca
te

 s
u

ffi
ci

en
t 

la
n

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
u

rp
o

se
 t

o
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

n
ee

d
s 

o
f 

n
ew

 r
es

id
en

ts
. I

t 
w

il
l 

th
er

ef
o

re
 b

e 
m

o
re

 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
to

 s
ee

k
 t

o
 m

ak
e 

p
u

b
li

cl
y

 a
cc

es
si

b
le

 t
h

e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

n
t 

am
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
in

 t
h

e 

B
o

ro
u

gh
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
er

e 
is

 n
o

 c
u

rr
en

t 
m

ea
n

s 
o

f 
p

u
b

li
c 

ac
ce

ss
 o

r 
ac

ce
ss

 i
s 

se
v

er
el

y
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d
.

T
h

e 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 q
u

an
ti

ty
 a

n
d

 d
is

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 o
f 

su
ch

 o
p

en
 

sp
ac

e 
is

 s
h

o
w

n
 i

n
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

P
la

n
 2

. I
n

it
ia

l 
su

rv
ey

 

w
o

rk
 i

n
 t

h
e 

B
o

ro
u

gh
 (

sh
o

w
n

 h
er

e)
 i

n
d

ic
at

es
 t

h
at

 m
u

ch
 

o
f 

th
is

 l
an

d
 i

s 
in

 t
h

e 
o

w
n

er
sh

ip
 a

n
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

a 
sm

al
l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
R

eg
is

te
re

d
 S

o
ci

al
 L

an
d

lo
rd

s 
(R

S
L’

).
 

M
an

y
 o

f 
th

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
 a

lo
n

g 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 

ro
u

te
s 

ar
e 

am
en

it
y

 s
p

ac
es

 a
ro

u
n

d
 b

lo
ck

s 
o

f 
fl

at
s 

se
t 

b
ac

k
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
ro

ad
. T

h
es

e 
sp

ac
es

 a
re

 s
em

i-
p

ri
v

at
e 

an
d

 

ca
n

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
ac

ce
ss

ed
 b

y
 t

h
e 

re
si

d
en

ts
.  

M
o

st
 

ar
e 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 
m

o
w

n
 g

ra
ss

 a
n

d
 m

ay
 b

e 
u

n
d

er
 u

se
d

. T
h

es
e 

ar
ea

s 
h

av
e 

th
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
o

 o
ff

er
 a

 m
u

ch
 w

id
er

 r
an

ge
 

o
f 

fu
n

ct
io

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

fo
o

d
 g

ro
w

in
g,

 i
n

fo
rm

al
 p

la
y,

 

fl
o

w
er

 g
ar

d
en

s 
an

d
 s

ea
ti

n
g.

 I
f 

p
u

b
li

c 
ac

ce
ss

 c
an

n
o

t 
b

e 

n
eg

o
ti

at
ed

 t
o

 t
h

es
e 

ar
ea

s 
o

f 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e,

 e
n

h
an

ce
m

en
ts

, 

es
p

ec
ia

ll
y

 d
iv

er
si

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

la
n

ti
n

g,
 w

o
u

ld
 s

ti
ll

 b
e 

v
is

ib
le

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

st
re

et
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g 

to
 t

h
e 

gr
ee

n
in

g 
o

f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 r
o

u
te

s.
 

T
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

sh
o

u
ld

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 f
o

cu
s 

it
s 

ef
fo

rt
s 

o
n

 

w
o

rk
in

g 
w

it
h

 i
ts

 R
S

L
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

to
 fi

n
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

al
 w

ay
s 

o
f 

en
ab

li
n

g 
w

id
er

 p
u

b
li

c 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 R
S

L
-o

w
n

ed
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 

th
at

 d
o

es
 n

o
t 

co
m

p
ro

m
is

e 
th

e 
R

S
L’

s 
o

b
li

ga
ti

o
n

s 
to

 

te
n

an
ts

. T
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

sh
o

u
ld

 i
n

v
it

e 
an

d
 e

n
co

u
ra

ge
 R

S
L’

s 

to
 p

ar
ti

ci
p

at
e 

in
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 t
ea

m
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 a
n

d
 r

es
o

lv
e 

is
su

es
 r

es
tr

ic
ti

n
g 

p
u

b
li

c 
ac

ce
ss

 a
t 

p
re

se
n

t 
an

d
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 

ag
re

ed
 t

o
 r

ed
u

ce
 t

h
o

se
 r

es
tr

ic
ti

o
n

s.
 T

h
es

e 
is

su
es

 a
re

 

li
k

el
y

 t
o

 i
n

cl
u

d
e:

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 o

f 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

p
av

in
g,

 
 
▪

p
la

n
ti

n
g 

an
d

 f
u

rn
is

h
in

gs
.

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

ac
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 u
se

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
 
▪

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 h

o
u

rs
.

S
ec

u
ri

ty
 f

o
r 

ad
jo

in
in

g 
re

si
d

en
ts

.
 
▪

Fi
n

an
ce

 a
n

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g.
 
▪ L

ar
ge

r 
ar

ea
s 

o
f 

R
S

L
 l

an
d

 a
d

jo
in

in
g 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 

ro
u

te
s 

an
d

 t
h

o
se

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e 
li

n
k

s 
to

 

n
ea

rb
y

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

d
 o

v
er

 s
m

al
le

r 

ar
ea

s 
o

r 
‘s

tr
ip

s’
. G

re
en

 s
tr

ip
s 

al
o

n
g 

th
e 

ro
u

te
s 

p
la

y
 a

n
 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

ro
le

 i
n

 t
h

e 
gr

ee
n

in
g 

o
f 

th
e 

ro
u

te
s,

 a
n

d
 m

ay
 

p
ro

v
id

e 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
re

st
 a

n
d

 r
el

ax
at

io
n

, h
o

w
ev

er
, 

la
rg

er
 a

re
as

 w
it

h
 g

re
at

er
 s

et
 b

ac
k

 f
ro

m
 e

x
is

ti
n

g 

re
si

d
en

ts
 p

ro
v

id
e 

gr
ea

te
r 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 f
o

r 
m

u
lt

i-
fu

n
ct

io
n

al
 

u
se

E
x

am
p

le
s:

E
n

h
an

ce
 g

re
en

 s
p

ac
es

 a
n

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

 e
x

is
ti

n
g 

gr
ee

n
 

 
▪

v
er

ge
s 

al
o

n
g 

V
au

gh
an

 W
ay

 i
n

to
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

ga
rd

en
s/

p
u

b
li

c 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

in
co

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g 

‘p
lu

g 
an

d
 

p
la

y
’ i

n
it

ia
ti

v
es

;

R
ec

la
im

 w
id

e 
p

av
em

en
ts

 a
t 

V
au

gh
an

 W
ay

/T
h

o
m

as
 

 
▪

M
o

re
 S

tr
ee

t/
K

en
n

el
 S

tr
ee

t 
ju

n
ct

io
n

 t
o

 c
re

at
e 

n
ew

 

p
u

b
li

c 
sp

ac
e.

N
eg

o
ti

at
e 

le
as

e/
la

n
d

 s
w

ap
/p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 
 
▪

H
o

u
si

n
g 

E
st

at
e 

al
o

n
g 

St
 S

te
v

en
s 

R
o

ad
 a

n
d

 H
ar

le
y

 

R
o

ad
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

 e
x

is
ti

n
g 

gr
ee

n
 v

er
ge

 i
n

to
 a

 

‘C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 G
ar

d
en

’, 
li

n
k

in
g 

w
it

h
 o

th
er

 l
ar

ge
r 

am
en

it
y

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e.

2
9

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

Page 73



3
0

G
re

e
n

 G
ri

d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

G
re

e
n

in
g

 T
h

e
 S

tr
e

e
ts

 

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 3
.

G
R

E
E

N
IN

G
 T

H
E

 S
T

R
E

E
T

S

Page 74



3.
 G

re
en

in
g

 T
h

e 
S

tr
ee

ts

M
an

y
 p

ar
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 w
o

u
ld

 b
en

efi
t 

fr
o

m
 s

tr
ee

t 

gr
ee

n
in

g,
 i

n
 t

er
m

s 
o

f 
en

h
an

ci
n

g 
th

e 
v

is
u

al
 q

u
al

it
y

 

an
d

 g
iv

in
g 

id
en

ti
ty

 t
o

 t
h

e 
ro

u
te

s,
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g 
th

e 

b
io

d
iv

er
si

ty
 v

al
u

e.
 W

h
er

e 
p

av
em

en
ts

 a
re

 w
id

e 
en

o
u

gh
 

o
r 

w
h

er
e 

th
er

e 
is

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

am
en

it
y

 s
p

ac
e,

 s
tr

ee
t 

tr
ee

 

p
la

n
ti

n
g 

ca
n

 t
ak

e 
p

la
ce

. T
h

er
e 

ar
e 

al
so

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e 
p

la
n

ti
n

g 
in

 e
x

is
ti

n
g 

ca
r 

p
ar

k
in

g 
sp

ac
es

. O
th

er
 

st
re

et
 g

re
en

in
g 

in
it

ia
ti

v
es

 c
o

u
ld

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

p
la

n
ti

n
g 

o
f 

cl
im

b
er

s 
o

n
 b

u
il

d
in

g 
fa

ca
d

es
, b

o
u

n
d

ar
y

 p
la

n
ti

n
g 

an
d

 

en
co

u
ra

gi
n

g 
th

e 
u

se
 o

f 
w

in
d

o
w

 b
o

x
es

.

T
h

e 
p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
w

il
l 

d
el

iv
er

 o
th

er
 s

ec
o

n
d

ar
y

 b
en

efi
ts

, 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

im
p

ro
v

in
g 

lo
ca

l 
b

io
d

iv
er

si
ty

 a
n

d
 a

d
ap

ti
n

g 
to

 

(a
n

d
 m

it
ig

at
in

g)
 c

li
m

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 i

n
 t

er
m

s 
o

f 
‘h

ea
t 

is
la

n
d

 

ef
fe

ct
’ a

n
d

 s
u

rf
ac

e 
w

at
er

 d
ra

in
ag

e.
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

m
ay

 

al
so

 p
ro

m
o

te
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
b

y
 i

n
cr

ea
si

n
g 

th
e 

ap
p

ea
l 

o
f 

v
ac

an
t 

sh
o

p
s 

o
r 

o
th

er
 c

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 p
re

m
is

es
.

T
h

e 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
P

la
n

 3
 s

h
o

w
s 

al
l 

th
o

se
 s

ec
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 t
h

at
 f

o
ll

o
w

 r
o

ad
s 

o
r 

st
re

et
s.

 N
o

 d
et

ai
le

d
 

an
al

y
si

s 
h

as
 b

ee
n

 u
n

d
er

ta
k

en
 t

o
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 s
p

ec
ifi

c 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

th
is

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

e.
 R

at
h

er
, t

h
e 

p
la

n
 s

h
o

w
s 

‘a
re

as
 o

f 
se

ar
ch

’ f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

er
 i

n
v

es
ti

ga
ti

o
n

 o
n

ce
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

.

T
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

sh
o

u
ld

 d
ev

el
o

p
 t

h
is

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

w
it

h
 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
el

at
e 

it
 c

lo
se

ly
 t

o
 i

ts
 o

w
n

 

em
er

gi
n

g 
P

u
b

li
c 

R
ea

lm
 S

tr
at

eg
y.

 T
h

e 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
re

as
 

fo
r 

ac
ti

o
n

 w
il

l 
b

e 
th

o
se

 l
o

ca
l 

le
n

gt
h

s 
o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 

G
ri

d
 t

h
at

 c
o

in
ci

d
e 

w
it

h
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

th
at

 a
re

 t
h

e 
su

b
je

ct
 

o
f 

o
th

er
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

, S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

o
r 

A
re

a 
Fr

am
ew

o
rk

s 
to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

im
p

ac
t 

o
f 

in
v

es
tm

en
t.

  

E
x

am
p

le
s:

V
au

gh
an

 W
ay

 i
s 

a 
st

re
et

 w
h

er
e 

th
er

e 
is

 
 
▪

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

 t
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

gr
ee

n
 v

er
ge

s 

in
to

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 g
ar

d
en

s 
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 

in
co

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g 

‘p
lu

g 
&

 p
la

y
’ i

n
it

ia
ti

v
es

. 

Fr
ee

 T
ra

d
e 

W
h

ar
f 

is
 a

n
o

th
er

 a
re

a 
w

h
er

e 
h

ab
it

at
 

 
▪

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 i

n
cl

u
d

in
g 

in
co

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g 

gr
ee

n
 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, p
la

n
te

rs
 a

n
d

 b
ro

w
n

/g
re

en
 r

o
o

fs
 

to
 e

x
is

ti
n

g 
u

n
d

er
u

ti
li

se
d

 p
av

ed
 a

re
as

, b
o

ar
d

w
al

k
, 

je
tt

ie
s 

an
d

 t
im

b
er

 p
il

in
gs

 c
o

u
ld

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

v
is

u
al

 

q
u

al
it

y
 a

n
d

 e
n

co
u

ra
ge

 w
il

d
li

fe
 t

o
 t

h
is

 u
n

d
er

u
ti

li
se

d
 

ar
ea

 o
f 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
ad

ja
ce

n
t 

to
 t

h
e 

T
h

am
es

. 

3
1

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

Page 75



3
2

G
re

e
n

 G
ri

d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

H
ig

h
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
s

M
e

d
iu

m
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
s

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ke

y
 o

b
st

ru
ct

io
n

s

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 4
.

IM
P

R
O

V
IN

G
 A

C
C

E
S

S
IB

IL
IT

Y

Page 76



3
3

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

4.
  I

m
p

ro
v

in
g

 p
h

y
si

ca
l 

ac
ce

ss
ib

il
it

y
 a

lo
n

g
 

th
e 

ro
u

te
s

A
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 i
s 

o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
fu

n
d

am
en

ta
l 

p
ri

n
ci

p
al

s 
fo

r 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

. T
h

e 
fu

ll
 v

al
u

e 
o

f 
in

v
es

tm
en

t 
w

il
l 

n
o

t 

b
e 

re
al

is
ed

 i
f 

th
er

e 
ar

e 
re

al
 a

n
d

 p
er

ce
iv

ed
 o

b
st

ac
le

s 

an
d

 i
n

co
n

v
en

ie
n

ce
s 

to
 w

al
k

in
g 

sa
fe

ly
, e

sp
ec

ia
ll

y
 f

o
r 

p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

n
g 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
p

le
.  

A
n

 i
n

v
es

t 
p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
fo

cu
se

d
 o

n
 a

d
d

re
ss

in
g 

p
o

o
r 

o
r 

in
ad

eq
u

at
e 

w
al

k
in

g 
ro

u
te

s 
is

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 r
eq

u
ir

ed
.

T
h

er
e 

ar
e 

se
v

er
al

 i
n

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

s 
th

at
 c

an
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 

th
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 s
af

et
y

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
u

te
s.

 I
m

p
ro

v
in

g 

cr
o

ss
in

gs
 b

y
 m

aj
o

r 
ro

ad
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

M
il

e 
E

n
d

 R
o

ad
 a

n
d

 

T
h

e 
H

ig
h

w
ay

 w
il

l 
b

e 
im

p
o

rt
an

t 
gi

v
en

 t
h

es
e 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

h
av

e 
th

e 
h

ig
h

es
t 

fo
o

tf
al

l.
 H

o
m

e 
zo

n
e 

en
v

ir
o

n
m

en
ts

 

w
it

h
 s

h
ar

ed
 s

u
rf

ac
e 

st
re

et
s 

an
d

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

ca
n

 b
e 

cr
ea

te
d

 a
lo

n
g 

q
u

ie
te

r 
re

si
d

en
ti

al
 s

tr
ee

ts
. I

n
 

m
an

y
 p

la
ce

s 
th

e 
fo

o
tp

at
h

s 
ar

e 
to

o
 n

ar
ro

w
. W

h
er

e 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

h
es

e 
fo

o
tp

at
h

s 
ca

n
 b

e 
w

id
en

ed
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
w

id
th

 o
f 

th
e 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 

re
d

u
ce

d
 t

o
 s

lo
w

 t
ra

ffi
c.

 T
h

e 
p

av
em

en
t 

su
rf

ac
in

g 
ca

n
 

b
e 

en
h

an
ce

d
 u

si
n

g 
a 

co
n

si
st

en
t 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 t

h
ro

u
gh

o
u

t 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
ay

fi
n

d
in

g 
an

d
 c

re
at

e 
a 

u
n

ifi
ed

 i
d

en
ti

ty
. D

ro
p

 k
er

b
s 

an
d

 t
ac

ti
le

 p
av

in
g 

b
y

 

ro
ad

 c
ro

ss
in

gs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e 
p

ro
v

id
ed

. D
ec

lu
tt

er
in

g 

th
e 

ro
u

te
s 

b
y

 r
em

o
v

in
g 

o
r 

re
lo

ca
ti

n
g 

o
b

st
ac

le
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 

p
av

em
en

ts
 w

il
l 

al
so

 e
n

h
an

ce
 a

cc
es

s.
 F

in
al

ly
, g

iv
en

 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 a
ct

iv
e 

tr
av

el
, t

h
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 l

o
ca

te
 p

la
y

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t/
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s 
in

 

co
n

v
en

ie
n

t 
p

la
ce

s 
o

n
 w

id
er

 r
o

u
te

s 
th

at
 d

o
 n

o
t 

ad
d

 

u
n

n
ec

es
sa

ry
 c

lu
tt

er
.

T
h

e 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
P

la
n

 4
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
o

se
 s

ec
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
fo

u
r 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 p
il

o
t 

ro
u

te
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ed

 b
y

 

th
e 

P
E

R
S

 a
u

d
it

 (
se

e 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 1
) 

as
 e

it
h

er
 p

o
o

r 
(i

n
 r

ed
) 

o
r 

ad
eq

u
at

e 
w

it
h

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 f

o
r 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
(i

n
 

am
b

er
).

 I
n

 t
o

ta
l,

 t
h

es
e 

se
ct

io
n

s 
co

m
p

ri
se

 a
t 

le
as

t 
tw

o
 

th
ir

d
s 

o
f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 p
il

o
t 

ro
u

te
 l

en
gt

h
s,

 i
.e

. o
v

er
 

2
0

k
m

. R
ef

er
 t

o
 t

h
e 

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 r
es

ea
rc

h
 L

ab
o

ra
to

ry
 (

T
R

L
) 

T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 R
ep

o
rt

 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

er
 d

et
ai

l 
o

n
 t

h
e 

P
E

R
S

 a
u

d
it

.  

It
 i

s 
sa

fe
 t

o
 a

ss
u

m
e 

th
at

 t
h

e 
re

st
 o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 h

as
 

si
m

il
ar

 c
h

ar
ac

te
ri

st
ic

s,
 r

es
u

lt
in

g 
in

 p
er

h
ap

s 
as

 m
u

ch
 

as
 5

0
k

m
 o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

B
o

ro
u

gh
 r

eq
u

ir
in

g 

at
te

n
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 o

v
er

 5
k

m
 o

f 
th

is
 i

n
 c

u
rr

en
tl

y
 p

o
o

r 

co
n

d
it

io
n

.

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

gi
v

en
 t

o
 t

h
o

se
 s

ec
ti

o
n

s 
in

 p
o

o
r 

co
n

d
it

io
n

 o
f 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
h

ig
h

 f
o

o
tf

al
l 

(e
.g

. p
ro

x
im

it
y

 t
o

 

a 
to

w
n

 c
en

tr
e 

o
r 

sc
h

o
o

l)
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 t

o
 f

o
rm

 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
o

th
er

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 i
n

v
es

tm
en

ts
, e

,g
, ‘

G
re

en
in

g 
th

e 

St
re

et
s’

 o
r 

a 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

P
ro

je
ct

.  

T
h

is
 i

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

sh
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e 
le

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l,
 i

n
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
, 

an
d

 b
e 

fu
ll

y
 i

n
te

gr
at

ed
 w

it
h

 i
ts

 e
m

er
gi

n
g 

P
u

b
li

c 
R

ea
lm

 

St
ra

te
gy

. 

E
x

am
p

le
s:

 

G
lo

b
e 

R
o

ad
/M

as
si

n
gh

am
 S

tr
ee

t/
C

ar
lt

o
n

 S
q

u
ar

e 
an

d
 

G
ar

d
en

s/
M

il
e 

E
n

d
 P

la
ce

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

:

Im
p

ro
v

e 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 l

in
k

 a
cr

o
ss

 M
il

e 
E

n
d

 R
o

ad
;

 
▪

Po
te

n
ti

al
 r

e-
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n
 o

f 
ro

u
te

 a
lo

n
g 

G
lo

b
e 

R
o

ad
 t

o
 

 
▪

av
o

id
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d
 a

cc
es

s 
th

ro
u

gh
 Je

w
is

h
 B

u
ri

al
 G

ro
u

n
d

; 

 I
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
 v

is
u

al
 l

in
k

s 
to

 a
d

ja
ce

n
t 

gr
ee

n
 s

p
ac

es
; 

 
▪

Im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 t

o
 p

at
h

 n
et

w
o

rk
, p

la
n

ti
n

g 
an

d
 s

it
e 

 
▪

fu
rn

it
u

re
. 

W
ap

p
in

g 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

ee
t/

B
ri

d
ew

el
l 

P
la

ce
:

Im
p

ro
v

e 
le

gi
b

il
it

y
 o

f 
ro

u
te

 a
n

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 l

in
k

 i
n

 a
re

a 
 

▪

w
it

h
 n

ar
ro

w
 c

ar
ri

ag
ew

ay
 a

n
d

 p
av

em
en

ts
;

U
ti

li
se

 u
n

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 s
it

e 
as

 a
 n

ew
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

o
r 

an
 

 
▪

ex
te

n
si

o
n

 t
o

 W
ap

p
in

g 
R

o
se

 G
ar

d
en

s;

R
ec

o
n

ci
le

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
n

d
 v

eh
ic

u
la

r 
co

n
fl

ic
ts

 a
n

d
 

 
▪

im
p

ro
v

e 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 l

in
k

s 
ac

ro
ss

 c
ar

ri
ag

ew
ay

s.

Page 77



3
4

1 2 3

7

5

4 6
8

4

G
re

e
n

 G
ri

d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
ro

je
ct

s

1
.  

B
e

ll
 F

o
u

n
d

ry
 S

q
u

a
re

2
.  

C
a

b
le

 S
tr

e
e

t 
/ 

W
e

ll
cl

o
se

 S
q

u
a

re
 

   
  I

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts

3
.  

C
a

n
a

l S
q

u
a

re

4
.  

D
e

v
o

n
’s

 R
o

a
d

 In
te

rc
h

a
n

g
e

 /
 C

ir
cu

s

5
.  

S
o

u
th

e
rn

 G
ro

v
e

 L
o

d
g

e

6
.  

P
o

p
la

r 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

e
e

t 
- 

P
o

p
la

r 
D

L
R

 

   
  S

ta
ti

o
n

 L
in

k

7
.  

S
h

a
d

w
e

ll
 B

a
si

n

8
.  

E
a

st
 In

d
ia

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 /

 B
la

ck
w

a
ll

 W
a

y

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S

Page 78



3
5

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S

T
h

e 
se

co
n

d
 t

y
p

e 
o

f 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

re
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

an
d

 c
h

al
le

n
ge

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 

G
ri

d
 a

re
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
ro

je
ct

s.
 H

er
e,

 t
h

e 
in

te
n

ti
o

n
 i

s 
to

 

id
en

ti
fy

 a
 s

m
al

l 
n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 b

y
 t

h
ei

r 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
, s

ca
le

 a
n

d
 n

at
u

re
 w

il
l 

h
av

e 
m

o
re

 t
h

an
 a

 l
o

ca
l 

im
p

ac
t.

 I
n

 e
ss

en
ce

, t
h

ey
 a

re
 t

h
e 

‘b
ea

co
n

s’
 o

r 
‘e

x
em

p
la

r’
 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 w

il
l 

ea
ch

 b
u

il
d

 a
n

d
 m

ai
n

ta
in

 a
 

h
ig

h
 p

ro
fi

le
 f

o
r 

th
is

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

e 
ac

ro
ss

 t
h

e 
B

o
ro

u
gh

 i
n

 t
h

e 

co
m

in
g 

y
ea

rs
.

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
ei

r 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

im
p

ac
t,

 e
n

o
u

gh
 i

s 
al

re
ad

y
 

k
n

o
w

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

ea
ch

 o
f 

th
em

 t
o

 b
e 

co
n

fi
d

en
t 

th
at

 t
h

ey
 

ca
n

 b
e 

d
el

iv
er

ed
, i

f 
n

o
t 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 t
h

en
 i

n
 t

h
e 

n
ex

t 

fi
v

e 
y

ea
rs

 o
r 

so
, r

es
o

u
rc

es
 p

er
m

it
ti

n
g.

T
h

e 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
P

la
n

 s
h

o
w

s 
th

e 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ei
gh

t 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

 o
n

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 p

il
o

t 
ro

u
te

s.
 E

ac
h

 

is
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 b
ri

efl
y

 b
el

o
w

. T
h

o
se

 t
h

at
 a

re
 s

el
ec

te
d

 b
y

 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
u

p
 f

o
r 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

P
la

n
 (

se
e 

se
ct

io
n

 5
) 

w
il

l 
b

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

ed
 i

n
to

 

gr
ea

te
r 

d
et

ai
l 

fo
r 

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
. 

A
s 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 i
s 

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 a

n
d

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
, a

n
d

 

su
rv

ey
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 t
h

e 
re

m
ai

n
d

er
 o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 i

s 

co
m

p
le

te
d

, s
o

 o
th

er
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

il
l 

em
er

ge
. T

h
e 

ch
al

le
n

ge
 h

er
e 

w
il

l 
b

e 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

e 
li

st
 r

em
ai

n
s 

sm
al

l 

b
y

 f
o

cu
si

n
g 

o
n

 t
h

o
se

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 w

il
l 

h
av

e 
a 

ge
n

u
in

e 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
im

p
ac

t.

A
ll

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 s
ee

k
 t

o
 i

m
p

le
m

en
t 

b
es

t 

p
ra

ct
ic

e 
p

la
ce

 m
ak

in
g 

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s 
ad

d
re

ss
in

g 
th

e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g 

k
ey

 i
ss

u
es

: 

Im
p

ro
v

in
g 

sa
fe

ty
 
▪

Im
p

ro
v

in
g 

se
cu

ri
ty

 
▪

E
n

su
ri

n
g 

ac
ce

ss
ib

il
it

y
 
▪

E
n

ab
li

n
g 

v
is

u
al

 c
o

n
n

ec
ti

v
it

y
 
▪

E
n

su
ri

n
g 

le
gi

b
il

it
y

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
w

ay
fi

n
d

in
g

 
▪

C
re

at
in

g 
h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

en
ts

 
▪

C
re

at
in

g 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
p

la
y

 
▪

E
n

co
u

ra
gi

n
g 

b
io

d
iv

er
si

ty
 
▪ S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
ro

je
ct

 1
: “

B
el

l 
F

o
u

n
d

ry
 S

q
u

ar
e”

T
h

is
 s

p
ac

e 
at

 t
h

e 
ju

n
ct

io
n

 b
et

w
ee

n
 W

h
it

ec
h

ap
el

 

R
o

ad
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
, b

es
id

e 
th

e 
W

h
it

ec
h

ap
el

 B
el

l 

Fo
u

n
d

ry
 –

 ‘t
h

e 
w

o
rl

d
’s

 m
o

st
 f

am
o

u
s 

b
el

l 
fo

u
n

d
ry

’, 

o
ff

er
s 

an
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y

 t
o

 c
re

at
e 

a 
st

ra
te

gi
ca

ll
y

 

si
gn

ifi
ca

n
t 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e,
 l

in
k

in
g 

in
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
2

0
1

2
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e.

 T
h

e 
la

rg
e 

se
tb

ac
k

 o
f 

b
u

il
d

in
gs

 a
n

d
 w

id
e 

ro
ad

 v
er

ge
s,

 c
o

m
b

in
ed

 w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 i
ts

el
f,

 c
re

at
e 

a 
ge

n
er

o
u

s 
ar

ea
, m

ak
in

g 
a 

v
al

u
ab

le
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
n

 

th
e 

v
ic

in
it

y.
 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
 2

: C
ab

le
 S

tr
ee

t/
W

el
lc

lo
se

 

S
q

u
ar

e 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

C
ab

le
 S

tr
ee

t/
W

el
lc

lo
se

 S
q

u
ar

e 
Im

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

T
h

e 
ar

ea
 o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 t

h
at

 l
in

k
s 

B
ac

k
 C

h
u

rc
h

 

L
an

e,
 v

ia
 C

ab
le

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 t
h

e 
D

L
R

/r
ai

lw
ay

 l
in

e 
b

ri
d

ge
 

to
 W

el
lc

lo
se

 S
q

u
ar

e 
an

d
 W

il
to

n
’s

 M
u

si
c 

H
al

l 
p

ro
v

id
es

 

an
 i

n
te

re
st

in
g 

en
v

ir
o

n
m

en
t 

w
it

h
 w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 c

re
at

e 
a 

d
y

n
am

ic
 a

n
d

 e
x

ci
ti

n
g 

p
u

b
li

c 
re

al
m

. T
h

is
 s

p
ac

e,
 a

n
d

 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 g
en

er
al

ly
, w

o
u

ld
 b

en
efi

t 
gr

ea
tl

y
 f

ro
m

 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 t

o
 l

eg
ib

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 w
ay

fi
n

d
in

g,
 a

n
d

 a
 

st
ro

n
ge

r 
se

tt
in

g 
to

 W
il

to
n

’s
 M

u
si

c 
H

al
l.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
 3

: C
an

al
 S

q
u

ar
e

T
h

e 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

b
et

w
ee

n
 V

au
gh

an
 W

ay
 a

n
d

 W
ap

p
in

g 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
li

n
k

s 
th

e 
ca

n
al

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 t

o
 t

h
e 

R
iv

er
 

T
h

am
es

 a
n

d
 a

 l
o

ca
l 

p
ar

k
 v

ia
 a

 (
cu

rr
en

tl
y

 e
m

p
ty

) 
b

as
in

 

an
d

 H
er

m
it

ag
e 

W
al

l.
 I

t 
is

 l
o

ca
te

d
 a

t 
an

 i
m

p
o

rt
an

t 

lo
ca

l 
n

o
d

e 
al

o
n

gs
id

e 
a 

b
u

s 
st

o
p

 a
n

d
 l

in
k

s 
w

it
h

 o
th

er
 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
n

d
 c

y
cl

e 
ro

u
te

s.
 F

o
cu

ss
in

g 
o

n
 t

h
e 

b
as

in
 

an
d

 i
n

te
rf

ac
e 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

ca
n

al
, t

h
is

 s
eq

u
en

ce
 o

f 
sp

ac
es

 

Page 79



3
6

D
ev

o
n

’s
 R

o
ad

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
: I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 t

o
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 m

o
v

em
en

t 
an

d
 s

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

w
o

u
ld

 c
re

at
e 

a 
v

ib
ra

n
t 

p
u

b
li

c 
re

al
m

Page 80



3
7

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

an
d

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
p

ro
v

id
es

 a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 c

re
at

e 
a 

la
rg

e,
 c

o
h

es
iv

e 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

an
d

 e
st

ab
li

sh
 w

at
er

 b
as

ed
 

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s 

an
d

 o
th

er
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
re

cr
ea

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

re
la

x
at

io
n

.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
 4

: D
ev

o
n

s 
R

o
ad

 

In
te

rc
h

an
g

e/
C

ir
cu

s

T
h

e 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

en
v

ir
o

n
m

en
t 

al
o

n
g 

D
ev

o
n

s 
R

o
ad

 

b
et

w
ee

n
 P

ro
sp

ec
t 

Pa
rk

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

l 
ce

n
tr

e 
to

 t
h

e 
w

es
t,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

th
e 

D
ev

o
n

s 
R

o
ad

 D
L

R
 s

ta
ti

o
n

 i
s 

h
ea

v
il

y
 

d
o

m
in

at
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 
ca

r,
 w

it
h

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n

t 
v

is
u

al
 c

lu
tt

er
 

an
d

 c
o

n
v

o
lu

te
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

fu
si

n
g 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
cc

es
s.

 T
h

is
 

ar
ea

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 a
 s

er
ie

s 
o

f 
sp

ac
es

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
P

ro
sp

ec
t 

Pa
rk

, 

th
e 

D
L

R
 s

ta
ti

o
n

, a
n

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
la

rg
e 

st
re

et
 v

er
ge

s 

an
d

 o
p

en
 s

tr
ee

t 
co

rn
er

s.
 I

m
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 t

o
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 

m
o

v
em

en
t 

al
o

n
g 

h
er

e,
 c

o
m

b
in

ed
 w

it
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 

to
 s

tr
ee

ts
ca

p
e 

an
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
ed

 l
in

k
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 

sp
ac

es
 w

o
u

ld
 c

re
at

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

n
t 

an
d

 v
ib

ra
n

t 
p

u
b

li
c 

re
al

m
 s

er
v

in
g 

re
si

d
en

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 u
si

n
g 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 

ce
n

tr
e.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
 5

: S
o

u
th

er
n

 G
ro

v
e 

L
o

d
g

e 

T
h

is
 s

tr
et

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 r

u
n

s 
al

o
n

g 
S

o
u

th
er

n
 

G
ro

v
e 

b
et

w
ee

n
 T

o
w

er
 H

am
le

ts
 C

em
et

er
y

 a
n

d
 M

il
e 

E
n

d
 

R
o

ad
. T

h
e 

en
v

ir
o

n
m

en
t 

h
er

e 
is

 d
o

m
in

at
ed

 b
y

 l
ar

ge
 

b
ri

ck
 t

o
w

er
 b

lo
ck

s,
 h

ar
d

 s
u

rf
ac

es
 a

n
d

 a
m

en
it

y
 g

ra
ss

, 

w
it

h
 l

it
tl

e 
p

la
n

ti
n

g 
an

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 s

ca
le

 f
ea

tu
re

s.
 T

h
e 

se
q

u
en

ce
 o

f 
sp

ac
es

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
h

o
u

si
n

g 
am

en
it

y
 l

an
d

, 

S
o

u
th

er
n

 G
ro

v
e 

L
o

d
ge

 a
n

d
 g

ar
d

en
 (

ex
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
o

ffi
ce

s)
, 

th
e 

C
em

et
er

y
 e

n
tr

an
ce

 a
n

d
 w

id
e 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 v
er

ge
 

at
 M

il
e 

E
n

d
 R

o
ad

 c
o

m
b

in
ed

 w
it

h
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
t 

fo
o

tf
al

l 

an
d

 r
es

id
en

t 
p

o
p

u
la

ti
o

n
, p

re
se

n
ts

 a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 

d
ev

el
o

p
 a

 p
o

p
u

la
r 

an
d

 s
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
p

u
b

li
c 

re
al

m
.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
 6

: P
o

p
la

r 
H

ig
h

 S
tr

ee
t-

P
o

p
la

r 
D

L
R

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 L

in
k

T
h

e 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

en
t 

li
n

k
in

g 
Po

p
la

r 
D

L
R

 

st
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 P

o
p

la
r 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
is

 a
 s

ig
n

ifi
ca

n
t 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 

n
o

d
e 

o
n

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
. T

h
is

 s
p

ac
e 

al
so

 l
in

k
s 

to
 

v
al

u
ab

le
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
Po

p
la

r 
Pa

rk
, 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 C
o

ll
eg

e 
an

d
 t

h
e 

ad
jo

in
in

g 
W

o
rk

h
o

u
se

 

L
ei

su
re

 C
en

tr
e.

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e 
p

u
b

li
c 

re
al

m
 

h
er

e 
en

ab
li

n
g 

cl
ea

re
r 

m
o

v
em

en
t 

an
d

 s
tr

o
n

ge
r 

v
is

u
al

 

li
n

k
s 

b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s,
 a

n
d

 f
ea

tu
re

s 

o
ri

en
ti

n
g 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 t
ra

ffi
c 

to
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 R
o

u
te

s 

w
o

u
ld

 m
ak

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

n
t 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 

G
ri

d
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

th
e 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 e
x

p
er

ie
n

ce
 o

f 
th

is
 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

li
n

k
.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
 7

: S
h

ad
w

el
l 

B
as

in

S
h

ad
w

el
l 

B
as

in
 a

n
d

 i
ts

 s
u

rr
o

u
n

d
in

gs
 i

s 
an

 a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e 

p
ie

ce
 o

f 
p

u
b

li
c 

re
al

m
, a

d
d

in
g 

v
al

u
ab

le
 a

m
en

it
y

 f
o

r 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
re

si
d

en
ts

. I
t 

li
n

k
s 

w
el

l 
to

 t
h

e 
n

ea
rb

y
 h

er
it

ag
e 

b
u

il
d

in
gs

 a
lo

n
g 

W
ap

p
in

g 
W

al
l,

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 

an
d

 c
y

cl
e 

li
n

k
s 

se
rv

ic
in

g 
th

e 
ar

ea
. T

h
er

e 
is

 f
u

rt
h

er
 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 h
er

e 
to

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 t

h
e 

o
ff

er
 o

f 
th

e 
sp

ac
e 

an
d

 

cr
ea

te
 g

re
at

er
 a

p
p

ea
l 

to
 a

 w
id

er
 a

u
d

ie
n

ce
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 

‘g
re

en
in

g’
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
es

, w
at

er
 b

as
ed

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

an
d

 e
v

en
ts

 

p
ro

gr
am

m
es

. T
h

is
 s

p
ac

e 
co

u
ld

 b
ec

o
m

e 
a 

si
gn

ifi
ca

n
t 

d
es

ti
n

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
an

t 
n

o
d

e 
o

n
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
 8

: E
as

t 
In

d
ia

 S
ta

ti
o

n
/

B
la

ck
w

al
l 

W
ay

E
as

t 
In

d
ia

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 s

er
v

es
 a

s 
a 

k
ey

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 i
n

te
rc

h
an

ge
 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 a

 v
it

al
 k

ey
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 l

in
k

 o
v

er
 A

sp
en

 W
ay

 

o
n

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
. A

lo
n

g 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
ad

ja
ce

n
t 

B
la

ck
w

al
l 

W
ay

, i
t 

al
so

 p
ro

v
id

es
 a

 l
in

k
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

at
 

V
ir

gi
n

ia
 Q

u
ay

, a
lo

n
g 

th
e 

R
iv

er
 T

h
am

es
 a

n
d

 o
n

 t
o

 E
as

t 

In
d

ia
 D

o
ck

 B
as

in
.

T
h

er
e 

is
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
ro

u
te

 l
eg

ib
il

it
y

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 

si
gn

ag
e 

an
d

 o
th

er
 p

u
b

li
c 

re
al

m
 i

m
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
, a

n
d

 t
o

 

m
ax

im
is

e 
co

n
n

ec
ti

v
it

y
 w

it
h

 e
x

is
ti

n
g 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
 a

n
d

 

th
e 

R
iv

er
 T

h
am

es
. T

h
er

e 
is

 a
ls

o
 p

o
te

n
ti

al
 t

o
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ce

 

n
ew

 g
re

en
 e

le
m

en
ts

 a
lo

n
g 

st
re

et
s 

an
d

 t
h

e 
ri

v
er

fr
o

n
t,

 

b
o

th
 i

m
p

ro
v

in
g 

th
e 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
en

es
s 

an
d

 o
ff

er
 o

f 
o

p
en

 

sp
ac

e 
an

d
 m

ax
im

is
in

g 
o

n
 t

h
e 

h
er

it
ag

e 
as

se
ts

 a
n

d
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

n
t 

v
ie

w
s 

al
o

n
g 

th
e 

ri
v

er
fr

o
n

t.

Page 81



3
8

1

2

3

5

4

6
7

4

8

9

G
re

e
n

 G
ri

d
 N

e
tw

o
rk

A
re

a
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

s 

1
. B

is
h

o
p

sg
a

te
 G

o
o

d
sy

a
rd

 /
 B

is
h

o
p

g
a

te
 E

a
st

 /
 A

ll
e

n
 G

a
rd

e
n

s 
/ 

   
 S

p
it

a
l"

e
ld

s 
Fa

rm

2
. S

w
e

d
e

n
b

o
rd

 G
a

rd
e

n
s 

/ 
N

e
w

s 
In

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l S

it
e

3
.  

C
a

m
b

ri
d

g
e

 H
e

a
th

 R
o

a
d

  (
fr

o
m

 R
e

g
e

n
t’

s 
C

a
n

a
l t

o
 B

e
th

n
a

l  
 

   
  G

re
e

n
 R

o
a

d
 /

 R
o

m
a

n
 R

o
a

d
)

4
. S

t 
A

n
d

re
w

s 
H

o
sp

it
a

l /
 Im

p
e

ri
a

l S
tr

e
e

t 
- T

e
sc

o
 S

it
e

5
. B

o
w

 C
o

m
m

o
n

 L
a

n
e

 /
 C

a
n

tr
e

ll
 R

o
a

d
 G

re
e

n
 L

in
k

6
. P

e
n

n
y

"
e

ld
s 

/ 
P

o
p

la
r 

H
ig

h
 S

tr
e

e
t 

/ 
H

a
le

 S
tr

e
e

t

7
. O

rc
h

a
rd

 P
la

ce
 /

 O
rc

h
a

rd
 W

h
a

rf
 /

 L
e

a
m

o
u

th
 P

e
n

in
su

la

8
. B

la
ck

w
a

ll
 R

e
a

ch

9
. C

ro
ss

h
a

rb
o

u
r 

To
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

A
R

E
A

 F
R

A
M

E
W

O
R

K
S

Page 82



3
9

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

A
R

E
A

 F
R

A
M

E
W

O
R

K
S

A
re

a 
Fr

am
ew

o
rk

s 
ar

e 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
o

n
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 

n
et

w
o

rk
 w

h
er

e 
re

la
ti

v
el

y
 i

n
te

n
si

v
e 

ch
an

ge
 i

s 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 

to
 h

ap
p

en
, w

it
h

 a
n

 i
m

p
ac

t 
o

n
 e

x
is

ti
n

g 
w

al
k

in
g 

ro
u

te
s 

an
d

 o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
 a

n
d

 w
it

h
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 c
re

at
e 

n
ew

 

ro
u

te
s 

an
d

 s
p

ac
es

. I
t 

is
 i

n
 t

h
es

e 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
w

h
er

e 
ge

tt
in

g 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 i
n

v
es

tm
en

t 
m

ad
e 

in
 t

h
e 

ri
gh

t 
p

la
ce

, o
f 

th
e 

ri
gh

t 
ty

p
e 

an
d

 a
t 

th
e 

ri
gh

t 
ti

m
e 

is
 m

o
st

 c
ru

ci
al

 t
o

 t
h

e 

d
el

iv
er

y
 o

f 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
.

T
h

e 
A

re
a 

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
s 

P
la

n
 i

n
d

ic
at

es
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 o

f 

n
in

e 
A

re
a 

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
s 

al
o

n
g 

th
e 

fo
u

r 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 p

il
o

t 

ro
u

te
s.

 I
n

 m
o

st
 c

as
es

, t
h

e 
p

re
ci

se
 a

re
a 

o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 

fo
r 

in
v

es
ti

n
g 

in
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 i
s 

n
o

t 
y

et
 k

n
o

w
n

 o
r 

m
ay

 c
h

an
ge

 a
s 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 a
n

d
 p

la
n

s 

em
er

ge
 a

n
d

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 o
n

ly
 t

h
e 

ge
n

er
al

 l
o

ca
ti

o
n

 i
s 

sh
o

w
n

. A
s 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

A
re

a 
Fr

am
ew

o
rk

s 
ar

e 
ch

o
se

n
 t

o
 

sh
ap

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
th

en
 t

h
ei

r 
sp

at
ia

l 
d

efi
n

it
io

n
 w

il
l 

b
e 

ag
re

ed
.

T
h

es
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
al

is
ed

 t
h

ro
u

gh
 t

h
e 

p
re

p
ar

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g 

p
o

li
ci

es
 (

e.
g.

 A
re

a 
A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

s,
 S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 

P
la

n
n

in
g 

D
o

cu
m

en
ts

, d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t/

d
es

ig
n

 b
ri

ef
s)

, a
 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 h

av
e 

al
re

ad
y

 s
ta

rt
ed

 a
n

d
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
is

 

st
ra

te
gy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 s

ee
k

 t
o

 i
n

fl
u

en
ce

.

It
 i

s 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
u

p
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

u
se

 t
h

e 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 (
se

e 
S

ec
ti

o
n

 5
) 

to
 s

el
ec

t 
a 

sm
al

l 

n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
th

o
se

 A
re

a 
Fr

am
ew

o
rk

s 
w

h
er

e 
th

e 
ti

m
in

g 

is
 r

ig
h

t 
to

 s
h

ap
e 

fo
rt

h
co

m
in

g 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
, 

re
so

u
rc

es
 p

er
m

it
ti

n
g.

 T
h

e 
n

at
u

re
 o

f 
th

e 
ta

sk
 i

s 

li
k

el
y

 t
o

 d
if

fe
r 

fr
o

m
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 t

o
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
. G

en
er

al
ly

, 

it
 w

il
l 

in
cl

u
d

e 
an

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
in

g 
o

f 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 

G
ri

d
 c

an
 a

d
d

 v
al

u
e 

to
 e

m
er

gi
n

g 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 

cr
ea

ti
n

g 
n

ew
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 s

p
ac

es
 a

n
d

 p
u

b
li

c 
re

al
m

 a
n

d
 

co
n

n
ec

ti
n

g 
th

o
se

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 i
n

to
 t

h
e 

n
ei

gh
b

o
u

ri
n

g 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

 S
im

p
le

 l
an

d
sc

ap
e/

u
rb

an
 d

es
ig

n
 

an
al

y
si

s 
an

d
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 p

la
n

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 r

es
u

lt
 t

h
at

 m
ay

 

th
en

 b
e 

u
se

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l 
an

d
 t

h
e 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 T
h

am
es

 

G
at

ew
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

, a
s 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

au
th

o
ri

ti
es

, t
o

 f
ra

m
e 

d
es

ig
n

 b
ri

ef
s 

an
d

 f
u

tu
re

 

m
as

te
rp

la
n

s 
fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
.

A
s 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 i
s 

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 a

n
d

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
, a

n
d

 s
u

rv
ey

 

w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
e 

o
th

er
 G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 r

o
u

te
s 

is
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

, s
o

 

o
th

er
 A

re
a 

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
s 

w
il

l 
em

er
ge

. T
h

e 
ch

al
le

n
ge

 

h
er

e 
w

il
l 

b
e 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e 

li
st

 r
em

ai
n

s 
sm

al
l 

b
y

 

fo
cu

si
n

g 
o

n
 t

h
o

se
 l

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 w

h
er

e 

it
 i

s 
k

n
o

w
n

 t
h

at
 c

h
an

ge
 w

il
l 

h
ap

p
en

 a
n

d
 w

h
er

e 
th

is
 

st
ra

te
gy

 c
an

 s
h

ap
e 

th
at

 c
h

an
ge

.

A
re

a 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 1

: B
is

h
o

p
sg

at
e 

G
o

o
d

sy
ar

d
/

B
is

h
o

p
sg

at
e 

E
as

t/
A

ll
en

 G
ar

d
en

s/
S

p
it

al
fi

el
d

s 

F
ar

m C
re

at
io

n
 o

f 
n

ew
 ‘C

it
y

 G
ar

d
en

’ f
o

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 u
se

, 
 
▪

in
co

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
gr

ee
n

 s
p

ac
es

;

Im
p

ro
v

ed
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 e
x

is
ti

n
g 

an
d

 n
ew

 
 
▪

gr
ee

n
 s

p
ac

es
;

 N
ew

 s
u

st
ai

n
ab

le
 r

es
o

u
rc

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d
 p

la
y

 
 
▪

fa
ci

li
ti

es
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 n

ew
 g

re
en

 s
p

ac
e;

In
te

gr
at

e 
n

ew
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
 
▪

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

si
te

s 
w

it
h

in
 n

ew
 g

re
en

 f
ab

ri
c;

 

A
re

a 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 2

: S
w

ed
en

b
o

rg
 G

ar
d

en
s/

N
ew

s 
In

te
rn

at
io

n
al

 S
it

e

E
x

is
ti

n
g 

p
ar

k
 e

x
te

n
d

ed
 a

s 
gr

ee
n

 l
in

k
 a

cr
o

ss
 

 
▪

ca
rr

ia
ge

w
ay

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

gr
at

ed
 w

it
h

 f
u

tu
re

 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

;

R
ec

o
n

ci
le

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
n

d
 v

eh
ic

u
la

r 
co

n
fl

ic
ts

 t
o

 
 
▪

im
p

ro
v

e 
li

n
k

 a
cr

o
ss

 c
ar

ri
ag

ew
ay

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

an
ce

 

ac
ce

ss
ib

il
it

y.

Page 83



4
0A
re

a 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 3

: C
am

b
ri

d
g

e 
H

ea
th

 R
o

ad
 

(f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

R
eg

en
t’

s 
C

an
al

 t
o

 B
et

h
n

al
 G

re
en

 

R
o

ad
/R

o
m

an
 R

o
ad

)

N
ew

 p
u

b
li

c 
re

al
m

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 c

o
n

n
ec

t 
 

▪

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

si
te

s 
an

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
q

u
al

it
y

 

o
f 

st
re

et
sc

ap
e 

al
o

n
g 

h
ig

h
-p

ro
fi

le
 s

ec
ti

o
n

 o
f 

ro
u

te
;

C
re

at
io

n
 o

f 
n

ew
 a

rr
iv

al
/i

n
te

rc
h

an
ge

 s
p

ac
es

 a
t 

 
▪

R
eg

en
t’

s 
C

an
al

 a
n

d
 B

et
h

n
al

 G
re

en
; 

E
x

te
n

d
 a

n
d

 l
in

k
 t

h
es

e 
sp

ac
es

 v
ia

 g
re

en
 

 
▪

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 a
lo

n
g 

C
am

b
ri

d
ge

 H
ea

th
 R

o
ad

, 

in
co

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g 

an
d

 e
n

h
an

ci
n

g 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

gr
ee

n
 

sp
ac

es
;

 ‘G
re

en
in

g 
th

e 
St

re
et

’ -
 i

n
tr

o
d

u
ce

 g
re

en
 e

le
m

en
ts

 
 

▪

al
o

n
g 

st
re

et
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
v

is
u

al
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s 

to
 

gr
ee

n
 s

p
ac

es
 t

o
 s

o
u

th
, t

o
 e

n
h

an
ce

 c
h

ar
ac

te
r,

 t
o

 

im
p

ro
v

e 
ai

r 
q

u
al

it
y

 a
n

d
 t

o
 a

b
so

rb
 n

o
is

e 
p

o
ll

u
ti

o
n

;

Im
p

ro
v

e 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 l

in
k

s 
an

d
 a

cc
es

si
b

il
it

y,
 a

n
d

 
 

▪

p
ro

v
id

e 
m

o
re

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

se
at

in
g.

A
re

a 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 4

: S
t 

A
n

d
re

w
s 

H
o

sp
it

al
/

Im
p

er
ia

l 
S

tr
ee

t-
T

es
co

 S
it

e

R
ec

o
n

ci
le

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
n

d
 v

eh
ic

u
la

r 
co

n
fl

ic
ts

 a
n

d
 

 
▪

im
p

ro
v

e 
li

n
k

s 
ac

ro
ss

 A
1

2
 a

n
d

 a
lo

n
g 

ro
u

te
; 

In
te

gr
at

e 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 g

re
en

 s
p

ac
e 

as
 l

in
ea

r 
p

ar
k

 
 

▪

al
o

n
g 

ro
u

te
, i

n
co

rp
o

ra
ti

n
g 

‘p
lu

g 
an

d
 p

la
y

’ 

in
it

ia
ti

v
es

;

N
ew

 p
u

b
li

c 
re

al
m

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 c

o
n

n
ec

t 
 

▪

in
te

rc
h

an
ge

 p
o

in
ts

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

gr
at

e 
fu

tu
re

 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

si
te

s.

A
re

a 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 5

: B
o

w
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 L

an
e/

C
an

tr
el

l 
R

o
ad

 G
re

en
 L

in
k

Im
p

ro
v

e 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 l

in
k

s 
to

 e
x

is
ti

n
g 

gr
ee

n
 s

p
ac

es
 

 
▪

an
d

 a
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 a
lo

n
g 

st
re

et
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 n
ew

 p
u

b
li

c 

re
al

m
 I

m
p

ro
v

e 
v

is
u

al
 l

in
k

s 
b

et
w

ee
n

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 

G
ri

d
 r

o
u

te
 a

n
d

 a
d

jo
in

in
g 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e;

In
te

gr
at

e 
n

ew
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
 

▪

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

si
te

s 
at

 B
o

w
 C

o
m

m
o

n
 G

as
w

o
rk

s 
an

d
 

Fu
rz

e 
St

re
et

; 

E
n

su
re

 g
re

en
 f

ro
n

ta
ge

 w
it

h
in

 f
u

tu
re

 r
es

id
en

ti
al

 
 

▪

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t.

A
re

a 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 6

: P
en

n
y

fi
el

d
s/

P
o

p
la

r 
H

ig
h

 

S
tr

ee
t/

H
al

e 
S

tr
ee

t

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

re
a 

as
 l

o
ca

l 
ac

ti
v

it
y

 h
u

b
, l

in
k

in
g 

 
▪

R
ec

re
at

io
n

 C
en

tr
e,

 s
ch

o
o

ls
, h

o
u

si
n

g 
es

ta
te

 a
n

d
 

p
ar

k
s;

In
co

rp
o

ra
te

 n
ew

 g
re

en
 e

le
m

en
ts

 a
lo

n
g 

st
re

et
 

 
▪

to
 l

in
k

 e
x

is
ti

n
g 

an
d

 d
is

jo
in

te
d

 p
ar

k
s 

an
d

 g
re

en
 

sp
ac

es
 t

o
 c

re
at

e 
m

o
re

 c
o

h
es

iv
e 

n
et

w
o

rk
; 

A
d

d
re

ss
 a

cc
es

si
b

il
it

y
 i

ss
u

es
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

 
▪

st
re

et
 i

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
p

ro
gr

am
m

e;

Im
p

ro
v

e 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 l

in
k

s 
to

 e
x

is
ti

n
g 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
 
▪

an
d

 p
la

y
 a

re
as

; 

R
ec

o
n

ci
le

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
n

d
 v

eh
ic

u
la

r 
co

n
fl

ic
ts

 a
n

d
 

 
▪

im
p

ro
v

e 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 l

in
k

s 
ac

ro
ss

 c
ar

ri
ag

ew
ay

s;

M
ai

n
ta

in
 h

ig
h

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

 o
f 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 
 
▪

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 f

o
r 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

.

A
re

a 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 7

: O
rc

h
ar

d
 P

la
ce

/O
rc

h
ar

d
 

W
h

ar
f/

L
ea

m
o

u
th

 P
en

in
su

la

C
ap

it
al

is
in

g 
o

n
 h

er
it

ag
e 

an
d

 v
ie

w
s 

ac
ro

ss
 

 
▪

ri
v

er
 b

y
 e

n
h

an
ce

 t
h

e 
ri

v
er

si
d

e 
sp

ac
es

 a
n

d
 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

ar
ea

s,
 i

m
p

ro
v

in
g 

p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d

 c
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 a

re
a,

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
se

at
in

g 
an

d
 

w
ay

fi
n

d
in

g 
to

 i
m

p
ro

v
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

il
it

y
;

E
n

h
an

ce
 e

x
is

ti
n

g 
b

io
d

iv
er

si
ty

 a
n

d
 c

re
at

e 
n

ew
 

 
▪

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

w
il

d
li

fe
 h

ab
it

at
;

In
te

gr
at

e 
n

ew
 p

er
m

it
te

d
 a

n
d

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
 
▪

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

si
te

s;

Page 84



Fu
rt

h
er

 h
ig

h
li

gh
t 

ar
ea

’s
 i

n
d

u
st

ri
al

 a
n

d
 m

ar
it

im
e 

 
▪

h
er

it
ag

e.

A
re

a 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 8

: B
la

ck
w

al
l 

R
ea

ch

T
h

is
 s

ec
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 m
ay

 b
e 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 

B
la

ck
w

al
l 

R
ea

ch
 r

eg
en

er
at

io
n

 p
ro

je
ct

 a
n

d
 r

u
n

s 
al

o
n

g 

N
av

al
 R

o
w

, b
et

w
ee

n
 t

h
e 

R
o

b
in

 H
o

o
d

 G
ar

d
en

s 
es

ta
te

, 

B
la

ck
w

al
l 

R
ea

ch
, t

h
e 

D
L

R
 l

in
e/

A
sp

en
 W

ay
, a

n
d

 t
h

e 

B
la

ck
w

al
l 

T
u

n
n

el
 (

N
o

rt
h

er
n

 A
p

p
ro

ac
h

).
 

E
x

is
ti

n
g 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e 
an

d
 p

la
y

 a
re

as
 w

it
h

in
 R

o
b

in
 H

o
o

d
 

G
ar

d
en

s 
se

rv
e 

as
 a

 v
al

u
ab

le
 p

at
ch

 o
f 

gr
ee

n
 w

it
h

in
 

an
 a

re
a 

o
th

er
w

is
e 

d
o

m
in

at
ed

 b
y

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

. T
h

er
e 

is
 g

re
at

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

 

to
 e

x
te

n
d

 t
h

is
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

b
y

 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

ti
n

g 
n

ew
 

gr
ee

n
 e

le
m

en
ts

, s
u

ch
 a

s 
st

re
et

 t
re

es
, a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
th

e 
ap

p
ea

l 
fo

r 
p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
s 

b
o

th
 i

n
cr

ea
si

n
g 

th
e 

le
gi

b
il

it
y

 o
f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 a
n

d
 

en
h

an
ci

n
g 

it
s 

v
is

u
al

 a
p

p
ea

ra
n

ce
 a

n
d

 l
o

ca
l 

ch
ar

ac
te

r.
 

T
h

er
e 

is
 f

u
rt

h
er

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
o

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

e 
th

es
e 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 a

lo
n

g 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
cr

ea
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
ew

 p
u

b
li

c 

re
al

m
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

re
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
o

f 
b

o
th

 t
h

e 
R

o
b

in
 

H
o

o
d

 G
ar

d
en

s 
es

ta
te

 a
n

d
 B

la
ck

w
al

l 
R

ea
ch

. 

A
re

a 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
 9

: C
ro

ss
h

ar
b

o
u

r 
T

o
w

n
 

C
en

tr
e

In
 C

u
b

it
t 

T
o

w
n

, t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 p

as
se

s 
th

e 

C
ro

ss
h

ar
b

o
u

r 
D

L
R

 S
ta

ti
o

n
 t

h
en

 h
ea

d
s 

so
u

th
 t

o
 

M
il

lw
al

l 
Pa

rk
. T

h
er

e 
ar

e 
p

la
n

s 
to

 r
ev

it
al

is
e 

an
d

 

ex
te

n
d

 C
ro

ss
h

ar
b

o
u

r 
to

w
n

 c
en

tr
e 

to
 b

et
te

r 
se

rv
e 

an
d

 

co
n

n
ec

t 
w

it
h

 P
ep

p
er

 S
tr

ee
t,

 M
il

lw
al

l,
 M

an
ch

es
te

r 

R
o

ad
 a

n
d

 C
an

ar
y

 W
h

ar
f.

 T
h

e 
n

ew
 t

o
w

n
 c

en
tr

e 
w

il
l 

se
e 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 t

o
 p

u
b

li
c 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
 f

ac
il

it
ie

s 
an

d
 a

 n
ew

 

p
u

b
li

c 
sq

u
ar

e.
 A

n
 A

re
a 

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
 h

er
e 

w
il

l 
id

en
ti

fy
 

h
o

w
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 c
an

 e
x

te
n

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

is
 a

re
a 

to
 a

d
d

 

v
al

u
e 

to
 t

h
es

e 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
.

4
1

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

Page 85



4
2

T
ri

an
gu

la
r 

Pa
rk

 b
et

w
ee

n
  Q

u
it

te
r 

St
re

et
 a

n
d

 E
lw

in
 S

tr
ee

t  

Page 86



IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

N
o

 m
at

te
r 

h
o

w
 r

o
b

u
st

 t
h

e 
St

ra
te

gy
, i

t 
w

il
l 

n
o

t 
su

cc
ee

d
 

if
 i

ts
 e

x
ec

u
ti

o
n

 h
as

 n
o

t 
b

ee
n

 p
ro

p
er

ly
 t

h
o

u
gh

t 
th

ro
u

gh
.  

In
v

es
ti

n
g 

in
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 w
il

l 
re

q
u

ir
e 

a 
w

id
e 

v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f 

p
u

b
li

c 
ag

en
ci

es
 t

o
 c

o
-o

rd
in

at
e 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
ac

h
 o

th
er

s’
 

ac
ti

o
n

s.
 C

ru
ci

al
ly

, t
h

er
ef

o
re

, t
h

is
 m

ea
n

s 
id

en
ti

fy
in

g 

w
h

o
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 f
o

r 
th

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

n
d

 t
ak

e 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 f

o
r 

it
s 

d
el

iv
er

y
 a

n
d

 w
h

at
 a

p
p

ro
ac

h
 i

s 
ta

k
en

 

to
 m

an
ag

in
g 

th
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 o
n

 a
 d

ay
-t

o
-d

ay
 b

as
is

.

T
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g 
se

ct
io

n
 p

re
se

n
ts

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
ea

ch
 o

f 
th

e 

k
ey

 c
o

m
p

o
n

en
ts

 t
h

at
 a

re
 e

ss
en

ti
al

 t
o

 s
u

cc
es

sf
u

l 
st

ra
te

gy
 

ex
ec

u
ti

o
n

, n
am

el
y

:

G
o

v
er

n
an

ce
 

▪

M
an

ag
em

en
t

 
▪

In
v

es
tm

en
t

 
▪

B
u

si
n

es
s 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 
▪

M
ar

k
et

in
g

 
▪

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
▪ G

o
v

er
n

an
ce

T
h

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 h

as
 d

em
o

n
st

ra
te

d
 t

h
e 

lo
n

g 
te

rm
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

v
al

u
e 

to
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l 
an

d
 i

ts
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

o
f 

in
v

es
ti

n
g 

in
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

. I
ts

 o
w

n
er

sh
ip

 m
u

st
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
 r

efl
ec

t 
th

is
 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 i
t 

re
ce

iv
es

 s
u

ffi
ci

en
t 

an
d

 

su
st

ai
n

ed
 a

tt
en

ti
o

n
 b

y
 k

ey
 d

ec
is

io
n

 t
ak

er
s,

 p
o

li
cy

 m
ak

er
s 

an
d

 o
p

in
io

n
 f

o
rm

er
s 

in
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ty

.

In
 c

o
n

si
d

er
in

g 
th

e 
o

p
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
st

ra
te

gy
 g

o
v

er
n

an
ce

, 

th
e 

St
ee

ri
n

g 
G

ro
u

p
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
ak

e 
th

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

th
at

 s
h

o
u

ld
 s

h
ap

e 
a 

fu
tu

re
 

go
v

er
n

an
ce

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

:

P
u

b
li

sh
 t

h
is

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 a

n
d

 b
u

si
n

es
s 

p
la

n
 (

se
e 

 
▪

‘I
n

v
es

tm
en

t’
)

M
o

n
it

o
r 

an
d

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 

 
▪

o
n

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

al
 b

as
is

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

p
la

n
 o

n
 a

 

q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 b
as

is

B
e 

ac
co

u
n

ta
b

le
 f

o
r 

an
d

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

 
▪

to
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l 
an

d
 o

th
er

 r
el

ev
an

t 
p

ar
tn

er
s

B
id

 f
o

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

fu
n

d
s 

fo
r 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 i
n

v
es

tm
en

t 
in

 
 
▪

it
s 

n
am

e

O
ff

er
 e

n
d

o
rs

em
en

t 
to

 o
th

er
s’

 b
id

s 
fo

r 
p

u
b

li
c 

fu
n

d
s 

 
▪

fo
r 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 i
n

v
es

tm
en

t

P
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 i
n

v
es

tm
en

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
 
▪

w
it

h
 p

ri
v

at
e 

an
d

 t
h

ir
d

 s
ec

to
r 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s

5
.0

 S
T

R
A

T
E

G
Y

 I
M

P
LE

M
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

4
3

Page 87



4
4

C
h

ic
k

sa
n

d
-B

lo
o

m
fi

el
d

 E
st

at
e:

 E
x

am
p

le
 o

f 
o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y

 T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 H
o

m
es

 t
h

at
 i

s 
p

u
b

li
cl

y
 a

cc
es

si
b

le

Page 88



4
5

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

 
▪  In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, t
h

e 
ro

le
 o

f 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 C

h
am

p
io

n
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 

b
e 

co
n

si
d

er
ed

. T
h

ey
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

fi
gu

re
h

ea
d

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

s.
 

T
h

e 
ro

le
 i

s 
su

it
ab

le
 f

o
r 

a 
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

r 
o

r 
se

n
io

r 
fi

gu
re

 

in
 t

h
e 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. T
h

e 
ro

le
 o

f 
a 

G
re

en
 

G
ri

d
 C

h
am

p
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 e
n

co
m

p
as

s 
th

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g 

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s:

 m
ai

n
ta

in
 a

 h
ig

h
 p

ro
fi

le
 i

n
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

l 
m

ed
ia

 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
; a

tt
en

d
 G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
al

 e
v

en
ts

; a
n

d
 r

ep
re

se
n

t 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 o

n
 

o
th

er
 r

el
ev

an
t 

b
o

d
ie

s.

A
 G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 C

h
am

p
io

n
 m

u
st

 b
e 

w
el

l 
al

ig
n

ed
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 

p
o

li
ti

ca
l 

st
ru

ct
u

re
 a

n
d

 m
em

b
er

s 
o

f 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

au
th

o
ri

ty
 

an
d

 i
ts

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d
 o

th
er

 s
ta

k
eh

o
ld

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s.
 

C
o

ll
ab

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 l
o

ca
l 

p
ar

tn
er

s 
is

 e
ss

en
ti

al
 w

it
h

 

su
ffi

ci
en

t 
fu

n
d

in
g 

to
 r

es
o

u
rc

e 
th

e 
go

v
er

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

th
is

 S
tr

at
eg

y,
 i

d
ea

ll
y

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 o

n
 a

t 

le
as

t 
a 

th
re

e 
y

ea
r 

b
as

is
.

M
an

ag
em

en
t

T
h

er
e 

w
il

l 
b

e 
a 

n
ee

d
 f

o
r 

a 
d

ed
ic

at
ed

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 C
o

-

o
rd

in
at

o
r 

w
it

h
 f

u
n

d
in

g,
 d

el
iv

er
y

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s,

 a
s 

m
an

ag
in

g 
th

e 
d

el
iv

er
y

 o
f 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 o
n

 a
 d

ay
 t

o
 d

ay
 b

as
is

 w
il

l 
b

e 
cr

u
ci

al
 t

o
 i

ts
 

su
cc

es
s.

 

In
 p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

is
 b

es
t 

p
la

ce
d

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e 
th

is
 

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d

 p
o

st
, t

h
o

u
gh

 i
ts

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

m
ay

 b
e 

se
cu

re
d

 i
n

 

p
ar

t 
fr

o
m

 o
th

er
 s

o
u

rc
es

. 

T
h

e 
p

ri
m

ar
y

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
il

it
ie

s 
o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 

C
o

-o
rd

in
at

o
r 

sh
o

u
ld

 i
n

cl
u

d
e:

T
ak

e 
in

te
ri

m
 o

w
n

er
sh

ip
 o

f 
n

ew
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

 
▪

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 a
n

d
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 

an
d

 s
ec

u
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

n
ew

 o
w

n
er

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s

M
o

n
it

o
r 

an
d

 r
ev

ie
w

 t
h

e 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
 
▪

st
ra

te
gy

B
e 

ac
co

u
n

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 r
ep

o
rt

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 t
o

 t
h

e 
 
▪

go
v

er
n

an
ce

 b
o

d
y

 w
it

h
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
s 

fo
r 

ac
ti

o
n

s

O
v

er
se

e 
al

l 
st

ra
te

gy
 m

ar
k

et
in

g 
ac

ti
v

it
ie

s 
an

d
 

 
▪

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
s

P
re

p
ar

e 
th

e 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 f
o

r 
ap

p
ro

v
al

 b
y

 t
h

e 
 
▪

go
v

er
n

an
ce

 b
o

d
y

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
it

s 
p

er
fo

rm
an

ce

L
ea

d
 o

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e 
p

re
p

ar
at

io
n

 o
f 

ex
te

rn
al

 b
id

s 
 
▪

fo
r 

p
u

b
li

c 
fu

n
d

s 
fo

r 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 i

n
v

es
tm

en
t

E
v

al
u

at
e 

an
d

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
 t

o
 t

h
e 

go
v

er
n

an
ce

 b
o

d
y

 
 
▪

th
e 

en
d

o
rs

em
en

t 
o

f 
o

th
er

s’
 b

id
s 

fo
r 

p
u

b
li

c 
fu

n
d

s 

fo
r 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 i
n

v
es

tm
en

t

L
ea

d
 t

h
e 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 i

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

 
▪

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

w
it

h
 p

ri
v

at
e 

an
d

 t
h

ir
d

 s
ec

to
r 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s

L
ea

d
 t

h
e 

se
cu

ri
n

g 
o

f 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
ro

m
 l

o
ca

l 
 

▪

b
u

si
n

es
se

s 
to

 s
p

o
n

so
r 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 p
ro

je
ct

s

L
ea

d
 a

rr
an

gi
n

g 
ev

en
ts

 w
it

h
 l

o
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 
 

▪

p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e 

u
se

 a
n

d
 c

ar
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

P
ro

v
id

e 
sp

ec
ia

li
st

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 g
u

id
an

ce
 t

o
 

 
▪

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
au

th
o

ri
ti

es
 (

i.
e.

 L
B

T
H

 a
n

d
 

th
e 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 T
h

am
es

 G
at

ew
ay

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

) 
in

 a
d

v
is

in
g 

o
n

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 r
el

at
ed

 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

ap
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

p
o

li
ci

es
 

an
d

 p
la

n
s.

Su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 C
h

am
p

io
n

.
 

▪ In
 p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 m
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e 
ro

le
 w

il
l 

b
e 

w
o

rk
in

g 
al

o
n

gs
id

e 

co
u

n
ci

l 
o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 w
o

rk
in

g 
fo

r 
o

th
er

 p
ar

tn
er

 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

to
 c

o
-o

rd
in

at
e 

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s.

 I
t 

is
 c

ru
ci

al
 

th
er

ef
o

re
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
C

o
-o

rd
in

at
o

r 
is

 a
b

le
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
el

l 

w
it

h
 o

th
er

s 
an

d
 c

an
 c

o
m

m
an

d
 t

h
e 

au
th

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

e 

go
v

er
n

an
ce

 b
o

d
y

 t
o

 a
li

gn
 r

es
o

u
rc

es
 a

n
d

 o
ff

er
 d

ay
-t

o
-

d
ay

 l
ea

d
er

sh
ip

 f
o

r 
th

e 
St

ra
te

gy
. I

t 
is

 a
ls

o
 i

m
p

o
rt

an
t 

th
at

 t
h

e 
ro

le
 u

se
s 

th
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 t
o

 q
u

ic
k

ly
 s

h
ap

e 
th

e 

n
ew

 I
n

v
es

tm
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
m

es
 a

n
d

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d

 e
n

ga
ge

s 
w

it
h

 p
ro

sp
ec

ti
v

e 
o

w
n

er
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n

s 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

 t
h

em
. E

ac
h

 I
n

v
es

tm
en

t 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
an

d
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
P

ro
je

ct
 s

h
o

u
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

le
ad

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
/

o
ffi

ce
r 

an
d

 a
ct

io
n

 p
la

n
 a

gr
ee

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

en
d

 o
f 

2
0

1
0

.

T
h

e 
ro

le
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

u
il

d
 e

ar
ly

 l
in

k
ag

es
 w

it
h

 k
ey

 

la
n

d
o

w
n

er
s,

 t
h

e 
R

S
L’

s 
fo

r 
ex

am
p

le
, t

o
 g

au
ge

 t
h

ei
r 

le
v

el
 

Page 89



4
6

G
re

en
in

g 
th

e 
st

re
et

s 
w

it
h

 p
la

n
te

rs
 a

n
d

 p
o

ts
 o

n
 t

h
e 

p
av

em
en

t      

Page 90



4
7

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

o
f 

in
te

re
st

 i
n

 t
h

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 a

n
d

 w
it

h
 m

as
te

rp
la

n
n

in
g 

te
am

s 
w

o
rk

in
g 

o
n

 t
h

e 
m

aj
o

r 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e 

B
o

ro
u

gh
 t

o
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

h
at

 v
al

u
e 

ca
n

 b
e 

ad
d

ed
 f

ro
m

 a
 G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 p

er
sp

ec
ti

v
e.

 

It
 i

s 
al

so
 r

ec
o

m
m

en
d

ed
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
go

v
er

n
an

ce
 b

o
d

y
 

ad
o

p
ts

 a
 S

tr
at

eg
y

 M
ap

 &
 S

co
re

ca
rd

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

to
o

l 
to

 t
ra

ck
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 i

n
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
th

e 
St

ra
te

gy
, 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

co
o

rd
in

at
o

r 
b

ei
n

g 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
co

ll
ec

ti
n

g,
 

an
al

y
si

n
g 

an
d

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g 

th
e 

d
at

a 
o

n
 a

 q
u

ar
te

rl
y

 b
as

is
.  

T
h

is
 t

o
o

l 
w

il
l 

b
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

 a
s 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
fi

n
al

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 

d
o

cu
m

en
t.

In
v

es
tm

en
t

T
h

e 
le

v
el

 o
f 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

re
q

u
ir

ed
 b

y
 t

h
is

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 

w
il

l 
li

k
el

y
 r

ep
re

se
n

t 
a 

st
ep

 c
h

an
ge

 i
n

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

in
 t

h
e 

B
o

ro
u

gh
.  

T
h

e 
p

ro
p

er
 fi

n
an

ci
n

g 
o

f 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 o
v

er
 i

ts
 f

u
ll

 d
u

ra
ti

o
n

 w
il

l 
th

er
ef

o
re

 b
e 

a 

m
aj

o
r 

ch
al

le
n

ge
. T

h
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 f

o
rm

u
la

te
d

 

to
 a

ck
n

o
w

le
d

ge
 a

n
d

 a
li

gn
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
d

ri
v

er
s 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

in
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

. I
n

 m
o

st
 c

as
es

, t
h

is
 

d
em

an
d

 i
s 

la
te

n
t 

an
d

 e
x

p
re

ss
ed

, i
.e

. t
h

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 w

il
l 

n
ee

d
 t

o
 r

ea
li

se
 t

h
is

 d
em

an
d

 a
n

d
 s

ti
m

u
la

te
 f

u
rt

h
er

 

d
em

an
d

, e
sp

ec
ia

ll
y

 f
ro

m
 n

o
n

-p
u

b
li

c 
se

ct
o

r 
so

u
rc

es
. 

In
 t

h
is

 r
es

p
ec

t,
 t

h
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 a
n

d
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

s 
ca

n
n

o
t 

ig
n

o
re

 t
h

is
 r

ea
li

ty
 a

n
d

 r
is

k
 r

ai
si

n
g 

ex
p

ec
ta

ti
o

n
s 

am
o

n
g 

lo
ca

l 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
an

d
 p

ar
tn

er
s.

 M
u

ch
 

gr
ea

te
r 

em
p

h
as

is
 w

il
l 

h
av

e 
to

 b
e 

p
la

ce
d

 o
n

 s
ec

u
ri

n
g 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

fr
o

m
 s

u
ch

 s
o

u
rc

es
 t

h
an

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 

tr
ad

it
io

n
al

 i
n

 p
u

b
li

c 
re

al
m

 a
n

d
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
e 

in
it

ia
ti

v
es

. 

G
iv

en
 t

h
e 

se
le

ct
io

n
 o

f 
p

ro
je

ct
 t

y
p

es
, t

h
er

e 
w

il
l 

b
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 a

tt
ra

ct
 i

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
es

e 
p

ri
v

at
e 

an
d

 t
h

ir
d

 s
ec

to
r 

so
u

rc
es

, e
.g

. b
u

si
n

es
s 

sp
o

n
so

rs
h

ip
 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 e
n

te
rp

ri
se

. I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

aw
ar

e 
th

at
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 
p

ar
ts

 o
f 

th
e 

ro
u

te
s 

th
at

 

d
o

 n
o

t 
co

in
ci

d
e 

w
it

h
 i

ts
 o

w
n

 r
el

at
ed

 d
es

ig
n

at
io

n
s,

 e
.g

. 

P
u

b
li

c 
R

ea
lm

 I
m

p
ro

v
em

en
t 

A
re

as
, w

h
ic

h
 m

ay
 d

il
u

te
 i

ts
 

li
m

it
ed

 r
es

o
u

rc
e 

o
r 

cr
ea

te
 u

n
h

el
p

fu
l 

co
m

p
et

it
io

n
 f

o
r 

in
te

rn
al

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

.

S
ec

u
ri

n
g 

th
e 

o
n

go
in

g 
re

v
en

u
e 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
 a

n
d

 

ad
h

er
in

g 
to

 h
ig

h
 q

u
al

it
y

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 s

er
v

ic
e 

st
an

d
ar

d
s 

w
il

l 
b

e 
cr

u
ci

al
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e 

q
u

al
it

y
 o

f 
th

e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 i
s 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

. A
 f

ai
lu

re
 i

n
 t

h
is

 r
es

p
ec

t 

is
 l

ik
el

y
 t

o
 u

n
d

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

lo
n

g 
te

rm
 s

u
cc

es
s 

o
f 

th
e 

St
ra

te
gy

.

A
t 

p
re

se
n

t,
 t

h
e 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

 s
o

u
rc

es
 o

f 
fu

n
d

s 

h
av

e 
b

ee
n

 i
d

en
ti

fi
ed

:

P
u

b
li

c 
S

ec
to

r

L
o

ca
l 

au
th

o
ri

ty
 c

ap
it

al
 a

n
d

 r
ev

en
u

e 
p

ro
gr

am
m

es
, 

 
▪

es
p

ec
ia

ll
y

 i
n

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o
 p

u
b

li
c 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

e,
 

p
u

b
li

ca
ll

y
 o

w
n

ed
 l

an
d

, l
ei

su
re

 s
er

v
ic

es
 a

n
d

 

h
ig

h
w

ay
s/

fo
o

tp
at

h
s 

et
c.

P
u

b
li

c 
ag

en
cy

 i
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 f

u
n

d
in

g,
 e

.g
. 

 
▪

T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
, L

o
n

d
o

n
 T

h
am

es
 G

at
ew

ay
 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

C
o

rp
o

ra
ti

o
n

, L
o

n
d

o
n

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
ge

n
cy

, B
IG

 L
o

tt
er

y/
H

er
it

ag
e 

L
o

tt
er

y
 F

u
n

d
, 

H
o

m
es

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

A
ge

n
cy

, E
n

gl
is

h
 H

er
it

ag
e,

 

D
es

ig
n

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
, W

o
rk

in
g 

N
ei

gh
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s 

Fu
n

d
, N

at
u

ra
l 

E
n

gl
an

d
: A

cc
es

s 
to

 N
at

u
re

; F
o

re
st

ry
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

: L
o

n
d

o
n

 W
o

o
d

la
n

d
 G

ra
n

ts

P
u

b
li

c 
an

d
 o

th
er

 a
ge

n
cy

 r
ev

en
u

e 
fu

n
d

in
g,

 e
.g

. T
fL

, 
 

▪

R
S

L
, B

ID
.

Page 91



4
8

E
x

am
p

le
 o

f 
a 

re
ce

n
tl

y
 r

ef
u

rb
is

h
ed

 p
la

y
 a

re
a 

at
 R

o
se

fi
el

d
 G

ar
d

en
s 

w
it

h
 p

la
y

 f
ea

tu
re

s 
se

t 
in

 g
ra

ss
 

Page 92



4
9

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

P
u

b
li

c 
an

d
 o

th
er

 a
ge

n
cy

 r
ev

en
u

e 
fu

n
d

in
g,

 e
.g

. T
fL

, 
 

▪

R
S

L
, B

ID

P
ri

v
at

e 
S

ec
to

r

O
n

-s
it

e 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
co

st
s 

co
n

tr
o

ll
ed

 b
y

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

 
▪

co
n

d
it

io
n

s 
an

d
 g

o
v

er
n

ed
 b

y
 S

1
0

6
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts

Fi
n

an
ci

al
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
go

v
er

n
ed

 b
y

 S
1

0
6

 
 

▪

ag
re

em
en

ts
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

co
m

m
u

te
d

 s
u

m
s,

 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
la

n
d

 i
n

 l
ie

u
 o

f 
p

ay
m

en
t 

an
d

 

b
io

d
iv

er
si

ty
/r

ec
re

at
io

n
al

 l
an

d
 m

it
ig

at
io

n
 

‘b
an

k
in

g’
) 

an
d

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 f

u
tu

re
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
ta

ri
ff

 

(e
.g

. T
ar

if
f/

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 I
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 L

ev
y

 –
 

es
p

ec
ia

ll
y

 s
u

it
ed

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
P

ro
je

ct
s)

L
an

d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d
 i

m
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
fu

n
d

s.
 

▪

L
o

ca
l 

b
u

si
n

es
s/

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 s

p
o

n
so

rs
h

ip
 a

n
d

/o
r 

 
▪

ca
rb

o
n

 o
ff

se
tt

in
g.

E
n

d
o

w
m

en
ts

.
 

▪

L
an

d
fi

ll
 t

ax
 c

re
d

it
 s

ch
em

e.
 

▪

A
gg

re
ga

te
s 

L
ev

y.
 

▪ T
h

ir
d

 S
ec

to
r

L
o

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 g

ro
u

p
s

 
▪

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

as
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

 
▪

ac
ti

o
n

S
o

ci
al

 e
n

te
rp

ri
se

s
 

▪

T
h

ir
d

 s
ec

to
r 

m
em

b
er

’s
 f

u
n

d
s,

 e
.g

. w
il

d
li

fe
 t

ru
st

s
 

▪

C
h

ar
it

ab
le

 t
ru

st
s

 
▪ T

h
e 

ty
p

e 
o

f 
in

v
es

tm
en

t 
w

il
l 

m
o

st
 o

ft
en

 b
e 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

 

b
y

 t
h

e 
n

at
u

re
 o

f 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
, p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
o

r 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
.  

O
n

ly
 a

 l
o

ca
l 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

ta
ri

ff
 w

il
l 

o
ff

er
 t

h
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 s

ec
u

re
 a

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

so
u

rc
e 

th
at

, a
lt

h
o

u
gh

 c
o

ll
ec

te
d

 f
ro

m
 s

p
ec

ifi
c 

q
u

al
if

y
in

g 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

sc
h

em
es

, m
ay

 b
e 

in
v

es
te

d
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

 r
an

ge
 

o
f 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
. A

ll
 o

th
er

 s
o

u
rc

es
 o

f 
fu

n
d

s 

ar
e 

li
k

el
y

 t
o

 b
e 

ti
ed

 t
o

 a
 s

p
ec

ifi
c 

p
ro

je
ct

 o
r 

p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

/o
r 

to
 a

 s
p

ec
ifi

c 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

.

T
h

er
e 

is
 a

ls
o

 g
ro

w
in

g 
in

te
re

st
 i

n
 t

h
e 

U
K

 i
n

 i
n

n
o

v
at

iv
e 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 i
n

v
es

tm
en

t 
m

o
d

el
s 

th
at

 m
ay

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

-t
y

p
e 

in
v

es
tm

en
t.

 T
h

es
e 

m
o

d
el

s 
in

cl
u

d
e:

T
ax

 I
n

cr
em

en
t 

Fi
n

an
ci

n
g 

–
 b

y
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e 

co
st

s 
 

▪

o
f 

fo
rw

ar
d

-f
u

n
d

ed
 i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 a
re

 r
ec

o
u

p
ed

 

fr
o

m
 n

et
 a

d
d

it
io

n
al

 l
o

ca
l 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

ta
x

 r
ev

en
u

es
 

re
ta

in
ed

 i
n

 t
h

e 
lo

ca
l 

ar
ea

.

H
ab

it
at

 B
an

k
in

g 
–

 b
y

 w
h

ic
h

 r
ev

en
u

es
 f

ro
m

 
 

▪

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

sc
h

em
es

 r
eq

u
ir

in
g 

o
ff

-s
it

e 

m
it

ig
at

io
n

 o
f 

h
ab

it
at

 l
o

ss
 a

re
 c

o
ll

ec
te

d
 a

n
d

 

in
v

es
te

d
 i

n
 s

p
ec

ifi
c 

h
ab

it
at

 c
re

at
io

n
 p

ro
je

ct
s.

C
ar

b
o

n
 O

ff
se

tt
in

g 
–

 b
y

 w
h

ic
h

 b
u

si
n

es
se

s,
 

 
▪

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

se
ek

 (
o

r 
in

 d
u

e 

co
u

rs
e 

ar
e 

li
k

el
y

 t
o

 b
e 

o
b

li
ge

d
 t

o
) 

co
m

p
en

sa
te

 f
o

r 

al
l 

o
r 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

ei
r 

u
n

av
o

id
ab

le
 c

ar
b

o
n

 e
m

is
si

o
n

s 

b
y

 i
n

v
es

ti
n

g 
in

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 a

b
so

rb
 a

n
 

eq
u

iv
al

en
t 

q
u

an
tu

m
 o

f 
ca

rb
o

n
 d

io
x

id
e

In
 t

h
e 

ca
se

 o
f 

T
ax

 I
n

cr
em

en
t 

Fi
n

an
ci

n
g,

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 

w
il

l 
h

av
e 

to
 b

e 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

a 
w

id
er

 i
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e,

 

th
e 

re
la

ti
v

e 
m

er
it

s 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 l

ik
el

y
 t

o
 b

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 i

n
 

re
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 o

th
er

, m
o

re
 c

o
st

ly
, i

n
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 t
y

p
es

 t
h

an
 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

. A
t 

p
re

se
n

t,
 U

K
 l

aw
 d

o
es

 n
o

t 
p

ro
v

id
e 

th
e 

m
ea

n
s 

b
y

 w
h

ic
h

 l
o

ca
l 

au
th

o
ri

ti
es

 c
an

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ce
 

su
ch

 a
 m

ec
h

an
is

m
 a

lt
h

o
u

gh
 t

h
e 

G
o

v
er

n
m

en
t 

is
 

cu
rr

en
tl

y
 i

n
v

it
in

g 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

p
il

o
ts

.

T
h

e 
tw

o
 l

at
te

r 
m

o
d

el
s 

(H
ab

it
at

 B
an

k
in

g 
an

d
 C

ar
b

o
n

 

O
ff

se
tt

in
g)

 a
re

 c
u

rr
en

tl
y

 b
ei

n
g 

re
se

ar
ch

ed
 b

y
 D

E
F

R
A

, 

N
at

u
ra

l 
E

n
gl

an
d

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

s 
an

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e 

co
n

si
d

er
ed

 

fu
rt

h
er

 i
n

 d
u

e 
co

u
rs

e.
  W

h
il

st
 t

h
e 

w
id

er
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 

re
gi

o
n

 i
s 

li
k

el
y

 t
o

 b
e 

a 
m

o
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

sc
al

e 
fo

r 
su

ch
 

in
it

ia
ti

v
es

 t
o

 b
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
an

d
 e

ffi
ci

en
t,

 T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
ta

k
en

 f
o

rw
ar

d
 a

s 
a 

p
il

o
t 

ar
ea

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 t

o
 

te
st

 t
h

es
e 

id
ea

s.

If
 t

h
e 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 I
n

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 L

ev
y

 m
ec

h
an

is
m

 

is
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

 f
o

r 
u

se
 b

y
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l 
th

en
 i

t 
m

ay
 

b
ec

o
m

e 
an

 i
m

p
o

rt
an

t 
fu

tu
re

 s
o

u
rc

e 
o

f 
in

v
es

tm
en

t.
  I

n
 

o
th

er
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 
ar

ea
s 

w
h

er
e 

th
is

 m
ec

h
an

is
m

 i
s 

b
ei

n
g 

Page 93



5
0

H
IG

H
 S

TR
EE

T 
2

0
12

  

Page 94



5
1

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

d
ev

el
o

p
ed

, i
t 

is
 u

n
d

er
st

o
o

d
 t

h
at

 i
t 

w
il

l 
b

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 t
o

 

b
o

th
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
(s

ay
, 2

0
%

 o
f 

fu
n

d
s 

co
ll

ec
te

d
, t

o
 

b
e 

m
an

ag
ed

 b
y

 t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l)

 a
n

d
 t

o
 l

o
ca

l 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

(s
ay

, 

th
e 

re
m

ai
n

in
g 

8
0

%
, t

o
 b

e 
d

el
eg

at
ed

 t
o

 a
re

a 
co

m
m

it
te

es
 

–
 t

h
e 

T
o

w
er

 H
am

le
ts

 L
o

ca
l 

A
re

a 
Pa

rt
n

er
sh

ip
s?

 - 
to

 

in
v

es
t 

in
 e

ac
h

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

ei
r 

ar
ea

).
 

In
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
, i

t 
w

o
u

ld
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
 s

ee
m

 s
en

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
at

 

p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
2

0
%

 f
u

n
d

 a
ll

o
ca

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 t

o
 

b
e 

in
v

es
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

id
en

ti
fi

ed
 i

n
 t

h
is

 

St
ra

te
gy

.  
T

h
e 

L
o

ca
l 

A
re

a 
Pa

rt
n

er
sh

ip
s 

m
ay

 c
h

o
o

se
 

to
 ‘t

o
p

-u
p

’ t
h

is
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
o

n
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
n

 t
h

ei
r 

ar
ea

; 

it
 i

s 
ex

p
ec

te
d

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
th

is
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 w
il

l 
b

e 
in

v
es

te
d

 i
n

 a
 c

o
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

f 

In
v

es
tm

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

.

B
u

si
n

es
s 

p
la

n
n

in
g

It
 i

s 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
fu

tu
re

 g
o

v
er

n
an

ce
 b

o
d

y
 f

o
r 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 p
re

p
ar

es
, a

p
p

ro
v

es
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it

o
rs

 t
h

e 

p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f 

a 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 a
s 

th
e 

m
ai

n
 m

ea
n

s 
b

y
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

v
es

tm
en

t 
is

 s
ec

u
re

d
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
en

te
d

. T
h

e 

p
la

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

:

H
av

e 
a 

o
n

e 
y

ea
r 

d
u

ra
ti

o
n

, b
eg

in
n

in
g 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 a
n

d
 

 
▪

u
p

d
at

ed
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n

u
al

 b
as

is

P
ro

p
o

se
 w

h
ic

h
 o

f 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
’s

 o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 a
n

d
 

 
▪

ta
rg

et
s 

it
 i

n
te

n
d

s 
to

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
n

g 
to

S
el

ec
t 

an
d

 d
efi

n
e 

th
e 

ap
p

ro
p

ri
at

e 
In

v
es

tm
en

t 
 

▪

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

, S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d

 A
re

a 

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
s 

it
 p

ro
p

o
se

s 
to

 f
o

cu
s 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

o
n

 f
o

r 
th

at
 p

er
io

d
 a

n
d

 s
et

 o
u

t 
th

ei
r 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 o

u
tp

u
ts

 i
n

 r
el

at
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

st
ra

te
gy

’s
 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 a
n

d
 t

ar
ge

ts

P
ro

v
id

e 
an

 e
st

im
at

e 
o

f 
ca

p
it

al
 a

n
d

 o
n

go
in

g 
 

▪

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 e

x
p

en
d

it
u

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n

 s
k

et
ch

 

sc
h

em
e 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 a
n

d
 b

u
d

ge
t 

es
ti

m
at

es

S
et

 o
u

t 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 i
n

v
es

tm
en

t 
w

il
l 

b
e 

 
▪

se
cu

re
d

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 d
el

iv
er

y

S
et

 o
u

t 
h

o
w

 t
h

e 
b

en
efi

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
se

le
ct

ed
 G

re
en

 
 

▪

G
ri

d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

w
il

l 
b

e 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 l

o
ca

l 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

s

B
e 

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e 

C
o

-o
rd

in
at

o
r 

o
n

 b
eh

al
f 

o
f 

th
e 

 
▪

go
v

er
n

an
ce

 b
o

d
y

 o
n

 a
 q

u
ar

te
rl

y
 b

as
is

.

T
h

e 
p

ro
ce

ss
 o

f 
ex

te
n

d
in

g 
th

e 
sc

o
p

e 
o

f 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 t

o
 

co
v

er
 t

h
e 

w
h

o
le

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 h
as

 y
et

 t
o

 b
e 

d
et

er
m

in
ed

. 

H
o

w
ev

er
, i

t 
is

 r
ec

o
m

m
en

d
ed

 t
h

at
 t

h
is

 b
e 

d
o

n
e 

in
 

ti
m

e 
fo

r 
n

ew
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

es
 t

o
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
 f

o
r 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 i
n

 t
h

e 
2

0
1

1
/1

2
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

.  
In

 d
o

in
g 

so
, i

t 

w
il

l 
b

e 
se

n
si

b
le

 t
o

 u
se

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e 

su
rv

ey
in

g 
te

ch
n

iq
u

es
, 

b
as

ed
 o

n
 t

h
e 

P
E

R
S

 A
u

d
it

 m
et

h
o

d
 u

se
d

 t
o

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

p
il

o
t 

se
ct

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
.

M
ar

k
et

in
g

T
h

e 
st

ra
te

gy
 h

as
 b

ee
n

 p
re

p
ar

ed
 t

o
 r

es
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 a

n
al

y
si

s 

u
n

d
er

ta
k

en
 a

s 
p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e 

in
it

ia
l 

su
rv

ey
 w

o
rk

 t
h

at
 

so
u

gh
t 

to
 i

d
en

ti
fy

 t
h

o
se

 s
eg

m
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
lo

ca
l 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 t
h

at
 h

ad
 m

o
st

 t
o

 b
en

efi
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 

G
ri

d
. 

G
iv

en
 t

h
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 i
s 

m
o

st
ly

 c
o

n
ce

rn
ed

 w
it

h
 

in
fl

u
en

ci
n

g 
th

e 
b

eh
av

io
u

r 
o

f 
p

eo
p

le
, t

h
e 

m
o

st
 s

en
si

b
le

 

m
ea

n
s 

o
f 

se
gm

en
ta

ti
o

n
 w

as
 t

o
 u

se
 l

if
es

ty
le

s;
 m

o
re

 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

ll
y,

 b
y

 t
h

e 
re

as
o

n
s 

fo
r 

u
si

n
g 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
 a

n
d

 

th
e 

ro
u

te
s 

th
at

 c
o

n
n

ec
t 

th
em

. 

T
h

e 
an

al
y

si
s 

sh
o

w
ed

 t
h

at
 t

w
o

 s
p

ec
ifi

c 
se

gm
en

ts
 –

 

p
ar

en
ts

/c
ar

er
s 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

n
g 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 o
ld

er
 p

eo
p

le
 

–
 a

re
 l

ik
el

y
 t

o
 b

en
efi

t 
m

o
st

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

, w
it

h
 

th
e 

lo
ca

l 
re

si
d

en
ts

 m
o

re
 g

en
er

al
ly

 b
en

efi
ti

n
g 

fr
o

m
 

it
s 

o
v

er
al

l 
im

p
ac

t.
 T

h
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 f
o

cu
se

s 
o

n
 

m
ax

im
is

in
g 

it
s 

b
en

efi
ts

 t
o

 t
h

es
e 

gr
o

u
p

s 
as

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 

b
ef

o
re

 c
o

n
si

d
er

in
g 

h
o

w
 t

h
o

se
 s

am
e 

in
te

rv
en

ti
o

n
s 

ca
n

 

b
e 

le
v

er
ag

ed
 t

o
 b

en
efi

t 
o

th
er

 g
ro

u
p

s.
 I

n
 w

h
ic

h
 c

as
e,

 t
h

e 

m
ar

k
et

in
g 

ef
fo

rt
 s

h
o

u
ld

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 i

t 
co

n
n

ec
ts

 m
o

st
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y

 w
it

h
 t

h
es

e 
gr

o
u

p
s.

 

In
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
in

g 
w

it
h

 t
h

es
e 

an
d

 a
ll

 o
th

er
 g

ro
u

p
s 

, i
t 

m
u

st
 b

e 
ac

ce
p

te
d

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

la
n

gu
ag

e 
an

d
 t

er
m

in
o

lo
gy

 

co
m

m
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 i
s 

n
o

t 
th

at
 a

cc
es

si
b

le
 t

o
 t

h
o

se
 

o
u

ts
id

e 
th

e 
im

m
ed

ia
te

 s
ta

k
eh

o
ld

er
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y.
  I

f 
th

e 

Page 95



5
2

T
h

e 
Sp

ir
al

 l
an

d
fo

rm
 i

n
 P

o
p

la
r 

Pa
rk

 i
s 

a 
m

em
o

ra
b

le
 f

ea
tu

re
 a

lo
n

g 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d

Page 96



5
3

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

St
ra

te
gy

 i
s 

to
 b

e 
su

cc
es

sf
u

ll
y

 e
x

ec
u

te
d

 t
h

en
 i

ts
 v

is
io

n
, 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 a
n

d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

h
av

e 
to

 b
e 

w
el

l 
u

n
d

er
st

o
o

d
, n

o
t 

ju
st

 b
y

 t
h

o
se

 i
m

p
le

m
en

ti
n

g 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

b
u

t 
b

y
 t

h
e 

w
id

er
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y.
 

T
h

e 
‘G

re
en

 G
ri

d
’ n

am
e 

is
 n

o
t 

cu
rr

en
tl

y
 i

n
 w

id
es

p
re

ad
 

o
r 

co
m

m
o

n
 u

sa
ge

 b
u

t 
h

as
 s

tr
o

n
g 

p
o

te
n

ti
al

. I
t 

is
 w

el
l 

es
ta

b
li

sh
ed

 i
n

 l
o

ca
l 

go
v

er
n

m
en

t 
in

 E
as

t 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

s 
an

 

en
v

ir
o

n
m

en
ta

l 
in

it
ia

ti
v

e 
an

d
 d

es
cr

ib
es

 w
el

l 
in

 t
w

o
 

w
o

rd
s 

w
h

at
 t

h
e 

co
n

ce
p

t 
is

 a
b

o
u

t.
 F

o
r 

th
o

se
 r

ea
so

n
s 

al
o

n
e 

th
e 

n
am

e 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e 
re

ta
in

ed
.

T
h

e 
ch

al
le

n
ge

 t
h

en
 l

ie
s 

in
 d

ev
el

o
p

in
g 

th
e 

n
am

e 
in

to
 

a 
d

is
ti

n
ct

iv
e 

b
ra

n
d

 t
h

at
 c

an
 b

e 
ap

p
li

ed
 t

o
 a

ll
 t

h
o

se
 

ac
ti

v
it

ie
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 b

y
 p

eo
p

le
 

an
d

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

o
u

ts
id

e 
o

f 
th

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

an
d

 i
ts

 m
ai

n
 

p
ar

tn
er

s.

In
 a

 t
ra

d
it

io
n

al
 c

o
m

m
er

ci
al

 c
o

n
te

x
t,

 a
 b

ra
n

d
 c

an
 

b
e 

d
es

cr
ib

ed
 a

s 
an

 i
m

p
li

ed
 p

ro
m

is
e 

th
at

 b
u

il
d

s 
an

d
 

m
ai

n
ta

in
s 

cu
st

o
m

er
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
an

d
 l

o
y

al
ty

 t
o

 a
 v

al
u

e 

p
ro

p
o

si
ti

o
n

.  
In

 t
h

is
 c

o
n

te
x

t,
 t

h
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 n
ee

d
s 

to
 

p
o

rt
ra

y
 i

n
 i

ts
 n

am
e,

 i
d

en
ti

ty
, a

ct
io

n
s 

an
d

 w
ay

s 
o

f 

w
o

rk
in

g,
 a

 c
le

ar
 p

u
rp

o
se

 t
o

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
n

ge
 o

f 
ci

ti
ze

n
s 

an
d

 l
o

ca
l 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
s 

so
 t

h
at

 t
h

ey
 w

an
t 

to
 e

n
ga

ge
 

w
it

h
 i

t 
an

d
 o

ff
er

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

v
er

 t
h

e 
y

ea
rs

 

to
 c

o
m

e.
  T

h
is

 l
o

y
al

ty
 b

ec
o

m
es

 m
o

re
 v

al
u

ab
le

 w
h

en
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

an
d

 s
ta

k
eh

o
ld

er
s 

ch
o

o
se

 t
o

 f
av

o
u

r 
th

e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 a
b

o
v

e 
o

th
er

s 
w

h
en

 r
es

o
u

rc
es

, o
v

er
 w

h
ic

h
 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
an

 i
n

fl
u

en
ce

, a
re

 l
im

it
ed

. I
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 

lo
y

al
ty

 c
an

 o
n

ly
 b

e 
b

u
il

t 
b

y
 h

ig
h

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

an
d

 b
y

 

th
e 

su
cc

es
sf

u
l 

an
d

 s
u

st
ai

n
ed

 d
el

iv
er

y
 o

f 
ac

ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 

gr
o

u
n

d
.

A
n

o
th

er
 c

h
al

le
n

ge
 f

ac
in

g 
th

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 i

s 
th

e 
n

ee
d

 t
o

 

ap
p

ea
l 

to
 a

 m
u

lt
i-

et
h

n
ic

 a
u

d
ie

n
ce

 c
o

n
si

d
er

ab
ly

 w
id

er
 

th
an

 t
h

e 
n

o
rm

al
, a

lb
ei

t 
si

gn
ifi

ca
n

t,
 e

n
v

ir
o

n
m

en
ta

l 

‘n
ic

h
e’

.  
A

lt
h

o
u

gh
 t

h
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 f
o

cu
s 

o
f 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 

ac
ti

o
n

 w
il

l 
b

e 
to

 e
n

ab
le

 a
n

d
 e

n
co

u
ra

ge
 t

w
o

 t
ar

ge
t 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 s
eg

m
en

ts
 t

h
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 h
as

 d
em

o
n

st
ra

te
d

 

th
e 

b
ro

ad
er

 p
o

te
n

ti
al

 s
o

ci
al

 a
n

d
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 v

al
u

e 
o

f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

; t
h

is
 v

al
u

e 
w

il
l 

o
n

ly
 r

ea
li

se
d

 i
f 

th
o

se
 

en
ga

ge
d

 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

so
ci

al
 a

n
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 c
h

an
ge

 s
ee

 

th
is

 v
al

u
e 

to
o

.

It
 i

s 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
es

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 

fo
r 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
in

g 
th

e 
b

en
efi

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
se

le
ct

ed
 G

re
en

 

G
ri

d
 a

ct
io

n
s 

to
 l

o
ca

l 
st

ak
eh

o
ld

er
s.

 T
h

es
e 

ar
e 

ex
p

ec
te

d
 

to
 i

n
cl

u
d

e 
h

o
w

 u
se

rs
 w

il
l 

b
e 

en
ga

ge
d

 i
n

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
es

ig
n

 

an
d

 h
o

w
 t

h
e 

co
u

n
ci

l 
an

d
 i

ts
 p

ar
tn

er
s 

w
il

l 
b

u
il

d
 a

n
d

 

m
ai

n
ta

in
 a

n
 a

w
ar

en
es

s 
o

f 
th

e 
b

en
efi

ts
 o

f 
u

si
n

g 
th

e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

.

M
o

re
 g

en
er

al
ly

, t
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

sh
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 u
si

n
g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 u

se
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 b
ra

n
d

 i
d

en
ti

ty
 

w
it

h
 a

n
y

 o
f 

it
s 

in
it

ia
ti

v
es

 a
im

ed
 a

t 
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g 

ac
ti

v
e 

tr
av

el
 a

n
d

 u
si

n
g 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
 a

n
d

 s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
co

u
ra

ge
 

o
th

er
 a

ge
n

ci
es

 t
o

 d
o

 t
h

e 
sa

m
e.

 T
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

o
ft

en
 

p
ro

m
o

te
s 

th
es

e 
ty

p
es

 o
f 

in
it

ia
ti

v
es

 i
n

 s
ch

o
o

ls
, l

ei
su

re
 

ce
n

tr
es

 a
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 o
th

er
 p

u
b

li
c 

m
ed

ia
. I

n
 t

h
es

e 
ca

se
s,

 

it
 m

ay
 b

e 
m

o
st

 e
ff

ec
ti

v
e 

to
 a

ss
o

ci
at

e 
th

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 

b
ra

n
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
es

e 
o

th
er

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

es
 r

at
h

er
 t

h
an

 d
ev

el
o

p
 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 a
s 

an
o

th
er

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
b

ra
n

d
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
 

In
 w

h
ic

h
 c

as
e,

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 b

ra
n

d
 m

ay
 b

ec
o

m
e 

a 

‘k
it

e 
m

ar
k

’ f
o

r 
h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y
 l

o
ca

l 
en

v
ir

o
n

m
en

ts
 a

cr
o

ss
 

th
e 

B
o

ro
u

gh
.

P
la

n
n

in
g

T
h

e 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
sy

st
em

 w
il

l 
p

la
y

 a
n

 i
m

p
o

rt
an

t 
ro

le
 

in
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

to
 i

n
v

es
t 

in
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 

G
ri

d
 a

n
d

 i
n

 m
an

ag
in

g 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 a

n
d

 fi
n

an
ci

al
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e.

 

T
h

e 
p

ro
m

o
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
o

f 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 

th
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 
lo

ca
l 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

sy
st

em
 –

 t
h

e 
T

o
w

er
 

H
am

le
ts

 L
o

ca
l 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
 (

L
D

F
) 

–
 w

il
l 

p
la

y
 t

h
is

 r
o

le
 i

n
 e

x
ec

u
ti

n
g 

th
e 

St
ra

te
gy

 i
n

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g 

w
ay

s:

P
o

li
cy

T
h

e 
L

D
F

 h
as

 e
st

ab
li

sh
ed

 a
 c

le
ar

 p
o

li
cy

 h
ie

ra
rc

h
y

 f
o

r 
th

e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 i
n

 t
h

e 
C

o
re

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 a

n
d

 e
x

p
ec

ts
 t

o
 c

as
ca

d
e 

th
is

 p
o

li
cy

 f
ra

m
ew

o
rk

 i
n

to
 i

ts
 o

th
er

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

P
la

n
 

Page 97



5
4

G
re

en
in

g 
th

e 
St

re
et

s 
is

 n
o

t 
ju

st
 a

b
o

u
t 

st
re

et
 t

re
e 

p
la

n
ti

n
g.

 H
er

e 
fl

o
w

er
in

g 
p

la
n

ts
 d

ec
o

ra
te

 a
 b

al
co

n
y

 a
n

d
 e

n
h

an
ce

 t
h

e 
st

re
et

Page 98



5
5

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

D
o

cu
m

en
ts

, S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

ry
 P

la
n

n
in

g 
D

o
cu

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 

o
th

er
 p

la
n

n
in

g 
p

o
li

cy
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 m
as

te
rp

la
n

s.
 

T
h

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 w

il
l 

en
ab

le
 t

h
e 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

au
th

o
ri

ti
es

 t
o

 

b
e 

m
o

re
 p

re
sc

ri
p

ti
v

e 
if

 t
h

ey
 c

h
o

o
se

 t
o

 b
e.

  I
t 

p
ro

v
id

es
 

a 
cl

ea
r 

an
d

 r
o

b
u

st
 e

v
id

en
ce

 b
as

e 
in

 t
er

m
s 

o
f 

it
s 

Sp
at

ia
l 

Fr
am

ew
o

rk
, t

h
e 

ai
m

s 
in

 i
ts

 A
re

a 
Fr

am
ew

o
rk

s 

an
d

 i
ts

 c
h

o
ic

e 
o

f 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d
 I

n
v

es
tm

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

, a
ll

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 h
av

e 
b

en
efi

te
d

 f
ro

m
 

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

 i
n

v
o

lv
em

en
t 

in
 t

h
ei

r 
ev

o
lu

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
h

o
ic

e.

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

A
t 

th
is

 l
ev

el
, i

t 
w

il
l 

b
e 

cr
u

ci
al

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

, f
ro

m
 p

re
-a

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
 m

ee
ti

n
gs

 

th
ro

u
gh

 t
o

 R
es

er
v

ed
 M

at
te

rs
 a

n
d

 S
1

0
6

 A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

, i
s 

ab
le

 t
o

 f
u

ll
y

 t
ak

e 
in

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
th

e 
ai

m
s 

o
f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 

G
ri

d
.  

W
el

l-
in

fo
rm

ed
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g 

au
th

o
ri

ti
es

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e 
ab

le
 t

o
 n

eg
o

ti
at

e 
o

n
-s

it
e 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 o

ff
-s

it
e 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
in

 l
in

e 
w

it
h

 t
h

is
 

st
ra

te
gy

 f
ro

m
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g 
p

o
si

ti
o

n
, m

ak
in

g 
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h

es
e 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
ar

e 
fa

ir
, r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 a

n
d

 d
ir

ec
tl

y
 r

el
at

e 

to
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 b

al
an

ce
d

 a
ga

in
st

 o
th

er
 p

la
n

n
in

g 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

.

T
h

ey
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
en

efi
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

h
ig

h
 l

ev
el

 c
o

m
m

it
m

en
t 

o
f 

th
e 

co
u

n
ci

l 
an

d
 t

h
e 

d
ay

-t
o

-d
ay

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 

G
ri

d
 C

o
-o

rd
in

at
o

r 
to

 u
n

d
er

st
an

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 

ca
n

 b
e 

ac
h

ie
v

ed
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

an
d

 h
o

w
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 

in
v

es
tm

en
t 

ca
n

 b
e 

re
al

is
ed

.

T
h

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 h

as
 d

el
ib

er
at

el
y

 a
v

o
id

ed
 b

ei
n

g 
to

o
 p

re
ci

se
 

in
 e

x
ac

tl
y

 h
o

w
 a

n
d

 w
h

er
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 i
n

v
es

tm
en

t 
m

ay
 

h
ap

p
en

 i
n

 o
rd

er
 t

o
 p

ro
v

id
e 

b
o

th
 t

h
e 

lo
ca

l 
p

la
n

n
in

g 

au
th

o
ri

ti
es

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 s
u

ffi
ci

en
t 

fl
ex

ib
il

it
y

 t
o

 

re
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
as

 t
h

ey
 a

ri
se

. I
n

 p
ar

ti
cu

la
r,

 

al
l 

D
es

ig
n

 &
 A

cc
es

s 
St

at
em

en
ts

 o
f 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 a
d

jo
in

in
g 

o
r 

re
as

o
n

ab
ly

 c
lo

se
 t

o
 t

h
e 

G
re

en
 

G
ri

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
le

ar
ly

 e
x

p
la

in
 t

h
is

 r
es

p
o

n
se

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 

p
ro

te
ct

ed
, e

n
h

an
ce

d
 a

n
d

 n
ew

 G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 a
ss

et
s 

w
il

l 
b

e 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

 o
n

ce
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 o

r 
cr

ea
te

d
.

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

co
m

m
u

te
d

 s
u

m
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 

b
e 

so
u

gh
t 

fr
o

m
 d

ev
el

o
p

er
s 

to
 s

ec
u

re
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 o

f 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 a
ss

et
 c

o
n

si
st

en
t 

w
it

h
 a

d
o

p
te

d
 p

la
n

s 
an

d
 

st
an

d
ar

d
s.

 T
h

is
 s

h
o

u
ld

 i
n

cl
u

d
e 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
o

n
-g

o
in

g 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
. 

E
x

ce
p

ti
o

n
al

ly
, w

h
er

e 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

o
v

er
-r

id
in

g 

co
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

s,
 v

ar
ia

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
e 

p
la

n
n

ed
 p

ro
v

is
io

n
 

o
f 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

 a
ss

et
 m

ay
 b

e 
p

er
m

is
si

b
le

 p
ro

v
id

ed
 t

h
at

 

it
 d

o
es

 n
o

t 
ad

v
er

se
ly

 a
ff

ec
t 

th
e 

o
v

er
al

l 
in

te
gr

it
y

 o
r 

v
al

u
e 

o
f 

th
e 

G
re

en
 G

ri
d

.  
In

 s
u

ch
 i

n
st

an
ce

s,
 fi

n
an

ci
al

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
o

ff
-s

it
e 

w
o

rk
s 

an
d

/o
r 

th
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
o

f 
la

n
d

 

ac
q

u
is

it
io

n
s 

el
se

w
h

er
e 

m
ay

 b
e 

so
u

gh
t.

D
es

ig
n

 P
ri

n
ci

p
le

s

D
es

ig
n

 g
u

id
an

ce
 s

et
s 

o
u

t 
a 

se
ri

es
 o

f 
o

v
er

ar
ch

in
g 

h
ig

h
 

le
v

el
 d

es
ig

n
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s 

w
it

h
in

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
d

es
ig

n
 b

ri
ef

s 

fo
r 

th
e 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 i
n

it
ia

ti
v

es
, p

ro
je

ct
s 

an
d

 p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 

ca
n

 b
e 

w
ri

tt
en

 i
n

 t
h

e 
su

b
se

q
u

en
t 

b
u

si
n

es
s/

im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

. T
h

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 r

el
at

es
 t

o
 t

h
e 

d
es

ig
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

, f
u

tu
re

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

&
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, 

an
d

 d
el

iv
er

y
 a

n
d

 c
an

 b
e 

em
b

o
d

ie
d

 i
n

 t
h

e 
fo

ll
o

w
in

g 

p
ri

n
ci

p
le

s:

C
en

tr
al

 t
o

 d
es

ig
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

 i
s 

th
e 

re
al

is
at

io
n

 t
h

at
 

 
▪

th
e 

q
u

al
it

y
 a

n
d

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

o
f 

n
ei

gh
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s,
 

st
re

et
s 

an
d

 g
re

en
 s

p
ac

es
 a

re
 d

ir
ec

tl
y

 r
el

at
ed

 

to
 c

iv
ic

 p
ri

d
e,

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 a
n

d
 c

iv
ic

 v
al

u
es

 

o
r 

p
er

ce
p

ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 i

d
en

ti
ty

. C
re

at
in

g 
an

 

in
sp

ir
at

io
n

al
 v

is
io

n
 t

h
at

 w
in

s 
th

e 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

lo
ca

l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

an
d

 d
ec

is
io

n
 m

ak
er

s 
is

 c
ru

ci
al

 i
n

 

p
u

ll
in

g 
to

ge
th

er
 b

ro
ad

-b
as

ed
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s 

th
at

 

d
el

iv
er

 n
ew

 s
ch

em
es

 e
ff

ec
ti

v
el

y
 a

n
d

 e
ffi

ci
en

tl
y.

T
h

e 
ea

rl
y

 e
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
w

it
h

 k
ey

 c
o

n
su

lt
ee

s,
 

 
▪

st
ak

eh
o

ld
er

s 
an

d
 t

h
e 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y
 t

o
 d

ev
el

o
p

 a
n

d
 

re
fi

n
e 

th
e 

v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

gr
ee

 a
n

 o
v

er
ar

ch
in

g 
se

t 

o
f 

o
b

je
ct

iv
es

 f
o

r 
th

e 
st

re
et

s 
an

d
 s

p
ac

es
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

b
e 

ce
n

tr
al

 t
o

 t
h

e 
d

es
ig

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 h

el
p

in
g 

to
 

b
u

il
d

 m
o

m
en

tu
m

 t
o

w
ar

d
s 

re
ge

n
er

at
io

n
, r

ai
si

n
g 

as
p

ir
at

io
n

s 
w

h
er

e 
n

ec
es

sa
ry

 a
n

d
 r

ea
ch

in
g 

co
n

se
n

su
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 t

o
 d

el
iv

er
 t

h
e 

v
is

io
n

; 

Page 99



5
6

Fo
o

d
 g

ro
w

in
g 

in
it

ia
ti

v
es

 o
ff

er
 a

 n
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 b
en

efi
ts

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
im

p
ro

v
in

g 
p

eo
p

le
’s

 h
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 g

re
en

in
g 

th
e 

st
re

et
s

Page 100



5
7

T
O
W

E
R
 H

A
M
L
E
T
S
 G

R
E
E
N
 G

R
I
D

T
h

e 
d

es
ig

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 m
ax

im
is

e 
m

u
lt

i-
fu

n
ct

io
n

al
 

 
▪

b
en

efi
ts

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

d
em

an
d

s 
fo

r 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 

u
se

rs
 a

re
 c

o
n

si
d

er
ed

 a
n

d
 i

n
co

rp
o

ra
te

d
;

T
h

e 
d

es
ig

n
 a

n
d

 s
p

ec
ifi

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
af

te
rc

ar
e 

sh
o

u
ld

 
 

▪

p
ro

m
o

te
 c

o
-o

rd
in

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

 o
f 

d
es

ig
n

 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e 

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 c

an
 b

e 

m
ai

n
ta

in
ed

. A
p

p
ro

p
ri

at
e 

lo
n

g-
te

rm
 m

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, 

go
v

er
n

an
ce

 a
n

d
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ar

ra
n

ge
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 

fu
n

d
in

g 
n

ee
d

 t
o

 b
e 

se
cu

re
d

 t
o

 r
et

ai
n

 q
u

al
it

y
 g

re
en

 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 a
n

d
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
b

en
efi

ts
 a

re
 

lo
n

g 
la

st
in

g,
 t

h
e 

li
fe

ti
m

e 
co

st
 o

f 
th

e 
d

es
ig

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

b
e 

co
n

si
d

er
ed

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e 
fu

tu
re

 m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 

co
st

s.
 

T
h

e 
d

es
ig

n
s 

fo
r 

an
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 o

f 
gr

ee
n

 s
p

ac
e 

 
▪

an
d

 n
et

w
o

rk
s 

p
la

y
 a

 d
ir

ec
t 

ro
le

 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g 

th
e 

li
v

es
, l

iv
el

ih
o

o
d

s 
an

d
 h

ea
lt

h
 o

f 
lo

ca
l 

p
eo

p
le

 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
an

d
 t

h
er

ef
o

re
 t

h
e 

p
ri

m
ac

y
 

o
f 

en
d

 u
se

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
ta

rg
et

 a
u

d
ie

n
ce

 a
n

d
 t

h
ei

r 

p
re

fe
re

n
ce

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e 
co

n
si

d
er

ed
;

In
cr

ea
se

 t
h

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

an
d

 a
cc

es
si

b
il

it
y

 o
f 

 
▪

th
e 

ex
is

ti
n

g 
gr

ee
n

sp
ac

e 
n

et
w

o
rk

 w
h

il
st

 c
re

at
in

g 

an
 i

n
te

rl
in

k
ed

 n
et

w
o

rk
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 q
u

al
it

y,
 m

u
lt

i 

fu
n

ct
io

n
al

  a
cc

es
si

b
le

 s
p

ac
es

 a
n

d
 w

at
er

w
ay

s;

E
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

im
p

ro
v

em
en

ts
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 a

re
 

 
▪

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 i
n

 t
h

e 
sh

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

lo
n

ge
r 

te
rm

H
ea

lt
h

 I
m

p
ac

t 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t

T
h

e 
co

u
n

ci
l 

b
el

ie
v

es
 t

h
at

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 c

o
n

ce
p

t 

is
 i

n
te

n
d

ed
 t

o
 d

el
iv

er
 w

id
es

p
re

ad
 b

en
efi

ci
al

 h
ea

lt
h

 

im
p

ac
ts

. T
h

e 
v

al
u

e 
o

f 
p

re
p

ar
in

g 
a 

H
ea

lt
h

 I
m

p
ac

t 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(H
IA

) 
in

 t
h

is
 c

o
n

te
x

t 
is

 t
h

er
ef

o
re

 l
im

it
ed

. 

H
o

w
ev

er
, i

n
 f

o
rm

u
la

ti
n

g 
th

e 
st

ra
te

gy
, c

o
n

si
d

er
at

io
n

 

w
as

 g
iv

en
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

r 
u

se
rs

 i
n

 t
h

e 
ge

n
er

al
 

p
o

p
u

la
ti

o
n

 s
to

o
d

 t
o

 b
en

efi
t 

th
e 

m
o

st
, g

iv
en

 t
h

ei
r 

re
la

ti
v

el
y

 h
ig

h
er

 d
ep

en
d

en
ce

 o
n

 w
al

k
in

g 
ro

u
te

s 
an

d
 

o
p

en
 s

p
ac

es
.

T
h

is
 a

n
al

y
si

s 
is

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

ed
 i

n
 t

h
e 

M
ar

k
et

in
g 

se
ct

io
n

 

ab
o

v
e.

 I
t 

co
n

cl
u

d
ed

 t
h

at
 t

w
o

 s
p

ec
ifi

c 
gr

o
u

p
s 

w
il

l 

b
en

efi
t 

th
e 

m
o

st
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e 
G

re
en

 G
ri

d
 –

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
n

d
 

ca
re

rs
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
n

g 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 o

ld
er

 p
eo

p
le

 –
 a

n
d

 t
h

at
 

th
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 s
h

o
u

ld
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 t
h

es
e 

tw
o

 g
ro

u
p

s’
 n

ee
d

s 

ar
e 

gi
v

en
 g

re
at

es
t 

w
ei

gh
t 

in
 t

h
e 

ch
o

ic
e 

an
d

 d
es

ig
n

 o
f 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ac
ti

o
n

s.
 I

n
 p

ra
ct

ic
e,

 h
o

w
ev

er
, i

n
v

es
tm

en
ts

 

to
 i

m
p

ro
v

e 
st

re
et

s 
an

d
 o

p
en

 s
p

ac
es

 a
re

 v
er

y
 l

ik
el

y
 t

o
 

b
en

efi
t 

ev
er

y
 u

se
r.

T
h

e 
an

al
y

si
s 

is
 t

h
e 

eq
u

iv
al

en
t 

to
 t

h
e 

sc
re

en
in

g 
st

ep
 i

n
 

th
e 

in
it

ia
l 

st
ag

es
 o

f 
an

 H
IA

. O
n

 t
h

e 
b

as
is

 t
h

at
 t

h
er

e 
ar

e 

li
k

el
y

 t
o

 b
e 

o
n

ly
 p

o
si

ti
v

e 
h

ea
lt

h
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 a
ri

si
n

g 
fr

o
m

 

th
is

 s
tr

at
eg

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

at
 t

h
e 

m
ea

n
s 

o
f 

ac
h

ie
v

in
g 

th
es

e 

im
p

ac
ts

 a
re

 o
b

v
io

u
s 

an
d

 r
efl

ec
te

d
 i

n
 t

h
e 

st
ra

te
gy

, t
h

en
 

n
o

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t 
o

f 
h

ea
lt

h
 i

m
p

ac
ts

 i
s 

re
q

u
ir

ed
.

Page 101



©
 L

D
A

 D
es

ig
n

 C
o

n
su

lt
in

g 
L

L
P

. Q
u

al
it

y
 A

ss
u

re
d

 t
o

 B
S

 E
N

 I
S

O
 9

0
0

1
 : 

2
0

0
0

Lo
n

d
on

A
 1

4-
17

 W
el

ls
 M

ew
s

 
Lo

n
d

on
 W

1T
 3

H
F

 
U

n
it

ed
 K

in
gd

om
T
 +

44
 (0

)2
0 

74
67

 1
47

0
F  +

44
 (0

)2
0 

74
67

 1
47

1

O
xf

or
d

A
 W

or
to

n
 R

ec
to

ry
 P

ar
k

 

 
O

xf
or

d
 O

X
29

 4
SX

 
U

n
it

ed
 K

in
gd

om
T
 +

44
 (0

)1
86

5 
88

7 
05

0
F  +

44
 (0

)1
86

5 
88

7 
05

5

Pe
te

rb
or

ou
gh

A
 1

7 
 M

in
st

er
 P

re
ci

n
ct

s

 
Pe

te
rb

or
ou

gh
 P

E
1 

1X
X

 
U

n
it

ed
 K

in
gd

om
T
 +

44
 (0

)1
73

3 
31

0 
47

1
F  +

44
 (0

)0
17

33
 5

53
 6

61

E
xe

te
r

A
 K

in
gs

 W
h

ar
f, 

T
h

e 
Q

u
ay

 
E

xe
te

r 
E

X
2 

4A
N

 
U

n
it

ed
 K

in
gd

om
T
 +

44
 (0

) 1
39

2 
26

0 
43

0
F  +

44
 (0

) 1
39

2 
26

0 
43

1

W
  w

w
w

.ld
a-

d
es

ig
n

.c
o.

u
k

 
   

LD
A

 D
es

ig
n

 C
on

su
lt

in
g 

LL
P

 
   

R
eg

is
te

re
d

 N
o:

 O
C

30
77

25
 

   
17

 M
in

st
er

 P
re

ci
n

ct
s,

 P
et

er
b

or
ou

gh
 P

E
1 

1X
X

Page 102



�������������

�����������

�
	�
����
�

	
����

�
�����
�����������

��
�����
������
�

������������

����������� �����
�
������

�����������

�
�����������
	�������������������������������
 ���!���
�
������
���������������
"��#���$�������
%�������&����%�����'� ���������������
%������
�����
�

�

��������

�
(���������������������!�
�
�
�
����������������
�

�

��
��������� (����)��
��'�&�������

���� ���!�"�
���#���� ��*������������(����

$��
������"������!� ������������ ��������+�,�����
-���������'�%�������(������������.����
���������������)��������������&�����
�

�
�/� $%����&�
�
�/�/� )��
����������#�����������������!�������������������������/�
�
�/�/� ���������������������!����������������������������������������������
����

����������/��,������������������������0�!�����!����������!������������

����!������������!��������!��������!���������������������������������
1/�
�

�/2/� ,�����������������������������(*,&���������������������������!�����!�����

���������'�����������������������������������������������������������

���������������������/��,�����!�����������������������������������������������

����������������/��

�

'(� 	)��$���$��)*%��)	�

�/�/� 	�
���������#������������������!�(����������������������������

����������������������/�

�

Agenda Item 6.2

Page 103



�������������

�

+(� �)�$��$�,����-)�	)��$���$�

2/�/� -����������3����������������������������������������������������������!�����

��3����������������������0��������������������������������������������!����

��������!���������/��,�����������������4�

•� ���������������������������������������
��������������������������
���
��������������

•� �����������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������

•� ����������
5�����������!�����������
�����������!������������

•� ���������������#��������!����������!�����������������������
(���������6��������,��
�����

•� ��������������������������������������������!������	�����������,&&�
���������������������������
���������!���������������������������

������/������������������������!���������������������������!����������

!������!������������!����
�������!�����������������������������

����������������������������������/��

2/�/� �������������������!�������������������#�����������������������!����

(�����������������/���������������������)������������������!���,�!���

&������&�����7,&&8�(*,&������������������
������������������������/�

2/2/� ,�����!���������������������������������������
�������������
��(�����

%���������������������!�������������������������3��������/�

�

.(� ���)�����/)��"����$�

1/�/� ,!��#��������������������!���������������������������������������!/���������

�������������!������������������������������9�����������������������������

�������!����������������������������������������������
����������������������

���������������������!������������������������������
�������������/��

,����!��������������������!�������3�������������������
�������������������

������������#������0�����������!��������������������������
���������0���

����!�����������������������/��,��������!�������!����������
�������

������������������������������������������'�������������!���������#�������

���������'������������������/�

Page 104



�����2�������

1/�/� %���������������������!�����������!�������������������������������������

�������������9�������������������/��,���������!�����������������������������

������������������������!�������3������������������������������������'�

���������������!���!��������������������/�����'������'�����!���������������

����������
�����������������!������������������	�
����������������"���������

��������:��
�����������
�����������/�

0(� 1�	&��,��)"�����1
�2��� ���

�

;/�/� $�����

;/�/� ,���������������!���������������#����������������������������4�

•� ����������

•� %�������	������	����������

•� )�5���.��#��

•� %�
:������

•� ������������

•� -���������

•� (����
��#��

•� �����������������������������
�

•� ������������������������������������������3�����

•� ������������
�

3(� ��� ���

</�/� ,���������������!���#����������������������������
��������������!�����

�����������#�������������!���������������!�������������!4�

•� ,������!��������
������(�*�����)�*�

•� ,������!��������������������,&&�����(*,&��������������������������
�����������������

•� ,�����������������������������*�����������%������������

Page 105



�����1�������

</�/� ,�����5�������������������������
������������������9������*�����������

%��������������������������!����������������'���������������������������

��������������������/��,�����������������������������������������������������

�����!/������
���������������������������!��#�������������!����������������

,&&=��������������������������������������������������'��������
��(*,&�

�������������
��(*,&����������������������/�

�

4(� /
� ���������!�
���)������!��

>/�/� ,�������������������������!��#�!���������������������������������������������

�������������/��%������2/�������%�������	������)�����������������������������

�����������0�!�����!��������������!����
���������'�����������������������/���

�

5(� ��� ����#
��#
6���#
������#������������

?/�/� ,���������2�#�����������������������������������������4�

•� ,�����������������������������������!�����������������������

��3���������

•� 	����������������������������������������������

•� ,���	�
����������������"���������������������
�������������
�����

7�����������������8�
�!����������������������������

?/�/� ,������
�������������������2������������
�������������������������������

������������������������������/��,��������������������������������������

��!����������������������������/����$���������������
�����������������������

������������/�

�

7(� �#
�������������!�

�/�/� �����������������!�������
���������������
����!������������������������

������!����������������������������������������������/��,����
�������������

��������!�������������������������/�

�/�/� ,����������������	���!���������������@��#������5���!��#�����������������

��3��������������������������!�����!�������������������������:��
����/�

�/2/� 	�������������������!����
�������������
��*������������7�����������������

������8����������������������������������
���������������������������

Page 106



�����;�������

�����:��
����/��	��������������
�����������������!����
�������������
��

A 6/�

�/1/� -����������������!�������0����������������������������������������

��5���!��#������������7�/�/�������������������������!��!����!�8����

��������������������������
���������������������������������������������

��������������������������!������������������������������5���!��#��

���������/�

�/;/� -�����������������������������������������������0�������������5���!��#��

����!�������
��
�������������������������������������������������
��!����


����������������������������������������'���������������������������������

������������������5���!��#��������/�

�/</� ���������������������������������
:�������������������������������������
:

���������������������������������������������������������������
�������

!�������������������
:��/�

�

�

89(� ��� ��������
��#���������� ��
�����

��/�/� �����������������!����������������������������������������!��������������

������>�����3���������������/�

��/�/� ,������������������
�������
����������������!�����	�
������������

��������������������������������������������/�

��/2/� &�!���������
��3������
������������������������
������������
�����

�������!��������������!���������������������������������������������

�������������������������������������
�����������������������������������

�����������������������������������/�

��/1/� -��������������������!��������������������������!�������������
���

�������
�������������!���������#���������������!��������0���������

��������/�

��/;/� ,�������������������������������!����
���������������	�
����������/�

�

�

�

�

Page 107



�����<�������

88(� �
2���������
��� ����#�����������
����������#��1��6����
���$�� �#����

� ����

��/�/� -�!�������������������������!����#������������������������������*�������

����%�����������/��,���*�����������%�������������������������������������

�����������������
����������/��-���������������(���������������� ����!�!��

������#���������������������<1���������������������!�������������*�������

����%�������������!�����!�����������������/�

��/�/� .������������������#������!�������������*�����������%����������������

��
�������!��!�������������������������������
�����������������������������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������

��3�����/�

�

8'(� �-�
������#
�����

��/�/� $�������������������������!���*�����������/��,����!�����������������������!���

���(�����������������������,&&=��(�����������%�������-����������A����/��

*�����������������������������0�������������������������������������

���������������������������������������������������
�!�����������/��

�

��/�/� -����������!��������������������!�������������������������������������������

������������������������������������������
�������������������������������

����3����������������������!�������������������������:��
����/��,&&�����

�����������!��#�!���������������������������(���������%�������-����������

A���������������������������������������/�

�

8+(� ��#����
��������:��#��#���
�����
����

�2/�/� ,��������������
����������������!���������#������#���������������(*,&�����

�#�������������������!��������������������������!��������������
5������

���������!/��)��
������#�����������������������!��������������������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������

����9���������/���

�2/�/� -����������������������
���!�������������������������������������������

�
���
���!4��

�

Page 108



�����>�������

�

�

B���B���&����� 	�����������������������������������������

��������������!�������������

*�����������������!�
������������������/�

�������&� 	�� 	�����������������������������������������

��������������!�������������

*�����������������!�
������������������/�

,&	&� ���������������������� ,*�(�������

����������������
��3����(�������

$��������&�� ���������������������� ,*�(�������

����������������
��3����(�������

�

�

8.(� ;�� ����������
��#����� ������

�1/�/� ,�����������<1��������������!�������������������������/�

�1/�/� ,��������������������������������������������������������9�������������

����9������@2<#/��������������������������!���������������������������

����������������������������!�������������
���������������������/�

�1/2/� ,����������!�����������������������������������/��,����������������������


��#�������& ������!������������������
���������������������������
�����

��������������������/�,�������������������������
��������������������������

���������������������������������������#����������������	�����������������

������������������������!��������������/��

�1/1/� -����!������������������<1��������������������������4�

•� <1?�����#��!����
����
:���
•� �����!����������������������������#��
•� ��;2��������������
������������������������

�

�

Page 109



�����?�������

80(� ��� ���
������:��#����
������� �<��������

�;/�/� )��
����������������
5������������������������
���������������������
:

�����/��.�������������������������������������������/�.������������������

���������������������
:������������,&&�������������!������
���
�����

��
���������������
��������������!�������������������
:��/���

�;/�/� .������������,&&����������
:���������
�������
���������������������������

���������������������
���������������������������������!/��&�!��������

�������=�������������0�����������,&&������������
���������������������!����

��#����������#������������������������������/��.��!����������������

�������������������
��,&&�������!����������������������������

�������������������������������������������
�������/�

�

83(� ���� ���
������#��� �����������
��#�������

�</�/� ����0�������������������������������������������������!����
�����������!���

��������
����/�-���������������������������������(���������%��������!����
��

����������
�����������������������������������������������������������!���

��3���������������������������������������������������
����/�

�

84(� ����� �����

�>/�/� .�������������������������!�!��������������������������������������������

!�����������������������������������������
�������!��������������������

�����!��#�!��������#������������!�����������������������������������'�

���������������������������/�

�>/�/� ,����������������!������������������!�����!����������������
��������

�����������������������������������������������������������/��%�������

����������'���������������������������������������������������
�����

��������
��,&&��������������������������
����������������������������������!/��

�����
���������������������������������������!���,&&������������

�����������������/�

�>/2/� ,����������������!�������������������
�������������������!������������������

���������������������������!��!�����������������������7���������'�
�����

���������������������!������������������������������:��
����8/��,�������

��������#��������������������
����������!�����!��������������������!�����

�������/�

Page 110



�������������

�>/1/� ,���������������������������������������������	�
����������������"���������

��������9���������������������
���������������������:�����/�

�

85(� ����)��$��,��-)��-�),�,����������,,��)��

�?/�/� 	�
���������#�����������������������������������!������������������������

������������������������������������������������������1/��,��������������

��������������������������������������
��������������������0������������

��������������!�������������������������������/��-������������������������

�����������������/��&�!����'�������������������������������������

��������������������������7�/�/�!����������'����������������������8�!�����

�������������������������������������������������������������������&�������

 �������������/�����������������������������������������������������������

������������!������������
��������
���
�����������������������������������

����������������������������������������������������������������������������

����=������/�

�

87(� ������%��)����)"�����,��-)��$$�$������-�),��
)=)�%��/)��);���$)�/��)$��
�

�2/�� ,��������������������
���������������	������������������������������

�����������������������������������
��������������/��������������������

�����������������������������������������
�������������������������������

����������������
��������'������!��������������������������������������/��-�

!�����
��������������������������������������������������������������

��������������
�����������������������������������������
���������


�!���������������!�����������
���#��������������/�B���������!����������

����������������������!�������������������������	�������!�����
����#���

���������������������������������������������������������������������5��/�

������������������������!�������������������������!����������������

�������!�����������������	�������������
������!����
����������/��

�2/�� ,���	��������������������
���������������������������
�������������������������

���������������������������������(���������6��������,��
����/�-�����

	�����������������������������������������(����������������������������������

���������������������������������������!������������
�����������������

������/�,����!��������
��������������������
�������!����������������#����

���������������������������������������

�2/2� ,������������������������������������������
��������������������������
����������������/�,������������#�������������������������������������

Page 111



��������������

������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������
�������������������
�
�

'9(� ��)����)��-���)�$����$�	)������$�

��/�/� ,����������������������������������������������!����������������������������

�����������������������/�,�����!����
�������������������
��������������������

������������/��,�����������������(*,&9,&&���
����������������������
���

��������/��*������������������������	���������������������������������!��#�

!�����!������������
������������!����
����������������
��������������

�������������������������������!���(*,&9,&&/�

��/�/� ���B3������-���������������+�,������ ���������%�������������
����

����������������������������������
�����B3�����������/�

��/2/� ,���BC-��,� ���������������������������������������!��������!�����!�

�������������������BC-��!��������3�����/�

��/1/� -�������������BC-��,� �������������������������������������������������

�������������!������������������������
�����������������������������

�������
��������������������/��&�!������������������'����������������:

�������������
�������������������������������������������!����������
��/�

��/;/� ������������������
�������!���������������;����������!��#��������������/�

�

'8(� $%$�����1�)��������,�����;�))�)��)�/�����)���

��/�/� ,������������������%�AB������������������������������/�

�

''(� ��$>�����;)�)�����"��������$�

��/�/� ,�����5������#�����������������������������������
����
5����������������

���������������(���������6��������,��
����/��,�������#�����������
������

�0������������������!��#�������������������!�������������!��#/�-����������

�����!��������!����������������������#���������!���4�

•� ,������5������������������������������������������������������(*,&�
����,&&�!������������0���������������������������������������

�����������������������������������/�

•� ,�����������������
���������������
��
�����������������������������
������2D������������������/���

Page 112



��������������

•� �(����������������
�����#���������������!����������������������
����������������������������
����������/�

�

'+(� ����)���	�	�$��	)���)	%��������"��������$�

�2/�/� ,���������������������������������������������������������������������������/�

�

'.(� ),,���)��&�$���)�)����

�1/�/� B����������������#���������������������������������������������������������

���������������������������������/��,��������������������������������������
��

����������������'����������������������������������������������/�

�
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE�

�

���
��;�6�����������?�874'�$�������899	�����
��������
�������@1
�2��� ���"
����A� ��������#������
�
��������#����������

� �
*�������������������F
��#��������������G� H��������������������
��������������

������������!���������������������/�
��

����� B���$�
����C��'8.8��
�
�

�
85(� �"")�	��)$�
�

�������0���+����������������(����������������6�/?�
�������0���+�)�5���.��#�������(����������������6�/���
�������0�2�+�)���������������(����������������6�/?�
�������0�1�+�6������������(����������������6�/>�
�

�

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

 

Page 1 of 8 

 

Leasehold Policy 

 

Policy Section: 

Alterations 

 

Responsible Officer:   

Jackie Odunoye 

Status: 

Draft 

Version Number: 

0.8 

Approvals: 

DMT 22
nd

 November 2010 

CMT 30
th

 November 2010 

Cabinet (date) 

Date for next review (date) 

Abbreviations used in the policy  

LBTH London Borough of Tower Hamlets 

THH Tower Hamlets Homes 

GRV Gross Rateable Value 

Contents 

Leasehold Policy .....................................................................................................................................1 

Introduction to the policy .......................................................................................................................2 

Background to the Policy ........................................................................................................................2 

Legislative references .............................................................................................................................2 

Policy Statement .....................................................................................................................................3 

1 Policy Context .................................................................................................................................3 

2 Leaseholders need landlord’s permission to carry out alterations ................................................3 

3 Fees payable....................................................................................................................................5 

4 Unauthorised alterations ................................................................................................................6 

5 Changes in property sizes ...............................................................................................................8 

Page 115



�

�

 

Page 2 of 8 

 

Introduction to the policy    

The purpose of this Policy is to set out a consistent approach by LBTH /THH when leaseholders and 

freeholders want to make alterations to their properties, and also when they have made alterations 

without first gaining permission from LBTH. 

The main purpose of this policy is to set out how LBTH/THH will make sure that owners act within 

the terms and conditions of the agreements they (or the original purchasers) entered into when the 

properties were sold. These documents will be the lease agreement for leaseholders and the  

transfer document for freeholders. 

 

Background to the Policy 

This policy applies both to leaseholders on long lease agreements and some freeholders.  

Throughout the document the term Owner is used to cover all leaseholders and freeholders.   

When a property is sold an agreement or contract is agreed between the seller and the buyer which 

amongst other things sets out the location, extent and boundaries of the property. For leasehold 

properties this will be recorded in the Lease which clearly defines the access areas of the block and 

estate within which the property is located, and show the demised areas of the property.  They also 

clearly indicate the obligations of the landlord and of the leaseholder, and set out what restrictions 

may exist for the leaseholder and the demised premises.   

In the case of freehold properties sold by the Council this will be the transfer document which may 

contain covenants requiring the freeholder to obtain permission from the owner of the estate 

before alterations or additions can be made.  

Reference is also made within this policy to Gross Rateable Value and Mapsites.  These are the usual 

mechanisms by which service charges are apportioned to individual properties.  An explanation is 

available through the Leaseholder Handbook or from THH Leasehold Services, or direct from the 

THH website.   

Legislative references   

•� The lease agreement or transfer documents for each property concerned 

•� Law of Property Act 1925 

•�Housing Act 1980 

•�Housing Act 1985 

•� Landlord and Tenant Act 1985 as amended by the Landlord & Tenant Act 1987 

•� Landlord & Tenant Act 1987 

•� Consumer Protection Act 1987 

•� Property Misdescriptions Act 1991 

•� Leasehold Reform, Housing and Urban Development Act 1993 

•�  Housing Act 1996 

•�Arbitration Act 1996 

Page 116



�

�

 

Page 3 of 8 

 

•� Commonhold and Leasehold Reform Act 2002 

•�Housing Act 2004 

 

Policy Statement 

1� Policy Context 

1.1� LBTH recognises that it manages blocks and estates that contain a mixture of tenants, 

leaseholders and freeholders.  Residents of any tenure may wish to alter and improve their 

properties and LBTH recognise the important contribution that such alterations can make to 

the quality of life of residents.  The broad approach adopted by LBTH and THH is that 

alterations will be permitted (subject to all necessary consents) unless there is good reason 

to turn down a request.  Examples of good reasons to decline a request include (but are not 

limited to) unacceptably adverse effects on the building or other residents. 

 

2� The  need  for landlord’s/estate owner’s  permission to carry out alterations 

2.1� Certain alterations are allowed within the lease agreement and can be carried out without 

the landlord’s permission.  However, for many alterations the leaseholder needs to obtain 

the landlord’s permission.  In the case of all residential properties owned by LBTH, landlord’s 

permission should always be sought from THH. THH will administer all requests for 

permission for alterations.  When a request is ready for approval THH will pass all relevant 

information to LBTH who will make the final decision on the request. For freehold properties 

permission may be required from the estate owner under the covenants.  

2.2� Some alterations will need one or more types of approval or certification.  Examples of 

approvals and or certification include (but are not limited to):  

•� planning permission 

•� building control approvals 

•� gas safety certification 

•� electrical safety certification  

Page 117



�

�

 

Page 4 of 8 

 

2.3� If they are available copies of these permissions should be submitted when requesting 

landlord’s/estate owner’s permission.  Proof of all necessary permissions will be required 

before Landlord/Estate Owner Consent can be granted. 

2.4� It is important to note that this permission is separate from and in addition to any other 

permissions that are required.  The presence of all other necessary permissions does not 

constitute Landlord’s/Estate Owner’s Permission which must be sought in addition to all 

other permissions. 

2.5� Some guidance can be gained from the Leaseholder Handbook but this is not definitive, and 

Owners are asked to contact the THH for guidance.  The responsibility to make sure that all 

necessary permissions are obtained lies with the Owner. 

2.6� Owners are advised to check their lease or transfer agreement prior to starting any works or 

alterations in order to avoid any breach of their lease or transfer agreement.  In each case 

they are advised to check with THH before they start any work. 

2.7� Some alterations are not allowed if they could cause danger to the properties or structures 

involved.  

2.8� Owners shall request permission in writing stating:  

•� details of the planned alterations  

•� including any plans and technical product details 

•� information on planned start date 

•� who will carry out the work 

2.9� The timescales for dealing with each stage of the process are set out in THH Procedures. 

Depending on the type and extent of the planned alterations THH surveyors may need to 

inspect the property in question.    

2.10� If a visit is not required, a response explaining this will be provided explaining the terms on 

which final consent can be granted which may include the payment of fees. 

2.11� When THH receives from the Owner a letter accepting the terms, THH will ask LBTH to give 

their formal permission and when they have received LBTH’s formal permission THH will 

issue a formal letter granting consent. If a formal licence/supplemental lease is required, 

LBTH/THH will instruct solicitors to prepare it. 

2.12� For leasehold properties if the alterations include an extension to the demised premises (the 

area of the building that is given over to the leaseholder), Corporate Property Services will 

also be involved.  Corporate Property Services will write to the leaseholder (copying THH 

staff) regarding valuation of the property, Council fees payable and inspections required. It is 

Page 118



�

�

 

Page 5 of 8 

 

likely that THH surveyor will still be required to inspect and therefore joint inspections will 

be co-ordinated wherever possible. Depending on the proposed development this may also 

be the case for freehold properties where estate consent is required.  

2.13� All applications to extend the demise of the premises which have been agreed will need a 

supplemental lease drawn up by LBTH/THH’s solicitors for the works to proceed. If there is  

an increase in the GRV/floor area, this will increase the service charge to that property. The 

effect of changes to floor area on service charge calculations will be governed by a 

calculation within THH Procedures.  It will also involve the payment of a premium.  These will 

be recorded in the supplemental lease. 

2.14� Leasehold alterations, which involve the subdivision of rooms/creation of new rooms, will 

need permission.    Where a leaseholder wishes to combine two or more rooms resulting in a 

reduced room count, there will normally be no reduction in the service charge as the floor 

space will not be reduced, otherwise other leaseholders would have to pay for the shortfall.   

In this circumstance, a provision will be included in the licence stating it is a condition of the 

landlord granting consent that the GRV remains the same despite alterations If the 

subdivision results in an independent  separate unit being created then a premium may be 

payable.  

2.15� There may be technical reasons that restrict the ability to extend property’s demise, for 

example: communal services sited within a loft space, such as water cisterns, lift machinery 

or gas/electrical services.  There may also be safety requirements where proposals affect 

primary or secondary means of escape, or maintenance issues, which limit the landlord’s 

ability to carry out essential repairs and maintenance. LBTH /THH reserves the right to refuse 

permission on these grounds and/or impose restrictions on proposed schemes where 

essential landlord access will need to be maintained 

2.16� Before final Landlord’s Consent can be given all permissions and conditions must have been 

with complied with, all the fees relating to the request must have been paid and the 

leaseholder’s service charge account must be clear. 

 

3� Fees payable 

3.1� The Policy on fees is set out in Section 2.7 of the Various Policy statement.  

3.2� A fee will be charged to cover the cost of administering each request for an alteration. 

3.3� Depending on the type and extent of the alteration the teams involved may include (but are 

not limited to): 

 

•� THH Leasehold Services 

•� THH Surveyors 

Page 119



�

�

 

Page 6 of 8 

 

•� LBTH/THH Legal 

•� Corporate Property Services 

•� Specialist engineers 

 

3.4� An estimate of the fees will be included within the initial letter sent out to the Owner. 

3.5� Where an alteration involves extending the demise, Corporate Property Services will also 

require a fee to carry out a valuation. Where additional hours are required, the Valuer will 

notify the leaseholder of the extra fee. In cases where a licence and/or a supplemental lease 

are required, the Council’s solicitor will charge fees for their preparation.  

3.6� Where the alteration involves changing the layout of a property and the lease allows for a 

premium to be charged, a LBTH/THH Officer will forward plans to Corporate Property 

Services to assess if the works attract a premium. A premium is a sum of money, which 

represents the addition to the value of the premises created as a result of the consent to 

alterations or extension of the demise.   

3.7� Premiums would normally only be applied if the demise of the premises is extended or an 

independent separate unit is created.  Corporate Property Services will advise the 

leaseholder if this is the case and will make arrangements to inspect the property and notify 

what the premium will be.  Where there is an extension to the demise, a premium will 

always be charged. 

 

4� Unauthorised alterations 

4.1� There are two circumstances where unauthorised alterations may occur: 

•� Where an Owner  (or a previous Owner ) has carried out alterations without the 

consent of the landlord/estate owner, and is now seeking retrospective permission 

for works that have been completed  

•� Where THH becomes aware an Owner has started alterations without formal 

permission being granted 

4.2� Carrying out alterations/additions without obtaining landlord’s or estate owner’s consent 

can affect a sale of the property, so it is important that you obtain consent before you carry 

out the work.  The broad approach adopted by LBTH and THH is that retrospective 

permission for unauthorised alterations will be granted (subject to all necessary consents) 

unless there is good reason to turn down a request for example if it adversely affects a 

neighbouring property.   However if there is such a reason the consent may be refused and 

Page 120



�

�

 

Page 7 of 8 

 

you may be required to put the property back into the condition it was in prior to the 

Unauthorised Alterations/additions.  

4.3� LBTH/THH take the safety of all residents very seriously. Therefore LBTH/THH will work to 

ensure that issues of Unauthorised Alterations are resolved as quickly as possible. LBTH/THH 

will work closely with Owners to bring issues of Unauthorised Alterations to a satisfactory 

conclusion. The prolonged existence of Unauthorised Alterations will not be tolerated and 

any necessary costs or charges will be claimed from the Owner, together with any arrears 

incurred in this process or already accrued. 

4.4� The THH surveyor will carry out an inspection to ascertain what works have been carried out 

so far, and to advise the Owner what will be required in order for the works to progress. 

Where the alterations involve an extension of the demise, Corporate Property Services will 

also be notified. 

4.5� THH Leasehold Services will monitor the application’s progress and the outcome. 

4.6� With retrospective permission as with permission requested in advance it remains the 

responsibility of the Owner to ensure that all necessary permissions and certificates are 

obtained. 

4.7� Subject to all the conditions being met and the fees paid retrospective consent may be 

granted.  

4.8� In the event of the Owner failing to cease work, or failing to meet the necessary 

requirements proposed by technical staff or Corporate Property Services, THH Leasehold 

Services will instruct their solicitors to commence legal action to seek an injunction to stop 

the work and have it made good. 

4.9� Where  an Owner does not comply with these requirements, for example, does not provide 

plans/diagrams or obtain planning permission; or has carried out work for which the 

LBTH/THH will not grant permission, and the leaseholder is resisting reinstatement; then 

legal action will commence towards forfeiture proceedings, through service of a S146 notice. 

For freeholders this will be by means of county court proceedings for breach of covenants.  

4.10� Subject to these requirements being met, formal consent may be granted depending on the 

type of alterations in question. 

4.11� Details and examples of which works may be allowed without landlord’s permission, and 

which ones may need inspection or attract costs and fees, are provided in the THH 

Leaseholder Handbook.  They are also available from the THH website and from LBTH/THH 

Leasehold Services. 

4.12� Before final Landlord’s Consent can be given all necessary permissions and conditions must 

have been with complied with, all the fees relating to the request must have been paid and 

Page 121



�

�

 

Page 8 of 8 

 

the leaseholder’s service charge account must be clear. 

 

5� Changes in property sizes 

5.1� There are a variety of ways in which this may happen including, but not limited to: 

 

•� Combining 2 neighbouring smaller properties into 1 larger property  

(known as a Knockthrough) 

•� Dividing one or more units into a larger number of smaller units.  For example 

converting 1 x  5 bed maisonette into 2 x 3 bed flats 

5.2� These requests will all fall within the definition of an alteration and so will be covered by all of 

the information set out in the preceding sections within the policy. 

5.3� As with other improvements LBTH/THH will be minded to approve requests unless there are 

very clear and strong reasons to refuse.  Alterations of this kind will often involve more major 

structural work so the amount of planning, the amount of work and the costs involved in 

securing all the necessary approvals will typically be higher.  All of these costs will be borne by 

the Owner making the application. 

5.4� Changes in configuration and/or size will often result in the need for a licence and/or an 

additional lease which will incur a fee for their preparation and may incur a premium for their 

issue (the leaseholder may have to pay to purchase the extra space).  

5.5� If the outcome of an alteration is an increase in floor area this may result in an increase in the 

Gross Rateable Value for the property and hence an increase in service charge. 

5.6� If an alteration results in a reduction in floor area there will be no decrease in the GRV and 

this will be formally acknowledged in any licence/lease issued.  This is because any decrease in 

service charge collected would cause a corresponding increase for other tenants and 

leaseholders and it is not fair to expect other customers to subsidise an alteration made by 

one customer. 

 

Page 122



Page 1 of 11 

 

 

Leasehold Policy 

 

Policy Section: 

Major Works 

 

Responsible Officer:   

Jackie Odunoye 

Status: 

Draft 

Version Number: 

0.10 

Approvals: 

DMT 22
nd

 November 2010 

CMT 30
th

 November 2010 

Cabinet (date) 

Date for next review (date) 

Abbreviations used in the policy  

LBTH London Borough of Tower Hamlets 

THH Tower Hamlets Homes 

GRV Gross Rateable Value 

  

Contents 

Leasehold Policy......................................................................................................................................1 

Introduction to the policy .......................................................................................................................2 

Background to the Policy ........................................................................................................................2 

Legislative references .............................................................................................................................3 

Policy .......................................................................................................................................................3 

1. Policy Context..........................................................................................................................3 

2. Equality and Diversity ..............................................................................................................4 

3. Policy Statement: Major Works...............................................................................................4 

4. Planning, consulting and letting a contract for the works ......................................................4 

4.1. Definition of  ‘Major Works’ ....................................................................................................4 

Page 123



Page 2 of 11 

 

4.2. Legal definition of when LBTH/THH must consult residents...................................................5 

4.3. Leaseholders who have already replaced a component that is due to be part of a Major 

Works programme...................................................................................................................5 

4.4. Consulting leaseholders about Major Works ..........................................................................6 

4.5. More information on major works..........................................................................................7 

5. Carrying out Major Works .......................................................................................................7 

5.1. Managing the works on-site and ensuring quality ..................................................................7 

6. Charging and paying for Major Works.....................................................................................8 

6.1. How LBTH/THH calculate major works charges ......................................................................8 

6.2. How each individual invoice will be calculated .......................................................................8 

6.3. Five year Right to Buy protection period ................................................................................9 

6.4. Paying for major works............................................................................................................9 

6.5. Reconciling the final cost.......................................................................................................10 

6.6. Different ways to make and spread payments .....................................................................10 

 

 

Introduction to the policy    

The purpose of this Policy is to set out the basis by which Leaseholders will be consulted about and 

charged for Major Works.  

The divide between the content in this Policy and the Procedures that sit beneath it has been shaped 

by the following definitions: 

Policies are principles, rules and guidelines formulated or adopted by an organisation to reach its 

long-term goals.  Policies are designed to influence and determine all major decisions and actions 

and all activities take place within the boundaries set by them. 

Procedures: are the specific methods employed to express policies in action in the day-to-day 

operations of the organisation. 

 

Background to the Policy 

This policy applies to leaseholders on long lease agreements with properties within LBTH/THH 

estates on whom service charges are levied.   

Page 124



Page 3 of 11 

 

 

Legislative references  

•� Law of Property Act 1925 

•� Housing Act 1980 

•� Housing Act 1985 

•� Landlord and Tenant Act 1985 as amended by the Landlord & Tenant Act 1987 

•� Landlord & Tenant Act 1987 

•� Consumer Protection Act 1987 

•� Property Misdescriptions Act 1991 

•� Leasehold Reform, Housing and Urban Development Act 1993 

•�  Housing Act 1996 

•� Arbitration Act 1996 

•� Commonhold and Leasehold Reform Act 2002 

•� Housing Act 2004 

 

 

Policy 

 

1.� Policy Context 

1.1.� LBTH recognises that it manages blocks and estates that contain a mixture of tenants, 

leaseholders and freeholders.  LBTH also recognises the need to seek an appropriate balance 

between the needs of tenants, leaseholders and freeholders.  

1.2.� The most significant factors shaping the way that service charges, including those relating to 

Major Works, are calculated are: 

•� The terms of the leases and deeds that describe the terms of the agreement 

made by each leaseholder at the time of their original purchase from LBTH.  

•� The legislative framework: the calculation needs to operate in a way which is 

legal. 

•� Good practice: the calculation needs to operate in a way that reflects good 

practice within the housing sector.  

•� A strong priority has been given to creating a simple and transparent policy. 

1.3.� LBTH and THH are strongly committed to working continuously to improve the quality and 

value of the services it delivers to all customers.  LBTH/THH will achieve this through: 

•� Making sure our services reflect good practice 

•� Minimising administration 

•� Making services and costs as transparent as possible and seeking to reduce costs 

whenever possible 

Page 125



Page 4 of 11 

 

•� Running the service in such a way that LBTH/THH employ, train and keep good 

staff 

 

2.� Equality and Diversity 

�

2.1.� LBTH/THH recognise that they operate in a community within which there is wide social 

diversity, and are committed to providing equal opportunities and valuing diversity. 

 

2.2.� In the delivery of the Leasehold Management service, we aim to treat all customers fairly, 

and with respect and professionalism regardless of their gender, race, age, disability, 

religion, sexual orientation, gender identification and marital status. 

 

2.3.� To enable all residents to have clear information and equal access to the Leasehold 

Management Service, LBTH/THH publishes clear information in a range of appropriate 

languages and formats and through a range of media. Feedback is also accepted through a 

variety of different routes to reflect individual customer’s preferences or needs. 

 

2.4.� To help demonstrate that our approach to managing Leaseholders is fully in keeping with 

our equality and diversity, we will collect equalities information on leaseholders who have 

accessed different elements of this service. This will feed into our consultation, monitoring 

and review processes. 

 

2.5.� Full details of our approach are set out in LBTH’s and THH’s respective Equality and Diversity 

Strategies.�

�

3.� Policy Statement: Major Works 

3.1.� The Landlord will aim to limit the proportion of the costs of Major Works, which passes on to 

Leaseholders wherever possible, and as required by legislation. 

3.2.� The Landlord aims to recover from Leaseholders all monies due from them towards costs of 

major works in accordance with lease terms and legislation. 

 

3.3.� The subject of Major Works divides into 3 distinct sections each dealt with separately below: 

•� Planning, consulting and letting a contract for the works 

•� Carrying out the works 

•� Charging and paying for the works 

 

4.� Planning, consulting and letting a contract for the works 

4.1.� Definition of  ‘Major Works’ 

4.1.1.� The annual service charge includes day-to-day repairs and routine maintenance and repair 

work to buildings and estates (for example, unblocking drains, replacing broken roof tiles or 

Page 126



Page 5 of 11 

 

repairing the main entrance door). These are examples of the types of problem which 

LBTH/THH cannot plan for, and which LBTH/THH need to put right as and when they happen. 

4.1.2.� LBTH/THH carry out other large-scale work on a planned or ongoing basis, such as repairing 

and decorating the outside of buildings, replacing a lift, and repairing or replacing windows. 

These are examples of ‘major works’. 

 

4.2.� Legal definition of when LBTH/THH must consult residents 

4.2.1.� LBTH/THH will at all times seek to meet its’ legal obligations to consult and will seek to 

consult with leaseholders in an open, simple and transparent way.  This can sometimes be 

made more difficult by the legal and/or technical nature of the subjects that need to be 

communicated. 

4.2.2.� The leaseholder’s share of the cost of major works is still a service charge. However, if the 

cost is over a certain amount, LBTH has to carry out a consultation to be able to charge the 

leaseholder for the cost of the works. So, LBTH carry out a consultation based on the cost of 

the works rather than on the type of the works. The procedure is known as a ‘Section 20 

consultation’. 

4.2.3.� LBTH/TTH will carry out statutory consultations with leaseholders under Section 20 of the 

Landlord and Tenant Act 1985 (as amended) for all repairs and maintenance expenditure 

over the statutory levels of £250 for any one leaseholder for works of maintenance, repair or 

improvements, or £100 for any one leaseholder for works carried out under a qualifying long 

term agreement. 

4.3.� Leaseholders who have already replaced a component that is due to be part of a Major 

Works programme 

4.3.1.� Sometimes a Leaseholder will have replaced a component that is due for replacement under 

a Major Works programme, for example their windows.  Where this is the case the relevant 

component will not be replaced providing that: 

•� All appropriate permissions have been obtained for the work (including Planning 

Permission where required) 

•� The leaseholder’s component is in good condition.  Good condition means that 

the component has a remaining future life (assessed by a competent surveyor) 

no less than 2/3 of the future life of the component that LBTH/THH will install. 

4.3.2.� If the leaseholder’s component meets all the criteria set out above then the component will 

be excluded from the programme. 

4.3.3.� Leaseholders wishing to claim exemption for a component should tell LBTH/THH in writing 

that they wish to claim an exemption as soon as they become aware of works being planned 

to their block.  The latest point at which a leaseholder may claim an exemption is 6 months 

in advance of the planned start date for improvement works or within 14 days of the date on 

Page 127



Page 6 of 11 

 

which LBTH write to residents advising of the start date of the planned major works if this 

date is less than 6 months in advance of the planned start date for the major works contract.  

Exemption can only be granted if all work to replace the leaseholder component  is or will be 

complete prior to the start of the major works contract on-site.  Under no circumstances 

may a leaseholder (or their contractor) have any access to scaffolding put in place for the 

major works contract.  

4.3.4.� When a Leaseholder is successful in obtaining an exemption for one or more components 

this will change the amount they are charged for the Major Works.  The lease holder will not 

be charged for parts or installation costs relating to the component that has been exempted.  

All other costs payable relating to Major Works payable under the lease will still be payable.  

Typically this may include (but is not limited to) preliminaries, professional fees and the costs 

of work to communal windows and common parts of the block.  All leaseholders remain 

responsible for these costs for two reasons.  Firstly, it complies with the terms of the lease.  

Secondly, if certain leaseholders were exempted from these costs then this would increase 

the share of the costs to be borne by other residents, tenants and leaseholders.  This would 

not be fair. 

 

4.4.� Consulting leaseholders about Major Works 

4.4.1.� The subject matter, content and timings of the consultation process are all set out in THH 

Procedures.   

4.4.2.� LBTH/THH will  

•� provide information and advice on large repair and improvement schemes to all 

residents, tenants and leaseholders, and ensure that all residents are involved in the 

planning, scope and delivery of schemes 

•� carry out statutory consultation on all Qualifying Long Term Agreements for 

contracts and services provided by Tower Hamlets Homes, and ensure that all such 

services are fully compliant with the legislation. 

•� ensure that income to LBTH/THH is maximised through the proper application of 

statutory consultation, effective invoicing and payment options suitable to 

individuals’ needs. 

•� address the hardship caused to leaseholders by large repair and major works bills, 

and apply the relevant statutory and non-statutory remedies. 

•� ensure that major works provide Value for Money by ensuring that decisions on 

procurement and specifications for works are made transparently and that 

information regarding price and quality are made available to leaseholders as part of 

the consultation process. 

Page 128



Page 7 of 11 

 

•� address the diverse community served by Tower Hamlets Homes and ensure that 

the consultation procedure and arrangements do not directly or indirectly 

discriminate against any service user on the grounds of age, disability, ethnicity, 

gender, religion/belief, sexual orientation or transgender. 

•� ensure that the consultation policy and procedures provide high levels of resident 

satisfaction and are constantly reviewed in the light of legislative change and good 

practice 

•� carry out leaseholder consultation on major works schemes including preparation of 

statutory letters and responses to leaseholders’ observation 

•�  offer public meetings and drop in sessions, and inspections of completed works by 

block representatives or other involved leaseholders in all cases where these are the 

expressed wishes of residents. 

•�  include tenants in consultation on large schemes and address tenants’ queries at 

the same public meetings and drop in sessions as for leaseholders 

•� ensure Leaseholders are involved in contractor procurement through proper 

consultation under the legislation and also through leaseholder representation on 

procurement and shortlisting panels, and through discussion of procurement and 

shortlisting at the Leaseholder Forum and focus groups (subject to the restrictions of 

the relevant European Union and UK procurement law and regulations) 

•� will give presentations on works planned in the Capital Programme at public events 

such as repairs days, Estate Action weekends, Residents Fairs and other periodic 

public events 

4.4.3.� All correspondence will be answered within statutory timescales and also in accordance with 

the provisions of the Tower Hamlets Homes Customer Promise which states that residents’ 

letters will receive an acknowledgement within three days of receipt and a full response 

within 10 days. 

 

4.5.� More information on major works 

4.6.� LBTH/THH will produce, and keep up to date, publications designed to help Leaseholders 

understand how Major Works will be planned, delivered, charged and paid for.  

 

5.� Carrying out Major Works  

5.1.� Managing the works on-site and ensuring quality 

5.1.1.� LBTH/THH are determined to deliver  

•� good quality workmanship and minimised disruption 

Page 129



Page 8 of 11 

 

•� excellent opportunities for residents to be involved with the major works being done 

to their block 

•� high levels of resident satisfaction 

•� good value for money  

and have put a number of arrangements in place to make sure that we achieve the right 

outcomes. 

5.1.2.� The detailed description of how contracts will be planned and delivered can be found in THH 

Procedures.  

6.� Charging and paying for Major Works 

6.1.� How LBTH/THH calculate major works charges 

6.1.1.� Invoice issued at start of works on-site 

6.1.1.1.�Following the terms of the lease LBTH/THH will issue an invoice to each relevant leaseholder 

for their share of the estimated cost of the works based on the amount in the Section 20 

Notice that will have been issued previously.  This invoice will be issued when works have 

started on-site. 

6.2.� How each individual invoice will be calculated 

6.2.1.1.�Preliminaries:  Preliminaries are fixed overheads arising from contracts e.g scaffolding and 

site buildings.   Preliminaries are charged as a £value within the total cost of the works. 

6.2.1.2.�Additional professional and technical fees charged on major works contracts: When a 

major works contract is delivered the costs of professional and technical input to the 

delivery of the contract are charged in addition to the main contract cost.  Examples of these 

fees are: 

•� Professional Fee 

•� Clerk of Works fee 

•� Planning Supervisor 

6.2.1.3.�Within the relevant procedure LBTH/THH will use a method of calculating the Major Works 

fee that is transparent and fair. 

6.2.1.4.�Administration Fee: This fee recovers the administrative costs incurred in delivering a major 

Works contract.  Within the relevant procedure LBTH/THH will use a method of calculating 

the Major Works fee that is transparent and fair. 

6.2.1.5.�Generally costs are pooled: Unless specifically stated otherwise all costs will be pooled at 

block level. The way in which leaseholders will be charged if they have a component within 

the Major Works programme that is exempted from the programme is described at 4.2.4 

Page 130



Page 9 of 11 

 

above.  Where it is fairer to do so certain costs will be allocated against the specific property 

where the costs were incurred.  Examples of costs that are not pooled and are therefore 

charged using actual costs incurred per property as the base price (before on-costs) are: 

•� Electricity reconnection costs 

•� Heating system replacement 

•� Window replacement costs for windows in individual properties 

•� The specific list of the items that will be billed at the level of individual 

properties can be found in THH Procedures. 

6.2.2.� The government sets a ‘cap’ on certain leaseholder costs and LBTH will always keep to these 

capped maximum amounts whenever necessary. 

6.2.3.� Where costs are pooled each leaseholder’s share of the total costs will be worked out using 

the Gross Rateable Value (GRV) of each home as a proportion of the total GRV for all the 

homes in the block. 

 

Example: 

GV of 1 home

GV of all homes 

in the block

Total Value of 

Works

Share of total costs of works 

payable by this leaseholder

£350 ÷ £17,500 × £200,000 = £4,000  

 

6.3.� Five year Right to Buy protection period 

6.3.1.1.�When a property is sold under the Right to Buy Scheme the purchaser will be sent a Section 

125 Offer Notice.  On this Notice will be listed some ‘itemised repairs and improvements 

works.’  During the first 5 years after purchase LBTH/THH can only charge for items of major 

works listed on the Section 125 Notice and can only charge up to the amount specified on 

the Section 125 Notice (with an allowance for inflation).  

6.4.� Paying for major works 

6.4.1.� Getting advice about payments and debt: LBTH/THH will provide a wide range of general 

debt and welfare advice both themselves and through a network of partnerships.  LBTH/ 

THH are committed to giving all their customers, including leaseholders, convenient access 

to good quality debt and welfare advice. 

6.4.2.� Payment methods: LBTH/THH will provide a range of convenient ways that customers can 

make payments online, over the phone, by post and in person.   

6.4.3.� When is payment due?  The terms of LBTH leases require that all Service Charges, including 

those for Major Works, must be paid for within 14 days of receipt of the estimated invoice.  

However LBTH/THH recognise that this could cause difficulties for many leaseholders.     

Page 131



Page 10 of 11 

 

6.4.4.� LBTH/THH have developed a number of ways to help leaseholders pay their share of the cost 

of their service charges.  In order to avoid LBTH commencing work to collect the debt 

leaseholders need to make a payment agreement within 12 weeks of receiving an estimated 

bill and keep up the payments promised in the payment agreement. 

6.5.� Reconciling the final cost  

6.5.1.1.�When the final cost of the contract is known it will be divided as described above between 

all the relevant tenants and leaseholders.  Adjustments will be made to leaseholder accounts 

to reflect any difference between the final actual cost and the estimated cost.   

6.6.� Different ways to make and spread payments 

6.6.1.� One off payment: Leaseholders can pay their estimated bill in full.  The bill will be adjusted if 

needed when the Final Invoice is produced. 

6.6.2.� Interest Free Monthly Payments:  Leaseholders may pay by monthly instalments without 

having to pay interest or administration charges: 

•� If the bill is £1000 or less: 12 monthly instalments 

•� If the bill is more than £1000: 24 monthly instalments 

6.6.3.� Extended Payment Options / Help for Leaseholders having difficulties paying for major 

works 

6.6.3.1.�Details of both these items can be found in the sections that follow.  Both sets of options are 

only available to leaseholders who reside in the leasehold property.  Both sets of options 

may be offered to non-resident leaseholders in exceptional circumstances.  The offer of any 

of these options to a non-resident leaseholder is entirely at the discretion of LBTH/THH. 

6.6.3.2.�Extended Payment Options: LBTH/THH will offer Leaseholders the opportunity to extend 

the monthly repayment option from 12 to 24 months in cases of financial hardship.  In 

exceptional cases the 24 months may be extended to 36 months.  LBTH/THH has discretion 

whether to allow either of these options.  For both options interest will be charged at a local 

rate based on the amount of the original bill. 

6.6.3.3.�Help for Leaseholders having difficulties paying for major works:  LBTH/THH recognise that 

some leaseholders will have difficulty paying for major works due to the size of the bill and 

their financial position.  LBTH/THH have in place a range of options to help leaseholders in 

this position. 

6.6.3.4.�Service Charge Loan: the Housing (Service Charge Loan) Regulations 1992 tell LBTH that we 

are obliged to offer a service charge loan to help people pay large bills.  There are specific 

criteria that must apply for leaseholders to qualify.  The period is fixed depending on the 

amount borrowed.  The interest rate is set out in the rules and is likely to be higher than the 

leaseholder could obtain from a bank or building society. 

Page 132



Page 11 of 11 

 

6.6.3.5.�Voluntary Charge: leaseholders who do not qualify for any other kind of assistance may 

qualify to have a voluntary charge put on their property, registered at the Land Registry 

which secures the debt against the value of the property.  The debt must be paid in full if the 

property is sold.  If the eligible leaseholder dies then the remaining leaseholders, assignees 

or inheritors will be liable to pay the charge.  LBTH has discretion on whether to approve a 

request for a Voluntary Charge. 

6.6.3.6.�House Proud Scheme:  Provides help for home-owners in financial hardship if they are over 

60 or disabled and meet other qualifying criteria. 

� In relation to Major Works examples include but are not limited to:  

•� preparing notices for major works 

•� issuing estimated costs of major works 

•� supplying information to leaseholders on loan and payment methods 

•� collecting payment for major works 

•� meeting with residents about Major Works 

 

�  

 

 

 

 

Page 133



Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank



�
�

�

�

Page 1 of 15 

 

Leasehold Policy 

 

Policy Section: 

Service Charge Methodology 

Responsible Officer:   

Jackie Odunoye 

Status: 

Draft 

Version Number: 

0.8 

Approvals: 

DMT 22
nd

 November 2010 

CMT 30
th

 November 2010 

Cabinet (date) 

Date for next review (date) 

Abbreviations used in the policy  

LBTH London Borough of Tower Hamlets 

THH Tower Hamlets Homes 

GRV Gross Rateable Value 

  

 

Contents 

Introduction to the policy ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

Background to the Policy �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

Legislative references ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

Policy ������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

1.� Policy Context ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

3.� Value for money�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

4.� Division of costs between tenants and leaseholders���������������������������������������������������������������

5.� Service Charge Methodology broken down by heading����������������������������������������������������������

6.� Management Fee:  Day to day services �����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

7.� Administration Charge: Day to day services ����������������������������������������������������������������������������

Page 135



�

�

Page 2 of 15 

�

Introduction to the policy    

The purpose of this Policy is to set out the basis by which service charge bills to leaseholders and 

freeholders will be calculated.  

  

Background to the Policy 

This policy applies both to leaseholders on long lease agreements and freeholders with properties 

within LBTH/THH estates on whom service charges are levied.  Throughout the document the term 

leaseholder is used to cover all leaseholders and freeholders.   

 

Legislative references  

•� Law of Property Act 1925 

•� Housing Act 1980 

•� Housing Act 1985 

•� Landlord and Tenant Act 1985 as amended by the Landlord & Tenant Act 1987 

•� Landlord & Tenant Act 1987 

•� Consumer Protection Act 1987 

•� Property Misdescriptions Act 1991 

•� Leasehold Reform, Housing and Urban Development Act 1993 

•� Housing Act 1996 

•� Arbitration Act 1996 

•� Commonhold and Leasehold Reform Act 2002 

•� Housing Act 2004 

 

Policy 

1.� Policy Context 

1.1.� LBTH recognises that it manages blocks and estates that contain a mixture of tenants, 

leaseholders and freeholders.  LBTH also recognises the need to strike an appropriate 

balance between the needs of tenants, leaseholders and freeholders.  

 

1.2.� The most significant factors shaping the way that service charges are calculated are: 

•� The terms of the leases and deeds that describe the terms of the agreement 

made by each leaseholder at the time of their original purchase from LBTH.  

•� The legislative framework: the calculation needs to operate in a way which is 

legal. 

•� Good practice: the calculation needs to operate in a way that reflects good 

practice within the housing sector.  

Page 136



�
�

�

�

Page 3 of 15 

•� A strong priority has been given to creating a simple and transparent 

methodology. 

 

2.� Two types of lease 

2.1.� LBTH has approximately 9,000 leases in existence. Due to the origins of the estates there are 

two forms of lease:- a GLC lease and a LBTH lease.  The Lease sets out each leaseholder’s 

separate contractual relationship with the council.  The terms of that relationship are 

governed by the terms of the lease. 

 

2.2.� It is in the interests of all parties that the services delivered to residents on LBTH estates are 

of high quality and represent good value.  One way in which costs can be reduced is by 

minimising the amount and the complexity of the administration required.  To help to 

minimise cost and to help simplify and improve service delivery we apply one service charge 

calculation methodology to all the leases. 

 

2.3.� If we were to run 2 separate calculation methodologies then the amount of work to 

administer the calculations would more than double because there would be work to 

administer each calculation plus work to assemble to the results of both calculations into an 

overall budget. 

 

2.4.� Using one calculation also simplifies the task for staff who only need to know one method.  

This creates opportunities for improved focus on service delivery. 

 

2.5.� Due to the wording of the leases, legally it is permissible to have one methodology across 

both types of lease  

 

2.6.� LBTH/THH will prepare timely and accurate information about the cost of services for which 

service charges are due. It will make available to Leaseholders a copy of the audited annual 

accounts for management services within six months of the end of the accounting period. 

Leaseholders will be provided with an estimate of the following year’s charges once a budget 

for that year’s expenditure has been agreed,  in accordance with the requirements of 

Leaseholder’s lease and in accordance with this policy. 

 

 

3.� Value for money 

 

3.1.� Achieving good value for money is of key importance to tenants and leaseholders.  

LBTH/THH will work in ways designed to maximise value for money in the way that services 

are delivered day to day and in the way that services are reviewed, improved and re-

procured. 

 

3.2.� LBTH/THH will focus on driving down costs and maximising efficiency and effectiveness. 

 

 

Page 137



�

�

Page 4 of 15 

4.� Division of costs between tenants and leaseholders 

 

4.1.� The law and individual leases are quite clear with regard to which items LBTH/THH can 

charge leaseholders for.   

 

4.2.� The total cost of providing services to groups of customers is almost entirely met from one of 

three sources, tenants (rent and service charge), leaseholders (service charge) and Housing 

Revenue Account Subsidy. While always seeking to minimise the amount of each charge (see 

3. above) LBTH/THH will also seek to ensure that the appropriate share of all possible items 

of charge are charged to the appropriate service user where it is legally possible to do so.  If 

items that could be charged are not charged to leaseholders and freeholders it is tenants 

who pick up the cost that is not charged and this is neither fair nor legal. 

 

4.3.� More detail about the Service Charge Calculation including an explanation of the 

apportionment between tenants and leaseholders can be found in Appendix 1 and in THH 

procedures. 

 

4.4.� In addition there are a number of items of work that are charged directly to individual 

leaseholders.  These are charges to recover costs that arise due to requests from individual 

leaseholders, for example requesting permission for an alteration, providing resale packs. 

 

4.5.� There is reference within the Policy Statement to the use of Gross Rateable Value (GRV) 

within the service charge calculation.  Individual properties were allocated their GRV’s by the 

Inland Revenue’s Valuation Office using a methodology in place at the time they were built.  

The purpose of the methodology was to establish a rateable value for domestic rates (the 

system in place before the Council Tax).  The Valuation Office no longer deals with or uses 

the methodology for setting GRV’s .   

 

4.6.� However some of our leases use the term GRV and therefore we have to continue to use 

GRV when calculating service charge bills.  It is worth noting that the only way that we use 

GRV’s is to calculate how big a share of a cost will be borne by an individual leaseholder.   

 

Here is an example. 

Leaseholders GRV (for 1 property)  = £350 

Total GRV for the block:   £13,800 

 

Leaseholders share of a £3,000 cost = £76.09 

 

3000 ÷  13,800  ×  350  =  76.09 

 

 

5.� Service Charge Methodology broken down by heading 

 

5.1.� Each individual lease describes the items that will form part of the Service Charge for that 

dwelling.  We have created a single service charge methodology that enables cost reduction.  

Running multiple methodologies increases the costs of administering service charges without 

bringing any benefits to those paying the costs. It also creates a lack of transparency for 

those who pay the service charges. A single service charge methodology means that all 

service charge payers will be clear about how their charges are calculated.  This approach has 

been approved by our legal team and has also been tested over the course of a number of 

Page 138



�
�

�

�

Page 5 of 15 

cases before the Leasehold Valuation Tribunal. 

 

5.2.� In the table at Appendix 1 we have set out the 16 headings which cover all of the possible 

items that could appear on a Service Charge Bill.  For each heading we have explained the 

principles of how the item will be calculated.  All of these methods have been considered by 

our legal team in the context of the two types of lease and we have been advised that each 

of the methods described can be considered fair and reasonable.  

 

5.3.� Appendix 1 describes the key principles of the Service Charge Calculation.  Appendix 1  is 

supported by THH procedures which are reviewed annually and which set out the mechanics 

which translate the principles of this policy into a working service charge calculation and 

generate the amounts billed to leaseholders on service charge invoices. 

 

5.4.� The governance required for changes to this calculation will depend on the extent of the 

change.  If the changes are proposed to the THH Procedures for calculating costs and after 

the changes the method will still fall within the principles described in this policy statement 

then the governance required is as for changes to procedure.  If the change(s) involve 

changes to the principles described in this policy then the governance required will be that 

for changes to policies. 

 

 

6.� Management Fee:  Day to day services 

 

6.1.� This section deals with the Management Fees that are raised on your annual service charge 

invoices.  There is a separate section on Management Fees relating to Major Works within 

the Policy Statement on Major Works. 

 

6.2.� In the past there have been criticisms of the way in which management fees were charged so 

in this policy document LBTH is trying to make the way it shows Management Fees as clear 

and transparent as possible.   

 

6.3.� Wherever possible Management Fees will be calculated using the actual costs to deliver the 

service to a particular group of properties.  Where this is not possible costs will be worked 

out using structured and transparent calculations.   

 

6.4.� LBTH/THH are committed to moving to the use actual costing in all service areas where it is 

cost effective to do so.   

 

6.5.� Where possible a Management Fee is shown against the individual Service Charge bill 

heading (for example: Estate Cleaning).  Within the heading the Costs and the Management 

Fee are shown separately. 

 

6.6.� Those Management Fees which can not be broken down within individual Service Charge 

items are grouped together under the heading of ‘Management Fee.’   

 

6.7.� Rather than charging the overhead costs to everyone Management Fees will include a fair 

proportion of additional costs incurred in delivering the particular element of the service.  

Examples of these additional costs are: support provided by Human Resources, ICT costs and 

office rental costs.   

 

Page 139



�

�

Page 6 of 15 

6.8.� Within THH Procedures there will be definitions that set out how the Management Fee will 

be calculated.  These definitions ensure that each cost is only levied once. 

 

7.� Administration Charge: Day to day services 

 

7.1.� This section deals with the Administration Charge that is raised on your annual service 

charge invoices.   

 

7.2.� There is a separate section within the ‘Various’ Policy Statement that deals with the 

Administration Fees that are payable when a leaseholder asks for additional services. 

 

7.3.� The Administration Charge recovers those costs allowable under your lease arising from 

work carried out by staff within Leasehold Services.   

 

7.4.� Examples of work charged under this heading are: leasehold enquiries, leasehold 

calculations, leasehold surgeries, leasehold publications, leasehold collection. In addition  

human resources, ICT support, office premises, and ICT system costs for that element of 

staff’s work will be included. 

 

7.5.� The basis of the Administration Charge will be the actual costs incurred by staff in the 

Leasehold Services Team. The Administration Charge will also include a fair proportion of 

additional costs incurred in delivering the service.  Examples of these additional costs are: 

support provided by Human Resources, ICT costs and office rental costs.   

 

7.6.� Within THH Procedures there will be definitions that set out how the Administration Charge 

will be calculated.  These definitions ensure that every cost is only levied once. 

 

Page 140



�
�

�

�

Page 7 of 15 

Appendix 1: Table explaining more about each Service Charge Bill Heading 

The following general points apply to all of the headings below: 

•� This document sets out in a table the policy principles of the service charge calculation and is supported by THH Procedures. (THH Comment accepted) 

•� Where a cost is apportioned by GRV but the GRV is not known the floor area is used to enable an apportionment equivalent to that which would have been achieved 

using GRV.  The way that this is achieved is described in the THH Management and Administration Model for calculating costs.  

•� On Service Charge Estimates and Bills whenever possible Management Fees will be shown against the detailed heading (for example Estate Cleaning or Block Repairs).  

The charges under the general heading of ‘Management Fee’ will be only those charges that can not be allocated under a detailed heading.  The exact definition of the 

split for any given year will be found in THH Procedures and will change over time as it becomes possible to allocate more costs under individual headings rather than 

under the general heading.  The definition within THH Procedures will ensure that every Management Fee cost occurs only once under one heading.  

•� Some of the services described here are delivered under contracts or Service Level Agreements.  All appropriate procurement and consultation procedures will be 

followed in procuring and delivering services under these contracts. 

•� Normally leaseholders will pay a proportion of the costs of goods and services provided under contract . However there are legal limits on the amount that can be 

recharged to leaseholders if the correct consultation has not been carried out in procuring goods and services.  The current legal limits are £100 for routine services and 

£250 for major works .  

•� For repair and maintenance services this policy relates to all items that are not subject to Major Works consultation.  The subject of Major Works is covered in a 

separate policy statement. 

•� There is reference within the document to Mapsites. Mapsites group together properties and the land that surrounds them.  A Mapsite will typically be smaller than an 

estate and will contain a number of blocks.  This reflects the fact that residents of a number of blocks share the utility offered by the land that surrounds them.  

Mapsites are used in calculating costs relating to Estate Cleaning, Estate Maintenance, Bulk Refuse Clearance, Horticultural Maintenance. Each property and each area 

of shared space will be in only 1 Mapsite. 

 

 

P
age 141



�

�

Page 8 of 15 

 

 

 

Service Charge Bill 

Heading 

What Costs are captured 

How are they captured 
How costs are divided 

Management Fee This heading captures the cost of time spent by operational staff outside 

of the Leasehold Services Team delivering services that are chargeable.  

Individual leases describe the types of service delivery that are 

chargeable and LBTH/THH will always ensure that only costs that fall 

within these definitions are charged. 

 

Examples of work charged under this heading are:   for Area Housing 

Officers  - A proportion of staffs costs relating to work carried out for 

leaseholders, the element of which is extracted from any leasehold 

and/or communal activities undertaken such as estate management, 

estate visits and inspections, enquiries undertaken, repairs ordering, 

chasing, co-ordinating services, development of strategy on estates, 

quality control.  

 

Only day to day service provision is charged under this heading.  

Management of Major Works is charged separately.  Where possible the 

Management Fee for an individual heading is reported under that 

heading and shown as a separate item on the service charge bill.  This 

improves the transparency of the service charge calculation.   

 

Relevant staff work out how much time they are spending on issues that 

are chargeable by completing timesheets. 

 

The timesheets are used to calculate a %age of time spent on chargeable 

work. 

Costs are held at the level of All Stock. 

 

The costs are split between tenants and leaseholders using 

the total GRV of all residents  against individual GRVs.  

 

Freeholders who pay a service charge are charged 10% of a 

full equivalent management fee in recognition of the lesser 

volume of service they receive. 

P
age 142



�
�

�

�

Page 9 of 15 

Service Charge Bill 

Heading 

What Costs are captured 

How are they captured 
How costs are divided 

 

The Management Fee will include a fair proportion of additional costs 

incurred in delivering the service.  Examples of these additional costs are: 

support provided by Human Resources, ICT costs and office rental costs.   

 

The total chargeable cost is calculated using salaries, the relevant %age 

of time spent and adding on-costs. 

 

 

  

Administration 

Charge 

This heading captures the cost of time spent by operational and support 

staff within the Leasehold Services Team delivering services that are 

chargeable.  Individual leases describe the types of service delivery that 

are chargeable and LBTH/THH will always ensure that only costs that fall 

within these definitions are charged. 

 

Examples of work charged under this heading are: leasehold enquiries, 

leasehold calculations, leasehold surgeries, leasehold publications, 

leasehold collection, human resources, ICT support, office premises, ICT 

system costs. 

 

Relevant staff work out how much time they are spending on issues that 

are chargeable by completing timesheets. 

 

The timesheets are used to calculate a %age of time spent on chargeable 

work. 

 

The Administration Fee will include a fair proportion of additional costs 

incurred in delivering the service.  Examples of these additional costs are: 

support provided by Human Resources, ICT costs and office rental costs.  

T 

Costs are held at the level of All Stock 

 

Total costs are apportioned on a flat rate basis.  The total cost 

is divided equally between all leaseholders. 

 

Freeholders who pay a service charge are charged 10% of a 

full equivalent administration fee in recognition of the lesser 

volume of service that they receive. 

P
age 143



�

�

Page 10 of 15 

Service Charge Bill 

Heading 

What Costs are captured 

How are they captured 
How costs are divided 

 

The total chargeable cost is calculated using salaries, the relevant %age 

of time spent, other costs and adding on-costs. 

Estate Cleaning Cost of providing qualifying scheduled cleaning services to relevant sites 

are captured using cleaning schedules that specify average hours and 

minutes spent cleaning each area. 

 

Where possible chargeable costs will be derived from records of time 

spent on-site plus costs of equipment and supplies.  

 

Where this is not possible estate cleaning costs are based on a 

proportion of total caretaker costs (because Caretakers time is split 

across a number of activities) apportioned to each mapsite based on 

weekly cleaning schedules which quantify the number of each type of 

site (eg communal hard area, estate road etc) and the time needed for 

each type of site.  The total costs include equipment and supplies and 

additional cleans 

Costs are held at Mapsite Level.  

 

The service applies to all residents. The costs are split equally 

between tenants and leaseholders using the total GRV of all 

residents in the mapsite area against individual GRVs.   

 

Freeholders are charged on the same basis as tenants and 

leaseholders. 

Block Cleaning  The cost of providing qualifying cleaning services to blocks.  

 

 Where possible chargeable costs will be derived from records of time 

spent on-site plus costs of equipment and supplies.  

 

Wherer this is not possible block cleaning costs are based on a 

proportion of total caretaker costs (because Caretakers time is split 

across a number of activities) apportioned to each mapsite based on 

weekly cleaning schedules which quantify the number of each type of 

site (eg entrance lobby, bin chamber) and the time needed for each type 

of site.  The total costs include equipment and supplies and additional 

cleans. 

Costs are held at Block level. 

 

The service applies to all residents. The costs are split 

between tenants and leaseholders using the total GRV of all 

residents in the block against individual GRVs.  

P
age 144



�
�

�

�

Page 11 of 15 

Service Charge Bill 

Heading 

What Costs are captured 

How are they captured 
How costs are divided 

TV Aerial 

Maintenance 

All costs of providing and maintaining communal TV/Satellite/other 

communication aerials. 

 

The cost of each job is determined by the contract between LBTH and the 

supplier. 

 

The total chargeable amount is determined by the cost of the work and 

adding the appropriate on-cost. 

Costs are held at Block level (or a combination of blocks where 

one aerial serves more than one block). 

 

The service applies to all residents who can be served by the 

communal aerial. The costs are split between tenants and 

leaseholders using the total GRV of all residents in the block 

against individual GRVs.  

Door Entry 

Maintenance 

Costs of provision and maintenance of Door Entry Systems. 

 

The cost of each job is determined by the contract between LBTH and the 

supplier. 

 

The total chargeable amount is determined by the cost of the work and 

adding the appropriate on-cost. 

Costs are held at Block level (or a combination of blocks where 

one entry systems serves more than one block). 

 

The service applies to all residents within the block (or 

combination of blocks). The costs are split between tenants 

and leaseholders using the total GRV of all residents in the 

block against individual GRVs.  

Block Repairs Those costs of repair and maintenance to individual blocks. 

 

The cost of each job is determined by the contract between LBTH and the 

supplier. 

 

The total chargeable amount is determined by the cost of the work and 

adding the appropriate on-cost. 

Costs are held at Block level. 

 

The service applies to all residents. The costs are split 

between tenants and leaseholders using the total GRV of all 

residents in the block against individual GRVs.  

P
age 145



�

�

Page 12 of 15 

Service Charge Bill 

Heading 

What Costs are captured 

How are they captured 
How costs are divided 

Estate Repairs Costs of repair and maintenance to estate. 

 

The cost of each job is determined by the contract between LBTH and the 

supplier. 

 

The total chargeable amount is determined by the cost of the work and 

adding the appropriate on-cost. 

Costs are held at Mapsite Level. 

 

The service applies to all residents. The costs are split equally 

between tenants and leaseholders using the total GRV of all 

residents in the mapsite area against individual GRVs.   

 

Freeholders are charged on the same basis as tenants and 

leaseholders. 

Boiler Maintenance Costs of repair and maintenance of communal boiler systems. 

 

The cost of each job is determined by the contract between LBTH and the 

supplier. 

 

The total chargeable amount is determined by the cost of the work and 

adding the appropriate on-cost. 

Costs are held at Communal Heating System Level (this means 

that all the customers served by the same communal heating 

system will be grouped together) 

 

The service applies to all residents. The costs are split 

between tenants and leaseholders using the total GRV of all 

residents who are connected to the communal heating system 

against individual GRVs.  

 

Lift Maintenance Costs of repair and maintenance of lifts. 

 

The chargeable costs are determined by the contract between LBTH and 

the supplier. 

 

The total chargeable amount is determined by the cost of the work and 

adding the appropriate on-cost. 

Costs are held at Block level. 

 

The service applies to all residents. The costs are split 

between tenants and leaseholders using the total GRV of all 

residents in the block against individual GRVs.  

P
age 146



�
�

�

�

Page 13 of 15 

Service Charge Bill 

Heading 

What Costs are captured 

How are they captured 
How costs are divided 

Refuse Containers Costs of bin hire. 

 

The costs are determined by the terms of the Service Level Agreement 

with the provider of bins and adding appropriate on-costs. 

 

This heading does not include the cost of emptying the bins. 

Costs are held at Block level. 

 

The service applies to all residents. The costs are split 

between tenants and leaseholders using the total GRV of all 

residents in the block against individual GRVs.  

Bulk Refuse 

Clearance 

Costs of bulk waste removal. 

 

The costs are determined by the terms of the Service Level Agreement 

with the provider of refuse removal services and adding appropriate on-

costs. 

Costs are held at Mapsite Level. 

 

The costs are split between tenants and leaseholders using 

the total GRV of all residents in the block against individual 

GRVs.  

Horticultural 

Maintenance 

Cost of horticultural maintenance including trees 

 

Mapsites define the location of different types of area (lawn, flower bed, 

types of flower bed, trees etc).   

 

Horticultural contracts and schedules specify the rate charged for 

maintaining each type of area, the frequency of the work and rates for 

ad-hoc work.   

 

The total costs are determined by combining the elements listed above 

and adding on-costs. 

Costs are held at Mapsite Level. 

 

The costs are split between tenants and leaseholders using 

the total GRV of all residents in the block against individual 

GRVs.  

 

Freeholders are charged on the same basis as tenants and 

leaseholders. 

P
age 147



�

�

Page 14 of 15 

Service Charge Bill 

Heading 

What Costs are captured 

How are they captured 
How costs are divided 

Communal Energy Costs of energy supplied to components in communal areas including 

(but not limited to) communal lighting, lifts and door entry systems. 

 

Cost per unit is determined by the rate agreed within LBTH's bulk buying 

of energy.  

 

Number of units consumed is calculated using meter readings 

 

The total costs are determined by combining the elements listed above 

and adding on-costs. 

Costs are held at Block level. 

 

The service applies to all residents. The costs are split 

between tenants and leaseholders using the total GRV of all 

residents in the block against individual GRVs.  

Boiler Fuel The cost of fuel for communal boiler systems. 

 

Cost of fuel per unit is determined by the outcome of LBTH’s 

procurement of fuel. 

 

Total volume purchased is determined by demand. 

 

Total cost is units purchased x unit price plus on-costs. 

Costs are held at Communal Heating System Level (this means 

that all the customers served by the same communal heating 

system will be grouped together) 

 

The service applies to all residents. The costs are split 

between tenants and leaseholders using Boiler Points.   

Alternatively where a scheme has been approved the 

calculation will be by an alternative method that does not 

alter the split of costs between tenants and leaseholders but 

does split costs more equitably with reference to the actual or 

estimated usage per dwelling. 

 

Concierge Service The total  cost of the Concierge service will be the actual cost of the 

concierge service (including items such as dog patrols) plus any on-costs 

Costs are held at the level of the Concierge Service Group.  

This means that all the properties being served by one 

concierge or team of concierges will be grouped together. 

 

The service applies to all residents. The costs are split 

between tenants and leaseholders using the total GRV of all 

residents in the block against individual GRVs.  

P
age 148



�
�

�

�

Page 15 of 15 

 

P
age 149



Page 150

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 8 

 

Leasehold Policy 

 

Policy Section: 

Sub-letting 

Postponements 

Insurance 

Leasebacks 

Prevention and Collection of Debt 

Administration Fee 

Responsible Officer:   

Jackie Odunoye 

Status: 

Working Draft 

Version Number: 

0.7 

Approvals: 

DMT 22
nd

 November 2010 

CMT 30
th

 November 2010 

Cabinet (date) 

Date for next review (date) 

Abbreviations used in the policy  

LBTH London Borough of Tower Hamlets 

THH Tower Hamlets Homes 

GRV Gross Rateable Value 

CLARA Commonhold and Leasehold Reform Act 2002  

RTA Recognised tenants association 

Contents 

Introduction to the policy .......................................................................................................................2 

Background to the Policy ........................................................................................................................2 

Legislative references .............................................................................................................................2 

Policy .......................................................................................................................................................3 

1. Policy Context..................................................................................................................................3 

2. Policy Statement .............................................................................................................................3 

2.1. Finding the best balance between improving the accuracy of bills and the cost of administering 

improved accuracy ..........................................................................................................................3 

2.2. Sub-letting .......................................................................................................................................3 

2.3. Postponements ...............................................................................................................................4 

Page 151



�

�

Page 2 of 8 

2.4. Insurance.........................................................................................................................................5 

2.5. Leasebacks.......................................................................................................................................6 

2.6. Prevention and collection of Service Charge Debts ........................................................................6 

2.7. Administration Fees for additional service requests ......................................................................7 

�

Introduction to the policy    

The purpose of this Policy is to set out the policy framework for the following issues: 

•� Balancing improved accuracy and good value 

•� Sub-letting 

•� Postponements 

•� Insurance 

•� Leasebacks 

•� Prevention and Collection of Debt 

•� Administration Fees  

 

Background to the Policy 

This policy applies to leaseholders on long lease agreements and freeholders with properties within 

LBTH/THH estates on whom service charges are levied.   

 

Legislative references  

•� Law of Property Act 1925 

•� Housing Act 1980 

•� Housing Act 1985 

•� Landlord and Tenant Act 1985 as amended by the Landlord & Tenant Act 1987 

•� Landlord & Tenant Act 1987 

•� Consumer Protection Act 1987 

•� Property Misdescriptions Act 1991 

•� Leasehold Reform, Housing and Urban Development Act 1993 

•� Housing Act 1996 

•� Arbitration Act 1996 

•� Commonhold and Leasehold Reform Act 2002 

•� Housing Act 2004 

 

Page 152



Page 3 of 8 

 

Policy 

1.� Policy Context 

1.1.� LBTH recognises that it manages blocks and estates that contain a mixture of tenants, 

leaseholders and freeholders.  LBTH also recognises the need to seek an appropriate balance 

between the needs of tenants, leaseholders and freeholders.  

1.2.� LBTH and THH are strongly committed to working continuously to improve the quality and 

value of the services it delivers to all customers.  LBTH/THH will achieve this through: 

•� Making sure our services reflect good practice 

•� Minimising administration 

•� Making services and costs as transparent as possible 

•� Running the service in such a way that LBTH/THH employ, train and keep good 

staff 

 

2.� Policy Statement 

2.1.� Finding the best balance between improving the accuracy of bills and the cost of 

administering improved accuracy 

 

2.1.1.� LBTH/THH will always seek to improve value, reduce cost and improve the accuracy of bills.  

LBTH/THH will always seek to improve the accuracy of bills in a ways that reduce the cost of 

administration.  However this is not always possible.   

2.1.2.� In those situations where greater accuracy in billing is only possible by incurring additional 

administrative costs (which will mean higher management or administration fees) LBTH/THH 

will seek to find the appropriate balance between the cost of additional administrative 

complexity and the improvements to the accuracy of billing.  The appropriate balance will be 

the method that delivers optimum value.   

 

2.2.� Sub-letting 

2.2.1.� Each Leaseholder has the right to rent out their property. This is known as sub-letting.  

2.2.2.� The Leaseholder must tell LBTH/THH that they are planning to sub-let their property and 

must provide the following information: 

•� A fully completed and signed copy of the tenancy agreement the leaseholder is going 

to use to sublet their home including the names and contact phone numbers for the 

tenants 

 

•� The leaseholder’s new postal address and contact details 

•� Name and contact details for a letting or managing agent if one is being used 

Page 153



�

�

Page 4 of 8 

•� It is a condition of the permission to sub-let that when any of the above details 

change the Leaseholder must inform LBTH/THH  

•� The leaseholder, tenant and LBTH/THH officer must sign a 3-way deed of covenant. 

The deed of covenant ensures that the sub-tenant is bound to abide by the lease 

conditions whether or not these are the same as the tenancy conditions. 

•� THH will charge an administration fee for processing consents to sublet. 

 

2.2.3.� When a property is sub-let the leaseholder remains responsible to make sure that all of the 

terms of the lease are not broken.  This means: 

•� That the Leaseholder  is responsible for the way that their tenant uses the flat, the 

block and the surrounding area 

•� The Leaseholder must make sure that the tenancy agreement covers all the 

conditions in the lease 

•� LBTH/THH can not get involved in any difficulties a Leaseholder may have with their 

tenant 

•� The leaseholder retains responsibility for paying all charges 

•� If any damage is caused to adjoining properties the Leaseholder may be liable to pay 

to put this right and the payment of compensation to adjoining residents if they 

have suffered damage or inconvenience.  The Leaseholder would be responsible for 

recovering these costs from his tenant. 

 

2.2.4.� Landlords Safety obligations 

2.2.4.1.�There are a number of statutory safety obligations that apply to landlords of rented 

property.  For example residential landlords must carry out an annual safety inspection of 

their gas installation (which results in a CP12 Certificate). 

2.2.4.2.�It is the responsibility of all leaseholders who sub-let their property to make sure that they 

comply fully with all appropriate regulations relating to rented property. 

 

2.3.� Postponements 

 

2.3.1.� When a Leaseholder buys their home with a mortgage the mortgage company will register a 

legal charge against the property. The legal charge secures (protects) the money the 

mortgage company lends to the Leaseholder. If the property was bought through the Right 

to Buy, and a discount was given, LBTH/THH will also secure the repayment of this by a legal 

charge.  However, the legal charge for the mortgage will have priority over the LBTH/THH 

legal charge. 

Page 154



Page 5 of 8 

2.3.2.� If the Leaseholder wants to remortgage the property or get another secured loan during the 

discount repayment period, the mortgage company will probably insist on a ‘postponement 

of charge’. A postponement of charge makes sure that the new loan takes priority over the 

repayment of discount under the Right to Buy if your property is repossessed. 

2.3.3.� Requests for Postponement of charge will only be approved if the loan is for one of the 

following reasons: 

•� To carry out work to the leased property or to make improvements 

•� To pay your service charge (including major works and buildings insurance) 

•� The remortgage is to change mortgage companies 

•�  The leaseholder is taking out a loan to repay loans secured against the property 

•� To pay any interest you owe on a mortgage or remortgage 

 

2.3.4.� Leaseholders must contact LBTH/THH Leasehold Services to arrange a postponement of 

charge. LBTH/THH will give advice on whether the Leaseholder will qualify and let the 

Leaseholder know what documents will be needed to as evidence.  An administration fee 

will be charged which may include legal costs if a deed of postponement is required. 

 

2.4.� Insurance 

 

2.4.1.� Buildings insurance 

2.4.1.1.�Under the terms of the lease LBTH arranges comprehensive building insurance for all sold 

flats and maisonettes under a blanket policy. 

2.4.1.2.�Maintenance of the building is the landlord’s responsibility and the leaseholder will not be 

allowed to opt out and arrange their building insurance. 

2.4.1.3.�LBTH/THH will determine the frequency and method of re-procurement for the policy in 

order to maximise the value for money while delivering the required level of insurance 

cover.  

2.4.1.4.�Under Schedule 10 of the Commonhold and Leasehold Reform Act 2002 (CLARA) we will 

respect the rights of leaseholders or a recognised tenants association (RTA) to provide them 

with a written summary of insurance cover within 21 days of a request. 

2.4.1.5.�Leaseholders or recognised tenants associations (RTAs) have the right to request to inspect 

the policy without having first requested a summary of it. LBTH/THH will recognise that both 

may request an opportunity to inspect the policy and any associated documents or require 

that copies are made available for collection or sent to them. 

2.4.1.6.�LBTH/THH will make facilities available within 21 days 

 

2.4.2.� Contents Insurance 

2.4.2.1.�The responsibility for contents (and contents insurance) lies with the Leaseholder.  For this 

reason LBTH/THH do not provide any cover for the contents of leasehold properties. 

 

Page 155



�

�

Page 6 of 8 

2.4.2.2.�LBTH/THH will promote to leaseholders the importance of Leaseholders buying contents 

insurance.  LBTH/THH will, where possible, enter into a partnership arrangement with 

insurers who can offer low-cost contents insurance cover to leaseholders.  

 

2.5.� Leasebacks 

2.5.1.� A Leasehold Leaseback will come into existence when a resident of a property in a block that 

has been let on a long lease to a managing company (for example Estmanco) exercises their 

Right to Buy. 

 

2.5.2.� The contractual relationships between LBTH/THH (the freeholder), the managing company 

and the leaseholder are complex. 

 

2.5.3.� LBTH/THH will take care to ensure that they fulfil all of their legal obligations in respect of 

leasehold customers living in leaseback properties. 

 

2.5.4.� THH will pay service charges to the freeholder or management company as long as the 

service charges are demanded in accordance with the legislation and are properly accounted 

for (under sections 18 and 20 of the Landlord and Tenant Act 1985 and other legislation). 

THH may request supporting information from the freeholder/managing agent as is 

necessary to comply with the law and ensure the charges are justifiable and transparent. 

 

2.5.5.� THH will charge a service charge to the leaseholder of the leaseback property under the 

terms of the lease. The leaseholder will be billed in the same billing cycle and be offered the 

same payment methods and options (including deferred payments) that are offered to other 

leaseholders within THH managed properties. 

 

 

2.6.� Prevention and collection of Service Charge Debts 

2.6.1.� It is the responsibility of staff dealing with service charge arrears to follow a consistent 

approach detailed in this policy to maximise service charge debt recovery and to minimise 

the amount owed to the Council.    

 

2.6.2.� LBTH/THH will aim to prevent arrears and recover all relevant costs owed to LBTH/THH by: 

•� By inviting prospective leaseholders for individual discussion and giving clear 

information prior to the leasehold purchase about leaseholder responsibilities  

 

•� By ensuring that leaseholders receive adequate notice of charges due and are fully and 

promptly informed of charges to be levied on them 

 

•� By ensuring there is a wide range of payment methods available and that customers 

are fully aware of the methods available to them  

 

Page 156



Page 7 of 8 

•� By cost effectively pursuing debts owed to LBTH/THH, ensuring that where customers 

have the means they do pay their debts and are not allowed to avoid their obligations 

 

•� By pro-actively signposting customers to independent providers of advice including 

money advice and debt counselling 

 

•� Advising leaseholders that LBTH/THH monitors its accounts regularly and has an 

expectation that leaseholders will communicate any difficulties that they may have in 

meeting their obligations at the earliest opportunity 

 

2.6.3.� Where arrears do build up, these should be kept to a minimum and effectively reduced 

through a fair, responsive and, where necessary, firm approach. 

 

2.6.4.� LBTH/THH’s aim is that leaseholders clear debts as soon as possible whilst taking into 

account the specific circumstances of the individual leaseholder. If leaseholders experience 

difficulties in making payments they should contact THH Leasehold Services who may be 

able to arrange tailored repayment plans for leaseholders. 

 

2.6.5.� If leaseholders do not pay within the specified time; miss payments despite a number of 

reminders; make no effort to make payments, or have come to no agreement with 

LBTH/THH, then LBTH/THH will use the most appropriate and effective method of debt 

recovery in order to maximise income.  This could result in a County Court judgement 

being obtained against the Leaseholder which could affect their credit status. 

 

2.6.6.� LBTH/THH will ensure that its more severe powers for debt recovery will only be used 

when all other reasonable methods have failed and where statutory processes have been 

properly followed.  Appropriate levels of authorisation will be maintained within the 

LBTH/THH Leasehold Arrears Procedure. 

 

2.7.� Administration Fees for additional service requests  

 

2.7.1.� LBTH/THH will charge a separate fee for any extra services a leaseholder asks us to provide, 

just as most managing agents in the private sector would do.  

 

2.7.2.� The following are examples of the types of request that will incur an Administration Fee 

•� Request for a Postponement of Charge 

•� Request for permission for an Alteration 

•� Request for a Resale Pack 

•� Request for permission to sublet a leasehold property 

•� Assignment of a lease on resale 

2.7.3.� Fulfilling requests for extra services from Leaseholders will involve administrative cost and 

may involve professional costs in a number of teams including (but not limited to):  

•� THH Leasehold Services 

•� THH Technical Services 

•� THH Legal 

•� LBTH Legal 

•� LBTH Commercial Property Services 

 

Page 157



�

�

Page 8 of 8 

2.7.4.� Within their Procedures THH will maintain a scale of appropriate fees which seek to recover 

all of the costs incurred in servicing additional service requests from leaseholders. If 

LBTH/THH did not seek full recovery of these costs for an extra service requested by a 

leaseholder then these extra costs would be shared between all leaseholders which would 

not be fair.  The fee structure will include a number of fixed fees for certain types of 

transactions as well as specifying hourly rates for relevant types of staff (for example 

surveyors and solicitors). 

 

2.7.5.� Administration fees refer to the costs that are individual to the leaseholder or property.  The 

Commonhold and Leasehold Reform Act 2002 define an administration fee as follows:  

 

‘In relation to service charges, an administration charge is defined as being an amount which 

is payable directly or indirectly for: 

•� The grant of approval under the lease or application for such approvals 

•� The provision of information or documents by or on behalf of the landlord 

•� Costs arising from non-payment of or a sum owing to the landlord by the required 

date. 

•� Costs arising in connection with a breach (or alleged breach) of the lease 

 

 

 

Page 158



�� �

�

�

�����������
�

�	
�����

�

�	����
�
��� ��
��	���
�����

�

����������	�
��
�
����	��	���
�

�����������
�
����
��������

�����	� �����

��������!���
�

������	��� ����"���� ��#�$������� 	���
����%	$��

�
&�����	������!!�"��'()��
�����������
������
����������
����

*��$����
������������������ ����	�
���
!
�"����	�����#������
�����
$���	�
�
�
+	��(��!!�"�������
�
���������������"��		�%
���

,�	��-��
���
�
����������.$	��*�����

�$$���	
��	�/�	��
�
��0��	��.$	"�����,�#��

�1� 23--��4�

�
&'&� %���� �$
	� ������ ��	�� 	��� �����	�
�� 
�� 	��� $������ ������ �
� 	���

����������������� ����	�
��$
(��	�	��	�����"����	����
"����)���
����
*

�� ������ +�	�	�� ���� 	��� ���� �	��� �"	�
�	�� 	
� $
����� ��	��
�
�$"��
��$"������
��$�	�
��	�����������	�������	�
���
	����� ������
	
��� 
	��	����,"���	�
��
���"�����	���	�����$���	��� �����	'���

�
&'-� %��� $
(��	� ���
����� ���� ������
��� 	��	� �"�	� ��� 	����� ��� 	���

�
������	� ��	��������� �
��� 	��� *
��� ���� �
��"��	���� � �����
.*��/����
�� �
�	��	�� ���������	���� ��	
���	����� 	����
"����0� 	���
*�������	��������
$���	�$�	��'���

�
�1� �5�&--5���* &�2�
�
� ���
�������	������
��������	
12�
�
-'&� � ��� 	
� 	��� ��
������	�
��
�� 	���$
�"����	�����"�	�
��$����� 	
�

�$$
��� 	��� �����
$�� �
��
	�"�����	�
���� ��� 	��� 	������ �$
	� ���
	���$�������������"�(��	�	
�	���*��)��������
��2����� �$
�����	
�
� ���	
��"��������
$�'���

�
-'-� �"	�
����	�������	
�
�������
$���	�����������������	��������	��	�

������ +3��"	���� 4� ��� ��� �
�("��	�
�� ��	�� 	��� *��� 	
� �$$
��� ����
���������	����
�	��	� 	����������
��������	��	�����������	
��
�$��	��
	����
�	��	�
����*����$$
��������
�	�����'���

�

Agenda Item 6.3

Page 159



�� �

�

-'5� � ���	���$
������
���	�	� �����������	��	�	"����	�
"	�����$$����3�6�
�
�!������-�����5�
��	���$
(��	'���

�
-'6� �"	�
���� 	��� ����	
� 
�� �����
$���	� ���� �������� 	
� �"���	� ���


"	����� $������ � �$$����	�
�� 
�� 	��� �
"����)�� ������� 	
 �	��� ��	�� 	���
*��� �
� 	��� ���������� ������ �� ����	�
�� $
(��	� �
� ���� $������
��
��� 
�� 	��� !���� ��� �$$����3� -� 	
� ������� 	��� �������� 
�� 	���
� ����	�
��������
$���	�$
$
������
�	����������������������'���

�
-'7� ���� �	�� 	��� $
��� 	
� 	��� ����	
� 
�� �����
$���	� ���� ��������

	
 �	��� ��	�� 	��� �����	��	� ������ +3��"	���� 4� ��� 	
� �
�$��	�� 	���
��������� �
�$"��
�� $"������ �	�	� ���� ���� �
�"���	�	�
�� ����
	���� 	
� ����� 	��� �!8� �
�$"��
�� !"������ 8��� $"�"��	� 	
�
#��	�
�� &9� 
�� 	��� *
"��� � ��	� &:;7� ��� ��$��	� 
�� 	��� ������ ��
���
�� ������
�� 	���$�����	��$$����3�-� ��� ��$��	�
�� 	�
��� ��	���	����	�

"	� ��� �$$�������� 7� ���� 7�� 
�� 	��� $
$
���� �����
$���	'� ����"��� �
�3��	�� � ��	���	�� �������� � �	�� $"�"��	� 	
�#��	�
�� &5� 
�� 	��� 4
����
�
������	�.����������
"��!
����
��/���	�&:9<���

�
-'7'&� ���� �	�� 	
� 	�������	
�
�������
$���	������������� ����
��"�	�	�
��

��	�� 	��� �����	��	� ������ +3��"	���� 4� ��� 	��� $
��� 	
� 	���� ����
���������$
���"����	�$�� �������� � 	����
�$"��
��$"������
���
����"��� �12�

�
-'7'-� ����� � 
�� 	��� �
�$"��
�� $"������ 
��� ��� ��������� ��� $�� �$��

-'7� ����"��� � 	��� $"�����	�
�� ���� ������� 
�� �
	����� ���� 	�����	��
������ ��
�����	�
��
���	����	���#���	���
��#	�	��.
0����$���		��0����
	��� �
"����� $"�"��	� 	
� #��	�
�� &6�� 
�� 	��� ��,"���	�
�� 
�� 4���� ��	/0�
����"��� �	���$�$��	�
������$����	�	�
��
��	����
"����)��������	�����
!"�����=�,"������������������������'���

�
-'7'5� %
� ��,"��� ���� ��	���	�� ��� ����� ���� ���� � �	����	���� 	��� �
�$"��
��

$"������
����
"�������	������$���	��� �����	�
��
�$"��
���'���
�
-'7'6� %
� �$$
��� � �����	�� ��	�� ����� 
����� 
� 
	���� ��		�� � 
"	� 	���

	���� �
���	������� 
�� 
�(��	�
��� 	
� 	��� �
�$"��
�� $"������
��0�
����"��� � ����� �$$
$��	�� ������ � �3��"��
�� 
�� ����� 
� ���� � �	��
�
�� 	����
�$"��
��$"������
�������
������ ���� ����	�� �
�
	����2�
"��� �
���
��	�
��
��
��"$���'���

�
-'7'7� %
�$"����������������
	�����
���
�����	�
��
��	����!8�����	�����	��

	
� �3��"	�� ���� ����� ����  ������ ���	�� � ������	�
��� 
� �
	����� 	
�
	��	������
	�����
����	�������	
���,"���	�
�����	���	��	
����"��	���
�����
$���	�$
$
����'���

�
-'7'<� %
� ���� ���� �
��"�	����$"	��� ���	�� � 	
� �
�$����	�
�� �	� 	��� 4�����

%��"���'���
�

Page 160



�� �

�

-'9� %
�� ���	
�	���	������
��	���������	��
����*

�����������
������
!������ -� ���� 5� �� ��� ��� 
�� $���� �	� �$$����3� &� 	
� 	��� �����
$��
$"�"��	�	
�	����
�	��	�
���������	�$
������
�������������'���

�
61� �5�2&�2��&��*75��5� 2 &�2�
�
5'&� %���������
����
" �	���	���� 	��� �$
	���� 	
�������� 	��� � ����	�
��

���� �����
$���	� 
�� 	��� ���������� ������ ���'� � %���� ����"���� ������

���������
	��	����
"���������	���*��'���

�
5'-� %���������	��$$
���� 	��������������������� ����	�
��>����
��

��������-??;����������
�������� �$
	�������� ���	�� 	���$
$
����
�����
$���	�
��	����������@"���-??:����������-?&?'�

�
5'5� %��������
$���	�
��	������������ ��	��������	�	����
"����� ������	�� �

�	���
"��� �	� �	���
��������� �	��������	����������
������
��������
���
�������
���'���

�
5'6� %��� $���
"�� �$
	�� ����� ������	��� ����� �� �������	� $"����� ������	��

	��	� 	���$
(��	������ ��� � ����"��� � 	�����������
�� ���
�������
"��� 0�
$�������� ���� ����
����	��� ��$
�����	�� 	
� 	��� $"����� ����0�
��	���������	�
�����
��"��	��	"�	���	��������	�
�� 
"�����	���������
���
����	��	
����"�����
�	���$"$
����
���
��"��	����$
�����	�0�
�������
��"��	������0� 	������	�
��
��������$�
����	0�������.	����
�
�/�$��������

�����	����
����	��������$
��� �$����	�����������	
�
!
$���*� ��#	��	'��%�����������	������������$	"�����	������$������ �
�
���	�
���
�#��	�
��&?<�
��� �	�
��'���

�
5'7� %���� �������
� ������� ��� 	��� 
� 
�� �����
 "����	�� ������	���
�	�

����	��������	������	���������0������
����
����������
���
���������
"��"�	������
"��� '��%����� ����	�
�������������������������
�"	�
��

�� 	��� �
"��� � 
���
���� � ��� 	��� �
���� *

�� +�	�	�� ���� �
����

$	�
����
���
"��� ��
��"����
"���
���'�

�
5'<� %���"���
���
�$"��
��$"������$
������������"��	�����������
��	���

��	�� ��������� $
����� ��� ���
������ ��	�� 	��� �����
$���	�
$
 ����'� ������	� �� 
	��	�
�������� �
�	��"�� 	
� ��,"��� 	��� ������	�
����� �
� 	���$
(��	����� �����	� 	���"���
���!8�$
������������"��
	���������������������������� 
	��	�
������"��"������"�'���

�
5'9� =���"����0�	���������
$���	���������"��	�����������
������ �������	�

�����
�$�����������3���"��������
$���	'� � =	��������������"��
"��
��$
�����	������������	���
�	������������������������"���	�
" ��
$������ � �
���	�
��� ���� �� #��	�
�� &?<� � �����	'� � #"���
�
�$��������� ������
$���	�  ����� ���� 	
� 	��� ����� 	
� �
������
�$$
$��	��$����� ������������	��������
$���	���������������
"	����
$������ �
	��	��	����� � 	��	� �
�$"��
�� $"������ 
�� ����� ��	���� 	���
�����
$���	� ��	�� ��� ��������� 	
� ������� �� �������	� ������	�� 
�� 	���
������'�������	� 	�����(
�	��
�� 	�������
��� ��������$"�������
��������
	����
"��������� 	���*��� 	�����
�
	��� ������
������� 	��������� 	��	�

Page 161



�� �

�

�����	
������,"���� ����������	�
������$������ ���
��� 	
����"�� �	��
�����������	���������
������	�������0��	������������������	
��������
�
�$"��
�� $"������ 
��� ��� $������� ��	�� �
�	��"�� � ����"���
��� 	
�
��,"���	��������������	���	������	����$���	���� �����	'��%���������	��

�� 	��� ������0� 	����� 	
 �	��� ��	�� 	��� ����� 	
� "��� �!8� $
���� 	
�
���"�� �	�� 	������ �������� ���� 	��� $
$
���� ������ � ��� 	��� $������
�����
$��0� ����  
� 	
� ���"�	�	�� 	��	� 	���� ��� �� �
�$����� � ����� ��� 	���
$"�������	���	���
�	���"���
���!8�$
�������	�������	�����	
����"��	���
� ����	�
��
��	����������������������'���

�
81� �,*5���* 95�&.* &�2�
�
6'&� %�������������	�
$	�
�������
	� 	
�$
������	�������	�� 	���$
$
����A��


�	
������������ ���������
��	
�$
����'�
�
6'-� �� ������
�� �
	� 	
� $
����� ��	�� 	��� $
$
����� �
"��� ����� 	
� �� �����

�
�$��������� �$$
���� 	
� 	��� �����
$���	� 
�� 	��� ���� ���� 	���
������
���
	�	
�$
�������	��	����!8��
"��������	��	��	��"��������	��	�
���
�$��������������
$���	�
����	��� ���������
"����
����
����
��� 	��� ��
	� 	
� ����"�� 	��'� � =�� �����
$���	� ���� $
����� ��	�
"	� ��
�!8� �	� �
"��� ��� 
�� �� $��������� ������ 	��	� �
"��� ����� 	��� ������ 
��
$
��	�������� ��
��� ��
��������	������������"��	���
��
���'��%����
�
"���$����	�	���	�$��
���
�$���������� ����	�
��
��	�������	��	�
������������
� ������
�(��	����
���
"�����$
����'� �=	� ����������	
������	
�
�"	��������
����� �	�������������	�
"	�������	���	��
�������
$���	�
����� ����	�
�'���
����*

����������
"��������������$
�����	���
��	�	�� ��� ����� 
�� ��� ��	���	��� B-?�� �
� �	�� ��"�������	� 	��	� 	���
�
"������"��	����
����
	��������
"���	
�$
�����'� �%���������	��	
�
	�������� �
��"��	�� 	�
" �� ��������� $����� ���

�� $
����
�� ����
��		���������C�
	��#
"	�)���
������$��������
"������
�����	����'�

�
6'5� ������ � 
� ������� � $
������ � ��� �
	� ��
�������� ��� 	���� �
"���

"��������	�����������
�����
�$����������$$
�����
�	�������'��=	����
$
������� ��� 	��� �
"����� �������� �
���		�� � 	
� 	���� $
(��	� 	��� *���
�
"���������� 	
���
$	������	���	�����$$
���� ���	�� � ("�	� 	
� �	��
���
������
���� $��������� �����'� �������� � 
� ������ � 	��� $
(��	��
"���
$
	��	�������� �	�������	���	�	
���	������"��������	����
���������
��
$
	��	����$�	���� �
��� � �
���� ��� 	��� �"	"�'� �%�����
"������
����
������ "���	���	�� �
� ������	�� ��
� ����� �
� �
��� ����� ������ ���
��	���$�	�
�� 
�� 	��� ���)�� ������
$���	0� ���� 	��� �������� 
�� �
"��� �
�
�"	�
��� 	��	� �
"��� 
���
��� 
���
���� 0� ����$��0� ���� ���"�	��
���"��'�

�
�� ���/0�&3���

7'&� %��� ���������� ������ �� ����	�
�� !
(��	� ���� ����� �� ����
� ����	�
��$�
�	�� �
� 	����
"����� �
����"����
������'� � =�������
-??;� 	����
"�������
$	����������
$���	� �����
��$
$
������� 	���
*�����������	���$�	���
���-07??������
�����
�	�����	�A��
��������

Page 162



�� �

�

�$���A������
��"��	����������	��$
����
�0� ��$
������"��	�
������
����"���$���'�

�
7'-� =�� @"��� -??:� �����
��� 	
� 	��� ��	������ $
(��	� ���� � ���0� ����

��
� �	� 	����������� ���� �� ��� 	��� ��	�)����������� ��$���	�� 	
�&0<??�
�
����
��������57D�����	
�������
������.�������	�����

�/�����
��
	����
������
"��� �67D�	
����	�������

��
��� �'��%���������"��	
�
�� ������� ����� 	���� ��� 	��� $
$
���� 	
� �"���� 
��� ���������� %"�����
�$$
��������	

��
�	��'��%����
"���������������	�"$�	
�B&5�������$�	���
��
"���� 
��� 	��� ����� 	
� �"��� 	��� ��,"���	�
�� 
�� $
$�	���� �
���
"���� 	��� � �	� 	
� �"�0� ���� 	
� $��� �
��� �
��� ���� ���
���	���
�
�$����	�
��$�����	�� 	
� 	����	������ ������
����'� �%���@"���-??:�
�$
	� ���
� ������	��� 	��	� 	��� 	����� �
� 	��� $
$
���� � ����	�
��
�
"����
��$
����� �����	��������	��������
"������	��
������ �	���
��	�����	��
��=��"��	���
��4��	�� ��
��
����*

��������'��������	�
� ���� 	��	� �� C�
����
�	�
�� � �����	)� ��	�� 	��� *��0� ���� 	���
$
�"����	� �	�	� �� ��
"��� ��� ���������'� � =	� �"	�
����� 	��	� 
�������
��
"���$
�������	��	����
��
��� �������	�
��1�

�

•� >�������	�
��
��	���!
�"����	�#	�	� ��

•� !
�"����	�
�������
$���	�$�	�����

•� �"�������$�����
������ �

•� #���������� ��

•� �
�$��	�
��
����*
"��� �������#"����

•� �������	��� � ����	�������
��	�
��
$	�
���

•� >�������	�
��
��	����
��"��	�����	��
�
7'5� %����$
	�����	������	��	�������
���
��	���"���
���
�$"��
��!"������

!
���� �
"��� ����� 	
� ��� �
�������� ��
��� 	
� 	��� �$$
��	���	� 
�� ��
�����
$�� ���� 	���  ��	� 
�� 
"	����� $������ � $������
�'� � =	� ���
�
��
 ������*��)�������	���	����	�������	�
" ��	�����,"���	�
��
��	���
�������	���	�����	����
"	��
����������������	���#	'���		�����#�	���
�	��	�
�
�	� 
�� 	��� $
$
���������
$���	��
"��� ���"$
�� ����� 	��	� �����	����
�
"�����
�*���
������$'�

�
7'6� %��� @"��� -??:� �$
	� 	
� ������	� ��	���$�	��� �� $
�"����	� �	�	� ��

�������	���!�����&����	��.#	'���		����/�����&���
"����������	������
	���*��'��*
����0��	������
���$$
$��	��	
�	�����	�����
�����	���
�
	���� ����	�
�������	�
"	����	�����$
	'���

�
7'7� �������	� ���
������	� ���� ����� 
� 
�� � ��	�� 	��� �
���"��
�� 
�� 	���

�
��"��	�����	�� ����"	"���-??:0� ���� 	���*
"��� �������#"����
�������� �;?D�$�"���
��� �'��%����"������
������� �������	��"����

���
"���
����������
���
��������"��	�����'��%�������
��	�
������
�����"�������	���$
�"����	�$
�����	
����
��	�����E�������"�����

�� ���
������ ��	���"��	�� 	��	������ ��� �,"���� 	
� ������	�	�� 	��� �����	�
���� ��
"��� �$
����'� � %���� ��� ���
� ������
���
"���
��������� ���
��� ����
��0������	���������	
��	����
���0��
��	�����3��	�� ��
���	
�
	��� ������ �"��	� �
��� ��	���� 	��� ���� �����
$���	'� � �� �"���,"��	�
�"����
��������	�)�$���������
�����	���	
��	����
����
��
��������

Page 163



�� �

�

������
���<5D��������������	
�
$	��
��
������
"��� '��%�������"���"��
	
����
��	���$
����0��"	�����
	����������"$
����	�����
�"	����	���	��
���	����
����	"����
������
"��� '���

�
7'<� ���"���,"��	��$
	�	
�������	���������-?&?�����	
�� �����	�	
�"���

B&'?7�� �
�� 	��� B&5�� ��� �� �
�	��"	�
�� 	
� ����� 	
� �"$$
	� 	��� (
��	�

"	����� $������ � �$$����	�
�� ���� 	��� (
��	� $
�"����	� 
�� �� �����
$��
�
�	�����
�����	����
����� ������
��	���$�����	��$$����3�&'���

�

7'9� %��� 
�(��	���� 
�� 	���� �$
	� ���� ��
������	�
��0� ����"��� � 	����
���� �	�
�� 
�� $
���� 	
� ����� ���� $
�
	�� �� �!80� �$����	� 	���
�"�����	�
��
��	����
"����)��$���
"���
������	�
��
��	����������'�

�
�1� .�&�3�5-5�*�.�&�522�
�
<'&'&� ���$���
"���$
	�������
"	�����0�	���$
(��	���������������
$��������

(
��	� ���	��	���� ��	����� 	��� �
"����� ���� 	��� *��'� � '� � %��� $
(��	� ���


	��� ��� ����	�
�0� (
��	��� ����0� 	
� ���"�� 	��� ���������� ������
�����
$���	����
���� ��,"���	�A���3�������	���$
	��	����
��	�����������
�����	�������	� �	�� �	���
$$
	"��	��������������	��
��	��������
$���	�
���� ��	�� ��� ��
"�� � �
��"��	���'� � %��� *��� ����� $������ ��
�� �������	�$�	����	���$
����0����	�������"���� ��"���
��	���$
�����
����
�
�� 	
� �����
$� 	��� ���	�$���� ���� �����
$���	� �����
�� ����
�����������������������$���� ���
����	
����$"	�	
�	�������	'�

�
<'&'-� %���$
�"����	�$
��������������"���	���������
�$���������	��+��

.+"
$�������
�/�$
�"����	��,"�����	����������	����'�
�
<'&'5� +3$����
��� 
�� ��	���	����� 
�	������ ��� ����� -?&?A� � 	���� ��"�	��� ���

�
"� �
��
	�"��� �
��� � �
���� ��	�� ���� $
$
����� 	
� ���'� � %�����
�
�$�����

�

•� �
		�� �*����*
"��� �%"�	�

•� #����*�������
"�	������*
����

•� 4
��
������F"����	�*�������%���
��*
����

•� !
$��� *���A� � %
��� *����	�� �
��"��	�� *
"��� 0� ���� ��������
*
������

�
�
		�� �*������	������������"�	�
���
	����� �����"������	����	��������
!������ !�	��� ��� ����	�� �
� �������� 
�� ���
������ �
"��� �
�����
$���	� ��� 	��� �

" �0� !
$��� *���� ���� %*�*���������
�
��
	�"�������������	����	� 	��� ���	��	� ������"�	�
�'� �%�
��������
����� 
���	�
" ��	
������������	� �'���

�
<'&'6� %��� ���	� �	� �� $
�"����	� �,"�����	�� �
" �	� 	��	� 	���� $
�"����

	�
� 
$	�
��� �
� 	��� ������
$���	� 
�� 	��� ���A� 
��� ������ �
"���
�"��	��	������ �	����� � 	��� ����� 
$��� �$���� ���	��� 	
� �
���� *

��
������A� 	���
	��������	���	���$�	�� ����	��"	�� �
$����$������
���
	��� �����
$���	'� � %��� ���
��� �	� �� $
�"����	� ���� ������ "$
��
�"��	��	�������	����� ������	���
$����$���'�

Page 164



�  

�

�
<'&'7� %��� ������
$���	� ��� ��	���$�	��� 	
� ��� ��������� ��� $������ ��	�� ��

�
���	���	�	
�����������	������!�����&������&�0�������	��$��
������
�,"�����	��	����
���� 	��	� �
"��� ����� 	
� ��� ��	0� 	
� ������� 	���
�����
$�� 	
� 	���� $
������
�� 
�� �"���,"��	� $�����'� � %��� $���� �	�
�$$����3�-���	��
"	� 	��� ������	����$�������"	� 	���$�������
"�������
���������("�	������	���$������ ��$$����	�
�'���

�
<'-� ������������	�����
�
<'-'&� %��� ������
$���	�
���
����*

��������� ������ ��	������$�	�
�� 	���

����������������� ����	�
��������'���������	���������������
�����
��� �� ��� 	��� �
��"�	�	�
�� $
����� 	
� ��	������� 	���� $�
�	���� ����
$��������'��%����$$
������
$	�������$
������������	����	����	���
	��� 
$	�
�� 
�� ���� � ��
"���� ��	���� 	��� �������	�� �
����	�� 
�� 	����
�3��	�� � �
��� 	�
" �� 	��� �$$
��	��� �#4� $�	��� ������ 
�� 	���
�����
$���	� �
��
	�"�A� 
� 	
� ��� ��
"���� 
��� 	��� ��	�	�� $
	��	������
��	
���
	����
"�����
������������ '�

�
<'-'-� %��� ���	�� $
����� ��"�	��� ��� �� �
�"���	� ��		�� � 
"	� ������	�)�

������'� � =	�����$�$��������� 
"$�
�� ������	���
��	�����	�	����	��
	��� �"$$
	� 
�� *��� �$$
��	��� �
��"�	��	�� #�
		� ����
�� ���
���	���
��
� ���	�� 	����
"�����
������'� �%����������
�"���	��������"��	��� 	
�
�����
"���
������
���	�����	�	���������
$$
	"��	���
��
����	������
����� ����� ���� $
�����'� � %��� �
�"���	� ���� ���
�$������ ��� ���
�3$����	
���"����������� �	����������"��'��G���	�������
$���������
����������	
��3$�����	�����	��������
'�

�
<'-'5� %��� �"����� ����	� ��
��� � ����� �	� ���� �3$��	��� $�	���� �
"���

�"�������	�	������	�A�$
	��	������
��3$��	�$�	�����$$
��	������	��	��
�,"�����	�A� 
� �
	� ��� $
������� ���� ���
	�	��'� � ��� "$��	���
�"����� ��� �	� �$$����3� 5� 
�� 	���� �$
	'� � %�������� ����� 	��	�����
�3$��	����
	�	
������	����1�

�
�/� %��� $
����
�� 
�� �� �
��� ��	�� �� C#��"�� %������)� ��	���� 	���

�����������������
"���������
�����
"����������$
����������"��
	�����������	����
"������"����� �
�
���� ������
�������$�	�
��
	��� �����
$���	� ��� �
	� �����	��0� $��	����� 
� ���
�����'� � %���
�����
$�� ����� ��� �
�	��	"����� �
"��� 	
� ���"�� 	��	� 	��� �3��	�� �
	����	������������� �	�� ��	�� �	�����,"������	�������	��	��	� 	����
�
"��������������"��	����	���"������� �	�	
���,"���	���$
$�	��
�	�	������������
"�	������"������
��� �	�'���

�
�/� >"	"�� �����
����
����	�� �"	���	����� ��� 	�
" ����	�����#������

��� ��'� � %��� ����� ����
 "�� "���� ���� �
�"�� "$
�� ��	�� ����
�
��"�������	�� �$
����
�'�������	�	�����		���������$��	����'��	���
�
��� ��� $����	��� ��� �,"�����	�� �
� ���� ���� ������� �� 	
� ���
�"�(��	� 	
���	����	��� '� � %�����
"��� �$$��� ���	��� 	����
"�����
����	
��"�����"����
����
��
	'�

�

Page 165



8  

�

<'-'6� %������	�����������"����������������������������� �	���	�
�������
�
��
	�"��)� ���� ����	� $
$
����'� � �� $����� 
�� ������	�� ����
�"$$
	��� ��� #	�	� ��� ����� >"	"��� .#	�>/� ��� 	��� ���������	�
��� ����	�� 
�� 	��� ����'� � %����������	����� �� !����� ���
� ���� 	���

$$
	"��	��	
��
����	�
������ ����		����
	����	����	����������	� ���

�� 	��� $
�"����	� $
����� ���� ��� $�	� 
�� 	��� ���������	�
��� ����	�'�

�
<'5� ��(����2��������0�����
�
<'5'&� ������	����
"����)������ 	���*��)������
�� �
� 	���+�	�	���������"�� �

�
	���� ��,"���	�������������
$���	� 	��	������ �"������ ������	�� � 	���
��$��	�
��� 
�� C!����� ����� )0� �� ���� �� #	���� � �
"$� ����
��	���������	
���	�����������$�����	��
"���� �$
��	��
�	���$
$
����'��
%�������
���������	�� ����"����
��$
�����
�����
������
��������$"		�� �
�
����$�
$���	
���	�
��	���� 
"$�� '��%�����
���������	�
����� "���
������ ���$������� 	
� 	��������� ��
��
	�"�������
$�� � 	����$
$
����'��
%�������������������������	
�$
�"����	�����
 "������$
����'��%����
���� ����"���� ���+� .�
������
�� �
� ����	��	"�� ���� 	��� �"��	�
+���
����	/��$����	�	�
�'�

�
<'5'-� ���+� ����� ���
� ����� ���
����� $
����� � C���� �� %����� )� �
��

������	�� ����"��� � ���
������	� ��� 	��� $
�"����	� ���������	�
$
����A� � ���� ��$��	���� $
����� � �
����	�� ��� 	��� ��		�� �	� ��� 
��
	����������$
$
�������	����	���$
�"����	�����
 "�'�

�
<'6� 5#	$�	������!��������(�
�
<'6'&� %��� $
�"����	� ��� ����	�� ����� ���
����� �� �"���� 
�� �	� ��'��

=��	������	����������$��,"������� �,"��	�
�����'��%�����,"�������
"��
������	��
�� ���
��	�
�� 	
����$
������	��	� ��������������� ��	������
	
� ���
��	�	�� 	��� $
	��	���� ������ � 
 �����	�
��� 
� �
��
	�"��)�
��$���	�������3$�������	
����������$
(��	�
��	����	�$�'�

�
<'6'-� %������
����	� �� 	

�� 	�����
	���	����
��
	�"��������	� 	��� 	����
��

$�$��� � �������� �
� 	��� � ����	�
�� ���� ������
$���	� 
��
���������� �����'� � %���� ���� 	
� $
����� ���� ���������� ���
��	�
�� 	
�
"���$���	���$
$
��	�
��	��������	
�$"	��
���'��%���������,"����
	
� ��	� 
"	� �
�� 	��� ������� 	���� ���� $�$��� � �
"��� ���	� 	���
!������ � #	�	� �� ���"��� ��� $�	� 
�� 	��� !
�"����	� ����'� � #$�������
�	������� ����� ����� ��	� �
� ������� �� ������3��� 
�� 	��"�� ���� "��'��
%��� $
����� ����"���� ���
� $
$
����� �
� 	��� $"����� ����� ���� �
��
�$�����
"���������
��	��'�

�
<'6'5� %������������	��	��	� ��
�������(
��	���"���	��������
���� ��
"�����

���� *��� �$����	�	�
�'� � %��� �
���� ��
$	��� ���
����� 	��� �3$�	�
	���.�/� �
�$���� � 	��� ���
"�� �
��"�	������� ���	������ �$$
��	��� ���
*���$����	�� � �
�� 	��� ���������������������	� 	��� �,"�����	��
��	�
"	����	���$
�"����	�$���'��%��� "�����������	����"����	
�����
�����
��	������	�
��'� �%����
��"�	��	��������"$
�������G���������

Page 166



9  

�

	
��������	��	���$������ ��������������������������������*�4��.*�����
�����H�4������
���	�������	��	�/'���

�
�
<'6'6� %��� ���	���� 
� 
"	����� �	� �� �"������
������� �������� �
�� 	��� 	����

��
	���	��� �
��
	�"��'� � %��� ����� � $
����� ��"�	��� ��� 	�
�
���������	
� ���� � ����	��� 	
�$�$����"������
��� �
� 	��� ������ �	� ��
��
	���	������	�$
�"����	�$
����'��%��������� 1�

�

•� #�����
"�	������

•� 4
��
������F"����	�%���
��*
����
�

�
%������������ ��������
��;	���
������-?&?'���������"�(��	� 	
���
����������������	�$
����'��'�

�
<'6'7� %���
"	�
���
�� 	�������"�	�
���������� 	�������������$��	�� �$
	� �
�

������	� ��� 	��� ���������	� ����� �
	� ��� �
�$��	��� "�	��� ��	�� ������	�
$�$������$"�������'���

�
<'7� 7���,�*7������#	$����"�((����(�$�"��	�.	������
�
<'7'&� %��� *��� ��� �� �
������	� � ����� ���� 
���� �
�� ��	���� ��	����

���� �	���$����	���������������
��	�����������,"����� ��
�����	����
�
������	� #$
��
�� � ��$�	���	� .�
��"��	���� ���� 4
����
�
������	/�����"�	���	����	���%���"�'� �%����$
������
"��� ���
����
�
��	����	�����
�	��)��
������	�
�'�

�
<'7'-� �	� 	���� �	� �� �	� ����
	�$
������� 	
� �
������ ��	�� ��	
� �
�	��	���	�� 	���

��
�������� �
��
	�"�� "�	��� 	��� *��� ����� 
�	������ 	���� �
����
�"	�
�	�� ��	�� ����$	� 
�� 	��� ��
������	�
�� 	
� �$$
��	� �� $������
�����'� �%����
�� 	���������
��������	������	
���� ����"�(��	� 	
�*���
�$$
����
��	�����
������	�
��	
��$$
��	�	���$�����������'���

�
<'<� .$	������.��"�((�	������$�"	����(�
�
<'<'&� =��-??;�������	��$$
�����������
$���	�>����
���
�	�������������

�����������������������
����� �������	��$$����3�&'� ������	� 	���
����	
�"�	���	�������������
$�������������������0��
��3��$������
	��� �3��"��
�� 
�� �����
$���	� 
��� 	��� ���������� %"����� �
	����
�$$
�����0� 	���� "�������$
������
���
�� 	����
���	�	�� �$
��	���
�
�������� �	���������'��8	�������"��	�����
������	�
������	���4
��
��
���
)���3$��	�	�
���
���$�����	��������
��
"��� '���%����
��
��	���
��
$	��� �����
$���	� >����
�� ���� ����� ���� 	
� �����
$�� � 	���
$
$
����� ��� 	��� ������ � �
��
	�"�� ���� �� ���� �� �
��� ���� �����
�����
$��� ������ ����� ��	� ��
� ����� 	��� 
"	����� �$$����	�
�� ���� ����� ���
� ���� ���� �"	��� �����
$��� ��� 	��� $������ ������ ��� $�	� 
�� 	���
$
����'���

�

Page 167



��� �

�

<'<'-� ��� ������	��� ��	���� ��� ������ ���	�
�� 
�� 	��� �$
	� .<'&'6/� �����	�

$	�
��������
" �	���	����	������	����$
�"����	�$��
��
�����
"	�����
�
��	�
��
��
$����$����	
����$
���������$�	�
��	���������'���

�
%���� ���� 	
� �
������� � �
�� 	��� $������ � $
����� �
"��� ��� 	�����
�
�������� �� ���������������
" �	�
�� 	�����	"��
���
��$
	��	������
���
"	�������������$$����	�
���
"�������
��������	��	��
"���$
�����
�������������
"�	�
�����3�����	�����	������	��"	�
��
���"����� ������
$���
�$���� ��	���� ��3��� $����	��� ���� ��	�
"	� �
�$
����� � 	���

�"�	�����
��	���$������ ��$$����	�
���
�������
���	�����
��	���'��=��
$�	� 	���� ���� ���
� ��� ��
 ��	�
�� 	��	�  ����� 	��� 
������ �3	��	� 
�� 	���
�����
$���	��	��
"����
	����$����	����"��	����������������	
������
$�
�"�����
����"$�$
$
����� �
� 	��� �
�$��������� ���������	�
"	� 	���
$"����� ���	
� ����� � 	
� $
����� "�����	�� � ��� ����	�� �
� 	���
��	������$������ ��
�����
���	����$�	��"�������	��	��� ��	���	� ���
��
	��� �����
$���	'� � %����
�� 	��� �$$����	�
�� �
� 
"	����� $������ � �����
����� 	�
� ���
"	�0� 
��� ���� ���� ��� 	��� *�4�� .	��� �
"�����*��)��
����	��	�/� ���� 
��� ��� 	��� $������ �����'� � %���� ��� ����"��� ���
������"�	���� ��� ���
"�	���� ���� $��
������ ��	���� ��� �
	���	� 	���
$������ ������ ���� �
	� "�	���	���� ���� 
"	� ���� $������ 
�� 	���
$
 ����� �
� 	��� �
"�����*��� ���� ���	� 	
� �	�� ������� ��� ��	��
�	� ��'���
�

<'<'5� %��� ��� ����	�� $
$
���� �
� 	��� ������� ������ �� ��� 
"	�����
�$$����	�
�� ���� � �"���		��� (
��	��� ��� 	��� �
"����� ���� *��� 	
�
���
�$���� 	��� �
�$��������� ���������� ������ �����
$���	� ����
���� 	��� ��	������ $
$
����� �
� �	� �� $����� &��&�� ����� ��� �"���		���

����	��������
$������������$$
��	���C�
�����)��������C����
�	��	)'��

�
<'<'6� =	���
"�������
	���	��	�	���������������
���������������
��	����������

����� ���
���� �
	� 
���� �
"����)�� $������ � �
���		��� �
������� � 	���
�$$����	�
�0��"	� ������	�$�	����������
������ 	
� 
����
�� 	���4
��
��
%��������	���������	������	��4
��
���"	�
�	�����
��
�4
��
��
$������ ��
����'�

�
<'9� ,	���&%���(����	���������	�����%����,	���%���(�
�
<'9'&� %��� �� �� ��(
�	�� 
�� 	��� ��	�� ��� �
�� ��� ����
��� 
������$� 
�� 	���

�
"���������	���*��'���
�
<'9'-� 8��	���#
"	����������������	�0�	��������	�����
���������$������	
����

��,"���0�����"��� ���6-�����������
�����
������A����,"�		������	������
�"����� � ��(����	� 	
� 	��� 44����"����� A� 	�
� ������ ����
��� ��	���	�� ���
�������
�'��

�
<'9'5� %�������
���������
����������	��"�� ��	����	�	������	����"��	"��� �

���������
		
��#	��	��������,"�����"	����������������
�"	�
�'�
8	���������������"�����	���	����1��

�

Page 168



��� �

�

•� 4
���� 4��
"� ��� �
��	"�	�
�� .44��/� I��
"����� 
����� ��	�� ����
"���	
������
��	�����

•� %�4�%"������
�	
���
����$
	����� 2�� �����	� 	
���� �������
��	��%�4�
��"���
�������
"���	����
"	��
��	�����$
	�

•� *���	�� ���	�� I� 	��$
��� ���� $������	� �
��	�
�� 	
� ���
����	������

•� �
�,"������"���
������$
������ �
��	���������
���
��� �	����
�"����� � �
�� 	��� #
"	�� +��	� �
��� 
�� #	� ��		����� ��	�� 	
� 	���
��� �	��� �� �� ��	�� 
�� 	��� �
	�� +��	'� %���� �
"��� ��� ���������
	�
" �����	�� �	����$�
�������
��������
�������������'���

•� 	�����������"������������������	"�	�������������$�	�
��	����� ��

$����$�������	������	��
��	�����	��"����	���	�
�
$	�
��'���

•� �

��
��#��

��I�	
�����3$�������
����
����
����	��	
���
	�����
����	��$��������

�'��

�
<'9'6� %
� ������� 	��� ������
$���	� 
�� �
���� *

��������� 	
� $
����� ���

$������ -� ���� 5� �� �"���� 
�� ������	���� ��	���	�� ����� ����� 	
� ���
��,"���'� � %����� ��� �����"�����	� �$$����3� 7'� � %���� ��� �� �	�	"	
��
�,"�����	� 	
� $
����� �
"��� � �
� ���$������ ������	�� �����
��	���	���� ���
��
��	�
�� ��� �
	� 
	������� ���������� 
�� ���
������
	���'�

�
<'9'7� ����	�
�����0����	����

��
��!�����#��

�����	
�����3	������	����	���

*���	�� �"	�
�	��!����� ���� %"�	� ��	���	� ��� 	��� �3��	�� � ����	��
������	�� ��(����	� 	
� �

��
�� !����� #��

�� ����� ���
� ����� 	
� ���
��,"���'�

�
<'9'<� =�� 	��� ��	��$������
�� 	��������
$���	�
	��� ����� ��	���	����	���� 	���

$�������"��	��	��������	����*��)������
���
������$���������
������	
�
�����,"���'��%�������������"�����	��$$����3�7�'���

�
<'9'9� =�����	�
��	
�������� �	����������	
�$
�����	����
"���������	���*���

����� � ���� 	
� ��,"��� 	��� ��	���	����	���� 	���� ����
��� 
������$��
���� ���������	�$
������
��
�������$�����	
�	��������
$�'���

�
<'9';� +���� ���
	� ����� ��� ����� 	
� ��,"��� 	��� 
"	�	����� � ����� ��	���	��

������	
�����$$����3�7�����7������� 
	��	�
��	
�$���	������,"���	���
����� ��	���	�� ��	�� 	��� ��$��	���� 
����� $�
� 	
� "��� 
�� ���� 
��
�
�$"��
�� $"������ $
���� �"	� 	��� ����2��� 	���� �
� ���"�� � ��
�
������� �!8������� 	��	� $
���� ����� ��� $
�
	��� ��� $������� ��	��
	�
����� 
	��	�
��'��

�
<'9':� �������	���� ������
����� ����������� 	���
$	�
�� 	
� 	������ 	����,"�	�� ���

	�����3��	�� ��
������	
��������
������������

����E���"��	���	����
	������������
$���	����� ��� 	���� �	���� �	� �
��� ��3����"����
�������
	���� ����� ��� �	�$$��� "$� 	
� �"��� 
������$� ��	�
"	� ����	�
���� �
�	'� � ����
�$$
$��	�� 
��"$��� � 
����� ���� ��� ��� ����� �
� *
��� 4
��� ����
���	"������ !�����	�� ��
� � ��	�� ���
���	��� �
�$����	�
�� ���
���
������ ��	�� 	���� �	�	"	
�� � �	�� ���� 	����
$
������
���
�$����	�
���	�	� ����	�
"	�����$$����3�6'���

Page 169



��� �

�

�
<'9'&?�*
����0� ��� 	�������	� 	��	�� �����	� 	
���,"��� 	��� ��	���	������
	�

��� ������� ��	�� 
����� 	��� �
"����� ����� ����� 	
� ���"�� �������
��������	�
" ��	����3������
���
�$"��
��!"������!
���'�

�
<';'� �����$(����.��"�	(��
�
<';'&� #��	�
�� &9�*
"��� � ��	� &:;7� .	��� &:;7���	/� $
������ �� $
��� �
� ��

�
�����
"��� ��"	�
�	���"������	����
"�����	
���,"���������
��
"��� �
$"$
���'� �%��� 	�$���
�� ��	"�	�
��� ������ ������ 	��� �� ����	�
�������
�"���$
������������3�����������"��1�

�

•� ��,"���	�
��
��������
�	������	�
��
���
"����.����"��� �
�
"��� �	
����$
���������
	���/�

•� ��,"���	�
��
���
"����
��"����� ��������������������
�"�	���������
"���0�	
 �	�����	�����������
��"$������	��
	����

•� ��,"���	�
��
��������
��$��������������	����	
����$
������
��	���
"��� ����
��
��	�
��

�
�
<';'-� !�� �$��&:�
�����"���?<�?6�.�
������	��"������/� 
���
��	
�
�	�	�1�
�

��� 	� 	�������� 	�������� ���� ��� �	�� 	 ���	� ���	 �� ��� ��
������� �� ��� ��� �	�� ����� �� �� ��������� �� 	������� 	��
�	���� ���� ��	� 	�� ��� ������	�� ��������� 	�� ������ �� ��
	�	��	��� �� 	������ ��	� ��������� 	 ��	���	��� �������	�� ��
���� �� ��������� �� ���� ������������ ��	� ��� ����������
	���������� �� ��� �	�� �������� �� ��� ����� �� ��������� �� ���
����������������� 	���	�����	�	��	���	������������	��	��
�������������	������������������������������	���������
��	������������������������������������	�������



<';'5� �$$����3� +� 
�� ���"��� ?<�?6� $
������  "������� 	
� �
���� �"	�
�	����

�
������� � "��� � �
�$"��
�� $"������ $
���� "���� 	��� *
"��� �
��	�'� � !�� �$�� -� 
�� �$$����3� +� �	�	��� 	��	� 
���� ��
"��� �
	� ���
����� "������ 	���� ��� �� �
�$����� � ����� ��� 	��� $"����� ��	���	� �
�
����� �	���'�

�
<';'6� �
������	�
����� �����	
�	����"����� �	����$����	�
���
��	���������
��

	
� ����� �� �
�$"��
�� $"������ 
��� ��	���� 	��� �
����	�� 
�� 	���
�
��"��	��$
	�
��	��������	��	�������+3��"	����.4� ��/'�

�
<';'7� +����"����$(�������"�	(���(����
���(���
�
� ��� �3��$��� 
�� 	��� ���"��	������ ��� ������ �!8� ���� ��� "���� ���

������	��"	�
�	��������"������������
��
��1�
�

Page 170



��� �

�

•� %
�"��
�����	"�	�
������������������������ ���
�����������

���� .
�
����/�"������� � 	
����$
���
��$
$�	����	����	�
����
�
�����	���$�����
��������������3�����
������	����"����
���
����	"�	�
�'�

�

•� %
� ���"�� �����	���� �� 
	��	�
��� �
� ����� ��������� �����
	����������"�	�$����	��
��
������$�����������	������
���

�

•� �����	�������"���
���
�����
�

<';'9� %���  "������� ��� ���"��� ?<�?6� �	�	��� 	��	� ����� $
������� �$�������
$
�����"������	���*
"��� ���	�&:;7���
"������"�����	���	����	���
�
��  ������ $
��� "���� 	��� ��	� .��� �������/'� � =	� ��� 	����
��
��������� 	
� ��	������ ��� 	��� ����� 
�� ����� �!8� ���	��� ���� 	���
���
����
���,"���	�
���������	����	���*
"��� ���	�&:;7�
��
	0����������
�����	���$
����"����	���&::?���	��"	��,"�����	���#���	���
��#	�	��
������
	���"���	
��
��������!8��
�����
��	��� 
"����	��	��	��
"������
�����"������
	���$
��'��=��	��������
��!������-�����5��	����������
��	�������	��	�	���$"$
���
��	�����,"���	�
����������	����#��	�
��&9�
��
	��� *
"��� � ��	� .��	�� 	��� &:9<� ����������
"�� !
����
��� ��	/� ����
	����
��	����$
������$������
���
	����
�� ������$
���0��"���
��� 	�
��� "���� #��	�
�� --<� 
�� 	��� %
��� ���� �
"�	�� !������ � ��	�
&::?� ������ ����� ��� "���� �
� ��	���	�� ��� !������ &��&�� ���� !����� 6�
����������
�2�
"��� ���	���	�'�
��� 	��� �����
$���	������ ��� ��� $������ 	��� �"	�
�	�� �
��!8� ��� ���� �
�
" �	� �
� 	��� ��	���	�� ��	� 
"	� ��� �$$����3� 7� ���� 7�'� � %���� �$
	�
�������������"	�
�	���
�	�������	
�
�������
$���	�������������
��� �
��"�	�	�
�� ��	�� 	��� �����	��	� ������ +3��"	���� .4� ��/� 	
� 	���� ����
����������	�$��	
���,"���	���������	���	���	���	��$$����3�7�����7���
����"��� �.�/������ �
��	����
�$"��
��!"������8���� ����"��� �	���
$"�����	�
�������������
���
	��������� 	�����	�������� ��
�����	�
��

�� 	���8������	���#���	���
��#	�	��.
0� ���$���		��0����	����
"�����
$"�"��	� 	
�#��	�
��&6��
�� 	�����,"���	�
��
�� �������	/� 0� ����"��� � 	���
$�$��	�
������$����	�	�
��
��	����
"����)��������	�����!"�����=�,"���
���������������������� � .�/� 	
���,"������� ��	���	�� ��� �������������
� �	�� ��	���� 	��� �
�$"��
�� !"������ 8��� �
"����� ��	��� ���
$���	��� �����	�
��
�$"��
����.�/�	
��$$
���� �����	����	�������

�����
�
	���� ��		�� �
"	� 	��� 	���� �
���	�������
�� 
�(��	�
��� 	
�
	����
�$"��
��!"������8��0� ����"��� �������$$
$��	�������� �
�3��"��
�� 
�� ����� 
� ���� � �	�� �
�� 	��� �
�$"��
�� $"������ 
���
���� 
� ����� � ��� ����	�� �
� 	��� �2�
"��� � 
� ��
��	�
�� 
��

��"$����.�/� 	
�$"����������������
	�����
���
�����	�
��
�� 	����!8�
����	�����	��	
��3��"	��������������� ���������	�� �������	�
���
�
�
	�����	
� 	��	������
	�����
����	�� ����� 	
���,"��� 	�
��� ��	���	�� 	
�
���"�� 	��� �����
$���	� $
$
����� ���� .�/� 	��� �"	�
���	�
�� 	
� ����
�����
��"�	����$"	������	�� �	
��
�$����	�
���	�	���4�����%��"���'���

�
<';';� #�����	���	����$��
���
��
�$��	�� �	����!8��������	�� �����	����"$�

	
�	�
����������	�����3	�$������"�	��	�	����-?&6��	� ������������	
�
$
 ����	�����$
���"����
�'���

Page 171



��� �

�

�
<':'� �����(�������	�������(�
�
<':'&� %��� �
��
��� � ��
���� �
�$���� 	��� ������	���� �
�$
���	�� 
�� 	���

���������� ������ !
(��	� ���� ��� �3$��	��� 	
� ��� �,"���� �
� �����	�
$
������
�� ��� ����� -?&6'� � %��� �������"��� ��
���� ����� 	��� �
��
��� �
�����	���	���'�
�

�$�":��	��� ����!�3���(� 9	"	��;�

�����
��*
"��� --�.&<�4�%*�<��%�/� &�

����
������� &7�.7�4�%*�6��%�/� -�

�

��
��#	��	� 7�.-�4�%*�&��%�/� -�

�
���� *

�� ������� .��
��
���I��
��&2&?6/�

&?6�.;6�4�%*�&5��%�/� 9�

�
���� *

�� ������� .��
��
���I��
��&?72-&6/�

&&?�.:5�4�%*�&&��%�/� <�

*��	$� ����'����,�*7�68�*�)� �<�

�
� JG����	���	�����$	��$
$�	��
���
	�	�����	�
�
<':'-� 8��� 	���� 
�� 	��� ��	��� $
$�	���� ��� 	���� ���� �
"� ���

��

$
$�	���� ��
��� �
"���
���� ��� ���
� ������� 	
� �"���� �
��

���
���� 0� 	����������� ������	� �,"�����	��������� �� �������
�
��� ��� 	����	���$
����'� �!�����&������&����������"���� 	
������	�
��	���$
$�	�'���

�
<':'5� =���"����0�	���	
	����"����
��������	����"��	��
��	���+�	�	�����-7-0�


�� ������ 56� �
���� .&5D/� ��� 
����� ��� ����
����� 
� ������
�����

� �������$"�������"����	���� �	�	
��"�'��8��	���-7-�	
	��0�&;��
����
.9D/�����
���'�

�
<':'6� %����
"������������,"�������������"����.&&/�
���3��%���
���"��	�'��

8�� 	��� ������ 	��	� 	��� $
(��	� $
������ 	���� $
����� 
�� ��,"��� � 	���
������� �"��	����
"����
�	��"�'�

�
<':'7� ��� ������	��� ��
��0� 	���� ��� �� �	�	"	
�� �,"�����	� 	
� ��
"���

���$������������	����
��"$�����������	���	�������
��
��	�
������
	�

	�����������������
�����
������	���'�=	������	���$�	���	��	����"����

���3��	�� ��
��
����������	����"$�	���
$	�
��
���
��� �	
�	���������
�����
$����#4��������,"�	��"��	��
�� 	���+�	�	�'� ���� ����	�������
�����	
����$"	����$�����	
����"���"���	�����	�
�������������������
��
	����
�$��	�
��
��	��������
���'�

�
<':'<� =��$��	���� 
�� ���	��� �
��� 
����� �
� 
� �
� �
	� 
$	� �
� �
����

��
"��� � 	���� �3��	�� � ����� ��	���	� ����� ����� 	
� ��� ��,"���'��
�������$
�������	���������������������	�
" ���� 
	��	�
�0��
����0�
���������	���������������	�����$
	0�������	�����
	�$
�������	
���������
�"��� ��� � �����	� 	��� �
"����� �
"��� ����� 	
� "��� �
�$"��
��
$"������$
���'�

�

Page 172



��� �

�

<':'9� =�� ��$��	�
�����"�� 	����	�0���� 	����
��"��	�����	������������0�
������	�������� �	
������	���
$	�
��	
���	����	����
���������
���	
���
���� �
��0� 
� �
��� 	
� ��� ��	���	���� $
$�	�� .���"�� 	������/�
������������	����

" �'���

�
�
�
<':';� #"�(��	�	
�	���$����� ���� ����	�
��	���$
$
����$�	�����������	�

�����������������	
������	����"��	����	�'���
"�����
�������������
��
������
��������	���
����$
���������$��	����	
����
�������	�	���
"��� �
�
�"	�
��� �
� ������� �
"���
���� $�	��"����� ����� �� ��
���
��
��	�
���� �	������	
����$
�����'�

�
<':':� *
"���
�������������� ����� �
��
��� �
����������	"������$�����	��

$�"���
�$����	�
�� ��� �������	���	�	"	
�� � �	�������
"�����$
���������
$��	���'�������$��	����0�	����	�������� �	
��	����
������������������	
�
��	�� ��	
� �� ���� 	������� � �����	� ��� �������� 
�� 	���� ���� �
���
���� ��
�$��	��'�

�
<':'&?�%��� �
"����� ����� ��� 	��� ����	� 
�� �
	� ���� � ����� 	
� � ��� �
�"�	���

��
"��� ���	��� �
������ 	�
" ��	����������
���������� 	�
" ��	���
��
���� ������ 4�		�� �� ��� ����	�� ����� 	
� �$
������ ���"��
	����	���$
$�	��"	������ ��
"���&?�$
���������
"	���	�
�'���

�
=1� �&--5�*2�&���7 5��� ���� �,�&�� �5��
�
9'&� =��@"���-??:0�������	�� ����	��	�B&5������
��������
��	��0�
�����	����

���� $��
�0� 	
� �"��� 	��� �
�	�� 
�� ����� ��������� ���� �����	�� ��	��
� ���	
�	������������������������
$���	�����	����

��
��#	��	�
�����������	�'�%���������������	�
��	
�	���B&'7������
����$�	�������$	�
	��	���������������������������	
�	����������"����	����
���	�
���
��
	������$
����
��	���#	���	�������	��	
�	���*��'�
�

9'-� %����"���� ��������������
��	����
��
��� ��
"���1�
��

������������$�	��������$	���
�

����	����#	��	�� � � � � � B6'???���
�
������������!"�����*
"���� � � � B?'67&��
�
�� �	�	
��"���
"�����*
"����."����������$	�/�� � B&'&-5��

�

��	���$�	����
�	��	�����$�	�������$	�����-??:�&?�
.����	����#	��	/�� � � � � � � B5'6-<���
��

#��	�
��&?<�2����
�������
"��� ��������
���	������
��� B&'7??��
�

������������$�	���������	�
��*
"��� �H�!������ ��
�����������	�������������������������������������������������������� � B?'7??���

Page 173



��� �

�

�

�����	����*
"��� ���$�	���!
 ��������������������� � B-'???���
�

�������������������������������������������������������������������������� � ���������>�61�����
�
=��� ���� �	�����"���� 0�������	�������������	��	�	����"���$����	���
���
�	�� �����������	���*����,"��	���	����
"�����	
����������������
����	��	����$
$�	�����"�����
��������	����	
����
��	���$
(��	�	
�
$
����0��	��� �	����$
�������	
���
����$����� �	������
����"�'��
!
$�	�����"����������	�	
���
����"�������	����
�"��	
���������	
�����
	��	�����$�	�
��	�����"������
��
� ���,"���'��
�

9'5� %��� ������� 	��	� ������� ����� ����� $�$��� � ����� ��� ������ 
�� ��
����"������"���
�	����
"�����*���$"	�������	��������"���"	�"����	���
	������� �"������� �
���� �"�������� ��� 	��� 	������ �$
	� 	���
�
"�����*�������� ������� 
��� �� 
�� ���"��� ��� 	��� $������ ��� �"��	'���
�
"�����	��������"����������
��"��	��	"�	��
�	���+�	�	��	
��������
�
��"��	�� $
(��	�� 
�� ��� 
� 
�� � ������ 	��	� �
"��� ��� $
	��	��� �
�
	����"	"�'���

�
9'6� ��� 
�� 5&� ����� -?&?0� B&'5� �����
�� 
�� 	��� B&5� �����
�� ���
��	�
�� ����

�����"	������0� ������ �����������
��B&&'9������
�'�%
	����3$����	"��
��
B-'-������
�� ��� ��	���$�	��� 	
� ��� �$��	� �"�� � -?&?2&&0���	�� B7-?0???�
����������"���	
�5?�#�$	�����-?&?'�

�
9'7� >
��
��� �����"���
�����	��	���*��0�������	�� ������������-?&?�	
�

�"��������.�$$
3���	����B&'?7������
�/�
��	���$
�"����	������������
$������ ��
�	�'�%���*������ �������� � 	���
	���7?D'�%������
�	�������
��� �� ����� 
�� 	��� ��$�	��� ��
"���� ���
��	��� 	
� 	��� ������'� � %���
�
"����� 
������������ "��� ����� ������
"� 	
� �
�	���� 	��� �
�	�� 
�� 	���
��,"���	�
�� 
�� 	��� ����� ��	���	�� 
�� !������ -� ���� 5� �$"������ ����
��������� $
$�	���� ���� ��������� 	��� ��	��� ��	���� 	��� ����������
�"���� � �����
$�� 
�� B&5��������� ����	������ ����"��� � 	��� �
�	� 
�� 	���
�!8�$
����������������
���	���4�����
�$����	�
���
�	'���
�

9'<� !
����
������������	
�����������	����	���*
"��� ������"�����
"�	�	
�
�"��� ���� �����	� �
�	�� ���
���	��� ��	�� 	��� ��
��	�
�� 
�� �3��	�� �
	����	�'������	���	��
��	������
�	�������	�
"	�����$$����3�6'���

�
<1� �&--5�*2�&��*75��22 2*��*��7 5��5?5�3* 95�',50�,)�
�
;'&� %��� �
"����� ���� 	��� $
��� 	
� ����� �� �
�$"��
�� !"������ 8���

.�!8/�"�������	�
��&9�*
"��� ���	�&:;7�.����������/'��%�����������
"���� 	
� ��������� ����� �
� �
"��� � ���� ��������� �����
$���	0�
����"��� �	���$
����
��
���������
���A�	
���� ���$	��$
$�	���� ��	
�
�
"��� �"��A�����	
���$
����"�2�	������
������	����$
$�	����
�	
�
������	�	�� 	��� ����� � 
"	� 
�� �����
$���	0� ������
$���	� 
�
��$
�����	�
��
� ��� ���	�
�� 	
� 	��� ����� ���
����'� �!�� �$��<';�
��
	����$
	���	��
"	�	������� 
"����,"�����	��
��	������"���?<�?6'����

Page 174



��� �

�

#��	�
��--<�
�� 	���%
��������
"�	��!������ ���	�&::?���������"����
�
��
���
"��� �����'�

�
;'-� ���!8��������"����	
���,"����
"��� �����������	����
"��� ����	
����

$
���������
	��������	���$
�"����	�$
���������������
�$��	���
	
������	��������
$��	
�� ����	��	�������'�#�����	������$�����$�
$���

�� 	���� $
$�	�0� �
�$"��
����,"���	�
�� ���������� 	��� ���	� ��
	�����
����� ��� $������� ��� �
�	��"��� ���
	�� 	
� �"�� 	��� ����� ��� $���	��
� �����	'� �
�����	�
�� 
�� �� �!8� ����� 
���� ��� ����� ��� 	���� ��� ��
�
�$����� ���������	���$"�������	���	'�

;'5� !�� �$��--�
�� 	������
���"�� 	
����"���?<�?6��	�	��� 	��	� 	����
�"�	� ��� �� ���
������ $
�$��	� 
�� 	��� �������  
�� � �����'� � %���
�
�����
�	�����
���������������	�
"	����	���������"���$
	������� �
��	�� 	��� 
"	�
��� 
�� 	��� ����"�	�
�� 
�� 	��� $
�"����	� �3������ ����
�����	�
�� 
�� 	��� $������ �����'� � �
"����� 
������� ����� 	����� ��	
�
���
"�	� 	��� ���������0� $�������� ���� �� ��� ���	
�� 
�� 	��� �������
.����"��� � 	�������� �
�$������ �$������
�/�����
������������	�������
	��	� 	��� ������� ��� ������� �	� 	���� �	� �0� ��� ��� ���
������ ��	�� 	���
�����
$���	�$�����
� 	�����������	��	� 	���� ����
�
	��� ��$������	��
	
���$�����	�� �	���������'���

�
;'6� =��	���������	����
��������� �
��	���8������$
$
����	
�������� �	���

	
�	����
$
�	������	
�
�������
$���	�����������������
��"�	�	�
��
��	��	��������	��	�������+3��"	����.4� ��/'��%���$
$�	���������	�
"	�
����$$����3�7�����7�'����

�
;'7� �������� �� �!8� �������0� �	� ��� ��������� 	
� ���� 
"	� �� K�������� �

�3�����L�	
�("� �����	����	�������	���$"�������	���	�	
���������!8����
�����
��	��������
���	
�	���$
$�	����	���	��
��	����������"�������	���
������	�
����$
�����
"��� ����������	�����
�	���+�	�	�'��%�����$��	�

��	�����������������������	����3��	�����
��� �	��
��
�(��	�
��	
 �	���
��	�� �� $
	��	���� !"����� =�,"��� ���� �� �	�	"	
�� �
�$����	�
�� � ����
������������$
����
�� ����
�	������� �
� �
���$�����	�� 	
� �����	� 	���
�
�$"��
����	"��
��	�����,"���	�
�'��'��

�
;'<� %�����,"���	�
��
�� ������
��
"��� ������
$���	� ����������$	�����"���


�� �
�$"��
�� $"������ $
���0� ����"��� � ����� �	� ����� ����� �����
���������� �
� $���	�� �����
$���	� 
� �����
$���	� ��� *
"��� �
���
���	�
��'��#��	�
��&9.6/�
��	���&:;7���	�$
������	��	�	���#���	���

�� #	�	������ �
	� �
����� �� �
�$"��
�� $"������ 
��� "������ ��� ���
��	������� 	��	� 	��� ����� ��� ������� 	
� ��� �,"���� ��	���� &?� ����'� 8����
�
������0��
�$"��
��$"������$
�����������	�������� ����'�������
	��� �����
$���	� 	���	����� 	��� �
"����� ���� ��� �
������	� 	��	� 	���
��,"���	�
�� 
�� ���� ��	���	�� ����� ��� ��	���� 	��� ����� 
�� 	��� �!8� ����� ���
���
���������	����
�	�3	�
��	���������'�

�
;'9� ������$$���� ��
��
�����	�
��
�����
�$"��
��$"������
��������

"���� 	����� $
����
��� 	��� �"	�
�	�� ����� ����"��� ��� �	�� �	�	����	� 
��
���
��� �
� ����� � 	��� 
��� ���
��	�
�� � ���� � ������ �
� 	���
$
����
�� 
�� �"	��� �
"��� � ���
��
��	�
�� ��� �	�� ���'� � %����

Page 175



�	� �

�

���
��	�
�� ��
"��� �
������ ����"��� 	
	��� �"���� 
�� ������� �� ��� 	���
���	��	0� "���	� ������� �0� 
	��� ������� �� ��� ����� 
�� ��
��	�
�� ����
�����	� ������� �A� 	
	��� �"���� 
�� �
"���
���� ���� 	��� �"���� �
�
�����0� ���	����"	�
�	�)������0�$
����
��������	
��������'����	�����
��
	����"	�
�	�)���
"��� ��	
��0����	�$�0��������
�������$�"�'����	�����
��
	��� � �����	� ��	�� 	��� �����
$�� �
� 	��� "�	���	�� $
����
�� ����
���� ����	� 
�� 	��� ���� �
"��� � ��� !������ -� ���� 5� ����� ���
� ���
�,"���'�

�
�
;';� %������"��
��	���$
(��	�����������
���	���	����
����
�	����$$����	�
��


�� 	��� !"����� �
�	��	� �� "��	�
��� -??<'� � %��� �
�$�	�	���� ����
 "��
$
����������������
������������"���	���������
�$���������	��	���
�� "��	�
�������	���$
���������������"$$
	�������
	����	���������
�3	����� �� ���������� 	�
" �
"	'� �%�����������������������"�(��	� 	
���
&?���������	���C�	����	���)�$��
��"����	����� "��	�
��'�

�
;':� %���$
(��	�����	���$
�"����	�$
���������������	�

" ������		���

	
����"��	�����
�$�����	��	���+"
$�������
��#	�	�������"���'��
�
;'&?� %����2�
"��� ���� ����	�������	�
"	����	���$
������
���	�	� �����

�$$����3�6'� �#��	�
��5:�
�� 	���4�����
�$����	�
����	�&:95���	��
"	�
	����	�	"	
���"	��	
���
"���������	����
��"$��������	���$
������
��
�	�	� ���	��$$����3�6���	�������	�����,"�����	'���

�
;'&&� =���"����0� 	�������� �
�� 	����!8���	������� 	��� 	��	�� 	
������� �	������

����"�(��	�
���
�����	�
�1�
�

•� ����� �	����!8��
�	���������������	����	����
"����)��$
���A�

•� %����
"������������	��������������������

•� %����
"��������������$
$
������
�	���"���
��	�����,"���������

•� %��������
���$������	�	
�	��� ��	�
��$������ �$������
��

•� %���$
�
	�
��
��	����!8�������
������.��A���
	�$���	"�/����	����
�	�3	�

��	���$
 ������
�	�����������
	�����	����
��	����3������
��
�
�$"��
��$
��������	����
�$��	�
��
��	�����������	�����

•� >������0�	����������
�$����� ���������	���$"�������	���	��
��
�$"��
��
$"������$
��������	����"����� �	��
��	�
��������	�������������
����"�����
������������������	������������������	
����("�	������.����
#��	�
��:����
�/'�

�
1� 73-���� 07*2� -., ��* &�2�&��*75��.&�
�
:'&'� #��	�
�� <� 
�� 	��� *"���� �� �	�� ��	� &::;� $
����	�� $"����� �"	�
�	����

�
����	�� ����������	��	�������
�$�	�������	��	���+"
$�����
����	�
��

��*"������ �	�'�G��
"���
����	�
��� �	������������	
����������	�	
�
	���8��0�����"��� 1�

�

•� 5����$������ ��� 	� !	��� 	��� ��
$�"� ��	����� ��� 	���
��	�����	�
�� 
�� �� $��
�M�� ������ ���� $
��	����� � �	��

Page 176



�
� �

�

.�
����	�
���	�����</'�%��������"����$
$�	��� �	����������
����"���
$$
	"��	����	
������������	����
��"�	�	�
��$
����'�

�

•� .�	"�!�$���@��������!���((�((���(� .>��	�!
	
�
���	�����
&/'� %���� � �	� ����"���� 	��� � �	� 	
� $�����"�� ��(
����	� 
��
$
$�	�� ���� ��� �"�(��	� 	
� 	��� #	�	�M�� � �	� 	
� ���
��� �"���
����0�����	����������������	
��
�	
��	���"���
��$
$�	�����
���
��������	��	��� ��������	���	'�

�

•� ������ �����(��"�� !��A����#	���	���!	��$�� $�!�0� ��� ��$��	�
��
������	��������������	����$��	��
��	���$
$
����0�����������	
�
���	�������	
����
"�	��������"�	�� �	����������.�
����	�
��
�	�����;/'�

�
:'-� %���+"
$�����
"	����� ��
 ������ 	��	� N���	���������	� �� ���

�	���	�	��� ��	��	� ����������������� ������������ �����������
��� ��������	� 	�� �� ��� ��������� 	� 	 �����N'� �
	�� $"����� ����
$���	�� ��	���	�� ��� 	
� ��� 	����� ��	
� ���
"�	� ��� 	�� �3������ 
�� 	���
�
"����M�� $
���� ���� �"	���� ��� �� �
���� $������ � �"	�
�	�'� ���
��	�������� ��	�� �� �
����	�
�� � �	� �"�	� ��� ��������� ����
$
$
	�
��	�'�


:'5� %����
"��������	����
���,"����	
��
���������	����	����	�
����
"���

����� ��	����"����� �	��
�����
��������	������	�������� �
��	����!8'�
%����
"������"�	�����"�����
������	�����������	
�����	"�����	�����
�������"���� �	������	��������$"�������	���	'�=	� ����
��������	��	�����
��	�������� ��	�� 	��� �
����	�
�� � �	�� ��"���� ��� 	��� �!8� ����� ���
("�	������ ��� 
��� 	
� ���"�� 	��� �
����0� $�������� ���� ����
����	���
� ����	�
�� 	��	� 	���$
(��	������ ��� '��$$
$��	�� �
�$����	�
�������
�������������	
�	�
�����	�	����	
��������	�"����	���������	�$
����
���
��
	�����	�
�����
�$����	�
���
��'�

�
��1� &�5�*&+5��7�-,5*2��&�2 �5��* &�2�

&?'&� %���� ������� ����� �
�	��"	�� 	
� 8��� %
��� *����	�� 
�(��	����'� %���
	���� 
�(��	����� ��� 	
� ��"��� ���,"���	���A� ���"�� �
��"��	��
�
����
�A����0��	�� 	�����
��"��	����������$'��

�
&?'-� 8�� ����"���� ���B�	$����(0� 	��� ���� �������$
$
��������� ����� 	
� ���

��������������
�������
"��� �
��	�����	�'�%������������������
������	
�
���� �
��
� ��
�
���� �����	"�	"�� �
� 	��� ���0� ��0� ���� ����	�0�
�
��"��	�� ���� �	���� ������	���� 	��	������ ��$
��� �
��"��	������2���� �
�
��
����������	�'���

�
&?'5� 8�� ��(������ "��������� "���(���A� 	��� �
"����� ��� �
��� � ��	��

�
��"��	�� �$����	�	����� 	
� ������	�	�� 	��� � ����	�
�� $
(��	0� ����
��������� ���"$	�
�'� %��� ���� ������� ��� ��	������ 	
� ��������
	����
��	�
���� ���� ������ 	���*���
�(��	����
���� ��,"���	�� C!�����
����� )'��

�

Page 177



��� �

�

&?'6� 8�� (������������� "��������� $�	���(���0� 	��� �
"����� �
�	��"��� 	
�
�
�� ��
����� ��	�� ������	�'� � %��� �"������"�� ������
$���	� 
��
��������������������	����
����*

���������+�	�	�����$�����	���
��
�
�	��"�� � �"������"�� �� � ����	� ��	�� ������	�� ���� 
	��� �
����
�	����
����� ���� 	����
"����� ����� �
�	��"�� 	
� �
�� ��	�� ������	�� 
��
	��	������'��

�
�
�
��1� � 2/�-���05-5�*� -., ��* &�2��

&&'&� %����
����	��
�� �������
���	�����	�� 	����$
(��	�������������������
��	
�	�����
�������1��������A�$
����A������
��"��	�'�8������	����
��� �� �� ����� ���
���	��� ��	�� 	���� $
(��	� ���� ��	� 
"	� ���
�� ��� 	���
�
"����)���$$
����	
��������� �������"��� �	���'��

�
&&'-� 8��!��	�"�	$�����0�������������	��
��������	����!
(��	����@"���-??:0�

	����
"��� �����	������������ �	��������$��	������	���C����	��"���)�
����� � �
������������ 	"�
��� ��� 	�����	�
�������� ��	���	�
���� ����������
����	�'� %��� ��$��	�� ����� ����� �����	������ ��� �� ��"�	�
�� ���
��������
�����	��
"��� ��
�����A���"�	�
������
	 � �����������
�
$"������A����� ��"�	�
�� ���$���	�� ������������������ �
������
$��'�
%���� ���� �
�	��"	��� 	
� ��� 
������ ����� 
�� �
��������� ��� 	��� �
"��� �
����	������������������
���������� ��$��	�
�� �� ��$
(��	��
�� 	����
��	"�'� %���� ���� �,"���� 	��� �
"����� 	
� �
�� ��	�� 	��� *
���� ����
�
��"��	���� � ����� 	
� ����� 	
� �
���	� ��
"���� 	
� �"$$
	� 	���
$
(��	'��

�

&&'5� %��� �
�	� �� �������	� �
�� ��� �
�� ���"�� � $
$
���� *��� �"$$
	�
"���	���	���� 
�� 	��� ����������	�� 
�� $"����� �"���� �
� �"��� ���	��	����'��
!
�
	�
��
�� 	����!8����� ���� ���� 	
���� �	�������������,"������� �

����� ��	���� 	��� �!8� �
"����� ���� �,"��� 	��� �
"����� 	
� ��,"���
	���� ��	���	'� �#"������������������"���		���
����	����!8����������
����������"���		���	
�	���#���	���
��#	�	����1��$�
�	
��
�����	�
�'��
#"������"�� ��� �	� �������	�� ����� ��� $���� 	��� ����	� ���"�� �
� 	����
$
$�	�� $�"�� ����	�
���� $�����	�� $������� "���� 	��� �
�$����	�
��
�
��'��=��	����!8�����
������������!8�$
���������$�����	���	����

����� ����� ������� ����	� ���"�� �
� 	���� ��	���	�� $�"�� �
��� ����
���	"������ $�����	�� ����� 	���� ,"�����'� � %��� �
"����� ���� 	���
��
"���� ��� ��	� 
"	� ��� 	��� �������� �
����	�� ��
��� 	
� ���	� 	�����
������'���

�
��1� 232*� ���,5���* &���&����0�55�5��5�9 �&�-5�*�

&-'&� %���� ��� 	���� ���� �"�	��������	�� ������	�� 	
� 	���� $
(��	'� >��	��0� �	� ���

$�������	��	�����	�������������	���������
$���	���������	��������"��
�	������
���
����
�#"�	��������*
����4�����60������������ ���.����
��		�/� 	���� 	����	���������� ������������������� ���4
��
�'�%����
���������
$�� 	
������������ ��� �	������ ��� 	��� ��		�� �	� ���
�� 	���

Page 178



��� �

�

$
(��	'� 8�����0� 	��� ������� ����� ���
� ����� 	
� ������	�	�� ��		��
�$$
������	
���� ���
�����	�
������������� �
�����	�'��

�
&&'-� #��
����0� �� ����������	�
�� 	����"�	��������	��� ����� ���"��� � ����� ���

"��������
����	��	
���3��"�������	'�%�����
	����3�������	������"��

�� 	��� ����� �	��������� ����	�	� ���$������ � 	���0� ��"����$���"�� 	
�
�"����
�� �����������	��'�=��"������	�� �	
�	��������	����"���
����������
��	�
"	����	���������������	�	����	'�

�
&&'5� %������ 	��� $
$
����� ���
���� 	��� �����
$���	� 
�� �� �� �� ,"���	��

����
����	� 	��	� ����� ���
"� �� ��
� ������	�� ��� ����� ��� $
����� �
����	�
���$�������������	�'�

�
,�"	$�0�#���������"�A��=��2�"����������'�(�	������)�

,�(���!��C�	":�������.	���(D��(��������������	�	������!����(��������

� 
����!���("���������!�C
	":��������

�	���(D�
�����������������������
������������

 �

�

�
�	��	�8�����1�������
���
�3	'�7-79��

�
�������E������$	":%	$$���	"��2"�����.$	��
�������E�����.�	(���.$	��!����$	":%	$$���	"��
�������E�6���2���	����!���	�����
�������E�8���.�((�((����������(	�����2��	�����
�������E� ��� � ��(������	$�  �����(�(� ��� .�	(�(� �� 	��� 6� � �������E� ���
 �����(�(�.�	(��8�	���.�	(��������
�������E�����,	���&%���(���(��

Page 179



Page 180

This page is intentionally left blank



N
U
T
M

E
G
 L

A
N
E

P
A

U
L
 JU

L
IU

S
 C

L
O

S
E

BLA
CKW

ALL
 W

AY

CLOVE CRESCENT

CLOVE CRESCENT

N
U
T
M

E
G
 L

A
N
E

SCOULER STREET

Q
U
IX

L
E
Y
 S

T
R
E
E
T

NAVAL ROW

NAVAL ROW

IN
D

IG
O

 M
E
W

S

S
T
R
E
E
T

C
O

T
T
O

N

FOLLETT STREET

EAST INDIA DOCK ROAD

L
A

N
E

R
O

B
IN

 H
O

O
D

W
A

Y

B
L
A

C
K
W

A
L
L

C
L
O

V
E
 C

R
E
S
C
E
N

T

ASPEN WAY

TRAFALGAR WAY

ASPEN WAY

ASPEN WAY

ASPEN WAY

P
R
E
S
T
O

N
S
 R

O
A

D

G
A

S
E
L
E
E
 S

T
R
E
E
T

P
R
E
S
T
A

G
E
 W

A
Y

PREST
O
N
'S RO

A
D

STREETDITCHBURN

NAVAL ROW

POPLAR HIGH STREET

B
A

Z
E
L
Y

 S
T
R
E
E
T

C
O

T
T
O

N
 S

T
R
E
E
T

R
O

B
IN

 H
O

O
D

 L
A

N
E

B
L
A

C
K
W

A
L
L  T

U
N

N
E
L
 A

P
P
R
O

A
C
H

ASHTON STREET

WOOLMORE STREET

B
U
L
L
IV

A
N

T
 S

T
R
E
E
T

BS

Ward Bdy

CR

3

East India Dock House

1 to 6

1
 to

 8 Romney House

Pumping

66

3

Gantry

Gantry

House

Lighterman

Garage

3

1

2

26
32 to 62

Building

Ventilation

251d

251e

26

257
255

28
24

Mosque
Central

Poplar

12

1 to 6
14

247245

10

4

1 to 18

Delta Building

8

7

2
0

East India Dock House

243

2
5

3
b

2
5

3
a

18
22

2
6

7

261
251c

2
5

1
b

2
5

1
a

251

249

235

PH

Centre

Medical

1
2

15c

27c

21c

3
3

1
to

3
2

2

Hotel

1
4

1

14

5

7

2 to 4

4
0

C
e
n
tre

T
ra

ffi
c C

o
n
tro

l

House

Lighterman

Mulberry Place

3

East India Dock House

Blackwall Station

2

1
9

7
8

Gantry

G
a
n
try

7c

10c

6c

4c

3c

13c

1c

8b
7b

14b

1b

11a
10a

12a

16a

18a
17a

9a

1
02
0

24

1
 to

 3
9

1
 to 1

0
4

7

4
11 to 13
20 to 22 1 to 3

5 to 10
14 to 19

10

2

11

6

1

1
0

5
 t

o
 2

1
4

318
316

306 to 314

304

258

2
5

6246 to 254244

1 to 16

1 to 24

263

253

243

1

11
3

136

16

81
8

71
7

91
9

6
3

5
3

4
5

3
5

12

H
o
u
se

A
lb

e
rta

PH

PH

Works

Depot

Centre

Health

P
O

S
u
rg

e
ry

PH

Lawless House

House

Commodore

Sub Sta

El

Mermaid House

Robin Hood Gardens

El Sub Sta

Woolmore Primary School

Anderson House

S
t M

a
tth

ia
s
 C

e
n
tre

1
1

FB

FB

FB
FB

Posts

Posts

2.8m

B
lackw

all T
unnel

BLACKWALL

B
lackw

all T
unnel

3.7m

Sts
Sts sts

Posts

5.2m

4.9m

4.6m

3.7m

Subway

El Sub Sta

P's

B
u
s
 T

e
rm

in
u
s

S
u
b
w

a
y

S
u
b
w

a
y

S
u
b
w

a
y

Posts

B
M

 2
.7

9
m

3.9m

BM 6.82m

4.1m

L Twr

4.1m

BM 4.89m

Poplar Business Park

Mackrow Walk

4.4m

2.6m

4.7m

4.7m

B
la

c
k
w

a
ll  T

u
n
n
e
l

Depot

Transport

3.5m

T
unnel

Blackw
all

2.5m4.17m

BM

4.4m

Playground

4.1m

TCBs

LB

4.9m

TCB

BM 6.82m

5.7m

5.8m

5.8m

4.0m

3.5m

T
C

B

2.6m

3.3m

Posts

3.9m

B
M

 4
.3

0
m

Pond

Pond

Pond

Horden Cherry Lee Architects Limited  ©

36-38 Berkeley Square
London
W1J 5AE

T 020 7465 4119

F 020 7493 7162

E info@hcla.co.uk

Check all dimensions on site
Do not scale drawing
All dimensions in milimetres

Rev Date By Revision Note Project

Blackwall Reach Regeneration Project

Drawing

Planning Application Boundary

Project No

512

Drawing No

9000
Date

18 Nov 2010
Scale

1:2500@A4
Checked

dF
Drawn

dF
Revision

N

Page 181



Page 182

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 183



Page 184

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	�

Blackwall Reach Community Charter – Housing and Design  
���������	
��������	
��	������	�����������	��� 

 
Residents Expectation Council 

Expectation 
Recommended 

Bid Delivers 
�����
������
����	��	����	���	�����	����������	����
����	�	
��	�������
������������	
���������	���������
���������	�������	�

√ √ 
�������
�����
�������
���������� �
�����
����������������	���
�������
������	����������	����
��
��������	
���	����	
�
���������
��
����!�����"�����

√ √ 

#��������
���������
���	�
���	���������������	�	
��������
�����������
��
	
�������	����������
�������	���������������	�

√ √ 
������$����	�	
�������%�� X X 
�
���������	��&
����������������������
��������������!�����"�����
�
������

X X 

'�����
����	����	�����
���������	��&
������������������������
���

�	��������!�����"������
����������	�������	����	%�� �����������

√ √ 
$"���	�	
�"�����%�(
��"���	�	
�"�	��������	�� 
�����������	�������������
�������������!���)�

√ √ 
$*��+���
��	�
�%�
�������
����	
�����	����	����	�� √ √ 
�

Estate Management, Rents, Service and Utility Charge Levels 
Residents Expectation Council 

Expectation 
Recommended 

Bid Delivers 
,�	�������	���������������������	
���������� ����	�	
��
�����	��
�� �����	�	��������
����������  
��	���	�
���
���������
���	�
��
��
����
 ���

√ (1) √ 

"��	���������������������������	����
	�	
��������
�������-
�������	�
�� 
�������	��
�������	�
�����������������
����

√ (2) √ 
,�	��������
����
�	�����	
��
����	��	���	���
�	��	��
�������	������������
�������

X (3) X  

'����
��	
�����	�������������������
��������
�����	��������	�����
 ���
��� ������� �����	
����������	�����	�����

√  √ 
#�������������	������������	�
��	�������
�%�����
��	�� �������� ?  √ TBA 
 

Leaseholder and Freeholder Re-Housing 
Residents Expectation Council 

Expectation 
Recommended 

Bid Delivers 
$��!���
����!�%� �
 ��	����	������	���
�����������������������.��	����
���	���
�
�	�����
���
�����
���	����� �	���

√ √ 
/���
����	�������!�+�
�+��!�� �
 ��	��������	���������������	�� 
�����
���
��
�	�
��
��������
�������	�����	
���� �
������	����	��������
���	�����	�������	��
���	����
�	�

N/A (4) N/A 

 
Good Design and running costs 

Residents Expectation Council 
Expectation 

Recommended 
Bid Delivers 

*
��	������ ��	��
��"
�����

�-������	
�������
� 
��	����	
�������
��� ��������
����������
 ���	���0�0������
�����������
������� ����
	
���
������������	��������	�������������	� ��!������ �����	������	��	�
������	�	���������	��

����1�� 

√ √ 

&��	���� ��!���1������������ (5) (5) 
"�����	����
��������	
�����������
�����������������	
�	��� ��!��
�� �������������������	���������0������������
���������
���	�������
��
����	�������� ���	������	
���� ���������	���0��

√  √ (6) 

"��������
�	��	
�������������	��
������������������	����
�
���+�
�
����������	���������������&
���������	����*
�������	�����
����������	�������
���������

√ √ 

/�� ����	�	�����������������
����������� ��	��������	�����������	�
��
 �
����0�

TBA  TBA (7) 

 

Page 185



���������	�

  
Resident Involvement in selection of Future Landlords��$*�
�������	%�*�
������

Residents Expectation Council 
Expectation 

Recommended 
Bid Delivers 

2��������
����
�����	���� �����	�	�����
������ �
�������	� ����� √  √ 
��
�	+���	���
������#��
���	�
���	
��������	��	
� �����	�	����� �
 
�����
	
�	�����
����
�����	��

√  √ 
���	�����	�������� �
����	
���  
�	�������	�%��� �����	�	����� √  √ 
2
�	� 
��	������� ���	�
����������	����&���	���	
�����
�������
���
� 
��	����	
�	��� �
�������	�
�����	�	�
��

√  √ 
/�� ����	��������������	����������	�����
��	�����������	�
�� TBA TBA (8) 
�
�

Footnotes3�
�

40� ����&
����������&#�������
	�����������	�����	
��
������
�	���	���	���	����&#��  �
����
 �
����� ���� ����� �
� ��	�� ��� 
�	������ �
����	� ���� ����� ����	�0� � ����� �����
 �
�������	����	�����
��	������	���������������������	
��������������	��������	�0�

�
50� ������	�
�6 �
	��	�� ���	�� ����  ��	� 
�� 	���  �
 
����� �
�� 	��� 	����	�� �
����
���

�����	�	���������������	����-
�������	�����	�	�
��������	��&
���������	���	�������
	����
 
�������	
�������	���	��	�	���������������	��	������	�
������������	����������
����	����
-
�������	� ��	� 
�� ������ ����	�0� � �
������� 	��� ������� ���	�� ���� �
	� 	
� ��� ��	�
��	����	����
�������	���������	�������
�!0�

�
70� #��
�	�������	���� ����8050708��
��	����� 
�	��	������
������� ���	�����	
��
������	����

�
�����	�����������0�
�

90� /	�����
	� �
 
���	��	�������
���������
����
���	�����	�	�����	������	���0��:�����
������	� ������
���������� 	
� �	��� �
���� �	� ��� �� ��	�� 	��	� 	���������� ��� ��������
	��
��������������
��0�

�
;0� ���������
��	���&��	����-��������	
�������	��������	�� �
����
���
����������� �����

�
����	
���
�!�������	�
�0�
�

80� ������������������������������
�������������
���
����������
����
��������!�
	�������	��������	�����
���
����
	����
������0�

�
<6=��
������������	��	��������	����"�����	�#��
���	�
�0�

�
�

Page 186



�����������	
������
�����
�
��������������
�
���������	�
	��	����
���
������	���������	
��
�

•� ������������
�����	�����	���
����	
���
����	���
���
�
�	���	����	����������	�
����	����������	��
��
�����	������

�

•� ����
����

�����������
������
��
��
�
�����	��������	�������	���
��������
��������
�������	���	��������	��	�����������
�
�����	���
�������������
�

•� 	���������� �
	������
����	
�����	������������	����	
��������������
��	��
	��
���	�����������	��
��
�	��������������������������	������	���
�	�����
�!�

�

•� ���������
������	����	
�	������
��	�������	�	�������	����	�����������������
��	
����	������������	�����������������
�	�����������������	����	
���

�
���������������������������
�
" �
	����	����	
�������������������	������	����	��
	�����	�����������	�#����������
�����������
���������������	������	������	����������������	����	���$���#�����%�����
����������	��	���������	���	���%&'����	�����" �
	����	����	
�����
����	��
���	���������
��������

�����	����	
����	�������%&'����	�������	���	��	���#������	
����
������
��������	���������
��������	���%&'����	��������
��
������������	��������	���
����	����
���	���%&'����	�����
�
���
������(���� �
	����
��������������	����	
�������������������������������������	�
�����
������
�������
��
�

•� �����	����	�����������
�����

����	�����������
�����

�����	����	����	���

����	���%&'����	��������$���#�����%�����)��	����	��������*!�

•� �����	����	�������
�����

����	�����������
����

�����	����	����	���������	���
�	�������
�����

����	���
������	������
����������	���������������	��
��
�	���
�����������	����	�
�����������!�

•� �����	����	�������������������
���
������	����	����
����������	���������������
	��
��
�	��������������	����	�
�������������

����%&'����	������������#����
�����	�����������������
�	�����������	��	����	
�	��
� ������	���	��������������	
��������������������
�������	��	��
��	�������������
��������	���%&'�������������	�����������
��
���	��������������" �
	����	����	
������
��
��������
��	������	�����	��������
�������	�������	������������
���
�
����%&'����	�������������������	�����	�	����	
����+��
	
��������	����������� ������
������������� �
	�������������
�	����������
��	��������	������
�
,	�
�����������	���	��	�	���
�������
������
��������
����	
���
�����	����������������
	��
���#������������������	������ �
	������������	�����������
�"
	�	��	��������
�����	���������	���	���%&'����	������-���������	���������

������
�����	�	��	���
���������������
������
��
������	��
����
����	
�����������
	�	����������
���	����
���
�
�./�����.$��	����	�������
��������	�����������	����	�������������	��	������
�

Page 187



�������#����	������	��������������
������

�
��������������������������������	���
�����������
��	�	�����
�
,	�
�����������	���	��	�
�����������������
0���
�������
������
��	����������
���
��	��	������
������
���		������	�������	�����������
��������
�
����������������������	���	���
��1������.2/�)3�����	������	���*�����������	
����	���
��
	���
��	�	����������	����	���������	��
���������
����	
������	���	����������
����
�������������	���
�������������
�������
�����������
����������	�����������
�
�����
����
��������������(����	��	�	������������������	�������	��
�
�
������������ ���!������
�
" �
	��������������
�������������	�����������	�)4��
����	5�����������
*������
���
������
�����������������	�������������	�0��67�����������	�������������	��
������
������������������	���������	�����������	����������
�
������������
�
	�������������	������������
��
���
�������	
���������	��
�������	����
��+������	������������67��" �
	��������������
�����������	�	����	�������������
�	����
����	
�������	���������
�	���������������������

•� ��������#�	�������)�89*�:���
��������������	�����������������	������	���
������������������
�������������������	������	���������

��������	���
���
�����������������
	����������������	���
�������0�������������������	���
��������������������!���

•� ��
����	�����������
�)���
�������
��������������
*����������������	������

	�	�	����������

������	��+�������	�	��.2;����	����������������
�������!�
������
����	�����������
�����������4��
�����

5������	��+�������	�	��<�=;�
���	���������
�������!�

•� �������
����	��������
������������������	����������	������
	
�������
������	������������������������	
�������

-�������	�������������
��������
���	��	�
������
����	������
������������������
����
����������	�����������	��������
������������	��������������������������	�
��
����	������������	����������	������������	���������������	�������
���
�
����������� �
	��������������
������������������������	���������
����	
��	���
�����	���	�	�������	������������������	��������	����	�������������	������
���������
����	���	���%&'����	�����������#��������#��
�(������
�(����
�
������������������
��� ������
�������+��	�	���
���
�
%�
����	�����������
�	�#�������	��
���	��������������+������	������
	�	����+��	�������
���	��������
��	�����
��	����+���������+��	�
	�#�����	���������������-�������	���
%&'�������
������������	���	��	�	����������������	���	���4
	�����
���5�������	�������
.22;����
�����������
������	���
��������
����	���	�� 	�����
	�	��	���������
����,	�

�����������	���	��	�������
�������+��	����
������	���
��������
�������
������������
��������	����
����	�����������
����	�	����
��	������
�����������������������
��
�
>���������������
������	���
��	�����
���	���
�������+��	���	����	����������������
��+�����	�������	���
	!�	��������	��������������
�	����	���	���(��
����������	
�����
������
�	����	����#��	�����������	�������
��������������	
��,	��
���

��������	���	�

Page 188



�	������������	��	�	���������	���%&'����	���������
����������	����#��������	��
�
����������	��������
����	
����	������������	��������������	�
�����
���
�
������������
�-��
����%�������	��������6�����	�&������
�	���
����������
����	��	���
%&'����	����	������
������������
����	�������	���
���������(����	��	���+��
�	������
����	��	����������
���������	������
����	���������	�������67������

��
�������������������������	�����������
��	��������	���
���	�
����������������	��	������
�����	��������+��
�	����������
��������	���
	
�	���	���
�������
�	�����
����	�	�������
������
���6�����
���
�
�
�"�����������������
�
����
������������������������������
�
����	���������������������������
��������	�����
����
�	�������
��	����	
�������
����	����
�������
������%-1�)>�
	*��?�
�.�.2@��
��	������������6��
�
�./�����.$���3������������	���������������
��������	����
��
����	
������>��������&	���	��/����
���-��
��������	��	�����8��#����>��#�����
��
������#
�������
�����������������	������
	������	����
���
�
&������	����	
����%-1�)"�
	*��?�
�.2=�A.@�����������������������	����������
����	��
��������
����6��
��./�����.$��������	�#����������%-1�)>�
	*�����	���������
��
����
�)��	��	����*���
���

�	����.22;�	����������������
�
,	��
��	�����
����	�����	���	��	�%-1�)"�
	*�
������	����	
����������������������
�������
6��
��A����	�������������	��
�
&������	����	������
�����
���	���
�����	����������
�	����	
����	�������%&'�

���������������
	�������
�
��������������������������	�������	�	���������������	�
�����������%&'�������	��
���
����������������-����	
���
���
��������������1���	���
������	���������	����������������	��%�����-����1�����
�>�
	�)����>��������&	���	��
/����
���-��
��������	��	�����	��8��#����>��#*��
�
�������
	����
����������	�����������������	��.2<�	����	
�����A@�����������
�
)���
�������
���������������
*����
�
����
���������
����������	
�����������������	��BC�	����	
�����..�����������
��
	������
����������������	��������
����	������
	����
�������������
����
�	��������	�
�����	�#��������
�
����	�����������
���
�����	���������	�����������
������	����	������������������
������	��
��
����#���������
�

#���$��� �� ������%����� &�����'�

/����
���-��
�� AA�).D�'$�-0=������	�*� .�

8��#����>��#� .=�)=�'$�-0@������	�*� A�

>��������&	���	� =�)A�'$�-0.������	�*� A�

%�����-����1�����
�)>�$���#�
:�?�
�.�.2@*�

.2@�)E@�'$�-0.C������	�*� <�

%�����-����1�����
�)"�$���#�
:�?�
�.2=�A.@*�

..2�)BC�'$�-0..������	�*� D�

������ ()(�*(++�,#��-./����0���1� 23�

�
�
�

Page 189



�
�
�
�
	���������������
�
��
	
��	�	��
�	��������������	������
������
	�	�	����������

������	
�����	����	
�
���������
������� ���	��������
�	����������
	��������������������	������#�	�
�����
�������	�����	�����������
	
���������������
��
�
�������
	����
�����	��������	��������
	����	�������������FD�.EB������	���
���������
��
�������
	������ ���	���FC�A2B���,	��
�� ���	���	��	�
�����	���
	
���������������(���
��	���
�+���	�����������������	�����	�������������	�������	��������	������

�:������
������������������������	�����������	�����
���	���	�������������
������������
�
7	����������

�������
	
���������	��	��������������	���	��	���(�����������������
�����
��������	���
������)�������
�	����������������*���

Page 190



���������	�
�
�����������	��
��	�	�	���������	������

������
������������������������������������������
���������� �!�"#�#�

�

�
��	��� �

� �

•� �����������������	����������	���������������� ��!�"��	��#�$�
�

•� ��!	���� �	���%�����	���		���&�'��(�)�*��+��,�-#�$�+#�.�
�

•� /���	������0		��
� �

•� ������ ��!�0�!	����%�����	���		��
&�'��(��$��)�,+�,,�,$�$��$1�(,�-#�$�+ &.�

&�'��)+�21�1��1(�-#�$�+ %.�

� �

•� ������ ��!�0�!	���0���	��&�'���32,��
�

•� ������ ��!�0�!	���/�������	��
	!��&�'���$$3�$1�
�

•� %�����	���		���#�$�+#%4�&��*4�
� �

•� #�	���������������������
� �

•� �	�	�������������������	����
�
��!���
	���������		������!���
��������!������
����5����
������	�!������	!�����
	����!�
	5		�������5��
	����	�

� �

�
��	�,� �

� �

•� /������%�����#�$�+#&4����&�'����$�(�1�
�

•� ������ ��!�0�!	����%�����	���		��
&�'����*�������1��-#�$�+ 0.�

&�'���),��)2��)*��)1��2,��2(���+���+,����-#�$�+ 6.�

� �

•� ������ ��!�0�!	���0���	��&�'��2$3�$,��
�

•� ������ ��!�0�!	���/�������	��
	!��&�'���(+3�(,�
�

•� #�	��������������������
� �

•� �	�	�������������������	����
�
��!���
	���������		������!���
��������!������
����5����
������	�!������	!�����
	����!�
	5		�������5��
	����	�

Page 191



Page 192

This page is intentionally left blank



�

���������	
�
�
�
�
�����������	��
��	�	�	���������	������
��������������������������������������������������

��
��
����� !�"�#$�$�

�

�
��	��� �

� �

•� �������������������	����	����	������������������������������ ��!"��
�

•� ��	���������#$����������

�

•� %	�	����#����������&�$��	���

�
������
	���������		������
�������#�������
����'����
������	��������	��
$���
	������	'		�������'��
	����	� �
�
�
� �

�
��	� ������ �� �

� �

•� ��	���������#$����������

�

•� %	�	����#���������&�$��	����
�
������
	���������		����������
�������#�������
����'����
������	��������	��
$���
	������	'		�������'��
	����	�
�

Page 193



Page 194

This page is intentionally left blank



TITLE

DRG NO. DATE SCALE SIZE

Tel:  0300 1234500
Email - spatialintelligence@hca.gsx.gov.uk

www.homesandcommunities.co.uk

Information shown is correct to the best of Spatial Intelligence Department's knowledge at date of issue.
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationary Office. © Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. Homes and Communities Agency GD 100018768

SXD831_Proposed Ownership 17/11/10 1: A41: A4

Proposed Ownerships
Blackwall Reach Regeneration Project
Tower Hamlets
London

1:2500 A4

Legend

HCA FREEHOLD - 1.3126 Ha (23.49%)

HCA FREEHOLD SUBJECT TO ARVIN LEASEHOLD - 0.5347 Ha (9.57%)

TOWER HAMLETS FREEHOLD - 2.1919 Ha (39.25%)

MILLENNIUM GREEN - 0.7391 Ha (13.22%)

SUNVINE & H VAUGHAN FREEHOLD - 0.0810 Ha (1.45%)

CRITERION CAPITAL FREEHOLD - 0.6254 Ha (11.19%)

MEDICAL CENTRE FREEHOLD - 0.0826 Ha (1.48%)

POPLAR MOSQUE FREEHOLD - 0.0196 Ha (0.35%)

Page 195



Page 196

This page is intentionally left blank



�� �

�

���������������	
��
�

��������

�����

�
	�
�������
�����

�������������	��
�

�������������
�

�

�����������
�

������������

�
�����������������������������������
��������
�
���
�	���	
����������������������
�������� ���!�������"����������
�

��������

�
�#������������������������$������������
��%��������
�
�����������������
�

&����'���������(�������

�
�
������������
�

�����������)#���

���� 	��!�"��	��#����
��

����������������������

$�����
���"������!�
�

�

�
�
�*� $%����&�
�
�*�� +#��� ������� ��������� �#�� �������� ��������� ��� ,������  ����-�� ���������

��������������.��#�����������!����������#���������-���������������#���������������
�������/�����#�������������������#����#���!����0����������������������������
�������1�#��#���������������������/�����������2*�

�
� �'�(������������	���	��#���������������������#���� 	�������

��	��)	�����*��������	��	���������		�	
��	��#�
#)�!�� �#����!+�����	!�
��#�������#���� 	���,������ ���!������
 �����!�� 	����	�-�

�
�*� .�/$/��$��.0%/�.�
�
� �������������������������$3�
�

�*�� 4�����#��������������������������/�����������#�����������*�
�
�*�� �������#���������������.�(������5����������������.�������������.����#��

��#���*�
�
�*6� ���#�������#���������� ���!�������"�����������������������#������.�������

.����#������������������������1�#��.��������������.��#����������������
������������/�����������2*�

�
�*7� ���#�������#��������������������!������������������������!�������������

"����������.������������������#�1�2�,������ ���������1�2�,������
 ���������(������5��������������#�������������������������������#��
����������������#�������#���������*�

Agenda Item 6.4

Page 197



�� �

�
1-� �.�$��$�2����3.�.�/$/��$�
�
6*�� '��������.����#�������������#��������������!����������������.����#����������

��������������#�������.����.����������#����������������������.����������#�
,������ ����������#��������������������*�������������.��#��"���������
�.�����������������������������#��*�+#������������������.���������������������
������0�����������������������.���#���������������������*�

�
4-� ���.����/5.��"�/��$�
�
7*�� +#������������������������#�����������������������������������#�������.��#��

������*��+#��������������#�����������������������#��#��������������
������!�����#��#�������#�������������������������������������������������
��������.�����*�

�
6-� '��78��%��
�
8*�� ���#������������.�����������.��������������������������#�����#���#�����������

.����9���#������,�����:��#��#�#��������������������,������ ���������
(�������������������*��

�
8*�� ��,������  ����� ��� �������� ��� �#�� ��������� ������������� ���� �#��

�������������.����������������������*�
�
8*6� ��'�� ;������� ���	!� �������� ����������� �� ������� ���������� �#�� �������-��

������������������#����#����������������*����������������#�������������������
���� ������!� ��� ���������!� ��� �#�� �������� �������������� ��� �#�� ������������
�������!��#��#�������������������..������������������#������������������*�+#��
�������������������#����#����������������������������������������#���������*��

�
8*7� ��'�� <����������� �#�� .���������������� ���/��������������� �#�� ���� ����������

���������*� +#�� ����������� ������ ���������� .���� �������� ���������������!�
.���� ,������  ����� ���������������� ���� .���� ��������=�������-�
���������������*�&��#���������������-����������������#�����������#�*�

�
8*8� ��+#�� ���� ���������� ����� ���� ��..������ >� ���� ���������

��.�����#����=�%���������.��%��������#��������!�����������������������������
���3������#��������� �#����������������������*�+#����.�����#������.��%�������
#������� ����/� ���� �%������� ���� ������ ������� ,������  ����-��
�������������*�����������������.�����������������������������������������*�+#���
��#���� �#����� �� ���������� �������� 1��� ��� �#����� �������� (?+ � ����
 ����2*��

�
8*@� ��+#�� ������� ��������� ��������� �� .��� #��#��� ������ �.� ����������� ���� ����

��������*�'������������#��������#����������������������.��#������#���������
�.��#�������.������������������.����*�+#��������������������������9���#����:���
�� ���� ��������/��*� 
���������!� �#�� ���� �������� �����.������  ��� .�������
�����#��������9���.����:��������.�������*��

�

Page 198



�� �

8*A� ��?��#� ����� ����� ������� �� �#�� ����������� ������ ������ ���3���� ��������*� +#��
������� ��������� 1.���� (������ ���� ��������2� ��������� �#�� #��#��� ������*�
 ������!� �#���� ���� �����.������ ��.��������� ������� ��� ��������� ��� ���#�
��#����� ��� ������� �� .����� ��������������� ��� ��� ����*� '�� ���� �#���.����
����������#� ���������������#��������������#�����������������������������#���
������������63@�����#��%����������������������������������������/����#�
�#�� ����������� ���.������ ������� ��� �����.� �������� �.� �#���� ���������*� +#��
���������������������#������#��������������*�

�
8*B� ��
����������#����������������������������#�������������������#�������#�(������

������������� .������ �������� �#��������#�������� ��������� .��� �#��� �����������
������.� �#�� ������ �.� ��������� 1������������ ������� .��������!� ��������� ����
�������������2*��

�
8*	� ��,������  ����!� �#���� ������������ ���� �#�� �������� ������ �����.������ �����

���/���� ���#� (������ 5� ��������� ��� �#���� ������ �.� �#���� ��������� �#���
������� ��� ��� ���������*� ,������  ����-�� ����������� ����� ����� �����.����
�#����#�����/�������������.�������#��#��������������<�����������#�����������
��������������.����������������*�+#������������������-���������������������
������������������#�(������5�������������.���������.������������*�

�
9-� '�&��2��."����
�
@*�� ��'��������.����#����#��������������!��#�������������������.�����������������

�#����������*���������������������������������������������������������#����#�
,������ ���������(������5������������.���������������������������!�����
�#������������������������������/�����������*��������������������������
�������/���������9����������#:����������������������������������#����������
���������#����������������������.����������������*�

�
@*�� ���#������������������������������������,������ ����*� ������!��#��

�����������������������.������.���������������.������>����������������#��
���/����C����������#��'����������1��������������#�������������%��2*�+#����
�������������������.���������������#�����������������������������������.����
������������������,������ ����*�

�
@*6� ��'.��#���������-��������������%������!���������������������..������������������!�

�����.�����������#������������������������#�������#�����/������������
�#�������������.��#���������������������������.��#���������-������*��

�
@*7� ��+#�� �������� ��#���� ��������� ���!���� �C����� .���� �.� ������� ������ 1���*�

7�!�����C�.����������/��2��#��#������������C�������������#���%��������������
����8�!�����C�.���..����=��������������*�

�
@*8� ��7B�� �������� #����� ���� ��������� ���� �BA� �..�������� �#��#� ����������� ���

������������������.��������87��17�����������#����������6A��..�������2*�+#��
���������� #��� �������� �#��� �#���� ���������� ����� ������ ���#� ,��������
��C���������*�+#�� .������� 1�#��#����� �������������� �#����������������������
����#����������������2��������������������#��������������

Page 199



�� �

�
�

�
� � �

�
�
��)������������
�
@*@� ��+#�������������������������.��#��������������������������������������

����������������3�������������������������%����������������������#������*�+#���
����������C�������.����#���������-����������.����#����#���*�+#����#�����������
��������.����/�#�������#������������������������#�����������-�����#������
�������#�������������������������������=����������*��

�
@*A� ��'�������������!��#������������#����������������#����#���%������������#������-��

���������������������������3���������������������1�����������#������������
��������2*�+#�����������������������.�����������������!���0��������#��'����
�����!��#���������#�����,������ ����-����������������#���C��������..����!�
������;���������#�������������.���������������������.����������������=�������
���..*�+#������������������������/��#��;���������#�������'�������������.�����
.���������#������#�����������������*�

@*B� ��+#�� ��3��������� �.� ��������� ��� �#��� ������� ��������� �� ��������� ������ .���
��������� ���������� ��������� >� �#�� ����.���� ���� �������� �������� ������ .���
���������!��������������������.��� �#���������� �#����#�#��������������� 9.�����
����:���������������%���������.�������D�����#����#�0�����������������*�

@*	� �������� �#�� �������.������������!� �#���� .�������������������������������� ���
�#�����������������������������#���������*�

@*��� �+#�����/����������������������������%�������������������������.�����������������
����� �.� �#����� ������-�� .������ ��� �� ������� ������*� +#�� ���������� ����� ���
���������� �� ������� �������� .��� �#����� ������*� +#�� ������ �.� �#�� ���������
������#��� ��������������� �.� �#�����/��� ��� ����� .��� ����������� ���� �#��
���������������������#�������������������������������*�

��#���������
�
@*��� ��+#�������������.������������������������#����������������������������#�

,������ ���������(������5���������*�+#����������������#���������.��#��
�������-�������������#�����������������������#��������������.������������
.�����#�����/��*��+#�����/��������#������/������������������������#���������
����*�'��#���������������������������������������������������#����������������
���������#�������������������������9���-�������#:������#�����������%���������
���������#����������������������.�����#��������������*�

�
@*��� ������#����������������������/����#����#���������������9���.����:������������������

����������/�������������!��#������������#�������.��#����#���������#��
�����.��������.�����������������������������#�������������*�'������#���.����
�������/����#������.������������������������������������.����#��������������*�

� .:����	
� "�������� /	�������

�..�������� �8�� �BA� �6A�

,������� B6� 7B�� 6	A�

+������ �66� A@A� 867�

Page 200



�� �

+#�������������������.��#��!������#���������.������������������������
���������!������������0�����������������������������������/�����������*�

�
@*�6� ��?��#�,������ ���������(������5����������#������/����#����#����������

�������"�����������.�����������������������������.��������������#��
�������-�����������������#����#���*�+#����������������������������������.�
.������������������������������������������������������#�����������������#�
������#��������������*�+#�������������������.����#�"���������1�������#�0����
,������ ����������#����#���0���������#�,������ ���������(������5�
��������2����������#���������������������#���������*�

�
;-� ����.��$��2��3.��3/.2�2/����/����22/�.��
�
A*�� +#������������/��"����������������#�����������������������#�����������

��������������.��#���#����������������!�������������#���������������.�
(������5����������������.�������������.����#����#���!�����������#������
�..�������������������#������.�������.����#�������������������������������
��������������������.��������������*��

�
A*�� +#���������������������#������������.�����������������������,������ �����

����������#����#������������������#�������������*�;..����������������#���������
����/����#������9��3.����:��������������������������������������������
�������������.������������/�������������������#�����.������������������.��#��
��#���*�'������������������/����#����#�����3�������������.�������������������
������������.���������.����#����������������*����������������������#��@*��
����@*	������������������������0���������������������������������������������
��������#�������������������#����������������������.����������������!�����
��������������.��������.����#�������.��������������*�

�
�A*6� ���#���#����������������������������������������������������������!��#��

�������.���������������������������������/������������.�����������*�
�
A*7� ��������������#����������#�����������������.���������������#�����������������

�������������������.�����������������#����#����������������������������*����
������.��#����#�����������������#��.��������������������������*�+#���������
�����������������������������������0�����������#��#�����������������������#���
�����������������������..�������������#�����������������.��#���������1����
��������#��@*7����@*A2*�

�
A*8� ����#��������!��#������������.�����������#�����#���������#����������.��#��

��������������������#�������������������..�����������������������������#�����
�#��#�������������.�������#����%����������������*�

�
�
<-� ����%��.����."�����2��3.��$$/$������3/.2�.=.�%�/5.�

��.8���$.�5/�.$��

B*�� +#����������������������������������������.��#��(�����E��������������
��������������#�����#��#����������������/���������������#��������!����������
�����������������������������.�+����� ������!�����������#����������������

Page 201



�� �

��#����������#����������������*��+#�������������������#������������������
�%���������������������.�����������������������������������������������������
��������������#������#���������*��+#���������������%��������������������
��!����.����#������.����.$�1�2��#���#����������������.�+����� ������F����1�2�����
��������������������������+����� ������*��'���%����������#�������!��������
��������#�������#�����������,���*�

B*�� +#����������#������������������#�����������,�����#��#����������#��
������������#����#����������#�������������������.��#����������������������
��������������������������.��#��?�����#*�

B*6� '���#�����������,������������9��E�����,�����+��(���:��#����������#���
������.��������������.�������������#��#��������$�

B*6*�� 9,����������������#����������������������������������
����#����#����:�

B*6*�� 9'�����������#�����������������.�#�������.����������������������������
�������.��..��������.�����#������:�

B*6*6� 9,���������.����3��������������������������������#����������������
�����#���.�������������#�����������������������������:�

B*7� '������������#������������.����#����������������������������0���������#�������
��#������#��������������#���.���!��#������������������������������������.�
�#��(�����E���������������������������������#������0�����#��������������#*�

B*8� �#������#�������������������������������#��#�����0�����#��#���������������
���������������������#����������������������������������������,������ �����
�#�����������������������#�������������������������������������������#�
&���������������������������������.�������*�

�
>-� ��.����.��3���.�$����$/.���/��$�
�
	*�� '���������������#��������#������������������������������������#��������

���������������������#�����������������������������������������#��#������.�
,���������#����������������������������*�+#������������!�,������ ����!�
#����������/��������.������������������������������#������������#����������
�������*�;�����#������������#�����������������#������������#�����������
�#���!�������#�������������������������������!�������������������#����#���.����
�C��������������������������!������������*��

�
	*�� '�����������������#����#����������������.�,�����������#�����������������

�������#����������������������������������������#���������.����������
������������������#�������#����#����������������#�����#�����������������
�������.������#���.�����#������������#����������������������������������.���
���������������*�

�
?@-� $%$��/��'�.����/���2�����8�..�.��.�5/����.���
�

Page 202



�� �

��*�� +#�������������������������������������������������.������-���#�������
�������������#����������������������������������������9����������
�����������:����������*�

�
��*� �/$7�����8.�.���/�"�/���/��$�

��*�� +#�����0���������������������������.����#���������������������������������#���
�������������������������������������������.������.��������������������������*��
'���#���������#�����������������������������������#�����0��������������������#��
�������������������������*�

��*�� +#�� �������-�� �������� ��,� 1�		B2!� '������� ,�������� E�������� 1���A2� ����
���������(�
�����������������������������#�����������������G���������+����
������-� '�� �#�� ������ �#�� �������� �#������ ���� ��� ������������ ��� �#�� ���0����
�#������������/��#����#��������������������#�������������������#������*�

�
?A-� .22/�/.��&�$���.�.����
�

��*�� '�� �������� ������ �� ���������� �������� ������ �������� ����� �#�� ���0���� �#��
�����������3�����������������������������..��������������������.�#���������������
�������������������#���#����������������*��
����%�������#�������#�����������
�����������������9���/��.�#����:�1�..����!����..�.���������!������������������2������
����������������*�

��*�� '���������������#����#�������#�������#����������������������������������������#��
������#������#�����������������#�����������������#������#����������#�������������
�����������������������*�

�
�
�6� �"".�/�.$�
�

�������%���>������������������.����������"�����������.���������������>�
(?+ =,������ �����
�
�������%���3������������������.����������"�����������.���������������>�
(?+ =,������ ����=(������5����������
�
�������%�6�>�����������
�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 203



	� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH�

�

������8�*��	��	�����+�?>;A�$�����	�?@@��������	�����
��������B���C
�� 	��"�����D� �����	��#������������	�����#����������

� �
?���.��������������.�9���/�������������:� 4�������������#������������.�#�������

�������������#����������������������*�

 

��	�� ����
 

Page 204



9  

�.�����%���2�%�.�$���/�8���'�3�E�"�"����3�����
�

"�/��/"����.��$�
�
�'�(������#���*����	�������� ��+��#���� 	���,����������������������#������
��	��)	����	�!-�������������� 	���������������	���#���� 	���,����#������� ���!�
� 	����	����-
-�3�
#)�!�+�"��		�	
+�3� ��	
���	����	��)	��,��� �����������#��
��#������������	��������������	�������!���	��	����������*���������#��
�� 	���,����#���� 	����	�-��#�����F����������	����*������	������	���)����	����
�����C���#�����)	��	G ����������#���� 	���,����#���� 	����	�-�
�
?-@� �#��$����
�
+#���#������������"��/�����������������������%�������6*��#��������1A*@@������2*��'��
�������������&����'��������/����������#������#!��#����������������#������!����������
�����������#������#�����)����������������#������*����������������������#�������������%�
�*��+#�����������������������!�����������������������������������������������
���/��*��'�������������������������������.��#��������������	8�������	A6*��'��
��������!��#��������������������������#�������.������������/�����#��������.��#�����������*�
�
A-@� "��	�������)	���#����
�
+#��������������#������������������#����.�,������ ���������(?+ *��,������ ��������
�#�������.���#�������������*��+#��.���#���������������������.������������������/�
�����.���.����(?+ ����,������ �����������@*��(?+ ����������#��.���#����������������
�#��"��/��������3�8�I����,��#*��+#�������.����������������������/�����'�������
���������������������.���#����������#���*����������#�������#������������������
������#��������������������������%��*���
�
+#������������������.���#����������������..��������#��.���#������������
�
●� A8��#������������>�B������������.�����	@�����,������?��������

●� 88��#�����������!�/��������������#��-��>�B������������.�����	8�����"���!�

�������������,������(���

●� 
��������'���,������ ����!�)�����������>�B������������.�����	8@����+������

 ������?�%���������������(���

●� E������
��������#!������.�����������>�������.���			������.�����		6�

●� �8�"��/����C�����>��������.�		������.�������@����(?+ �

�
'���������������������.��#�������������������������#��������������������.��������
�����#�����������#�����#����������#���������#���#����������������0���������������
������������������������������*��
�
1-@� �*������"��F������F����*���
�

Page 205



�� �

+#��,�����������#��������������������������������/���������#���������/���
������������,��������#���������������������������������������������#��#��,�������
��������������#�����������������$3�
�
••••� ������������������������������������������.���������F�

�
••••� '�����������������������������������F�

�
••••� '�������������������������������#����������������������������������#��#��������

�����������F�
�

••••�  ��#�C�������������������..��������#������F�
�

••••� �����������������#���������������������������������������������F�
�

••••� ;�#����������������������������������������.��������������0�����������������
�������������*�

�
�
4-@� �'�3�"��F������F����*���
�
'���������������#��������;�������,��0����;�0�������!�(?+ �#����#��.��������������.���
���0�������0�������$3�
�
•� �����#������'�&��������
�
•� ����3���������������������������������������������������#�����.�!���������%�������

���������
�
•� ����3���������;���������#���
�
•� ��������������.������������..���=����������������
�
•� �����#������"��/���
�
+#��������������������������������������������������(?+ !�.�������������������.�������
����������.��������������������*��
�
(?+ �������%���������������������������������������������.����#��������������������
�.�����.����������������������������������������������������������#�����������6��.�
�#��(�����E���������������	A�*��
�
(?+ �������%��������������������������������#�����.������������������*�
�
�
6-@� "������3�����"��F������F����*���
�
'���������������#��������;�������,��0����;�0�������!�(?+ �#����#��.��������������.���
���0������0�������F3�
�
••••� ������������� ���������#���������������������3�����������������*�
�
••••� ��.��������������������0������� ����*�

Page 206



��� �

�
••••� ����������������������#��������������.��#�����0���*�
�
••••� 4����..��������#������*�
�
••••� ,��������������������������..������������������.��� �������������#��

�������������������*�
�
••••� ��������������#�����..���*�
�
9-@�  ��������'��#�"�������
�
+#��,�����������#�����������������$3�
�
••••� ���������#��,��0���F�

�
••••� J��/������������#��������������������������..������������������������������#��

,��0����;�0�������F�
�

••••� J��/������������#�����������F�
�
�� ��0�����������������������������#��#��������������,������F�
�
�� +#���������.���������#��������������������������������#��#�����������

������������,������F�
�

�� +#�����0�������������������������������������������.������������.��#��
,��0����;�0�������F�
�

••••� �������/���������/���������������#�������������������#�����������.��#��,��0����
;�0�������������������������F�
�

••••� &�������������������..����=����������=�����������/������������������������������
�.��#��,�������������#�������������#������C�����*�

�
;-@�  ���������'�3�
�
(?+ ���������������������#�����������������.������������0������(?+ -�����������
.��������������������!�#��#���������������������#��������.������#����������$3�
�
•� ,��������#�������������.���������������������!�"�����������#�������������

��C����������������#��,��0��������������������������������#��#���������
���������F�
�

•� ���/�������������#�,������ ����������#��������������,���������������������
.�����.����������������������F�
�

•� ���/�������������#�,������ ����������#��������������,������������������
�����.���������.����#�����������.��#��(?+ �,��0����;�0�������F�
�

•� ���/�������������#�,������ ����������#��������������,������������������������
�����.����������������.���(?+ -����������������������������#����#��������������
�������������0������������������������#���������.������.���������������������#�
(?+ -���������������������������������������6��.��#��(�����E��������������

Page 207



��� �

�	A�F�
�

•� ,�������������������;..����=�����������������������#��,��0���F�
�

•� '���#���������#����������������������#����������#������.����#��,��0��������������
�����������������������������������������#��,��0���!�(?+ ���������������
�����������#�������.������,;�������������������������������#����C��������������
����������������������C��������������#������������������.��#����������0����
���������������������������.����(5������,������ ����**��

�
<-@�  ��������"������3�����
�
,������ �������������/���$3�
�
��������	
�	�����������
�
>-@�$ ���G �	���
�����	���
�
+#������������������������������.�����#������������������������������.��#��,����������
��������������#��������#��,��0����;�0�������*��'���������������#����#��,������������
�����C����������������������������������������*�
�
?@-@�  �����	�
�
+#�������������������������������..��������������.��#��.���������������������$3�
�
•� +#��,��0����������������F�

�
•� +#����������������������������������������������6����������������F�

�
•� +#�������������������������������������F�

�
•� ,�����������������������#���������������������������#������������������������#���

6�����#�����������������������#����*�
�
�
�
�

Page 208



��� �

�.�����%���2�%�.�$���/�8���'�3+�"�"����3�����E�������E�
�.8/�����

�
"�/��/"����.��$��3����22.����'�3�

�
�

�#��5����	��	��"��F������F����*������������'�3�"������3�����������	� ��
���%	������	��	
�(����*���
�
"������3�����"��F������F����*�������������'�3�"������3�����������	� ��
���%	������	��	
�(����*���
�
(?+ � ,��0���� ;�0�������� � ���� ���� �'�3�"������ 3����� ������	� �� ���
%	������	��	
�(����*���
�
�E��"��F������F����*���
�
�*� '�� ��������� ��� �#�� ������ �������� ���0���� ��0�������!� (5�� #��� �#�� .���������

�����.������0������0�������$�
�

•� ���������� ������� ���(5����������������������������� ������������,�������
����������������#�������19"�������,�������������:2!���������������������
������ ������������ ������ ��������� ��� ,������ ������������ ��� �#�� �����
19"������� ,������ ������:2� ���� ��� ������� ������� ��� ������ ������������
������ ��������� ��� '�.������������ ��� �#�� ����� 19"������� '�.������������
������:2!���������������.�������������#��9���������-��������:F�

�
4?�>��#��������������#����������������������������������������������������������
��.�����������������

�

•� (5��#��������������#�������/���������������.����.������ �#�������.����#�
���������������������������#����������!��.���C�����!��.��������C������#���*��
&%������������������������������� ������.�+����F�

�
9,������������������:������.��������#�����.�������������������������������!������������
�������������!������������������.����������������1�����%��������������������������
����������� ����!�(?+ �����������������������������������������������2*��
�
9,�����������������:������.������������������������������������� ����!�(?+ �
����������������������������������������������!������������#������C����#������!��
�
9'�.�����������:������.��������������������#�����������������������������.���
������������������!�����������������������������#���������.��������������������
���������*�
�
(5������������#���������������������������$�
�

•� (������C���������������1�����������.���#�������������#������C���������2F�����

•� 
���������������������#�����������������������*��
�

Page 209



��� �

�*� (5�-��������������������������������.�����#�����������.�����#��.����������������
�#������.� �#�� �����������*�+#���%���� ��������� ��������������� ��� ����������
 ������.�+����������*�

�
6*� (5��������������������������#�����.����������������������������#���#����#���

��������*�
�
7*� �#�����(5��.���������������������#������.��#���������������#�����������������

�#��������#�����0������������������������� �����=�(?+ *�
�
�#�� $���� � ���� ���� �'�3�"������ 3����� ������	� �� ��� %	������	��	
� (�
���*���
�
,��0����+����������
�
8*� +#��,����������������/��������������������������K���<����������L����#����

��������#����������� ������.�+�����.����#���������������������������������#��
���.��������B�
�����������*� '�� ��� �#�� �����������.� �#��,������� ����%������ �#��
�����6��<�������*� �+#�� M���������-���������#��#� �#��,�������#�������������
����� ������������������������ ��� 6����������� ����*�+#��������� ����� ��� ���
��������������#�� ������.�+�����������#���%�����������������#�����������������
��������������������������%���������.����#�������������#����� ��������C������ ���
���������������������*��

�
 ���������#��"�������
�
@*� (5��#�������������������� ���������(?+ �����#�����.�������������������#�

�#�� �����������.���������� ����������������������������� 19��:2� ��������� ��� �#��
������������ �.� �#�� ����� ���� �#�� �������� �.� �#�� ,��0���� ;�0�������� 19�#��
�����������:2*��

�
A*� +#��,�����������#�����������������$3�
�

•� J��/������#������������������������������������������������#��#���������
�#�� .������ �������������� �.��#������������"��/��*� � �����������.��'?��
������������������#������������#����.�������.��#���";�F�

�

•� ���������#��,��0���F�
�

•� J��/� �����������#��� ����������� ������������..������� ����������� �����������
�#��,��0����;�0�������F�

�

•� J��/� ��� ��������#��� ��� ������ �#�� ���0���� ����������� ���� �����������
�������������.������������.��#��,��0����;�0�������F�

�

•� J��/������������#�������������#���������.��#����F�
�

•� �������/�� ���� ���/�� ��������� ��� �#��� ��� ������ ������ �#�� �������� �.� �#��
,��0����;�0�������������������������F�

�

Page 210



��� �

•� &������ ������������ �..����=����������=��������� ��/��� ����������� ��� ����
����������.��#��,�������������#�������������#������C�����*�

�
B*� +#��,��������#������������������������������#��%����������������������#�������

���#��� �#������������������������������������ �#���� ���������������������� ���
�����������#����C����������.��#��������������������������������#������*�

�
	*� +#��,������������ �������� �������� ��� �������#����������������#��%������� ����

���� �������������#� �#����0��������.�������������������������������.�����������
���������.�����#��������������/��!���������������������!����#��%�����������������
�#����������������������#����#���������������������/���������#������*�

�
��*� +#��,������� ������ ��� �������� ��� ��C������ .��� ��.��������� ��� �������� .���� �#��

��#��������������������������������������������#���� ��.�����������C����������
����������������������#����#��������������������������#��������#����#������3�����
�������.��������������*�

�

�E��(�$�������� �����

�
��*� (5������ ���������������������C����.���������%����������,��0����"�����������

 ���������(?+ �����������������.�����.��#�������������������������������*��

�

��*� (5�� ����!� ��� ���� ���� ����!� ���� ���� ����������� ����������� ��� �������/��
�����������������#�/�����/�#�����������������%���������.��#����*�

�
�6*� (5������!����������������!�������������������������������������������#����������

.����#��������������������'?��������������������%���������.��#����*����
������
���������������������� ����������������
��	��������������� ���������������������
����� !��

�
�
�7*� (5�������������������#������������������������������.�����������������.����.���

,������ �������������������#��������������������������������*���
�
�
�8*� ��������#����.���.��#��";��(5����������������#�����������.�������������!���������

���������������������������������#��������0������������������������������������
�#��� �#�� ���� �������� ����  ����=(?+ � ����� ��� ��.������ �.� ��� ��������
���0������.��������������������#�����*� ����=(?+ �����������#��������#���.�����
����������������������*��

�
�@*� ��� ������� ������������� .���� (5�� ��� ��������� ��� �#�� �#����� ������� "��/���

�������������������������������������������� ����=(?+ ���.�������.����
�.����������������������������������������*��

�
"������ 3����� �� �'�3� (� � ���� ���� �'�3�"������ 3����� ������	� �� ���
%	������	��	
�(����*���

Page 211



��� �

�
�����*��������	� ���	���
�
 �����#����#�����#��������������(5�-����������������������*�
�
������
�
�A*� ,������ ���������(�������������������#�����������������������������������.�

�����������������������*�+#������������������..���������#�������#��������������*��
�

Page 212



1
7

2
a

17

All Saint
Station

Statue
TCBs

5.6m

BU

C
H

R
IS

P
S

T
R

E
E

T WILLIS STREET

K
E

R
B

E
Y

S
T

R
E

E
T

S
T

U
R

R
Y

S
T

R
E

E
T

EAST INDIA DOCK ROAD

SUSA

M
A

R
K

E
T

W
A

Y

SOUTHILL STREET

CR

Wa

El Sub Sta

Aurora House

C
la

ris
s
a

H
o
u
s
e

L
ib

ra
ry

PH

Club

PH

Clock Tower

PCs

The

Festival Inn

(PH)

Close

George Green's

School

Salvation
Army
Hall

Post Office

F
itz

g
e

ra
ld

H
o
u
s
e

Bank

V
e
s
e
y

P
a
th

Ennis
House

Kilmore House

153

22

2
to

3
0

1
to

7
3

159 to 165 167

169 173

1

1
5

23to59

1
2

to
2

0

2
2

1
0

4
to

8

2

175 to 185

1 to 16

1
6

to
2
0

4
0

to
7
0

1
to

1
3

7
2

to
8
4

1
5

to
2
5

8

4

5

1

2
7

13to16
4to7

52

31
2

11
0

9
8

60

7
5

2
to

5
0

1 to 15

5
5

2

6
2

1to19

1
5

to
2

1

1
to

1
6

8 to 14

1
5

9

Trussler
Hall

78

Chilcot

to
7
0

6
4

1
0

to
1
4

1
6

to
1
8

5.5m

5.5m

6.1m

BM

5.67m

5
.8

m

6.4m

7.9m

6.1m

6.7m

6.7m

B
M

7
.5

4
m

Market Square

6.1m

B
M

6
.9

2
m

B
M

6
.4

5
m

5
.8

m

T
C

B

FB

6.4m

6.1m

Car Park

Chrisp Street Market - Indicative Site Plan

For Indicative Purposes Only
Please note that the green shaded areas are owned Freehold by London Borough of Tower Hamlets

© Crown Copyright 2007. All rights reserved. Licence number 100020449. Plotted Scale - 1:1250

Page 213



Page 214

This page is intentionally left blank



�� �

���������������	
��

�
��������
�

	���
�
�
������������
�����

������������	��
�

��������������
�
�

�����������
�
�

������������

�
����������	�����������	���������������
��������
�
������������	

�������� ��!���"������#�
$�������%���#�$�����&��'����������(�
$��������������
�

�������

�
�������	����������������������	�����
��	����������	
������������	���
������� �������	
����!����"����	��
�
#�����������������$����%	����&���	� ���'�
(������

�
�
�������� ���
�

���	������� �	��)��	'��������� ������������	
�

�����	����*�	�������
��

��������*���������"��

(�����
���*��������
�

*��"����������� �������	
��	����"��������	
�
	��
� ���������

�
�
�)� (+����,�
�
�)�� '�� ������������������&���������������������������������������������������

	�����%�����*�����������������+,�����������$�����#�-�.)��/�����������
0������%1��1������&���������������������2+3+#������������������������������
��������������������������������������������&)�

�
�)�� /���%�����(�������������1&��������������������2+#�4�#�������&��������

0������%1��1��������������������������$�������������������������
�����������������&�����������������������������������������������������������
������������������������������&�&������������������������������������&�)�

�
�)+� /�����������������������������������������������������&������������5�������

%�����&�5���������������6��������7���#�-�)���
�
��
�
�)� -$�%(%.�(��$/+%�$-�
�
� �������������������������
8�
�

��)�� 1����������������������2+3+#�������5�������%�����&�5��������7�����
1���������5����������������������������������������������������������������&�
����������������������6��������7���#�-�#���������������������������������
�������������������&�����������������������������������������������������
���&�����)�

�

Agenda Item 6.5

Page 215



�� �

�)�� 1�������������	�����������	(���������������������������1���������������
-9��������*7�&���$�������,�������������&������������������������������������
���������������&������&����������������&�����������������������5�������
%�����&�5�����

�
�)+�� 1�������������1���������������-9��������*7�&���$�������,�������������������

���������������������������������������������������������������������
�
01� �$�(.�(�2.����$�-$�%(%.�(�
�
+)�� 5����������������������%�1��������������.���������������������������&�������

�������������	�����%������������������������������%�1�&��������������������
�������������������&������������������������������������������&����������������
�����������������&��������������������&�)����

�
+)�� /���5�������%�����&�5���������������6��������7�������������������������

��������������������&���������������������������������������������&���������
�����������������������������������&���������������������������)�

�
31� ���$����%4$�.*�%.�(�
�
.)�� /�����������������������������������������2+3+#�����������)��1�������������������

����7�����1���������5�����������:���������������������;����������&����
����������������������%�1)���

�
.)�� /����������������������������������������������&��������������������

6��������7�������������������������������������&�������������������������
%�1���������������������������������������������������������)���/���%�1�����
�������������������������������������&�������<�������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������2+3+#�������&����)���

�
51� !��)��.+�-�
�
=)�� 1������������������������ ����������������������������������	�����%����������

*�����!���������������$�����,����0������%1��1����������������2=�=#���#�
��������������2+3+#���������!�����������������������������������
�����������)���0������%1��1���������������&��������������������.����������
�����������������&������������)�������

�
=)�� "�����������������������#�����%�1��������������������������������������������

����&��������������>��������1����������%�����&�0��&������������������
��9������������������������������������������&���������������)���'�����������
���������%�1������<����������&�����������������������������������������
���������&����������������������������)���

�
61� !.-,�.2��$*.���
�
3)�� /��������������������������������	�����%���������������������������������

����������������������2+3+#������������������������!������&������������
	�����%������������������������������������������%�1�&����)��1����������&��

Page 216



�� �

�����������!��������������%�1������������������&������������&�����������
����������������������������������������������)��/���%�1������������!�������
�������������������������������7�����1���������&������������������������
�����������������&�������)��/���%�1��������������������������������&��������
�����������������������������&��������0������%1��1)��/����&������������������
����������2+#�4�#����������������������������������.����������������������)�

�
3)�� /���%�1���!������������������������������������������������������������

2+3+#����&����
�����������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������&��������������?���������)��1�
����������9�����������������������������������������������&����������������
����������$7�������������������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������&�����%�1�&����
������5�������%�����&�
5���������������6��������7���#�-�#�&��������������&����������������������
�����������������01@��@���A)��/�����������������������������������������
����������������������2+�+#�������%�1�&����#��������������������������������
��������&����������������2+3+#���)�

�
3)+� /����������;���&���������������������������������������2+3+#�������������

6��������7����������������������������������������������������+3�����������
��������������������&�������������&�)��/���	�����%�������������������������
�.����������������*�A�9������#�����9�+����#�.�9�.����#���9�=�����,���������
6��������7�������������������������������������*���9������#����9������#�+��9�
+����#����9�.�����,��������9������������������������������������)�

�
3).� 1�&������&������������������&������������5�������%�����&�5�������������

���������������������������������������������������������������������������
&�����������������������������������)��/���������������&�����������=B����
���������������������������������������������&��#���������������������-����
7������$�����&������%�����&�0�����������*-7%0,#������������������������
����������������������%�1�&����#����������������������������#��������-7%0�
����������������������������������������������&������������������������&��
���������������������������������������������������!�������������
��������)���

�
3)=� �/�������������������&��������5����������������������������������������������

��������#������������������%�1;������������������������&����������=�B�������������
���������=�B����������������������������)��/���&������������������������
%�1�����������������������������������)��� �
�

� ������	
�������

�������������������

�	�����	
�

�������������������

�������
�� ��������� �

�	��������	�����

���
��

��������� ���������

 	�������
�� �!"�#$����������� !"�#$�����������

�
3)3� /����&������&�������������5�����������������������������&�������������������

��������������������&����)��5����������������������������������&�����������
2+�#�������������������������������������������������������#�������������!���������

Page 217



�� �

��������������������������������������������!�����������������#������&�����
�&���������������������������������&�������������������#����������������;��
�����������������������������������2+3+#���������������������0������%1��1)���
1��������������������&#������������������������������	�����%������������������&�
������������������������������������������������������������	�������)�� �

�
�
71� �.��$��(�.2���$���%$2�2%����%���.22%�$��
�
4)�� /��������������!���������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������������	�����%����������������������������
���������������� ���������*1&�����'����3).�8�7�����%�����'���������,)�/���
%���������������������1&�����������������������������������������&����������
0������%1��1���������������<������������������������������1���������������
����������#���������&�����	�����%���������#��������1����������&����������������
���� �������� �������� ����� ����� ��� &��������� *2+3+#���,� ����� ������&� &�����
������&� ���� �������� ������� ������� ���� �����&�)� '�� ����� ����� ���� 5�������
%�����&�5���������������6��������7���������������������������������)�

�
4)�� /����������������������������������������&�������������� �����������#�����

���������#������������������������������������������&����������������1���������
�&����� ��� �������� ���� �������� ��� 7����� 1��������� 5����#� ���� 1��������� ���
&�����&��������������&�������������8�������������������������2+3+#���)�

�
�

�����	��
������� ��
�����	
�

*��
������
���	��

������	�� +	���� !��������
��������	��

����
!�������(������

8� 8� �� �� 8�

�� �� �� �� �� ��

	�����%�����$����
*0������%1��1,�

+#�4�#����� ��� �.�� 4��� .�#334��

�
6��������7����
*5�������%�����&�5����,��

�
+�+#�����

�
+3+#�����

�
���

�
�4��

�
��#�����

�� �� �� �� �� ��

��� �	���(������������ 0'075'999� 060'999� 05� ::� 03'9:;�

�
�
4)+� 6���������������������������������������������&�������������&���������������������

���� ������ ��&���������� �������� �����������#� ���� ����� ��� ���� 1��������� ���
�����9��������2��#.���������������#����2+#4��������������)�'����������#�����
%�1;���������������������� ���������������<������ ���2�3#.����������������
��� 2+.#���� ���� �������)� /����� ������ ������ ��� ���� ������� ������ ���
�����9��������2��4#����������������� �������� ���������������� �������������
2�AA#���� �������� *�9������&� ����� �����,� ����� ����� ��������� ������� ����

Page 218



"� �

�������������������������������� ����6������&�6������;����������������������
�������&�������&���&���)�

���
�
<1� �.��+��$����$*.���.2���$��((%(�������%$2�$=$�+�%4$�
� >�$����($�4%�$(?�
�
A)�� ������ �������� ��� ��� ���� %�����&� 1��� ���3#� ���� �������� ���� ���� ������ ���

��!�� &������ ��� ��&�������� ������� ���������� ���� �������� �4�� ��� ����� ����
�������������������!�����������������������������������������������������&�
��&�������� ������� ���������� ��� �������&� �������������� ��� ������� ��� ���������
�����������������;��������������������*����7�����&��0�����,)��6�����������������
��&��������� ���� �������� ���� ���� ������ ��� ������ ����� ���� �����&�������
������������������������)�

�
:1� .�$��.#$������$�(��.�(%-$���%.�(�
�
�)�� /�������������������������������������&�������������&����������������

������������������76/%�����������0���)��/������������������������������
��������������������&��������������������+=���������������&������#�����������������
�������������C���������&��������������������)���/������������������������������
��������������������������%�����&���&�����)������

�
�
;91� (+(��%��!�$����%.��2.������$$�$��$�4%�.��$���
�
��)�� /���������������������������������������������������������������������%�1�&�����

��������������������������.��������������������������$�����������%����)��/���
�������������������������#��������������������������������&����������������
�������&���������������)������

�
;;1� �%()������$�$���%�*�%���%.�(�

�
��)�� /�������������������������������&������&����������������5���������������

�������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������&����)���1�����������#�����%�1���������������������������&�
��������������������������������������&�����������������������������������&�����
�������������&�������������)�

�
�
;@1� ��%�$���-�-%(.�-$���$-+��%.��%�*�%���%.�(�
�
��)�� /���������������������������������������������&��������&����#���������&����������

������������������������������������������$7;����������������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������	�����%����#����
�����������������������������&�����6��������7���)�

�
�
�
�

Page 219



%� �

;01� $22%�%$��,�(���$�$����
�
�+)�� /����9�������������2+3+#��������������������������������������+=������������

��������������������������&)��D������������������������7�����1���������&�����
�����#������%�1����������������������������������������������&�����������
��������������������������������)���/����&�����������������������������
�9�������������������������������������������������������������)�

�
�
;31� �**$�-%�$(�
�

1������9��
��0�������	�����%����������
1������9��
��0�������6��������7���������
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE�

�

�������"��	��	�����'�;:7@�(�����	�;99-�>������	���?�
��������A!��B
���	��*�����C�������	���������������	����������������

� �
6��������������������F���!&������������G� >������������������������������������

������������������������������������)�
&�

��	�� ����
�

Page 220



Page 221



Page 222

This page is intentionally left blank



AD01

Genesis HA

Brodlove Lane

J08-202

Site Location Plan

1:1250@ A4

MD

May '09Date

Drawn

Check

Scale

Client

Project

Title

Dwgno. Revision

bptw partnership 

Hiltons Wharf, Norman Rd, Greenwich, London SE10 9QX
telephone 020 8293 5175  facsimile 020 8293 5146
email post@bptw.co.uk  website www.bptw.co.uk

Notes/revisions:

Rev Date Drwn Chkd

Do not scale.  All dimensions to be checked on site. This drawing is copyright of bptw partnership.

09/09Site Boundary updatedA JL

Page 223



Page 224

This page is intentionally left blank



� ��������

�
���������������	
��

���	���

�

�����

����������
�����

�����������	��
�
�	�����������
�
�
�

������� ���
�

������������

������������������!������"���#�	��
$������	
�

�

%��
�	��	
��������&�'������#���#�	(�)��*����
"������������	�	
�	��)����
�(�!"$+�

�

,������,�	������	
�!�����)���������	��
���������	�	
�����-����#��	
�	��
��*������	��

�
�
$����!���������!���

�
�

.����������
�

�

�����	����/�	�,#����
��

)���	��)�������*�������	����

)����
���/��������
�

01��2���3���������	��*��	�������������	����������
��������
014��������	�������	���*�	���	�

�

�
�1� 5 ,�%���,5% ���)���!�6�
� �
���� ��	
�������	�
������������������ ��� ����
������	������������
��	��� ����

����� �	��	�� ��	
� �������� ����

� ��� ��� ����	

	��	��� �
���
� ��� ���
�����������

� �
���� ���
��	�	������
�������������
��	�
��

•� ��� �����	��� ����	��
�	�� ����� ��� ������ ������	��� ���� ��� 
��	��� ����
������� � ��	
� �	��� 	����
	����� �� ������ ����	

	��	��� �
� ������
����������������	�	���	���������������������������� ���� �

•� ������
�����	���	�����
�	����
����
�������������������	�������*�	���	�
���*����1�

� �
� ��������������	
���������
� �
���� !	��	����	
����������
��	�� ��������������

���	��������	����	�	�	�	���

���
����
� 	
� 	������������ ������������������ "�����	���
��	�
#�� ���	
�
���
�����������	���
��	�
�	�������
�

•� $	�	%�����

��	�������	�������	������
	����
�	���
��	�
�

•� &����� 	������	��� 
��	�
� '�� ������	��� (�	������ ��������� ���
)	��*�����
+�

•� ,������� ��� 	�������� �������
� '���� �-�������� �������
������	���(�	����+��

� �
��.� ����	
�	���	���������������	��
��	�
����� ����� ��������
��	�
� 	��

�����	����������������
�
������������
��	�
�'����������������������
������
��	�+��	�����������
��	���
�����������
��������������	����	������

Agenda Item 8.1

Page 225



� ��������

*��� 
��� 
��	�� �
�
� �	��� ����� ���� ���� ��
� �	��� ����
� ��� ���

�
"�����	���
��	�
#�
�����
�)	��*�����
�� �/���	��� ��	
��
	��� ������������
�������� 	
����	
�	���	������������������ 	�� 	
���

�����������	�	�	�	���
��	��	���������������

���
��	��

� �
� �������������������
��
� �
��0� )����� ������	�	
� ���� ������� ������� ����� ����� ����� �	��� ��	�����

����	��
���������������	

	���
�����������
�
������������	
�	
������
�	��
����� 1����
� ���� ������	������ 234� ��� 
���	��� 	
� ��������
����	

	��	���������������	����
��	������	
	���� ���	
�������
��	�
� ���
	�7���#����������	�������	

	���
������	����������
�
��������������������
���	�	���	������������������� ��������� ������������
����������	��
����	
�
�	���������
�	��	�	�����
��	���
�
�	����
	����������
�����	

	���
������	��
������������������������
������
����������
���*
���������������	�����������
�	������������
�������������
������
�	���	��
���
����	��������������������
����������
��	�	��
��	�
��

� �
��5� ��	
� 
�	��� 	
� ��
�� ���
��� �	�� ��� ��� �	��	��� ��� ������	��� ��� 
��	�
�

����	��� ��� ������ ������	�	
�� � !�	�� ������ ������	�	
� ���	�� ��	�� 
���������
���	���	��
�����



������������61,�����$�����	���$���*����773������
��� ����	�8����	

	��� 
��	�
� ���� ���
� ���� ��� �	�	�	�	��� ��	��	�� �����
9*$,���������������	�	
������������������'����	

	��+�
��	�
��������
�
���� ���� ����� ��� 	��� ��� 9*$,� ��	��	�� ���� ���� ���� ���� ��� ���
�



������
�
��	�
�������
��	�
�����������
�"�����	��#�
��	�
�
�������

� �
��2� :��	
�	������������������������
�����	�������
�	��
��	��������	����������	��

���������������	�	���������
��
����������	�������	�����������
��	���
����

� ���� �3��8���� � ;	��� ��� ������� �	����	��� ��	����� ��� ���	�� ���

�����	���	�����
�	��	���
����	
�	����
����
�������������������������	����
�����	���
��	�
�����
��������������	
�	����
����
�������������
�
�����������������	�������	���:������	����������������������
��	��
��	��	��
���<	����������������	�������=
�����>���-9*$,�
��	�
�	���	���	���
��	
� 
�����	�� �	��� ����
� 
	��	�	����� 
��	��
� ���� ��� �������� ��� ���
���	�	�	���� ���� ���� ���� 
��	�
� �-����	

	��	��� ����


� ���� 	��
���	�	��������������	
	���	
��������������
����

� �
� ������������
�������
� �
��?� :���	������������
��0����
�������
������
������������
��
���������������

���
�
�����������������������	����	�������	����������	

	��������
��	�
�
�	������ ���� ��� ��
�� ��� ���� �� ��� �� ���
�� � � ��	
� ���
� ����� ��� ����

� ���
������ �	��� �� 	����	�� �
� 	����
	��� �����
� ��� 
��	�� �
�
� ���� ��� ����
��
����������
���������
����������	�
�����
��	�
����������
��	�
�
�������������	����������	

	����������$����	����*�����
	����������
���	
��	���
��������
�����

����@���������
��������������������	
�
�����

� ���� 	����
� ����
����	��� ��� ��� 	��������	��� ��� ��
�����
�����
����

� �

������������������������������ �����������������������������
�
�9*$,�A�9�	��*��

����$���,��	�
�

Page 226



� ��������

�

��7� *��� ��� ��� �	
�	��� 
��	��� ���� ��������
� 	�� ��� <	�������� �	��� �� ��	���
�����������������������-
����
���	������ �	
��� 	�� 
��	����������� 	����
�
��� ��

����� �������� ��� $����	�	��� @������ ��� �(�
�� ���
	��
� ��� ��
�����������
���������
�������������������-����	����������������

� �
���3� ��� ����	

	��	��� ��� 
��	�
� ������ ��� ,������	��� /���� ',/+� '���
	���

�����-
������+� 	
� ��� 
��B��� ��� �� 
������ 
�������� � 1����� 
	��	�	�����
����
� ��� ��� ,/� 
���� ��� ��� �������	�� 
��	�
� ���� ,/� 	
� �������
����������������
	����	��
����

� �
�1� �2�5)5% )��28�5�2��
� �
���� $��	���	
��
�������
� �
� •� 6��� ��������������

�������� 	��������	������ ��� ����
������	������

������
��	��������

•� &����
���������
���������������-
���	���
��	�����������	

	��	������

•� *������
�����	���	�����
�	��	���
����
����
���������������
�������
	���������	���
��	�
��

•� 6��� ��� ��� ��� ��	�� 
��� ��������
� ��� ������ �	�� ��� ������ ���� ���
�	�����������
����
�

•� 6��� ��� ��� ��� ������ ��� ���� ����	

	��	��� 	
� ����	�� ���� ���� ���
�������������	
��	������$���	

	��	���
������������������	��	��*1!@���

� �
41� �2!)% )��%��,"2��2�5)5% )�
� �
���� �����
��
����������	
	��
����
������	��������������������	�������������

��������
������
����	��
���	�����	��������	���8�
�����������
�	�������

•� ��� ���	����� ���	��� ������� ���� �����
� 	�� ����	

	��	��� ��� ��� ���
����
������	������������
��	�������

•� ��� �	����	��� 	�����	�� ��� 
�	��� �
����
� 	���� �������	�� 
��	�
� ���
�����	������
���	�����������-����
��	�
�

•� /�
��������������������
��	�
�	�������1����
�
�

� �
01� !.,2� !,592�%/,5% )�
� �
.��� *
��������������
	�	�	�������������	�����	��
����
�������������������	��

����� ��� ��� ������� � :�� ����	������ 	�� ����	��� ��� 
�	��	��� �
����
� 	����
�������	�� 
��	�
� �
� 	
� ����� 	�� 
��	��� ������ ���� �������	�� ���������
���������	�������	����
���������
�
���	���������
�����	�������������������
�
��	����������������������������	�������������	�������������
��	�������

��	�
�	����
���������	
	
�����	����������(�	���������	���
	����	��-��
��

��	�
�
�����
��
	���	��������	���
	���������������
�	�������	

	����
�

� �
�
�
�
�

Page 227



� .�������

:1� +!�;<�%� ��
� �
� 	�������	��������
���
� �
0��� ��� ����������� ��� ��� �����
� ����	��� 	�� ��	
� ����� ���� �� ������ 	�� ���

���	����������� ��	
��� ������� ��	��� ��
� ����	
��� 	�� �332�� ���� 	
� ������ ���
����
������	������������
��	�������
�������
��	�
������	����	�������������
�
��
� ����� �
�
� ��� 
��	�
� "���	
� ���	���� �������� ���� ��	�� ����
�	�C���� ����	�	���� �
� ���	�� ���� (���� �	�	%�
�� ����� �����	������ ����

��	����#�� � � ��	
� ��
� ��� 	������ ����� ��� �



���� ���� ���� ���������

��	�
������������	

	��	�����	���	
����
��B��������	
�������

� �
0��� ��	
� ���
� ���	��� ����� ����� ��� ����	�	����� �



���� ���� ����

�����������������
��	����	��������������������
��	���
�
�����

���	�	���	�������	�������
�����������



���	��������
��������������	��
������������������
�
��	�
������	��������	
��������������������	���
������	��	�	����8��
�������������	�������
����
��	���
�����������	��
�������������
��������
��	�
�����������

� �
0��� ��	
����
�
��	���
�
�	��������������������
�����"�	���-����	

	���#�����

��������	
�����	����������
�����������	�	�������������	������	��
������
���
��	�
����������������	������
��	���
������������
��������

���	��
����
������������	
������
��������������������������	�����	�����
�����������
����	

	���������
����
��	�
�������������
��	���
�
����������	�����

��	�� �
�
� 	���� ��
� �����
� ��	��� �	���� ��� 	��	�	����
>� ��
� ��� ��
����������

���������

� �
0�.� ��	
����
����������	

	��	�����
��������	�����������������������	�	���	���

���� ���������� *
� �� ������ ������	��� ���� ���� �	��� �� ��� ����
����� ������
��
� ���� �
�	���	��
�� �
� �� �	��� ��� ������ �������� ������ ���� 
��	�	��

��	�
�� :�� ��	
� ������� 	�� ����
� 	��������� ��� �	�����	��� ����� ���
��������������
��	�
��

� �
0�0� ��	
�
�	���	�����������������������
��	�������������	
��������	����(�	�	���

�	������
�	��
� �����
����������	�
��	
� ����	�����������	
��	����� �	
�����	
� 	
�
�	
��

���������������

� �
� 		�������������
� �
0�5� ,	����������	���	������ �����	�	�������	�����
��� 	��������������������
�

��� 	

��� ��� ���� ������ ������	�	
� ��	��� ��� //9� D	�
���
� ���� ����
������	���	
���������������������

����	�
����
��	�
���
���D	�
����0�
	
�������")�����$���	

	��	��#�����	
�
��
��

������������������������������ �����������������������������
�
���������
�	
���������������������	�������	����������	����������	����	��	���������	�����������������
��������*����������������/���	���/����9	�
��	�	�	��	��	
��������
���������
����	
��	������������
��	���


��	�
����	
���
	���������
���	��	�����������������
�������
��	�
�	�������	�����	�������������	
�
���
�
����	����	��������
����
����	��	�	������	���
������
��������
������
�	���	��
���������	���
�������������������������

����	���	��	�����	����
��������	������	�
�������������������
�������
������������	����	���	�
��:���(�	�
���
	��	�	���������
������	������������
��	�������
�����������

�
��
������


��
���������
��	�
�������������������������	�
�����	
�	
���������������	�������
��
����	
����
	��
�����	
�	���
��	�
�������������������������	��
����	��
��������	����(�	�����

�����������������������	�������	������

�

Page 228



� 0�������

�

$����	�
� ��� ��� �
��� ��� ��������� ��� �� �	��
� ���� �	��� (���	��� ������ 	��
��������
�������
��	�
����������������	�����������������
��	���
�
�������	��
����
���
�
$���	

	��	��� 
�����	
� ��
�� ��� ��� ������ E,6*�� ���� 	�� ������
�	�� �	��� �����
������ ����	

	���
�� ����	��
� ���� ���
���
� ��� 
��	�
� 
������ 	����	�	
�
��������� ��� �	��
� ���� �	��� (���	��� 
��	�
�� ���� ������� 	��
����� 	��
�����	���������	������	��8���������	�������	
	��������������
��������������
�
�	����	��-�������������
���
�
F
�-��� 	�	�	��	�
�������������	��� ���������
������� 
��	�
� �������

� ������
��� 
������ ����� 	�� �� ������ ����� 	
� 	����
	����� ��������� ��� 	��	�	�����
������
�
���

�
0�2� D	�
������	
�������/����	���,��	�
�������	
�
��
��
� �

��	
��	�
��������
�����������
�
��������������������	����	������	���������
��
����	�� 
��	�
�� ��	
� 	�����
� ��� 
������� ���	����� ����� �	��� ���� ���� �	�	%��
�(�	�	��� ���� ��� 
���� 	�������� ���� �
� ����� �
� ��

	���� *� ��� ����� ��� ��	
� 	
�
�
��	��������	�-�	������������
�	����������
������	��
���
��	�
������	
����
������ �����	���� ����
������ ���������� ������� �	�	��� ���� ������ 	���������
'����������������	������	��+���������	������
	�������
���������	�	������	��
��
�
&�����
� ��� 	������	��� 	������ �������� ���� 
��	�
� ����� ���� ����� ���	��
	�������� ��� �	�� 	�� ��	�� ���� ����� :�� ��
�� ���
� ����� ��� ���	�� ����	���
������� ��� �����	�� ����	��� 
��	�
� �	��� ���	����� 
���	
� ����
����	��� �����
������	�	
����������
��	�
��	���	����������������������������������	���
�(�	��������������
�
:��	
�	����������������������	���������61,����B�	�����	��
�	���	�������	������	���
���� �����	��� ���� ���	���	��� ��� ����	��

� ��� 
��	�
� ������� ��� E�	���
	������	��
�����
��	���������������
��	��	��8��
���-���	���	�������B�	������
�
����������������������	���������@	�����������	������
����
����
��	��
�	
�
����	���� ���� �������� ���� 
��	�
� 
������ ����� ��� 	���	�
	�� ����� ��� ���� /���	���
/����9	�
�������	���������

�
�
� �����
�����	
����
���
� �
0�?� ,��	���7� �
��	�
� ��� ��� ��������	�� ��

��
� ���	��� 
��	��� ����� � ���

�������	��
����	���������	
	������������	��������	����������������
�����
	����
�	���
����
�����	
���������(�	�
����	�������
���
������������
�������������������	���
��������

� �
0�7� ��� �	���� ������� ��� 	��������� ���� ����	��

� ��� �������	��


��	�
� 	
� ���
	�� ���� ����	��� 	�����	��� �	���� ����� 
����
� �
� �	��
����	����
����6��	�����:�
�	��������$�	�	����&�������'6:$&+�����<��������
���1���������E�
���G������9������	��������������-��	����
�����
���	

���������	
������	��
�����	
��������
�
����������	�������	��-��-
����� ����� �
����	��� ��� ��� �	����	��� 
	����	��� �������� ���
� 	�� ���-
���������
'�������	�+�
��	�
������	
���	�	�	�	�����	��	������������������
�-����	��
���������� � :����� 
���� �� 
������� ������ �� �	���� ��� 	����
� ������ ��
�
��
�	���������
�����	��������������������
��	��� �������������������������

Page 229



� 5�������

	�������������	�������������
��	�������
��	�
�	����
���������	
	
�� ���	������
��� �(�	����� ���� 	���
	��� �	��-��
�� 
��	�
� 
���� �
� �
	���	��� �����
	���
	���������������
�	�������	

	����

� �
� �
=1� �!�;2,��292.%/�2 ,�>�%92�952$�
� �
5��� ,��	��� $��� ��������� ���� ��� ���� �� ��� 0� ���
� ��
� ��� ����

� ���

����	��	��� 	��������	��� ��� �������� ��	
��� ������ ��� ���
(���
� ���
��������	�� ������ '������� 2+�� ���� ����� ��

��
� ��� ����	�� 
�����
�	����
������	
�����
���
�	�������������	�����	��
�����������

� �
� •� ���	�����	���������������	�������������� ��������������
�
��	�
�

���� ����
�� ���� �� ���
(���� �(�	����� ���� ���� �	��
� �����
� ���

����������	��
�'//9+�

•� *� 
������� ����
	
� ��� �	���-��
�� �����	���� ���� ���
	����	��� ���
�����
���� ���������������	��� '	�����	��������������
	��� ��	������
���+�� ���� B�
�� ��� �	���	��� ������� �	�	��� ���� ����	���� ������ ���� �
� ���
���
� ��� �	�	�	��� ��� ��

��
� ��� �����
� ����� ��������	�� ������
'�������2+�

•� :����
	���������������	�
�����8���	��
���$����	��
��	�
�	������������

��	�������

•� *�����������
	
�����������������������������	�������
��	������	�����
	�����	���
��	��������	

������
����������	
��	��
�

•� ����������	���
	��	�	�������	�	����
��	��
���
� �
5��� )����� ������	�	
� ���� ������� ������� ����� ����� ����� �	��� ��	�����

����	��
���������������	

	���
�����������
�
������������	
�	
������
�	��
����� 1����
� ���� ������	������ 234� ��� 
���	��� 	
� ��������
����	

	��	���������������	����
��	������	
	���������������������
��	���
	����	
������	
�����������
�	���������	�	���������������������������������

������� ���	��
� �	������ ����	��	��� ��� ���� ��� ���� �	
�	��� �	���� ������
	���
�������
� 	��	�	�����
��	���
�
� 	����
	����������
�����	

	���
� ��������
����
������
����������
���*
���������������	������������	������������
�����
��������
������
�	���	��
���
����	������ �������������������� ����
��	�	��

��	�
��

� �
5��� ��	
�
�	���	�����������������������
��	��������������	��������������	������

�	��� ����� 
��	��� ���� 
��	�
� ��� 
��B��� ��� ������ ����
� ��	��� 	��
���
��
��������������������
	�����������
��	�
�����

��������
����

��	�� �
�� ���� � :�� ������ ����� ��� ��� ���� ���

� ��� �� ������ ���� �	���
(���	��� ����� ��� 
������� ���	��
�� ���� ��	
� �	��� �(�	�� ��� �	���� ������� ���
����	��
�	�
�� �
���
	�	�	��� ���� �	
�� ����� ������ ������	���� ����	��
� ����

��	���
�
����

� �
5�.� ��������� 	��	�	����
� ����������	�
����� ����	���� ��	������������	�����



��	���� � ��	
� �	��� 	������ ��� 
�
����	�� ������	��� ���� �����	��� ��� ������
	�������	��� ���� 
��	�� �
�
� ���� ����
�� ���� ���� ����

	����� 
������ 	�����	���
��������
������������������
���������*�����������
����	�������	����	������
���$H$����	��
������������	��
��������	
��	�����
��������������������	����
�����
���
	�����
	������	�������	���������
������������

��������������

Page 230



� 2�������

� �
5�0� �����	�	�	����������������������
��	�����<	��������	
��
�������
��
� �
� ?+�����	��
�����	�����	��	
����	����	�����	�(���-������������	�

��� �#�� �������� ��� 3#��#� ���������	���� �	����� �#���� ��� ��������	��
���������� ���*����	� *������ �� �#�� ��
#�� ������ ��� ����� 	����� 	��
����*����������*��������������#�	�3�	���	��#��������@��

� �
5�5� ���:�
�	��������/���	��$����
��	�
�����������������
�������
����

������������

.��
�

•� ��-��� �	�����
�	��� I� ��� ��������� ��� �� ������� ���� 
�����
��
���	�����
����������������� ���	��� ���������	
�����������
	�	���

�������� ���	
��	�����
�������	����	������

�������� 	�������	������
����>
� ������
�� ���	�
� ���� ������
	��� ��	
	��
� 	
� 
�
����	������
	�����������	������-��	���������������������

•� ��-��� ���������	
� I� ����	��� 	�� ����� ��� �	���� ��������� ��� �	�� ���
���������	�������������1����
��
	���
�����	�����	������
��������	
�
�	����	����������������������
���	����	����	����	
���	���
��	������	��
�	��
�����������������������������������������������������
 ����������
��������	�	
� ���� ��� ����	��
� 
���� �
� �
�� ��� �����	
��	��
 � �������
	��������� ���� 
��	�	�� 
����
 � ������� ��
�� ��������
 � ���	�	��� ����
�������� � (���	��� �

������ ��������
 � ��
	�

� ���� ���������

������ �������	����������������������
	���	����
�����������

•� ��-��� �	���*�	���	� I�
��	�	������	

	��	��� 	����	��
��������	�	��������
	�����
���	������ =��-9*$,>�
�����
��������	��
��	�
����� 	�����
�
���� �� �	��� 
���� �� ����� ���� ���� ����� ���� �
� 
��	�
� ��� ���	���
�����
����
��	�
����
��
���

� �
�

A1� ,"2�,%$2��"!�.2,)�!//�%!�"�
� �
2��� ��� ������	��� ����� 
�
� ���� ��� �����
������� =	���������>� J����� ����� ���

���	����� ������ ��������� ������ '�3�3+� I� ������ 
��	��� ���� ������
�	
��

	���������K������������������������
���������

���
����
���

�

� ������������#���������-���
�

!����	������#��*���#���

�� )�����������	�����
����	����	��������
���������������B�
�������	��
����	

	��
��	������������	����������
�����	���������������������
�����

•� L�-��	���E,6*�����

��	�����	���������
�
�����

•� /���	��������
������	
��

	�������
�������

������������������������������ �����������������������������
�
�:�
�	�������/���	��$���'�337+�����
����	������D���������,��	���$������������.�

.
� :�
�	���� ��� /���	�� $��� '�337+� ����
����	��� ��� D����� ���� ,��	��� $��� ����� ��� �0�� � D�����

�����������
���
������������61,�!�����$��

�$���	

	��	���������������������	���
��������	

	��	����J�����!$$��������	
�<1��332K��

•� ����
���
�
�������	����
����-����	��-���������-����	��
������(�	����
�������	�������	��
�
�����	�����	������	��
��������������	�������


��	���
��	�	���(�	����
�

•� :
�������������������
���������	���
������
���
�������������������
��������������
�	�����
�������������	�����	��
��	��������	���������������	��
�

•� $���
�	����	�
�������

��������������������	�����	�������
����	�������(�	����
����
�������
���������

•� ,�	�����
�����	��������������������������(�	����
��������	��
��������������
��
����������	���������#�

Page 231



� ?�������

��������	�	�	��	�
����
�	���������
��������D�����	����	����	
������
	
�
���������
�����	������	��
�	���	���
����	��
���������������
�
��	�
�
�

•� D���
�	��������-)�����������
�����
	�������	����������������

	���B�	��
�����

•� /���	�	���	��������
�����������
�������	�����������	���
����	�
�����
	

�	�������
�'�
����,:�G*��������
,������	���/����9��������
*�����+�

�

�� D����	
�
��	�����	�������������
�
�����������	��	�	��������	�
�
���������������������	�������
�������������������

�
�

•� 9�������-:�

•� *��

����G
����
������	���������

�
����	�����������������������	���
=�������>�������

�� *���
��	�
��	�������
����������
����	������	�����������������
�

•� $���	

	��	���9������������
	����	��
�

•� G���-���������
����������
�

•� /	�������:��������,�������/����	���
����@�������
��	���	����	������	��

•� G�	�����������������	�	
�	������

��	���
�������������	���	�������
����
�����	�����
���������

�

.� )�����������	����	�������	
����=������
��
	�	���
������>���	����
��	�
�
���	��	��
�������������������
(����	���	������(���	���	���	�����������
�������
�������
�������������
�����

��	�
��������������	���	�	��
����
���������	������	�������	���
�����	�����	�	������
�

•� D�������
	�	���
����������������	
���
���D������3���

•� ������������������������������
�����
�	�����������8������
�	��
������

0� ,��	���
�
���������
��	������������
���	�
�����

����(����	���	������
(���	���	��	�������	�������������	��
����

����������	�����������������������	���
��	�����������	���������������������
����
��������
������	�������	��������
	���
����
�����	��
�������	�
�����������
��������������������������
�
�������	�������
�

•� $�����	���$��������

•� :�������	����������	��
�������

•� G�������
�-��������	
��	��
�

5� �����	������

��
����=����	�	����>�
�
	���	�������
�

•� D�������������������	����	
��	�	���
����������	��������
�������

�����	
�

•� &����
	���������	���	�	������&�����$���
1��
	���

•� ,������	���/����9��������
*���������������	������
	���������

���������������
�

�

2� �����	������������
	���	�����
���������������
	�����
�����
�

	
����
�
�

•� ���	�	������������	���	������������

•� <��	�	�	����$���,��	��,��	�	���	����	���
�������	�������/�
�����*

	
���������

��	�
�

Page 232



� 7�������

•� $�����	���$���������	�������	�����

�
���������/*
�����
��	��
���������)������
������
�

�

?� @����������������
��	�
����
����	

	����������	�����	�������
���������������>
�
��	������	��������
�	���
�������	�����
��
��
�����
��������������	��������
�

•� ,���<	�����*



��������,�������
/����	���8�@�������
��	�
��	�������
����������������	��	�	����>
��	�������

�������8�
��	������	����

•� &-����������8�$�����	���$��������

����	����	���������������	�	������������
��������������������
���	������

��	�
�8�
�	��
�8��
����
�

•� �	�-����	���
���
��	������������
���	����3����
������
������	��	���
��	���
���	����

�

7� �����	���������������������	�����
(���	�������

����
�����
�

•� :��������
����������������������

•� H���	���*

����������$���	

	��	���

•� /���	������	�	������������	���	���
��������
��������)@�1�

�

�3� �����	�����������������
����
���������������������������
�	��
��	��
�����������������
���������������
�

•� *��������������
�'	�����	���<��	�	�	����
$��+��	�������
��
������
���

	������
������
��
������
�	����
8������
�

��� �����	�����������������������
�����
��
��
��	�
�I���	��*����
�1���������
!���	����	�����	���	����������
	��
����
�	��
������
��������	
	����
���	����
	��������
����������	���
��������������	�����������
�
�����
	��
��-�����
���������	����
�
	��	��	�	�����������
	����	���
����
����
������������	�����������
�

•� G-����	��������
������������

•� *��	�������

	
���������	������������
����
����������	
��	��
����������������
������
�
��	�������
	�

�����
�����
�����	��������

��� �����	�����������������
	
����
����	����������	������������
��	���
�����	����������	
�	����������	
	���
��	�����������	-�	
�	��	���
�����	
��	��
�
�

•� :��������$���&����	������1�����
����!���	���������I�B�	���
����	

	��	�����������	�	
���

•� /�����	����������	�����������������
����������������
�������61,�
������
	�����!�	��/����'$�����	���1�����
,��	�
�8�/���	��1����+�

•� &��������������	��������	���;/�
���
���	��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 233



� �3�������

B1� )�!,2<5���% ,2C,��%���%��5))5% 5 <�$5,"5 �,�! )�%��5 <�
!��.,�)%�5!.��!�2�/�%<�!��2�

� �
?��� :�������1����
������������	
	���	
��"���
�	����������
��	����
�����������	��

����	��
����
�������������
�����������
�
������������	
���
����	
������
������	�����
���
�����������3������������	������	��� �����������	��� ���
�����	����
�	�������������	
���
����	
����������	����������#���

�
�
?��� �����	�������	
	������/����������
������	����

�

•� *�����
��������
�����B������������
	�

�����


��������	��
�,��-
<	�����,�������

•� *�����
��������������������������
���
����
�������	
��������	��

•� *� ����
������ '	������� ���� ������+� ��������� ����� ��
� ��� 
�	��
� ����
���������(�	��������	���,��-<	�����,���������
�����B������

•� *� �
����� �������	��� ����

� ���� �	����	��� ����


� ����� �
��� ��
�	����	�����
�
��	������	��������

•� F
�
�	�������	��������������
��
����������*,$�	��������	�����
�
��	����
�

•� ���������� ����� 
������
� ��� ��������� ���� ��
����
� 	�� �����	��� ���
,��-<	�����,�����������

�

�
!��	��������	
�����
�
�+� ����	�	�����	��
���
��	�
���������������������	
��	��
�	�����	�������

)�����*�����	����/�	�����$����������������	�������������������	����
����	
 �

�+� ����
	�����������	������	������������	������	����
�	��������-�

�����
���������
��	�
 �

�+� 	����
	������	���������������������	�������
������	��������	�	���
��
����
��������	�	����������	����	�������



��������
������������	���
�
������
�	���	���������
���	������	��������������	�����
	��������
���������-�	�� �

�+� ��������
��	������	�������
������	�������
�	�����	���
��	���������
�����
������	��-��
��
������������
�

�
�

�
�

� �
?��� ���
�����
�����������
����
��� ����<	�������>
��������
�����

�����

�����	�������������	���
�
�������
��	�����������������������
������������
��-�



	�������
��-�����	�����	������������
��������
�	��	�����������������
����	
��������
���������
��	���
���

���!�
���
����	
�	��������������������	���������	���������	����������	��
��	�������������


�����
�
��
���������	����������
��������������

�����������	
����
����������������
	��������������������	�	�������
�����	
�����
��
����	
��	����(�	������
�������	����������*



��������
$���D�������������	��
��9���������
�����	����	���
�����	
���������
���������	��E��������
�

Page 234



� ���������

� �
?�.� ���!����������
�"��
�����	���
��������������������
�����
	����

�	
��	�	�	
�������������������
������������	�������������	������������

��	��������������������������
	���������
�
��	���������������
�

��	���	�����
���������,��	��������
��L������	����������	
�
����������

��	�������"���	��
#����������	������
��	�
��	����������������
�

•� ������ �����	��� �	��� 
�� ��� �
���� ?34� ��� ����>
� ������
� ��� �	�
��
�������� �������� 	�������	��8���	���	�	�������
��������	
	��� ���� 
	����
���
����
��������/��������������	�	�����
��������	�������

��������

����������
����������

�

•� )#������ ,����)������� �	��� 	���	��� 
��	�
� ����	��� ��� ��� �����	�� ����

��	�
� �
���� ����� ���� ���� ������ ����� ����� ��	��� ����	���

�������� ��	
� 
��	�� �	��� ��	��� �� �������� ����� 
�
� ��� ���� �����
���	�	
� ��	�� 	���������9�������� ����� ���	�� 	�������� '�������
�	�	������+�����	���
������������	������	�	�����������������
���������

�

•� .�	
��������)��������	���������	��������������������	�
����	��������
��������������	���	�	�����
�������
�����������	
�
��	���	��������
�	��������
���������������
������������������
��	�
����������
������
���	�����������������
��������������������
����	����������������
�������
���� ��	��� /���� 	�� ���� ����
� ���� �	��� �� ���� ��� ��	�� �� ��
��
��
������������������������	��
����������

�
������$�
�����E������	
�
�����	��*����	�����

�
:�����	�	��� ��� ���������������	��� 	�������
�
��	�����	���������	����	���
����� ���	�	
� ������������ ���� ��	��� #���#� ���*������ '��	��� ��� �����

��	�
�	���������	��������+�����
�������������
�����B������	����
�

� �
?�0� ��	
���������	
����	�������	�������������������������
��	�
������	������

!�	�� ������ ������	�	
� ���	�� ��	�� 
��������� ���	���	��
� ����



���������
���61,�����$�����	���$���*����773����������	�8����	

	���
��	�
�����
���
���������	�	�	�	�����	��	�������9*$,0�� ������������	�	
����������
��� ����� '����	

	��+� 
��	�
� ��� ����
� ���� ���� ����� ��� ���� ��� 9*$,�
��	��	�������������������������



����:����	
����������
��	�
�����
��� ����� �	������ 9*$,� ��	��	�� �	��� ����	�� ��� ������ ��� �
� "�����	���

��	�
#��

� �
?�5� ��	
� ���
� ����� ��� ���� �� �
� ���� �
����
� ��
� ��� ������ ���� ��	
�

�����	�
�����
����������
�	����
����
���������	�������	����������������

��	�
���������	���������	������	��������
�����������	����������!�	��

��������������
�������	�������	����������������-�����	
��	������	�-
���
����
�����	���	���	��
���������	

	��	���	�������

� �
� •� F���
����	��� ��� ������ ���� ��
� 
��	�
� ���� ����	

	��	��� 
��	�
�

����� �	
���	������ ���� ���� ��� ����	

	���� ���� ���� ��� ������
��������	
�	�������������
��	������
	���������
�����������D���������
�

��	�
� ��� ���� B�
�� ������ ����� *����� ,��	��� $���� � 9��� ������

������������������������������ �����������������������������
0
�9*$,�A�9�	��*��

����$���,��	�
�

Page 235



� ���������

D�	�
�����;����
�����
����	��
��	�
��

•� <����	��� 
��	�	�� 
�����	�� ����
� ���� ����	

	��	��� �������	��

��	�
�� 	�������	��� ���� ���	��� ���� ���������� �
� ���� �
� �����-����
���	��
�� �	��	�� ��� ������� ������� ��� ��� 
�	��� ��� �
����
� ���	����
��������

•� *�	��	��� ����	

	��	��� ��� ��� ������ �����	��� ����� ���� ����� �����
����	�	��������������
����

� �
?�2� ���� 	
� ��
�� ��� �������	��� �(�	����� ���� ��	�	���� 
��	��
� ���� ��
�

�����
� ����	�� ��� ��������	��� ��� ��	�� ���� ������� ��������
� ���� 
����
������
	������������
����:���	���������������������
�������
������
����
����� ����� 9��� ������ 	��	�	����
� �	��� ���� 	�	�	����� �� ���� ��� �
� �� ��
�����
������ ��� ������
� �
	���	��� ���� ���
	��� ���� ��	��� ���
� ���� �	���
����	��� ��� �� ������ ��������
� ���� ����� ��� ��
� 
��	�
�� � � � ,	�	������ �
� ��
������ ���	�	������ �� ���� ���� 	������ ����� ��������� ���� 	��	�	����� 
��	��
�
�
��������	���	����������������������
������	��	�	����
��������

���

� �
?�?� :������������	

	��	����	������61,��	�������	������������	��	���������������

����	��� 	�� ��	
�����������

����������
� ��� ������������
���������� 	��
�������

� �
�

�1� /�2)2 ,�! ��/�2�5�,2����,��2� 22���%��)2�95�2)�
� �
7��� *����
�1���������!���	�������
����
����	����������
�	��/���	��1��������

�����������
� 	�� �����������	�
���� ��� �������������	��������������	��	��
���@�����������	
��������	��
����	������������	��������	����	������������
��� �� �����
����� ������� 	�� �
����
�� � ��	
� ���
� �	��	��� ����� ���
� ���
����������������
����������	����
	����������	��
��	�
����

� �
7��� L��� ��� ��
�� �������
�����������������������	�� 	�������	�����
����

�

������ ������ ����� ��� ��� 	

�
� ��� ��
���� ���� � ��� �	�����
���������������	���������	�����������������	��
�������	
��
��	���	��
�������7���

�
�

#��������
�����$������
�
��� ��� ����� 1����
� �������	��� 	
� �����
�� ��� ����� 
	��	�	������� ���� ���

���	������
�����������������������-����
��	�������
��	�
��	����	
�
������	�����	��������	����������	��
��	�
�	�����
����������

�
��� ��������������	����	
��	�	���
��	�
��	���	����
��������
������������

����������������	���	����
��
�
��� ����������
��	�
����� ���
������������?0�����8������������	��

�	���	����
�
	��	�	��������
�
.�� ���	�� ����� ���� ���� ��� ���� ����-���� 
��	�
� 	
� �	���� ��� ���	��

��������	�����	����
�

Page 236



� ���������

0�� ���	����
�	��������	�����������������	�����
�	
��	��������������
��
��
����	��� 	����
�	�����������������������	�	�������	����������
	�������������
�������
��	�
���

�
5�� :������������
�������	������
��	�
�����	�������B�����
���������-

����*1!@�
��	�
��	����	
�����������34������������������
��

�
�
7��� ��
���
������������������%&'()))�������������%&����
���������
�����������

����
�*����������+)%)(��
�����������
����������
�%,+()))����+)%%(�+)&()))�
���+)%-��������
�++'()))����+)+).�

�

!
��<�����
�

����� ���:� ����� ���:�

�?-5.����
�
�

�5?�73�� �??�?2�� �35�.?�� ����0.2�

50-?.����
��
�

�0�505� �5�3�7� �2�.2�� �3���?�

?0����
�����
����

���02� ��?�5� ����2� ��2.?�

������*�����
/������	���

�?5�7�0� �32�2�5� ��2��2�� �.2�.���

�
�

7�.� ����������
����
������������������
��������������
���������������
�
��������
�������
�����������������
����.���

�

�� $��������� �������523������
��
� 
��	��� 
��	�
� 	�������1����
� ���� ����	���
�	
��	�	�	
5��

�� /������� ��� ����	��� �	
��	�	�	
� ���� ������� ��
� 	
� �	���� 	�� ���
@������
�	��������	������������
2���

�� *
� �����������������	���'���������� �������������	������@������
�	+���
��
�������

������������������	��������������������1����
��������	����	�����
����	����	
��	�	����	���	����
�
��
����	�������

�� ��	
������	���	����
�	
�	�����	�	�����������������������	����
�� *
�����	��������������������	�������	����	
��	�	�	
�	����

�'
��	���������

������	���<���>
�
������+������	��������	����
�	�������������������
�
�	���������	����	
��	�	���	�������1����
���
������
�����������������������
�	���������	����	
��	�	���'������������	���	����
������������
��	�
+��

�� ��	
� 	����
� 	�� ����� ����� �	��� �� ����	��� �	
��	�	��� 	
� �	���� ��� �
���� 	�� ���
	����
� 	�� ��� ������ ��� ����� 	�� ����� 1����
� �	��� ����� ��
�� ����	��
�������������
��

�
�
7�0� ����������
���
��������
����������
�����
�&-�����/��
��������������

��������
��������������������
�

�� ����������	�������?0����������	��� 
���	��� 	����
����� ��������0����
��
����	�������
����?33�����3�0?��

������������������������������ �����������������������������
5
�)@�1�*1!@�,!:9��<�����3378�3��

2
�&��
����&��������'�772+�:
��������	����
�������������
�������	����	
��	�	�	
�������@�	�	
��

*
	��
M�&���	�	�������1�����������2-�����
?
�N��;)*��337�G�����/������	���/��B��	��
�

Page 237



� �.�������

�� $��������� 534� ��� ��� ����� 1����
� �������	��� ���� ?0� ���� ���� �
� 
��	���

��	�
�'������.33������	���3378�3+���

�� .�4���������	����	
���������������������
�������������	��������
����������
7���
�� @����5�������4���������	����	
�����������(�	��
��������	�������	����

	

�
��
�� *������?04���������	����	
������������������������
������	�����

��
�� @�����0�����034���������	����	
���������������������������������
��

������	�	������	�	��������	�������
�� *�������54���������	����	
������������������	��3��
�� *�������24���������	����	
�����������������	�	�	������������	���

������	��

��������
�� ��	
�	
��	������������	����������	����
�	��������������������
	���
��	�
�

���� ���
	���� �	
��	�	���� 
�
���� 	���	����� ���� ����	��� ���� ��
�� ����
� ���
������ ���� ���	����� 
�����	
� ��� 	������ ��� ���� ��� �	����
	
� ��� ����	�� 	��
��	������������������
��	��
����

�
�
7�5� ������� ��
(� ���� ��0�� ��� ��(� ����1��
�� ��
������ ��� ��0���� ��� 
������

�����
����������.�
� �
7�5��� *� ������ �������	��� ��� ��� ����� �������	��� '���� 50� ���� ���+� 	�� �����

1����
� �
�� ����-���� 
��	��� ���� 
��	�
� 	�� �3378�3� '�34+� ����� �����

	�	�����������
�
�����
�1������'�24�������������+ �	��6�����'�54����
���������+��)������'�74+�������������;�����)������������'�04+����

� �
7�5��� $�����	
��
��	���������������
��	���
	�	���� ���
�������	���	����
	����� 	��

���
� ��� ���� ��� ���� �	�� ���� ���	��
� �������	��� ���� ��	
�� � *�����	��� ���
$�
�
������� ����������	���������������� 	�� ��������������� �	������� 	
�
.24� ��	��� 	
� 
	�	���� ��� 6����� '.54+�� )������ '.?4+� ���� ����� �����
1������'004+����

� �
7�5��� ,	��� ���������������	��� 	
������� ��������
��
����	��������� ������	���

���
�� 	�� �	���	����������������������	��� 	����

�.�� ������������-
9*$,� 8� �������	�� 
��	�
� ���� 	������	��
� �	��� ����� ��� ����������
	��������� ����	�	������������	
�������	��������� ���� ����-����
��	���
����
��	�
���

�
/������	������B��	��
�������
�����00���������	�������1����
���3�3-�3�3��N��;)*��337�
G�����/������	���/��B��	��
�

������������������������������ �����������������������������
7
�/L//:���3�3��

�3
�L����/��������D�����1�����E�	���,�����	��6�
�*



������337��

��
�/L//:��3�3��

��
�61,�:�������	���$�����6*,$:,��3378�3�

��
�$�
�
��33��

�.
�N��;)*��337�G�����/������	���/��B��	��
�

Page 238



� �0�������

/�������	�/��D�����	���	�,�3���"����������>��4��&!
���::�	����*�'

3

��333

.�333

5�333

?�333

�3�333

���333

�.�333

�5�333

�?�333

�3�3 �3�� �3�. �3�5 �3�? �3�3 �3�� �3�. �3�5 �3�? �3�3

6��

 
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

00�-�07

53�-�5.

50�-�57

23�-�2.

20�-�27

?3�-�?.

?0�-�?7

73�O

�
�

7�2� ������
�������������������������������������������������0������������
��������������������
����������������
������������
�����������������
��
�����������������
�
������
����
�����.��

� �
7�2��� ��������������������7�333����������	�	����3�����
���������������	��

��������������������������0�?33�����	��03�����
��������������0��
&��� ���	��� 	���� �������� ��� ��
�� ����� �������	��� ���B��	��
� '���� ����
�����	��� 	����

� 	�� ��� �������	��� ��� ��� �������	��� ���	��+�� ���� �	��� ��
����
���3�333����������	�	����3�����
���������������	������������	��
�3�0��	����
	�������������033�����3�0�

� �
7�?� $�� ��

���� ������� ��� ������� ��
� ��
������ ��������(� �
�������� ���� ���

�����
1��
�� �*23� ��
������ ����� 
���� ��� ������ +)4� ���
� ��� ��5�� ����
���
� �

� �

7�?��� ���������	������������	
�;)*��������	������B��	��
���������������
��	��
�
�������=���*���������������	
�����	���	��*����	�����

�

!
��<����� ����� ���:� ����� ���:�

�?-5.����
� ��337� ���50� ��52?� ��7?��

50-?.����
�� ���7?� ��.?�� ��27�� .��57�

?0����
�����
����

��.3�� ��525� ��7�0� ������

������*�����
,��	��F
�
�

2�?�3� ?�0��� 7��?0� �3�0?��

� �
�
�
�
�

������������������������������ �����������������������������
�0

��33��$�
�
����������	�����;)*��337�G�����/������	���/��B��	��
�
�5

�<���������,!:9���3378�3 ��������	��
�����	�����;)*�/������	���/��B��	��
��

Page 239



� �5�������

��1� ����2 ,��%��5))5% 5 <�%��)2�95�2)�
� �
� �����������������������	
�����������
�������
� �
�3��� $��������P.�5��������������P50��������
��	�����������	

	��	���
����	
����

��-9*$,� 
��	�
� '	�������	��� ���� ���	��� ��������� ���� �������	��

��	�
+�� � ��	
� 	
� AE� ��� ��� ������ 
��	��� ���� ����	

	��	��� ������� ����
	�����
� $���
� ;����� ����	���� ��	�
����� �����
� ���� /$�� ����	��� ���� )	���
*�� /��
�� � ��� ��	
� ������ ���� �� ����� ��� �������� 
��	��� ��
�	���
������	������P��0�����	���	
�	�-����
������������	������P�53�333��������
����������������
�����(�	��������������������������	�������������	����
��� ��� �������� 
��	��2�� � :�� 
������ �� ����� ����� ���� 	
� ��� ����	
���
��������	���	�������	���������������	
��������
��	�������
������

�

$������� P>333
� ���
����
��	�
�

:�������	�������	��������������� ?02� :�������	�������	�������
������
��	�	������������
�������	���
���
�

/����	������������	������	��� ��2.3� )���������
��)	��*��/��
��
�������
���
��	�
��
���	��	�������
��������
��	�
��
�
�	���B���������������

�����������������

,������������������	�� 0(:�A� �

G������� ��033� 1��������������	�����
�������

&(�	����������������������������
�

�53� �

,%,!.� =(�:A� �
�

�3��� :�� 
������ �� ����� ����� 	�� �����	�� � ��� �	
�	���	��� ����� �����	��� ����
���������
�������	
����	�	�	�����
�
���
��	���
�
��	��������������������
�
�	�����
�����

������	���
��	�
�'�������������L����,��	��F
������
��
� 9*$,� ���
����
� ���� ��
� �� ����� ���� ������� ��� ���� ���� ��
��
����
������������������)	��*��/��
�����+��

� �
�3��� ��������
	
���� ��	
�
������
����� 	������,������	���/����������
	�	����

���	
�	
��	�������������������	������������	������,/�������	
�
����
������
��������9*$,��	�	���?����

� �
�3�.� ��� ����� 
��������� 
��	�
� 	������� �	��	�� ��� ����� ��� ��� :��������

D����� 1����� *�������� ,��	�
� ':D1*� ,��	�+� ���� ��� :��������

������������������������������ �����������������������������
�2

�:���������������������
�������
�
�����������������	������������8�������	���(�	���������������
�������	����������I�����
�������
��
�������������������	���������������	������B�	���
���������
��	���������	�������
��������61,���������������	��������
	
��(�	������
������	��
��������������-9*$,�
��	�
�����	
�	
��	���������	����������������������
����	���������
��	�������
�������������
����
�������
�?

�9������
���������
	���
���
������������
��������?4���������
�	����	������,/�
��	�
�
�����
��9*$,��	�	���������	�	������������������9������)<�
��	��
�������������?04����
��
��9*$,��	�	���������	�	������������������&���������	�����	
����������������L����/��������
)���	���<	
��	�	�	
�,/������
�
���
�
������.54�'���P5.5��5.+����,/�����	���������	
������
�	
���	���
������
����
������������9*$,��	�	�������

�

Page 240



� �2�������

D����� �����	��� *�������� ,��	�� ':D$*� ,��	�
� ��	��� ���� �� ����	���
�����������������P�30�?55����

� �
� ������������	
�����
��
� �
�3�0� L�������	�������
����	
����
	���	�������.03�����	��
��	����
��'��	
�

	�����
� ���� �
	���	��� �������
� ���
	�� ��� �������+�� � ��� 
	%� ���
��������
�	
�(�������	�-����	�����	���	�����	�	�������������	�����������
�
����	�	�������������� ���� 
����� �����
�� � !������� 
	��	�	��������������
�������� ��
�� ����	��
�� � ��� ��
�� ��B��	��� ��� ���� ������ ��������
� ����
	�������	����������	��������	���������������������
��	�
�����	�����	���

���������	��
���������	��������������P5-2���������
	��	�	������������	������
���� ������� ������ 	
� �	��� ��� ������ ��	��� 
������ � *� �	�	��� ������ ���

��	�
������
������	���	�����
�'�-������+���

� �
� ������������6�����������7�������
�������
� �
�3�5� *�
	��	�	���������������	�������	������������
	
�	
����	����������������
����


��	�
� ��	
���� ��� ��� $��� H���	��� $���	

	��� I� �
	���	��� ����
���
�����	�	�	����
��	�
��������
	�������	
���&�������������	����������
����	

	��	��� ���� �������
� ���� 
����� ����� �� ��� 
����	��� 	�� �����
���	�������
	�������� ��������
��	�
� ����� =;���>���� =&������>��6�� =/���>�

��	�
� ��� �
�� ��������� ��	�� ���
� ����� ���� ���	��
��� ��� �����
=*�(���>� ���� ��� �-����� �
� =;���>�� *� 
	���� =/���>� 
��	�� 	
� �
��
���
	�������������
��B����������������	��������
	�����

� �
�3�2� ��� 
��� ������� ������	��� ������ ����� ���	�	�	���� ���� �������� ���

����	

	���
� ��
� ����
�� ��	���� ����� �
� =;���>� ���� ����� 	�� �� �����

����� ��� ������� �
�
� 7�� ��� ���� ��� ������ 533� ����� 
������
��������������=�����
>����=�
�����>��������	������������	������������
����
�������

� �
�3�?� *



	��� ��� (���	��� ��� 
��	�
� ��	��� ��� ���� $H$� ��	
���� ��
� ���

�	��	����� ��� ���	�� 	�� �� �������
	�� ����� � *� ������ ��� 
��	�
� ��� ����
������ �	��	�� �� 
��	�	�� (���	��� ���������� � 1����� �� ����� ����� �
��

����
� ����� 
��	
����	��� ���
� ��� �������� ���� ��
	�	��� ��������� ���

�������	��
� ��� ��	
� ��������� ��� �����	
��� � ��	
� 	
� �� �������� ���� ���
�����������������	

	��	��� �	
��� 	�� ��� ����� 	���������.�'��	���������7�
���
�������������
����	
�������	���	���
�
��
+���

� �
� $���������
0������������
� �
�3�7� L������ ��� ������� ������ ������ �� �
��	��� �
� �������� ��� �	
���	��

���������
������������
�����	���
	���� �9�����������������
���	�����
�	������ �	�
� ���� �	������ 
��	�
� ���� �	������ �������	��
� ��� 
���� ����
������������
	������

� �
�3��3� ���������������
����������������-
���������
��	�
���� ����-��������

�������	��
��	�
� 	�� ���
��������	

	��	���
���� 	
��	����� ������
�
����-�����9*$,��	�	���
�������������	������	������/���	���/����9	�
����

� �

Page 241



� �?�������

�3���� *
� 
����� ����� 	�� 	
� 	������ ��� ���� ��	
� ������� ��� ����
���	��� ����
�
����
�������
��������	��
��	�
���:���	���	�����	
�
�����	���	�����-
9*$,�
��	�
��������"
�����#��������	�	���������
���	���
	��	�	�����

��	��
��������� ��� ������	�	�	����������������
��	�
� �-����	

	��	���
��������
����������������	
	�����
��������������
����

� �
�3���� ��� 	�������	��� ���� ���	�� ������ 	�� ����� 1����
� �
� �� ����� 	
� ����

���
	��� ���� ��������� ���� ����� ��� *1!@� ����	

	���� 
��	�
� ���
����������
��	�	����	������������������	���	��� 	��
��	�
�����
�����
���	��
��	�
��	������B�
���
����������������
������	���

� �
�3���� *1!@� 	
� ����� ��� ����	

	���� ������ 
������ �����	��� �	
�	��� ������

����	��� ���������
� ���� ����	��� 
����
� ������ ����� 
�����	�� �
	�������
��� ���
��	���	��� 	���� �� 
����� ������ ��� �	���� ��������
� ���� 8� ��� B�	���
����	

	��	��� �	��� ����� <	�������
861,� �	��� �� ������� ������ �	��� ���
�	�� ��� �������	��� �� ������
�� �
�� ��� �����	
��	��
� ��� ���� ��	��� 
�����

����-��
���

� �
�3��.� ��� ��������� ������ 	
� 
	�	������ ���
	�� 	�� ��� �������� ��������� ��� ��

����	�� ����� ����� ��� �	
�	���	
�� ����� ��� 	�������	��� ���� ���	�� ��������
*��������
��	�
������������������������	

	����	�����	����������
����
� ��� �	��	�� �� (���	��� ���������� � � *��	�� ���� ��
� ��� �� ����
� ���
����	

	��	��� ���� ����	������ �����
� ������ ����� ����	�� ���� 	����
	��
���	������	
	����

� �
�3��0� ���"
��	��	
�#����������������	������������	������	���
��	�
�	
�
�����

���� �����	
	��� ��� 	�-���
� �������� '������+� 
��	��� )	��*�� ���
��
���� �� 
	��	�	����� ������� ��� ���� 
����� ������ ����
� ������ ��������
D�	�
����� ;����
�� � ,��� ��� ��
� ����
� ��� 
����	��� ��� ����	�� �����

��	�
�� � *� �������	��� ��� ��	
� ����	��� 	
� �	�� �	�	��� ��	��� �	��� ����� ��

�����	����	������

�����������������������������1���������������
�����	������������������
��	����
��������
	���	���������������
��� 	�	�	��	�
� ��� ���������

� 
������ �	
���� �������� ������ �����	��� 
��	�
�
����������

� �
�3��5� ����������������	
������������	�������������������
��	����
	���	��������

������� '���	�	�	���� ���+�� ���� ���� ���� �	��� ��� ��������� ������ 	��
��
������

	
����
���

� �
�3��2� ���� 	
� �� �	����� �������� ������ ������ ���� <��	�	�	���� $��� 
��	�
�

����

� ;����� )������� ��	
� ������ 	
� ���	��� �	��� �� �	�� ��� 
����� '�����+��
��	���'��	����+����������'���	����+�
����	�
����������������	������������

����
�� ��	
� �
��
� ����� ��� ������ ����� 	
� �	����� �����	�	��� � ���
$����	�� �����������
������������� ����	��
�	�
��	����5�
����	�
��0� ����� ���
��	����
������������������������
��������
�
����	�
������	��
	%�����
�������	�� �������� *� ������ ��� ��� ���� 
����� �����	
��	��
� 
������ �
�

����� �����������	
��	��
� ������������
��������������������������
�
������$����	�����	����
���	�������	����

� �

�3��?� <���,��	�
��������	��������	������	���
���������	��
�	�����	�������������
����� 1����
� ����	��
�� ���� 	
� �� ����-
����� �������� ��� �����	
�

Page 242



� �7�������

����
��	�
������������-����	

	��	����������������
� �
�3��7� ���������������
������

	
����
�	
����������	����
��	������	����
�

	�� ��
����� �����
� ���� �	��� �� �� ��� ���� ���� ����	

	���
�� �	��� ���
�
�����	����������	�����(���	����

����������
�������	������

� �
�

��1� )"5�,5 <� �2)%���2)� ��%�� � .% <� ,2��� )�//%�,� ,%$!��)�
/�292 ,5% �! ��2!�.6�5 ,2�92 ,5% �

� �

����� *��	�	��� ��	
� 
�����	�� �	�� 	
� ��� �� �	�� ��� �� ���������� 	�� 
���	��� 	
�
�������	����Q��	���	�������������	��������������	����

��
�����	���
	�� ������� 5� ����� ����� ���� 	
� ��� �������	�� 	�� 
��	�
� ���� ��� ��
��
��������������	����������������������	����������1������
��	��	�����
�
���	
�	
��	���	�������������������$���H���	���$���	

	���	����	�������
	�
���	��������������	
�����
������
����	�����	����	����������
	��	�	�����

�	��
� 	�� �
����
� ���������
���� �
	���	������� ������
�������	�����
��

��	�
��������������

� �
����� ��� �	���� ������� ��� 	��������� ���� ����	��

� ��� �������	��


��	�
�	
����
	����������	������&�	���������
����
��
��	������	���
�
� ��� 6��	����� :�
�	���� ���� $�	�	���� &������� '6:$&+�� ��� <�������� ���
1������ ���E�
���G������9������	��������������-��	����
�����
���	

� ���� ����	
��� ���	��
�� ���� 
����� ����� 	�� ��� ��	��-��-�����
����� �
����	��� ��� ��� �	����	��� 
	����	��� �������� ���
� 	�� ���-
���������
'�������	�+� 
��	�
� ��� ��	
�� �	�	�	�	��� ��	��	�� ������ ���� �� �� ��
�-
����	�������������:�����
������
����������������	�������	����
�������
��
�
���	���������
�����	��������������������
��	������������������������
���� 	���� �������� �	��� ������ ���� 
��	��� ���� 
��	�
� 	�� �� 
���� ��� ��	
	
��
���	��� ��� ��� �(�	����� ���� 	���
	��� �	��-��
�� 
��	�
� 
���� �
�
�
	���	��������	���
	���������������
�	�������	

	����

� �
����� ,�������������� ������
�����	
� ������	����� �������� ���������������

��	�������	�����������	���
��	�
��
� �
� •� $��-�	
�D��	����3��#� ")����	������	��	�����������	
�	���������
�	�
���

L�������������������	��
��	�
��)	���*��/��
��	
�B�	������������	���
61,� ����� 1����
� ���� ���� 	
� ����	��� ������
�	�� ����� ��� �����	���
������	�(���	�	
������	�����������E�	���,�����	��6�
�*



�������

�

•� )#������	
��7����	
��	*�����	��������*������������	����*�	
��
�

•� /������	
� ��>���������	� 3��#� �����	������ ���� ���� �������
�������	��� ������	��-��
�� 	�	�	��	�
� 
�� ��� �	��� ����� ����	��� ���

��	��������	

���	���
�������	��
�������������������������	����

�

•� )������	�	
� ���������	�� ��	��	��� ������� =�������	�>� 
��	�
�
��	�������������������	

	���������
������	����������
�	����������
��	�
������������ ���	
��	������������	�����������	�	
����� B�
���	���
��� $����	�� ���� �	��� ����� ������ ������	�	
� '���� ������ ��� ,������	���
/��������������������	
��	������������B�	������	���6����+���

Page 243



� �3�������

�

•� 5	�����	
�������������������	�����	������
�����������	������������
���������������	�	�������
��	��������������

� �
��1�  2C,�),2/)�
� �
����� L�������
��
�	��������
� �
� :�� ����
	���	
��#�����������	�	
�������	�������<	����������������

���
��	������������	���	����	�������
���	���������	

	��	����������
��	�������
����
��������������
�����	������	

	��	��������	������
��	
���
��������
������������	
������	�	�����������������������	
�
�������

�
::�� ��*�����	
���������������
����	�����������	�	
������������	�����
�


�����
�)���	���<	
��	�	�	
�����
��	�
���������	��'
�����+��
�

:::�� /��������	� ��� ���� ��-��� �������	� ������	�� 	�� ���������	�	
�
�	��	���	�� ��� ��
�� D����� �3��� �
� �(�	��� ��� ��� /���	��� /���� 9	�
��
�	�
���
���

� �
� ��
��
��
�1��������������������
� �
����� ��� ������	��� ����� ����	�
� ��� ����	�� ��� ���� ������� �-����	

	��	���

����-
����
����
�
�

�
� �
��>���������	�	
�
$��-�������

,��������� 2������	���
��
����
���#���
�

$��-��������3��#�
��	������3#��#�3����
��F�������*��3�

��������������� 6����������
�	��
�����E����3���

ü � &���
	��
��������	��
�����
�

)�������	
�/�������
�

9��������
�������	�������
E�����3���
�

ü � ü ���������������
$����	�	���@������
�

.��	�	
�����������
��������	��
�

6����������
�	��
������������3��-����

ü � ü ��'���������
	��	�	�����
�������	������
����	
����

�������
	
+�
�
�

!�*�����
�

6����������
�	��
������������3��-����
�

R� ü �

5	�������	�	��
�*����
�

6����������
�	��
������������3��-���

R� ü �

/��*�	���	�
)��*�����

6����������
�	��
������������3��-����

R� ü -�
	��	�	�����
������
�	�������������

Page 244



� ���������

� 1������
���,��	�
��
�

��	���"���#����
�����	��
�

6����������
�	��
������������3��-����

ü � ü �

������
�
�

6����������
�	��
������������3��-����

R� ü �

%�����/���������
%����	��
�
�

6����������
�	��
������������3��-����

ü � ü �-����	��������
����
������
��������
�

��	�
�����
���

����
�����������(���	������
�
���

�
�

������	��������
/��	��.��
����������	��	��
������	��	
�
���������

68��I��������
����

����������
��

ü � R�

�
�

�41� �%��2 ,)�%��,"2��"52���5 ! �5!.�%��5�2��
� �
����� :�� �	�� �	��� ��� /���	��� /���� 9	�
�� ����	���	��� 	�� �332�� ����	�	��� ���

����
������	��� ��� ������ 
��	��� ����� ��	
� ����� 
�
� ���� ��� ������ 	��
����	

	��	������������
��(�	����	��	�����*����
�1���������!���	���
<	���������

� �
����� *
�������������������$��	���	
��
�������

�

•� 6�����������������

��������	��������	�������������
������	������
������
��	��������

�

•� &����
���������
���������������-
���	���
��	�����������	

	��	����
�

•� *������
�����	���	�����
�	��	���
����
����
���������������
�������
	���������	���
��	�
��

�

•� 6��� ��� ��� ��� ��	�� 
��� ��������
� ��� ������ �	�� ��� ������ ���� ���
�	�����������
����
��

�

•� 6��� ��� ��� ��� ������ ��� ���� ����	

	��	��� 	
� ����	�� ���� ���� ���
�������������	
��	������$���	

	��	���
������������������	��	��*����
�
1���������!���	����

� �
���.� ���������	�����
���	����������
����	���*�����,��	���$����������������

��
�������	����	������
�'�33?8�337�������������3�38�3��+�	�������
�������
�������
������	�����������
�
���������	
�����������	�������
�����������������������	
������������
��������	�	
�����	��������������	����	��������*����
	������������������
����	����������	�����3��8�3���	���	���	����������������	�	��
���������	����
����	�����	�����������<�����������1�����'P�20�333+�	
������������

Page 245



� ���������

��	�	
��	�������	���3�38�3����
� �
���0� �������
����	���������
��	����������������
�
��	���
�
�	��������������

��������
�8#�	��������	

	���#���������������������	����	������(�	���
��� ����� ��� ������� ��� �� 
��	��� ���� ������ �
� ����
�� ��� �� �	����
����	

	�����

� �
���5� *
����
��	����	��'7��+���������������������*����
�1���������!���	���


��	�
� 	
������� ����	
�����34����� ������� ������
�� ����������
�	
� 	
� �	���� ��� 
� ��� 	����
� 	�� ��� ������ ��� ����� ����	�	��� ����	��
����� ���� �	��� 
��
(������ �(�	�� ����� 
������� 
��	�
� ����	��� ��� ���
$����	��� ��� ������� �	��� ���� �� ���� ��� �� ��	���� �	��� ��� 	����
� 	��
�
�������������������*�����	����	���������
����
����������	����
	���
�������	��
��	�
�����	�	�	
�����������������������������
��
�

� �
���2� ��� ������ �����

� �� 
�����	�� ��B��	�� ��� ���� �
����
� �	��	�� ���

<	�������� ����� ����� ���� 
��	�
� ��� �������	�� 
��	�
� '
� 
��	���
���+�� *� ������� ��� ������ ����� ��� <	�������� ���� ��� ������� �	���
��� ��� �� ����	�� ���� 	��	�� 9	����	��� G�����	��
� ���� ��� 
���� ���
�����	��� '
��	���@?+��*
���

��������������	����� �(�	������$��	����
���� ��
� ���� P�03�333�� *��� �	����
� 	�� ��

� ��� P�33�333�
��������������<	���������*����
�1���������!���	����	���
��B���������	���
���$��	����

� �
���?� ��� <	�������� ��
� 
���	���� �
� ����� ��� ��� =,��	�� L��	��
� G�	�>� ��

������ ��� 
��	��� �����
��
� ��	��� ��� ���
	���� ��� $��	��� 	�� E�������
�3����<����� ��������� 	������	

	��	��������(�	������ ���<	���������
��
� ���� ����

�� ��� ���	�	�	���� ���� ���� ���� 
��	�� ����	

	��	���
�����
����������������	
	���	
��������������
�'
�������������2+��

� �
���7� ��� �
�������� ��� ��� <	�������>
� $���	

	��	��� �	�	
	��� 	
� ��������� ���

����������
�����	�����	�������	��������	�������'�3��8�3��+���	�������	��
��	�	����
��	��
�	���	���	������=,��	��L��	��
�G�	�>��

� �
����3� ,��	��� ����� ��� ��� ������ 
�
� ���� ��� ����	

	��	��� ��������
� ��	��� ���

��� �����	����� �����
��D������3������	����	��� �(�	��������
	�����	��
�����	

	��	��� ���������
� ���� ������ ��� ���
	��� ��� ��� ��������
�
�	��� �� 
��B��� ��� ������� ��� ��� *�����	��>
� $����	�	��� @������ ���
����	��� ���� �����������
��	�������� ����������������	

	���� 	�� �	���	���
<	���������
����
��
�

� �
�0� �% ����2 ,� �2/%�,� %�� ,"2� !))5),! ,� �"52�� 2C2��,592�

&.2<!.�)2�95�2)'�
� �
�.��� ���$����	��	
����	��������
��	���.2�������61,�����$�����	���$���*���

�773� ����



� �����
������
��
����������� ������������	��� ����

��	�
�������	�������� ���
���
������ ���� �������	
	����������
����

��	�
�� �$�����	�������
��	�
� 	���������������
�����������	��� ���
�����������
��
������?���������������"��	���������������������
�����

Page 246



� ���������

����� ������ �	
����� ��� ���� �
��	��	��#�� ����� 
��	��� �7� ��� ��� 6��	�����
*

	
����� *��� �773� ��� 
��	��� �� ��� ��� $����	������ ,	��� ���� <	
�����
/�
��
�*����723��

� �
�.��� ��� ������ �����

� �������	�� ���������
� ��� ������� ��� ������ ���

��
��
� ���� ���� ������ ���� ��� ���� ���� �	�	��� ���� ������	��� ����

��	�
������$����	��	
�����������
��	�������������)�����;��������
*��� �72�� ��� ��� �����	��� ���������� ��� ���	�	����� ��� ����� 	
� ������	�� ���
	��	�������������	
����������������	�
������	��
�������
�
�����
������
�������� ����� �����	��� 	
� ������	�� ��� ��� ���	
� ��� ��� $����	�>
�
������	��� ���� ����
�� �
� 	�� ���
� �
��� ����� ��� $����	�>
� �	�	���
�
����
�������������������������
�������������

� �
�.��� ��� ��	
	��� ��� ����
� ��� �����	��� ���� �� B�
�	�	���� ��� ������ ��� ���

$����	�>
� ���-�	��� ������ � ��� $����	�� 	
� ������� ����� 
��	��� �� ���
��� )����� ;�������� *��� �333� ��� ��� �����	��� ��	��� 	�� ���
	��
� �	���� ���
����������
��	���������	�������	��������������	�����������1����
��
����	��� ��� ���	��� 	
� ���� �����	
� ����	�	��� ��� 
������� � ��	
� �����
	�����
� �����	�	��� ��� 	���������	������� ����	�� �	����	����

	
����� ������
���� 	���� ���������
� ��� ������
� �	��� ���� ����� ��
���� � ��� �����
���������	
��	������	��������������������	������'�+���������������������
��������1����
 � ��� '�+����� ���������
��
� �
	���� 	�������1����
�� � :��
���	
	��� ��� ������ ������ ��
�� �� ���� ��� ��� $�����	��� /����� � *���
������
	��
� �����	��� ���-�	��� ���� �	��
� ��� ��� $�����	��� /���� ������
���������	������

� �
�.�.� /�
����	
��	���	
���
	��	�	�����������������
����	���������
��	�����������

	�����
��������	
	��������
����	
�������
������	����������
����
��	��
�
�
���������
�	�������
��
����
����������	�������
��	�
��



��
�����
��	���.2���� ���61,�����$�����	���$���*����773����
��	�
� ����
����
������
��	����'�+�������$���
�����<	
�����$�	�����*����333��

� �
�.�0� ��� ���	��� ��� �	���� ������
� ����� 
��	��� 02� ��� ��� 1����� ���� ,��	���

$���*����33����
�������������$�����	���$����,��	�
�����$���
�����
$�	����>
� ,��	�
� '<	���� /�����
+� '&������+� G�����	��
� �337�� � :�� 	
�


��	��� ����� ��� $����	�� �����	
� �	��� ��� �33�� *��� ���� ��� �337�
G�����	��
� 	�� ��� ����
������	��� ��� ������ 
��	��� ����� �
� ���� �
� ���
�(�	����
����������	
���	����������	���������	���	����������	��
��	�
�
��	

�� � ��� ;�������� ��
� ����	
��� 
��������� ��	����� ��� �	����
������
�������	������$����	��	
��(�	����������������	��	������	���	�
�
�	���� ������
� 
�
���� � ��	
� 	�����
� ��	����� ��� ��� �����	��� ��� ����
�
����� �������	��� 
�
���� � :�� �	��� �� ���� ���	��
� ��� �
��� ��
�
�(�	����
��������

� �
�.�5� ��� �����
��
� 	�� ��� ������ ������ �������� ���
	
���� �	��� ��� $����	�>
�

���	���	����
����
�������������	��������
��	�����������)�����;��������
*��� �777� ��� "���� ���������
� ��� 
���� ����	����
� 	��������� 	�� ���
���� 	����	��� 	�
� �����	��
�������	
������	��� ������ ���������	���	������
����������	�	������������	��

#��

� �
�.�2� ��� ,��	�� *�����
� ����� ��� �����
�� ��� �� ������ ��� ���� /���� @�

Page 247



� �.�������


��	�
� �	��	�� ��� ���	��� ��� ��� /���	�� $�������� G�����	��
� �335� ����
������� ��� ����	
	��
� ��� ���
� ������	��
� ��� ���� ������� � 1������ ���
$����	�� ��
� ��� ��� ���� 	���� �������� ��� &F� ��	��	��
� ��� ����
��������
���� �	
��	�	���	��� ���� (���� ��������� � :�� �����
� ������� ����� ��� ������
����� ��� �����
�� ���
	��
� ��� 	���	�� ���������
� ���� ����� ���	���
���
	����	���	
��	����	�������-������	�����
�
��	�
���	����	���������
	������������	�����	����������������	
���	����

� �
�:� % 2�,%$2��"!�.2,)��% )5�2�!,5% )�
� �
�0��� F���
����	��� ��� (���	�	
� 	���	���	��
� ��� ��� ����
����	��� *����� ,��	���

$��� ��������� 	
� ��� ��� ��� 
�����	�� ��	��	�	
� ��� ��� $����	�S
� ,	����
&(���	��� 9�������� ���� �3�38���� � *� 
�����	�� ���� &(���	��� :������
*



���� '&(:*+� ��� ��� ��������� �
� �� ����� 	
� ��������� �	���
��������� 	�� ���B����	��� �	��� ��� ��������� ,����	��� ���� &(���	�	
� ������
T�� 	

�
� ����

� ��� ��������� ��� �	��� ���
	���� �	��	�� �	������
����
����


	��
�	�����	���
�	���������
��������	��
�������������
����
���������	�����*��	���	���������	�������������*,$�/��������@��������
D������3�����	������	�������	�������������������������	�����	����	�����

��	�����!��	������
���������������
��(�	�	����������
������������������
��� ���	�
� ��� 	����
�� ���	�� ���� ��������� ���	��� ��� 
�	��� 	�� �����
����� ����� ����

	����
� ���� 
��	�
�� ���� ��� ���� ���� ��� ���

�
��	�
����� ���	��
� ��������	�	�������� ������ 	�� 
��	���� � :�� ��	
� 
�
� ���
����
������	������
��	��������	�����	�������
	��	�	�������	�
�	������	�
������
��
����������������
�����
������������
����������������	
����������
�
	���
������

� �
�0��� ,�	��	��� �
����
� 	�����������	��
��	�
��	�����	����������	�
� 	�����	���

�����	���������	�(���	�	
��
������	��������������	��-��
�������	
��	��
��
���� �����	��� 
��	��� 	
����	��� ��� ����	�	��� ��������	�	
� ���� ����� ��� ���
������� ���� ��� ���� ���� ������ 	�� ��	�� ������ ���
�� � ���� 	
� ��� 
��	�	��
	������ �



���� �
� 
���� ��� ��	
� 
���� ��� ��	
� ������ 
�����	�� �	�� ���� ��
�����������
��
���

•� *
� �� ��� 
�����	�� �	�� ��� ��� ����
������	��� ��������� �
� �� ������
����

� ����� ����	

	��	��� ���� 
��	�� ����	
	���� 	�� 	
� 	�� ����� ������
�����������
�����	������&(:*��
��	��������

•� :�� ����	��� ��� ��� �
� ��� �
����
�� ��� ����
	
� 	
� �
� ����	��� ���
������	��� ���� �	
�	��� 	��
����� 	��� ���� ����	
	��� ���� �������	��

��	�
�	����������������������
	��	�	�����
��	��
��	�����������

�
�������	

	��	����������
�����������:����	
�
�
�����"��	�������	��#�
�� �	��� 	�� ����� 	����
� ���� �������	����� 
���	��� ��� �������	��

��	�
����

•� ,��	�	�� ����	

	��	��� ��	
	��
� �	��� �� ���� ���� �	�� �	�� ���
����


� ����	��� 	�� 
��	��� ����� ��	��� �	��� 	���� �� ��� 
��B��� ���

������ ��� ������� �����
� ��� $��	��� '
���� �
� ���� ������ )���	���
<	
��	�	�	
� <��� L�������	�	
� ��	��� 	
� ��� ��� ������ ���� ��	
� ��	��+�
����8������������	����	����������	�	�������������������������������
�������
��

�
� �

�

Page 248



� �0�������

�=� )�),!5 !+.2�!�,5% ��%��!�<�22 2��2 95�% �2 ,�
� �
� ����������
��	�	����	���������	���	���	��
��������
������
��
�
� �

�
�A�� �5);��! !<2�2 ,�5�/.5�!,5% )�
� �
�2��� ;	��� ��� ����
������	����� 
���� ��� ��	
� ���������� �	
�
� ��� 	��	������

L������� ���� ��� ������� ���� �	�	����� �������� �	�����
� ���������
���������������B������
�����	
�������
�����I��	
�����	��	�	����
�I����
�����	
��	�����I�	����	����	
�
�������$����	����:��	��	�	����
����������������
��������������	�
��������������
����������������������������	����	��
�	�
�� ���� ��
�� ��
�� �� ������� ��� ���� �	
�
�� ���� 	
� �� ���	����� �����
�������������	��
�	�������
��	������>
��
���
	�	�	�����������������
��� ���� ��	�� ���� ���	�
�� ���� 	�
� �
���
	�	�	��� ��� 
�������� ���������
����� ����� ��� �	
�
���� ����	���	�������
���������� �	
�
� �������	��� 	����
��	������
����	�
��������������
�

� �
�2��� /����������������
������������	����������������	�������
�������

��� ���� ��� ����	��� ��� ������ ��	�� �������	��� 	�� �� ���� ����� ��
� ��	��

������� ��
�� ��
� ��	�
� �	��� ����� ���� �
��� ����� ��
����� ������
����	����	
��	���
��������������
������	�������
��
�
�������������
�����	�
��	�����
�����������������
���	
������	������
���������	����
�

� �
�2��� !�����������
�����������������������������	��������	�������	��

��������� ���������
��� L��� /�������� @����� ����	�
� ��� ��	������
�	��� ��������� ��B��	�
� ���� �
���
� 
������� �	
�
� ���� 	

�
��� ��	
�
@����� �����	

� ���� <	�������� D�������� ���� �
� ���� �
�
���
����	�
� ����� �1:6�� '�� �
�-��� �����	
��	��+� ���� ����� 1����
�
/$����@������	
�����������	��
	�
����:��������	���D��������;�����
�����	
	��� ���� !���� 
����� )��
� ��� ��� /�������� ��	��� ����

� ���

�����	�� ���������� �����
�� ���	�
� ���� 
������� �	
�
� ���� 	

�
� �����
������� �� �
����� ��� ��� 	��	�	����� ���B��� ������ !� ���� �� 
������	��
/��������L��	������������
�������������
���������������
��
������
�������������������
��������������/���������
�

� �
�B� ��5�2�! ���5)%��2���2���,5% �5�/.5�!,5% )�
� �
�?��� ����������
��	�	����	�������	
����� 	���	���	��
� ����� ��
������
��
���

1����� 	�� ����	��� ��� 
�������	��� ��������� �����
�� ��� �������� 	
� ���
	���������������	���������������	���������
	�����������
�	��
��	
�����
������!�	�
�� ��	��� ��	
� �� ��� ���� ����� �� ����
� ��� 
�������	��� ����� �	�	�
�
����>
���	�	��� ��������������	�
�� � :�� ������$�
�����E���������	���
�������	���������������	
�����������	����	������������	�	�	
��	
���!�
�	��� ����� ��� ������ �	
�� 	�� ������
�	�� �	��� ������ ��� /������	��
��������������	
�����������	����
����	
��	����	�����������,�������	���
���� �� �	��� �� 	��
�	��� 	�� �����	��� �����	
��	��
� ���� 	��	�	����
� ���
�����	
�������������������	������������	�����������
�	������	�
>�����
����

Page 249



� �5�������

�
� �
��� 2��5�52 �6�),!,2�2 ,�

�
�

�7��� ��� $����	�>
� ����
����	��� *����� ,��	��� $��� /�������� 
�
� ��� �����
������ ���	��� 	�������������������� ��������
	���
� 	�������� 
��	���
���� 	�������	��� ��� 
��������� !� �	�� ��� ����� �
	���
� ��� ����� ����
	����������������������
��������
����
�	�����������	����
�����
�
���� �����	�S
� �
����
�� � ��� ������ �����

� �� 
�����	�� 
�	��� ����� �����
��������	

	��	��������
�����������	��
��	�
�����	�����������	���	
�
	��������������������������������

� �
��1� !//2 �5�2)�
� �
� *����	����I�$�
�����B�������	������
� *����	����I�L���	����������������	�	�	
�
� *����	�� �� I� /������	��� ���B��	��
� ����	�� ��� ������� *1!@� 
��	�� �
�

�����
� *����	��.�I���������������������
�	�������1����
��	����	
��	�	�	
����

����-��������	�	��
��
� �
�
�
�
�
!���	��7���

Page 250



� �2�������

$F,�LD&G�ELFG6&Q

:�������	����������	�

9	�
��G
���
�,��	�

��33��������
����������

!	����
����?34�����������


!	�����������������
��	��	��

0����
������

L���������������

!�	������������	��

U	
	���������	�

,����������,������

D��	�	
	���	�������

5������	�

*���������������������

������������

)���������,������

$���������
��-�	�����

�



���
������������������

&��������	��������������

'
������������	��+

9��	�	���������	�������

/�
�����@����
�

&(�	���������

,������

:�������	����������	�

T�	��������
���

1�
�	���


L����,��	�


:�������

5 � %�,���


&(�	����

,������

/�
�����@����


$�	��������*����


�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 251



� �?�������

!���	��7���G��*��*��3�����	

���	�����*�������
�
�������
����������� ��!�����������	��������
�	���	����������������
�������
��
������	������
���������������1����
��
	���
��������
�����������
��	��������
�
!��������������������������	��������
����������
����������
��
	�������
����
�	
��

���������
��	����������
��	��������	�����	������L����/���>
�G�����
;���������*�%�	��>
�,��	���$���
�9��������������1����
�:�����	���9���������
G�	�����1����
�������������	�-�������������������	������	

�
��	�������
������	�����
�����������
���������
�����G���>
�/�����������
��������	�������	�����������	���	��
 �
������$�
�����,��	���;������������
����������
���	�����������	

	��	�����!������
��
����	����	������1��
������L����/���>
�G�����;���������
�����������	������
�	�
����������������������������
����������
 ��
������
�����	������������	��
��������	����������1����
���
	������	���
���
����������	��
�������
���	����	��
�����	��������
����
�������
���	���������������	�
�������������������
����
����
����	�������
���	�������!����
�����)��
����������������
	
�������
	��������
�����
�� �����	����������
����
����	��������
����������	��������	�����������
�������9���
���������������������������	����
������������
��������
��	�����������

	�����
	
��	����
�����	�����������	�����
������������	
���������
	������������
���������	���
���������������������
��
�
!��������	��	�����������	��������
�	���	����1:6�����������
������
��������������
��	���������������
��������������	
������1:6��	��D������3�3��
�����	���	��
"$�
�����&��������/�	��	��
#��������������������	���	���������
�����
�����	������
�����������	
��	���������
�	�����<	�����������
�
!������
������	���	��������
�	���	���������	���
���������
����������
������
�	����
�������*
���������������������
������	�����������������	��
��	���
�
����������	���
�	
��	�	���
��	�
����������������	�����������������������������	��������<U<����	���	
�
	�������������	��/�
�����@����
����������	���
���������
���!������
������	���
�	�������
��	���
���������
�	�����������������
�����

	
���
��	���������	���	���
������������������
�
�
	
�����
��������������*�����
��	���������
������������	
�	��������
��	���������
��	��
����	��
��������������������	���	�����������������������<	���������������
��	���
�������!�����
�������/�
����	
��	���/���	���6��������
����
������������
����
����
������	������������	��
���������������������
	
���*�������������
�����������
���	�	�����
���
���������	�������	
�����	������
�
�����
����������� ��/�
�����D����������	��������
������������	���������������
D���
�	�����������������������

�������*�����,��	���$�������
������	���
/����������,����������
���������������	�������	�������D����@�	�	���������
�
�	�������	�����������������
	
����
��
*����
	����	
������D��������
���
�����	����������������	�
�������	�����	������������
���<���������������
������	������������	��9�������'�������������	���+������	�
�
������	������������	������
��

•� !����������
��	�������	
�������
��

•� <�������	����

���	�������1����
���

•� �������
������	������������
��	��������

•� !�������������	����

•� ���	��������������������-���
�
���	
���

•� U��������������

•� H�
�	�������*�
���,

	���
�
���������������
����
�	
����������
��	������	�������������
��	���������������
	���������������
��������:��������������
�����
���
��	���
�������D���
�	��
��
��	��������	���(��	
���������
�	����
������������	
��
����
���������������
��

!���	��7�4�G�/�������	����D�����	�����������������	��!"$+����*������������

Page 252



� �7�������

�
�

!
��<����� ����� ���:� ����� ���:�

�?-5.����
� ��337� ���50� ��52?� ��7?��

50-?.����
�� ���7?� ��.?�� ��27�� .��57�

?0����
�����
����

��.3�� ��525� ��7�0� ������

������*�����
,��	��F
�
�

2�?�3� ?�0��� 7��?0� �3�0?��

�
��	
�	
�������������������	�����������	��������
�
6����
����������
	���*1!@�
��	�
���������	����	
��	�	�	
�

!
��<����� ����� ���:� ����� ���:�

�?-5.����
� 5�3� 57�� 20?� ?���

50-?.����
�� 0�� 0�� 02� 55�

?0����
�����
����

�� .� .� 0�

������*�����
,��	��F
�
�

52.� 2.7� ?�7� ?7��

�
6����
����������
	���*1!@�
��	�
���������������������	�	��
�'	�����	�������	�+�

!
��<����� ����� ���:� ����� ���:�

�?-5.����
� 5��� 5?0� 2.7� ?���

50-?.����
�� �0?� �5�� �25� �3��

?0����
�����
����

�7� .2� 0�� 5��

������*�����
,��	��F
�
�

?�3� ?7.� 72?� ��325�

�
6����
����������
	���*1!@�
��	�
������������������������
�

!
��<����� ����� ���:� ����� ���:�

�?-5.����
� 5�� 5?� 20� ?��

50-?.����
�� 77� �3�� ��3� ��2�

?0����
�����
����

���� �.0� �50� �7��

������*�����
,��	��F
�
�

�?�� ��.� �03� .33�

�
6����
����������
	���*1!@�
��	�
��������
	�����	
��	�	�������
�
����	���	�����
'	�����	������	���+�

!
��<����� ����� ���:� ����� ���:�

�?-5.����
� 703� ��35�� ���5�� ���02�

50-?.����
�� ���57� ��.�2� ��5..� ��3.5�

?0����
�����
����

753� ���.2� ����3� ��0�2�

������*�����
,��	��F
�
�

.��27� .�5�5� 0���0� 0�?�3�

�
6����
����������
	���*1!@�
��	�
�����
��
������	
�
�

!
��<����� ����� ���:� ����� ���:�

�?-5.����
� 0�� 07� 50� 23�

50-?.����
�� 5� 5� 2� ?�

?0����
�����
����

�� �� �� ��

������*�����
,��	��F
�
�

53� 55� 2�� ?3�

�
�

Page 253



� �3�������

!���	��7�0�G��7�������	����������������	�,�3���"������3��#����������������
��	
>�������	�����	���
�
&�����������
���������
�'�����?-5.+��	����	
��	�	�	
���
��������	�����
�	���
�
'�������
	�������+

�7
�

,�����������������  �������
27�������

�����

 �������
27�������

���:�

 �������
27�������

�����

 �������
27�������

���:�

D������/��
	����
<	
��	�	���

�3�7.3� �����.� ����2.� �.�.03�

,�	��
�/��
	����
<	
��	�	���

��52�� ��7?5� ���50� ��0�.�

,�	��
�U	
����
:���	�����

��7� ���� �.0� �02�

D���������,���
1��	���:���	�����

��275� .��..� .�5.3� 0�3���

/��������1��	���
:���	�����

�0� �?� ��� ���

)���	���<	
��	�	��� .�0.�� 0�3?3� 0�00�� 5�3���

D���������,���
)���	���<	
��	�	���

777� ����2� ������ ������

$���������,���
)���	���<	
��	�	���

�2?� ���� �.3� �5?�

<���>
�,������� ��.� ��?� �.3� �0��

*��	
�	��,�������
<	
�����

��??�� ���35� ���3�� ��.7��

$������D�����
<	
�����

�7��2�� ���5��� �0�55�� �?�53��

@�����	��/�
����	���
<	
�����

?��� 737� 77�� ��320�

*��	
��	���/�
����	���
<	
�����

502� 2�.� ?3�� ?57�

/
�����	��<	
����� 2�.� ?�3� ??0� 70?�

&�����L�
��<���	�� �5� .3� ..� .?�

*�������<������ ����0.� ���.2�� ���5�0� �.�253�

<����<������ 5��7�� 2�3�.� 2�573� ?���.�

�
�
&�����������
��������������'����50��������+��	����	
��	�	�	
���
��������	�����

�	���
�'��������	�������+

�3
��

�

,�����������������  �������
27�������

�����

 �������
27�������

���:�

 �������
27�������

�����

 �������
27�������

���:�

)	�	�	����)��������
:���

�

7�.7?� 7�?30� �3�20?� ���0?7�

D���������,���
U	
����:���	�����

��0�0� ��53�� ��20?� ��3�0�

D���������,���
1��	���:���	�����

2�050� 2�7�7� ?�5�2� �3�3�2�

/��������1��	���
:���	�����

�?2� �?7� �32� �.?�

)���	���<	
��	�	��� �53� �22� .32� .22�

D���������,���
)���	���<	
��	�	���

.2� 02� 5�� 5��

������������������������������ �����������������������������
�7

6@��/������� ���
������������	�� ���;)*��������	���
�	���
� ���������
������	����	���� �����
�	���
�(��������/*6,:����	��������
�����L6,��������	���
�	���
��
�3

�6@��/����������
������������	�����;)*��������	���
�	���
��������������������	����	����
������	���
�(��������/L//:����	��������
�����L6,��������	���
�	���
��
�

Page 254



� ���������

<��

	��� ��.22� ��0.5� ��572� ��70?�

,���<��

	��� .5?� .73� 0�?� 5�3�

<���	�� ����0� ���?�� ��.��� ��5���

�
�

�
�

�
��������������������������������������������������������

�
.����<�*��	��	��!��(���A��)�����	������&!����	���'�

.�������?+�-
���	��/����@�������	��#����������	�����#����������

� �
+���������������	����?��-
���	�������@�  ���	�������#�	��	���������#�������

	���������3#�������	�����	�������	1�
��

6���
���	���� �8��
�

�

Page 255



Page 256

This page is intentionally left blank



�� �

���������������	
��
�
��������
�

�����
�
	
�

���������

�����

�������������	��
�
���������������������
�������������
��
����
��������
�

�����������
�

������������
������ ���!��
�!��!�����"�����!���
�
#��$������$�!%%����&�"��!��
��!
����'��(���������
!%��!������!���$�����'�����$��

��������
�
)!��������$�*������$�"����������"���
#��!���������
�
��������������������

�

������������
�

�����

�����	���� ��	�
�!����
��

•� ��'�%������'��!���(���!�������

•� �������
���!�������

"�����
��� ��������
�

•� +(���!��������
�(�����
!����!%�,���������!������(������!��
����
�������
��
��(���
����%����!�����������������(�����!��� ����
�������
������������
����-�

•� '��(����� ����� ������ �(���!���� ������������ �
�� (���������� ��� ��!�������
%�!�����.�!%�
�����������������!���(����%���������������������%�-�

•�  
�� ������ ��%������� !�� 
����
� ��
� ��� �!(������ 
!���$� ����
����!������ ����� 
�(�� ����!(��� /� ��.��$� ��� ������� %!�� ��!���� �!� �����

����
����(��-�����

•� +(���!������!���!�����������������������!%�
!����%��������
!������%%����
�
����!��������
����%�����0��
����
�������������$�������
�������������!���
!��!����������������!����!���.��
����
���
!����1�

�
#$� "%����&�
�1��  
��� ���!��� ���� %!������ ������ %!���!��������$� ���� !��!��������� %!�� ��!����

���
� �� �������$� ����������� ��(��$� ��� �
�� *!��!�� 2!�!$
� !%�  !���� ��������
�*2 ��1�� 
������!%��
�����!��������������!��������!��������!�� ����!(���
��
,������ !%� ����������� !%� ��!���� ���
� �� �������$� ����������� ��� �� ���� �
���
���������� �
��!��!��������������!�������� !%� �(���!��� ��(��$� ��� �
��2!�!$
�
�
��������!�������$����(���������!%%����$������(����%!���!���1�

�
�1�� ��������� ����� !%� !�� ���(����� ���� ����(����� ���
��� �� 3!��� ��4�� %���� ���0��

������$/�������!�������
���������%������������!�������
��$!����������������!���
!%�����(�����1� 
������!%��
����!���������!����!$����������!��!(�������%�!��
������$� ������ �������!���� ���� �������� �!� �
�� ��!(���!�� !%� �� ����� ���$�� !%�
���(������
�����!�������
����������$��������������������������$��
��������!����
��$���1�  
��� ����� ������� ����������� ���(����� �
���� ����!������� ��� ���!�
��������������(��������
����
���������!������1�

�
�15� 6�� ����!��
��!���$� �
��� �
��� ���!��� ����������� %!��!���$����������������!��!%� �
��

�!�����!��7!(�������0���!����
����(��'������$�8�(�����
��
����!�������
91�:��������������!�����!�������$����!(����
�������%!�������1��!���$������
%!�� ��!���� ���
� �� �������$� ������������ �������$� �
�� *������$� "����������
"�(��!���������������!����!�������%�!���
�������1� 
�����!��������(!���
�!���
��(���%%�����������$�����
����%�����$������������!(���(��������!��!��!����
��!������������!(���!���
�����(�����!%%������!����������1�

Agenda Item 8.2

Page 257



�� �

�1;�  !���������������������������������$��!����
��������!�
���*!��!��2!�!$
��
��� �
��������%!��!���$� �
���!���������!����!$����������$� �����������1� 
��
��!�!������ ���������� ���!��� ����� ������ �
��� �
�� �!����� �!������� �!�
��(��!�� ���������� ���� ���(����� ��� ����� ���
� �
�� ����!���� �$����� �!� !%%���
���(����������!����
!���������!���!�&�

�
Ø �  !���
��(����$�!����%%����������(��$�!%�<�19��!��!%����������$���$���

!%�<=1��-�
Ø �  !� ������� ��� �
�� ������$�� !%� ���(����� �
�� �!����0�� ��� 
!��� ����

���(����� 
���!����"����������-�
Ø �  !� ����!(�� ������!��� �������$� ���� ����!������ !��!��������� %!��

��!�������
����������$�����������-��
Ø �  !� ��� �
�� *��.�$�� >��� �!���� !%� ���(���� ��!(���!�� %!�� �!�������

?
��@1� �  
��� ����� ������� ����!����!�� ���
� �������$� ���(����� ��������$�
��
!!����!���
���!������������!%��!����!����!�-�

Ø �  
���������!��!%�!����������!�������(�������!$�����$��
��!�$!��$�������
!%����������!
!���!%���������
�
�$
������-�

Ø � A
�����������(�������������������!��������������������(���!��
��������!%�
�
����(������!������������ !��������������!���������!����������$�(���
�!��!������!���$���2)+������%������(�������
����
������!�.�!%�
��-�

Ø �  
����(��!������!%�����������������(����%!�������������(�������������
��

�$
�������!%� �
����������!%�����1� � 
���������� �����������
������
�
���.��������B��
��-�����

Ø �  
�� ��!�!���� �
��� �
��� �!�.� ��� �!��� ��� �� �
����� ����!��
� ��� ��!�
���$��1�

�
�1=� "��$���� �� ���!�� !������� �
�� ��!�!���� ���!�%�$����!�� !%� ���(����1� ��� ����

���$���!%��
���
��$����!$�������
�������������
��%��� ��(!�(������!%��������
���.�
!�����&� ���(���� ����� ���� �
���� ������� ���� ��!(������� �!���� �������$�
����������� ��(!����� !�$�������!��� ���
� ��� )������ ���� )�>� ',����� ����
 ��BC���������!�����������1�

�

Page 258



�� �

�
'$� (�)")*�"��(+%)�(�
�
� ��������������!���������!&/�
�

�1�� �$���� �
����!�!����� %!���!��������$� �������$����������������!��!��������� �!�
��������������������!��
�������!���$��
���%%�����������$���������
����!��
���
������$��� ���� �
�� �������� ����(�������� ���!� ���������$� ����!������
!��!���������������(��!���$��!������������������������/��-�����

�
�1�� �$���� �
�� ���!��������!��� �������$� �!� �
�� ���������� %!�� ��/�!������!���$�

�������(������������!�����>
�������D��������$���
��E195��!�E1F�����!�������
�
�� �!���,���� ����� �!� ������� �
�� ������� ��!�.� �!�������� %!�� �������$�
������������������(����1��

�
,$� �(�"*�"�-*���.(�(�)")*�"�
�
51��  
�� ��!�!���� �
��$��� ��� ���� !�� ��� "��$���� �� !�� ��$�� 5� ���!��� �
��

�!����0�� ������ %����������������4��/����������$����1� 
����!�!�����
��$���
���!��� ���� !%%����$� �(���!��� ��� �������� !%� �� ���(���� �� ����!���� ��$��� �!�
����������
!���������!���!��!(����
�������!��!����������
������
���-�����
���� �!(��$� %�!�� �������(�� ���(����� ��� ���$�� !������� ��������� �!� ����
�!�������
����
���������(����$�!���$������%%�����������$���1�

�
/$� ���(����)0(�* �)*�"�
�
;1��  
�����!��������!����������!%���!�!���������$�����!����!����
������(����!%�

���������� ���(����� �
����� ��� �
�� ����� ����� ����(����$� !�� �%%�������� ���$���1��
#������������(���!�������!���.���!�����!�������
����!����!��%������!!%��
��
����(���� !%� ���������� ���(����� %!�� ��!���� ���
� �� �������$� ����������� ���  !����
�������1���

Page 259



�� �

�
1$� ���23�*%��
�
=1�� ���������� �������$� ����������� ���� ���(����� %!�� (��������� ��!���� ���  !����

��������%!���!����!(����$�����(��������������������������������!�����.����1�6��
������!����!G���/���������(�����!������������������
�(���������(��!����%!��
��!�������
�*������$�"������������ �!���
���������!�������.����1� �����!��� �!�
����%�!���
�������������������!%������!(�����%����!%��
��$���
�!$
�����������
�!������!����������!��1�

�
=1�� 2�������
�������(���������%!�����!����������������$����������!%������!�.�

�!���������� �
�����.�� ����!�����%%����� %!����!���� �!���.�� ����(����� �
!�����
��!���
������!����������(������!��������������
����!�������1��6���������!�
�����$����
����
���?$
���!���@���!�������
��������$�����������������!���!(���!��
�
���������������%�!���(���!�������1��

�
�
�
�
4$� �*&�*-��( *���
�

��������	
���
�
E1��  
�� *2 �� H!���� '�����$��� B����� ����������� %!�� ��!���� ���
� �� *������$�

"���������� �*"�H'B���������
��� ��������������������!����� %!��	=E���!����
�$����;�����!(���.�!����!��!�������*������$�"����������'��(������*"'�&��

�

������#�5� �������
���#/��	���6���7	�8	������"��	�-��������'9#9�
�

#/����#:������� #:����4/������� 41��������	��
�6���

�������(�!	������

����� -������ ����� -������ ����� -������ �

����	����
����	�
������!� E=�

�
�

5=�

�
�

�9	� ��E�

�
�
�� �� /91�

����7����
����7�
������!� ���

�
�
=�

�
�

5F� 5;�

�
�
�� �� ::�

��;��� �� �� F� F� �� �� '9�

*�!���
(�!	���
3������ E�

�
�
��

�
�

�5� ;�

�
�
�� �� '/�

�!���� 5�� �E� �FE� �5	� �9� ��� /#<�

������ ��5� =	� ;�;� 5��� �F� ��� <14�

�
E1�� #%��
��9F;���!�����$����F�������!(��'/<��������'������������������������

������!$��������!(�����!���!������!��������
���!������������(���$���!���
!%�<;9=��������.��!��������!����;F����.������<���F������������&�

�
� �������������������������-������ ������

�;��!��F������� ��5� =	� #='�

Page 260



�� �

�F��!�E;� ;�;� 5��� =,1�

#(����$��E=� �F� ��� /<�

 !���� ;=�� 55�� =:/�

E15�  
�� =5=� ��!���� ���
� �� �������$� ����������� �$��� �F� ���� ��!(�� �
!� �!� �!��
������� �� ���� !��!������� ���� ��� �
�� ����� ��� ������������ ������ ������!���
����!������!��
�(�������!����!�.����
!�
����� �
����!� ��(�� ��������������
�������������������������(����1�

�
E1;� 6�� ������$���$� ���� !��!��������� %!�� ��!���� ���
� �� �������$� ����������� %����

��!G����!��� !%� ����� 
�(�� ����� ��.��� ���!� ���!��1� ���!����$� �!� '�������
+�����!����B������'+B��������
��������;����
����������
��������$��������������
��� !���������������!%����FI�	1� 
��� %�$��� �������� �
�� %��� ���$��!%������
%�!�� �
������� ���
� �!������� �������$� ������������ ��(���� �������$� ������������
��!%!��� !�� �������� �������$� �������������� ���� �
!��� ���
� �����%��� �������$�
��%%�������1� � � 6�� ���	I��� �
����� ����� �!�$� ��!���� ����� �
�� ��������!�� %�!��
�
��������'��(������!������'��(����1��

�
�
E1=�  
��*"�H'B���!�����
����
�����(�������!%��������$������������������
!$
���!����

���!��
����������
�$
������'!�
�������������!�����!����
�������
����2�����
�
�!�����!����������	�
�������
�����������������������������������������
���� ����������
��������!"�"��������"�������� 
�����������!���������������
!(���������������!��!%����������(������������
����
���!�$����$��$�!�1��

�
������'������������	������!	��������������
��
������������"�����	���
�

����������	������!	�����������"�����	�����������
��
�����

�:

��:

��:

5�:

;�:

=�:

E�:

9�:

F�:

	�:

���:

�������F������ �F��!�E;������ E=�����������!(��

 
�
��
�
	
��


�

A
���

#�
���+�
���
7�!��

)����

2���.�!��2���.
2�����


������!�������
2�����


�

�
E1E�  
�� *"� H'B�� %��
��� ��(����� �
��� �%���� �!���!����$� %!�� �
�� �%%����� !%�

�����(���!����
��!����!%�
�(��$�����(�����������$��������������������!���������
=�:�$�������%!��2��$�����
���
��������
����!����������
��
�����
������1��

Page 261



�� �

�
E19�  
��H'B�����!��!�������� �
�� ������� ���$�
����$�!%� ��%�������������!%� �
!���

���
��������$�������������������
����������������������1�� 
��������!%���!����
��!(���
���$��!%�E=����������������(��������������������������!�$�!�1��

�
E1F�  
��%�����$��!%� �
��H'B���������� ��.���%���� ���!����!��� �!������� �
�������

���(�����������������������$������!��������!�!���!�����!�����!�1��











�����������
�
��
�

E1	�  
�� �!����� ��������� ��!(����� !��� ��/
!��� ���(���� ���� �!������!��� %�(��
��������� ��!(������ �!� ����(��� ���� !��!��������� %!�� ��!���� ���
� �� �������$�
�����������������!���!%�<;15����������(���������.�!���!%��!�������!����������
�
���
���!(��������������
�����������������&�

�
�1� *2 ��6�/
!���'��(����/��!�!���"���#��!����������
�1� 2��$����>���������������������!�����!���2>����
51� 8��*�
;1� �>�'+B ��
=1�  
�� !����>�!G����
E1� �������'!������

�
E1��� �!������� �����$������� ��� ������ ���
� �
���� ��!(������ �������� �!�
� ��!�.�

�!��������������!�� �!������������!�����!(��������
�����!�.��!����������
����
����(����������$��!��
�����!��������������������!������%!�1�� 
����!�.��!��������
�������)���
����������������������������.����!���������
�����!���������
����
�����������!����!���
���������,������!������������
�������1��

�
E1��� ��������� �� �!� �
��� ���!��� ����� !�� �
�� ���������� ������ !%� �������

�!������!����� �!��� ���� �� $������� !(��(���� !%� ���
� ���(���1� � 6�� �
!��� ���
�!���� �
��� �
�� *!�I)����I��$
� ������ ���(���� ����������� 
��� �����
��������������!(�����1� � 
������������
��.�������
��������������!%����(����
���������
���!�������*������$�"������������'��(������*"'�1��

�
E1��� 7���
� �� ���!�� ��!��� ������ �!��� !%� ���(����� �
��
� ���$�� %�!�� <5E� �!� <����

���!�����!(������������!�� �
�� ��(���!%���������(���������
�(�1�����������
�����%�!���
��$���
��
���������(������!�����!����������������������!���
��(�������������������������!�����(���������������!(�����1�A!�.�������.���
���
� ��!(������ �
!��� (���� �������� ��(���� !%� ���(���� ����$� ��!(����� ��� �
��
������� �!��� ��(��� �%!�� ��������� 6 � �������$�� �������$� D� !�
��� �������

Page 262



�� �

����(������� (������$� 6���� '�!����� ��%�� �.����� �������$� ���� ��������I��������
��������1���������
�
7���
��&��!�������!��!%�>�!(�����)�������)���"������!���*�(����

�
�

E1�5�  !� ������� �� ���� !��!������� ��!(����� !�� �!������!���� ��� �
�� �!����� ���
����(��������� ��� ��������� ��� 
�(��$� �� ��������� !�� ����������� ����� ��� �����
���
������������� �!������+��$����������������� ����'�1���������!%� �
����!�!����
�!���������!�� ��!$����������� ����(����������� ��� ��������������
� �� (���� �!�
����$�!%%�����������!������$��������
��������������%���������(����������
!���
������
�(���
��$��1��

�
E1�;� 6�������(���������
���!(��������������!%��
���!���������!����(����
�(��%!����
���

��� ����� !%� ������ ����(���� ��!$������� ��!(������ ���� ������$� ���(���� ����� �!�
����(������ ������ ��� ��������� ������� ��������� 6���� '�!����� ���� ���.� ����(������
���(��$��
��������$������������%!����$��%������������!%��
�����1��� 
���!%%������
����� !��!������� �!� ����!������� �
�� ������ !%� ���$�� ������$�� ���� �������� �!�
����(��I�!/!�������� ����(������ %�!���� 3
�0��!���� �������!�� �
��*��.�$��>���
���(���� %!�� !��� ��!����1� � ��!�
��� �!���� ��� %!�� ���(���� ����� �!� �������
�!������� ������ ���(����� ���
� �
�� ��� !%� �� ����!���� ���������� �
�!$
� ��
����!������$��1��

�
E1�=� ����������������!������������(������������������������������(���1����������

��(���� ������������� ���
��� ��!�.� �!��������� ���� ��� ���!������ �������!�� !%� �����
���(���� ��$�1� 6�%!�����!�� ��������� ��� ��!(������ ����� (���%���� ���
� ������
��$�������� ���������� �
��� �
���� ���� �������� ��(���� ���$��$� %�!�� E:� �!� �5:�
���!���������������!������!������!(�����1� 
����/
!����!�!���"����������
����!������!������$����	I���
����������������(���!%��=:1��

�
E1�E�  
���
��������!���
!����
������!�������$��������(�������(�&�
�

�

��

;�

E�

F�

���

���

�;�

8��* 2>�� �>�'+B �  !���

>�!G���

������

'!������

�!�!��

"���������

)���>�����"��

)���>�����"��

Page 263



	� �

.�8� ���������6���������*������	���

>�!(����� �����!��

*2 �� �����!��

6������������

#�
��

�!������ ������%��	
������*������6�>

'��!��������!��!����!�� ���
!������
�%���������������

6����8������������!�� 6������������

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
E1�9�  
��� ��������� �
!��� �
��� ��������� �
���� ���� 5;� ��!���� �
!� ������� ����

!��!�����������(��$��������������������1� 
���!���!%���!(����$�����!��!���������
%!���
����5;���!����%!����%������.��������!���(���$���!���!%����(�������*2 ���
�!��� ��� ��� 
�$
� ��� <99=����1� � )���� �!�!$
�� 
�(�� �!�.��� ���
� �
����
��!(������!%�������������������!����������������������!���������
����,��������
�!���!(���������$��!%�����!��!����������������1������5;����������������(������
������ ���� ����� !%� �
�� ��!$������ �!� ��(���� �(���!��� ��������$� �� ����
!��!������������
����!�����!%���/��!(���!�1��

�
E1�F�  
�� �
���� ���!�� ��� ��!�� ���(��� �!� ���� ���(����1� �  
��� �
!��� �� (���� ������

������ !%� ���(���� ����� ���(�����$� �������������-� ��%������$� �
�� %���� �
���
��������������(������!��!����!(�������(����������$�������
��������(���!����.����
!%� ���
!����!����� ���(��� �������$1� � 
����������(��������(���� �!� ��(���� �
����
�������$� %���������$������� %!�� ���
!��� ������!��� ���(�������� �
��� ����!��
����������
���1���!��(����
�����!������!%����(����������$������
���!�%�������
�!� ���(��� �������������� ����!�� ��� ����������� ��� ������ !%� ,������ !%� ��%�� %!��
���(��������1��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
E1�	�  !���� �������� ��� ��������� ��!(����$� E� �������!���� ������$� ������ ����

!��!����������(�����%!����!�������
����������$�����������1���������!%����(�����
���� �!������ ��� ���$��������$���
��
����� ��������!%� �������������������� %!��
��!(����$��!���������(�������������(�����%�!�1�

Page 264




� �

���
E1���  
���!�!���"����������������������/
!������(����������
��A�������2����!��

������$� ���������� ��!(����� ������$�� ���� ������������ ��� �� �!!�� ������ !%� �������
�����!����������$��%�����������������������������!�.���!�����!(���
��%������
!%��!�
�������$�1�"���$��������
��(��������
���!����I�
��$��$�%��������������
��
�!�!���"����������%�!!������.��$��
��������$��!���������������%!����!(����$�
�� ���(���� %!�� (��������� ��!�����
!������ �!����I�
��$��$� %���������1�  
��� ��� ��
��$����!��������1�6������!�.��!���$��
����
������$����������%!���!�!�������!�
���!��������(����������!��
��A�������2����!��������$��
��
�������!������������
!%��!!�����������1��

�
E1��� 6��������!���!��������!�����������(������
���!��������!��!������!����������!���

!%� <	�������� �� ������ !%� ����!������� ��(!����� ���� �������� ���(����� %�!��
�����������!(�����1� 
�������������� ��� ���������!�� �!� �
��<;15�� ������%����!��
"��$���� �� ��!(�1� � 2�� ���� !%� ���.$�!��� �
���� ��� �!��� ������� !�� �
����
���(������������������1�

�
Ø � >!��������A!!���������!���!%��
�����!G�����
Ø �  
��)�>�',��� � ���� ��!��� ��� �
��� ��!G���� ���� ���!����
��� ��(!�����

8�(������
Ø � �!���� ��� �
�� >��.� � �!�� !%� ��!��� J� �!(����� ��� ��(���� !%� �������

'��(������
Ø � )+B��>���(!������!��!%���!���J������(!�������(�����
Ø � �>�'+B ����(!������!��!%���!���J������(!�������(�����
Ø � +����*!��!���!��������!��+�����������+*�+���������!����
Ø � 2��$����)!�
����A��%����2���%������(����������(!�����'��(�����!��!%�

��!���J������(!�������(�����
�

E1���  
��������!������!��������!���������(����%!����!�������
���������������H!��
+����������D� ������$�J�H+ �������������
�!$
��
��A!�.��$�B��$
�!�
!!��
���� �AB��� ���� +�!����� '!����� ���� %����$� ��� ����I��1�  
��� %����$�
������� 
��� �!�� �!��� �!� ��� ���1� ��� ����� !%� �
�� ���.��� ��(��!������ ����
�������$�������������!���������!����!$��������!������!����� �����DA2�����
��(��!���$� ���� �����%�����!��� %!�� ���(����� �!� ��������� ����!������
!��!��������� ���� �!�.��$� ���
� ��!(������ ���� ���(���� ����� �!� �������� �
��
�!�������� %!�� ������$� �� �!����� ������������ ��� �
�� �!�!$
1�  
�� %����� !%� �
����
�2����*��������!�����������������
������!��1��


���
�
������������������	����
��


E1�5�  
�� "�����!����� 
��� ��!�!���� �� ���� �%%�������� ���$��� !%� <�1;�� �$������ �
��
������� ��$��� %!�� �������$� ����������� ���� !��!��������� �!� ��� ��
��(��� ��� ��
�
���������!��
�����
���
�������������!��������!����;&�

�
Ø � ����I��� /� <=������� �!%� �
��
� <5������� ��� �!� ��� ��/��(������ ���!�

����!(��$�����!������!��!���������������(��!���$��!������������������
Ø � ����I�5�/�<E�������
Ø � ���5I�;�/�<E�������

�

Page 265



��� �

E1�;� >''�+���� �������%!�����FI�	�����������
��� ����!���<;9=��������.�������FI�	�
%!��*!��!��2!�!$
�!%� !�������������!�����������������$����F/E;�����
���
�������$������������ ������������(���1� 
�������
�$
����
����
���(���$���!���!%�
<5=E����!�������*!��!���!�!$
�1�

�
E1�=� 6�����	I��� �
�����.������� �!��� ���*2 �� �������������<F=�!���=:� �!�<=E�1�

�!������!�� ��%!�����!�� %�!�� !�
��� 2!�!$
�� ��� �!�� ���� �(�������1� � 6�� ��� �!��
������ �%� �
��� ��� �� ����� ��������� !�� �� �
��$�� ��� 
!�� ���� �!���� 
�(�� �����
���������1�

�
E1�E� 2�����!�����FI�	��!������������$��$�!����������� !�����������������������
�

�
��*!��!������
���.�� �
���� ����
���!�������� �!���
��(������%%����������(��$�
!%��=:��!��<�1�F���!���
���������<=1�����$��1� 
�����������%���!�������!��
��
���������!����� %!���������� ���!(���(�����(����� �
���!%%�������������(���� %!��
�!���1����

�
E1�9� ��� ����� !%� �
�� ����
���.��$� ��!����� �������$� (������ 
�(�� ���!� ��.��� ������

���
�  
��!�.��!����� ���� �
�� *!��!��2!�!$
� !%� '��!�1� 2!�
� �
���� �!����
��
!������� 
�(�� ��������� �!��������� �������$� ����������� ���(����� ���� ����
���!$������ ����!������ ��� �!������!����� !%� ���������� �������$� �����������
���(����1��

�

�����
��
����������������
���
�

"��$������/�K���!���������(����!��!����


�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
E1�F� "��$��������!(������������!��(���!�������
����������!��!����%�!���
��

������$�� !%� ���(����� �
��
� ���� ���������� ����� �
�� �
���� 
�����$�� ��� �
��
�!���� ��!(�� �'��(���� L������ 6���!(�������� ���������� '������������� ����
B���!����D�*!����>!��������$������1�
�	��������
������
�����
��

�
E1�	�  
��� �����!�� ���������� ��� �!��� ������� �
�� ���� ���(���� �!���� ��� ���� !�� ���

"��$������!��>�$��5���!(���!�����(������!��������(����!%%����$��!�
�,������
����(����%!���!���1��6����������
���������(�����!����������!������!%&�

� �

�������������������������������������������������
�
����������������������������������������������������� ������! �����"��# �����

5�

"��6����?��������
)����6���	���

-�	�	�����������	�������� �����	����	����������������
���
	��	��

"��6�������������

�

0����	�

(	����	
� ������� ��� ����� ��6����� �����	���� ����
����6������ ���� 6��	������� ������� ��� �!����� �����
�	����	��	���� !�8� �!��� 8��7@� ����	� �	�� �	A��� ��������
�	�������������6�����$�

Page 266



��� �

Ø � #������(����%!����!�������
�
�$
������-�
Ø �  
�����!�������
�����!��������!���2)+���������������(����-�
Ø � 6����������������$���������!������!��!���������
Ø � ��� ������ ���(���� �����(����� ��� ��������
��� ���
� !�
��� ����� *!��!��

�!�!$
��-�����
Ø � *��.���!������(!��������(���1�

�
E15��  
���������(�����!�%�$����!��%!�� �������$����������������!��!�����������������

��
��(��� �
�!$
� �� ��$
���� ��!G���� ����$��� ����!��
� �!� ������$� ����
����(����$��������(��������
����� ���$��!%��������$���������������������!���
�
�� �!�!$
1� 6�� ��� �������� �!� ������ ��������� ��%����
����� �!� �������$�
������$�� �
�!$
� ���� �!������� �����$������� ���
� ��!(������ ���� �!� ������
���� ������$�� ��� �!�.��$� ��!����� ���
� �!����$��� ��� "�(��!������ ����
8��������!�����%!��'����!����E��$����������������1�

�
E15�� ��
��
��� ��������
�����	
�	�����/�8��!�%�$�����������(�������������

����$���� �!� ��.�� ���!����!��� �
��������!%���!������������$��������(�����
���
���!%!���������������������������������
!�
�(��
�$
�
����
���������!����
����� �����1� � 
�������������!%� !�
��� �!�!$
�� ��� �
��� !���������$�� ������
���(�������$�����!���
!������
�
�$
������������.����!��!�����!%��
�����$��!%�
����!��!��������1��

�
E15�� �����������������!%����(���������������������
������
���!(�������������!�����

����!������!�.���(������ ������������!����� ����(��������(�������������� �!�
����(��������$��������%������!��������1���������������!����������������!������
�!� �
!����
!������ �
��� �
���!���� ������������ �
!������
�
�$
������!������
�����1�

�
E155� '��(���������%�����!��� %!�� �
������������$����������(������������ %!�����!��

�
����!(���!��!%� ����������� �,������� �!����������!���� �!� �!� �
�%������� %�!��
�
���������!�����������(�����!����%!�����!��3��!(����$��
����������.�$�0��!���
�!��������������(�����
�����������������!�����!���.���!����!���!��!(����
����
��(�������$����������������1� 
�����(����������������$�����!���!(�����������
%!�� ����(����$� ����!���� ������ ����!��� �,�������� �
���!�
������ %�����������
�������� ���� >+7� %����� ��� ���!����� ������$� %!�� ��!���� ���
� 
�$
� ���� �����
�����1�

�
E15;� ������
��!"� �#�	�$����
��%����&�������$
����������������

����
�� ���
����'� J�2�� ���5I�;�*"����� ���(����� ��� !����������������� ���
�����%!����� ���!� ��� !�����
� ���!��� ���(����� !%���� ���������� ��� �� ����
���(���� ���
!�� �����1�  
�� ���(���� ����� �
��$�� %�!�� �
�� ������� 3�������!���0�
���(�����!�����!�!���������!��
�(��$��!�������
���!��3��!����0����(����1��

�
E15=�  
�� ���(���� ����� ��� �����%!����� ���!� !��� �
��
� 
��� �� ����!�.� !%� �!����

���!������������ �!����!����!�����������������(�����1� 
��������������� �
��
�!(�� ����� %�!�� �������!���� ���!���� ������� ������ ���(����� �!� ���!��� %����
�!�����
������!����
�(��������� �!� �������� ��!����$��������!���������!�.�
!��!��������1� 6��������� ��� ��� �������� �!� 
�(�� 5� �!������� 
��� ���!��� �
��
�!�!$
����������������������������!����!��1��

�

Page 267



��� �

E15E� 6�� ����$���$� �
�� �!������� 
��� �� %!��� ��� ����$� ������� !�� ����(����$� ��
�!������ !%� ���!��� ���(����� �
��� ������� ��!���� �!� ��,���� ���� �.����1�
+���!�����������!��!��������������!���$�����(������������!(�����!������
���

������!����$��������G!�����������!%��
��1�"���!��!�����������������$��
�����
�!� %���� �
��$������������ ��%��!�$� �������$�� %��
���������!����������!�����1�
 !���
��(�� �
����!�.� ��� ��.��$����������
� �!���� �!���$���� ������� ������������
6���� '�!���� �!� ��� ��� ������ �� ��!$������ !%� �!����� ���� ����(�����1� A!�.�
�������� �!� ��(��!�� �!����� ������������ ��� �
�� �!�!$
� ����� ���!� �������
����!������!��!�����������������
�����������!�!����������������!$������
!%�(!��������$�!��!������������������������1��

�
E159� 2�����$������%!���!�������
��������
�(��������%!���!������
��$��$I�!�����

%����������� ������$I�!�$�� ������� ������ ���(���� !%%���� ������� %�!��� ���.� %!��
�!������� ��%!�����!�I����(���� ��%������I�!!.��$� ���� �!����� ������������ ��
�
��� �� �!������� ��%M� !�� ���� $������� !�� ����1�  
�� 
��� ����� ��� ���� ��� �
��
��%!�����!�� ����
� ���� ���!� !�
��� ����������� �!������� ����(������ ��������
��������
������!���6����'�!�����*��������������������!������������1�

�
E15F�  
�� ��(��!������ !%� �!������� ���� ����� ��.�� %!������ �������$� %�!�� �
��

��(��!������ !%� *��.�$�� >��� ���  !���� �������1� +��
� �!������� 
��
��!(����� ����� ��� �!������!���� �!� ��� ��� ������ 3B���!�.� �!!������!��0� ����
3#�����
� A!�.���0� �!� ����$� �!$��
��� ���� ��!�!��� �
�� ��.�� �� !%� �!����
���(�������������(�����1�� 
���!����������!%�G!����$����
�����������$�*��.�$������
��!$�����������������!��������!���1��

�
E15	� 6�� ��(��!���$� �!������� 
��� ��� ����� ��!�.� �
�� �!�������� �!� �!������!��

���(����� ���!��� �
������� ���� ����� ���(���� ������� $�!��1� >�!���� ���
� ��
�������$� ����������� ����� ��� ���!��$��� ���� ���!����� �!� ������� �� ���$�� !%�
�������$� ���(����� ���� !��!��������� ���!��� �
�� ���������� �!������� %����������
���������6����������� !�����������1��

�
E1;��  
��������������������������!���!%��
���!������!(���(���������$���(��!�������

���*!��!���6����'�!�������!����
���!�!$
�%�!�������� !����!�A
����
������
�
��
� ���� %���� ����������� ���� �,������ �!� !%%�������������� ���(����� �%�!��
��������$������������������!������!�������!���!�������
����������$�����������1�
 
�� '!�
���� 7�!(�� 8��!���� ������� ��� ��� ������ !%%����$� ����������
��%!�����!�� %!�� ��!�������
� �� �
������� ����������1� *��.�$�� >��� ��� ���!$������
����!���������!���!%��
��������$���%!�����!�����$��!����$��!�����
���������(����
�!/!�������!�����(�����%!��!�������!���1��

�
�
E1;�� #��� !%� �
�� �!��� �������$� !��!���������� ��� �!� ����� ������(���� �����!����

�(���������!������$�
������.�����
��!�$�����!�������(�����%!�������������
�
��
!!��� ��
� ��� �
�� 2��������  ���� ��
!!�� ���� �
�� %���� ������ %!��
����(��!�����1��

�
E1;�� ��� �!���	
� ���6����� ���� ������$� ���!� �
��0�� �������� !�� �
���� �
��

�!���������!�� !%� �������$� ����������� ���(����� ����� ��
����� �
�� ���(���� ����
�����������������(��!��������!�.�!%� ���(��������!����$�(�����������!����
���!��������$���������������������!���(�������������������%��1�

Page 268



��� �

�
E1;5� ��� ��6�����	
� 	�8� ���6����� ��
� ��� �
�� �������� �!����� ����������� ����

3�!������� ��0� ��� 2���� *���� ����������� ����!������ ��������(��� ���� ����$�
�������� �
��
� ����� !%%��� ��!���� ���
� �� �������$� ����������� �� ���� ���� %���
�
��(��!�����1� 
��
���������������
������
��������!�������������!�������
����(������������!(�����������%�!���
��
��!�����!����������
!����%��������������
��������
�%������1�

�
E1;;� #����������������(���2����*���������!��������!����!&�
�

Ø � >�����!���*��������'����%������)��.����
Ø � *�(���!!��'������'����!���
Ø � A
����
����� 6����'�!�����=����$!��������������!�$�A
����
�������$
�

'������%!���������������
Ø � )����+����!�������
Ø � �����!%�*!��!���!���$��
Ø � *!�����
��
��������!�,���
Ø � A
����
���������7�������
Ø � )������� '�!���� ������IA
����
����� '�!���� ������I'�� 7�!�$���

'������$�>!!��
�
E1;=� 6�� ��� �!��
� �!���$� �
��� �
�� 2���� *���� ����� ��� ����� !%� �� ������ ���� ����� ����

������� ���!��!����!�� 
�$
� ����� �
��
� 
��� �!� !������ ��%M1�  
�� ��������
�!��������%!����������%���!������������������%M�!���
����������$�����!�������
�
�� ������� ��!(����� �
!� ��� ���.��$� ��(���� %�!�� �
�� �!�����
����!���������I�!���������(��!������������������!%���G!����%M����������1����

�
E1;E� ��������������
���J���.���!��!���!%��
���!���������!����!$����������!�

��������� �������$� ���� ����!������ !��!��������� %!�� ��!���� ���
� �������$�
������������1�  
��� ����� ��� ��
��(��� ��� ��������$� ����!������ !��!���������
�
�!$
��!�.�����������������������!�.���������$��
����������
�����!%��!���
�!�������������������
�������������������!����!������!��1���

�
E1;9�  
�� ������� ����!������ ���(���� ���  !���� �������� �H+ �� ���� ���(�!����

%��������AB������+'���!������<E��.�����������
��
�
�(���!���!����!�
������1�#%� �
��� �!���� %����$�<�F�.��������!������ �!����!�����(��!������!%�
�!��������������������
��
��3 !������������K������$�+���������0�����$��
��%����1�

�
E1;F� 6�� ������ !%� !��!���� ��� �
�� ����� ����(���!��
�� �
��� ���(���� 
��� ������� �5�

��!�������
�����������������!�����!�����1� 
��G!����������&���
Ø � B����!����E��!��
��!��������(���!��G!���%�!���!����(�����
!���!�.��

�������$������!%%�����!�.�-�
Ø � B����!��5��!��
��!�������������!(������
��
��������!��!%��!�.������!����

��!�������������������������������%�����������/����������$�������
�����������.��������!����������$-�����

Ø � ��(��%������������������� �!�!%��
�����������
��
��K������$�+�����������
!�����G!�����
���$�������!�������!������!�������!��������$��
!�$���4���!������!���$�������#%%�����!�.�1��

�

Page 269



��� �

E1;	� ����$!�!�����������������������%�����!�����%���$�������!����������!����� ���
����$�������.��� �!������� �
��� �
��������!�����������!������!��!���������
���� �(�������� %!�� ��!���� ���
� �� ����������� ��� �
�� �!�!$
� ��� ����� !%� �
��
�!���������!�� ��!$�����1�  
�� %!��� ��� !�� $�����$� �!��� ��!���� ���!�
����������� ����� ����!������ ���� �!� ������ �
��� (���� %!�� �!���� ���� ���
��
��(����
�!$
�������/��������$���!����1�

�
E1=�� (��
������
��� #� 
���� ���� ��������� (���� %��� ���(����� ��!(����� ��� !����

��������%!�����������
������1� 
�� !����>�!G��������!������!�����!���!(����
�� ���� ���(���� ������� '������ %!�� �F� ������ ���
� ������ ���� �
�� H+ � ��
����
��!(����� ����!������ ���!��� �!� �������
!� �!������� �
�����(��� �!� 
�(�� ��
�������������
��
��������������1�

�
E1=��  
!����
!����!�
�(�����������$���������������!���=�:�!%����������
��������

�����!�����.�����!����.�!����!��*"'�������(�������$�!�������������%�������!�
���(����1� 
���������������������!���������������!�����$����;�����!(������
�
�������������������$������������.�!����!��*"'�������������$����!�����:�!%�
�*"'���������1�� 
����!��������!���������������(�������!%���F9�����������
�
����������
���!�!$
��	5=�!%��
!����������������!�
�(�����������$������������
��� ����1� �  
�� ���.� !%� ���$�!����� ���(����� %!�� ������ ���
� ������ ���  !����
���������!���������� �!����!���!%� �
������!���%!����
��� �!�� ������%�����!��
���������
���!�!$
1�

�
E1=��  !����������������!�.��$���!��������
����$
�!���$������*!��!���!�!$
���!�

��(��!����G!������!��/�!�!$
����������(�����!����������$��$������������!�
����(��� �$������ �
�� ���!��������!��� !%� �
�� B���!���� ������ '�����$����
������&�

�
Ø � 6��������$� ���������� ���� �����������$� !%� ������ ��!�$� %�!�������

��!%����!����-�
Ø � "�(��!���$��������������!������������
����%!�����$�!��������(����������

%!��!��������
��!%%���!%�������!������������������������-�
Ø � 6���!(��$� ������� %!�� ������ ���
� ������ �!� �
�� ���(����� ���� ���!���

�
���������!���(�������������������
����
���!������-�
Ø � ������$����������
����������!��!�.-�����
Ø � +������$� �!���� ��������� �!� ����� ���� ��(��!�� ����!������� ���(����� %!��

���������
��������!������������%�����������������!������1�
E1=5�  
�� ��������
��� �����$������ �������� �
�� 2!�!$
�� 
��� ����� ���������� ���

����!���� �!� �
�� B���!���� ������ '�����$�� �
��
� �!��� �!�� �!��� ���
� ����
������!�������!����1�

�
E1=;� 2�� �
����$� ���!����� ���!��� �!�!$
�� �%%���������� ���� ��� ��
��(��1� �!��

�������� ��� 3������ ���0� %�!�� �
��� ��������(�� ��� �!� ��(���� ���$�!���� ���(����� ���
��������
������
�B��
�����
!���������
��������������$�!��������������������
�!� 
�(���� G!���� ���$�!����� ������!�.��$� ���!��� �
�� ��!��!�!$
�1� 
��� G!����
���(���� ����� ������� �������� �%%���������� ��� ������ !%� !%%���� ������ ����
������������!�1� *!�$� ����� �%%���������� ����� ��� $������ ��� ������ !%� 
�(��$� ��

�������������������������������������������������
�
�$��� �� %��#���&��# %�� ���'�����������%(������#�����& ������ ��� �)%��#�*����+���������,�

Page 270



��� �

����������� ���(���� ��� ������ �!� ������ ��!���� ���
� ������ ���� ������%���� ����
���!������!���(���������������������%������!������1�

�
E1==� 6�� ��� ��(���$��� �
��� �
�� ���$�!����� ���� �!���� �!�!$
/������ �����������

���(����� ����� ������ %!�� ����(������ ���!��� �!��� !%� �
�� �������� �������� ���
�
��������!��!�������������$��!������!����!�����
�����!�!$
�������%!�� �
��
%��� �������� ������ !%� ����(������ ��� �
�� 
�$
��� ���� !%� �
�� �������� ��������
�
!�������������!%��������(���
�������������������!��1���

�
E1=E� (�����������
���#�������(!��������(�������!������!��������
��"�����!������

���� ����$� ��(������ ��� �
�� �!����� ���� ��� ��� ������������ �
��� �
�� �������$�
������������!�����!�����
��� !�����������������%!��������$�������!%��
���������
%!�� �
���� ���(����� ��� �
�� 2!�!$
� ���� �
��� �
��� ���� �������%�� ����$� �
��
%!��
�!���$� ����!�� !%� �
��$�� ��� ���� ���(����� ���� !�
��� �������$� �����������
���(����1��6������!����!�!�����!�������!���������������(���������!�%�������!��
��
������!����/�������(���1���

�
E1=9� ����
�
�� ��� �%� ������
�
��� $�  
���� ���� ��������� ��!� ��!(������

�����%������� %!�� �
�� 2��$�����
�� �!������� ���  !���� �������� ��>�'+B ��
���� 
��2��$����>���������������������!�����!��!��2>���1�2!�
����(���������
�������(�� �
��� �!������� �!� �
�� *!��!�� �(���$�� ���.��� �!��� !%� <5=E� �!�
��!(���� �� ���� ���(���� ���
� 2>��� �!����$� !�� �(���$�� <;�	� ���� ���.� ����
�>�'+B ���!����$�!���(���$��<5	�1�

�
E1=F� �>�'+B ��������!�������(������!(������
��
�
�����(��!����!(������������!����

�������� %!�� �
�� �!�
� ������ �!������1� 6�� ��!(����� �� ���$�� !%� ���(�����
�������$�����������
!�������������!������������(!����1��

�
E1=	� 2>���������!�������(������!(������
��
��������������������.�!%%�$�!��%�!��

�>�'+B �1�  
�� !��$����� (���!�� ���� �!� ����!(�� ���� !%%��� �!��� ��(�����
���(����!���!����
�������%�����!�����(������������
�������1�

��
E1E�� 2�����!���
�����(�������!%���������
����
��2��$�����
���!���������� !����

���������������!���������$���
��E1=�����E1E���!(����������!�!�����!����������
2)+� ���(���� ��� �!� ������ �
�� ������ !%� ���(����� �
��� ���� ���������
�!������!��������
���!������!������$�����!(����1��6��������!�������!��!����
���
���(���� ����� ����� ������ ��� ����� �!� ��� �
���� ����!���� ��$���� �!� �!������ �!�
����������
���!%��
����!(���������$�!�$�������!���!������!�
���!�$�������!���
���
�
����
!!�����!(����$�����������
���������1���

�
E1E�� ����!�$�������!���������������������!���!(��������������������(�����(�����������

�
�����������������1�
�
E1E�� �����
�
���#��������!���������$���
�;15���!(��������	I����
�����������!�$�

��!���� ����� �
�� ��������!�� %�!�� �!�$� ��!���� �!� ����� ���(����1�  
��
�!������� *������$� "���������� '��(����  �������!��  ���� ��� G!���� ���(����
��������  !���� �������� B�'�� �
�������� '�
!!��� ���� ��������� ����
�!�����!���� �!�.�� ��� ��!��� ��������
��� ���
� �
���� ����!�� ��!(������ !%%����$�
����!������!��!��������1� 
�������������!������!%����!������������������
������ �!�������4�� ������������� %!�� �!�$� ��!���� ���� �
���� %�������I�������

Page 271



��� �

$!��$� �
�!$
� ��������!�1�  
��  �������!��  ���� ��� ����/������������� ����
�!���������!������!�.������!��������������!������!�����
���������������
�
�
��������������!�����������������������������
!�!$���1��

�
E1E5� '����� H������ ����� *������$� "������������ '��(����� 
��� ��/!�$������� ����

!������!���� ���(���� �����!������!���$�
��� ��(������<�5������ ��� �
��������
��������  �������!���  ���� �!� �����$�
��� ��� ���� ��������� ��������1� �  
���
��(�������� ��� ����� �������� �!� ��!�����������!��!������
��(������ �
�� �����
����������(�������!�������
������!%��
�������!�1��

�
E1E;�  
�������������!%���������!��%!����!�������
��������$��������������%�!���
���
!!��

�!�����
!!��������������!���(�����!%��!�����������!����������!����������
�������$1� �
������� ���
� ����������� !%� �������� ������!���� ������ �����
���!������������������!�����������������
������N����	��
��
��!(����!�����$���
����!�� �������� ��������!���� ����� ���� ��� ��%������ �!� ��� �
�� ������ 8�(������
�!����������������	���$���5/�;���
��
�������������!�������
!!��1��

�
E1E=� ���
��� ��(��!������ !%� �
��  �������!��  ���� ��� �������� �!� ����!(�� �
��

�!�.%�!����������
������
���������.���
����������!���!�����
!!�����!����(��
�����������%!�����(�������������%�������1��

�
E1EE� ��������(��
�������/� 
��3>���!��������������)��.��0��������$���(��!�����!�

��� �!�.���� ��� ������ �!� ���!��� ��!���� ���
� �� �������$� ����������� �!� �������
����������� �!������� ������ ���(����� ���� �!(�� ����� %�!�� �������!����
������������(����1�

�
E1E9� 6%� �!��!��� 
��� �� ����!���� ��$��� �
��� ���� ���
���� �
�� ���(����� !%� ��

>���!���������������
!���������!����
����!��!��
����
�����������
��
��������1�
>�!���� ���� �
!!��� �
�� >���!���� ���������� �
��� ����� ������ !�� �
��� �
����
�.�����!���������������1��

�
E1EF� ��������!%� �!���� ��!(�����!�$�������!�����
����*!!.��
�����!���$�����

�����
�(������������(��!������>���!���������������!�.%!����������!�� %!��
��%%������ ��(����!%����(���1� 
�������������!�����!����%����������!��
!���
���
���
� �!� ������ �
���� ����!���� ��$��� ���� �
�� ��(��� !%� ����� ���� ���!���
���
����1� 
��������!%����(������������(������������
�������$��%�!�&�

�
�
�

2�!�4�����(����&�
7������� �������$� ����������� ���!��� �!�.� ������� �!���������� ���� ����!����
������ ���!�������$� ���!����� !�� ������� !�� ��������� !���$�� ���� �
!����$�
�����1�

�
'��(������(����&�
�
�%I�!!.� ��!� ���$�� $�!���� ���� $������� ���!��� �!�.� �������$� ���!���
�������$1�

�
7!������(����&�

Page 272



��� �

'���!�� ���!��� �!�.� �������$� �!�.��$� ��� 
�$
� ������ ����������� ���!���
���(����1��
�
>����������(����&�
'������������!�.1� 
����!������������%���.�������������/����$���������$�%�������
���������� ��������� $���������� ������������ ���������� ������������ ��!%����!����
���(�������������
���1�

�
E1E	� ������ ���
�
��� /� ��� ����� !%� �
�� �!���������!�� ��!$������ ������!��� ����

���(��� �����$������� ���� ����$� ����!(��1�  ��(��� �����$������� 
�(��

���!�������������%��$�����������������!%��!�������!(���!�����!(�������!(���!��
�����������(����!�����
����� %!�� �����1� 
����
��������(���� �����������!%�
������ ������!��� ���
� ���.� ��(����� %�������I������� ���� ��!(������ �!�������
�������$������������!����������������(���%!����!�������
����������$�����������1��

�
E19�� �!����� ����� ������!��� �����$������� %!�� ���� !��!��������� ���!��� ���� �������

$�!��������!��%!�����!���%%����(�����(����������$�������!�!���$��!�������
���!���%!����!�������
����������$���������������(����$�!��������������!��1� 
���
����� 
���� ��!���� ���
� �� �������$� ����������� �!� ��� ����� ������������� ���(����$�
���!��� �
�� �!�!$
� �!� ������� ����!������� ������!��� (!��������$� ����
�������!��!��������1�





)����������
��*�	����(������	
�
E19��  
��!���������%�����������%!���
����!G���������������&�
�
 ������ ���7�

#��� ����� J� )���
�����

�!������� ��/������������ !%� ���� ���(���� ����� ��������� ��������$� �������$�
������������������(����1�
 !� ��!��� !�� ��.���� ������� %!�� %���� ���(����� �������$� ������ !%� ���(����
������
!��������.������!������$���������������������$������
��!��
��$���
����
���(�������������
����!������!���$�������$���������!%�)���������
��

���� ����/� H��
�����

 !� �!�.� ���
� >�!(������ ���
��� �
�� %�����!�.� !%� �
�� �!������!���$� ������$��
�����!���(��!��������!�!����
�������(������!����(��������1�
�

���� ����� J� #���
�����

>
������!%���������$���!�����������������
�����!%��������(���1��

B!(������J�)���
���5�

>
����66�J�����(����!%��
�����!�������
������������'��(�������!����!�!$
�
���(����1���OB!������!�$��������������!����%!���!�.��$��
��������
��
��!�
�����!�
�!�!$
�P1�

�
 !����#�B���8���(@�.�
!�������	�������	����������"��6������

�������������������
��

�
E19�� )��$���!%� �
����!�.��!���������
����������������
��������
���������'!������

'��(��������$!!��������������!��������
!������(���������������������������
����8��*� ���� ��������� ���������� ���!� !��� ��!�.� �!������� %!�� �� 
�$
� �����
������$�����������(���1����

Page 273



�	� �

�
E195�  
�� ������� ������� '!������ ���� 8��*� ��!�.� �!�������� �!��� ����� �!� ���

��������� �!�#��!���� ����� �!� ���!�� ����� %!�� �
�� ��!�������� ��!����1� '�!��
���
�������� !����>�!G���� /�B���"�����
!������ ��(������ �!�����$��!���
�
�� (!���� !%� ��!�� ���
����� ���!�� �!� �
�� ���(����� ����$� ��/��������1�  
��
�!�!�����������!�������� �!� ��!������#��!������������
������� ��������� �!�
�����%������(����������!��
���������!������!������!(���!�1��

�
E19;� ��������!%��
����������$��������������������������!�!%%���5=�8!�����'�������!��
��

������%�� ��!(����1� �  
���� ��� ��������� ��� !��������$� ���� %!�� *6� � >�6�
���������!�����(��!���
��������!���
��
��
��"����������!%������
����������
���
������!�����H����������1� 6%� �
������� ����������%����������� �!!.� �!������%��
���
����
����������
����,���������
����
����!(�������%����
��
���������$1�

�
������
��"� ��

�
E19=� +�������
����� !%� �� �!������� 
�� ��� �
������� !%� �
�� �!�!$
������ ���������

������%���������%!���
��
��
��"�����!�����
�����������������1�� 
��������'����!��
��E���������2����*�����+�1� 
��������%����!(������!��������,������!�������
!���!�������������!�.���!��
����������1�

�
E19E� +�������
�����!%������!����!�������
����!�����(���2)+����(���������
�!���

��!(����1���
�

)�����
�����
�
���������������+�������
�
��
�
E199�  !� ��(���� ������� �����$������� �����!�.����
� ��!(������ ���� ���(���� �����

�
�!$
� �
�� '��%� "�������� ����������� ���� '��!��� >������$� ��!����� �!�
������%�����������������������������������!$������!%�������!����������$�����
����!������!��!��������� �!����!�����!�������
�������������� ���!������������
����!�����1��

�
�����
����
��
��

�
E19F� >�!(�������(��!��������������$�(�����
�$
����!���������$��
����
����!%��!�.��!�

������ �
��� �!� ��!(����� ��� �%������ �����(����$��� !�� ��/���������� �!� �
��
����������!%� �������$� ���(���� ����1� �  
�������� ��� (��� �� 5� ��!�$�������!��
&��
��!(���!�� !%� ������������ ��(����� �
���� ����!������� ���� �%%!������� �
��
��������!���� ��� !%� �!��� ���� (!���� �!�������� �!� �!(�� %�!�� ��!�.� �!�
��!�I����!���� ��$����� ���� ��!(���!�� !%� �(����� %!�� ��!(������ �!� ��!�!���
�
�������(������!��������!������������!$������1�

�
 !����'5���	���������	���������	�	
�"��6����5�'9#,����'9#/�

�
E19	� >
����������� %!���!���!��!�������$������!��������$� �
�� ��������$����(�����

���%!��!��&��


���� �!������!���$� !%� �� �
���� �!������� 
�� ���� ����� !%� �
�� ������� %!��
6�����������*�(��$�-�

����� �!������!���$�!%�������'��(���-�����

Page 274



�
� �

������ "�(��!���$� �� �!����� ����������� ������$�� �
��� �!��!�������� �������
�����$�������������!�!���� �
���!������$����!%� �!����� �������������
(�
�����%!���
������!������!%���!�������
���*"1��

�
E1F��  
�� <�1��� ��������� ��(��$�� ���$��� ����� ��� ��
��(��� �
�!$
� �
�� %��� �����

�%%����!%��
����/��������$���!$���������>
��������(��$�1�
��

�������
���������
��
�
E1F��  
�� �
���� �!�������
������� %!�������� !%� ������ �!�����(��� �������$������������

����!��!������������������%!�����!��������(�����������!���
���!�����!�����
��������5=�8!�����'�����1� �A��
� �
�� %����!%� ����� �!����� �������������!���
$���������(����!%����(����!����!������� !���������������
����������$������������
����� ��� ��!(����� ���
� $������� ��(���� !%� ��(����� ��%!�����!��� ��(!����� ����
���!��1� 8!����� '������ ����� ��� �� �
������� ����� %�!�� �
��
� �!� ����(��� �
����
���(����!�����(�����%�!�1�

�
E1F��  
���!����� ����������$� �
��!��!���!%�������������!�� �!� �
��"����������!%�

�����
��!���������������%����$�!%�<��;	5������!�����(��!���
��8!�����'������
����������������
��
����!�!������������$���
�E1F����!(�1�

�
E1F5� '��!�������������!(������!��
��������!��$�!������ !�������������!�
�����
���

����� �� ��������� �!� ���� %!�� ���� ���(����� �!� ��� ����(����� ��� ����� !%� �
���
��(��!�����1�
��
�����
���	�%�����

�
E1F;� ��.����
�����$��%!���
��*!������
!�����$!��$�%!���������������
����������!��!%�

�
�����.��� �!������ %!������!��!����������(����� �
������������������ �!���!����
���
��������$�������������1� 
��������&�

�
Ø � )�����
�� ������ �� ��
������� ����
���,� 6������$� ����� !%� �
��

���(�������!(��������!�
���������!%� �
���!����� �������$�����������������
�������$����(����1�

�
Ø � �������
�� �	���������(��
������������#� !�$�(����!���� %������������

�
!���������!���!��!(����
��������������!������(������
������
���1�
�

Ø � -��
�
���
������
��������������������� ������$� !���!(����$�!��
����(������������
���!���!��!%����(��������1�

�
Ø � )�����
�� ��������� ��� ������ ������������� /� +�������
��$� �%%����(��

���(��� �������$�� ����������� %!�� �!�$� ��!���� ��� ��������!��� ����� ��� �� .���
�������� !%� �������$� ��!���� ���
� �� �������$� ����������� �!� $���� %���
������������������������ �
�������(�������!%�����!��!����������(��������
��� �
�� �!�!$
1� �  
��� �������� ������ ��
� ��� ��.��$� ����!(������� �!�
�!��� ����� ���� ����������� �!� ��.�� �
��� �!��� ����������� ���� ���$�
3���(���������0��!���������������$������������!����$�����!�%�������������$�
������!������(��������*2 �1� ��(����������$��!������!��������������!������
���� ��� ���(���� �!� ��.�� ���� �
�� ���������$� ��� !%� ������!��� ��� �
��
�!�!$
��������!��������3.��0����(����������������
���������!������1�

Page 275



��� �

�
=$� �*��(��"�*-��.(��.)(-�-)����)���*--)�(��
�
91��  
�� ���!��� �����!�� �
���!���������!����!$������ %!�� �������$����������������

!��!���������� ���
� �� (���� !%� ����(����$� �� ���� <�1;�� !%� �%%�������� ��(��$���
������� (���� %!���!����������� ����!(���������� %!��������(���1� 
��� ��(��$�
��!�!���� ���� �!��������� ��� �������� ��� H������ ����� ���� ��� ��G���� �!� %���
�!���������!(������������������1�

�
91�� '����!����!����.�����������!&�

�
�1� '��!��� �
�� ��!�!����� %!�� �!��������$� �������$� ����������� ����

!��!��������� �!� ��� ������������ ��� ��!� �
������ �!���$� �
�� �%%��������
���$���� �����
��� �!� �
��� ������$��� ���� �
�� �������� ����(�������� ���!�
���������$�����!������!��!���������������(��!���$��!�����������������
�������/����<5��.�-�����

�
�1� �$���� �
�� ���!��������!��� �������$� �!� �
�� ���������� %!�� ��/

�!������!���$����� ���(����� ��� ���� !�� ���>
�������D��� �����$���
��
E19�� �!� E1F;� ��!(��� ���� �
�� �!���,���� ����� �!� ������� �
�� �������
��!�.��!��������%!��������$�������������������(����1�

�
�
915�  
�� ��/
!��� �������$� ����������� ���� !��!������� ��� �
�� �!�!��� ������� ���

��������� ������� !�� ��� ������ ������ %�!��)+B��>1� 6��� �!�� ��������!�� ��� ��
%�����!��������� ���(���� ����� ���� �
�� ������ �������� �!�)+B��>� ���� �
��
�%%����������������������������
��"�����!�������%%����������(��$�1�

�
91;�  
���������!��!����� !���������������� ��� �
�� �����������(���� !%� �������$�

���������������!��!��������1�
�
91=�  
���!���������������!������!�����������!%�����!���������(!���������

�������� ���(����� %�!�� ��������� ��!(������ �
��
� ���� %����� �
�!$
�A!�.��$�
B��$
�!�
!!����������+�!�����'!����������$���!����!%�<	�������1�2!�
�
!%��
����%����$����������������������������
������!%�����I����������
���%!���
�
�� ���(���� 
��� ��!�!���� �!� �������� ��� H������ ����� �� <5�������
����(��������%�!���
����(��$����
��(����!��������������!������!��!���������
���� ��(��!�� �!����� �����������1�  
��� �
���� ���!� ��� ��G���� �!� %��� �!�����
����!(������������������1�

�
91E� ������������!����$
�� ����
���!���!%� �
�����!���� �
��"�����!����� ����������$��
��

!�!�!��� !%� ��� ���������!�� �!� �
�� "���������� !%� �����
� �!� ������ ��������
%����$�!%�<��;	5����1� 
��� ��������������!�����(��!���
���!����0����!������
���8!�����'�����������*������$�"����������%����������!(����$����������������(����
���(����1����!��!���!%��
�����������!������������
������!%�H����������1�

�
919� 6%� �
����
!����� ����������%�� ��� ����"����������!%������
����������!��� �
���

�
��"�����!������
��������!���������$�'����!����E��!�������!�������!�G����!��
���
��!����$��� ���"�(��!����������8������1� 6%� ������%����� %��
��� ���!���
������������������!���������!������$��
����������!%��
����
������������.��$�

Page 276



��� �

����!(��� %!�� �
���� ������!�� ��� �
�� �������� >�!$�����1�  
�� ����(���� !%� �
��
<�19����(��$������!�������������!������������(�������1�

�
91F� 6%� �
�� "�����!����� ��� ������ �!� ������ �������� %����$� �
�!$
� ���
��� �
��

"���������� !%� �����
� !�� �
�!$
� '����!�� ��E� �!�������!���� �
��� �
��
"�����!����� ����� ����� �!� �!������� �
��� �
��� ��� �!������!��� %���� ���(����
��!(���!�1�

�
91	�  
���!���������!���$�������!�!���� �!��!�.���!��������
����$
�!���$�+����

*!��!��2!�!$
������������!��E1=����!�����(�����G!�������������(���1� 
��������
������ ����������!�� !%� ���!����� �
�!$
� �
�� ����(���� !%� �� �!��� �%%����(��
���(���1�

�
91���  
�����������������!����!����������%�������!������!�����(����
���!���������!��

��!$������ ���� �
���%!��� ��� 36�(���� �!� '�(�0� ���������!�� %!�� <5������� 
���
����� ����� �!� �
�� �!��!�����  ����%!�����!�� 2!���� ��� �
�� ��!G����
����$�����������!�������!(��������
����������$�"�����!��������!����1��

�
�
�
�
�
�
:$� �*��%��(����( *���*-��.(��"")"������.)(-�(C(�%�)0(�
� D�(3���"(�0)�("E�
�
F1��  
���!��������!���$�������������!��;9�!%��
��B�'������!����������������

�		�� �!� ������� �
�� ������!%� ����!����
!�������� �!� ����� �!������� �����
���(����� ������������
��
��� �
!�������������� %!�� �
�� ��!(���!��!%� ���� ��
�
���(����1� ��!������� ����� ���(����� ������������$������� %!�� ��!�!���$� �
��
���%����!%�����!����$����F�!��!(����
!�����?����������%������!���
!��%%���
%�!�� ������� ���!����� !%� ���� ���������!�@�� ����� �����!�� �	� !%� �
�� B���!����
����������� ���� �		�� !�� �����!�� �� !%� �
�� �
�!�������� '��.� ���� "��������
>���!��������	9�1� � 
�������%���������$���������������!&� ���� ��������!�� ���
���
!���!%�!(���!���$��
���%%����!%��
����������������-�������������!����%���������-�
�������������$������!���$�-���������������������.��$���(����$��!%�������!����
%���������-�����%����������%!���!��������������������(�����$��!�����%�!��
!���%!���
��
���!���!%� ������������$� ��� ���(����1� �>�!(����� �
��� �
���!����� �!������� �!�
��.�����%���������$��������(���������!�����!������
��������$������������������
�!�������� ���� ����(���� �����!��� $�������� �
���� ��� �!� %���������� ����!��
�
���
�����
!��!%�����(���������!������������������!��������1�

�
F1��  
�� ���!��� ��!�!���� �!���������!�� !%� ���(���� ����(���� ���� �
�� ��.��$� !%�

�%%����������(��$�1� � 
��� ����!������������
� �
���!����0��!���$���!������������
(������
!���������������!��5�!%� �
��*!����7!(�������������			� �!� ?��.��
�����$������� �!� ������ �!����!�� ����!(������ ��� �
�� ���� ��� �
��
� ����
%����!��� ���� ����������� 
�(��$� ��$���� �!� �� �!�������!�� !%� ��!�!����
�%%�������������%%����(�����@1�

�

Page 277



��� �

F15�  
�� '��(���� �$��������� �
��� ���� ��!�!���� �!� ��� ��������� ���� %!�� >���� 2�
���(����� ���
��� �
�� ������$� !%� �
�� >����� �!������� 8�$����!��� ���E� ����
�
���%!��� �
�� ��!(���!��� !%� �
!��� ��$����!��� �!� �!�� �����1� �!��(��� �
��
�!������!���������!���.�����!����!����
��+�������������!%����������������!��
������������!�������,������������1��6������������������%�!���
�����!����
����
��
��!�!���� �������!��� ���� �������� �����$������� ���� �
��� �������������
�!���������!���������$�$�(����!���/��!����$��
�������(������
��
����������!���
������!����������
��
���!����0����!����������!������������!������������
�
�
����!(���!���!%������������$��!���������������%����!������������
���������(����
��$������!�1�

�
<$� *�(��*�(��.���(�"��*�")(���)*�"�
�
	1��  
�����!��������!������!����
��%!��!���$��!�������>����!�G����(��&�
�

Ø � ����!����!���!�������
#�� 
����'���!������� �
��(����!��������$��!����!�>�������
����%%!�����!�
����!(�� �
�� ,������ !%� ��%�� %!�� ���� �
!��� �
!� ��(�� ���� �!�.� ��� �
��
�!�!$
1�

�
Ø � ����%���������!���(���!�������

'��(�����������������(���!�����������������
��(��������������
��!�������%�!�����.�!%�
�����������������!���(����%�������������������
��%�1�

	1�� ��� +,�������� 6������ ����������� �+,6��� 
��� ����� �!�������� ��� ��!�!�����
������%%�����!���!%� �
���!���(�����������!���� ��(��$� ���*2 �1� 
��+,6������
�!�������� ���
� ����� %�!�� �
�� ������� �����
� ���� A�������$� "������������
+,���������!���7�!�����������!%�'�����������+,�������1� 
��+,6��
������
����!�� ����� ��� ������ �!� ������ �
�� �!���������!�� ��!$������ �!��� �!��
��(������� ������� �!�� ���!��� ���
� �� �������$� ����������� ��$�������� !%� �
����
������ ������������ �$��� $������� �!��!/��!�!���� ������� ������ !��������!���
����$�!��!�������%1� 
��+,6�����!�
�����������!%�����!��� ��������� �!�������
�
��(�����!%��������������������!%���!�������
����������$������������������.���
���!� ���!��� ���� �
��� ���� �!�� ��(������� ��������� �!�� ��� ����� !%� �
��
�!���������!����!����1�

�

#9$� "%"��)����(����)*��-*����3�((�(��(�0)�*��(���
�
��1��  
�� ����$��� �!�������!�� ���� �����$� !%� ���� ���� %���������� ����� %!��!�� �����

��������������
���!����0��+�(��!��������'�����$�1�
�
��1��  
�� ��!G���� ����� ���.� �!� ����(��� ������$�� �
��
� ��������� ����$�� �%%��������

���� ���!(���(�� ����$�� �
��
� �!��� ��!�.� ������!���� �!���$� �!��!����!��
%����$� ���� %!��!�� �
�� *!��!�� "�(��!������ �$����� Q'����������
"�(��!������7���&�6����������$�'����������"���$��D��!�������!�Q1�A!�.�
��������������.������
��������$�������������$��!������������������$�����%��
%!�����
�������!����!��!������
�����������1�

�
��15� 8���������� ���� !������ ����$�� $�������!�� ����� ��� ������� �1$1� �� %!!��

$�!���$���!G�����������������!%��
�����������!������������������%MI����$������1��

Page 278



��� �

�
##$� �)"2�����3(�(���)� �)���)*�"�

�
��1��  
��������������������!%����.�������.��$�%!�������
������!�!������!��!��������

*������$�"����������'��(�������� !�����������&�
��

Ø � +���!������%!����!�������
��������$������������������
�����������!�!����
�������-�

Ø � 6�����%���$������������������%!���!�������
��-�����
Ø � '��.�
!�������$�$�������������!���%!���
���!���������!����!$������

��
���� ��� �� �!�$� 
���!��� !%� ��������� ���� ������ ��(!�(������ ��� �
��
��(��!������ !%� ������� ���(����� �
��
� �!��� ����� �!� ���� ��!�!�����
����$�(������������
�����1�

�
��1��  
�����
�����$�����������$������������
�!$
��
����(��!������!%������������

��!G������������� ���.�����$������������$�� �!� %!��������!%� �
���������$�����
��!��� �
�� ��!$������ �!� �����%!��� ����� �!����� ����1�  
��� ����� ������� ��
������������(��������������������(!�(����������1�

�
��15� '��(����������!%�������������$����������!�
���������������
������%�������(����

�!���������!�� ����� 
�(�1� ��������� �� ����� !�� �!��� �������� ���(���� ����
��!%������������!%��������1�

�
�
#'$� ��)�(����)"*�(���(%��)*��)� �)���)*�"�
�
��1�� )!���������!������������������� �
��� �
����%�����������%����!%���!�������
���

�������$� ����������� ����� ��� %���� �!��������� ��� �
�� ��(��!������ !%� ���� ����
���(����1� >�������
��� �!�.��$� ���
� �
�� �!������� '�%����  ��������� ������
�
�����!�������
��� �������$������������������%����!��!���� ����������(������!����
����(������������!�����$��������(���������.����!���������������(����1��

�
�#,$� (--)�)(��&�"���(�(����
�
�51��  
���!������!�!�����������$��%������������������
�����$������,������!%�

���(�������
�����
�(��$��
������������%���!%�������$��������
�$
��!���
���(����1�

�
#/$� �  (�)�("�
�

�����������J�#(��(����!%�'��(�����D(;����E�
�����������J������>�!%����&��!��A�����
��'��(���������+�����������
��$�R�
�
�

�
SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS�

�

������3�6��	��	�����@�#<='�"�����	�#99�D������	���E�
��������F���7
���	�� �����G�������	��!������������	�����!����������

Page 279



��� �

� �
2���%����������!��!%�?���.$�!���������@� B�������������
!���������!%�
!������

�������������
����!�����!���������!�1�
$�

•� �		���������	������!���������	�����
.����!��	� ����	���"������"��6�����
(;��	�������

•� (?�������)��������������	��

�

��������!����(;�$�1#:=�
=
�!
�-����@�'����6��������	��

��	��	@�(#/�'�(�

�

�

�

�

Page 280



��� �

�����������/������>�!%����&��!��������
��'��(���������+�����������
��$�R�
�
"��6����%���� ��������6��5�.�8�8�����!�����6�����!�	
���	��������������������������6��>�
�
)�������!�$�������
!��!(���%�!����(��$����
�
���%���������!����!�������(��$����!��!����!�1����
�����!%�
����!(�� �!� �������������)����!�����������������������
�����
�� ��.�������� ����� ��������
����!%� !�/�����$�!�� ����(������ ��
� ��� �������$�� �������$� ���� �������!�.1�)�
��� �� ������!%�
��������!��� ��������$� $�����$� %��� ���� $!��$� �������$�� �
��
� ����!�� ��� ���� ��� �� �������!���� ����
�������������$������!�������%��� %�!���!�������!�����������!��� �!�
����
�����
��(��
�����������
��������$����(��������
����!�����!������1��
�
�������!���������!����!�!�����)������������!������!��!!.����
����������������������!���!������!%�
�
�� ���� ������1� )� �!��� ��� ���!����� �!� G!��� �!���� ���!����� ���� �������$� $�!��� ���� ��� ��
����!������$����!����
�����
�����!���!%�������!���������������!�
����
������(����!���������������!�

�����������(�����1� 
��>���!���������������!������!��!�.����
�!�
�����������!%��
�����!���������
�������$�$�!���!��
!��������!��!�������������������������
�)1��%������������!%����.����� ���
��.����)�����������!����������!����������!�������$��������
��$�!�����������$�
����!���.��%�������
������.���!������!������
��!������!���1� 
��������$�(��)���������!%����!�$��$�������
$���!!����!�

������%�������1�
�
>������ ���� ��������� 5� %!�� �!��� ��������� !%� 
!�� ���(���� �!��������!�� ����� ����!(�� �
�� ����
!��!������������������%!����!�������
����������$��������������� !�����������1�
�
�!�� �����6��)���������(	�����
�	
������"������(	����������	�� ����(�������	��
�
���������!���������!��!����!�>!��������A!!���>A�����
�������!��!����������(������!(����1� 
���
�����
��
�����!�����������$�$��$����
�!�
�����!������������
!$
�
���!�������.�
������0���������
�!��������(�����
����!��1�A
���
��%�����������!���
������(�������
������������!����������
�
(��������������������!�����
�!�
���1�
��
��� G!����� �
��>�!����"���$������"�(��!�������!���� %!��!������������.� �!����������
1�"�������

�(��$� �� ����$��� ���� 
�� �!���� (���� ����� ���
� 
������$� �
�� ���
������ ���� ���
� $������
���!��$������ 
�� ��!$������� �
�!$
� �
�� �!����� ������$� �� 
��� �.���� ����1� ���� ���%� �������
�����������������!�
������!%����$�$�1��������������������$�!���������!���������������!����(����
�
��.�T�
��
��G!������
���!�����������!���������
��>�����%!��>�!�����!���1�����������������������!���!�
�
����$�����������%������-����
���
!����������������������!���
���!�������!���1�
�
�%���� �
�� �!�$� ���� ���.� 
!������� ��� �
�� ������ 
�� �!��� ��(���� �!� 
��� !��� ������ ��� �
��� �!!��
����!(������
��$!�����.����!��
������$�!%��
���!�.������
�������������!%��
�������������!�������%!��
#�B�*!��!��8�$�!�1�6�����;�
���������������%!�������!� !�������������!���$������
���������
���
��������$���������������
!�
����
!����
���!�������!(����������
����������
��
�
���!�1��
�
���G!������
���!�.%!����!%��
��'!�����+�������������'������������;�%!��!������������.1�6���!!.�
���
�!����!��
���!���������!����!��
����%%����������!%��!�.��$������!���.����������!��
������
��
�����%%�
!%� �
�� ����������� ��!G����� ��� 
�� ������� ��
� �� (����� �!�.��� 
�� ���� ��.��� �!� ��������� 
���
����!�������!���!�����������.����'������������=1��
�
���!����!�!�����������������!���
�����!�
���� ��������������
����!������.�����������
�����!(����
��� 
����� �!���.�� �
�� %���$����$����� ���� ���$��� %!�� �
��2��������� ���� 
�� �������� �
������
��$
�����
��
���������������.�
�!$
1����
�����(����,��.�$�����!%���!��������������!����$!!�����
���$��
�����������%!���������
1�

Page 281



��� �

�!�������
������ !������������ �����!���������
��������$�%�!��
���%������
���!�����(�����!��!�.�
�������������1��
�
"�(��!���$��!��� �!����� ������������ ��� �
���!�!$
�������!����$�����������!������ ���(���������
��.���0��������������
���!��������!��G����
���������!���!��
�����1�
�
�!�� �����6��)���������)	����	��	����6�	
�B���8����������*������	������

�
��������!�$�2��$����������������$����������(�����
����������
���
�!���!%���(��!���$�%�!����������$�
���������(�����!�!����
�����!(������
����G!�����!%���������(���������
����
���!�����!������1���
���
���
�� $!!�� ������!�� ����������� �
��� 
��� �������� ��� 
��� 
�(��$� �
�� ��������!�� �!� ��(�� �(��������
�����������������
���
����!�����!������1�
�
���� ���(���� ��!(����� 
��� ��(��!���� �� ��%�� �.���� ��!$������� %!�� �
�� (�����$� ��(���� !%� ���������� !%�
���(����������
!���������
�������(����1�����G!����
���!�����������������(��������
������!������
)����+���>��.���������$����� �������$���!���
!����$���� �
���������.��������!��!!�����.�����
���
���������!��!��!�������(�����������
��
���
����!����!�.����������������
����%M����)!���%!����
���������������'�����1�K����%���!%��
������(����������������������.�����������
����
�����$��������$�

����������(�����������$���%�!�1��
�

6�� �!��������$� ���(���� ����(���� !��� !%� �
�� ��!�!����� ��� �!� ��(��!�� �� � ������� ���!���  !����
�������� �
��� �!��� ��� �������� ��� ���� ���(���� ����� ���� ��������$� �!�� �
�� ��4�� ���� ��!���
�������� !%� �
�������� �!������� ���$������1� �  
����!��� ���!��$�� ������!�� ��� �� ��������������
�
����� ���!� ��!(����$� ����������� %!�� ���(���� ����� !%� ������$����
� �(���� ���� �������� !%� ������ ��%�1�
*��$�� !������� ������$�� ����� ���!��� �� �
��$� !%� �
�� ����� ���� ���(����� %���� ����$������ ���!� �
��
�!�������� ���� �
����� ���!��� ������� $�!���� ������$� �
��� �
�� ��%�� ����������� !%� �
!��� ���
� ��
�����������������!$
����!�����!��
�������������������
�������!%��!�����1�
�
�!�� �����6��)���������)	����	��	����6�	
�B�.�
!����������*������	������
�
)>�����������
�$
���������(��������
���!�!$
1����
!$
���!%!��������������
���!�������������

���!����������
��
�����%%��!����������
������%���������������(�������
���%!!���
!�����������
����
��
%�������!����%%��������������!%�
�����%�1�
�
A��
��
����(��!������!%�����������!��
��!����(��������(����%!����!�������
����������$������������������
���!� ���!$������ �
��� %!�� ��!���� �
!� ���� ��!%!����� ��������� �
��� �
���� �
!����� ���� !���!��� ���!�
����� �!� ��� ��$��%�������� ����!(��1� 6�� �
��� ��������� ���
�!�!$�� �
!��� ���� �!��� ��� 
��������� �!�
����!(���
��,������!%��
����
��!���!�������%!���
���$�!��!%���!���1��'�����!%��
����������!����!!����
������� �!�
� ����(���!�� ���� (����� >���!�� �������� >����� ����� ��� ������������ ��� ����� !%� �
��
�!���������!�� ��!$������ �!� ������ ����(����� ���%�������� ���� ��.��� ���!� ���!��� %!�� ��!����
��$��������!%��
��������������1�
�

�

�

�

Page 282



�� �

���������������	
��

�
��������
�

�����

�
	�
���������
�����

�������������	��
�

��������������
�

�

�����������
�

������������

�
�����������������������������������
��������
�
���
�	���	
�������������
�
������������ ���������������������
����!���"����������������#���$���
������������%���������
�

��������

�
�����$��������&��������'�$���
�����������(���
�
�����������������
�

&���

�
�
�
������������
�

�
�����$�����������������

�
���� 	��!�"��	��#����
��

�
)���*�������������

�
$�����
���"������!�
�

�

+�����$�,����-�����������������
���������

�
�
�.� $%����&�
�
�.�� *
��� ��� �
�� ������� ������� ��� �
�� �����$� ������� &������ /��&0� -���

����(��1� ���� ������������� �������2�� ���������� �-� ���
� 3������ �����
��$�����$� ������ ���� �������2� �������� �
��$��.� � *
�� ������� ���4�� ��������
����������-� �
�����-����&�+��������� -�������(������������� ���&������5��1�
�����-��
��#���$���������������������*������������������.��*
����$���
��������������
����������-��
��-�������&� ��������������������-�������(���
�
��
����������
������3����������.�

�
�
�.� '�($(��$��')%(�'�
�
� ����	�������������	�������*�
�
�.�� &��������
�����-������(��������$��������&������+����������������������

&������5��.�
�
�.�� &������� �
�� ���-�� #���$������ ���� �������� ��� *����� �������� ������ �-�

67�1�7	����������������������*��������������$���
�8.8.�
�
�.7�  �9��������.�������1�������
���������
��#���$������&$����������������

�
�������������*������������������1�*������������$������$������������

Agenda Item 10.4

Page 283



�� �

��$���� �-� 6:�.7�;��������� ���� ����$����� �5��������� ��$���� �-� 6�<.<87�
�������������
��-��-��
����������������(��.�

�
�.;� &������� �
��1� �
������ ������������������������ ����������
��
� ����������

�
�� ������������ ��� ��������� �������� �5��������1� �
��������������������� �-�
������������ %� �������� ��� $����� ����$����� ��
������ ��� ��$������� ����
�$���1�-�������$����������������
��
��#���������"����#������-��������$1�
����������������
��#���$�������������-����
�������������������-�����$��$�
�
�������������$�����.��

�
�.=� >���� �
�� �����?����� ��&� ��$��� ���9�������� /����?�=0� ��� �������� ���

&������5���
��
�
+,� �'�$��$�-����.'�'�($(��$�
�
7.�� �������� ��� ��@����� ��� �
�� "����� A���������� ���� �����$� &��� �	:	� ���

��������������������������$��������&��������$�������������
���������-�
�
�� ���� -��������� ����.� � *
�� ������� ���� ����� �������� �
��#���$������
���� �������� ��� *����� �������� ������ ��� �
��� ��� ���� -�-��� ���� ����$�������
����� �
��#���$������&$�������� �������$�� �
��
����$�����4������
��-�
�-��
��������.�

�
�
/,� ���'����(0'��"�(��$�
�
;.�� *
���������
��������������������������������������&�������������*�����

�������� ������ ���
� �
�� ��������� ��� -�-��� ���� ����$������� ����� �
��
#���$������&$�������.� �B
����� �
�������� ��� ��
��� ����� �-� ���������$� ��
��������� ��&1� �
�� ���������� ���������� ��� �
��� ������� ���� ����������� �
��
������--������1�
����$���$��������
���������������������
��������.����

�
�
1,� 2��34��%��
�
=.�� *
�� �����$� ������� &������ �������� ��� �
�� ����������� �-� �
�� ������� ���

��������� �-� ���� �������$� ����4.� � *
�� ������ ��� ��� ��������� ��� �
�� ��&� ����
����������� ��� ������.� � C������ ��� ���������� �������� -���� �������2� �����1�
���������
��$�������$����������������.��+5�����������������������������
�����������������
�������������-�����������������$���
��������2��
����$�
����4.��+5�������������������������$��������&�����������������������
����-����������������������������
������.�

�
=.��  ������		���
�������$��������&������
��������D���$?-�����E.�*
�������

������������������C,��-��
��"�����A����������%������$�&����	:	���������
����$���� ��� ������ �
��� ������ ����� ��� ������ ��
������ �������� ��-����� �
��
����������� ����� �-� ��������.� � *
��� ������ �
��� ��� ������� ��������� ���� ���
������������������*�5��.�.�������-������������������
�������������
����&�
������� ��� ���� -���� ��� �����-������ ��� �
�� A������� ���.� � *
�� ��&� ����
�����������������.�

Page 284



�� �

�
=.7� C����������������
��������2������������������������
������������$��-��������

���
�������������������������������$.�*
�����������$�������������������-�������
�������������������������������������
������.�

�
=.;� &�� ���� �����������$� ��� ���
� 3������ ����1��������� ����������� �
�������$�

�������&��������������� �����$�������1����������������������$�����4���
���������������-�6=.	��-����&���������.��*
���
������������������������������
�
������(�����&�+�������������������&������5��.�

�
�
5,� �'0($'�2%4'��6787�88�
�
<.��� )�������������������1���������������������
��!��-����������������������

'�$���#��������$�������� /F�������0.� �*
��-����������&�-������������������
��� ��� 7��
�  ��������� ����1� �
����� �� ���9������ ���������� �-� 6=��1���.��
*
���� ��� ��� ��������� -��� ���� ���������� ��� �
�� ��&1� ���� �--�����1� ���
���9����������
�*������������������1�
����������������������������������
���������
������������������.�

��
<.��� *�� ����� �����$�� �-� �����5�������� 67��1���� 
���� ����� ��
������ ���� �
��

������� ����� ��� ��� ������ ��� �������� �
�� ���������.� � �������1� �
���� ���
��������$� �������� ��� ��&� �5��������1� ����������� ����$� �
�� �������
�������� ����
��� ����������.� � *�$
�� �������� ����� �5��������� ��� �
���-����
�����������������������������������������������������5���������������.��

�
<.7� *
������������������
����
�����������������������$��
������?�����&�������

�����������
��
����$�������
����������������������������������������?��.��� �
�
�

9,� ����-��'$�(���'$�6788�86�
�
.� ��	
�$ ����!�

�
8.��� *
�� -����� ��&�  ������ �������������� ����(��� ���� �����
��� ��� ���
�

3����������.��*
�������������������������&������5���
����������������
�����-������
����������������������������
����������.��

�
8.�� *
�� -����� �������������� ���-����� �
�� ���������� A���������2�� ���������� ���

���������A������������� ��� <.:G.� C����������1� �
�� -�������$������� �
��$���

������������������
�����-������������H�

�
?� *
�� ��������$�� ��������� ��� ������������ ����������� 
��� �
��$���

-�����.78G� ��� 7.7�G� �������$� ��� ����������� ������� �-� �����5��������
6�:�1����

?� *
�� ��������$�� ��������� ��� �
�� ��9��� �������� ���������� 
��� �����
��������-����7.;:G����;.�<G�$����$���������������6:=1�������������.��
*
��� ����� ��4�� ���������� ����������� ��������� ��� -��� �
�� ��������
���$�����.�

�

Page 285



�� �

� *
���� ����� ��� �
��$��� ��� �
�� ��
��� ����������� ���� ��� ��� �
�� ���-��
�������������.�

�
� $ ����������������':��	��� ���
�
8.7� *
�����
��� �-� -�������$���&� �������� �5��������� 
��� �
��$������
� �--����

-���� �
�� ����?��� -��������� ����1� ���
� ��� ������������ �-�  �������� ��������
+5��������� / �+0� ����$� ������������� ���
��� �
�� ��&�  ������
�������������.�

�
8.;� C�� �������� �����1� �
�� &�
������ 
��� ��������� ����������� ��&� ��������

����������-������5��������6�:�����������������1�-���������
��$
� �+��-�
6�=.=�������������#�9�����������&����������-�6��.=��������.�C����������������-�
�� ��$��-������ ��������� ��� ���������� �������� ��������� -�������$� �
��
������
������� ������$�������1���������������������������������?���
�����$� �������� !��$������ ��� :�  ��������� ����� �
��
� ����� �������
�5��������� ������������ ����� -���� ������ �$������ ���-������ ��������.�
*
��� 
��� �������� ��� �� ��
� ������� ����������� ���$������ -��� ����?���
�������������������������.�

�
8.=� &��������-��
���������������������������-�������$���$���1��
��&�
����������

�������� ��� ���� -��� ��������� -��� ����(��� ���� -���� �����.� *
�� ���� ����
��������� ��������� 3������ ��������� ��� ��� ���� ������������ �
��� �
�� �������
�������������4��������&�
�������������������#���
.�

�
8.<�  �����-�� ������$� ��$����������� ����� �������� ��  �������� ��������

+5��������� ����������� ���� ��  ������� �������������.� *
���� �
��$��� ��� �
��
������������-� �+������
������������
�����������-����� ����������������������
������� ���� �
�� ������������ ��� �
�� ��&� ��$��� ���� �
�� ������$� �-� �
��
#���$���������.��*
����&����
��$�������5������-�6���������������-�-����
���� ��������� -��� ���4� ��� �������� ��
����.� *
�� ������� ��������� ��$�����$�
�������� �������������������-�������(��������������
���
��� ����������������
�����5��������6=��1���.�*
���������������$��-������������-���������������
����
�������--������������������$������$�������������������
��#���$����������
��������*��.�

�
� ��	�
���	��-���
�
8.8� C��������������1�������������������
������(���#���$������������������

��� *��� -��� ��������� ��������� ��� �
�� ������.� *
�� #���$������ ����
����������� �
�� ���$���� �5��������� �������� �-� �
�� ��&� ��$��1� /67=.�<	�
�������0.������������
���� ��4������������
�*����������������������
����
���������$$�������--�������������$�����$����-�=G��-��
������(���-��.��

�
8.:�� &�� ������� ��� ����$���
� 8.<1� �
�� ���������� ����� �-�  �������� ��������

+5������������� �
�������@���� ��������� ��� �
����������!��$�����������
������������
��-��������-��
���6�.=�.��&����--�������������$��������-��������
�����-������������������
������������-������
���������������
��$��.�

�

Page 286



�� �

8.	� *��������
���� �
��������������-� �
������(���#���$������������������ ���
*������������������.�

� ������8����� �����	�����#��6788�86���	�
���	��-���

�

�

�����

���	
����� ���

�����

����������	�
����� ������

�����	��������������������� ������

������������� !"� ����	�!�����#�$�	�%�& !� �""� ���'�'

���(�


)������%�	�!��	!� �$�� ���%�"��	 �((

*�����	����+�����"��	�,�����
����
 �
���� �
� �
�
8.���� &���������� �������$���
�8.<1��
���� �
������ -���������������� -����$����

������-�� �
�� &�
������ ����� �������� ��  ������� �������������� �
��
� �����
��������� ��������� ���������� ��� -��� �
�� �������� ���$�����.� � C���������
���������5����������������������������������-���������5���������������
����&.��
C�� �
���������-� �
���*�������� ��@��������������� ��������� �������������� �
��
�����������$�����.�

�
8.���  
���� �
�� &�
������ �������� ����������� ��������� �������� �5��������1�

�������� ��� ��@������ ��� �������� �
��� ����$����� ��
������ ��� $����� ��� �
��
���������� ��������� �-� ������������ %� �������1� �-���� ������������ ���
� �
��
#����� ���� "���� #������ �����$1� ��� ��������� �
�� #���$������ ����
�����������*���������������-��������
��������������������-�������������$��
��
�����������$�����.�

�
� ��#���$�;�	
��
�
8.��� *
�� ��9��� ��$������ �����$�� ���� ��� ���������� ��� ���������� -���� �
��

����$������ -��.� C����������1�*��������
������
��������$�� �
���
���������
�����������
������(������������.�

�
� ������6�<���#���.���$�;�	
��
�

�

���	
��������������� �����

�����

��������	
�	
��
��������
��
���
��� ���

��������	
�	
�����	��
��������
��
���
��� ���

-!	�%�������� ��'� �
�
�
�

=� �.'����"�'.'�$(0'�$"'�(�4��'0('��
�
:.�� *
�� ������
�������  ������$� ������� /� �0� ���� �����
��� ��� ���
�

)������� ����.� � *
�� ���������� $���������� ���-������ �
��� �
�� ���������� -���
��-�����-��
����&� ������ �����������$���
��������
��"��������'���1�������

Page 287



�� �

������������-����!������������-�����
�������-�>�������1����
�������&������
�5�����������
����������������������-�����.��C-��
����$�������������������1�
��� ��������������� �
������-?-�������$����������� ������--���� �������(�7����
�$
�
�
���
������������������-�����.�C-��
�������
������1�����(������������
��-����������
�-��
����&� ������������.�

�
:.�� �������1��
��������
������� ������$���������������������������������

�
�����-�-�������$��������������-�����������
�����������.�*
����������H�
�

•� *
���������������-�������$��-�8=G��-� ��$
�?��?����������� ������������
�
��*����������������?�=.��

�

•� &��������������������$�����������������
������������&���������$�������
�����������
��������������
��������������������
���������$���-����������
������5�������
������-���������

.�

•� *
�� ��������� ��� �
�� � �� ��� ��������� �
�� !�����B��4�� "���� '�����
/!B"'0� �������-� ������������������������������������������ ��� �
�����-?
-�������$���$���.�

�
+��
��-� �
�����
��$��������
��������$��-������ ���������� �
��������������-?
-�������$� ��$���.� � C�������� �
������
� �
�����
��$��� �������� ��4�� ���$�������
����������������������������-��������
����������������$�����.�
�
���
������������������������������5����������������������.�

�
:.7� *
�� � �� ����� ���-������ �
�� -����$� ��� �������� �-� �
�� ������� ������

���$�����1� ���
�$
� �
�� -�������$� ��� ���-����� ��� �
��� ��������� ����� �����
�������������������������
�������-� �
������?�=�� ��������.� �&�����������1�
�
�� �������� �-� ���������$� ������� ������ ��������� 
��� -������������
�
��$��1�������������������$���
��8.7����8.<.�

�
:.;� *
�������� ��-��������� �������$� ��� �
��� �� ����������� ��� �
��������������.��

�������� �
���� ���� ������ �� ��9��� ������ �-� ������������� �
��
� ��������
��$��-������ ���4�1� �
�� ����� ��$��-������ �-� �
��
� ��� �
�� ��������� �����
����������������
�����4� �
��� �
���� ������
�-���-� ���������-�����
��
�$
������
��������
����������4��*�����������������
������@����������4����������.�

�
:.=��� &����
��������������������������������������������������-��������������
��7��

����� �������� ����� ��� �
��� �
�� &�
�����1� ��� ���9������� ���
� *��1� ����
�������� �� -����������� ������ ������$��� ����������� ���$������ ���� �� �������
��&�����
��-���.�

�
�
>� �'(%���'���-(����(���$����'4&�6788*8/�
�
	.�� *
�� ��-��������� ���������� ��� �
�� ������ �������������� ����������� ���

����������������-����������5��������-������6�.���������.��*���
���������-����
����������� ��$��� ��������� �-� 6�.8� �������� ��� ��� �
�� �������� ��� �
��
�������.��*
���������������������-������������������
��������������
��������

Page 288



�� �

������������������-������
��������������!B"'������1��
��
������������-��
���
6�.=��������������������-�������$������.��)��;�
�&$�����������������$�������
6;.8��������� ��������� ��� �
�� ���� ������ �-� �
�� ��&� ����� �
�� ��5�� 7� �����.��
)������� �
��� -�$��� 
��� ���� �������� ��� �
�� ���-���� 
��� �
��$��� ��� �
��� �
��
��9�������-������$��������@������������(��.�

�
	.�� &�����������������1������-������������-� �
�����������$� -�������$��������


���� ���� ����� ��������� ���� �����@������ �
���� ���� ����������� ������ �-�
����������.� � C�� ��� -��� �
��� ������� �
��� �
�� ������� #����� ���������� !����
�����������-������
���������-?-�������$���$���.�

�
	.7� ��������$��
��������������-��
�����������������������
�����������$�����$���-���

����(��� ��� 67.7� �������1� ��4��$� ����� ������� �
�� ������� ��������� ��$�����$�
���������� �������� ��������� ���� �
�� ��������� ��� ������2�� ������ ��������� ���
��������������
�3����������.�*
����������-�����������
����&������������
-���������������$�������������&������5��.�

�
�
87,� ����'��$��-��.'��.('-�-(����(����--(�'��
�
��.�� *
�������������������
�������������$���-����
�������$��������&������

-�������(��������������4��#������� ����������� �
�����-������$������ -���
�����������*��������������������������$���
���������$�����4������
��-��-�
�
��&�
�����.�

�
��.�� *
����$����
����������������������
��&�
������������9����������
�*�����

�������� �����1� ��� ����������� ���
� �
�� ������ �-� �
�� ����$������
�$�������.� �������8��-��
������������������
���--��������������
��������$��
�
��� 
���� ����� ������������� ������� ����$����� ��$���1� ���� ���
��� �
��
����$������-��.�

�
��.7� *
��A������� �����������'�$��� �������� �����
���� ��� �
��� �$����� ����

��� ������� ��� �������� ��� ��$��� ���4�� ���� �
�� ������ �-� ��������� ����
��������1��
��
��������������������
�������$��������&�����������������
��� �
�� A������� ���.� #������� ���� ��@������ ��� ����� �
��� ������� ���
����������$� �
��� ������.� #������� �
���� ����� ����� �
�� �����-��� �����$�
������� &������ ���4�� ������������� ���
��� �
��� ������� /����$���
� �;01� ���
�����������
�������������
����&��
������������������
��$�������.�

�
��.;� *
�� ������� ��� ��@����� ��� ��������� �� ����������� ������ �-� ��������� ��� �
��

��&��������$�������������-������������4���-��������
����5������������������-�

�$
����
����5��������5�������������
������.�&������������������1��--�����2�
���������������
���6	������������������������
��������������������������-���
�
�� &�
�����1� $����� �
�� ��I�� �-� ���� ��&� ���� ���� ��
������ ���4�.� ��������$�
�����
�����������������-�������(��1�-��
����������������������������4���
����$�����(��� ��������� �
��� ���������������� -���������� �
��� ���������� �
���
����������������������������������������.����
��������������������$������
���������������������4����������-��
�����4����������������
����������������
�-���$���$��������������������.�

�

Page 289



	� �

��.=� &�� ��������� ��� #������� ��� ��������1� �
���� ��� �� ���9������ ���������� �-�
�����5�������� 6�.=� �������� ��� �
�� ������� ����J�� /����?��0� ��&� ��$��1�
���
�$
� ��� ������� ����� 
��� ����� ��� ��� ������ ��� �������� �
��.� !��$�����
�$�������
����������������
�����������������������������������.��

��.<� *
����4��-��
�������$����������������������*������������������.�*
������
�� ����������� ���4� ���������$� ����� ���4� ���� ��� ����� ��� ���������� -��� �
��
���������� ��������� ?� ������������ %� �������� ��� �������� �
�� ��������� �-�
�����$������������������������4�������������������������
���������������
���
�������������������.�

�
��.8� &��
�$
��
������?�����$����
���
��������������������������������$��-������

�����$�1� ��� ��� ���������� �
��� �
�� �������� ��� ��������1� ��� ���9������� ���
�
*����� �������� �����1� ��� ������-�� ���� $�������� -��
��� �--���������� ����
�����$�����
����
�������-���������2���$���1�����������
������������������
���
� ���� ��������� ��@�������� ��� ��������� �� ��������� �����$� �������
&�����.�

�
��.:� &�� �������� ��� �������� :� �-� �
�� ������� ��������� �
��$��� ��� �
�� �����$�

��������  ������ ����� �--��� ������������� ���� �
�����$��� ��� �
�� &�
�����2��

����$����������-������.�

�
�
88,� ����%��'����'"�����-��.'��$$($������.('-�'?'�%�(0'�
� ��'4���$'�0(�'$��
�
��.�� *
��������������9��������������$�����������!����,C��-��
��"�����A����������

���������$�&����	:	���������������
����$��������������.�*
������������
��@�������������������������� ���3���������������������
�������������$����
�
�� ������� �-� �
�� ��
������ -���� ������ ���� ��
��� �
��$��1� �5��������� ���
�������� �-� ������1� �����������1� ����������� ���� ����$������ �-� ��&�
���������������
���������������������.�*
�������������
�����������������
��
���������������������������������������������
�����������$�������������
�
����
��
����$���������������-����
�������$����������������
�����������
�������.�&�������� �����������������3��������������������
�������� ��������1�
��� �
�� ��9���� ������� ��������� ������ ���
� ��
��� �������� �--�����$� �
�� ��&1�
��������
������$������-��1���&���$�������-���������������$�.�

�
��.�� *
�� ����$������ �$�������� ���
� *����� �������� ������ ��������� �
��

���
���-���������������-��
������$������-������ �
�����<����������������-���
�--������ ��� ������ �
��� �
�� ����������� ��� ����� ��� ����������� ���
� �
����
����������.�

�
�
86,� ��'����'��.���'�$����$('���(��$�
�
��.�� *
��������������@���������$���������������
����$��������������1��
��
�

������ ����4��$� �� �������� �������� ��5������$� ��������� ���������� ��� �
��
�������-����������
����$��������������������$����������������
����
������
���������� �������.� C�� ���9����������
�)--������ -����*�������������������
��� +@�������� C������ &���������� 
��� ����� ������4��� ��� ������� �
��

Page 290




� �

���������� �������� �-� ���
� �
�� �����$�� ���������� ���� �
�� ��������� ������
���������.� +5�������� ��������� �-� *��� �������� 
��� ��������� �� ���������
�����������$��-� �
����������������� �������.�*
��������������������� ��� �
��
+@�������� C������ &���������� 
��� ������-���� �� ������ �-�����$����$� ��������
�
��
������ ����������������������� �
��� �
����������������� ������������
��������.�&����������������
�����$��
�������������-������������$�������-���
�
������������������������1�������$��
����
��������������������������-��
��
������������������1��������������
�����?
����$�����-������������������������
��������� ��������� ���� ����������� �-� �
�� B��-���� ��-����� ����� �
��
���������� ���� ������������ ��� �������� ����� ���7.� � *
�� &������ !���� ����� ���
�������������������������������
����
��������������������$����$������.��
�

�
�
8+,� $%$��(��2�'����(���-�����4�''�'��'�0(����'���
�
�7.��� *
����������������-����������������������$�-�����
����������������������
���

������.�
�
�
8/,� �($3�����4'�'���(�"�(���(��$�

�
�;.�� *
�� ��������� ���������� ��� ������� ��&� �5��������� 
���� �������

��$��-������������������@������-� �
���������������������������@���� ����
��������������.�*
����������������������4��������
��$�������--�����2������������
��� �
���  ������ ������� ����� �������� ��� -���� �-� �
�� ������� ������� ��������1�
���
�$
� �
��� ����� ��� �������� ���������.� ����������� ������� �-� �5���������
�������� �������$��$� ��������������$� ��� ����4� ���� ��� ���$��� �����������
���� ��$��-������ ����� �����$������� ��� ��@����� ��� ������ �
��������� ���������
���
� ���� ��������� ����������������.� *
�� ��$��-������ ���������� ��� ��������� �����1�
��$���$� -���� >�������� ���:� ���� 
����$� �� ��9��� -��������� ������� ��� �
��
��&1� �
��$
� ���� ����� �-� 
����$� ������� ���� ������� ����������� ������.�
*
����$��� ����������������������������-��
���--�����-���$���$��������������
����������
���������������������������-���$��-������-������������4.�

�
�;.�� *
����$���
�������������������� �
�������� �
��� �
�����������������$��-������

�
��$��� ��� ����4� ������� ��� ����(��1� ���
�$
� �
�� ������� �-� �
�� �������
��������$1������������������-����
����� �������������
�����������$�������4���
���������-��
����--��������$�������������$��������
�����������$����$����������
�
������$
�����������������������������.�

�
�;.7� &������������������-��
�������������-���������-���������-��
����&�
��������

������4��������������
����������������������-�������������������������4��$�
����� ������� �
�� ���4�� ���� ������������� -����$� �
�� ��&� ����� �
�� ��5�� -����
�����.�

�
�
81,� ��(�'����($��'���'%��(���(�"�(���(��$�
�

Page 291



��� �

�=.�� *
���� ���� ��� ��$��-������ ������������� ������$� -���� �
���� �����-���
���������������.�

�
�
85,� '--(�('��&�$���'�'����
�
�<.�� +--�������������$��
����������������������������
�����-������������������������

�������
����&��������� ����������.�)�?$���$����9�������������������4������
��������
������
�*����������������������������-��-��
�����?$���$��--��������
�����$������������
����
����&������������������������
�����$�������.�

Page 292



��� �

�
89,� �""'�(�'$�
�

&������5�������&����-��+�������������(���
�
&������5�������&�#�����*��������������!��9������������?���=��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�

�

������4�;��	��	�����@�8>96�$�����	�877��������	�����
��������A2��B
�� 	��"�����C� �����	��#������������	�����#����������

� �
'���-��������������-�D���4$�����������E� >�������������
�����������-�
�������

�������������
����������������������.�
��

��&���$���-�����
�

+@������C������&����������

!���"������
������������%����������������.�
+5��������;		=�
=�
������1������������������
"�����1�+�;��'+�

�
�

Page 293



��� �

.�%$(�4��'0'�%'�����%��� �
�
����	���� �>�#�-��� ��!�6788��

�����'���������6788�86� � � � �

� ������������	
���
�
������
��������� � ��""'�(?�8��

� � � � � � � �

����?��� �� ��
�����?
���� �����?���� ����?���

� �

&��������
'�$����������� �����$��������&������ ��

"�������
'�$����

�
!��9������
)������

���-��
+���������

� �

61���� �� �� �6J����� �6J����� 6J���� � �

�� (����'� �� �� �� �� � �

/==1		;0� �������$������� �� /==1		;0� /=<1�:�0� /=	1��70� � �

/71;770� >����������$������� �� /71�::0� /71�	<0� /�187;0� � �

/<1;��0�
*��������
��$���-��� ��������%�
������������ �� /<18=80� /<1=;	0� /<1;	80�

� �

/��1�	70�
"����
�������
��$���-��� ��������%�
������������ �� /��1�	70� /	1	;	0� /	1=8�0�

� �

/��=0� ����������������������5��������� �� /��=0� /��=0� /��=0� � �

/�71<�=0� ��&� ����������������� �� /�71<�=0� /�71<�=0� /��1<��0� � �

/:	1:8�0� 4��$$�(����'� �� /:	1:8�0� /:	1=�<0� /:	1=;�0� � �

�� �� �� �� �� �� � �

�� '?"'�(�%�'� �� �� �� �� � �

��18�=�� �������%�#����������� �� ��18�=�� ��18�=�� ��1=���� � �

�=1<=���  ����������%�#���$������ �� �=1<=��� �;1�7:�� �;1=�;�� � �

��18;���  ������� �������� �� ��18;��� ��1887�� �717<��� � �

�1�8���
�����1������1�*�5�������)�
����
�
��$��� �� �1�8��� �1�	<�� �1	<���

� �

	���� !���������-���'��������� �� 	���� 	���� 	���� � �

�;1�:��� C��������!�������?�C����:� �� �;1�:��� �;1�:��� �;1;8:�� � �

��1	���� �������������?���&��������$�� �� ��1	���� ��1	���� �71����� � �

<�:�� �������������?�>����������$�� �� <�:�� <�:�� 77=�� � �

��=�� �����#���$������������ �� ��=�� ��=�� �7=�� � �

	�1����� 4��$$�'?"'�(�%�'� �� 	�1����� :	18;=�� 	�17�<�� � �

��	�� �'����$���-�.���$'�0(�'$� �� ��	�� ��	�� 8<;�� � �

�� �� �� �� �� �� � �

����� &�������������-�!�������%���������� �� ����� ����� �8=�� � �

/;�=0�  �������$�!������������������ � /;�=0� /;�=0� /;�;0� � �

/���0� C��������%�C����������C������ �� /���0� /���0� /���0� � �

/�=;0� $%�"�%$����'-(�(�����.��� �� /�=;0� /�=;0� 77=�� � �

�� ������������	�� �� �� �� �� � �

�1;=���
������������������������������
+5��������� � �1;=��� �1;=��� ���

� �

71�����
>���������������-���������$��
�����
�������� � 71����� 71����� ���

� �

�� �� � �� �� �� � �

;1�	<�� >+*�!) C*C)>� �� ;1�	<�� ;1�	<�� 77=�� � �

�� 2���	���� � �� �� �� � �

/��1	8:0� '������������
����$�����$��-��
��L���� � /��1	8:0� /��1	8:0� /	17��0� � �

/<�:0�
������������-����#�9�����������
�������� � /<�:0� /<�:0� /77=0�

� �

;1�	<��  �����(/��-����0������&� � ;1�	<�� ;1�	<�� 77=�� � �

/	17��0� 4�	�����2���	��������	�����&����� �� /	17��0� /	17��0� /	17��0� � �

Page 294



��� �

������������	
���������
������� 
 
 
 ����������



�����	������������������ 
 �� 
 


����������������������������	�����

���� ���!� 
 
 
 


� 
 
 
 



 ����� ���� ����� �"��

�

���" �#�� ���# �!�


�����	�� ��$�%�&�� ��$�%�&�� ��$�%�&�� ��$�%�&��

� �'(����� �'(����� �'(����� �'(�����


�����)*+�� 
 
 
 


����
������
�
��������
����
 �����  !
 ����"�#!
 ��#�"��!
 ��$�%$"!


�	&'����	
 �"��(�!
 �(��("!
 �(�� �!
 �%��%"!



 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 



����������&$,�� 
 
 
 


����
������
�
��������
����
 ���"%"
 �(�$))
 �"��(�
 �)��%�


�	&'����	
 (�)"%
 (�)#�
 (�#�(
 (�#�(



 

 

 

 



���&�-.��-/��
����$�%�&� 0�1!#�2� 0�134�2� 0"1�5"2� 0"15#!2�

� 
 
 
 


� 
 
 
 


�*++�&&���	,*6&7�� 
 
 
 


���'��	��
&��
���
*�����
 #�
 #�
 #�
 #�


� �%��$(!
 �%�$"�!
 �"�%�"!
 �"�)$)!


� 
 
 
 


���,*8����-8��%/�9��&7�,���:$/&+��&/�&*�

�-/���$�%�&� 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 


+�,����
��-���.�	��
�
�	������
�	�
+���/
 %��(�
 %�#��
 %�$��
 "���


������'
�������
�	�
�����
��-���.�	��
 $�%
 (�%%%
 (�%)�
 (% )



 
 
 
 


��&��$�%�&���;$�,�+��&� ""!� 44�� 3#<� 54��

0
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 


��;$�,����/��*=���/�,8�/� 
 
 
 


1�-��
�������
�������
 �"")!
 �"")!
 �"")!
 �"")!


2�	���'
�������
�	�'���	�
�����	�
������


��������
 �
 �
 �
 �



 
 
 
 


�*&-.��/��*=���/�,8�/� �"")!
 �"")!
 �"")!
 �"")!



 
 
 
 


�-8��%/���;$�,���&*�+-��&-���>-.-�)�/�-���

-�>-.-�)���
��� ��!
 #) 
 )(%
 "))



 
 
 
 



����-.-�)�/� 
 
 
 


	���,-.��-.-�)�/�0��).$���%�
*$/��%�

�7*�)����/�,8�2� 
 
 
 


��'�	���
��
,���		�	�
�&
����
 ���"��!
 ���"��!
 ���"��!
 ���"��!


��'�	���
��
�	�
�&
����
 ���"��!
 ���"��!
 ���"��!
 ���"��!


�

Page 295



Page 296

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�

������	� ������
����	�
�����
�����
�

�
�������	�����
�������������

�����	����� ��������	���
����

�����	���������������������������������
��������������������������������������������
��������������������	������� ��
�
�������	����������������
���!���"����
��������#�����$���	�	��������
�

��	
�����
�����	���� ��
��!���	�"#��$�"�
�
�
%������&&&%&&�&&&&&&�

�

'����(������
�

����'�(�����)������

����)��	*�+
���� ����
��

(���"�*���#�������
%�+�������������������

�	��	����+�����	*�
�

�'���,��-��$$�������������$$����!������(������������
.'�������������$����/��������/���������������$��������

�

��� ��,((��-�

�'�� "��������������-����������������������0������������������$���������������
��������1�����$�������2�������������$��������/�����������3��/��'���

�'�� "��� ����������� $��� 4��������� ���� ���$������ ��� ���� ������� $�����/�
����������� �������������� ��� �.��� �����
��� ����� ����� ���� ����������
��������1�����*����
��������������������
������$������������������/�����
������ ������� ��� ����2��� �$� 56�7��'7�� ���� ����� �� ���
��� �$� ����!������
$�����/���������*����
��������������������������1�����������������������
�$� 5���8�'9�� ���� �:��!������ ��� ������ ����2��� ����� !���� '� � "���� /�!��� ��
��!�����1����������������$�	�����/��$�./0#1��1�'��"����*����
�������������

� ���� ���
��� �$� ���/�
��� ������� ��� ���� ;������ ����� ������ ������� ���
���������������������!����$�������1'��

��2� "����$4�������������������/����������*�����*������������������������
���� ���� $����� ����������$� ����;������ �������*���� ����
�� ���$������
�
�����$4�������;��������'��"������
����$��������$�����������/��������1�
���� ��*�!���� ���-��� ��� ���� <������� 	�����/� 1��������� $��� ����!������
���������*��������������!����
�������������'��"�����������������������
���� �������������� �$$������ ��!�� ������������ ���� ������� �$� 230114� ��1�
�������� *����� ��� ����������� *���� ���� $�/����� 
���/� ����� ��� ���������� ����
<�������	�����/�1����������<	1 '���

�'=� ������� 
��/�������� /������������� ������ ����2��� ��!��� ���������/� $������
�����$��� /����� � ����� �'8>'� � ,���� ���� ��������� �$� ���� +����� +�������
�������������������� ���������� �� ������������/���������� $����������� �����
����������� ��� ����� �����'� � "����� ���� �������� ����������� ��� ���� ���������

��/��� ���� ���!������ $��� ���������/� 
��/���� ���� ���� ���������� $���
���������/�������������������������������������������9'�

Agenda Item 10.5

Page 297



�

�

�'8� ��������	��������������������������������������������/���������;������
����'� �"����������������� $��*���� ��� ������
����� ���������!��� �����$�����

���������������
� ������������	��������� ������ !��*������ ��������� ���
�����������'�

�

"�� �5��������56,��5���

��
������������������������

�'�� %/���� �������!����������������3��/������ ���� $����*��/� ��!��� $�������2���
�����/�����6'=�?�"�
���� ���

� � ������������������������������1��������."78�227���


 � $���������������@���/�+������&������/�%/����������������$�.�8�4"8���

� � �������$�.2#7�#32�'�

�'�� %��������� ����������������������� $��� ���������� �������� ���� 	�������� ���
��
�������������������$�/����$���@+&%��������������������� ���-��*���������
������
��-�������1����
����������������������������������������������������
���
��������$��������;�������������������������������������� ����������
���
���������������������/�������/�����7'. '�

�'.� %����!�� ���� ������
������ �$� ���� ������ $�����/� 
��*���� ��������� ����
��!��!���$�����/������������%������A�.�������/����������������������������
$�����/� ���� ���� ��� ����/����� 9'=� �� � ��� �/ � ���� �/���� ���� ��!��/��
���������� ��:������ ��� 
������� ���� 
��/��� ���� ���� ��� ����/����� 9'8� ���
9'�.'�

�

2�� �5������9����:5��5��������

.'�� ������ ���� ������� ���������� ���� 	����*��-� %��� ���9�� ���� �������� ���
��:��������������������
��/�������������!���������������������������������
����������� 
� �� �������
��� �������� ����� ��:������ �������������� �$� ����
&4%�
��/���������������B����������
��/������������!��������������
��/���
��������������������������B�
��/��������'�

.'�� "����������	��������4�/���� �)�/����������������A�������������������
��� �9� 	�
����� ������ *���� ��-��� ��:����� ���� ��������� �$���� �������������
*���� ���� ������� 	������ ��� ������� ����� ���� $������� ��� 
�� ����� ���
�����������������B�
��/���������������������������������A����������$����
�����������
��/������
C��������������������A���������������'�

�

8�� �'�5�����;5��+������

='�� "����������B����������������������$���������������/�!��������������.��$�����
��������
�����������A�����������������������������������������������������

����$�����������'�

�

�

�

Page 298



�

�

1�� <��=!��,���

8'�� ,�����$$���� $�������62�7�&�����%����������� �&%� ���!�� �����!��� $�����/�
$������������������$�����$������/D$������������������������1��������1 �
*����������/�*����$�����/�$���6���	�����������������������������3��/��'��
%�����/�� ����!������C������$� $�����/� ������!����� ��� �������� �������/��
���������������������3��/�����������������$�����/�$�����������������������
������� ������� ���� �$� ������� ���� ����� ����� ���!������ ���� �� $�*� ������
��������� ���!����� ����� ��� ����������'� � "��� %�������� ��� ������� ���
�����������������1�*����������
��/�����
�����������������������1�$���
���������������������������������������������3��/��'�

8'�� 	��� ���� ��������� �$� �������� *���� ��$�����/� ��� ���� !������� ������ �$� ����
�������$�����/�E������������B�������
����$������$��������������������

•� �������� 3��/��� D� ���� ������ �������� �������/� ��� �������� ���� ������
�������
������!�����$������$����������1�����@+&%�6���	����������'�

•� ����!��������������3��/��� ���3 � D� ���� $�����/� ��� ������������3��/���
������������/������������!�������������F�

•� ������� 3��/��� ������� ?� ����� ������B�� ����!������ 
��/��� �����������
����������� 
� ������/� ���� 3����/�B�� ������� $�����/� ��������� �
$������F�����

•� ��������4A����������D�����$�����/�������������������$����������������
3��/���
�����&%����������������-������$�����!�������������������������
��$����������������/�����.'�'�

8'.� "���������/��� $����������$���&%� ��� ��������� ��� �������!�������$�����������
�������� ��/����������� ������� �����!������ ���� �����!�������� ����� ���
�������� ���������� ��� � ����/� *���� ���D������� ���!������ �@����� ���!����
������������� 
��������������� ���!����� � ������������B��������������
����$������$�����������������������������	��������1�������	����3��/���
���� ���� ����� �$� ���� ������ /�!�������� ����������� �������'� � "�����
$����������������� $������
� ����������������������1�������������������
*����
��������*�����������������������������
����'�

��8'=� "������������ ���� ��3��&%��������:������ �����-�������
����$�����������
�����*�������3�������
��������
����'��"��������������������������/����
��
�������� ��� ���C���� ������ ���
���� $��� ����2��� ���� ��� $�����/� $�������
����/������
������'��

8'8� "���������������$� ���� ��3��!��� ����$�����/� $�������� ����� ����!�������������

��/��� ������� ��� ��
C���� ��� ���� <������� 	�����/� 1��������� ���
/��������������������������������������$�����/��������������!����
���
������������������������������������ ���������������
����!�����
�����
������ '�

8'6� (���� ����
��/��� $��� ���� ��3� ��� ����� ����
��������$� ������������3��/���
��������/� ���� 
�� ���������� ��� ���������� ��� �������� �A���������'� � "���
��������/�
��������-��*����� E��������B� ��� ������!����
���$��������������
������
�����������/������������
��/���������'�

8'7� ��� /������� ���� ������� �$� $�����/� ����� ��� ����� ��� �������� �A���������� ���
����� ���� ��� �������� 
� ���� &%�� ������/�� $�����/� $��� �������� -����� �$�

Page 299



�

�

������ ���� ���� 
�� ����� ��������� *���� ���� �/�������� �$� ���� ��������
	����'�

8'9� "�����������������*��������$����*��/��������

•� ���������$�$�����/�$���������������3��/���$�������2��F�

•� 	���������-�������$$����������������3��/��F�

•� +�����������������$������������/������'�

8'�� "��� $����� ������� ���������� *���� �/����� 
� ���� &����� %�������� ��������
	������ �� ������/� �$� ������� ������������!��� ����� ��� ��/���� ��:������ ���
$��������� ���� ������������� �������� ���� �����$���� ���� ���������� ��
���������� �$� �������'� � "���� ������/� ���-� ������ ��� ���� ����� ;������
����'� ���
����� ��� ��:������ ��� ��-�����������$� ���� !��*���$� ������������
	����'���

�

3�� ��:��'��<,�!5������,��5���9�9,����!�"#��$�"�

6'�� "���������������������1�����$�������2���*����
��
��������./0#1��1������
������� �� ����������� ������� ��� ����� ������ �$���� ��-��/� �������� �$� ����
$����*��/�/�����������*�������!���������������$�����/��������'�

•� �����������������1�����

•� ������������������1������+�������������� �

•� ���������!���������1������

•� �������������������

•� #�/��+��$�����/��������������������

•� �������&�����1�����

•� 4������<�������%����!�������4<%1 �

•� �D�D��"�������

•� 4A����������������������
�����

•� 4A����������������
����

•� G��������������/�����+����� �

•� G��������������/������������� �

•� ���������

•� &������+��%��������
�

6'�� �������>� �� ���!����� ���� 
����� ��� *����� ���� ������ ���
��� $�������� �$�
230114� ������������
����'� �"���� ���=6=������ �������������D���$�/�����$�
.6���.��������
�������������
���������$�����(���
����������������$���.�
�������������8D�8��������� ���������;�������������������$���=�����
���� '��"���$����������!����$���1�$�������D������."78�227�'�

6'.� "��� @���/� +������ &������/� %/���� �@+&% � ���!����� $�����/� $��� 6���
	�������!�����'��"���@+&%�������������$�������2���*��������-��*���������
����� �$� *�����/� ����� ������� 
��� ���� �A������� ���������'� � "��� ��!��� �$�
$�����/� ��� �A������� ��� �������� ��� ������������� �$� ������ $��� 4���������
���� ���������� ���� ���/D����� ���������� ��� ������� ������� 6��� 	���� �����
$�����/� ��� ���� ��!��� �����!��� 
� 	������� 4��������� �����/��'� � ��� ���
�A�����������������*����
�������������!��������
����$������������$$������
��!�� ��������� $��� ����������!�� ��������� ����� ������ *����� 
�� �� .>�

Page 300



�

�

���������� ���@+&%������������� ��� ���� ����2������������ ���� �����������
���� %�/���� ����� D� ;��� ���� � ��!��� �$� 5�8'�79�'� � "���� *����� /�!�� ���
����������!�������������$�������2����$�.�8�4"8��

6'=� ���
����������������������������������������
������!�����$����������$���
������������3��/�������D���������������������������$�/�����������������
����$��������$��$��������>�"'�

�

���
�����5>�
���	���������!�$�-+'��"#��?�"�������	��

��������	� 5�	���	������)�	�
"#��?�"�

�.@###��

	����������!��59��8�'8��A�.6�887 � ��=�..��

3���/���$��*������!�$��������2��� ��

<���� @+&%� ����������� �"����� $��� 7� &3"#� 6���
	����� $��� %�/� ��� ��� <��� �� � 5�'�6.�� A� ��29�
�����.>�

�.�=79�

&����4G��������������2�������������.> � 799�

&���"��������+��1����������2�������������.> � =89�

��	�
� ��	���	��� ��!� ���� -+'�� "#��?�"� ����
	�	�
�� ��
��<)���	��

2#7�#32�

�

6'8� ��������� ��� ���� �������� 3��/���� ���� %�������� *���� �����!�� $�����/� $���
�������������/������+)��
�+����)�'���"����$4�������������������������
*���� ����� ��� ������ ����/������ �$� �������� � ������ ���/�
��� $��� $���� �������
���������;������������5=.����������� F�������&��-���%$�������������*���
��!��
������������$������������6���������5=.����������� F���������������$�
���
�����$��������������!������5������������� '�

6'6� "����$4����������-�������������������������
�����/����/�
������$�$����
������� ������ ���� �� ��������� ����� ������� ���� �������� ������� �����
�������/��������������A�$������������ ���-����������$������������!������
$�����/������$$�����������������$$�������������$�����������'�

6'7� "�����������������
�����������������������!��������������������������
������/����$�����*���������A���������$������$������-����$�������������*�����
������!�����������������������������
���������������������$��'�

6'9� ��� ;������ ����� ������ *���� ���8�6� "�*��� #������� ������� ���/�
��� $���
	�����������<����'� � �$� ����� ��!����$����/�
�����*���� ���
�� ��$������� ��� ����
������ ������ $��� ;������ ������ "�*��� #������� �������� *����� �����!��
59'=�6�'�

6'�� �$4� ��!�� ���������� ����� ���� ��������� ����� "�*��� #������� *����� 
��
���/�
���$���59=-�$���+�����+�������$���&��-���%$�������������$�������2��'��
G��
�����$�"�*���#��������������$�������!����$�����������������A�������
���
����/��$�����'�

Page 301



�

�

�

4�� 9�������'�=5'-�����995����:5���:��'��<,�!5��"#��$�"�

7'�� �������>�"������������������������$�����������������!����$�������������
3��/���$�������2������������A������������������'��"�����������������
*����
���$$������
�����$����*��/���������������'�

7'�� ���	��
� 5>�����	)��� '���	'� � "��� ��!��!��� 
��/���� $��� ��������
���������/� 4���� @����� +H�� 
��/��� � ����� ��������� 
� ��� ������ ����
��������� ��� ���� �������� 3��/��� ���D��D���� ��� �!���� 
�������/� ����
�������� 4A���������� &����'� � &����� %����������� ��� ���� 
������ ����� ������
*������� ���� �A������ ������������ �$� ������������	����'� � "����$4�����
���������� ����� ���� ����������� 
��*���� ����� *����� �������� ����
���!������ ��������� /������ ����� ���� ��*� ����� �$� ���� ��1�� *���� ���
�������������������>��$�������/������*������!��!����������2��'����������
�������������� ��
C���� ��� ���� ��������� $������� ��� 
�� ���!����� 
� �����$4�
*����� ��//���� ����� 5.��'�6.�� ������ �������� 3��/��� *����� ��:�����
��!��!��� 
��/���� ��� 
�� ��� ������ 5�9.'=79�'� � "���� ��� ����� �����

��/����*�������!�����
�����/������/�����������������4&����������������
����������� ������ ��������*���� ������������� ������������ *����� ���!������
���������/����������������
����������/������$��������������$$������
����'���

7'.� � ������� �)��
� �)�����'� � ($$������ *���� ��!��*� ���� ������ ���
����
������$�����������;���������������������������$��������/���1�������������
$�������2��'��(!���������
����*��������������������������1��*�����*��������

��$���������$������������;��������'��"�����!����$���1���������������-���
����������
����$��������� ��������A������������!����������������������*��
�����������.#�/#1���������� �������1'� ��������� �$� ������ �������/��$������
����/��$�����A����������
���������������������������� ��������������1�
*������������
���������������������!����������*����
��
���/������������A��
������/��$� ������������	����'� �"����*���������
�� ��������� �$� ����
��/���
���������� ����� ��!�� 
���� ������$���� $��� ����2��� ���� ��-��� ��� ������� ���
����$������������D$��*�����$�0����������������$�����2��������$�������������
3��/��� �!��������� ��� ����2�� '� � ��� ��� ����� ����������� �
���� ������
���
���� *����� ��:������ ���� ��������������� ��� ����*� ���� ����������
��������� $�������������������������	�����������������������
��-�
��/���
������������ �$� ���� ������� ������ ���
���� ��� ���� ����� ���� �A������� ��!���
*���� ���� �������� �$� ���� ;������ ������ ������ 
������� �������� ���
	�
���������<���������'�

7'=� -+'��  �����'� � 	����� ������������ ���� ������ �*������ $���� ���� @+&%��
($$��������!������������.>�������������������2���$�/���'�

7'8� 5��
*�-����'� �"����$4���!������/�������*�� ���*�����.����D����������
���
���� ���� �������'� � "�*���#�����������
������ ����$������ ���������
$��� ���� 4���� @����� ���/��� 	�����/� 	�������� *����� ���� ����������� ��
$������� ����� �������� ��������������������� ���������������������������
���������������!���� 2� !�������� ����� ����� ������/�'� �%��� ������������ ����
��*��A���������������������'��($$������*����
���A�������/��������������������
��������/��������
�����$�$���D������:��!������.���������'�

7'6� "����$4�������*���$������������/�����$���������������
����$�����D�����
.���������������>��$�����.�����������������
����/�'��"���������/������

Page 302



�

�

����
���$���������%�������������*����������$4������������������!�����/�
����������������������������� ������!�����������/������ ����'� � ������� ����
���
����$�����D�����.��������������������>���!�� ��������������������2���
��1� ���� ���������� 
� ��.�� *����������� �$$����� ���� ����� �$� ���� 4����
@����� ���������� 	���� /����� $��� �����������/� ���� �A�������� �$� �����
����������������$������'8�����8�����*��-'�

7'7� �����������
���$��������������.�������������
�������������;���������������
$��� ����� ��� ��������� ���� <������� 	�����/� 1��������� $��� ����!������
�������'� � ���������� ���� ���������� ���
���� ���� 
���*� ���� ��>�
�������������� ��!���� ��� ������ ����������� ������ *���� ���� ���������� ����� ���
��$$������� ��� ���� ��!��� �$� ��1� $��� ����� ���D/����� ���� 
������� *�� ����
������� 
���/� $������ ��� ���� ��/���� �$� ���� �*� '� � %� ���!������ ���� 
����
����������������������/��$����������$$��������������/�$����������������$�����
$�/����'�

7'9� ����	����
� 
������� � "��� ������ ��$$��������� ����� ���� %�������� ����
�A����������� ������/� $���� ���/��� ����� �A������� ���
���� �$� �����
����������� $����������������������������������� ����� ����%������������
��������/��������/����������������������������������
�����$��A�����/�
�������'� � "����� ���� ��� ����/��� ��� ���� �������� �����/������� *����
�
������������$�������!����������������:����������A�����
��������������������
*����
�����!������*��������������� $�����/� �����!����� ���� $��������������� �
�����/������������/����$���'�

�

/�� ��:��'��<,�!5��"#��$�"�

9'�� "������������� $�������2���� �/�����
� ����������� 	������ ��-��*���/��
���� ����� ��� ��!�� �� ����� �������� ���� �$� ��������� ���!����� *������ ����
�������� 3��/��� ���� ����� ��� �����!��� 
� ������$��/� /������� ��!���� �$�
����/������ $��� �������� ���� 
� ������/� ��*�� �������� ���!����'� � "���� ���

������� ���� ���!����
��� ������������ ��� ���� ��!��!��� 
��/���� $���
���������������������������������
�������������������������������������!���
�$� �������������!��� ��������!�����F���������	��������� ���������� ����� ���
�A������ ���� %�������� ��� �������� *������ ���� �������� 4A���������� &����'��
<����!�����������������������������$�$�����/��������!��
����������*����
�����/��������/���� ��������
��
�������������*�������������B���!��!���

��/���'��

9'�� %�� ����� ���/��� �$$������ ����� ������� ��� ��-�� �� ��������� ��������� 
� ����
���������/� ����� $�����/� ��� �������� ����� ���� <������� 	�����/�
1��������F� ����� ���!��� ����� ������ $��� ���������/������ $�����/� ������ ���
�����������������$�������!����$�������1�������$������
������$4'�

9'.� "��� �����$��� ���������� $��� �������������� 
� �������� 	������ *����� ����
��
�����������������>�2���������$����*���

� ����A��)�
�� ��
�<)���	��

� � (!������$�����/�$��������������
����������������������!�������!������

�������$��������	��
�5>�����	)���'���	''��"����$�/����*��������/��
�$��!������ $�����/���/�@+&%������������ �����/���
������ ����
�����

Page 303



�

�

�$� 5.��'�6.��� ����� *����� ��:����� ��� ������ 5�9.'=79�� ��� 
��
���������������!��!���
��/���'�


 � (����)�� 9)������ !)����	��� ��� 
�� 
����� ��� ���� 
��/����
���������� �����/�� ���� $������� $�������2���������������� ���
���
������/������A������/��4G�$�����/��������$�����/��@+&%�$�����/��
���������'�

� � <������� 	�����/� 1��������� ����� ��� 
�� 
����� ��� ��A�
A���
����	���������������������� ��
�'�����*����A��'�

� � "��� ����� �)������ ����)
�� ��� ��*� ������������ ���� ���!������
��������� /������ ���� ���� ������� &�
���� ���!���� ��� ���� ���� ���
�������>�8'�"���� ��������������� ����!������C������$� �������!�����
$�����/�*����������
����������������/�D*��/����������������!������
*���������A����������$��

§� &������+��1�����������������
�������������������������/��
�$� �������� ������ ���� ��� 
�� ��$������� ��� ���� ����� $�������
$�������������"���������$�����/'�

§� 	������4������<�������%����!������1����� $�����/�*���� 
��
������������� ����� ���� $������� ��� �� 
����� ����� ������ ���
���������� ���� �������� 
����� �$� ���������/� 4<%1'� � "���� ���
���������� ��� ���� ����� 
���/� �!����
��� ��� ����� $��� ����

��/��� ��� 
�� ��
������� ��� ����� $��� ���� .���� <����� �����
���������������*��������������������!�����
�������������'�

§� ��1�+���������������$�����/�*����
������������������/������
+���������������$�������������$������'�

� � 	�����/� $���9����� ��
�(��
������+����(��
���)����*� ���
��
��������������������
��"���"����*�������������������!������$�
����
��$������������������������������������
����*����� ���������
�
�8�������������������������8���������������������'��"������������
�$���������/� ��� ��������������
��� ���������� ����� ���� $�����������$�
������ ��� ��!������ *����� ���������/� ���� ������ ����/��� �������� ���
����!������ ��������'� � "���� ��������� ��� �A������� ��� ������� ����
��������� �$� ���� ���!���� ��� ���/�� �������� ��
������'� � �$� ������
�������� *���� ���������� �����/�� ���� $�������� ���� <�������
	�����/� 1��������� *����� �������� ��*� ����� ����� ����!������
�������*�����/�������� ������������������������ ��������������������
���������� ������� ��������� �����������	����������/����� ����� ����
$��������������$������������������
���������������������-��������$�
���� <������� 	�����/� 1��������� �������� ���� �����������
���������'� � "���� ��C�������� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ��:�����
������������
���������������$������������������������	����B��
�A�������������� $��� ����� ��������������/��*������������/������ ���
���������/���������������$������'�

���
��"���� ������	���	������ ����������A�
)���"#�#$���	��"#��$�"�

� +������ ���������

	�����������<����H���������2��� 5�'�8� 5�'�8�

	�����������<����H���������2��� 5�'��� 5�'=��

Page 304



�

�

� +������ ���������

��$$������� I5�'�8� I5�'�8�

�

�

� �

%�����<��������������2��� 5�'�8� 5�'�8�

%�����<��������������2��� 5�'=�� 5�'=��

��$$������� I5�'�8� I5�'�8�

� � �

+����������
�������������2��� 5�'��� 5�'���

+����������
�������������2��� 5�'��� 5�'���

��$$������� �� ��

� � �

+����<������
��������2��� 5�'�8� 5�'�8�

+����<������
��������2��� 5�'.�� 5�'=��

��$$������� I5�'�8� I5�'�8�

$ � %� ��*� $������ *���� 
�� ����������� ����� ���� $�������� �������� �$� ����
<������� 	�����/� 1���������� $��� ��B
*� 6)�
������ ��� ����
�GJ"� ������*����
��
����������������������
����$�GJ"�������������
���� ���!����� ������
��'� � 	��� ��
��:����� ������ ���� ���������

����� ��� ���� ���!����� ������
��� *���� 
�� ��C������ $��� ����
��$$�������
��*��������������������������������-�D$��D��-��
��������
���� ���� ������ ��� ���� ���� %����� �$� ���� $��������� ���� ��� :�������'��
��$$������� $�����/� *����� 
�� ������ ��� ���� ��!��!��� 
��/��� ���
$�����������������5'�8� �

/ � ���	�������	�����	����*����
��
���������������������$�������-���
����� ���� ������ 
����� $��� ���� $��������� ����� ����������� ����/� ����
�����
��� !������ ����� ��� ���� ������ ���� ��� ����� �����$� ��� ������
������������ ��C��������� ��� ��� ���� ;������ +&%��� ����'� � "���
������������ �$� ���� ��������� $��� ��
��:����� ����� *����� ��-��
�������� �$� ���� ��$$������� 
��*���� ���������� ���� ������� ��� ����
������ ���'� � ���$$������� $�����/� *����� 
�� ������ ��� ���� ��!��!���

��/������$�����������������5�'.� �

� � 	������� 
��/���� *���� ��� ���/��� ��!�� ����������� ����� ������ $���
���B	 � ��� �)��
� �)������ ��� ���� ������� ������ *���� �*��
�A��������'� �	������� $���.����������� ������ �������:��������� ��� ����
4���� @����� ���/��� 	�����/� 	������� ����� ������ �������������� ���
������������� ����� ����� ���� ����� *���� ��������'� � ��������� *�����
���� ������ ��������� ��:������ �� ������� ��� �A������ ����� �����������
$�����/� ��� 
�� ���
��� �����/�� ������/���� ��� ����� �����
�
��/�����'� � G�� �����$��� ����������� $�����/� *����� 
�� ������ ���
��-��*���/�����������/�'�

� � �������� *���� 
�� ��!����� ��� ��-�� ������ �*�� �����/������� $���
����/��/� ������ ��	����	*� �������'� � "��� ������ ��������� ���
��������� ��!����/����/� ������� ��� ���������� ���!����� ��� �$$��� ��

Page 305



�

�

���!���� ��� ��������� ��� ��� �������� �� ������� �����/������� *�����
��������*�����������
������'��(������������������������������/��
������ ������ *������ ������ �*�� ���������'� �������� *���� 
�� $�������
���������� ��� ���� ��������� �$� ������ �����/������'� � G�� �����$���
�����������$�����/�*�����
�������������-��*���/�����������/�'�

C � �������� *����� ��-�� ������ �*�� �����/������� *���� ����� ��
��
��	���������A��� ������������*�����
	���� ��������
������ $���
���A������� ��������� �$� ���� ������'� � "����� ���������� *����� ���
���/��� 
������ $���� ���� ������/���� $���'� G�� �����$��� �����������
$�����/�*�����
�������������-��*���/�����������/�'�

- � �������� *����� 
�� ��!����� ��� ��-�� ������ �*�� �����/������� $���
���������/� ��*
���� ��C�'� � "����� ���-�� *����� ��� ���/��� 
��
���������� !��� ���� ������/���� $���'� � G�� �����$��� �����������
$�����/�*�����
�������������-��*���/�����������/�'�

� � G�*� �����/������� $��� ������ ���)	���� ��� ������� ��� ���
���
����������������*��������������$�����2��'������!��������������*����

�� ��:������ ��� ����� ���� ������� ������/� $���� ������ �*�� ���
���
$���������� ����������� *���� ���� 
����� ��� *����� ���� %�������� ���
����/��'� � "��� ������� $��� 	�������/� �������� *���� ��-�� ��� ��
��:��������� ����� �������� ����� ����� �������� $���� ������
����/�����
��/��������'��G�������$��������������$�����/�*�����
��
�����������-��*���/�����������/��������������������/�!��������
$�����/�����
����������!����
���$����������*���:��������'�

���	��

*���	������5>�����	)����

9'=� �������>�"�/�!��� �������������$� ��������������� ��� ��������2���
��/���
���� �������>� 2� ������$���� *���� ��� ��� 
�� ����!��'� � "��� ����� 
���*�
�����������*���������������'� � ��

� � "��� ��	�����*� �)��� ���� ��������� ��� �� ��!��� �$� 57'8�� $���
����2������������
��/������$�������������'��1�!�����������/������
���� ������������� $���� ���� ������/���� $����� ����� 
��/��� ����
������� ���� �$$������ 
����!�� ����� ���� ��D/���/� ���-�� ������ ��
���!�������$�58��$�������2��'�


 � �����
�������
��/���*�������!����$�������$�����������$������������
���������/�C����������������*������������B������������������2��������
+�����������"���� '��"�����������$���&������/����!������������*���
�����*���$����������������������������������
�������'�

� � ��������� <)���	�� ���� ��� ������������ ��� ���������/� ���� 3�	�
+��/������� ���������/� ���� ���D���/� �������� +�����������
��������!�� ���� ���!����/� ���� H������� ������� $��� &��-��� %$����
��������'��

� � +)��
�� �)	� ��� � ��
� �)���	� ������������ $��� ���� +����� )�$������
���� � *���� 
�� ���������� ��� ���� ����2��� ��!���� ������ $���� �� �'9� $���
���������� ��� ����3���!�������������"��������������$� ������������
$���&������/����!���'�

� � "������������ ������������������$� ����� ��
�(��
���)���	�����

����������
�����������$�����/�$�������������*����
����!��!������

Page 306



�

�

�������'��(!������������������$�$�����/��!����
���$����������������
*���� ���� ����/�'� � "���� ���� ���!��� ���� $�����/� $��� 	�<����/�
�����
����������
��������%�����������!�������������$���$�������-�*������
����������������������
��/��'�

$ � 	����	 ���<)���	��� ������ ��� ���� ��������� ���� ������ ����������'��
"��� ��������� ��� �:��!������ ��� ���� ��������� $�����/� $��� �������
�������� �����!�����'� � ��� ���� ��*��� 
���� �����
��� $��� ������
������������ ��� ������� �������� $�����/� $��� ��������� ��� ��� ��������� ���
-��������������������2�����!����$�5�'878�'��"���������������������
����������&�
�������!�����*�����*������*�
����!��!�� ������������
�$�$������&������/������-����������������$$��*�����*����
������/���
*������ ���� �������B�� 
��/�� � ���� �� �������� ��!��� �$� $�����/�
�!����
���$���4����@�����1���������H��������3�����'�

/ � !���	�� �)���	�� *���� ������� ��� ������ ���� ����� �$� ���� ������
�����������������2���*����������������������2��'��

9������
����
��	�����

9'8� "��� ���������� �
�!�� ������� ���� &%� ��������� ��������� �������� �$� ����
��1� 
� ."�4"1��� ��� ��������� ����������>� "�� *���� �������������� �������
�$$����������$$��/�*���������A���������$�����������������������$������%31�
��������������	����������$�����/��587�- �����,��-$�������!���������
������/� *��-� �5��8- '� � "��� �������� $��� &������/� ���!���� ��� ���������
������/���/��������!������������������������������������*��-���4G �*����
��������������/����$������/�����*��-�$���-��*��!������
����������������
���/���������5=9�-����������������1����������� '�

�
9'6� 	����������������	��������������A����������*�����������
�.2��/2�'�����

��������� ��� ���� ������������ ���������� �$� ���� �A���������� ��������������
/����� �57�6- ������������ ������/�����
���/� ������������� ����������������
������� $�����/� $��� ������� ������ �5=8=- �� ���� 
������� �$� ���� ����������
��:������������������

�
������� �����!������ �G�������� ������/���� ���� �=D��� ������� ��

������/�� ���� ���!���� ��� !��*� �$� �������� $������ ������ $�����/� �587�-�
��$����������
�!� ���������������$�����/���/���������������������5��8- �
��� ����� *���� /�!�������� ������ ��� ���$�� ��������
����� $��� �������
�����!������$�������������������'���

�
4A�������������������/��$���������!������D����/�������������������$�

����!����$�%31���������������/��$� $����������������	���� ������������
��������/� ��� $�������	� ��������� 
� ���� &%� �5����8- '� � "��� $������%31�
$������ �������� *��� ���� ��
C���� �$� �� ������������ ���!���� �����!������
���D$���������;��������
�����3��/���)�����'���

�
9'7� "���&%�����
����*��-��/�*���������������������������������$���������

���$���������������������!�����������A����������!����������E
��
��-B�

����� ���� ���� ������/���� ���!����� ��$����� ���� ��������� �$� ����
�������������������������������������������!����$�
��
��-'��

�

Page 307



�

�

�
9'9� "����
�!��������������!�������������������������������������$�79�$���������

*������������������$���&������/����!�����G��������������/���������=�?����
������� �����!������ ���� 4A������� ���!������ *���� ������������ ������ �$�
����������������$������A�������5��'�

�
�

7�� �(+�����9��:5�5������!5(5����

�'�� ��������*����������������������������������������$�������
��/���
��*����
����D��� ���� ����D���� �$� ������ ������������ ���� �������� ��� ���� <�������
	�����/� 1��������� ��!��� ���� �'8>� ����� ����� ����D��� �:��!����� '��
��������*���� $�*����������*���� 
���$$�����������
������� ����<	1�����
�$$��������������������������������!��'����������*������A���	�������������
��� ����������� ����� ���������� ��� ������ @+&%� $�����/'� � 3�������� �/������
��������*�!���� ���������������$�����+�����+��������*����������$4��A�����
��� 
�� ���/����� ��� �����!����/��� �������� 
��� *����� �������� ��!�� ����
$���������������������������$��'���$������������������������������59'=��
$�������2���������*����������������!������$�����/������������$��������������
���������������������������'8>�
���������������2��'�

�'�� 4!���*��������������������������������������������*����������
���A���������/�
����/���
��/��������������
��������$����������A��*������*���������*����
��
��������/'����
C�������������!����/B��������������������������!�����$����
/������� ��!�����$�����/�����������*����
���A������������������$��������
������ ��������� ���!����� ��$� ���� *���� ��� 
�� ���� � ���� ���� ��� 
��
��:������ ��� 
��������� �$� ������ �*�� ���-�� ����� ���� ���!������ 
���� ����
����'�

�'.� 	����������������
��/��������������������*������$$�����������79�$���������
�����������������������*�������!�������������������!��������$�������/���$�
���!���������*��������
���
�����������*���������������-��$�����������������
�������!�����'���

�'=� "��� ������ ��������� ��� ���� ������� ����� �������� *����� /��� ��� �����
$�����/������/������$����������������������������������
�����<�������
	�����/� 1��������� �<	1 �� ��� ���� �������� *����� 
�� ��� ���� <	1� ��!��'��
"����� ���5.'=���������������
��� ����� ��������!������ $��������������.�����
����� ��� ;������ ����'� � �$�� ����� ���� $����� ������ ���
���� ���� ���$�������
�����$������������������
�������������/�$�����/������������������
����-���
������ ��� ��������� 
��� ������*���� ���������-�*��� ��������
��������$� ����
<	1'�

�'8� "��� ��������/� ��������� $��� �������� ��� �� ����������� ��� ����� ������� *����
����������������$�����/������/������+�����+������'��"�����������������
����������� ��� ���� ��������� 
��/��� ���� ���!������ $��� ���������/� 
��/����
����������������'�

�

�#�� ��((5�����9��:5��:�59�9�������'��99��5���

��'�� "���� ������� ���!�������
�����*���� ����!��!��*� �$� ���� ������/��� $���������
��������$$�����/�������������3��/���$�������2����������-���������������
������0������������
�������$������!����
������������'�

Page 308



�

�

��'�� "��� ���������� �������� 1����� ��� ���!����� ��� ���� ������ ��������� ��� ����

�����������������$��������
����$�����������������������������������������
���� ;������ ��������/� ���� $��������� ��������������� 
� �� $�A��� !����� $���
�������������'��"����$������������������������������!���������'�

��'.� "���!�����$���"�*���#�������$�������2�������
�������$������
������$4�
���
���/�./�#1��1��� �	�������1� �������� ��*�!���� ���$������
� �����$4�
������ ;���� �$� ���� $��������� ���� ����� ���� ���� ��������� ����� ���� 
����
��������'��"���$��������������������*��������
��-��*��
�$����	�
�����
�������
������
�������*����
����
����������-��*��
������<���������'��
<��/����� ��$$�������� ��� ������ ���
���� ���� ������������ ������� ���
��/��$������ !���������� ��/� ���� ��$$������� 
��*���� ���� ���������� ������
���
���� $��� ����2��� ���� ���� $����� ����� ���������� $��� ��� �����������
5�'.���$���1 '�

��'=� "��� �����/� �$� 
��/��� ������/� ������ ����� ������ ��� ����� �������� �$�
������������
���� ���� $�������1'� �,����� ������������� ��!��� �$� ������1�
��� ��$����� �� ������� ������� �$� �������� ��� �!���� �!�����������/�
����������� ����������
�����/��������������;��������������������
����
*����
������������!��'��"�������*�������$�������������������������������*�
�����������������������$�������������������������	�����������������
��-�
���� ���!�������� ��1� ��������� �$� ���� ������� ������ ���
���� ��������� ����
����� ��� ��� ��'� � <����!���� @���/� +������ &������/� %/���� ������������
*��������-��*����� ����������$�*�����/��������������
���������������������
�����$������ ���-��� ��� ���� ������������ $��� ����!������ ��������� ��� ��� �����
�����/��$��*���� ��� ��
�������� ���� ������� $�/������ ����� -��*��� $��� ����
���������'�

��'8� %�� ��������� ������
�� ��� ���� $�������� ��!��� �$� ��1� ���� ���C������@+&%�
����������.2#7�#32�'��������������������������3��/��������%��������*����
�����!��$�����/�$����������������/������+�����+��������$������A�������
./�8"3���*�����*����
��������������������������������*���������A��������
�$������$������-����$�������������*�����������!��������������������������
���
���������������������$��'�

��'6� "����������������������A��������������
��������������*������������������
4A����������&������
������
���������$� �� � ������/� $�����/��$� ������ �����
*���� ������������ ���� 
� ���� &%� ���� ��� ���/��� ������������ ��� ��:������
��'/'�$������/�����������$�����/ F���� �������/�����C�����/��������
��/����
$����������������������
�������������
������������*������1��������������
�� ���/��� ;������ ������ ����� F� ���� � ���� ����/������ �$� ��������
�������� ���
��������������������!������*��:����$���������������������/���� F���! �����
��������� ��� $������ �A���������� �������������� /����F� ���� �! � ��!��*��/�
��������� $������ ���!����� ��������� $��� &������/� ���!����� G��������
������/���������=D���������� '�

�
��'7� "����������������������$������������/������
�!���������������5��'�

�

���� ����,��5��� �5+���� �9� �:5� ���������� �:�59� 5D5�,��;5�
�'5!�'���

Page 309



�

�

��'�� "��� ������� ������ *���� ���� ������������ �$� ���� ���������� �������� /�����
���1 ����� ����@���/�+�����B�� &������/�%/���� �@+&% � ����*����� $���
���������/�������������
��/��'�

��'�� "���$�������/��$�����������������������������*����������������H��$�+�������
�$� ���� ������� ���������� ���� 	����*��-� %��� ���9'� � "��� �������� ���
��:��������������������
��/�������������!���������������������������������
���/�����!��� ����������� 
� �� �������
��� �������� ����� ��:������
�������������� �$� ���� &4%� 
��/���� ���� �������B�� �������� 
��/���� ����
����!��������������
��/�����������������������������B�
��/��������'�

��'.� 	�������$���������������%�����������������������!������������
��������������
�������	��������4�/���� �)�/����������������/�����/�������������������
�$� ������ 
��/���'� � %�� ���� ����� �$� ��������/� ����� �������� ���� �����
)�/�������������
���� ������
C�����$���������������
��������������
����
����'� � "��� )�/��������� ���� �A������� ��� ����� ����� $����� $���� �9�
	�
����� ����'� � ($$������ *���� ����� ��� ������� ����� ���� ���������
�������������$�������1�����@+&%����������*������������/���������*����
����'�

��'=� "��������)�/���������*���� ��-��� ��:����� ������������
���� ������ �����.��
<���������������-����������������������������$�������������
��/���$�������
$��������� ���� ���������/� �� %����� ����� ���� ��� /�!�� ������� �$� �����
���������������������/�!�����/�
�������$�����������������������'�

��'8� "��� ����� )�/��������� *���� ��-��� ��:����� ���� �������� �$���� �������������
*���� ���� �������� $������ ��� ������� ����� ���� $������� ��� 
�� ����� ���
���������� �������B� 
��/��� ������� $��� ���� $��������� ���� ���������/� ��
%�������������!��/���/���������������������$�����������)�/��������'�

��'6� "��� ����� )�/��������� *���� ��-��� ��:����� ���� �������� ��� ������� ��������
�A����������$����������������
��/��'��"�������������������������������/��
��������� ��� �������� �A���������� ��������
��'� � "��� ������� ���������
������$���� ����� �������� �A���������� ��������� 
�� �A�������*���� �����!���
$����������������	����'�

�

�"�� ��5���%5��:�('5���������5��������

��'�� "��� $�����/� $������� ����/������ ������ ����� �����/�� ��� E�����������
������������ �����B� ��������� ������/�� ��� ��� ���������� ��� ����� ���� ����� �$�
���� ���������� 	���� ��� ������� $�����/�� ����� �$� *����� $����*�� �����
����������'��

��'�� �����������"�*���#�����������!���*��������������
���������������!���
&�����������������������/��������$�������/����!����$�����'�"�������������
������� �� $���� ������
������ �$� ���������� $��� ���� ������� ����/�����/� ����
���������������$����������!������
���������'�

�

�2�� �,������<'5��������9�����!�55��5�;����(5����

�.'�� "�������������%14�������������'�

�

Page 310



�

�

�8�� ���=�(���!5(5����(+'����������

�='�� "��� ���������������� ��� ���� ���������/� $������� ����2��� ���-�� ���
������
������������!�������������B�3��/������3 �
��*�����������������*��
����� ��� ������������� $���� ������������������'� �"��� ��/��� ��:��������� ���
$��������������������������������������
�������������*����������������
����
���� ��-����$��$4� ��:���������� ��� ��������� �����������	�����/� �����
���'��������
�������$�������3��������������������������������������������
���
����$��$��������������$����*��/��/��������
�������������	����������
��������� ��� 
�� ��$$������� ��� ����*� �������� ��� ����� ���� ������ �$� ������
������'��G������������������������-������
���������������������
�������������
�������� *���� 
�� �A������� ��� ����� $���� ������ 
��/����� ��������/� ���
��$������������������� ��� ���������A���$��������������
��/��'� ���������*����
��!��������������������� �����
��/���������������*�����
������ ����������$���
����� �$� ���� ��
���� �������� �������� ��/����� ����� ��� ���!����� ������ *����
����� ������ $��� ���� ������ ��������� ��� �����*����� ��� ���� ���-�� ���
���!�����'�

�

�1�� ���(5�����������5���5�,�������(+'���������

�8'�� "����� ���� ��� ������������� ������/� $���� ���� ���������������� �$� �����
������'�

�

�3�� 599���5��-�����5(5���

�6'�� ���������!�������������*����
��$���������������������/��$$���������������
&%�*����������������/������������������-������
���������$���������������
��!���!����
�������������������������
���������
������������$�����������'�
"��������������/��������
����������������!�������$4����/���$����$$�������
����/���������
����������*������������������3��/��'�

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK�

�

'��
�!�A������	��	0��74"���	�����##���������������
'��	� ��� E<�C���)��� +�����F� )���� ��� 	 �� �������	���� ��� 	 ���
�����	�

� �
<����� ������	���� ��� E��C� ���)���

������L�	��

�
�� G���$����������$�/������$�����$4�����

@+&%'�

�� )������������������	�����

����� ���� 	�
�� ���� �)����� ���
 �
�����

���� �������� B ���� ����� 	��
�����	�����

��!���"��������7.6=�=�6��
=���	������<��
����+������&�������4�=�
�31�

�

Page 311



�3�

�������>���
�

��'�,'�������9�+,+�'�����<5�,�5������:5��5�����5����:��'��
!�����"#��?�"��+��;������'�9��5������

�

��

� � � � �

� +)��
��	�����)�������	 �������	���� ��
��!���	�"#��?�"�� ��������	
���� �

� � � � �

�
%'� +������$���������������������&%���M�+)���������	"4 � .8�87�'��

�
3'� +������$����%��������!��+��!������������	"4 � 6.'��

�
�'� +������$����4����@������������������	"4 � =�9'��

�
�'�

%�C�����������$���������������>��$����C������.���������
������������	"4 �

�� =�8'��

�
5�� ��	�
��)��
������	 ��"#��?�"������	���� ��
��!���	����G�<�G���G���� 230114�#�

� � � � �

� ��
)
�	�������9���
������	���� ��
��!���	�"#��?�"� � �

� � � � �

�
	'� %�C����������D�����1�
���������5� � ��.'�=��

�
1'� ����D���1��������������������������$�$�����/��5 � 9��8�'8��

�
#'� ����D���	�������1�3�$���������	������5� ��1�N�4 � ��='..��

�
�'� 4A���������$���������������������������������$�����
���������������>��5� � �'����

�
;'�

����D����������������������!��$���%���������*������������������9D���
�5� ��

�'����

�
'�� 9���
�"#��?�"���!��

��	�����.�����:�G���?�H�?�=��� � "78�227�

�

Page 312



�

�

�������>�"�

���
*���������B���:��
�	��� ��
��9)��������		
����	�"#��$�"�

9)���������������	���	��

� � � �

9)�������A��
��
�� � � �

!���	����������	�����	����!�

"#�#$���
���)�	�

��A�
A���	��
� ��
�

��	������
�*�'��

�����������������1����� 6�.�=��=9� 6�.�=��=9� ��

������������������1������+�������������� � .���=�696� .���=�696� ��

���������!���������1������<�����+���D&�1������!����������
"���������������&������/������������������������!������
%����3�����1���� �

�8��6.�9.6� �8��69�9.6� ��8�����

������������������� ��987��7�� ��987��7�� ��

#�/��+��$�����/�������������������� 8�=�=6�� 8�=�=6�� ��

�������&�����1����� =8=���9� �� =8=���9�

4������<�������%����!�������4<%1 � ���.��=7�� 9�68.�=7�� 879�����

�D�D��"������� ��=.9�=�6� ��.89�=�6� 9������

4A����������������������
����� ��������7� �67���7� 988�����

4A����������������
���� ��.6��86�� ������86�� �8������

G��������������/�����+����� � ��=77�=��� �77�=��� 8�������

G��������������/������������� � =�7��8�� �����8�� ��8�����

����������5 � �=�7.�� �� �=�7.��

&������+��%���������5 � ���9=����� ���9=����� ��

4A������������������������1����� 7�6����� �� 7�6�����

��	�
�"#�#$�������	����������	�����	����!�����"#��$�"� 81083707/�� 8�04�"0""8� 204140414�

� � � �

%�C����������D�����1����������
������������/���������������
����!�� �

.6���.� � �

+�����������������$�1���������
�������� .�0"17�/#� %� �

� � � �

����D�����1�1��������������+�����������$�	�����/��5 � .3047��4�� 3� �

� � � �

��B���!�!)����	��������+)��
�,��	����9)������"#��$�"� ./0#1��1�� �%I3 O�� �

� � � �

4�������������$�����������������.���������������>�
���������������*���������������������������� �

.6�887� �� �

� � � �

;��*����A������
���	���	�������!�����"#��$�"� ."7802270#1�� ��A� O4� �

�
)����	���	�����-+'���)������"#��$�"���	�"#�#$���
�A�
�� .�804"80###� 	� �

��	�
�A��*����A������
�� ��
��<)���	�����"#��$�"� .2#70#320#1�� �4I	 O1� �

Page 313



�

�

�

�����	���	�� � �

� � �

<�������	�����/�1���������$������������������������������'8>������
�������������2���
���������������������������������������
��������$����
�/����������!���������������������8'��'�� '�

�=8�9����=9� �

�����<�������	�����/�1���������$���/��������������������������1����
�'8>�������������������2���
������������������������������������
/�����������*����
����!��!���
�$�������������$�����$������������ �

.�.79�=�7� �

+��!������$��������������.�������������;������������������������!����$�
������>�����/�����'�

.�=���678� �

��������D<	1���!��!���
��/���� �8�.8=��66� �

�����@+&%�������������$���6���	������������2�����!��� � �.��.6����� �

�����+H��4����@�����������/�������2�����!��� � ��9�=����� �

"�������!��!���$�����/� "/204/808#3� #�

� � �

���)�	��A��
��
��������	�������������������������	 ���5'��
"10"4/0381� ��1D# �O�

��

� � �

)��������
��/��������2��� �8�7�6����� �

+��������2���������������������/������ .�887�787� �

+����������������������$�����2�������������	����$���4����@�����
������������������/����$����

���������� �

'�A�
���������������	�������	�A�	�������"#�#$��� 2�0"420414� ;�

� � �

����������������	��	��
�� ��	��

������	�������)���	��� ?107710��"� ��D; OP�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 314



�7�

�������>�2�

����	�)	�������"#��$�"�� ��
��<)���	� � �

� � � � �

��	�����������
����

"#�#$���
<)���	����8��

����������H� �

+��������
 �����

+��A������
�
"#��$�"� ������	�

��!��!������<����������
��������

�.9��=6� =��7��� �9��9=7� 3��������<�������	�����/�1������������������/���!��!���/����������
��������&�
�������!�������������D<	1�$�����/����������/���*����������$���
G�*��J����$����"�����������������������������������$�����/�/��������$���
�A����$������������������������I5�'=� '��"���������������������+�����
+������������*�������������$�����������$���/����'�

4����@������+��!�����
H������������������������
���!����� �

��.�8� =9�� ��9�=� %��D
��-���������$������$��������������	����1������������2��'�

��	�
��)�	������
��A�
A���

"27083�� 820�7#� "/"031�� �9'�=>�

�������������/������� 8�76�� D76�� 8����� %����������5���$�����/��������/�����������������$������$��������������
	����1������������2������������
���������������������������������$������
� ��&������/����������
�������/������.�����������������������C�������������
�/���=D�8�����������*�������������������:����������A�����
�����������
������������������A�����������'�

 ��G�*��J����$����"�����������
������!��!�����������
����'�
� ��<����������!������
���$$����������������������-���������������������������
$������������!��!���
��/������������������'�
� ���������/�����������$������
�����������!����������/�
��������$��������
�������� ����
������
�����!�������������'�
� ���������$��������/����-�����
������$�����������Q�
��/��������!������'�
$ ���������$�	���������<���/��������������������������������/�����:�����'�
/ ��)��������������
�����*����
��$�������������$�����������������������
������
��C�����������������$����*��/����'�
%�������������/�������������������������������:����������$�58��$���
����2��'�

P
age 315



�

�

��	�����������
����

"#�#$���
<)���	����8��

����������H� �

+��������
 �����

+��A������
�
"#��$�"� ������	�

��������4�����������G����� ���8.� �.=� ���97� )���������������������$���&������/����!�����!������*�����*������������������
���!����������������������������������*��-��������������$��4G �*������������
������/����$���������������*��-����"�����2.��������������$�����	�����
,���
���/�<���� ����
�����������������/�����������������������+������*�����
*������������������������-��*���������������������/��$$�����������������������-�
�$��$$�����/���A�����������*���������D�/������������'��.'7�$���D�����
�:��!���������������
���������'��D5���- �
����������4G�
��/�����������������������������!����$��������������$�C�����
������������5�8=-����������
���/�����������������2�� ���������������
������������������$����������������������������������������I5���- '�

���
�����3��/���� �8�� D�=�� 7��� �4&�"��������������������/��������$�������������D5.8- ����������
+�����������������������������
��������������D58�- ��������+�����
+�������$�����/�$���&��-���%$����������������������������*��-��$�����H�������
��������D5=�- �������1�������/���������$���,��-$�������!���������
������/�*��-��D5��8- '�

+�����������$�������� 8��.�� D���� =��.�� "�����������������������$�������!��/�������������*��������!�����������������$�
5.��-����> ����������������$���&������/����!����*�����*���������������
3���!�������������"����
��'9�$���D������:��!�����������'�

������������� ���99� D98�� �.6� ���������������/����!�������
�����������������������������!��������$�
��������/����/�
������$�$������������������5�.�- �����������
����$����������
���-��5��6- '��"���/���������
����$��������������/����!�������
������!���
�
������/�
��-������������$��������!����������������������������$����������������
����/������������'�

(�����
��/���� .��6=� D..6� ��9�9� %���5878-�$�������������������$�����������������������������������������������
�����!��������������������
� ��4����@�����1���������H��������3�������D5�8�- F�

 ���������&�
�������!�����D5.=�- ��*�����*����
������������������<�������
	�����/�1����������������������$�������2��F�����
� ��	������&������$$��������D5.��- ��*�����*����
��������*���������/������
�������Q�������
��/��'�

P
age 316



�

�

��	�����������
����

"#�#$���
<)���	����8��

����������H� �

+��������
 �����

+��A������
�
"#��$�"� ������	�

1�����$����������!������ 66�� D66�� �� %����$������$�����/����
�����������
� ����������$���G��������������/�����D5.�8- F�

 ��	������������$�����/�$���4<%1��D5�68- ��
� ��)����������$���������$���=����������%��������"��3���$�����������������
#�����������/��4��������'��D�6�- '�

��������4A����������$������
$����)�!�������4)% �

�� � �� �

��	�
���	������ "104�3� ?"04"1� ""077�� D��'6�>�

�� �� �� �� �

�G%&&(�%"4�� �� .�=��� .�=��� )�������������!������$��������������.@(�����;�����������

� � � � �

��	�
����� ��
��
<)���	�

"310�44� 820//3� 2#70#32� �6'88>�

�

P
age 317



�

�

�

��	�����������
����

"#�#$���
<)���	����8��

����������H� �

+��������
 �����

+��A������
�
"#��$�"� ������	�

� � � � �

9)������*�� � � � �

������������������1����� �8��8�6� =.�9..� ��=�..�� 3��������.6�887�����������59��8�'8�'�

@���/�+�����B��&������/�
%/����

�=�67�� 8.� �=�7�=� 3�����������2����������������������������.>'�

��	�
� "310�44� 820//3� 2#70#32� �6'88>�

� � � � �

�

P
age 318



�

�

�������>�8�

�

��B���:��
�	��� ��
��9)��������		
����	�"#��$�"� � �

� � � � �

!���	����������	�����	����!�
"#�#$���
���)�	�

��	������
�*�'��

��A�
A���
	��� ��
� �

�����������������1����� 6�.�=��=9� �� 6�.�=��=9� %,+��)��������������
�$���������������������

������������������1������+�������������� � .���=�696� �� .���=�696� +������������&������/�D�4������-���$�����R�8�>������*���������������
.8>����������������!�����������8>�������������
�����%/���8D�8 '�	���
������������$�A��������$�58�.��������

���������!���������1������<�����+���D&�1������!������
����"���������������&������/����������������������
��!������%����3�����1���� �

�8��6.�9.6� ��8����� �8��69�9.6� %,+��)��������������
�$���������������������

������������������� ��987��7�� �� ��987��7�� %,+��)��������������
�$���������������������

#�/��+��$�����/�������������������� 8�=�=6�� �� 8�=�=6�� %,+��)��������������
�$���������������������

�������&�����1����� =8=���9� =8=���9� �� �

4������<�������%����!�������4<%1 � ���.��=7�� 879����� 9�68.�=7�� �����$���������/������4������<������������D�����!������D�	���������������
4%&���8> ��3<4���8> ��P�������������!��������8> �
���*���!����	�<�
���> ��<�
������8> �M�3���*���!���������A���������������������> '�����
���������D���������������������$���+����������������������������
����������������������������������'�G�����Q����!������������������'�

�D�D��"������� ��=.9�=�6� 9������ ��.89�=�6� %,+��)��������������
�$���������������������D�+������M����������

4A����������������������
����� ��������7� 988����� �67���7� %,+��)��������������
�$���������������������D�+������M����������

P
age 319



�

�

!���	����������	�����	����!�
"#�#$���
���)�	�

��	������
�*�'��

��A�
A���
	��� ��
� �

4A����������������
���� ��.6��86�� �8������ ������86�� %,+��)��������������
�$���������������������D�+������M����������

G��������������/�����+����� � ��=77�=��� .������� ���77�=��� %,+��)��������������
�$���������������������D�+������

G��������������/������������� � =�7��8�� ��8����� �����8�� %,+��)��������������
�$���������������������D�+������

����������5 � �=�7.�� �=�7.�� �� �

&������+��%���������5 � ���9=����� �� ���9=����� ������������"��������������������������!����$�$�����/�����2�����C������
�
��$�����������������������
����
����$�	"4Q��

4A������������������������1����� 7�6����� 7�6����� �� �

��	�
�"#�#$�������	����������	�����	����!�����"#��$�"� 81083707/�� 201140414� 8�07�"0""8� �

�

P
age 320



�� �

���������������	
��

�
������	�
�

�����

�

���������
�����

�������������	��
�

�����	���	���
�

�

�����������
�

������������

�
�������	�������	�������������	�����
��������
�
���
�	���	
�����������������������
�������� ���!�����	�"��������	�
�

��������

�
����������#�����	��	��	����
�
�����������������
�

����

�
�
������������
�

�������������$��$���

���� 	��!�"��	��#����
��

%���&����� ����	��

$�����
���"������!�
�

�

�
�
�'� $%����&�
�
�'�� ��&$��������	����(�����������	��	$��������)������	��	��	���'�
�
�'� '�($(��$��')%(�'�
�
� ������	����������������	�*+�
�

�'�� ��������	$������	��	��	�����		��$�������������,��'�
�
�'�� -�	��	$��(���������$��$���$	������	$��������	'�
�
*+� �'�$��$�,����-'�'�($(��$�
�
.'�� ����������	��	��	�����������������	����#���	�	$��#	����$���������	$��

�������#������������	��������	������	������	$������	��������	��������
�����	����	$������������#���������'�

�
.+� ���'����(/'��"�(��$�
�
/'�� &$���������������$�������	�	��$�����������	��	��	�����	��	���������������

���	�����	����	������	����'��&$��������������$���������##����	��	��	���!��	�
��������������	�$�����������	��	$�����	�������	����	��	����	$�������	'�

�
0+� 1��23��%��
���
0'�� ���������������!�	$����$������������1������	�#����������	$���	����	��

�����������	�"��������	�2�����3�"24�5����	�������	����6��������	�
������������	��	$�����������	$���#����������	$���7	��(���,8��������$��$��$�

Agenda Item 10.6

Page 321



�� �

��	�$���	$��������	������1������	���#�	$��������$������������
���������	�3���4�������'�&$�������	���"2���#	���������	��������	��������
#�������3�'�'�����������������������	$���,��	������	�	�4���������	����
3#�����������	$�����������	��#��,��	�������9��	�4'�����������������,��	��
����	$��#��������1������	�#�������"2����	�����'�

�
0'��  ������!�����������������	�	$��#	���������#�������	������	����������������

�����	��������	$��������#�	$������	��	��	����������������	$�������"2�
�������$��������(��	��	$���������	����5��	����(��	�����	�������#	���
������	��������������	����	������	$����#���$�������	$��'�

�
4+� 1�&��,��'"����
�
:'�� ��&$������	��	��	��������		��$�������������,��'�&$��������	�$��$���$	��������#�

	$��(��������'�
�
������$�����
!���������"��5�6�7�
�
:'�� ��&$�����������������$��#�����	�#������$������������	�����������	��$�������

��������$������������	������;�2����<��'�=��	���������������#����	$����,�������
����

�

•� &$����������������������$�����������������	���������	�����	��������
��	�����	�����������	����������'��

•� &$���������������:��������	�������;�2����<���
•� &$��������������	���������	��	����#������������	����+����	���$��$������

������������	��	����#�����(�������������������������	����	$�	�
�����������������������������'�

�
:'.� ��&$��������������������������	��������	$������������	$�����������;�2��������

�����	������������������$����������	����#�����������	������	$��
�����	��	����#�����+����	����������	��������	�����#���������'�

�
"���	���#���8��9�	
�
�
:'/� ��&$������������(������������	$����	������������	����������	�����������

$�����������,��������#��	���+����	�����	�##�������������!����	����������	$�
	$��2������������&��	'�������������	��	��������	���	������(�������	����
�����������	$����	������$�����������	�������	!��	�	$�����������������	����
	$���#���'�

�
�������	�#���������	���������	�"��
������

:'0� ��>�		��� ����	� "��������	� ��� ���� �#� 	$�� ����������� ��	$��� 	$��
&����#����	����2��������'�%����#�	$��(��������	�����$�����������������#���
	$���������	����	�������$��������	$������#�������	��	���������	����	������
������������������$��������������$�	��	$��������#�������������	�'�&$���
����� ��� ��	��� ��� ��	$� ���	���� �������� 	����	�� ���� #������ #	��� ����	���
�����	���	'��

�

Page 322



.� �

�����������	�
���
:':� ��2��	������������������$��������������������	$������������	������������$�

�#�	$������	��	��	��������	$�����������������#��,��������#��������	��	�����
�$����	$��������$����	����������$���������������������	��	���3�'�'�	$��&����
���������#���;�2����<������	$�����(��	��$������	���	�5�����������������
������	�����������	$���������4'�

�
:'?� ��=	����������	$�	��$���������#�������	������	����������(�����������	������+

����	���������$���������������������'��
�
:+� ����'��$��,��-'��-(',�,(����(����,,(�'��
�
?'�� &$��������	����(�����������#���	$��������)����������	��	��	����������	�

�$��$������������	$�������	������#��##�����	������##��	��������	����������	�
��������	����	$������������#���������'���

�
?'�� &$������������1������	�	��$�����������	��	��	�����	��	�������	�����	���'��=	����

����������	��$��������������������	�	$��#	���������#�������	������	������
	$��������#�	$������	��	��	����������������	$������	�"��������	������
�������$�	�����(�	�������	$���������	����5��	����(��	�����	�������#	���
������	��������������	����	������	$����#���$�������	$��'������

�
?'.� &$������	��	��	����	�����������������	$�	$������	����	��	���!��$��$�����

������������	$��������	���������������
!�����	$������	�����������	��	���!�
��������������������	�������@����������'��&$������	����	��	������	���	�	$��
������)���$��	�	��������������	�����������$�	������	��������	���	'��=	������
�����������	$�	�#	�������	�������������	$�	��������������	�	$������#�
�������������������	�����	������'���&$������	�����������	��	�������������
��������	��	$��������)��������������������!��$��$����������������	���	����#�
����	���������	����������#����	$������������#�#�,�������	���$���������	����$����
�������������	����1������	�'���

�
;+� ����%��'����'"�����,��-'��$$($������-(',�'<'�%�(/'�

��'3���$'�/(�'$��
�

A'�� &$���������$������	���#�>��	�B������������	����.��#�	$��;�����
6��������	���	��


'�>�����	���#�	$����	���	������1�����	�����������	�����
����������	���������	����������'�&$�����������������$�����������#����������
����	��������������	$�����	����	��##��	������	$����#���������������������	��	$��
�����'�=	������1�����	�����(��	����������	�����#����������##������������
�##��	������������	$��������������������	��	��$���	$�	����	�������$�����'��

�
�
=+� ��'����'��-���'�$����$('���(��$�
�

'�� &$��������#�����	��	��	�������	�������	�	$������������#���������������������

����������������	�����������	������	$���#�����������	��������	�%���&�����
 ����	�'�&$�������	���������	������	����������	������������������������
���9��	�������9��	������'�

Page 323



/� �

�
5>+� $%$��(��1�'����(���,�����3�''�'��'�/(����'���
�
��'�� %����#�	$�����	������$��������	���������	�����#	��������������������	$����

��������##�������'��&$������	��	��	�������������������������������������������
�##�����	�������	�����	#����'�

�
��'� �($2�����3'�'���(�"�(���(��$�
�

-�����	�	$����	����
�
57+� ��(�'����($��'���'%��(���(�"�(���(��$�
�

-�����	�	$����	����
�
5*+� ',,(�('��&�$���'�'����
�

&$������	��	��	���������������	$�	�	$��������)��������	�����	#��������
���������������##�����	������##��	�������'�

�
5.+� �""'�(�'$�
�

�������,���5�����	��	��	����

�
�

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCCC�
�

������3�?��	��	�����@�5=:7�$�����	�5>>��������	�����
��������A���9
�� 	��"�����B� �����	��#������������	�����#����������

� �
>���#��������	�����#�7���(������������8� -��������	����$�����������#�$�������

�������������$���������	��������	���'�
��

��	�� ����
�

�

Page 324



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
�������������������

�
������������	
���������
�������

�
������������	�������

�
�
���� �������������
�
����  !��"�#	�$�%���$�$�	�$����$�������!��&#��$������$�������������	���$�$	
�

�	�� '��($	
� $	�  �'��� )������� �� $�� �� �$�$�	� !�� $�� �!����� *�� ����
���	����$	�!�� �'���)������+��	���!$�,�'!$�!������$�������$��	�,�
!�� "�#	�$�� �	�� �!��� �#*�$�� ����$��� ����$����,� *#�$	�����,� ��$!�
����#	$$����	��!�����#	�����	������#	$����������

�
����  !�� �$�����-��� !����� ��	�$	��� $	� !��"���#	$�� +��	� ��� �#� !��

���	��*��'!$�!��#���$�$�	�'$���*�����$������� !����!�����������
�

•� .	�� �'���)�������

•� ��/����+�������0$����

•� ��+�������#��"���#	$���

•� ��������	��"�!��$���"���#	$���

•� ��)���!���	���#����$���"���#	$���
�
���� ��!�#
!�.	�� �'���)������#	����$	������!����,�$�$��$	��#����$	�!��

�������������!�����+������!��.	�� �'���)������!����$����'��(�
���$�$�	��� �	�� �����$����� ��� .	�� "�#	�$��� ����� 1�	�
���	� 2�$�3�
'$!$	� !$�� !���� �	�� $�� ����� $�� �� �	�#��� �	�� ���$�$�	� �	�� �����$���
��������������$��!���#�����������	��	���##�������$����	������

�
��4�  !���#��������� !�����������
�� $�� �� ��� �#� !��"�#	�$�%�� �#���	�

�	�� �##��� �������� ��&#$����	�� �	�� �	�#��� !�� �������� ������$��
����� �#���	� �	�� �##��� ����$��� ��&#$����	�� �	�� !�� 	����� ��� !��
"���#	$��+��	�������(�����	�'���!����������	����$�����&#��$�	���

�

•� 5!��������'��	�'6�

•� 5!�������'��'�	���*�6�

•� )�'����'��
��!���6��
�
�
��7�  !������
���$��������$�������$������#�������	���#��$	�*�����������

����� !�����$�$�	��� �#������ ����$������$����,�'!$�!� $���������$�����
��	�
����	����$	�$	����� !��"�#	�$�%���������!$	
����$�������!���$	
�
��������8����������
�����$	�����9�$������������ �� !���""�#���$#%�&$�
!$'�%$#(�� !������""�#���)$���� &�'*��&�#"�#��$��+,$&��%$�-��

�
����  !$�������	�$����	�$������������$	����$��*#�	�������*������$�$���$	�

!���#����$	
�����$������$�������#���*���$��������$������$���������$��
���	�����+������� $�������	�����	��	�,�	���	��	�� $	� $����,��	�� !��
"�#	�$�� �!�#��� �	��� !���� �������� $�� $� ����� �#���	� ����$���
��&#$����	�,� $��$��	$�$��������##�������$�����&#$����	�:��
�	���$�	�

Page 325



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
�������������������

�����(����	�������*������������#�	��
�
��;� <�#�� (��� �*-��$���� '���� ����� �
����=� !���� ��	� *�� �#����$���� ���

�#����$	
� ����$���:�#������ ���#�,� ���$	
� ��#���� �*�$
�$�	�,�
���#��������	����	���#��$	�*$�$���

�
��  ���#������	���	!�	�������$������$����,��	�#���#����

��$����$�	��	������*�������"�#	�$���*-��$�����
�

��  ���	�#���!��"�#	�$�����������$����#�����*�$
�$�	���	��!��
*#$��$	
�������$������#�����,�$	�������������$�	��	����	�$$�	��

�
��  ���	�#������#��������	���$	�!����	�
���	,���$	�	�	���

�	��#��������	���	��*#$��$	
���
�

��  !��!������#����	����'��(������*#$��$	
���	�#�����#��$	�*���
���$
	��	��!��*#$��$	
��������$	�$	����	����	�
���$	���'���
!�����$�$����!�$���	��
�����$�$�	����

�
���� ��$������!��!��������$	����$��*#�!��!��2���#��������	��3��*-��$���

�!�#���*������	���������������������$�$���*-��$����
�

•� 5��'$����'	��	�����#�����'���*#$��$	
���

•� 5��'$������#���!���#		$	
����������#��*#$��$	
���

•� 5�� '$��� ���$�$��� �������� ��#�	�� ����� $	����� ����#�$	
�
������$����

•� 5�� '$��� $	������� !�� ���#��	��� ������� ��� �#�� *#$��$	
�� �	��
���$�$��� �����#	$$��� ���� ��>����$�	� ��� ����$���� 8$	��#�$	
�
���	���9��

•� 5��'$����!����	
��!��*#�$	����������������$	$	
�������$����	��
������#���#��������$���$	���$������	�����$�$�	���		���� �

�
���� �����.��
�
����  !��"�#	�$�%���$�$�	�$����$�������!��&#��$������$�������������	���$�$	
�

�	�� '��($	
� $	�  �'��� )������� �� $�� �� �$�$�	� !�� $�� �!����� *�� ����
���	����$	�!�� �'���)������+��	���!$�,�'!$�!������$�������$��	�,�
!�� "�#	�$�� �	�� �!��� �#*�$�� ����$��� ����$����,� *#�$	�����,� ��$!�
����#	$$����	��!�����#	�����	������#	$����������

�
����  !���$�����-���!�������	�$	���$	�!��"�#	�$�%������
$��+��	�����#�

!�����	��*��'!$�!��#���$�$�	�'$���*�����$������� !����!�����������
�

•� .	�� �'���)�������

•� ��/����+�������0$����

•� ��+�������#��"���#	$���

•� ��������	��"�!��$���"���#	$���

•� ��)���!���	���#����$���"���#	$���
�

Page 326



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
�������������������

���� ��!�#
!�.	�� �'���)������#	����$	������!����,�$�$��$	��#����$	�!��
����
$��+��	� ��� �� �������� !�����+��� ��� !��.	�� �'���)������
!���� $�� �� '��(� ���$�$�	��� �	�� �����$����� ��� .	�� "�#	�$��� �����
1�	�
���	� 2�$�3� '$!$	� !$�� !���� �	�� $�� ����� $�� �� �	�#��� �	��
���$�$�	� �	�� �����$��� �������� ������$�� !�� �#������ �����	� �	��
�##�������$����	������

�
��4� �	� �#�����,� !�� ����� ��� ����� ��	�
���	� $�� �� �#����� ����$���

���$�����$	�!���������$�$�	��	�������$���'����
�
��7� <�������#	������,� !����!���*��	�����&#$����	����� �������#!��$$���

�� ����#��� ����� 1�	�
���	� +��	�� 8�1+9� ?� $	$$��� ��	����
/����	��	�/#$��	��� ���� �� !���*�$	
� ��!��� ����#��$��'$!� �� 2$�(�
*��3� �������!� '!$�!� ���!��� !�� $	����$�	� ��&#$����	�� ��� !��
"�����!�	�$��� ����� ��������	� ��
$����  !$�� ���� �� �1+�� ���	�
*�$	
� ��� �����$�	����� ���#����� 8$���� ����#�$	
� �	�� ��	�
$	
� !��
��$�$	
�����9��	������$���8���#��$	
��	�!����	�
���	������$�$	
�
���-���9��

�
����  !����������!�����������
��
����*���	��!$���	�����(����!����	
���

����?*��#	�����	�$	
�!����#	�$�%������$���	�����$����(�������#���
�������$���##�����������	������	����$�#��������!��������!$��$	
�
!����

�
��;� 0����� �#!��$$��� ���� ��-��� ��	��'	���,� �	��  �'��� )������ $�� 	��

�����$�	��+�������������$���!�������������������$���$	������	�����
!���!�	
$	
�*����!��	�� ������������$���� �������#!��$$�������$���� �	�
 �'���)������ !$������#$�	���	�*�����	�������#���'	���!$����� ����
�@!:��������!���	#��� �'	�)������#�!����+���������0$��!�#������!��
��������������"�#	�$��������������

�
����  !�� "�#	�$�� ����� �'	�� �	�� ��	�
��� 8�$��  �'��� )������ )����9�

�$
	$�$��	� ���#	�� ��� $	��>'��� �	�� ���� '��� !�#�$	
� '!$�!� ��������
!�� $�����	� ����� !�� ������ �#!��$$��� ������� $	� ����$�$	
� !�#�$	
��
 !�� ��	
�� ��� �#�� ��!���� ����� ?� ����� A$���$�	� ��!����� �� �����	�
*#$��$	
�� ?� $�� �� ���#�� ��� !�� ��	���$��$�	� ��� ��#��$�	� ��� �� ������
�#!��$�� �#	�$�	,� ���$�#������ ���� ����	��5�����5���� �	� ���$$�	� ��
!����2���$$�	��3�#����!��"�#	�$�����������$����	�'�������$���,��#�!�
���.	�������!�����	�� ����������,�'!$�!� ������� !���!�	
$	
�'���
!���#*�$������$������������$�����

�
��@�  !�� 
�	����� ���	��$�� �$#�$�	� �	�� !�� 	�'�"���$$�	�/����	��	%��

�
�	��� �����	�� '����-��� �!����	
��,� *�!� ��� '!$�!� '$��� $����� �	�
����$������$������	��!�	����������	�
���	�� !���$���$��!��	������
�$
	$�$��	������#����#*�$�����	�$	
������!��	�����#��������'!$�!�'$���
!�������$������������	�!���������	��	#�*����������$��������$����� !��
����	�� $�� !�� $���� ��� !�� 2B$
� ���$��3� �	�� !������	���$��$�	� �	��
0����$���B$��,� $���#������$������������
��������'��������#	�$����	��
	�$
!*�#�!������	��
$��� ����������#	$$�����	���������!�#�$	
��	��
���		$	
����$�$�	�����

Page 327



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
������������������4

�
�����  !���� $�� �� 
�	����� ��$��� �'����� �����$��$�	� �	�� �	�*�$	
� �$$C�	�� ��


������ ���� $	� !�� �#		$	
� �	�� ��	���� ��� ����$���� 8�	�� ����$*���
*#$��$	
�9�� �  �'��� )������ $�� �	
�
$	
� '$!� !$�� �
�	��� !��#
!� $��
0����$��$�	�B����,� $��(������#��$����*�$	
���!���	����	���������!$��
��������#*�$���
�	�$�������$������'�����������$��$�	����������� �'���
)������� � !��������'$��� *�����*�$�!������#	�� �##��� ����$���	�����
�	��!�����#�� $	��������������	����!���	����������
������ �'���
)�������

�
����� �	�����	$����������#	�����	�$	
�!��$�����	��������������$	�������

!�� ���$�'� ��� �������  �� ��!$���� !$�,� !�� ����
�� '$��� �	�#��� �	�
�������$������������$	�������	����������$���#������������!��"�#	�$��
�� !���� �!�������$�$�	�� �����$	
� !�� #��� ��� ������ $	� *�!� !�� �!���
�����	����	
�������

�
/��� 
������������0�
�
����  !��"�#	�$���'	���	�����#�$�����'$�����	
�����������$��������'!$�!�

$� ���$����� *�!� ������ �	�� ��	���� ����$��������$��� ���� �#����$���� $	�
�*�����*���'��

Page 328



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
������������������7

 �*�����
�

��11�#(��2��)$���� &�'*��"�#�2�'���
�

���
����$���
�

��!����� �� �

�	��	��D�+�$����� ;� �

����	�����8$	�������$��9� �� �

E#������ � �

"!$����	F��"�	���� �� �

"!$����	%������$����>�1$��� �� �

0$���0�	
�0���	$	
�D�G�#!� � �

"�������� �7 �

.	�������!���� 7 �

"���#	$�������� @� �

0$*���$���D������������ @ �

������D�0�$�#���<��$�$$��� � �

+��(�,�.��	�������,�+���
��#	��,�������	�� �@� �

����"�	���� ; �

)H�������� �;� �

.!����	���"������B#$��$	
�� 7 �

�
������� 34/

�

�
���� ���$��������$���!���*��	�#	����(�	�$	�0�+���D�������#���*�!�!����

�	����������8�#		$	
�����,���	�$$�	,��#$�*$�$���	��#��
�9���
�
����  !�� $	$$��� !����$	��� ����� !$�� ���� !�� !���� ���� $	�$��$�	�� ���

$	��	�$��	�#��
����������*#$��$	
���	��!���#�!���$	���$
�$�	������
	������ �� ���*�$�!� ��	��
$��� �	�� ������ ���� �!�����#���� �  !���� ����
�����$��#������#	��!���������	�����	��&#��$�����������

�
��4� <����!$��$	$$���'��(,��	������$*��������!�����$���#�!���$	���$
�$�	�

���� !�� ���	$��� �����#	$$��� �� ��$�$��� !�� #��� ��� !�� ��$�$	
�
"!$����	%����	���	�'��(�8$����$	�����$	
�!�$��#��
�9�*��#�$	
�!�����
����$��� �!��� ����$���� �#�$��� 	������ ���$��� �����$	
� !�#���� � B��
���$	
� �'����� �� 2*�#���$	3� 
������ �� ����$*$�$�� ����� *#$��$	
� #��,�
�����#	$$���'$���*��������� ���� !�� ��$�	��$��$�	���� !��������$���	��
'$!�$�*�!������#�$�	�$	��#		$	
�������	��������������$�������$���
�����'$	
�!�����������	������������������#���#����

�
��7� ����	
���	������������$	
����������!���������!��B���#
!�80�+���>

�9�����$	��������
�

Page 329



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
�������������������

����  !��0����$��$�	�B����� $�� $	�!������������������$	
������*�#��##���
����$��� ��&#$����	�� �� 
�$	� �� *���� #	�����	�$	
� ��� !�� ������ ����
!���#�!��������$��$�	��	����>����$�	��������$������

�
��;� .	���!�����������	������$�������$����������$�'$���*��#����������$���

���!����	
�����#	��*����#�������������	����>����$�	��	��!����$	�����
��
����$	
�����*�!��������	���������#�$�	���

�
����  !�� "�#	�$�� '��(�� ���	�$����� '$!� �!��� �#*�$�� ������ ����$����,� $	�

���$�#���� !�� +�$����� "����  �#�� �	�� !�� 1������$�	� +��$��� �	��
�������� �!����� �������� ����$���� $	� ���$���$	
� ����$����� B�� '��� ���
�������,� !�� I��� 0�	��	� E)�� 1�	��� )���!� ���� �!���� "�#	�$��
�'	������$������/�����	��+����������������!��0����$��$�	��
�	��,�
��������������$	�����!��+��$������!����*��(����$�����������!��"�#	�$��
�'	��� �*��"�#*,�'!$�!�'$���*�$	
��
�!�������������	�$*���������$���
�	����B������	$�	��

�
��@�  !�� "�#	�$�� ����� �$�$���� '$!� !�� ����� 1�	�
���	� ���� �� !��

0�	��	� <$��� B�$
���� �� �	�#��� !�� �	�� ���������� '!$�!� !���� �����
$���$��$�	�� ���� ��������� $	� !�� ��	��� ��� !�� "�#	�$�%�� �����
��	�
���	����		$	
����������

�
����� 5$!�!���$������	�#�$	
���$
	��	�����*-��$���� $	�����$�	���!��#���

��������,� !��+" �!�������������$�����������	�$�	��	�!��"�#	�$�%��
�����1�	�
���	� B����� �	�� �	��� !�� �$(���� �#������ ��� !��E)��
5!$�� +����� *������ �������,� �#�!��� �$��#��$�	�� '$��� �(�� ������ $	�
��������*�!��������!��$������	��##����������&#$����	��8�$	(�����
�!�	
$	
� ����$��� ���$����� ����$�$�	9� �	�� �� $��	$��� �	�� �##���
��$�	��$��$�	� �����#	$$��� ��� '���� ��� ������ ���� ��$�$	
� �#� �#�!���
���$�$�	�$���$	�����$�	��������#$�$��$�	��

�
/���� �#5� ������ �'��##� 5$1$ ���
�
�����  !��"�#	�$��$���#���	���$	�!���������������	���$��$	
��	����	���$�$	
�

$�� ��$	� �������� �#	�$�	�� 8���#�$�	,� ����� ����
�,� ��$	�	�	��,�
���$��� ���
������� �	�� <��$�$$��� 1�	�
���	9�� �  !$�� '$��� !���� ��
����$�����'������	�
����	�����$�$�	�����$���!��$���*�������������!��
�##����!����	
���� !����#	�$�� $��������������$	
��	�2$	���$
�	���$�	3�
������ �� �	�#��� ����$��� �������	�� ���� ������ �*�#� !�$�� ��������
��&#$����	�� �	�� ��	� �*�$	� !�� ������ ��� ����$��� !��� 	���� ����� !��
	�'������1�	�
���	��#	�$�	��

�
�����  !��"�#	�$��!�����*#����
�	$��$�	�������	
���	��$	����������	�#���

�����������$�$�	�������(�	�$	��������������		����	��$	��������	���
'$!� !�� �$���$�	� �	�� ���$��� ��� !�� ����� ����
���  !�� "�#	�$�%��
��
�	$��$�	��� ��#�#��� ���� ����� 1�	�
���	� +��		$	
� $�� �!�'	� $	�
 �*�����*���'��

�

Page 330



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
������������������;

�
�
�
�
/��6� ��#7$��&� �$8��
�
���7�  !�������������(��!���*��	�*�������������*��!��*�������������$�	��

)$���$������!$
!���	�����#���$	� �'���)������!����*��	���$��	�*��!��
���$��	$����	���������$������(���*�!����'!$�!�!����*��	���������
*�� ���#���� *#���:�	�	� ����	�� �	�� �$��$�#��� ��� ����$	
� *�	(�
�$	�	������#	�����������	��

�
����� E�'$!��	�$	
�!$�,� $� $����	�$������!�� !�� �'���)��������������

���(��$������$�������*#��8������������!�����������0�	��	��	��!��
��#	��9��#����$������$�$����!��"$�,�"�	����5!�����	�����������

�
���;� /�$	
����'���,�$�$���$(����!��!��"�#	�$�%�����$������
������'$���!����

�� 
������ ���$�	��� �	� ����$��� ����� ����� ������ �	�� "�	����
/����	��	� �#����� ��� !�� ���$��*$�$�� ��� ����	#�� ���� *����'$	
�
���#������

�

 �*�����

Page 331



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
�������������������

�����  !�� "�#	�$�� '$��� 	���� �� �(�� �� *���	���� �������!� �*�#� �#���	�
����$���8'!$�!��������������'��
�$	��!$���$����!$
!�9��	��!��	����
����$	�����	���	���$��������'$���	��������	�$	�����
#��������	�#���
�!�#��� !�����(�� �$��� �$
	$�$��	��� !��"�#	�$�� ��	� �!���� $	� �	�� 2#��
�$��3�!������������������*�$	��

�
6��� 
������������������0�
�
4��� .	�����!���$������!��"�#	�$�%�� ��	������$�	�+��
������$��!��2'��

'$����'	��	����	�
����'���*#$��$	
�3�� !$����(	�'���
���!������$*���
���#�$�	�$	�����$����*#������!��	������#����#����$�$	
����(�*�����

�
4���  !����������	#�*������'��(�������!��$��	$���2'!����'��'�	���*�3�
�

•� �	����$�������$�$	
�����
$���

•� �	�����#�#������$�����+��	�

•� 5��(������*��0����$��$�	�B������	��##�������$�����&#$����	��

•� B����$	�
��$�	��������$������		$	
��	���������	�
���	��
�
4��� �� B���� ����� 1�	�
���	� ���
������ �$�� ��� ���� ��� !�� *�������

 ��	������$�	�+��
�������	����(���������� $��'��(�'$���*���	�*�$	
�
!�� ��>����$�	� ��� ����$���� �	�� !�� ��	��&#�	� ��$�	��$��$�	� ���
������� !������
�$	��������!���$���$	�0�+����D���'$���*��#���������
��
�������*�!��������	���������#�$�	��� !$�,�$	�#�	,�'$�������$�����
�!����	
�����#	��*����#�������������	����>����$�	��

�
6�/� ��##$ ��"'� �9"�'�&�$��:)�&)��1"�&��� ����$��1� �5$1$ ��
�
4�4�  !����������	#�*����������
$����	�����$�$���'!$�!�!�������$
	$�$��	�

$������	��������� �*�����*���'��!�'������������	�"�#	�$������
$�����
�

 �*�����
�

��� &�'���#��$5�$��:��)����$���1"'�&���� ��
�

��#��$5(� ��11�#(� ;#�"$#�(��1"�&�� ��##$ ��
"#�"���'�� <�2�
7 �: =�

����������
����
��
�

 !��������!��������
���������
��
����$����!����������
����
$���$���$�	�����
!��"�#	�$�%���$*����,�
����	$	
��	��
$	�����$�	�����$����
�����!�����$	
��	�
�������

H�>����$�$�	��	��
$��������	����
��$�$	
��$*�����
���$�$$���

5�	���1��(��

0�$�#�������
��
�

 !������
��$��
���$
	�����$�������
!��&#��$������$�������
������	���$�$	
��	��
'��($	
�$	� �'���

H�>����$�$�	��	��
$��������	����
��$�#������$�$$���
!��#
!�#�!��
B���#
!�

+������B�!��

Page 332



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
������������������@

)������*��
$�$	
�
)$
!�&#��$�,�
������$*�����$�#���
���$�$$����	�*���
��������������
!���!$����$�����	��
�����	���	
�
��'$!�
�!����

5��������
��
�

 !������
�������#�
!��"�#	�$�%��$	�	$�	�
����(���$	
�!�������
�	�$��	��	��	���!���
�#*�$������������	��	��
�����
�
�

�����$�'������$�$	
�
'���������$�$$����

 !������$*$�$�������
	�'�'������	�����
���$�$��$	�!���##���
���������<$�!�
����	�,�B�'��
�
+���$*��������
��$�	��$��$�	�
�

"!�		�������
��
�

 !�������
��
����$	������	��	��
*��(����$���
����$�	�!$�����
�����$	��!�'�
#		�����������	���
'$!��#���������	�*��
�$	$�$�����

����������!��
����$	�$�	��������	�
�	��*��(����$���
!����'$���*����
���$�'����!����������
��������

"!�$��������
5�	���1��(���
"!��$��)�#���

B#$��$	
� ��!�����
����!��<##���
�

���������	����
����	�������!����
������	������$�$�	�
������$$�	�����!����
��������������$�$	
�
���#��$�	�

+��	$���	��������
���$$�	����$�����
����$����#��$�$�	�
��!�����������

��#!��	�/�����
5���$	
:0$��!�#���

+�$����� ����
��
����"!�	
��
�

���������	����
��$�������!���������
�	������$�$�	����
���$$�	�����!����
��������������$�$	
�
���#��$�	�

+��	$���	��������
���$$�	����$�����
����$����#��$�$�	�
��!�����������

E�'���$�������!����
��B�������*��B�'��
�
.!����$��
��&#$����	��

 !$��� ������
����
���

 ���	�#���!�� !$���
������!������������
���&#�����������
8*�!�"�#	�$���	��
	�	>"�#	�$���'	��9�
�	��!��������$���
�������������$	���
��	�����	��	�����	�
��		����

 !�����������	����
��!$��������������
���	,�'!$�!�'$���*����
���	�����!��
���������
����
��	�$�����!�����#���
�	��������$��$�	����
�����������#��$�	�
�	���	�#���
�	!�	����
��	�����	���$	�!��
������$�	��	��#������
������$����

H��$�'�����������
�
������������>����$�	�
���!$���������

��#����

������� 5��($	
�
+��
�������

����
���$������
��$�	��$�$	
�"�#	�$��
!�������$���
���������$�	��	��
$	���#�$�	��������$*���
'��($	
�����$����

H�����$�	���������
������	�!���
��
)�#���8�)9���
1#�*�����+�����
$	��#�$	
�!��
�#���	��������)�
�������

�	�!���
��)�#���
1#�*�����+�����
.!������$�������$����
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 333



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
��������������������

�

������$	
� !���!�
�	�� '���*�$	
�
����
��
�

 !������
�������#�
�����
����������
�������$	
�����$����
�������!��
��#	�$���	��!��������
E)�,�'��($	
�'$!��#��
���	���,���$�������
!��!���!��	��
'���*�$	
�
����#��������
����#	$$����

�����$�'����������
�'	���*���)5B�

E�����(	�'	�

0����$��$�	�
�

 !�� �#������ ��� !$��
$	$$�$��� $�� �� ������
����$���� ������� �� �#���
����#	$$��� �� 
$���
*�������������!����
����$����

 !�� $	$$�$���
$	�������!������$�	�
��� 	�'� ������ !#*�� :�
�#�!��'	� �������
���� "�#	�$�� ����� ����
��$����0�+�

�	$$�����  �*�� "�#*���
.!��� �$��� *�$	
�
��	�$�������

"��*�	�
1�	�
���	�
+��	�
�

 !�����	�!������
��
��������#���
���*�	���$��$�	��
�����"�#	�$��
�����$�	������#�$	���
$	�!�����	��
�7J�*�������
4�J�*����������
��J�*�������
�

+��
���������
��$�	��$���!��
"�#	�$����������	��
���
���������
*����#$�$���!��
������'$���!����
���$������
���

"��������������

"�	�����$�	�
����
��
�

 !������
������$����
���$�$�	�����
!���##�����������$�	�
�	����	�
���	����
����!���!��$�!���
��������	��!��$�
��
*#$��$	
��$	�!��
*���#
!�

E�����(	�'	� E�����(	�'	�

� � � �

�
4�7� ��2���3��!�'$	
�����(���"�#	�$������
$���$�����!����������	�$�����
�
4���  !��"�#	�$�%�� �	�����#�#������$�����+��	� 8���#����$	
����#��	� ����

!�� "�#	�$�%�� "���� +��		$	
� ����
�9� $��	$�$��� !�� $	�����#�#���
	���������� !��B���#
!�$	�����>������1#�!���� !$�����������"�#	�$��
���������������#�!���!������	������$�����	�$�����	����$	
���$	�
$	�$��	$��$	
�!��"�#	�$�%����	
������������&#$����	���

�
4�;�  !�� �	�����#�#������$�����+��	� 8��+9� $�� �������� �	� $�����	� ���$	
�

��$	� *#� ����� 	�� ������ !�� '!���� ��	
�� ��� $��#���� <��� �������,�
��$�	��$��$�	��	����>����$�	������$�$	
�����$����'$��� *�� $	�����$	
���
$�����	�$	�*�!����$	
���	����	����$	�$	$	
�����$�����	�������	��
!����+������	����������������$����$��#����#�!����!$����

4��� �	����$$�	,� !���������������	#�*������#	(	�'	�,��������
$	
�������
!������#	������!��'$�����$��������"���$$�	����$����"#���	����������
���� <���� ��!����� �	�� !�� ���	$��� ���� ����#	$�� 
��#��� �#		$	
�
����$����� !����$����� �����	��� �� !���� $��#���'$��� *������$��>*�����

Page 334



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
��������������������

*#�'��'$���	���������������	��������	�
���	������	������#�����
!$����

�
6�>� �#5� ������ �
$�'�)��)$&7�
�
4���� �� 2!���!� �!��(3� ��� �#�� �������!� �� ����� 1�	�
���	� !��� *��	�

#	����(�	� �	�� ������ ���� $��������	� ����� ���� ��� !�� �$	��� ��$�	�
+��	���

�
4����  !����	
������������	�$�	����!������
��'$���*��$	��#�	����*���#��

���,��#�#����	�������$���	��!��(���$��#��������$����'$!�!$��������
�

•� �	��	�����
�	$��$�	�����������	�
���	�����$����

•� +���#����	������	��#�$�	��	���������������������$����

•� H���$�	�!$���'$!����	����

•� �#��$	�*$�$��

•� "�	�$$�	�������(�

•� �#$�*$�$�:#��
��

•� K+��:����8&#��$���	����	�
���	9�

•� ����
��

•� H�$�	��$��$�	:�$��������

•� "�>����$�	�

•� �!�����#������������

•� 1��*��:����#	$���	
�
���	�

•� +�$��$$��$�	:����#����������$�	�

•� 0$	($	
����$�$�	��������
$����$��$$���
�

?��� 
�������	����
���0�
�
7��� ��+$��������H��$�'����������$��*�$	
�#	����(�	�$	�0�+����D�������

��$	� �*-��$���� '���� �� #	�����	�� $	� ���$�� !�� ��	
�,� ����$��� �	��
����$�����������	������"�#	�$��������� !�����$�'�$��	$�$�����	#�*���
���
�����	��$	���#���$���$	�������������������$	�����$�	����$�#������
$	�����$�	����#$�*$�$�,�#$�$��$�	��	���#		$	
��������������!$
!�$
!���
!�� 	���� �� �������� ������	� K+��� '!$�!� '$��� ����� ���� ��� !�� �����
����
�� ��$�	� +��	��  !$�� �$��� $�� *�$	
� #	����(�	� $	� ���������� ��
0����$��$�	��$�������!��!�����������	������$���$�����$�	����	�*��
����������$
	����

�
7��� ��
�
7��� I��	�$�����	�#��$�	�'$!�����$����������	��!���*��	�#	����(�	�

$	������� !��������!�	�$�������� $	�����$�	���	�*���*�$	��� ��������
��������$	�!�����$�'������� !$�������,��	�������,�'$���*����������#�
������� !�� ����$	���� ��� !�� B���#
!�� �  !�� �$�� '$��� *�� �� '��(� '$!�
����$�����	�����	������$��	$�����&#$����	�������������	�����
$���
�	�� ����$��� ���	�,� '!$�!� '$��� *�� ��>���$	���� �	�� ����#���� �	� ��
���-���*��$�� $	� �$	��'$!� !�� �����'$	
��$�
����� �*���4� 8����� ���$�'�
�������9�*���'��!�'��!����������$�'��������,�$	��#�������

Page 335



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
��������������������

�
�

 �*���4�
�

�
�
�
?�4� ���$����""� 5�
�
7�;� ������	����������$	
������$���!���*��	�#	����(�	�'$!$	�0�+����

D��� ���� *�!�"�#	�$�� �'	��������� �	�� !����!���� *��+��	�����  !$��
����$����!$
!�������$	�����$�	��	������#*�$�����'	���������$	�!�������
�	��'$������$�� $	� $��	$��$	
������#	$$��� ���� �##���������!��$	
��	��
���$�$�	�$������

�
?�3� �$#%�&$�;'�  � 5�
�
7�@� .	�� ��� !�� �$�$�$�	�� ��� !�� �#���	� 
����	�	��� ����	
���	�� ����

����� ��	�
���	� ������� �� !�� ���� !�� !�� �		#��� �$��������
����$������		$	
��������������	����&#$����	����$�#��$�	������������
��&#$����	�����'$���*�������>��&#$�$�����!�����������
��!�������
���		$	
� �!�#��� *������ ����� ����$�$��� ��*������ $	� !�� ����$���
���		$	
����������

�
7����  !�� ����� ����
�� '$��� *�� $	������� *�� �� ���$�'� ��� ����$���%� #��� ���

�������� �	�� '$��� �����$� �	�� �#����� �����#	$$��� ���� ����$���
$	�
��$�	��	�� ��>����$�	�� �I�������� ���'��(� ��������#	����(�	� $	�
!$������������#����$����$	��*���7�*���'��

�

Page 336



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
��������������������

 �*���7�
�

��@'�&���� �$8�1"'$��
�

�
?���� ��"���'�� !����$��!��"���'���#��$5�$��
�
7����  !��"�#	�$��!����������������$���������	�����$�������
�,�'!$�!�����

�#� !�� "�#	�$�%�� �!��� ���� �	�� ���$#�� ���� �������!� �� ���$���
$	�����	�����'$���������	�#���!���##������$���	������	������#�����
����$��	$�$����	��'$���*����$
	�����!��"�#	�$�%���$����������
�����,�
'!$�!�'$�������$�����$�����������$�������$�����$�$	
������!���$�������
����$����������'!�	�������$���!����*�������#���#������&#$����	���

�
7����  !��"�#	�$�=�����������$��������������#���$	����@�'!$�!�
����	��!��

�����������������	���	�#���� !��������$��������	�������������#���#��
�����'$	
��������������������	�#���!�������	����	
�����&#$������������
���!��������#���$�����!����������	�$�����

�
�
�
�
?��/� ���$����#��$5(��&��� �;'� ��
�
7��4�  !�� ����� ��$�	� ���	� 8����	�$�� �9� ����� ����� ��� !�� "�#	�$�%�� �����

����
���	�������#�!�����$������!����$�	��!��	������*������$���
�#��
�!���'$!�$����������$	������������$����!������
$���*-��$������

���������	
����������������������������������������������������������
��������������� ����!����"��#���
�

 !�� ���-��� '$��� $	���� ���$��� !�� '$��� ���#�� $	� !�� ���������	� ��� �� 	�'�
*#$��$	
�!��'$���*���!�����*��'��"�#	�$������$�����
�
 !�� ���-��� '$��� ������ !�� "�#	�$�� �� 	#�*��� ��� *�	��$�� !�� $	��#��� *����
�������*���#���������"�#	�$�����	��$	������$���,����#����*#$��$	
��#		$	
�
�������!$�����*��������!��$	
��	��'$�����������������
�	���$�	��
�
��$�����		���!$��*#$��$	
�'$���*�������$�	���$	�������
�

����� ����	
� � $�������� ��� ������� �� ��%� ����&���!� ������!� ��� �������
��������$����#�

 !�� ���-��� �$��� �� ������ �� 	�'� �#*�$�� 2!#*3� ���� !�� ���$����� ��� �#*�$��
����$��������$����*��*�!�!��"�#	�$���	��$�����	�����
�
��'$������#���!��	#�*�������#*�$��������2���	������3��	��������$	$�#��'$���
��>������+������)�H"�������$�	,�!��.	�������!����	������������� !$��
'$��� ����$��� �� ������ ��$	� ���� �#������ ������� $	� "!�$��� ����� �	�� $��
�������������#����#		$	
�������
�

Page 337



��������	
��������
�	���������������������������������������������
�������������������4

�
�
����	�$����
�
����	�$���� � ��$�	�+��	�
����	�$���� � 21��3����"�#	�$������
$���
����	�$���� � �$��������������#���
�

Page 338



�
�
��
�
��
�
�
	





�


�


	
�
�
�

��

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

	
�
��
��
�

�
�
���
�
��
�

�
�
	
�
��

�
	
�
�

	
�
��
	
��
�
��

�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
�
�
��


�
��
�
��
�
�
	
�


�


�


�
�
	
�
��

�
�
�

�

�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�	

�
��

��
	

	
��
��
�
��


�
���
�
��

�
	

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
���
��
�
	

�
��

�
��

�

�

�
�
��

	
�
�

��

�
�
��
	


�

�
�
�
��

�

�
�
�

�

�
�
��
�
�
�


�


�


�
�
	
�
��

�
�
��
�

�

�

�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�


�

��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
���
��
�
	
�


•

�
�

 
���


 
�

�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�

�
�
 
�
�

�
�
���
��
�
	
�


•

�
�

 
���

�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�

	
�	


�


�
�

�
�
���
��
�
	



•

�
�

 
���

�
�
�
��
�
	
�

�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�	


�


�
�

�
�
���
��
�
	

�
�
�

�
�
!
��
�	
�


�
�

��
�
�
��
��
	

�

�

�

"�

�
�
��

�


�

	
�
��
��
�
	

#
��
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
��
�
�
�	
$�



•

�
�

 
���

�
�
�
���
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	
��
�
	
	

�
�
	
�

�

�

��
��
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
��
��
	

�
�
�

	
�
��

	
�
��
��
	

�
�
�
�
��
��
	

�
�

�

�
��
�
��

�
�
�

�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��





%


�
�
�
�

��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�


�

 

�&
	

�

�

�
�
���
��
�
	

�
�
	
�
��
	

	
�
	
��
��
�
�
��

�
�
	
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
���
��
�
	

�
��

�
�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�

 
�
�

�
�
�
�


�
�
!
��
�	
�
	

�
�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
�
�
�
�



 � �
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	
��


�
��

��
�
�

�


 �
�
��
�

��
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�

�

�



�

�
�
��
��

�


�

'
	
	
�
�

(
�
��

��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�
��
 




)�
�
�
��
��
�
�
��

�


�

�
�
�
�
��
�
��

��
��
�



�
	
	
�
�	

�
�
�


�
�

��
�
�
��
��
	

�

�


��
��

�
�
��	
�
��

�

�
�
�

	
�
�
��
�

�
	
�



#*
'
(
	

�
+
�
$



 ,
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
	

�
�
��
�
�	

�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�



��
�
�
��
�

�

	
�

	
�
�
��
�
	

�
�
�

�
�	
�

	
�
�



�
�

��
�
�
��
��
	



'
�
�
�

'
��
�
�



 
 
 


-
�

�
.
�
�




 
 
 
 -
�

�
.
�
�



�



 
 
 
 �
�

�



�



)�
��
�
��
��

�
	
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

��
�

	
�
��
��
�



�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
	
	

�


�
�
�
�
��
��

�
�
�
���
�
��

�
	

�

�


�
�
�
�
��
�

�
	
	
�
�	

�
�
�

�
�
�
	

�
�
� 
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�



��
��
��

�
�
�
�
	



,
��
�
�

�

�
�
��
�

�

�
�
�

	
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�



��
�

	
�
��
��
�

�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
	
	
�





 ,
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�

	
�
��
��
�

�
�
	
�
�



�
	
	
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
	

�




��
�
�
��
��

�
�
��
��

	
�
��
��
�

�
�
/
�
��
�
�
�
�
�	





-
�

�
.
�
�




 
 �
0
'



�



 
 �



Page 339



�



'
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

(
)1
	

�
�
�
	
	

�
��


�
�
��
��

�
�
�


�
�
�

�

�
"
�
�
��
��

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
	
�



��
�
��
�
��

�

�

�

	
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�





�
�
��
�
�

	
�
��
��
�

�
�
�

�

�
��

��
�
�

 
���



�
�

�
��
��
�
�
�

��

�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
���
��
�



�
�
��

��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�

	
�	





-
�

�
.
�
�



�
�

�



%



'
�
��
�

'
	
	
�
�

2
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

(

���
��
	



�


�
�
�
��
�
�

�

	
�
��
�


�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�	



�

�
�
��
�
�

3

�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


	

�
�
�

�

��

��
��

,
��
�
�
�
��
	

�

�

��
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
	
�


�

�
��

�

�
�
�
��


�
�
�
�
��
�
�







-
%

�
.
�
�



�
�

%



4



'
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�
��
��

�


�

5
�	
�

	
�
�	



,
��
�
��
�
�




 
 (
�
�
	
�

)
)

�
�	
�

	
�
�	

	
��
�
��
�
�

�


�
�

�
��
�
�
��
�

�
�
�



�

�
	
��
�
��
�

�
�

2
�
�
�
�
�	

#

�
��

�
	

�
�
�
��
�	
�
�	
$


(
�
�
	
�

�

�
�	
�

	
�
�	

�


�
�

�
�
��
�
�



6
�
�
"�
�

�
�
�

	
�
��
	

�

�
�
��
��
�

-
�



�
.
�
�




 (
�
�
	
�

)
)

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�



2
�
�
�
�
�	




 




-
�

�
.
�
�




 
 
 -
�

�
.
�
�






�



 
 �



7



'
�
�
�
�

	
��
�
��
�
�

�


�
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�
��
�

	
��
�
��
�
��
	



(
��
�
�	
�

�
�
��

�
	
8	
�
�
�

��

�


�
�



�
�	
�
�
	
	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�

 
��
�

�
9



(
�
�
8:
9
,


�
�
�

9
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
��
 

�
�
	



�
��
��
��
�
�

�
�
��
��

	
�
��
��
�

�
�
���
�
��



�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�

�
�
�
��

 
���

�
�



�

�
	
�
��
�
��

�


�

�
!
�	
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
��
��



�
�	
�

	
�
�	

�
�
�

	
�

�
�

�

�

	
�
�
��
�



��
�
�
	
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

	
�
�
��
�

�
	
�


�


�
��
�
�	
�
	

 
���

�
�

�
�
�
�
	
��
�
�
��
�
�






-
�

�
.
�
�



�



Page 340




 (

	
��
�
�

	
��
��
�
�
�
�8
�
�
�

��
�
�
�
�




�

�
�
�
�
�	
��
�
�
��
�

�


�
�

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�



��
�

��
�
�

�


'
2
0






;



(

�
��
�

0
�
��
	

�
�
��
��
�	
�
�
�
�
�


(
�
��
�
�

��
&
�
�

�


�

�

��
�

 
�
�
��



�
��
��
��
�
�

�

�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



	
�
��
�
��
�

#
	
�
�
��
�
�

�

�
�
�
�
��
�
$


,
�
��
��
�



9
�
�
�
�

'
	
	
�
�


2
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


�
0
'



�



<



�
�
��
	
�

,
��
�
�
�


9
�
�
�
	


�

�
�
��
	

�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�



�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�
��
�
�



 
 ,
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	
��
�

�

�

�
�
 

�
�
�
���
��
�
	



�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�



,
�
��
��
�



9
�
�
�
�

'
	
	
�
�


2
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
� 


-
�

�
.
�
�




 
 
 -
�

�
.
�
�



�
�

�




 
 
 �



=



)�
��
�
	
��
�
�
��
��

5
�
���
�
��

(
��
�



>
�
	
�
��

'
	
	
�
�

,
��
�
��
�
�
8)
5
(

�
��

�
�
���



�
���
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
 
�
�

�
 
��
�

�

�
�
�
�


9
�
�
�


�


'
	
	
�
�


,
��
�
��
�
�



-
�

�
.
�
�



�



Page 341



�
.



0
�
��
�
�

'
	
	
�
�

2
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

(
�
�
��
�
�
�



�


�
�
	
�
��

�
�
�

	
�
�
�
�
	
	
��
�

�
�
���
�
��




�

��
�

�

�
�

	
��
�
�
�
	


�

��
�



�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�

�
�?



•

)�
�
��
�
	
�
�

�
�
�

�
�



•

5
�	
�

	
�
�	

	
��
�
��
�
�



•

@
�
��

�
�
��	
�
��

�


�



�
�
��
��

�
�
�

�
�
���
��
�
	



•

@
�
"�
�
��
��
�

�
�
��
��
�
�
�
�
�



�

�
��
�
�
�	






,
�
��
��
�



9
�
�
�
�

'
	
	
�
�


2
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
�

��
�



�
�

�



�
�



,
�
�
��
�
�

�

�&
��
�

(
�
�
��
�
�
�



�


�
�
���
�
�

��
�

�
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�
�	


�


��
�

�
�
�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�
	
�
��



'
�
�
�

��
�
�

9

�
	
�

�
�
�
	
�

�
	



	
�
��
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�

6
�
�
�

�
.
�
�



,
�
��
��
�



9
�
�
�
�

'
	
	
�
�


2
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
� 




�






Page 342



Page 343



Page 344

This page is intentionally left blank



� ��

���������	�


���������������
��������������������
��
�����

������������

��������������������������

� ��� � ��!�� ���!��"�

#� ���������	
���	����������	��	��
��
���	���	���	����
�
	��	���
	
��������	���
��
���	�������
	�������	���	����	���
�����	
�����
�
	������	�	���
�	��	����

	��	��	���
��	

� �

$� ��	������	��	��	��
�������	�
	����	 �����	!���	�"����	
�
���
�������	��	��#���	$�������	���	
����	

� �

	� ����	 �����	��	��%�	���	�����!���	��������	������&'	 � �

	��  �����	������	$���$�$	����$�����	��	������	����
��	��	��	
�

�

��	 �����	 ����	 �(����	 ��	 ��	 �������	 ��������	
�����������
�	

� �

	%� )��
���	���	���������	�������	
�"���	��"���
	!��	$��	��"�	
��	�����
�	�	��

����	�
�	��	���	
���	�������	!���	���	����	
������
	���	����	�����
�	

� �

	&� )��
���	��������	)��������
	��	������
��	��������	�
�	���	
���������	��������	�

��
	��
���	��$	����
��	�
��	

� �

	�� *�����%�	 �	 "��������	 ��	 ���	 ������	 ���	 ��������	 ���	
���������	 �
����	$�����$���	 �

��
	 ����	�����	��
�	 ��$	�	

����	

� �

	�� +�(��
�	 �����	 ,�"���
	 ��	 �����$	 ������	 �!���	 ��	 ���	
)������	 ���	 ��	 ��"���	 �	 ����	 ��	 ������	 �����������	 ���	
��"�����
	�	�
�������
�	

� �

	'� )��
���	!�����	���	
�������	�	����	���
���
	�(����	��	
��
��
���	

� �

	(� )��
���	 )����	 �������	  �����	 ��	 ��"���	 ��	
�������-�"����-.�/	�$���������
�	

� �

	)� )��
���	���	����	���"���	�����
�	����	!�����	������	�
	
����	
����-�����$���	����-0���	1����	

� �

*� ����	������	��	$�%�	�������	�

�

$���	��	������
	���	�

�

	
��!	 
���	 ���	 ��
��
��	 
�����	 ��	 ������	 ��!��	 ������	
����	���	����	2��	���
	�'3	�	���
	4'���	

� �

+� ����	 ������	 ��	 ��"���	 ����	 ����	 ��	 ����"��	 ��	 5���	 ��	
)�,	���	��	
��$�

���	��	,�"���	5���	

� �

,� ,5-)�61	 ��	 ����	 !�����	 ����
��	 
�����	 �������	 7�	
�������	�	����
���	���	0���	$�
�	��"�	���	��������	����	
��	�2�	
�"���	 �$���������
	���	���������	 �$���������
	8	��������	
�"�����	 .�/�	 ����$�����	 ��	 ��
��
��	 ��
�
	 �3�	 ��������	

� �

Page 345



� ��

�

��
	�4�	�����	�

��
	

-� ,5-)�61	��	���
���	!�����	�	���
������	�
	�	�$�#��	���	
���	��	�����$	������	��	 ���	����
���	�	�$�#��	 ���
������	
�
	�������	�
	�	
���	 ����	$���
	���	�	$��	��	 ���	 �����!���	
�������	

�	/��	
���9
	"����	������
	:��;�;;;	

�	/��	��
��
��	��
�
	��$����	�	
��
���"�	�

��
�		

�	 +�
���
	 ��$	 ��	 �������	 ��$	 �	 ��"�����	 ����	 �����	
$���	���	)������	�����	��	�������	!���	#�
�	���	����	

�	 /��	 ��
��
��	 �	 $����	 ��	 ��
��
��	 �����	 �����	 �	
���������	

� �

.� �

�$���	 ,5-)�61	 ����"�	 ����
���	 ����	  �����	 ��	
���
���	<��	6�$��
�	����	 ��	 ���	��
��
��	 �
	 
����������	�	
�����������	�����"�
����	����	6�$��
�	

� �

�

Page 346



� ��

����/�0���������������

	

� ��� � ��!�� ���!��"�

#�
�������	����	 ������	�������	��#���	/��$	���	����������	

	
� �

$�
����	 �����	��	��!	��	��
��
��	��$�������	�����-�����	
��	��������"�	"���������	���
���	$�����	��	
���	���	�����	
��	�
��$����	��$�
����	��	�	�������	�������	
	

� �

	�
+����	���%	��	�60�	
	

� �

*�
+����	��	)������	��	���	���
��	��	���	��������	��	���	
���$�	
����	��	�����������	
��%	��������	��	
��$��	��������	
�����������	������!���	��������	��	���	��������	�����	+����	
��	��"�
�	��	��������"�	��$�������	��������"�	�������	�������	
����
��	�
�	��	
���	���	����
��	$�����	��	
����	

� �

+�
7�	����������	��!	��	�	��������	����	
������	���	���	
���������	�����	���	������	$�����$���	�

��
	��"��"��	��	
�	��
��
��	��	���	
���	���	
��%	)�$$�����	����"��	��	
��������	�����	
	

� �

,�
 ���	���	��������	����	��
	����	����"���	�����	��	
��������	��$�

����	
	

� �

-�
,���	��	��	$�%�����	
	

� �

-�� 7�	���	��
�
�	���	�
�	��	
�������	��"�����
	�	���������
	

�����	��	���
������	
���	�
	��$�����	��"����$���	��	
��������	���
���	��������	�	����	�����	��
�
�	
�����	�����	��
��������	��	5��
���	�

��������
	�	
����	���������	�	"�������	�����
�����
��		)������
	

�����	��	����

��	��	��	���'�

�������	����

	
���������
	��	�����	!���	���	5���	��	.��������	
,�"���
�	

� �

.�
 ���	�����
-����"�	����
�	
	

� �

1�
="������	�����
-����
�	
	

� �

#2�
����	 �����	��	$�%�	���$$��������	��	�60�	
	

� �

##�
+����	��	)������	���������	����
	����"��	���	$�%�	
���$$��������	��	)������	���	����

���	
	

� �

#$�
7�
����	�����	,�"���
	��	������	!���	��
��
���	
	

� �

#	�
*�����%�	���	�����	�����������
	�(����	�����	��
��
��	
����

�	
	

� �

#*�
)�$�����	��
��
���	����	�����$��	������	����
	���	��%�	
���	�����	������	�(�����	

� �

	
	

Page 347



� ��

	
	
	 	 	 	 	
	

	

����/�����������������

�����������	��
����
�����	��	�������	���
����	���������������������������	�����	

��������	����	�
	��	�(���$���	��	�������	�	��#���	/��$	���	��	��!	��	�	��������	�����	
���	����	 �����	�
	�
���
����	��	��%���	���	�����!���	
���
&'	

�
��� �

��!�� ���!��"�

#�
����	 �����	��	��!	��	��
��
��	��$�������	�����-�����	
���	��������"�	"���������	���
���	$�����	��	
���	���	�����	
��	�
��$����	��$�
����	��	�	�������	�������		
	

� �

$�
����
��	��	��	���
�����	��	�60	

� �

	�
����	 �����	��	���
���	���"���	)�$$�

����
	���	
��%	
����	�����$�����	����	����	��	��	�

��
	����	�����	
���
������	���	
���	�����	�	>$�#�?	���
�������	
	

� �

*� <��	6�$��
	��	��	���
�����	��	����
��	
����	

	

� �

+� �����	��	��������	��$�

���	��	$���$�
�	���	������	"����	
���	 ������������	 7�	 ��	��"�
�	 ��$$���
	 ����"��	 ��$	<��	
6�$��
�	��$$����	$�%�����	���	
����		

	

� �

,� ="������	�����
-����
�	 � �

-� 6�%�	 ���$$��������
	 ��	 �60�	 �@1	 7�	 ����"���	 ���	
����
��	 �60	 $�
�	 ��"�	 ����	 ��������	 ��	 .��������	
,�"���
	 6������	 )������	 ������	  ������	 	 5���	 ��	
��������	5���	��	 �����	,�"���
	�	 ���	����
���	 
��������	
����
��	��	���$��	

� �

.� 7�
����	�����	,�"���
	��	������	!���	��
��
���	 � �

1� *�����%�	 ���	 �����	 �����������
	 �(����	 �����	 ��
��
��	
����

�	

� �

#2� )�$�����	��
��
���	����	�����$��	������	����
	���	��%�	
���	�����	������	�(�����	

� �

�

Page 348



� ��

�

������

7�	�
	����$����	����	������
	��	��
��	���	�����!���A	

•	 )�$�������	!���	�������	
�������	���
�	

•	 /���	 ���	 )������	 $���
	 ��
	 
�������	 ����������
	 ��	 ������	 ���	 ��
�	 ��$
	 ��
������	
����������	����	���	�����	0�"��$���	���	2BC��	

•	 /���	���
��������	����
�	�
	�(����	��	���	����

�	���	����	���	����	����	�����
	!���	
�	������$���	�����
�	��	���
�����	��	��	���������	��$��	

	

	

Page 349



Page 350

This page is intentionally left blank



�� �

���������������	
��

�
��������
�

�����

�
	�
���������
�����

�������������	��
�

�������������
�

�

�����������
�

������������

�
���������������������������
����������
�
���
�	���	
�������������
���������������������� ������!���
�

��������

�
"�����������������#��
�� ���
����$���
�
����������������%���

�
�

������������
�

%�
�����������������&����������'�(��&�����)�����������*���'�(�

���� 	��!�"��	��#����
��

%�
������������&����**�����"����+
�*�'�(��������������
�����������

$�����
���"������!�
�

%�
������������������� ���"�������'���(��������������
�����������

�
�
�!� $%����&�
�
�
�!�� ����������
�� ����
���������)��,��������������������&��
���� ��������� �

�������!�+
��&������)����*�����&��
������*�+��*�����������"����,����
��������������������������&��
�� ������&���������
�� ���������������*��
�)����
����������&��
�������� �!��

�
�!�� +
����������������������������
�� ������&���������
�� ���&������)�����

,��
����
���������������&���**����������������������������!����)�����
����*�����������
��������������"����� ��"����������������-�)����*������
"���������������������)��������**�������.������%����#�-)����������
�������!�

�
�!/� ��������������
�0������������������
��1�����������2�)����3� ���&���

����$�������� �������)�� ������������,
��
��*��������&���������
�� ���
��)����������� ����"����� ��"�����������������������)�����������**�������
.�������
���&�����
������������&��
�������)�����,��
����
����������������������
&��*�������
������)����&�����)����&����
�������)����!��

�
�
�!� '�($(��$��')%(�'�
�
� ���������������**��������45�
�
�!�� 6���� �
�� �����&��� &��� ��)���� ��� ��� �
�� ��� &��� &���� ���� �
�� ��� �*�������

���������)�� ������������� ����������������������
�0������'"����� ��"����
�������������������)�����������**�������.��������������������%����������
�����7(��

�

Agenda Item 10.7

Page 351



�� �

�!�� % ���� �
��������������������������� &���������
�� ��� &�������$��� &��� �
��
&����,�� � ���)����4� %���� #� -)������ ��������� ���� -�)����*������ "�����������
�������������**�����������,!�

�
�!/� $������ �����	
4� 6�� ���������� ��� ������� &���� ���� �
�� ��� &��� ����$��8�

�������������&��
�� ��&�������
����� ������!�
�
�!7� '	*���	��	���� "��������	4� 9�&���������� ���������� ��� ���� �������

-�)����*������ "���������� &���� ���� �
�� ��� '���� ������� � ��%�(8� �
��
+��)�����:�����������
�����������������������)����&������!�

�
�!;� �����+�'*�	��4�6����������������������&���������
�� ���&�������$��8���
�
,-� �'�$��$�.����/'�'�($(��$�
�
/!�� 9�� ����������� ,��
� ���������� "���������� &���� ���� �
�� ��� �
���� ���

��)��,�������������������
��������!��
�
/!�� +
�����������&&��������������
�������������������������&���������
�� ���&���

������� �����,��
��
��� ��<���*��������������������*���� �������������&���=��
�
�� ��� ��� ����$��� ������ ���� ���������� ��� �����,��
� �
�� ����� �&� ��&������� ���
��
���!�

�
0-� ���'����(1'��"�(��$�
�
7!�� +
�����������)��������
�)������
�� ����������&���������
�� �����������������

�������������*���&��
������������������������
���������!��
�
2-� 3��45��%��
�
;!�� ����*��� �������� ���&�&�������������)�����&���,
��
����*�����&�&��������

�
�� ��� ���� ��)���!� %�� �������� ��� ���� ���
� �!�� ��)�� �� ���������� ,
��
�
�*��������&�����)����&�������� ���&��
�������)�����,����� �������������������
���0�������������������������������������������
��&�����)�����������
�� ���
&����
�������)����!�'"����� ��"�����������������������)�����������**�������
.��������������������%���������������7(�

�
;!�� +
��*���� ���*����� &��� ��������������,��
��� �
��� ������� ���� &��� ��)������� ���

�
����&���������
�� ���&�������$������������������,��
����
��1�����������
2�)����3� ���2�����!��

�
;!/� %��� &���� ���� �
�� ��� �������� ,��
��� �
��� ������� ���� ���� ,��
� �� )��,� ���

���������� ���,������
���������&����)���� ��
�����)���!��
�
;!7�� %� ����&� ������� �&� �
�� ���)����� &��� �������������� ��� �������� ��� ���� ��� ���

��������>�����,45��
�
�
�

Page 352



�� �

6-� 3�&��.��'"����
�
>!�� .���7�!� �	�� $������ ���8���� 9� 1�)����� � �� ��������� ��<����� &���� ����

�
�� ��� ��� ��� ��)��,��� �������!� +
���� ,��� ��� ��������� &��� �
�� &���������
����� �&� ���	$��� &��*� �
���� ���� &��� ������� ������ � ��� �
�� ���)���� &���������
����!�2�)������
�� ���&�������&��
��&���,���,������������������	$�������
�
������*��������
�� ���&�������$��!�

�
>!�� ������� ������ � ����)���� ,��
��� ������� *������� ��� ������� � ��� �� ���?������

������,
��
�,���� ��� �������� &��� ����)���*����,��
���*������� ���� ��� �&&����

����������&�����!� 9&�������� ������ �����)�������������� ��� ��������������� �
��� �
��
��&�����,���� ��� �������� ��� ����$�/!� %��� ��������� ��� &���� ���� �
�� ���*���
�*���������
����*�&��*��&��������� ��
�����&�����������*����*�������������� �
����)�������� �
���&���� ��� ��� ��������� �
��� ��� ���������� ��� &���� ���� �
�� ���
�����*���*������&�������$��!�

�
>!/� 9����������������
������ ��������&�����
��������,�����������&���������������� �


��������&�,�����&������,���!�+
���������������������� �����	�5�;���������
���� ����**��������� +
�� ������� ����� ,���� ����� ��� �� �*���� �&� ���������
���� ������������
��&�,
��
�
�����������������������������������&��*�������
�������� ��� �
��*����!� 9�� ��� ����**������ ��� ��������������5��&������� &���
�&�@�������������� �
��������������� � ��� ����������������������� �������
!�
.
���� �
���� ��� *���� �
��� ���� ����
� ��)��)���� �
�� ����� �&� �������� ����
�A��������������������������������
����*��<����!�'���������&������������������ �
&���������
�� ���������)��������%������A�;(!�

�
>!7� '	*���	��	���� "��������	�4� 9�&���������� ���������� ���� ��������� &��� ����

������� -�)����*������ "���������� &���� ���� �
�� ���� ,��
� ��� ���)��
��&����������������������������&����
��+��)�����:�����������
��������

�
>!;� +
�� ������� �,��� ���� *��� ��� �
�� 1����� ���� +��)������ ����� �������� ���

-���������������-/!�+
�������������������&��	�����
�������������&�*������,
��
����������)�������*������
�*������ �
������!�-��
�����
������������������
�*������������������ ���������� ��&�������
����������*�����
���*�����������!�

�
>!>� %������������
*����� ��A����������&��*����
����
��������
�� ���&����
�������

��� +�,��� ��*����� ��� �� ��&�������� ����,� �
�� *������ ��)��� ��� ��?������
3��� 
�4�

•� �3�+�,�����*�����5�@>�!���

•� �3���������5�@B	!>��
•� �3������ ���5�@CB!;��
•� �3�2������ ��@>C!7�����������,�����������
•� �3����
,����5�@	;!�������������
��@C�!������ �������
�

�
>!C� +
�� <������ �&� �
�� +�,�����*����� &��������*����� ����� ��������� ���������� ���

�������������������
�����������������������������&������
����)����&����)������
������������������
���������&��
�����)���!�9�������� ����@C������,����,����
���)���� ��� ����������� ��)��� �&� ����*�� �&� @	����� ,
��
� ,���� ����������
��,����������� ��� ��������������������������*����������������!��

�

Page 353



�� �

>!B� +
���������
�������������,��������*��� ����&��
�����������������
���������
��&����������� �����������&�������!���������������������
��,���������������
��
����**������ �*���� ����� ?���������� �
�� �������� �&� �
�� ������� ��� *����
*��� �*��������&����������������������!�

�
>!	� %�&���������&�-�)����*�����������
�"����������&���������
�� �����?��������
��

���)�����������������&���������������������������)��������%������A�>!�
�
>!��� �����+�'*�	���9�2����������
*����� ������ ����������
����
�����
�� �������

��� 
���� ����,� �
�� *������ ��)���� ���� ���������� ��� �
��� ��� �� 
�,�)��� ����
����������� ������� ��� �*����� ��� �� �� ��)���� ���� *���� �
�� )����� �����
��*������)�!� 9�� ��� �
���&���� ���� ��������� ��� ��������� �
�� ��� ��� �
�� 3�����
����D����6�=���������������
������ �!�

�
:-� ����'��$��.��/'��/('.�.(����(����..(�'��
�
C!�� ���������� ���������� �����&�� �
��� &���� ���� �
�� ��� �
���� ��� ��)��,���

�������� ��� ����� �&� �
�� �� ��� ������ � �������� ���� ��� ��
��� ��*��� �&�
���������!� +
��� ������� ����� ��� &��� �������:�� �����)��� �
�� ��������� ����
������������ &���������
�� ��� &�������$��� &��� �
�� &����,�� ����)����4�%����#�
-)�������������������-�)����*������"���������!�9��*������������������������
����&�����&�����������������������&���=�� ��&��
�� ��!��

�
C!�� ������������������������������������&���&�����)�����������
�� ���&���&��������

�
�� ���'"����� ��"�����������������������)�����������**�������.���������
�����������%���������������7(� �*����������������)�� ������������� �����
�����������������
�0�����!��

�
C!/� 9���*�������� �&��*��
������������,������������������1�����������3� ���

-���*�����&�������$���
�
;-� ����%��'����'"�����.��/'��$$($������/('.�'<'�%�(1'�

��'5���$'�1(�'$��
�
B!�� +
�� ������� ��������� �
�� ������ � �&� �*����� &���� ���� �
�� ��� &���

����$����!��+
���������*���
�)�������������,����������������*���������
&���� ���� �
�� ��� ���� ,
���� ��
� ��,��� �A����� �
�� ������� *��� ��*����
,��
���������)����<���&�������������
������,���!��+
�������������������,����
��� ������� ���
� �&� �
�� ��������� �
�� ���� *���� �&� ,
��
� ���� ��?���� ���
����)���� <���&��������!� � -�<������ �  ���� �
���� ��� ���
� ����� �
�� �
�� ���

�)�������������������������������,��
��
��������:����,�����������,�������
&����&&����������������
�������
������!�

�
=-�� ��'����'��/���'�$����$('���(��$�
�
	!�� +
���������
������������������������
��-<������%��������������������
��

�� 
����&� ����)�������������*�����<�������&� ����������� ��� �
�����)�������&�
���)����������*����*���!�������������������� �&���������
�� ���������?����
��� �
�� ������:�� ��������5*���� � ��������!� -<������ 9*����� %�����*�����

�)�����������������&����������)�����,
����&���������
�� �����������������

Page 354



�� �

��������������
�������� ��������,��
����
��1�����������2�)����3� ���
2����������,
��������
���� ����!�������������,��������)����������� ��������
����)������ ��� �
����**������,
���� �
�� ���������*��� ������ ��� �
�*����� �
�A������&��*���������������)�����!�

�
>?-� $%$��(��3�'����(���.�����5�''�'��'�1(����'���
�
��!�� 2����������&������� ���������&��
��*�����&&����)������������
�����������
��������


�)���������������&&����� ��
���*������&����&&�����)��������
����������)����*����
������������&���!��

�
��!�� %����������� ����&���� ���� �*���)��� ��&����� ������� �*����� �&� �A�����)��

�*����� �&� ������� )�
������ ���� �� ��������� ��� ��)����*������ ��*� ��
���������)�
������A
�����������������������!�

�
��!/� E�
������)����������������*��� ���
�)������ ��&������ �*�������������������

�������&����� ���������)����*���!�
�
>>-� �($4�����5'�'���(�"�(���(��$�
�
��!�� "��������� &��� ���������� ��� &���������
�� ���������� �
��������:������*�

+��*����������� ������ �� ��� ��
��)�� �� ��������� �� ��� ����,���� �*���������
�
��������&��
����������� ���
��)��!�

�
>@-� ��(�'����($��'���'%��(���(�"�(���(��$�
�
��!�� +
������������!�
�
>,-� '..(�('��&�$���'�'����
�
�/!�� %��� ���� ���)����� �������� ��� ��������� ������)����� ��,�,����� � ����������

���������*�������
������&&���������&����)�����,
��
��������*�A�*�����)����
����������*���!�+
����� ��� ����)��&����*���)�*�����
��������,���*�����
���� �
�� ������ ��� &���� ���&������ �
��� ���� ��������� ������������ &���� ����
�
�� ��� ���*���� ��� �
�� ���,��� �� �
��� �
��� ��� ���������� ���������� ��� �
��
�&&����)���&������������������������)�����&������)���!�

�
�
�
>0-� �""'�(�'$�
�

%������A����F�-A����� �&���������
�� ���&���"����� ����������������)�����
%������A����F�-A����� ����*����
�� �������������E��-*��������$�-� ����
%������A���F�"����������������������
�� �����*�����������
������� 
��
%������A�/�F������������������
�� ���
%������A�7�F���**�������.������
�� ����
%������A�;�F��������+����� ���������,����
%������A�>�F�-�)����*�����������
�"������������
���&���������
�� ���
�

�

Page 355



�� �

������5�*��	��	�����A�>=:@�$�����	�>??��������	�����
��������B3��8
�� 	��"�����C� �����	��#������������	�����#����������

� �
3���&��������������&�G���� �����������H� 6�*�����������
�����*�����&�
�������

������������,
����������������������!�
��

����������9�&��*������ ����������A�!�;����
-<������9*�����%�����*����� �����"����� ���'������(�A��/�;C�
� 0�
���
��������'"����� (��A��>			�
� ��*���3�A����'��**�.����(��A��77���
� ��)�����������'-�)������������(��A��>B	>�
�
�

Page 356



���������	
��������������������
����������
��������������		�	��

�
�

����� �� �!��"�#$� %��$���
&�

'(���������)���� ��������	
�����������
��
��
�������
����
�������������
�����

*
����"
�����)��� �

���������� ����

���������� ����

���� ���� !!��

��"�
	 �����
���#���#�#���$����������%�
%
&�'�

�(�

)*�	
#�+��&
#��)���
��$���������'� ��������	
�����������
��
��
�������
����
�������������
�����

������#����)���
���)���
��
��������	
�����������

��
��
�������
����
�������������
�����

"�#���,��)���
���
�

(!��

������������� �
��-�����������
$�'�����.� ��������"� �
$�'�"�
	 �#������������ ��%��������

� �

�
�(�
�(�

������������� �
��-�����.����"�
$�'�����.� ��������"� �
$�'�"�
	 �#������������ ��%��������

� �

�
�(�
�(�

/
�
����+#���#�#���)���
��� �

������������%�����$#������ 0����

������������%�����$��)'� 0����

������������%�����$���
����'� ���

������������%�����$�*�	
#����&
#�'� �(�

��������+����)���� ��������	
�����������
��
��
�������
����
�������������
��

���

�,�����
-��
�����.���,�(/0� �

��1�����
���%�.���*���� �2(��

��������
���%�.���*���� �2���

��3�����3�$�%%��������)4"'�� �25��

�1
���������,������ 0����

���*���������
�2�0��� �

������ �

���
	 �#������������ �
��-������������ �(�

���
	 �#������������ �
��-�����.����"� �(�

"
�����*
�
��)����2����$#������%�
���
�������
���������
�#	*
���
��������
�����&���
�
������

��	�����
��'�

��(���

������������%���#���%�����&�	�������� ��(�

Page 357



����� �� �!��"�#$� %��$���
�6�

�����
�������������)���� �

�����������������	�#������#������� (�

���*������������%*����
�2�#������� ��

��
�#�*���%����*�#������%����*�	�
����
��� �������7������������ �
��	�����������*��������*�������
�����#��������2�

�

�8������� �8�����%%�)���
��� ��

3��	�#������"
���	��)�����,���	�#�� (��

3��	�#������"
���	��0������)���� ��

0���%���%
�����������
������	���
&��
#	���

����

�
�

Page 358



���������	1�������������)��� ,
����'
������� 2���)�������������������3����		�	��

�
�
�

'
��� � ���������� '(������4��(1�����������
���
 ���
����

� �������
��3��.��/�

 2��
.���)/�

	�����)��� ������)��� 5����)��� 5�*���,�� 6�*���,�� 	��*���,��

�� � 9:���� �� 6��� 6�(�� 6��(� 6���� 6!���

.� 9:����� �������� 6!�� 6(�� 6�;�� 6�5(� 6��(� 6!!(�

�� ���������� �����(�� 6(�� 6��� 6���� 6���� 6�;(� 6!�(�

"� ���������� �(����(� 6��� 65�� 6���� 6���� 6��(� 6(�(�

<� ������5��� �����5(� 6;�� 6���� 6�!�� 6���� 6�!�� 6((��

0� �5�������� �5����(� 6���� 6���� 6���� 6�!�� 6�((� 6(�(�

=�� ���������� ������(� 6��(� 6��(� 6��(� 6�(�� 6���� 6����

=�� ����>� ��(>� 6�(�� 6���� 6���� 6���� 6�5(� 6��(�

�
�

P
age 359



������������������ ����������������7��,
������)�
��������,��1��(�,��

�
�
2�,��8������'��(�,����)�
������8'�"�7��%
)����+����������,
����
�

������
 
)����
.��������
�/�

9
���7��,�
9
��,
)�

:�����

;����������

� ,����
�
'����

%+�)��,�

��:(�,
)�
8'"%�.�������/�

�
���

!�5��������
6���� 0���� 0����

0����

?��	����6����
0���� 6��� 0����

*����

!�5��������
6���� 65��6���� 6��� 6���� 6;(� 6���� 6��5�$��1'�

 ����
�,�������
�������

65(� 6��(� 6;;� 6�!�� 6��(� 6��5� 6��5�$��1'�

:��
�� 6��� 6���6���� 6��� 6;�� 6;(� 65;� 6���$
�%	��
���� '�

'���'(���

���
�1����

6��(�

6(!�

6�5���

6�!��
6;;� 6��;� 6���� 6���� 6��5�$��1'�

9
���� 6��(� � 6!(� 6���� 6��� 6(�� 6���$
�%	��
���� '�

"����
������� 6��� 6���� 6;;� 6�!�� 6�((� 6�!(� 6��5�$��1'�

 ����������� 6��� �� �� 0���� �� ��
0����$���
���
#
�
����'�

:��������#��������� �� �� �� 6��� �� �� ��

��������	
��
�����
�
�������������	
��������������
	�������������	����������������������������������
	� !���

�

P
age 360



���������5��8���(�����������,
����

�
�
�
�
8���(�������������,
�����
1��������
�����
���������
�
�

���)� �����
��	��		�

�����
.7��,�

����
����/�
��		�	��

����))������
�����
��		�	��

 �))����� ����))���
�����

� � � � � �

�*	��)� �4�
)	� �
@�������
��

6�25�� 6�255�� 6(2���� 8�
��
���������%%�
���*�	��� �����
�%�6(�1�
#��
��������
���
�����		 �

���#������
����*��,��

��&�������
#���*�
�
����

7�#������)� ����
)	� �@�������
��
���6(�%����������%%�
�� �����%�������
1��	�� ���2�

A��	���+*
���
@�������
��

6�2!�� 6�2(�� 6�2�(� 7��
�����
�����
�������
��

�#������1
		�����
���
�����		 �

���#������
���	����*
���
�������#������
��������*��,��

��&�������
#���*�
�
���

7�#������A��	���
+*
���@�������
��
���6�2�(��

�		�������
	�
�*���
#������
���&
#���

/��
�*�� 8��

�#������

��	
���
1
���

�%	��
���

8��
�#������
��
	
���1
���

�%	��
���

� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 361



���������5��8���(�����������,
����
�
8���(����������������������������,
����7��,�����
�����
���������
�
�
�

�

���)�� �������	��		�
�����7��,�

����
�������		�	�� ����
���

��������������	
���������
�� �� �� ��

)���
���)����
�@����	 �+
��	�� 6!;2;(� 6(�2��� 6�2�(�

B�		�����@����	 ����#���
���� � 6��2��� 6��2��� 6�2;��

�
������������� �� �� ��

���#���
���)�����
��*	��)���� 6(2�(� 6�2��� 6�2���

)� �4�)	� ��*	����%%�)���� 6!2�(� 6!25�� 6�2���

�����������
��� �� �� ��

C����������)���� 6�2!(� 6�2�;� 6�2�!�

C�����������%%�)���� 6�2!(� 6�2�;� 6�2�!�

��

��� �� �� ��

���#���
���)�����
��*	��)���� 6�2�(� 6�2(�� 6�2�(�

)� �4�)	� ��*	��)���� 6�2�(� 6�2(�� 6�2�(�

���#���
���)� �4�)	� ��*	��)���� 6�2�(� 6�2(�� 6�2�(�

C���@������ 6!2��� 6!2�;� 6�2�;�

�
����	���	��
��� �� �� ��

)��	�)��� � 6���2��� 6���2�!� 6!2���

���������������� �� �� �� ��

B�		�����)� �4�)	� � 6�2�(� 6�2!�� 6�2���

B�		��������#���
���� �)� �4�)	� � 6�2((� 6�2��� 6�2���

!
������������ � �� �� ��

+������A�		�B��	��$������*�'� 6!!25�� 6!�25�� 6�2���

B�		������%%�)���� 6�25(� 652��� 6�2�(�

D*�
���)� �4�)	� � 6�25�� 6�2;�� 6�2���

�
������ �� �� ��

=�����)
�#��$����;���
�'� �� �� ��

@���������)���� 6���2�(� 6�!�2;�� 6�2�(�

C���@��������)���� 6�;(2��� 6��!2(�� 6525��

@���������)���� ��2�(� 6��255� 6�2���

C���@�������%%�)���� !�25(� 6!!2�5� 6�2;��

�

Page 362



�
���������<��� �))���
��9
�����,
����

�
�

���������������(��(��

�

8�����1���
#�����������%���������������������*��
���������	����	�12�

�

8'"%������
�"
������������ � � �

��������������������		� � � �

��������'
�����(�������&	� � � �

����������-������1
����
�����
��&	�
�
�

� �

�())
-� '���������7���� � �

� 	=�		���	��

"#$#%$$��
��
���

"#$$%$"���
����

�����(
�� � � ��

+�#��� ��!�� 6�2;�� 6�2���

�!��	
����B���	��.
�� �(;� 6�2;�� 652���

����	
����B���	��.
�� ���� 6;2�;� 6��2���

<*���
�������?
���� �555� 6��2;!� 6�!2���

<*���
������?
���� �;�� 6;2��� 6��2(5�

3����	���	 ��!��?
����1��
�� ��� 6�2!!� 6�2!!�

3����	���	 �����?
����1��
�� ��� 6�2!!� 6�2!!�

3����	���	 �.*	��.
�� (��!� 6�2!�� 6�2!��

��		�#�
�����	 �����?
����1��
�� ��� 6(2�!� 6(2���

��		�#�
�����	 �<*���
�� �;� 652!!� 6;2�5�

3�	���%%� �� 6���2�5� 6��52���

3�	���%%�A
��� �!� 6�2�!� 6�2�!�

� � � ��

���-������ � � ��

+�#�������*�	���%��������� ����� 6�2;�� 6�2���

�!��	
����B���	��.
�� �(� 6�2(�� 6�25��

����	
����B���	��.
�� !!� 6�2(5� 6�2;!�

<*���
������?
���� !;� 6(2��� 6�2���

<*���
�������?
���� � � ��

<*���
����5��?
���� �((� 652�!� 652;(�

� � � ��

� � � ��

��,��(�����#��>�����
�� � � ��

+�#��� ��5� 6�2(�� 6�2���

�!��	
����B���	��.
�� ��� 6�2(�� 6�2�;�

����	
����B���	��.
�� ��� 6�2�!� 6�2!��

<*���
�������?
���� ����� 6!2��� 6!25��

<*���
������?
���� ��� 6!2��� 6!2(!�

3����	���	 ��!��?
����1��
�� � � ��

3����	���	 �����?
����1��
�� � � ��

3����	���	 �.*	��.
�� � � ��

� �� � ��

�

Page 363



���������?���������"
�����
���:���7
-���

�
8���)�������0���������������%����������E�
�
�
 %��$��:2��"%��@���2:���" %�2��:22"9�A�

@�3F<8�0��8B�G� "�G+���)<C�
�A�3=<�����6������ ��

@�0������������+��������������+*��

@�����������*�	����
�����1
�����������	�1���

�� �(2�������������(2��������������2���

B�
��#����	�� @��� �H�+��*�� � ��2���������������2���������������

��	*��
��3��� +*�� ���	 �� ���������������������������������!(2���

)���
#����?���� +*�� ���	 � �����������������������������������2���

���
���+������$	������
�#��'� @���H�+����� ��2������������!(2����������������

8������� �8�����
/�*#����?
#��#��

�		�"� ���%�B���� ��2��������������2;�������������2���

8������� �8�����
3��������
���/�*#�����

@��� �H�+��*�� � ��2������������(E�����������������

<�����)
�#��/�*#���� �		�"� ���%�B���� (2���������������2�������������(25��

7��	�����
�#���� �		�"� ���%�B���� ��2�����������!�2������������(�2���

0��������*#��4�%	�1���
��%*�������&�	����

�		�"� ���%�B����
. ������������*#
����������
����
�������	�#�����I*�		 ���

"
��	� ��%������4�������
*����%��*�	
#�%���1� ����
���#���

+��#
%
��� ����� 1�����

������.���*���

6�����I*������������� ��

0���#�*���8��
���� �� 1�����
������.���*��� 6�(���1�����

:����:2����8� �# ��

?
#��#�����3��
�����
�������	
#��
����������1�	�%���H�
�		�+�������"
��	� ��%�=�������0���#�*���?
#��#���

6�(�$%����� ��������	���������
��
�����2��2��'�

?
#��#�����	
#��
����������1�	�%���%���*����%��*�	
#�
���#�����%���1� �%��������������
��	� ��%������$�2�2�
8��	���������
��'�

6����$%�����������'�

���	
#��
���%�����/��
��
����%���?
#��#��$������%*���	�'� 6(���

�
�
���	��������
����	��
������%
��	����
������ 6����

3��
���������
���������	
#��
���%����
6���$�� ��������	���������
�����
��2��2��'�

3�%*����*�	
#����#�� ��#*������
�����

	
#��#������
�������#	�
��
6�(�

�������%��������������	������ 6���

3��	�#������)
�#��#��� 6�(�

)
�#����
����
���$�����
�#�'���C�1� 6������

�
�

Page 364



�
���������6���������)���
��%�
��,�������������,�������
����,
����

�
<�&
��������	�)����#�
���0����1
���
�%	��
���� �
�#��������%��������!2(J�$3)7'��

:���"-���� ��	��		� ��		�	����������

������
�����?���+���#���� � �

+����������#�� 6��� 6���

C��������������#�� ��� 6�(�K�

� � �

��
��	�B�����+��&
#��%���E� � �

@
#�����
��
�����"��� 6��� 6���

+��� �"���3��*��� 6�!� 6���

� � �

8��&�		����+
���B���	 �3����$)
�#�'� 6��� 6���

� � �

)��
���0*����	���
��#������ 6�!5� 6�((�

� � �

A�*�
����#��C��
#�����&��%��� 6!��� 6!�(�

� � �

)����#�� �0���E�� � �

��������������!� 6�2(�� 65�

<�#��%*��������������!� 2���� 2�(��

���������������� 6�(� 6���

<�#��%*��������������� 2���� 2�(��

� � �

���)����@������� 6!��2��� 6!��2���

� � �

A@��?
#���
��E� � �

.��
#�%�������������� � 6��(� 6�;��

�
�
���	�%����������
���	������� 6�(� 6���

��������
	����������
��
���	
#����� 6;�� 6;!�

3��	
#�����%��������
���	������� 6!�� 6!��

�
0�������
�����������	
#
�������#2�1�����I*
����
�
���	�
�%������
���
�&���
���
����%�

Page 365



Page 366

This page is intentionally left blank



�� � ������������������������� �

�������� 	���
�
��������	
���
����
�

���������������
�������������

����������� ������������
����

��������
����������������
������������
���������������������������������������
����
���������������������
���������
�
��������������������
��
� 
���!��"�
��
#����"����$����%�
���&���	������
�

�����
��������������������
����
�������
�����'���
�"������(���

�
�
����������#))��������

�
 ����!������
�

����*�+��	��&
��
��

����"���#�$�����%����
��

#�,�������	������	�����

&���������$������#�
�

�*�-�.��/��00���������
����00����$����
��+���
��	������
1*�-�&��	�����00�����������������2����
����
���
����������
�������0��������

�
�
�

'�� &(!!��)�

�

�*�� 3���� ������� �	������� ���� ������������������� �������� '� �
������� �����

��� ��
�"��� 0��� ���(��� 0��� ������� 4�
���� �
�� 5	��������� 6	�����
7�	��� ���$����� 
��� ���� �
�	��
�� 4�����"� 4	���� ������*� 3��� �������

������������������������
���0�����8��	���0�������
��*�

�

*�� 	+��&�����+,(��+	�

�

�
�����������������������-�

�

�*�� #����$��������������������'��
�������0����
�����
�"���0������(���
��
0����9�-�

�
�
�� ��������
�����������������0��
����������4�
���
�����
��������,
�
�

:*�

� ���� 
�������0����0����������0����
��5	��������
�����
��������,
�
�;*��

���� ��������
������0����0���%����
��,�
����������
�����
��������
,
�
�<*�

���� 
�������
������0����0��������
�	��
��4�����"�4	�����������
��
���
��������,
�
��*������������

���� �
���
��������	��������
�"���0�����8%�	�����������
���
��
���
��������,
�
��*�

Agenda Item 10.8

Page 367



�� � ������������������������� �

-�� �+�&��&�.����/+�	+��&���&�

�

=*�� ���
���
��,�����	�����&�0��#��*=�������0����
������0����
�����
�"���
���	��������$��9���
����
��������
���
�*��3������������	�����������
���������������������������'��
������������
�����
�"���0������(��*�

�

0�� � �+�����1+��$����&�

�

>*�� 3�����������0����
���0���
�����
�"��
���
����������������������0�����
������*�

�

2�� 3��45��(�	�

�

1*�� 3���0����9��"��
�
"�
�����	�����������
�/"��	���
�����
�����0�������
��������������
�"������������������������
����
�������0����
���
��
�"���0������(��*�

�

6�� &�/�� �!+� &��

�
:*�� 3��� ���
�� 
	�������� ��������� ��� �����
��� ��
�"��� ��� 
�	����� 9������

0���?��"� ���� ������ �0� �	���� �
��� ��
���� 0��� ���(��� 0���� ���� �
��� �0�
���	���0�������������������	�����3���������#���������*���

�
:*�� 3�����	������
��
���
�	��������������������������$����
���
�����$�������

�	����� ���"����� 0��� 0���� ���������
��*� �.������ ���� �	������ ������ ����
������� ���	�
����� �=*=@� �0� �	������� ><*�@� �0� ����
���� 11*>@� �0�
������
��� 
��� ;:*<@� �0� �����
�� ������� �	����� 
��� ��������� ��� 
� 0����
���������
�*�����3�9���%
������������A	
�������
����B�����1*;@��
�	����� ��� ����*� � 3�9��� %
������ �
�� ���� ��"����� ��$���� �0� 0���� �������
��
�����"�����������C�"�
��*��3��
��	��
/���0���
��������	���"��
�����
����
����	��������:1*�@��������
�����������
���1*�@����������
���
"
�����
��������$���
����
��
$��
"����0�>�*>@�
���=1*<@�
����
�� �����
����

"
������������$��	����
�����*�@�
����*�@*�

�
:*=� ���
�����������������
�	��������$�������0�0�������������
�������������
���

���$����� 
���� ���$����� ���
/0
��� 
�������������"� ���
/� ���$����� 
��
����� �������*� � 3����� ���$����� 
��� ���$����� 
�� ����� ��� ����	�
"��
	��
/�� 
��� �	������ ���� $��
�� 9��/� ��� ���	��� �������� 
��� �����
���

��
����������
����0�3�9���%
����2���	�����
����������!���	"�*�

�
:*>� 3��� ������� ��
��� ���$���� �
�� ����� �
����
���� ����"������ ��� ����

�
�����"� ���	����� ��� ��$��
�� ���
������ ��� ���$��	�� ��
��� ��� ������ �0�
�B�����������$������
�
"������
����	���
����"�
����$�����*���

�
:*1� 3������$�����
��������	�����������������	�������$��������
���:���
����

��� ������	�� ���� ��8��	��� ���$������ �0� 0����� 0���� ��� ���� ����	"�2��
��������� 9����� �
�� ��
����� ���� ���$���� ��� ��$����� 
��� 
����$�� ����

Page 368



�� � ������������������������� �

D�$�������2�� ��	"�� �	�������
�� 0���� ��
��
���� ����� ��� ����
��� 
���
������
�����������
����������
����
��
����*������	�����������$�����
��
������	���9��/��"��
����	�
�����
�����������
���������$�����0��	��
��
����
����	������� ��� ���$���� �$��� ������� $
�	�� 0��������� 
�� 9���� 
�� � ����
����� A	
����� ���$������� 
��� 9����� ���������� ���
�� 
��� ��
���
��
����	��*��

�
:*:� �����9��"� 
� ������� ���$���� 
��� �	������� ��
��
���� ��$��9� �0� ����

�������2��
�����"����$������
��	������0����
��"�����
$�������������0����
��� ���	��� �	�������� ���$��	���� ���$�������� ������	����� �$��� ���� ��B��
������0��
���
����
���9�������
���
����"�������
��
�����0� �����	�������
��

���0����"��	��"	������������
��������D�$�������*���

�
:*;� ��� �����������"� ������ ���
��"����� ���� ���$���� 9���� 0��	�� ��� ���� �����

�	������� �0� ���$����"� ��
��� ��� ���� ����� $	����
���� �	����� ��� ����
����	"��
�������
��������
�����������"������
�����0��
���9��/0��������
�����
������$����� ��0�9�����=�;� �������9������ ����!���	"���9���9��/�
�������0�����������0������
�����"�
������
���"����$�������$����*���

�
:*<� ����� ���	������� 9���� ���	��� 0���� ������	��"� ��� ����$��� �00����������

����	"����������	��������0�0����
������$����������
�������������$��9��"�
��������
��	��������
���������	���"����	������0���
�����
�
"������
��
9���� 
�� ���	���"� ���� ������ �0� 
"����� ��
��������� �
�
"������ 
���

��������
����� �$����
��*� � �	������� ���� )!3%� �������2� ���	�� �
��

"����� ��� ���0�� ����"
����� �0� ���� ��	�� ����� �0� ���$����"� 0���� �������
��
�����������������2�!	�"��*�

�
:*�� 3����0���������)��
��#	���������������������������������
��������������0�

�
��� ����
��� ��� ������
��� �������� ��
��� ��� ���(��� 
��� �
������ ���

�/�������������������0����9��"��������0�����
���������(��-�

�

•� 3����������0�
�	�����
�����������
���0����E�*����	��F#3����
E�*�1���	��F#3��:*;@������
����

�
:*�� 3��������������
�����������	�����������������0�������������
��*�
�
7�� 	�)� �(�&+��+&89�/�� &!��/:&� ��	� �1+� ��	� �/� 	�+�:&�

�+���+&�
�

;*�� �
������ ��� 
�/��� ��� ��������� �����
���� 0���� 0��� �
�� 5	�������� 0���
���(���9�����9����������������
���0��������#��������*�

�
;*�� 3��� �
�� 5	�������� ���$���� 
� 0����8����� ���$���� �00����"� ��"�� A	
�����

������
��*�3����
G�������0����������
�������"���������$����
���$	����
����

����
$���������0�������������
���
���������������0������
��*�

�
;*=� 3���0�������������������"��
����������0���*�3���������
���
������/����

��
�"��� 
00���
���� 
��� 0
��� 0��� �
�����*� 3��� ������
��� 3
B� �������
�������9���������������H������	��������9�������	�����
��
����
������/��9�

Page 369



�� � ������������������������� �

��9� ��� ��
���9�
�� �����
������������ ��*�3����	��������9���� ���	��� ��
��
�������
���
����	��������	�
�����0	����"�0������"�������������*��

�
;*>� 3����
���	��������9����
�������
$��
������	���0��1@��0���
��������"�

��
�"���
������0	����
��H�������
�"������
�������
�������"��0��
����������
���
	����0��
B���������
����	��������	�
�����0	����"*�

�
;*1� 3��� C,,C� ,��G���� 0����� ��
�� �	������� 0��� $	����
���� ��������� 
���

��������0����������
���B��0�����������*"*�$	����
����
��������
�$
��
"��*�
3���0��8��
�"��"�������
���������
B���������������������
���	��������

�����
���������������
����"�
�����$����������	������*�

�
;*:� 3��� �
B��	�� ��
�"�� ��� ��� ��� �����
���� ��� ����"� ��� ��� ����� 9���� ����


��	��� 9����� �
�� ��� ��
����� 	����� ���� ������
��� �������� �0� ����
.��/��"� 3
B� �������� 0���� E�1*� ��� E�<*� ���� 9��/*� 3���� ����"��
0���� 	�� ��� ���� 
$��
"�� ��
�"��� ��� 3�9��� %
������ ��� $��	��
���
���$������
�����"��0��
���������9�0������
�"���������$
������$�����*��

�
;*;� �
�������9����� ����� �
������ 
���9��/��"� 
�� ��
��� �:� ��	��� ����9��/�

9���� �
�� ���� ��
��
��� ������
��� 0���� ��"
������� �0� ���� �����2�� �����
��
��	�
����
����������
�������*�

�
;*<� ���� 9��/����� 0
������� ������9���� ��� ��� ��
�"�� �0� ������ ��� 
�� ������0����

����� 0��� ������ �����*�3����	��������9���� ������ ��� 
���� ��� ��
����1���	���
�	��������	�
�����0	����"*�39���������
���0�	����
���������������9�	���
������������"�����0����1���	����0�0�����	��������	�
�����9�����������������
������0��������*�

�
;*�� ���� ��������� 
���
��� 
�������"� 0��8��
�"��� ��
����� ���� �����
��� �����

��
��9�������������������@��0��	������0�����
0�����
B���������
����	������
��	�
�����"�
���
����
/��������
���	��*�

�
;*�� .��/��"� 0
������� ��� ��9� ������� �
����B��
����� E�;�<� 0��� �9��

�
������
���E�=��0������"����
�������
���
���������
���	�����;@��
��
�0���#����� ������0� ������
��������*� �3���
��	����0� �
B� ������� �
������
�����$������
������
���
����
��������������
���*��

�
;*��� 39����
�������0����������������
�$
��
"���0
�������
���
���������
���

0�	����
�������
���
�������"����� 0����1� 0������	����0��	��������	�
�����
0���=<�9��/��
���
�*�

�
;*��� #��
�����9�����������������"����� 0����
B��	��������
��� �
B� ������� 
���

0�����	��������	�
�����9�����
��
��	���E=������9��/*�
�
;*�=� ������
��� �
B� ������� ��$���� ������ 0��� �9�� ���������	�� ��� E=���	����

����9��/*�
�
;*�>� .�����
B��	�� �
B� ������� 
��� 0���� �	������ ��	�
����� ����9��/��� �����

9�������
��	���E;<�0����������������*�
�

Page 370



�� � ������������������������� �

;*�1� ���� 
� ������ ������ ������ 9���� ��� 
� �����	��� ��� 0���H� �
������ 9���� ���
��
�"��� 1@� �0� ���� ���	����� ������ 0��� ���� �0� ���� 0����� �9�� ���������
��
/��"� �����
���	���������
��� �
B�������� �����$���*�#� 0
�����9���� ������
���������
�������"�9�	��������0�����
��
��������	�����E������9��/�0���

��������*�

�
�
;�� 9(�����)�(�/�&+�1��+�
�
<*�� 3��� 6	����� 7�	��� ���$���� ��� �	�������� �	�G���� ��� 
� ���$���� ��������

��$��9*� 3��� ������
��� ����	��� 
� ��
��0��� �0� ��������������� 0��� 
0���8
������� �����8�
��� ��� ����8����� ����
������
���"��������*�3�������������
9���� ���� ������ �9�� 0��� ��$����� ��� 
�����
���� 9���� ���� ���
�� "	���������
�)��
��#	��������"	��
������-���������2���
�"��"�,��������
���9�����00���
"	��
������������������0����
����������	"������9��/��"�0
������2��
B�
�������������*��

�
<*�� %����
�� �����8�
��� ���$������ 9���� ���
��� ���� ��������������� �0� ���� ���
��


	��������� 
��� ���� )��
�� #	�������� ��������� ��� 0���?�� ��
�"��� 0���
���(��*���

�
<*=� 3�����
�"��0���9��/��"��
������9���
���3�9���%
����������������9����

���
���
��E�����������������
��0����
����0�����0�����������������������
�
0
�����9���
���
���
�������"������
�����������9���������
�"��0��� ����
0�	���� 
��� 
��� �	���A	���� ��������� 0��� 
�����
���� ���9���� �*
��

���>*��*��

�
<*>� 3�����
�"�� 0�������������
�����
����9���� ���
���
��E1*������
�� 0���

�
��� �0� ���� 0����� ������ ��������� ��� 
� 0
����� 9��� 
��� 
��� 
�������"� ����
�������� 9���� ��� ��
�"�� 0��� ���� 0�	���� 
��� 
��� �	���A	���� ��������*��
3����� ��
���� 
��� 0��� ��������� 9����� �
������ 
��� ��� �������� �0� G���
���/����
���9
����������������	�����*��3�������
�"���
��������3�9���
%
��������������������*�

�
<*1� 3�����
�"��0���%����
��,�
������������
����0�������������0� ����������

��$��"��	������3�9���%
������9�������
���
��E=*����������������
�*�
�
<*:� 3���67����$�����������
�/����"�
����	���������
��
�"�����������������

���$���� 
��� ��� ����	�
"�� ���� �
/�8	�� �0� ���� ������
��� �
B� �������
�������� �0� .��/��"� 3
B� ������*� � � 3
B� ������� �	�"������ ����� 
�� ����
��������2�� ��0���
����� ���$���� ���$���� ��0���
����� 0��� ������
���
���$������ ��� ����� �
�� 
�$���� �
������� ��
����"� 9��/���� ��� ��
�"�� ���
���0�����������$������0���
�����
����	�������
������9�����
�������
��*�

�
�
<�� ���+�� /�! +�&� ���&� ��	� !(&��� +	(������� &+�1��+�

��/�!+&��&��(�	�)�!�����5�!(&����+���+�
�
�*�� 3��� 3�9��� %
������ #���� 
���4	���� C�	�
����� ���$���� �3%#4C��� ���

�	��������0	����0	��������
���
�����
��
�����	���D�
������$������������

Page 371



�� � ������������������������� �

�0C*� � ������������ �����$��
���
�������
�� 0	���� 0���� ������	����*� �3���
0	�	����0������"�
������������	�/��9��
�������������	
������0�"�
���0	����"�
9���� �
$�� 
� ������� ���
��� �0� ��
�"��"� ���	��	��� ��� �������� ���$����
���$�������������0	�	��*�

�
�*�� 3��� ���$���� ���$����� �����	����
�� 
��� $��
�� �	������ ��� ��������

����	���"��������	���� ���
�������G�����
����$����*��	�������� ������
���

����B��
����� ��1� ��������� ��� 3�9��� %
������ �������� �����$��"�
�	������ ��� ������� ����*� )������� 
��� 0���� 
��� 3%#4C�� ���$����� 
��
�����	�����0����$���������*����
�������$�����
��
�	��
��4	�����������0���
�������	�����9�����"�����
/���	����9�����������	����*�3��������
����0���
�����
�	��
����
��� ����� 0���=*1���	��*�+���
���"��������0� �����������

���
����B*�E<:/�����
��	�*��3%#4C���
���������$��9��"�
���
�������
�0� ���� 0��
���
�� �
�
"������ �0� ���� ������� ���	���"� ��
�� 0��
�����
��0��������������
������
����������
����
��������*���
�

�*=� �
�	��
��4	������������ 
������$���������
���)��
��#	��������4	����
���$����*� � #��� 
	���������� ��
�"�� �
�����(�
����� 0��� ������ ��������� ���

�����*���

�
�*>� ��� ���������� �;� 
� ��
��� ��
�"�� 9
�� ������	���� 0��� 
��� �	�����


�������"� ���� ������*� � 3���� 9
�� ���� 
�� E=� ���� ����� ��� ���� 0����� ��
��
�����"� ��� E=1�
� ����� ��� ���� ������� ��
�� ���� �	����9���� 
� 1@���
�"��
�E�;*1��0����
���
�������
��������
�������"��0��
�����(�
������
�������
��
������������
�� ����������*� �#��E=*1�����9��/����������� 0���
� ������

���
��
�0���	�������
������	����
���$�������������������$����"����$
�	��
0��� �����*� � ,
�����(�
����� 9��� ��	��� ���$���� �$������� �0� �������
�	���������
�������������"���������	����
��������0�����"���9��������
��
�	��9�����B�����0����
�����
�"�*��#����	��������������������4�
��
���4�� ��"������� 9���� 
���� �B����*� � #��� ������� "����
���� ��� 	����
�������0�����������0����0�
����	�����
�����������������00����������"������*��

�
�*1� �
������ ���
�/��������������� ���������������
�"������
���������9�0���

���� 3�9��� %
������ #���� 
��� 4	���� C�	�
����� ���$���� �3%#4C���
�
�	��
��4�����"�4	�����������0������8���-�

�
�*:� ��� ��� ��������� ��
�� ������ ��� 
�� �����
��� ��� 0���� ��� �
�����(�
����� 0���

���(��*�3������
�"�������������������������
������E>�
�������9����
1@� ���	������� 0��� ������� ��� ����� ��������� 
�������"� ���� �������*�
.������������9
����������
����
���
�
��������
������������"��������
�����
�����9�������
������ ��$��
���
��� �����
��������$����	����0���*��#��E>�
���� �	���� �1@� ���	������ 0��� �$���� ������� ������� ����� ������ �����������
�B��������$
�	�� 0���������
�� �	���������
���� 0���� ����	����� ����������*���
3��� ���G������ ������� 0��� ���(��� ��� E=1/�� 
�� �����
��� �0� E>/� ����

��	�*��

�

Page 372



�� � ������������������������� �

�
'=�� ��>/�(&+�.�&�+�����+�
�
�*�� ��������
�������
��
�$��
�����������
���"�0������/���
0�������������
������

3�9���%
������9���
$����$��
���������0��
�������������
�9�����
�"��
�0���������2���������0�������������
������00����"����������
/��������������
9�������
�������������0	���������
�����0�����	�"����������
���
����������*�
.�� �
$�� 9��/��� $���� �
��� ��� ���	��� ��
�� ���� 9��/��� 0������ �
���

���9
���� ��� ���� 
�� 
� �
���9����� 
���9�� 	�� ��� ������	�� ��� ����	��� 
���
���
���0�������
��������9�$�����	����������	���������������
���0��
���
��
��������� 9�� 
��� �����������"� 
� @� �����
��� 0��� I��� ��	��2� 0������
�
������	���"�����0��
���
����
�����(��*�

�
�*��� �
������ ���� �����0����� ������������ ���
����$�� ���� 0����9��"���
�"���

0������(��*�
�
�

�������%�������
.������

3��������?�#�����@�����
�%������
*='=8*=''��
������%�����

�

$��������3������
���?�#�����@������%������

*=''8*=='*�
������%�����

��

�J�>� E=*�� E=*��

1�J��� E=�1*�� E=�1*��

���8��1� E==>*�� E==>*��

�:K� E=:�*�� E=:�*��

�
�

''�� ��!!+��&��.��/+��/�+.�.������� ��..��+���
�
��*�� ���
���
�� ,�����	���� �&�0� �#� �*=�� �����0�� ��
�� ���� 0���� 
��� ��
�"���

���	��������$��9���
����
��������
���
�*�
�

��*��� 3���������
������
���
��������	��������$����0�����������0��
�����
���0���
�	����� ��� ����� �	��
��
���� ����	"�� 
�� 
����$������ �0� ���� �����
���	������� ��0������ ��� ��� ���� �������� 
��� 
�� 
"�������� 9���� ��������
���	�� ��� ���0�� ���� ��	�� ����� �0� ��
�� ���$������ ��� �������2� ����$��	
��
�	�"���*��#���8�
�
����"��0�����������
�����
�"�����$��$���������$����"�
�����������4�
������$������	���
���9������	��������������������D����
��
�	��� !	�"��� �E*=����� 
��� ��� ���� �������� !	�"��� �E*�1<��� ��� ���
����$����9�����/�����"���
�"�������	�����
��������(�����$��*�
�

��*=�� 3�����������������
������������
B��	����
�"��0����
��5	��������
���
��������2����������9����
������ �������$���� ����
���
����"����$������
��
�
����� 9���� ���� 	��������"� ��$��� �0� 0������ �	����
��� D�
��� 9������ ����
��9� C
���� ���������
����� D�
��� 0��� ���(��� ��� ��@� ����� ��
��
���$��	����
����������$��������B�����������
$���
$��"���
�"������������

���
����0�������	����2��4���	��3�������
���
�����
��"�*��

�

Page 373



�� � ������������������������� �

��*>� 3��� ������� �0� ��
�"��"� 0��� ���� %����
�� ,�
�� �������� �
�� ����
����
������ ���������� �=� 
��� �	�������� �������	���� 0	����"� ��9
����

������
������$������������������$���*��3���������
���������
���
�������
�	��������$����0���
�"��"*�
�

��*1�� 3����
�	��
��4�����"�4	�������������������� ��� �����
��� ���� 0���� 0���
������9����
�����E1�0����E=1����E>�����������9����
�1@����	������
0����������
����	���A	������������*��
�

��*:� 3��� ��������� 0���?��"� �0� 0������ �
��� 
���9
����� ��� ���� �B������� ���
���
�����������$��
����������0�0�������
��*�

�
'*�� ����(��+����+$�����.��/+��&&�&������/�+.�+A+�(��1+�

� +5� ��
�
��*�� 3��� ��	����� �
�� ��9��� ��� ���� �
��� �0� ���� ��
�"��� 
��� �
�������

����������������������*�
�
��*�� 3�����	������
����9���	�������������1�������0�����C�	�
�����#������:�

��� ���$���� ���/�� ��
��� ��� ������ ��0��������� ��� ��"�������� �	����� 
��
�
���
����� ��������� ������� 9��� �����$�� ��	�
����� 
�� �
���
�����
�������� 
��� ��������� 9��� �����$�� ����$
��� 0	����� �
���� ��
���
��	�
����*�3�����	����� �������"��� ����
/���	������$������ ��������0����
��������� ����	���"� ������ 9��� 
��� ���"����� 0��� 0���� �	���*� ,	��	
��� ���
��������1��L#��0� ����C�	�
�����#������:��������	������
����
�"��0���
���� ���$������ �0� ���/�� ��
��� ��� ������ ��0��������*� � 3��� ��	����� ���
"����
������A	����������
�"���$����������������
���������0��������
���
A	
������ �0� ���� �
��� ������ 
����	"�� �������� 1��L!� �����0���� ��
�� ����
���$�������	������0�������������9���
������"�����0���0�����	���*�

�
��*=� 3�����	������������9�����	�������������<��0�����������
���#����:����

���$����������
���� ���
������
����������9������$�����������
���
��� ���
�
/�� 
��
�"������� 9���� 
��� ������� 0��� ���� ���$������ �0� ������
��*��
3����� ��� 
� ���
����� ��0�������� �0� ������
��� ��� ���� #���� �	�� ��� "����
����
����	����
���0�����0��
���0���
������������	���"���	�
�����
���
���������
�	���$����� 
���$���*� 3��� ��	����� �
�� ��9��� 	����� �������� �� �0� ����
������
���#����:���������������
��
"��������	�����9������
�������

����
������������	�����0����������$���������������	������0�������
���0���

� �����*� 3����� 
��� �����0���� �B��������� ��� �������� �0� �
���� ��
���
���$�������	��	
��������������;��0�����������
���#����:�
�������)��
��
#	�������� ��	��� ��� ���	��� C
���� 7�
��� ,��$������ ����� �0� ��
�"���
&�"	�
�������<��
���0����
���
������$����������������������	���������
���������#�����<���9������
��
����
�
�����
�"��"����$������*��+00������
9���� ����� ��� ���	��� ��
�� ���� ��������� ��
�"���
��� ���� 
������� ��� ����
�B��������
���*�

�
��*>� 3��� ��	����� ��� ���� "����
���� ���������� ��� ��
�"�� 0��� ���� ���$������ �0�

��	�
�������������	���"����������	���������������0��������	���
�������	��
�0����������	��*�3����� ���
���B����������	��	
������9�����������	�����
�
�� ��
�"�� ��� ���
����� ��� �	������ ��� ���"��"� ��� ��� ��
���"� 
� �	���
��

Page 374



	� � ������������������������� �

�����	����*�3�����
�"���0���4	����3	�������C�"�
����&�"	�
�������;�
���$������
��
���
�"���
������
���0����	����	������ �0� ��� ������$�����
��
���� ��A	���� �0� ���� �	���2�� �
����*� 3����� 
��� 0	������ �B���������9�����
���� ��	�
����� ��� ���$����� ��� �����
�"�� �0� ���� ��	����2�� �	��� ���
���������������
����
���	����	�	������9�����������	�
����� ������$�����
�������/������������
"�������
�����	���������������9������������9�������
�����$�� 0	������ �	������ ��� ���"��"� ��� ��
���"� 
��� �	���
�� �����	����*�
+00������9���������������	�����
�������B���������
������������9�����������

�����
������0�������
�"��*�

�
��*1� 3�����	������
����9���	������������������0��������������#�����<�����

�����������������������9��������9������
���
�������9����
����
��
	��������
0�������
������ ����	���"� ������
�� ����
�����*�3�����9��� �������������
�
������ ������ ��� �	�G���� ���
��������	���
������� �����0������� ����
������
����0���
������������	�������������>���0��������������#����>��
�	��������������
���
����
���������9����
��������B�������*�

�
'-�� ��+����+��/�! +�&����&�	+������&��
�
�=*�� �
������� ���"����� 0��� 0���� ������� ��
��� 9���� ���� ��� 
00������ ��� ����

�����
���� ������� ��
�� �����*� � #��� ������ ����0���� ���
���� ���	��� 
���
���
����� ��� �
��� �
��"���� �0� ��
�"���� ������ �����0��
���� ��0��� ��� ����
����0����
$
��
�������0
��������0����������'���	�"����������
����"������
���
������
�9�����
�"���0����$����*�

�
�=*�� �����
�� �A	
����� ���
��� ��������"�� 0��� ������ ���$����� ���	����"� ��"����

0�����
$�������	�����
/���
������$�����9��������	�G�������0	����A	
�����
���
���
�����������9�����������
���8������	��������0�9�����9�������
��������� ����
������ 
�� ����������"� ���������	
��� ���*� � ��� 
���������
�
/�� 	�� �0� ���$����� 0����9��"� 
��� 0��� �����
���� 9���� ��� ���������� ���
�$
�	
���
���
�$��������
�������
������
����*��

�
�
'0�� &(&�����3 +��������.�����5�++�+��+�1����!+����&�5+���
�
�>*�� 3����� 
��� ��� ������
������ 
�����"� 0���� ���� ���������
������ �0� �����

������*�
�
'2�� ��&4�!���5+!+����!$ �������&�
�
�1*�� 3��������
����/�����������$�������0����$������������6	�����7�	������$����

�0� ������ ������ �����
��� ��� 0���*� �3����
���"��	���� ������� 0�����������
��
������������
�������	��
���
��������$���������������
�����$���*�
�

'6�� ���!+���	�	�&��	+���+	(�������!$ �������&�
�
�:*�� 3����� 
��� ��� ������
������ 
�����"� 0���� ���� ���������
������ �0� �����

������*�
�
�

Page 375



�
� � ������������������������� �

�
'7�� +..���+��)�&���+!+���
�

�;*�� 3���#	���������
��9����
����������� �����A	��������
����$��������	����2��
�
$��"�� �
�"���� ��� ���(��*� � 3��� 
��	
�� ��$��9� �0� 0���� 
��� ��
�"���
����������� 
�� �����
��� 0��� ���������
���� �����
B��	�� ��
�"�� 0���
��������2����������
�����
�"���0�������6	�����7�	������$����������������
��$��� ���� �����
���� ������ 0��� �
�
������ �
����
��� 
��� ������ �	����"�
������� 
�� 9���� 
�� ���$����"� 
�������
�� 0	����"� 0��� 
������
����
��$�������*�

�

�;*�� 3������������0������	��	��������������
��
�
�������9�����
���
����"�
�B�����"� ��"�� A	
����� ���$������ �0� ��
��� 
��� �
�� �
��� ��
���� 
���
�
B������"� �
������
����� ��� 6	�����7�	��� 
���$������9������ ������	��"� ���
����������"����$
�	��0�������������	��������
���	����*�

�
�

�
�

����������	
��
�����������������
�����������
�����

��������������	��
������	���������
������	���	����
���������	���	��

�
!���0��������������0�M!
�/"��	���,
���N� 5
���
��������������	������0��������
���

#�������9��������������������������
�
CA	
��������
�����������"�� �  
���!��"�
��
CA	
��������
���#�������������0�������
���� � >

��
��������1����$�����������

� � )�������C�>��!D�
� � 3��-���;=:>�><���

�

�
�

Page 376



�

��
�

�����������

�
��������
�

	
����

�
	�
������������

��
�����
������

�
�������������
�

����������� �����
�
������

�����������

�
���������������������������������
�������� �
�
������
��������������!�����"��#��$�
%����&�����������������'��&((�����
�

��������

�
)�(#���%&���*&�&�����+�,����-�&��"&���������
�������(�����
�
�
����������������
�

�
��� � !!��"�
�
�.�.� *� ������� &�� ��� �����(���� ��� ���/$� �#������ ��� ����$� ���-���� ���� ����� %&���

*&�&������&�����������)�(#�������0����(#���"�(���1�����&��&��*&�&�����&��
"����-���$� %��2��$� 3�-��($� 4&-��� %�(����� ���� 5�����(� 
&����6$�
�&&#��������-&�2�������� ��2���#����� �&�������� �&�������������������������������
������ ��&(� ���� "�(��.� � 4&� ����� ���� 7&���� -&�2���� �������(����� ����� �����
������������������&���������"&����(�����������������&������������������&�������
�&��&�$� ���� ��������&��� ���-���� ���� �������� ���� 8�&��� &�� ���� ����� %&���
*&�&����� ����� ���������� ����� ������ #&����&��-&���� ��� �������� ������������� ��
���� �������&��&�� �����&��&��*&�&����&��*��2��������!������(������������%&���
*&�&���.� � ����&���� ���� ����� ����� ���&����� &�� ��� ���&�(��� ������ ������
��#��(��������$��������#&������2������&�����&���������������������9���������&����
�����(�����&���(������(������(�(����&������%&���*&�&����������������������
�������(����� �&� ���� ��������� :&���� �&((������ �������(����� ���� ��������
8�(&�����(�&�����������������&���2�����������&(����#��������.�

�
�.�.� 9�� :���;:��� ���	� ���� ���#������� ����������� &�� ���� �����%&��� *&�&����� �&�� ����

����� )�(#��� ���� 0����(#��� "�(��� 1���� �&��&�� *&�&����� &�� "����-���$�
%��2��$� 3�-��($� 4&-��� %�(����� ���� 5�����(� 
&����6� ����� ����� ������
�##�&���� �&� ���� ���������(���� &�� :&���� �&((������ 1�����&�� ���� �"�� �	<�6� �&�
����������� ���� ���������� &�� ���������� ������&��� ���������� 7&���� �������(����� ���
���#����&������"�(������������$��������&�������������������(��&����������������
8�(&�����(�&���������������.� �4������#&������2�� �&����� ��&����������(�����
�&����&�#&����������������&��&�������&��&��*&�&����&��*��2��������!������(����
��������%&���*&�&��������9��&((��������&��������.�

�
#�� 	$���������$% ��$	�
�

��������������&((�������&='�
�
�.�.� �##�&��� ���� ������������(���� &�� ���� ��������� :&���� �&((������ &�� ���� ����� %&���

*&�&������&�����������)�(#�������0����(#���"�(��$������������������(����&��

Agenda Item 10.9

Page 377



�

��
�

����-�:&�����&((������&������%&���*&�&����$��&����&�#&����������&��&��*&�&����
&��*��2��������!������(�-�������������&(����#��������.�

�
�.�� ����&����� ���� ������ ���������� �&� �(���� ���� 9����� ����&���� �����(���$�

8�(&�����(�&������������������������0�&�������,����������������������&����
(����������������&���������������&�7�������.�

�
�.>� �&����(� ���� ���(��&�� ��������������������#����&���$����7���� �&� ���������(����

���� ���&�#&����&�� &�� �&��&��*&�&����&��*��2���� ����!������(���� ������%&���
*&�&���� ���� ���� ��������&�� &�� ���������� ������&��� ��� ������� #����&���� �&� ���
�������������������-�:&�����&((������-�������������&(����#��������.�

�
�.?� �##&���� �-&�����������8�(����$����� �-&����������������������8�(����$� �&����

�����&�����@����#�������������&��������-�:&�����&((�����.�
�
&�� �$������'����($�	$�������
�
>.�� 4��� �������(����� �&�� ���� ����� %&��� *&�&����� �&�� ���� ����� )�(#��� ����

0����(#��� "�(��� 1���� �&��&�� *&�&����� &�� "����-���$� %��2��$� 3�-��($�
4&-���%�(���������5�����(�
&����6��&������������&&#��������-&�2����������2���
#����� �&� ������� �&���� ��������� ������ ������������ ������ ��&(� ����"�(��.� �4���
7&���� -&�2���� �������(����� ����� ����� ����������� �&� ����� ���� ���&������� ��
"&����(�����������������&������������������&��������&��&�$���������&������-����
���� �������� ���� 8�&��� &�� ���� ����� %&��� *&�&����� ����� ���������� ����� ������
#&����&��-&���� ��� �����&#��� ���� ������������� �� ���� �������&�� &�� ���� �&��&��
*&�&����&��*��2��������!������(������������%&���*&�&���.�

�
>.�� 9��#���������� ���� �������&��&�� �����&��&��*&�&����*��2��������!������(������

������%&��� *&�&���� -&���� �������� ����� *&�&���@�� ��(������� -���� ���� �������� �����
�&�&����$�������(��&���&��&���&�&(�����������������&�������������������������
&��� ��� ���� %&��� *&�&����� )�(#��� ���� 0����(#��� ������ ����������
,���������&�� 
��(�-&�2.� � 9������ ���� 8�&�� &�� �&��&�� ���� ���� "&����(����
����� ���&������� ���� ������ ������ &�� ���� �������&�� &�� �&��&��*&�&���� *��2����
����!������(����#����&�������������������(������������A�����@�%&���*&�&�������
�����������������&��������!�#���(�����&���������$�8����������#&��@��0������&������
������ ��&(� ���� ����� )�(#��� ���� 0����(#��� "�(��$� ��� #��������� &�� ���
!���(��������.�

�
)�� �*�$�����+$��,������
�
?.�� �������� (�� ��&&��� �&�� �&� ������ �&� ���� #�&#&���� �������&�� &�� *��2���� ����

!������(������������%&���*&�&����&���&������&���B���������(���(������&�����
9����� ����&���� �����(���$� 8�(&�����(� &�� �������������$� 0�&������� ,�����
�����##&���(����$�����������#�&#&����&��������.��9�����������&&2�������##�&���$����
(��#��7����������&��&����7&����-&�2�����������(����.�

�

Page 378



�

��
�

-�� .��/0�� �	�
�
C.�� �������� ��� ���� (������� &�� �	� :��� ���	� �&��������� ���� ��������� (������� -����

������� �&� ���� ���������� &�� ���������� �������(����� ��� ���#���� &�� ���� �����%&���
*&�&���� �&����&�������-&�2���� ��� ���#���� &�� ���� �����)�(#��� ���� 0����(#���
"�(����������&������� ������ �&�� ���������������������&��&�� ��������.� � 9���&����
�&������������&��������������(����&����:&�����&((������&����&���*&�&�����1�.����
�"�� �	<�6� �&� ���������� ��&��� ������&��� ������� ������� �&� ��� �������
8�(&�����(� &�� �������������� ��� ���� �&������ &�� ���� ������� 9����� ����&����
�����(�������-������&���*&�&����.�

�
C.�� 4���� ��#&��� ���2�� �&� �(���� ��&��� �������(����� �&� ���&�#&����� �� ������ %&���

*&�&���$������&��&��*&�&����&��*��2��������!������(.�
�
1�� ��!!$�����'��($��(�$'�'�������*��''��$��
�
/.�� 4������#&����������������������-�&�������&����������������(������&������)�(#���

%&���*&�&����.�
�

/.�������4����������&�&������#������������������(#������&����(����������&(��������#&�������
�����������������������&�������������������������&��������#&�����&��������#&��@���

��������������&((������&��������&��������-�������&��������&����2������##�&#�����������������
������������##�&�������&����������������������&((��(���������(���.�
�
<.� ���� ��$����$,�����'��($������������(�$'�$2$� ��+$��*$0�*��
�
<.�.� 9�� &����� �&� ���������� �� �&�� -���� ���� #&-��� �&� ���������� ������&��� &�� ����

�����������*&�&����������(���������� �&�������������(����� ������&�������-����
���� #�&����&��� &�� ���� �&���� "&����(���� ���� �	<�� ���� ����� ���� �����B�����
��������&��.�

�
<.�.� �����&������C �&�������&����"&����(���������	<��#�&������������-&�&��(&����&����

����&������� (�� ���������� ��� &�� ������ ������&��� 7&����� ���� ����� -����� 7&����
�������(����� ���� ��� �&���� ��� ���#���� &�� ��� ������&��$� ��&��� ������&���(�� ���
��������������&������7&�����&((����������������������������&������.�

�
<.>.� �����&������� �&�������&����"&����(���������	<��#�&���������������������� 7&����

�������(����� �#����� &����-���$� �� 7&���� �&((������ ���� ���&� ���������� �� ���'
�&((�������&��������������&������������&���&�����������������&����&����&�����������
������� ���� 7&���� �������(����� &�� 7&���� �&((������ �#����� &����-���$� �� ���'
�&((����������������������7&�����&((������(�����������������&����&����&������.�

�
<.?.� �##&���(������&���7&�����&((����������(���������������&������� �� �&�������&����

"&����(���������	<�������������������(����&����7&�����&((����������&���������
4����&��������&������� ��������(����� �&�� ����!���������&��
�����&�� � �������� �
,�������&�������$� ������������������&�����&�� �����&����"&����(������������.��
�������������,�������&���#�&����=�

Page 379



�

��
�

�
�� � ,�������&������� �+�-������� 7&�����&((������ ��������������� �&�����������

(&��� �����&���������&���� ������(������&���������� ������(����(���������
������ &��� &�� ��&��� ������&��� ��� ��� ���������� ������&�� ��� ��� ������ &���
����&���$� ���� 7&���� �������(�����(��#�&����� �&�� &��� 7&���� �&((������ �&�
������������������������&���&���������&��������������&������.�

�
�� � ,�������&�� ���>� � +� ���� ������&�� &�� �##&���(���� �&� �� 7&���� �&((������

��&���� ��� ��2��� �� ������� ���� �������� (�&�$� ���� �&������ (������$� ����
����������������$��������������$���(�(����&����������������&�����&((������
&�� �����������������#�������&��������������������������������(����� �����
���� ������ &#������� �� ���� ����&��� $� -����� ���� 7&���� �&((������ ��� �&�
���������� &��� ���������� ������&��� &�� ������� &�� ���� ���������� &�� ����
����&���.�

�
�� � ,�������&������ �+�-�������������������������#&��������&�����������&������

�##&���(����&��(�(������&���7&�����&((�����$��������������8�(����(����
����##&�������&�����7&�����&((��������������#&������������������B����(�����
�&��&���##�.�

�
�� � ,�������&������� �+�-������� 7&�����&((������ ����������������� ������&�� ���

������&�� �&� �����&��(&��� �&��������&����������� �������������� ��� ���#&�������
�&�� ��������� &�� ���� �##&���(���� &�� (�(����$� �&��� ���������� ���� �&�'
���������� (�(����� (�� ��� �##&������ �&� ���� 7&���� �&((������ �� ����
������������������#&������������������B����(������&��&���##�.�

�
<.C.� ���#������� ���� ��-��&����&��#��(��� �&��������&������� �&����������� ������ ������&���

���&���� �&�� �&���� ����&���� �&����� &�� ���&���� (����� �&����.� � 4�����&��$�
���2��&������ ���� &����� #�������� -���� ��� ���&����� ��� ���� &#�����&�� &�� ���� 7&����
�&((���������&������������������������&����#�����&��.�

�
<./.� 9�� ���#�&#&���� ����� ���� 7&�����&((��������&�������������&������������� ������&���

����������##�&����&�������������(����$���������&��&��������&����&���������������
�� ���� 7&���� �&((���������� �����##&���(����&��(�(����� �&� ���� 7&���� �&((������
��������������������������������&�����������&���.�

�
<.<.� 4��� 7&�����&((������-�����&��������7���� �&� ������B����(���� �&�#���������
&�-����

0���.�
�
3�� ��$����$��(�!*$��������	$��������
�
D.�.� 4����&((�����0����(�2���������������������&�����&##&����������&�������������

����� )�(#��� ���� 0����(#��� "�(��� ��� ������&�� �&� ���� 0���@�� 2�� ���(��.��
�������������(��&����"�����0������&�����$������&((�����0������������&����������
�&� (�2�� ���� )�(#��� 0��2� ����� ���� ���� ������� ����������� �&� �&���� #�&#��$� �&�
�����������"�(������������&����#�&#��������&�����%���������������������(&����

Page 380



�

��
�

#�&7���� �&� �(#�&��� ����B������&���&�&���@�� �&����&����&������#������ �&��#�&#��.��
�������������(��&����0�&�#��&����&((����$������&((�����0������������&�����
������&�(���(����&##&�����������&�� �&����������������&�����������&(�����"�(��$�
�&�#�&(&���4&-���%�(���������������������&����&��������&-��������&����(.��9��
���&� ������� �&� ���� ����� �&� ���������� �(#�&(���� &##&���������� �������� ��&(� ����
"�(��������&���##&���#�&#����&����E�����(.�

�
D.�.� 4��� -&�2� &�� ���� :&���� �&((������ �&����� ���� �����&#(���$� ���&�����&�� ����

�(#��(������&�� &�� #&������� ���� #�&���((��� ��� ������&�� �&� �� ������ &�� (������$�
����� ��� ��������� ������$� ��&�&(��� �����&#(���$� �(#�&(���$� �&����($�
����������&�$�7&���������������������&�.��9�������-�$�7&����-&�2����-��������%&���
*&�&����� #�&������ &##&���������� �&� ��##&��� ���� �&�����@�� �&((����� 0����
&�7�������.�

�
D.>.� 4��� -&�2� &�� ���� 7&���� �&((������ ���� ���� #&�������� �&� �������� ���� �&�����@��

�B���������������.��9��(������&����������#������������B����������&���������&���
-���� ��� �&��������� ��� ���� �&((�����@�� -&�2$� ��� ���� #������#������ ����&������� ����
���7�����&�������(���B���������������.�

�
	.� � ������.*$��������'�����0�$$�$��$�+����!$���
�
	.�.� 4����������&��(#������&�������������&(��������#&��.�
�
��.� ���/�!���0$!$����!,*���������
�
��.�.� 9�� ��� �&��������� -���� �&���� ���2� (�����(���� ����� ������ ���� �����$� ��-����

�&����������������(����� ���#�����������#����&�� 7&����-&�2�������-��������%&���
*&�&����.�

�
���� $''���$��"�����$!$����
�
��.�.� 4��� -&�2� �������� -���� �&���������� (������� ���� &����� �������(����� ��� �������

���-��������*&�&������&�������������������������&������������������.�
FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF�

�

*��
��0�4�����������5��67#����������88	�����
��������
*������9.
�:���;���,
����<�;��������=������
�
��������=����������

�
*�����������#��&��&��G���2���&����#�#���H� 3�(����������#�&�����(����&���&�����

������������-�����&#����&����#����&�.�
��

����� �>��
�
�
�#�� �,,$�	��$��
�

3&���

Page 381



Page 382

This page is intentionally left blank



��

���������������	
��
�

��������
�

�����
�

	�
���������
�����

�������������	��
�

��������������
�

�
�

�����������
�

����

������������
�

�
�������������
�

���
�	���	
�������������
�

����������������
�������������
�

��������
�

�
������ ����������� �!��������"���#����������
�

����������������
�

����
�

�
�
������������
�

$�����%����"�
&���

���� 	��!�"��	��#����
��

'���(�)���*�&����+���!��������!,,���������&&�����

$�����
���"������!�
�

��������������������������������+�
%������������������������&,�)����#�������,��,��+�
-&,����������&������������������
����������������.�

�
�
%&� $'����(�
�
�.�� (
��� ��,���� ��� ����#� ���#
�� ���)���� ��� ������� $�&����� ��� ��������� �
��

,��,�������� �
��� �
�� �������#� �)�� ������� ������������� ��� �
�������� !�
�����
������&������!�������������������*����
�����/�������#�!���������
�������
����#������������������)����������,���&�����)��
���&������
��������#�������
���0������������������,�����#�����
��������.�

�
�.�� ����������������1�
�
�.�.�� /
��
����
�������������������������������#��������
�������#��������������
��

&���&� ��� ���#� ���&� ��)��#
� �
�� ����,����� �
��� ���� ��
� &�2���
����������#�&�������#�����
���
�������&+�

�
�.�.�� /
��
������0�
�������,,����)�����������
��&��#�������
��,��,����+�
�
�.�.3� (
�����0����
�#
�,�����&��#���������������������)������������
������0�����0���

,���������������0�
������.�
�
)&� *�+$+��$��*,'+�*�
�
� ���������������&&��������1�
�

�.�� �,,����� �
�� �&&������� ��&&����&���� ��� ���0�
������ ��#�#�&���� )��
�
��
������
����
������������
�����������������&&�������#�����������������
���
0��� ���0�
������� ��� ��������
� )
��
��� �
���� )���� ��� �,,���� ���� �
��
����#���������� ��� �
�� ������� �
�������� !�
����� ���� ��&������ ���� �������
*����
� ���� /�������#� 4������������ ����� �� ���#��� ������� ��&������� �
�������
����������!������.�

�

Agenda Item 10.10

Page 383



��

�.�� "�5���� �� ���
��� ��,���� ���&� �
�� �
���� ��������� ��� �
�� ����� �,,��,������
��������&�����#������)��#��
��������������)��
�0������0�
������.��

�
-&� �*�$��$�.����/*�*�+$+��$�
�
3.�� (
������������#���#��
��#
���,���������&�2�����#��������������������
��

��&����&���������������,�������������#����&������������������&,����������������
���������������������.�(
��������������,�������)��
��
���&��#�&����������
��
�)�� &�2��� ������� ��,���&����� ����� �
�� ��&������� �
������� ���� ������
!��������)����&�0������#�������������������������
�������#�����#�����
����
��
���������������������&��#������
�����������
����������������.�

�
3.�� ��� �
�� ��&�� ��&��� ���&� �
�� ,���,������� ��� ��&������ )
�� ��� �
���� �������

����������)
��
�����
������������
��������������&������)��
���
�����#���
��������
�
�����
��#���)���������� �������������&����
���������������&�������������
)
��
� ����� ���� ��5���� 
�������� ��� ��������� ���)���� ��,���&����� )
���
���0��#�����
������������
�����������#�,��,�����������������
����&���.�

�
3.3� /
���� �
�� ����#���������� ��� ������� 4�,���&����� ��� ��� ��������� �������

&���������2�������������
�������� ���)���#���������#����������,����������
������
������ �
�� ��������� ��� �� ��)� ��&������� �
������� ���� ������ !�������
)���� ����#� �
��#�� ���� �������� ����� �������#� ���������� �
�������� �������
��&�������������������������������,�����������
������
������
����
�,���������
������������&&������.�

�
3.6� �����
�������������� ����&,�������������������0�
�����������������,,��������

�
��,��,�������
���������
��,��,�����,�������������&�����������)���
���
����
������������&����)��
�0������0�
������������������
��,��,����������������#�
�� ��,���� ���0� ��� �
�� ����� �,,��,������ �������� &�����#� ������#� ��� �
��
���,��������������&&���������������
��$���� ���������������.��

�
0&� ���*����+1*��"�+��$�
�
6.�� �������������,������)����������
�����1�

•� 4�����
��#�����&���������
��������5�+�

•� %��0� ���� �,,���������� ��� �&��#�&���� ������� ����� � ������� �����
���������)��
���&&�����
����
�,��������+�

•� "����)��
���������&���#�&���������#�&������������0������������
���#�&���������
���,�������������78���� �&���#�&�������&.�

�
6.�� (
���������)���,������
���������������������������
����������&&�����.�(
��

������� ������&� �����#�&����� �������#� �
�� ���,������ 4�������� ,��������� ���
�
�����������������������������������������)����������,,��,���������������0��
�
����,,���������������������������������������
�,�,��,�����.�(
�������������
��������#� �
�� ������ ���� �&,���� ��� �
��#��� ��� 
����
� ��������� �
��� ����
��������� ����� ���������� ���� ��2���� ��� ����� ��#��������� ���� ��� �
��
������������ ��� ��� �&��#�&������ ���)���� ���� �� ������� ����� ��������� ����

����
� ���
��� ������� ��� ������� �
�� ������� ��� �
��� ���#�.� *�)������ ��#��
���
)��
������&��#�&������������������������4����������
���
��������������������

Page 384



��

��������������72���� �&���#�&������������)����������&���������������������
,��������
��,������.�

�
2&� 3��45��'��
�
9.�� ��� &���� ��� ��:� ��� %����� ��
�������� ;%��<� 
���� �������� #���� ��)�� �
��

����� ��� �&��#�&����#� �
���� �
������ �� ���� ������ !�������� ��� ���� ���&� ���
����
��.� (
�� -&,����&���� ���� 4�����,&���� �#����� ;-4��<� ,����
��� ��
����� 7(
��0� ��&����� (
��0� ��&&���� � )
��
� ��,������ ���������� ��� ��� ��
�
%��.� !�&�� ���� ��� ��#
�� ��� �
�� ������ )
��� ���� �������� )���� 
����#� ���
����#������ ��� ����#� ��������� ���� �
������ �� ������� ����� ��#��
��� ���
�
������ �� ��������.� '�
���� ���� ��� &���� ��������� ��� ,���� ��� ������� )����
����#����������� ��� ������ �
�� �&���� ��� ������� ��,���&����.� (
��� )���
��&���&��� ,������������������ ������#�� ��� ��������� ���� ������� ��������� �����
��������
����
�����#�1�=��,����=���������"�������.�*�)������)
��������
��
������ ��� �
�� ����#����������� &�0��#� ��#��� �����#�� )��� ��)���� �� 0���
,���������������.�/��0��)��
�����
�����
��������������)��������������������#�
�
���,����.��

�
9.�� $���� ��� �
�� %��� �
��� 
���� ����� �
��� 
���� ����� #������ ��� #����� ����

������������� ���������#�� ��� �
�� �)�� ��������� ,��� �&��#�&������� ���� �
��
��������� ��� �
��� �
��� ��� ������ &���������� ���� &������ �&,������ ,��� �
���
,�����&����.�(
���)������,����������
���)����!���������$���������#
.�

�
9.3� �������#����)���&��#��
��#
����&��
�����������
����
����������7������>�������

��� �&������������
�%��������������������
���������������������������&����
��������������&�������.�

�
9.6� ?�� ����������� ����� ����
��� �� ,����� )
���� �
���� ��� ���
��#� �
��� ���� ���

�&,������,�����������������
�� ���������&���������#�,��0�,�����&�������� ���
���������� ��)���� ��� ��� �,��� ��� �
��#�� ���� ������,&���.� ���������
����&�������� ����� �
��#��� ������������#� �����)� ���� ��� ������&���.� -�� ���
�&,������� ����&���������#� ���� ������&������,������ �
��#
�&�0��#�����������
�������� ���
��� �
��� 
����#� �
�&� �&,����� ����������� �
��� (�)��� *�&�����
��&���������
����,�����
���������������������������,����������������#��
��#��
����� ��� ����&������������������.�(
�������� �
��������5������� �����0�)
���
����������#�)
��
������#���
����)��
��
���&�2�������������
��#�����������#�
����� � ���� �
������ �� !�������� ��� ���� ��,���&����� ��1� @/���� �
��� 
���� ���
�&,���� ��� �
�� ���� ����� 5������ �����#� )�� 
���� ��
������ ���� ���������
�&,����&���AB��

�
9.9� (
���)��������
����������&���
���(�)���*�&�����
����������������
���,��,�����

��� ��� )���� ��� ,����������� ���������#� �������� �&,����&������ ��� ��� ����� �����
&�
� ��� ����� )��
� �� ������ ����� ������� �����.� /�� 
���� ����� �� ��#���������
��������� ��� �
�� �&���� ��� ������� ��,���&����� ���� �� ��������� ��� �
��
���,������$���#�&����(��&�;C�������C�����,������������9<.�

�
9.D� (
���������������������&���������&��)
����
�����������&,�����������������

������� �,�����#� ���� �������� �
�� &���#�&���� ��� �
�� ��#���������.� (
���
������,&���� )���� ����� �� ,�)����� ��#���� ���� ��&��������� ���

Page 385



��

�����&�������� ��� �������� &���#�&���� ��� �
�� &���� ������� ������� ��� �
��
������.�

�
9.E� �������������� �
�� ������� 
��� ��������� ����� �
��� �
�� ����������#� ���� �
��

4�������� ��� �
�� ���#��� �
�������� !�
����� ���� ��&������ 4����������� 
��� ����
�������� ��� �� �����#� �����+� ��� ��,�������� ��� ���� ���,����� ��� �
�� ���������
������&���� ��������� ���� 4��������� ��� �
������ �� !�������.� �� ��)� ���������
4��������������,�����#����
������ ������
������ ����������������,������������
&�����������������������#��,,�������������&�������#�4��������.�

�
6&� 3�(��.��*"����
�

3*�*.+�$� ��� �+$4$� �.� ����5����+�5� �/+��*�7$� ���
�'��$7�$*�1+�*$�

�

D.�� (
���� ���� �� �&���� ��� ,��������� ��������� ���� �������#��� �
��� )���� ���)�
���&� ����#��#� ��#��
��� �
������ �� ���� ����� � !��������� ���
� ���&� �
��
,���,���������� �����������������&���������� �
��������������)
����������� ����
,�������.�

�
D.�� ���&� �
�� ,����� ��� ���)� ��� �
���� ���#� �
�� ��������� �
���� ���� ,���������

������������&�����&��#�&�������,���&����)
��
�������1�
�
D.�.�� !&���
��������������������
�������)��
���&,�������������&�������9���������

���#�,��,���&����#�������&��
������������&+�
�

D.�.�� -��������� �����#������������)��0�����)��0��#� )��
� �
�� ��&���������)
����
���
����
���)��
������������������������#�+�

�

D.�.3� -&,����&���� ��� #������� 
����
� ���� )���� ����#� ��� ����#��#� ��#��
���
��������� ;��������� ���� ��
����<� ���� ���#����� ;�����<� ���������� )
��
�

��� ,��������� �,������� ��,�������� ���� )��
� ���������� ,���,�������� ����
,�����������;)
��
���������������������
����������������,����������#�����
�������������������������������������
��������<.�

�
D.3� ���&� �
�� ,����� ��� ���)� ��� �
�� ������� �
���� ���� ��� ��� #������ ,���������

������������� ���� �������������� ��� ���� )��0� ����������� �
��#
� ���&������#�
������,������,��������1�

�
D.3.�� (
�����������&�����������������7���0������� ��,,��������������
����������

&���� ������������ ���������� ��� �� ������� ��,���&����� ��� ������� ������� �
��
����������&��
��������.�(
�����������������#���,����������,�����&������
��&&��������#�� �������
� ���� ������,&����� ��������� *"� ���� )��0������
������,&����� -(� ���� �����&������� ��&������������ ���� ��������
&���#�&���+�

�

D.3.�� (
���� ���� ����� ,������������ ���� �������� ������ )
��
� ���
� ��,���&�����
�������������)��
�)
�����
����)�������,�������������������������������������
���&������ �
�&��������������)��
���������,���&���.�(
�����������������
��#��� ����
���� ���� ��������� ������������������ ����#�����#�� ��&������

Page 386



��

���������� 
����
� ,��&������� ��&���� �,,����� ������� ���� ���������� ���� ���
)
��
� ��� ��� ��,������ ���� �������� ���&� �
�� &���� 
�������� �,,����
� �
���
����������&�
����#�����&��������,���&���+�

�

D.3.3� '�#���������������&��������������)��0��#����������
����������������#����&�
���
���
��������
����#�#����,���������.#.��
������ �����&������ ���������
���������#��������#����������������� ����&��
������ ���������#�����#+�

�

D.3.6� �� ������� ��,���&���� ����� &�0��� ��� ������� ��� �� %�� )����� ��� #�� ��)�� �
��
����� ��� ����#������ ���&�� ���� �� ��������� ����� )��0��#� ���&� ��&&�����
�����.�

�
D.6� ������������
��������,������������������������#����������&,�����#�)��0��#�)��
�

,�������1�
�
D.6.�� =��������� ��,�������� 
����
�� )���� ����� ��� ������� ��� ������� ��� �� �������

��������� ������� ���
�#
� �
��� ��� ��&���&��� ����� )��
� �
������� ����
��������,����������
���������������������������,����������,�������#����,����
���)�����
���)�+�

�

D.6.�� ��� ������� �������� )���� ������ ��� ������� ��&&��������� ���� &����
���������� ��� ��� 2����� �,,����&����� ���� � �
�� 8����� !�����#��� ?�����
������&����)�������������������������#�
���������
��������#������#���
������#����,,����
�������������������#��������7����������#����F+�

�

D.6.3� �� ,����&������ ��������� ��� �
�� *����
� /
���� =�,��� ���������� �
��� �
��
��������� ��� �
�� ������ �� )��0��#� ���������
�,� )��
� �
�� 
����
� ���������
,����������� ��� �
�� ����� ��� ,����� 
����
� ���� 
����
� ,����������� )���� ���
��
���������&����#� �������&��#�&������������� ������������
�����������
��&�����.�

�

D.9� -�����&��������������������#�1�
�
D.9.�� -�����������&������
�)��
��������#�� ����
����������G3��0����������
������

2������&�����������#��
���
������������,����������
�����������������,,���+�
�

D.9.�� -������
��#
��
����)��������������
�������������
����
�������&�������������
��������������������#�����������������
��#
.�(
����)�4��������)�������
���0��� )��
� ���)��#� ,� �
�� ��������� ���������� ,��,������ ��� ��� ��������
����&���� �##����� �
��� �� ��#��������� ���
��� �&���� ����� ��� ������ �����
�
�� ���������� ��� ��&,������ ������� �
��� ��&�� ��� �
���� �����#�� &��� ������
���&�������������������;�.#.�!�����#���=����������=�����&����<+�

�

D.9.3� �!�������*/����&&�����������#��������������������������.����,��������
��
��&&��������#� ��������� )��0� ��� ���������� ���� )�� ��� ���� �����������
���������,����������
������������������������&�&���������
����&����&����
��� ,������� ���� ���#��� ��&�� �,���� �������#� ���&� �
���
���� ����� �����
��������+�

�

Page 387



��

D.9.6� �� �&���� ��� �
�� ��#����������� ,������� ��&&��������� ��������� ��� ���
�
�*/�� ���� �!�.� ���#���#� ��#���� ���� ������#� ���#��� ��&&��������#�
���������� )���� #���� �
�� ������� �
�� �,,�������� ��� �������� ������� ����� ����
&����.�

�
D.D� (
����)�2���)�����������#���������)���� ��5�����
�����������������&�������

������������#�,�������)
��������0�������������,�������������������
��������
���#�� ��� ��������� �
��� �
����)��� �&��#�&����� ��,���&���� )���� ����&,���.�
(
���)������&��������������&������������#�)��
�������������&���#�&��������
�������
�,���,����������������#�������#����4�������������.�/
�����
���,������
�������� ������#����
���������������������������4��������.�(
����)���,���&����
)���� ������� ���� �� ���#�� ,��,������� �,,����&������ 99:� ��� �
�� ������ ��
��#��� ��� ��� �
���� �� &�
� �&������ �&���� )���� ��� �,���� ��� ���������
&���#��� ������ ��� �
�� ����� ��� ��������� ���� �
��#
� ��������� ��������� �.#.�
�
����
�������#������������������������&�������,������&.�

�
D.E� (
���� &��� ��� �� �������� ���)���� �
�� ����� ��� &���� 5��0��� ��� ��
����� �
��

�����#�� ���� �
�� ����� ��� )��� 
������ ���� &����� ��� ��� �
�� ��������� ��� �
��
,��,����� ������&�������������������������#����������� �
����#�����������.����
)���� ��� �
�� ������� ��������� ���������� ,��������� ���������� ������ ��� ��� ,���� ���
����#��#�0���,�����������&��
��
����
���&&�����������
������������.�H=���
*�������
���� ���� #��������� )���� ����� ������ ��������� �
��� )��
��� �
�� ��)�
�����#�&������
����)��������������
����,����������#�����
��������#����������
�,�
����
��
�#
���������.�������)��0��#����)�����
��������������
����
�����
���

��,��� ��� ������ �&,����&����� ���� 
�#
� ���������� ��� ��
����� ��� (�)���
*�&����.� %�0�)����� ��� ,������ ��� �
��#�� ���� ��������� 
����
� ,�������� )����
����� ����������� ���� ����������� �
��� �
�� ������� ��� �������#� ����������
������#�����������������
�����������������
����
�&������.��

�
D.C� '��,�������� ��������)���� ��&�����,��������#����&���������������
�����������

������#��
�������������)�������#����������������0.�(
��,��,������������#��
��
��������� ������� ��#��
��� ����� �� ���#��� &���#�&���� ��#�&�� &��� ���� ���

�)� ���� ���0� �������� )���� ��� ��������� ���� ,�������� �,,��,������ &���#����#�
�������.�

��
�*8��$�*"$�

�
D.	� �����)��#� ����� �� &�����#�� ��� �
�� ����&&��������� ��� �,,������� �
�� �
����

��������� )���� )����� �������#� &�����#�� ��� ������� )��
� 0��� ���0�
������� ����
)���� ��,���� ��� &�&����� ��� �
�� ����� �,,��,������ �������� &�����#.� -�� �
�� ������
���������������#���
����)��
��
��,��,�������
��������&������&��������##�����
�
����
����)����������4��������)����������,��������#�������.�

�
D.��� -�� ��� ����� ,��,����� �
��� �
���� ��� ��� ������,� ,������ )��
� �
�� ������� �����#�

4��������� ;��� ����
��� 
��� ����� �,,������� ��� �
�� ��)� ����������� ,���<�
��&�����#������������������
���,,����&��������
����)�4�������������������������
&���
.� 4���#� �
��� ��&�� �
�� ��)� �������� )���� ��� ���)�� ,� ���� ���������
������������)��
� �
��(������������)���� ��0��,����.�(
����)�4��������)����
�
�����0�������,�������������,��������������'��������������
����
�����#�,����

Page 388



��

����� �����#�� ��� ����I����� ���� �
�� ���� ���������� ��&,������ ���� �����#��
��
�������������I���3.�

�
D.��� ������ �������� E� ;(
�� $����� ���� �
�� ��������<�� ,���� E.�9� ;��������

"��,������������<� ��� �
�� ������ �� ������������� �
�� �����&�������� ��� �
��
�&�����������,�����,����������
���������������$�&����� ������ �
��$���� ��
����������.�(
����,������������������&���������&���&�������&���������)
���
�
��$��������&����������)��������������������
��$��������#�'������������������
����������� ,����������� )
��� ��� �������� ��� �
�� $����.� ��������#���� ��� �
��
����#���������� #���� �
����� �
�� $����� )���� �����&���� )
��
��� 
��)��
��� ���

����������������$�&���������
��)
��������������������)����������$�&�����
J� ���� ���� �
������� ���� ���� ���� ������ K� ��� ������ �� �,������� ��������
�������)�����,����������������
�,��������
�����.�

�

9&� ����*��$��.��/*��/+*.�.+����+����..+�*��
�
E.�� (
����,������������,��,���������������
���
��������!�
�����L���&����������

������� *����
� L� /�������#� 4������������ ����� ���� ��)���,���&���.� ��� �
���
���#���
�����������$�&�������������#���0��������0���������������
��&���������
�����������������
����������������������&,�����������������������
�����������.��

� �
E.�� (
�� ����#���������� )���� ����� �
�� ��#��� ���� ���� ���,������ 4�������� ,����

���� ��������� �,,���� ���� �,���� ,� �
�� ,����������� ��� ������������#� ����
����#������#� ���0J������� ��������� ��� �
�� �)�� �������#� 4������������ ����
�����)��#� �
�� ��������� ��� �������� �����J����� ����������.� (
��� ��� ��,������ ���
�������� �� &���&&� ��� G3������� �� ����� ��� �����#�� )��
� �
�� ,��������� ����
��#�����������#������������#��������#����&�����������������).�(
�����������������
��������#��)�����������I�3�������
���������$���&�(��&�����������=����
������������������#��#�,�����
��������)
��
��
���,��,����������
��,��������.��

�
E.3� (
���� )������&���� ���������� ��� �&,��&��������� ������ ��,�������� ��� ���������

����
������#���������������
����)���������0����������������������������������
������������������
�#
�&�����,�������,��,������)������������������������
��� ������.� (
�� ������ ��� ����#���������� )������������ ��� &��� ���&� �������
�������������������#������.�

�
E.6� (
�� ����#���������� 
��� �
�� ,��������� ��� ����������� #������� ����� ���� &�����

�����#�� ���� ������������� ��� ����� ������ ���&� ��
� ������ ��� �
�� ��� ���
���������,�����&�������&&��������#���������������)��0��#.��

�
:&� ����'��*��� �*"���� �.� �/*� �$$+$����� �/+*.� *8*�'�+1*�
� ��*5���$*�1+�*$��
�
C.�� (
�������������#����&,��������������
�����,���.�
�
C.�� (
�� ������ �� *&��� "�������� ,��������� )���� ��� �����)��� ��� ����

����5�������������.��
�
;&� ��*����*��/���*�$����$+*���+��$�
�

Page 389



	�

	.�� ����
�����,������������,��,����#��
����&&����&���������������������
��������
����&&�������'���(�)���*�&�������������������.�

�
	.�� -�� �������� �#���� �
�� ����&&���������� ���������� )��
��� �
��� ��,����� �
��

����5���� ��,���� ��� �������� )���� �������� ���� '��� (�)��� *�&�����
��������������������
��,��,������&��#�&�����.�

�
%<&� $'$��+��3�*����+���.�����5�**�*��*�1+����*���
�
��.�� (
�������������������������������������#����&��
�����,���.�
�
%%&� �+$4�����5*�*���+�"�+���+��$�

�
��.�� (
��������������0�&���#�&�����&,����������������#����&��
�����,���.�
�
��.�� -�� �������� �#���� �
�� ����&&���������� ���������� )��
��� �
��� ��,����� �
��

����5���� ��,���� ����������� )���� �������� ���� ���0� &���#�&���� �&,����������
�����
��,��,������&��#�&�����.�

�
%)&� ��+�*����+$��*���*'��+���+�"�+���+��$�
�
��.�� (
���� ���� ��� ���&�� ���� ��������� ��������� �&,���������� ������#� ���&� �
���

��,���.�
��
%-&� *..+�+*��(�$���*�*����
�
�3.�� ���
�#
� �
��� ��,���� ��� ���������� )��
� �����)��#� ���� �
��#��#� �
�� ��� ���

�����������
������&&�����������������
�������
���
����������������������
���������������)��
����0�
�����������
����,��,������
��#��.�

�
�3.�� -�� �������� �#���� �
�� ����&&���������� ���������� )��
��� �
��� ��,����� �
��

����5���� ��,���� ��� �������� )���� �������� �� ���� ����������� �����&���� ���� �
��
,��,������&��#�&�����.�

�
%0&� �""*�+�*$�
�

?����
�
�

�
MMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMMM�
�
������5�=��	��	�����>�%;9)�$�����	�%<<��������	�����
��������?3��@
�� 	��"�����A� �����	��#������������	�����#����������
��

Page 390




�

� �
������������,��������@���0#�����,�,���B� ?�&����������,
�����&�������
�������

������������)
�����,���������,������.�
�

��	�� B�
�
�
�

Page 391



Page 392

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 14

Page 393

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 398

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 18.1

Page 399

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 402

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	6.1 Tower Hamlets Green Grid Strategy (CAB 079/101)
	Tower Hamlets Green Grid Strategy Appendix

	6.2 Leasehold Policy Review (CAB 080/101)
	Alt Draft Lhold Policy V0 8 LF2701110955am
	MWks Draft Lhold Policy V0 10 LF2701110955am
	Method Draft Lhold Policy V0 8 LF2701110955am
	Various Draft Lhold Policy V0 7 LF2701110955am

	6.3 Blackwall Reach Regeneration Procurement and Scheme Development (CAB 081/101)
	6 .3 Appendix 1 Blackwall Reach Scheme Plan
	6 .3 Appendix 2 Phased Plan for Blackwall Reach
	6 .3 Appendix 3 Summary of Charter
	6 .3 Appendix 4 Possession_Compensation Strategy
	6 .3 Appendix 5 Residential Interests in Phases 2  3
	6 .3 Appendix 5a - BBPR
	6 .3 Appendix 6 Land Ownerships

	6.4 Chrisp Street regeneration: update and next steps (CAB 082/101)
	Chrisp Street Regeneration Update Appendix 3

	6.5 Allocation of Local Authority Housing Grant to Genesis Housing Group for new affordable housing at Brodlove Lane (CAB 083/101)
	Allocation of LA Housing Grant to Genesis Housing Group Appx 1
	Allocation of LA Housing Grant to Genesis Housing Group Appx 2

	8.1 Transforming Adult Social Care and commissioning as market shaping and development (CAB 084/101)
	8.2 Modernising Learning Disability Day Opportunities (CAB 085/101)
	10.4 Housing Revenue Account Budget Report - 2011/12 (CAB 089/101)
	10.5 Dedicated Schools Grant 2011/12 (CAB 090/101)
	10.6 Approval of Asset Strategy (CAB 091/101)
	Approval of Asset Strategy Appx 1 to report
	Approval of Asset Strategy Appendix 1 - action plan
	Approval of Asset Strategy Appendix 2 - strategy map
	Approval of Asset Strategy Appendix 3 - disposals check list

	10.7 Proposed CLC Fees & Charges 2011/12 (CAB 092/101)
	Proposed CLC Fees and Charges 201112 Appendices Rev 27 1 DG28010933am

	10.8 Children, Schools and Families Fees & Charges 2011/12 (CAB 093/101)
	10.9 Olympic Host Boroughs - Review of Governance Arrangements (CAB 094/101)
	10.10 Children's and Adults' Services Reorganisation (CAB 095/101)
	14 EXEMPT / CONFIDENTIAL MINUTES
	18.1 Modernising Learning Disability Day Opportunities - Exempt Confidential Appendix to Unrestricted Report (CAB 096/101)

